Sierra County Commission
Sierra County Commission Chambers
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Tuesday, March 21, 2023

AMENDED AGENDA

ALL MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC WILL BE ABLE TO WATCH AND LISTEN TO THE MEETING VIA:
(facebook.com/SCEmergencyServices) (Local radio KCHS 101.9

Call to Order: 9:45 AM Public Hearing — Transfer of Ownership of Dispenser Liquor License 0603 in
Winston, New Mexico and Consideration of Transfer of Liquor License

Roll Cali:  Travis Day-Chairman Shelly K. Trujillo-Clerk
James E. Paxon-Vice-Chair Nance, Pato & Stout, LLC-Attorney
Hank Hopkins -Commissioner Amber Vaughn-County Manager

Fledge of Allegiance

New Mexico State Flag Pledge-1 salute the tlag of the State of New Mexico and the Zia symbol of perfect
friendship among united calfures.

Introduction of Guests
I.  Approval of Agenda
oI A of Minutes

A. Regular Meeting — February 21, 2023
NI Public Comment: Limited to 3 Minutes
nsent Agenda:
Resolution No.110-148 Accounts Payables
Resolution No. 110-149 Budget Adjustments
Resolution No. 110-151 Budget Transfer
Resolution No. 110-150 Indigent Claims
Indigent Burial B2023-04
Indigent Burial B2023-05
Letter of Support for RISE Grant Application
Letter of Support for Sierra Vista Hospital Congressionally Directed Spending
Letter of Support for Vocational Center
V.  Presentations/Reports:
A. Years of Service Awards
B. Departmeni Reporls
C. Prescribed and Wildfire Planning for 2023-Anthony James
V1.  Board of Finance:
A. February Reconciliation
VII. Old Business:
A. Consideration of Transfer of Liquor License
VIII. New Business:

FEOMRONRPG



A. SWCC Water Quality and Conservation Grant Program-Fairgrounds Improvements
IX. Contracts- ents-Procurement:
Contract Agreement Update-Matthew 25
Flood Lease with the Cityof Tor C
Lonestar-CES-57X Western Star Transport Tractor-~Road
Desert West Enterprises-CES~Microsurfacing Materials-Road
411 Equipment-State Price Agreement-Pumper Tender-CVFD
MES-HGAC BUY-Air Packs-HVFD
Amendment to the Opioid Remediation Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement
Executed Opioid Remediation Collaborative
Cooperative Forest Road Agreement Between the County of Sierra and the USDA, Forest
Service Cibola National Forest and National Grasslands
J. State of New Mexico Depariment of Homeland Security & Emergency Management
Subrecipient Subgrant Agrecment for the Stonegarden Activities
X.  Resolutions-Ordinances-Proclamations:
A. Resolution 110-152-Sierra County Road Mileage Certification
B. Resolution 110-153-Clarification of Elected Official’s Salaries
C. Resolution 110-154-Resolution Confirming Sierra County to Participate in the New Mexico
Department of Transportation Project Fund Call for Projects
XI.  Execufive Session (Section 10-15 E thru H):
Pending and Threatened Litigation:
Personnel
Real Estate:
XII.  Open Session Actions from Executive Session: Adjourn

TEOmMMDOO® e

Next proposed Scheduled Meeting: Regular Meeting, Tuesday, April 18, 2023, at 10:00 AM. ltems for the
agenda must be submitted to the Sierra County Administration Office no later than 5:00pm on the
Monday the week before the meeting.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language
interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting please contact the Sierra County Manager, at 1712 N. Date Street, Suite D, Truth or
Conseqguences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6215 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or
as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various
accessible formats. Please contact the Sierra County Manager if a summary or other type of accessible
format is needed.



Vi

NMRLD STATE OF NEW MEXICO
LLE LUJAN GRISH ERNOR
A NEW MEXICO Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendant
REGULATION & Andrew Vallejos, Director
LICENSING DEPARTMENT
January 31, 2023

Certified Mail No.: 7021 2720 0001 2205 0733

Sierra County

Cterk: Connie Greer (R}

100 N. Date Street - Suite 6

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Lic. No. fAppl. No.: License No, 0603

Name of Applicant: R and W, LLC

Doing Business As: Diarnond Bar

Proposed Location: Hwy 52 5, Winston, NM 87943

The Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division {ABC) has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for Local Option District
approval or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given by the governing body
by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the
hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The
first notice must be published at least thirty (30) days before the hearing. Both publications must
occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall include:

{A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken;
{C) The location of the licensed premises.

tn addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be published on the website.

While the law states that “within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice from the Alcoholic
Beverage Control, the governing body shall hold a Public Hearing in the question of whether the
department should approve the proposed issuance or transfer”, we recognize the potential for conflict
between the requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.

With that in mind, when a local governing body receives a liquor license application from ABC, that
governing body has a couple of options:

1) Hold a hearing on the license application within the statutory time frame of forty-five (45) days,
as required by the Liqguor Control Act, and comply with all other statutory and regulatory
procedures and notify ABC of your decision within thirty (30} days of the hearing;

2} Request from ABC an extension of time, past the forty-five (45) days, designating how much
additional time will be needed to conduct the hearing in compliance with all statutory and

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrilles Road | P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | {505} 476-4875 | rid.nm.gov/abc



regulatory procedures. After the extension is granted and the hearing is held, notify ABC of your
decision within thirty (30} days of the hearing;

ABC has no preference in the option you choose.

The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date, time, and
place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to conduct the
hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

The Applicant is seeking a Transfer of Ownership of Dispenser Liquer License No. 0603.

Within thirty {30} days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify ABC of their decision
to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license by signing the enclosed original Page
1 of the Application. The original Page 1 of the Application must be returned together with the notices
of publication. If the Governing Body fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer
of the license within thirty days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify ABC within
thirty (30) days setting forth the reasons for the disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public
Hearing shall be submitted to ABC with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application, noting
disapproval).

Respectfuily,

Desirae D. Grieg

Admin Law Judge | Hearing Officer

NM Regulation & Licensing Department
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
Phone: (505) 476-4552 | (S05) 795-4091
Email: Desirae.Griego@rld.nm.gov

Enclosures:
1. Original Page 1 of the Application (must be signed and returned w/notices of publication)
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application
3. Copy of Public Comment

Alcoholic Bgvarage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road| P.O. Box 25101 VL

Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 | rld.nm.gov/abe '



nston NM 8?943
hmmwtdmml Gnﬁmmm“m

_ mmwmwwuwm :mum It You M#fw._....__a_" 603

Covkact Porson: JSITY S18MTY --.;.::ﬁ;mggmmw _‘Besty Inammli /
s mel wa&hmmmmwa i mg 15 athosied ky the applicant A w
Y

- this mpphdation; thas boltlic Bay hmw&emwmgm hﬂ’ o
that if any wiatements or ¢ ' “‘Mnmmmhm&ntmm“ﬁmhm“mw

Mmuwammhuaohhmvmduwm

You Mﬁpﬂmgmm a Notary Poblic.
Siguatare of mm&;ﬂ/l:’) " o Q=X s E¥(EOF NEW MEXICO
; _ i R TRV FUETI

R N
SedRs _Amandab)Uardona
At 202k Commission No. 1084124
hoirie Augt.s'ﬂﬂ. 2025
-wmmmmmmmmd : ey (rindy, Village
WMMN B A 20.__ M&e&mﬂw Qnmwﬂmd
W
'MWWMMM Bm:wu mmmw
Alcoholis Beverags Cantrol Division Cerrilloa P.0. Bon 25101 X
mmmmmlmmw}imm o %
— RECEIVED
DEC 13 2022

ALCQHOUG BEVERAGE CONTROL




Premises Location, Ownership, and Description | NMSA §60-6B-10 | Page 2

L. The land and building which is propoged to be the licensed premises is: (chegk one)
[J Owned by Applicant, copy of deed/document attached
M Leased by Applicant, copy of lease/document attached
[JOther (provide details):

2. If the land and building are not owned by Applicant, indicate the following:
A. Owneg(s): Richard L. Miranda

B. Date and Term of Lease: August 29,2022 1 year term expires August 31, 2023

8. Premises location is Zoned (example C-1, see Zoning Statement):

Zoning Statement attached, [J¥as #No Must be obtained from the Local Government, listing the proposed
location by address, Type of Zone, state whether aleoholic beverages are allowed at proposed location, and if
applicable, whether packaged sales, patio service and/or manufacturing is allowable. If there is no zZoning in
the proposed location, attach Statement from the local government, indicating there is no zoning.

4. Distance* from nearest Church: G’mpertyljneofchumhmdmeatpdntofﬁcensedpmmise&—shomst distance)
Name of Church: St Joseph Cburch Miles/feet: APPYOX. 18 Miles
Addresallocation of Church: NM Highway 152, Sierra Cay nty, NM (street address unknown)

6. Distance* from nearest School: (Property line of school to closest point of licensed premises—ehortest distance)
Name of School: T or C Middle School Miles/, foot: Approx. 26 miles

Address/location of School: Truth or Consequesces, NM

6. Attach Detailed Floor Plan, must include the Total Square Footage of premises; List nearest cross street;
Show which direction is North; Show each level (Rloor) where alcoholic beverages will be sold or consumed,
exterior walls, doors, and interior walls; Patio Area with type of barrier used; Highlight Bonded Areas. The
floor plan should be no larger than 8% x 11 inches and must be labeled with designated areas highlighted,
which will reflect the proposed Licensed Premises,

7. Type of Operation: [] Hote] M Lounge E1Package Grocery (1 Racetrack
[J Restaurant [Craft Distiller ~ [J Small Brewer [ Winery [J Wholesaler
[J Other (specify):

*NOTE: If the distance is beyond 300 feet, but less than 400 feet, and the Applicant does not
admit that the location is within 300 feet and requests a waiver from the LOD, a Registered
Engineer or Licensed Surveyor must cotaplete a Survey Certificate showing the exact distance.

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.0. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 | rld.nm.gov Revised 7.202),



Wi RECEIVED!

‘ NMERLD , STATE OF NEW MEXICO
MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR
32‘3 ITE:%%N " Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
LICENSING DEPARTMENT ALGOHOL & GAMING nwlsmNJ Andrew Vallejos, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

We welcome public comments, either positive or negative, regarding liquor license
applications. If you feel the approval of the liquor license would endanger or adversely affect
your community, please provide all issues of concern. If you are in support of issuing the
liquor license, please document that below.

Establishment/Applicant Name: /é ~ @, Z z

/
Proposed Location: _ /J 2 3 .@ fc*&.l& V! s Ll n 5")(.~,—n ’ %l 79 y;
Inthe Cityof: _ 4/} g,")lc*n.}: Ay

Summarize your comment or concerns, attach addmon pages if necessary:

Aﬁ f"-‘%fcl “\ﬁ oy i < o o 'Iﬂg_ rssu:\a(ﬁ J#

ﬁﬁ_éﬁuﬂf_r_lm_f_Llﬁ_m d v i VL A-} ¢ omn l;a S & ey
_Mg_ciﬁ_l_#ﬁgweﬁ /‘!Lj_m_f(r‘n\fﬂ-m-ﬂ'\% mj

]'_‘Qiélzg( ﬂg“-’.z PRl ayt—-//ﬂ vfw m\c{’f%w;i }"'}"{'[e +(J ¢ Aﬂ/’&_
ot 4 B«..\:i a-.ﬁﬂ—r\eQ*rL }n "ﬁus tewn,  FAls buqm‘:rc ALY f/

_.&A_(’f_ikb.l&z/ Vo ¥ d'?‘ H e Sgpt P o
éé)..ﬁ_zz!n'y rw"l' ‘74‘01’ ﬂfl { Jg.ﬂ— '* E:E&,_Zéaf)-o /e / , ée
7 - 5; A M_Fémﬁr}—;ﬁ

&) [ X -X

Your Name! ___ Sctorre 5 Spgm‘g g Date: / 2- 29—~ &

Your Street Address: 5 2§ /f-gﬁﬁ b(n‘ ¢ ﬁd-
City: _[£//in s{-n.. State: _Y.21 Zip: _& 7945

How may we contact you?

Phone: _ 5 25—834~05{  E-mail: Vi iifr"%w/gg@‘gm\[.lom

You may submit your comments or concerns on-line through the RLD website, or mail this
form to Regulation & Licensing Department Attn: AGD, PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM
87504-5101, Reviged 2/8/2021

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 25560 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 26101 {J‘—
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 4764875 | rld.state.nm.ue N



Page 2
Additional names of people objecting to the liquor liscense in Winston, NM

Name@;‘ane_ il i ﬂjﬁddress £ 28 i.fi:i‘c Ré; PH_I75-894-¢39Y
Name ONAddress_QSQ & enp'fmv ?‘cL PH YO 2a¢~w2 of
Name Address 9,5:2 trq Eﬁn g (! PH.S 25 Zﬁfé QL{CPS'

name_TzSsA  LA(K Addrezﬂsmms vVy 10810 NM %79'/5% X 894'60/5)
Name Z?amf;- lack Address_Z L /Yg -ﬂym PH 5"‘75-5‘7""7" éC)(,S?

Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH

Name Address PH




g
[ 59
[47]
S
3
0

o
=
o
=)
4s]
=
=

2]

33°20'44"N 107°3851°W _.

imera: 1,965 m

s

~

20m

imagery date: 5/21/13- ...

Google Earth




£ L tmmaal
IR N
. S
SRReNT




ey 28










Legal Notice

Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby give public notice that a
public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 09:45 AM, to
be held in the Sierra County Commission Chambers, 1712 N. Date Street,
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 for the purpose of hearing
testimony regarding the Transfer of Ownership of Dispenser Liquor License
0603 in Winston, New Mexico. The Board will consider action on the
Transfer of Ownership of Dispenser Liquor License 0603 in Winston, New

Mexico at a regular County Commission meeting to follow the public
hearing.

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of any form of
auxiliary aid, please contact the Sierra County Administrative Office at
1712 N. Date Street, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, (575)
894-62135, at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.

For additional information contact the Sierra County Administrative Office
at (505) 894-6215.

Publish: - & T P
Amber Yaughn, County Manager

Publish Sentinel 02/24/2023 & 03/10/2023

Post: WWW .Sierraco.org. 02/21/2023-03/17/2023



SIERRA COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 21, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: 10:00 am Regular Meeting

The Sierra County Board of County Commissioners met in Regular Session
at 10:00 A.M. on Friday, January 6, 2023, at the Sierra County Commission
Chambers, 1712 N, Date St, Truth or Consequences, New Mexico.
ROLL. CALL:

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James Paxon, Vice-Chair

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

Clerk of Board: Shelly K. Trujillo

County Attorney: Dave Pato

County Manager: Amber Vanghn
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
NEW MEXICO STATE FLAG PLEDGE:
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:
Chuck Wentworth-Sentinel, Cary Jagger Gustin, Christie Soulshy-Wilson &
Co, Todd Gonzales-Wilson & Co, Ernie Armijo, Shane Atwell, Jocelyn
Holguin, Virginia Lee, Ruben Lucero, Michelle Atwell, Keith Whitney, Billy
Neeley, Johanna Tighe, Julianne Stroup, William G Nerris, Sandra S Lucero

L. APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve the agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

A. Regular Meeting-January 6, 2023
B. Special Meeting-January 23, 2023



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 21, 2023

Page 2

111,

Iv.

VI.

VIL

VIII.

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the minutes as
presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

PUBLIC COMMENT: LIMITED TO 3 MINUTES

CONSENT AGENDA:

A. Resolution No. 110-142- Account Payables

B. Resolution No. 110-143- Budget Adjustments

C. Resolution Neo. 110-144- Indigent Claims

D. Indigent Burial B2023-02

E. Indigent Burial B2023-03

F. Claim of Exemption 23-002 (Garay)

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Consent Agenda as presented.
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried
with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.
PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS:

A. Years of Service award

B. Department Reports

C. Cary *“Jaggar” Gustin reported there are 133 members in the Sierra
County Arts Council.

BOARD OF FINANCE:

A. January Reconciliation

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve the January
Reconciliation as presented. Commission Hopkins SECONDED the motion.
Motion carried with Commissioners District 1-2-3 voting yes.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

A. Consideration of Transfer of Liquor License

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Consideration of
Transfer of Liquor License as presented and to direct staff to notify.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 21, 2023
Page 3

Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Take Home Vehicle for Ruben Lucero-Detention

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Take Home Vehicle for Ruben
Lucero-Detention as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Approval of 2024 SP Request for Funding

Commission Yice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Approval of 2024 SP
Request for Funding as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

D. Approval 2024 SB Request for Funding

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Approval of 2024 SB
Request for Funding as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. Approval of 2024 CAP Request for Funding

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Approval of 2024 CAP
Request for Funding as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

IX. CONTRACTS - AGREEMENTS - PROCUREMENT

A. Joint Powers Agreement County of Sierra, County of Sierra Sheriff and
City of Elephant Butte Provision of Law Enforcement Services for City of
Elephant Butte

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Joint Powers Agreement
County of Sierra, County of Sierra Sheriff and City of Elephant Butte
Provision of Law Enforcement Services for City of Elephant Butte as
presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion
carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

B. State of New Mexico Department of Finance and Administration FUND
62000 Regional Centers Quality of Life Grant-Arrey Ball Field

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED te approve State of New Mexico
Department of Finance and Administration FUND 62000 Regicnal Centers
Quality of Life Grant-Arrey Ball Field as presented. Commissioner Hopkins



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 21, 2023
Page 4

SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

C. Wilson-Bridge of Grace-Task Order-To Oversee Project-CES

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Wilson-Bridge of Grace-Task
Order-To Oversee Project-CES as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

D. Wilson ITB-Award-Deming Excavating Inc

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Wilson ITB-Award-
Deming Excavating Inc as presented. Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

E. Wilson-Fair Barn-Task Order-Sierra County-On Call

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Wilson-Fair Barn-Task Order-
Sierra County-On Call as presented. Commiission Vice-Chair Paxen
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

F. Highland-Change Order-Increase-Arrey Ball Field

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Highland-Change
Order-Increase-Arrey Ball Field as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

. Highland-CES-Additional-Arrey Phase 2

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Highland-CES-Additional-
Arrey Phase 2 as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED the
motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

H. Highland-Award-RFP #2022-12-017-Hillsboro Project Phase 2

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Highland-Award-RFP
#2022-12-017-Hillsboro Project Phase 2 as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3
voting yes.

I. Flood Amendment 1-NM33-Consulting-Extend Term



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 21, 2023

Page 5

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Flood Amendment 1-
NM33-Consulting-Extend Term as presented. Commissioner Hopkins
SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Distriets 1-2-3
voting yes.

J. Lonestar-Capital Purchase-Road Department

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Lonestar-Capital Purchase-
Road Department as presented. Commission Vice-Chair Paxon SECONDED
the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

RESOLUTIONS — ORDINANCES - PROCLAMATIONS
A. Resolution No. 110-145-Fee for Addressing and Road Name Change

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-145-Fee for
Addressing and Road Name Change as presented. Commission Vice-Chair
Paxon SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner Districts
1-2-3 voting yes.

B. Resolution No. 110-146-Appointment of County Board of Registration

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-146-
Appointment of County Board of Registration as presented. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with Commissioner
Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

C. Resolution No. 110-147-Authorizing the County to Submit an Application
to the Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government
Division to Participate in the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to approve Resolution No. 110-147-
Authorizing the County to Submit an Application to the Department of
Finance and Administration, Local Government Division to Participate in
the Local DWI Grant and Distribution Program as presented.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Motion carried with
Commissioner Districts 1-2-3 voting yes.

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION SECTION (10-15-E THRU H):

Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to go into Executive Session for
Personnel, Real Estate, Pending and Threatened Litigation. Commissioner
Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken with all
Commissioners present voting yes.

District 1 — Yes



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting
February 21, 2023
Page 6

District 2 — Yes

District 3 - Yes
PENDING AND THREATENED LITIGATION:
PERSONNEL:
REAL ESTATE: Disposal of 855 Van Patten-County Building
DISPOSAL OF REAL PROPERTY

XII. OPEN SESSION ACTIONS FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION:
Commission Vice-Chair Paxon MOVED to come back into Regular Session.
Commissioner Hopkins SECONDED the motion. Roll call vote was taken,

with all Commissioners present voting yes.

DATE AND TIME OF NEXT REGULAR SIERRA COUNTY
COMMISSION MEETING:

The date and time of the next Regular Sierra County Commission Meeting
has been scheduled for Tuesday, March 21, 2023 at 10:00 A.M. at the Sierra
County Commission Chamber at 1712 N, Date St. Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico.

Commissioner Hopkins MOVED to adjourn the meeting. Commission Vice-
Chair Paxon SECONDED the motion.

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the Board, Commission
Chair Day adjourned the meeting.



Sierra County Commission Regular Meeting

February 21, 2023

Page 7

Dated this 21st day of February, 2023.

SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Commissioner Travis Day, Chairman

Commissioner James E Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Commissioner Hank Hopkins, Member

ATTEST:

Shelly K Trujillo, County Clerk



State of New Mexico

Shelly Trugjillo
County Clerk
$75-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michael D, Huston
County Assessor
575-894-258%

Tons Pesrak
Probate Judge
375-RO4-2R40

SIERRA COUNT .
County of Sierra

James E. Paxon
District §
575-894-0215

Travis Day
Dristrict 2
575-894-6215%

Hauk Hopkins
District 3

1712 N. Date St. 575:-894-6215
et er Co”seq“e”ces’ New sexico 37501 Glenn Hamilton
Ansber Vaughn, County Manager Cou:z S};?-;g'
575-894-6215 voice 375-894-9548 fux 575-894-91

RESOLUTION NO. 110-148
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS THROUGH THE PERIOD

BEGINNING FEBRUARY 1, 2023
AND
ENDING FEBRUARY 28, 2023

WHEREAS, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF SIERRA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, MEETING IN REGULAR PUBLIC SESSION ON MARCH 21, 2023 DESIRES TO
PROVIDE FOR THE EQUITABLE AND REASONABLE PAYENT OF CLAIMS DUE AND
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE, AND;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, THAT CLAIMS, PURCHASE VOUCHERS AND
WARRANTS DETAILED AND ATTACHED HERETO, PAYABLE FROM THE VARIOUS
FUNDS, IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,154,542.81 ARE PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED
ON THIS 21ST DAY OF MARCH, 2023.

ATTEST:

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
SIERRA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

TRAVIS DAY, COMMISSIONER

HANK HOPKINS COMMISSIONER

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK JAMES PAXON, COMMISSIONER



anr
-1
ao-
o4a-
ada-
il
et
L]0
it
e
il

1.0
+L'y
aa-
ao-
-
L
il
oo’
a0’
0
1
Qo
aer

oa-”
oo-
oda°
o¢”
[
oo-
aa”
Ll
a0’
o9’
o0
o
[+
1
oo*
ag-

L
[
ae”
oo”
Ll
an’
oD’
ag”
op”
ap”
oo -
03’

oo’

FiF AREmsmEsmsNAR AR EREEEENENTEEETE B8

NN FESECELESIARNEE NN EEASNENIANEN T EFERIEFENFFUCECAESEEEESNIEINE

95 €L JENSIINI/YING gIINGW0D
LB 16L £3174405
BLDPT ATTEOE S 2ONENT INT YW/ ANOHAZTEL
€111 zeRISod
Er ELE WEIQ ¥32d
FLBEL DHIDTOT
PSTBET L 259 L-HILYW ¥OId
TRTE0L T A0€ 70T HIOLYM wdiEd
T9 IO 'TT SATOWTYE AWIL-THId
L-NE-E- LA AMYTYS §.TYIDIAA0 43L33nE
60°202 ‘LT NEATD ALNIOD 40 221440
EEEmEEEAMEEEAEEEREESEEEEAESEANEASSEEALSEEEEmEEEcSEAN
8L ILY ASNYENSNI 3FUILIN
9T LEY 106 HIIVK IONYENSHI IO0D
EE-095°0T SIILININ
Lh"¥Ta ATV LHIYH/ SYIYAEE DHITTING
£2° 18T TANS
T bS5 LIRYIINT/WINT W2LNAN0D
LT3 ] 53114405
FL RTL AETEDAN/ ZHNILNIVMS FHOHATTIL
00" PEE 'Y $3A3InY3S LOWHINOD
g6 Trd 3597 L -HIINW ¥DI4
J5° 88 0L 0T HOLIWW Yu3d
00 895 '8 SATEVTIYE EWIL-TT0d
00 T6T " #T LNINZOYNYW SITLITIOVS
mxmcawsssza
S5 T¥L ISYIAT INIWIINODI
0¥ 696 ADMVENSHI TTYTLIM
L 2LL’s 06 HOIYW IDNRENSHI 400D
08 01 Tans
9% €5 LIENUILNI /YLYT HILNGW0D
erTEel £3174405
1 A ONIHSITENd 7 DHILNIZG
QE"fLE STl OTEHE LN I/ INOHLITIL
Iw 128 LS04
Q0" 05 5§34 SIHSUTEHIM
TT OFT WIIQ d¥id
EZUIRTC SHISAYT
BL LLO'T X597 L-HOLVW ¥514
DETEEE'T L0€ 01 HOLYM vuIe
LA SITEVINS @WIL-T7T0d
65 TTT by NOLIWELS IRTkTY

TIPS "PST L

S.LIG3d

Byl-gii'OM ROLLONOG3Y XQIriane

ExwmEwseEEEERRN

fEEL~v0- 10D
CZZE-H0-TOY
TTEC-+Q-1D7
QZTTT-HO-TOY
QELZ-»0-T0%
HOTZ-+0O-10%
LOOT-YO-T1GY
G00Z-HD-TOY
Z00Z-$0-T0Y%
TODZ-F0-TOb

LI BT

7592-20-T0%
o9H2-20-T0%
¢552-20- 10t
BECZ=-20-TOY
T¥kZ-Z0-T0T
tELZ-TQ=TOF
SZLZ-Z0-10F
TEZTZ-Z0-T0F
I0TE-T9-107
LOOZ=T0-10F
SDOL-L0-10%
In0z-I0-10%

JIEQ e +

A687-10-10%
z997-10-107
099I-T0-T0¥
Tr+Z-T0-10%
[ECZ-T0-10%
szrz-T0-10%
EETT-TO-10%
TZZZ-T0-TOH
PTTT-T0-10F
2TTI-TH-ThY
BITT-10-10%
ROT2-TO-10¢
LRDE-E0-T0%
OOZ-TH-TOF
Z0QL-10-10%

L&A=

TYLQL EITHD =

EEENIFEFEISTESLTELISSARSES

150 s EZ/SI/E

EEEEITIET

B FNESELAI RSN I AN N RN EE NN TSRS S SN N NN NN I EN A ANANF TP ITSGFIS

putgotT SINTWIWINDIY “OIM LHIWAOIAMI FrLiZ-DO-TOY
¥0 95376 $32Ia¥35 TYDR/TYNOISSIIONd Tlué-po-T0b
SZUETT 'L LIGnY GLLZ-00-TOF
ETLBb'E FONVANSMI AFEILAHE L99Z-00-T0F
BE L2 Y06 HIIWW IDNYENSMI 40040 D9%2-00-Tok
b9 Eel9°6T LENYIINI fEL%] HALNdH0D tLLg-0op-tor
09’ 61T INIWIINOA ALIIVS ZETI-00-TOF
$9°El0°T EETHOA0 S IONYHIENT VWS IHOHI I TIL 12TT-00- 10T
TS 500°T DMISGOT ROTZ-D0-TOF
09 &LE 359" L-HILYW ¥214 LOOZ-00~T0%
ATEIEF AYFINS S THIDTSA0 QTS 100Z-00-T0%
G [LITES SHINGIFSIRADD LA =
IR EEEINEEEEEETFEEsSEEEEsEEEERCEEASSrSEEAREIENCANEEERIEENEIEESESESEET ROl N AN ENANUSEEE
E# PESSTH TWEINED ThLL =«
FaErFmszzscoros2zi=sss==sEsomaEizEEEELE R CEFTSEETTEIST IS AANTEASFFEIETIENEEIANESTEEENEST

FIRA



FTEETYSAEASENEEEEEEENIEICSICINIINNMLANNNEENEFTRLSIONNRLAY

[LLITERTI SRR e T e WSS PR SN RV ENE N2 SECLEL L LR Y

S AAN NN AN EN SRRSO FS I assaean I EEN NN FANESIEESE IV SN S A O RAmm R n

A Tm A EEEEEEErSEOCrAS AR A EEE SR NN NN NN AN e Y e N R T AR C At S AT NI IR SN AR NN TN NN ERANEETF

EpAMANAZOERAEEZENINSNNINEEEEEFFENEEFEFEFNSSTTYCES SRS NI I AN RN RN INA NN IR NN NN FANENTWEEEEUSOENSIIEEESE

[ LE'9LE 6T
LN O ETLZS
va- 0B ThkL DS
99 €8° 10T
ga- [-1-301+1 4
ag" ITETY
0g° Y3O90LT
Q0" Ll 8T R
ag¢” S L6k
ul: o008
U] ¥ BTT
oo £2'5LT
og- L1110
oo” 186
oo LB 05T
LN 5% 0%
[«] 10 897 Ly
Qg ST°1%0 '8
L1 LT 0LE’'E
oo’ gL 186
oD FA-R- 1] B o
o’ BETZOD 'SP
09° o0 E¥r’S
L1 $9° TOL 6T
a0 SFTERE
o0 [1-2 4 14
a9 8T £&T 'S
b L EAE T+
- vaFET
oo 90" ZTT T
"N £5° 10T
<[ 86" TeT
<[ t8 &Ld
0g a0" LED T
oo ¥LPEE
o 947 25E 0T
Ll 78 58w
o' 6T {25 '57
[+1: L1 21
L] LT TO¥
o0’ BLLBE'R
Lol 5 1%
L1 BT TISE'L
00 T9 9E5°T
L1 £§' 5902
as" 51 S5h ST
oo [T ]
00 *0 B¥BSE
Qg [4204 14
LN L ZE
=1+l LS 8T
-I-M 37" 29€
04 z8' 14¢
ag” bELEE'F
a0 9% fLE
SLIAZWD SITESG

BbT-JTT ON NOLLIIOSTH

SETETINS EWIL-TTN4
HOILNZLIC

AVILNG TYIIAYD

FEYET INFWd ING3

Arnda FONINIYEL/ALTTIEYIT TIAID
SIIVWNI-SL50D ToiNEd/TYOIGIW
IDNENSNE 3IYILIY

106 HAIWW IONMHEISNI 400D
1302

LINETINT LT dILOHR00
S2IM4anS

SRINSTTEd ¥ ONIINTHA
SAVUDEN/ AINEHILN TN/ INOHA 3T L
folag AR et

AJNTHOTTY WEDd TN

W3l Hid

SNIDAOT

£S5 61 HILWK wu3d I

259 L-H3YW ¥3II3

10E€ 0T HILYW YHIS

AN FWILEIAD

BITHYTYS IWIL-TE

AUYTYS 5. TFIDT440 Q2ALI3T3
LHIMIXYOINT My

A5¥IT LNIKSINDT
IINVENSNEI IIGTLIE

Va6 HOLWH TINVHEASNI INCWD
13

LINYILNT AHLINE HILTAMOD
SEIT4LNS

IGO0

WEIT 424

ONTLAT

4597 L -HIIWW ¥2I3

0% 0T HILYW Yedd
SATECIES AWIL-T1d
ASYTHS §, TWIDIAIG JALo3TNE
SHIENSYILL

FEYET INTUATNOT

FINVHENSNI 33dILIY

$06 HILYW TINTEASNI SNCED
LINBALNL /710 EaLlNdWDD
TOWIEDS

1597 L-HIIVH YITd

LOE 0T HOIYW wudd
SITUVTES IWIL-TTL
AYYTYS 5. TYIDISI0 JILIATH
SLHIWSSISSY ALEIIOE

AR/ IDNYRILNI W/ RNOES I TIL
FEYISTE

HSNEdXE HOLIZITI dIHLO
SHOTLOETE 40 NwIdEne

IOMYENSHT FIWILIY
306 HOIWW ZIWNYHOSNI ANCHD
LR

EFANENEFEFEEISRIAITERATER

AEEFEETIFLoEAR

RO TinegIlglsia

COQT-60-T0F
La=a-

=rETsSearcanaRRs
dge-g0-1a%
BEGL-FO- 1O
LEWT-kE-TOY
LREL-80-T0%
TH52-B0-TOF
0852-80-TO%
TEEZ-BO-TOT
CELZ-BO-TOY
5TTZ-BO-TOF
ZITT=RO=-TOF
1ZTT-A0-Tow
(k2400 DERS 4
ATTT-RO0-TOF
OTITZ-80-10%
BOTZ~-90-10F
B¥iZ-G0-10F
L00zT-g0-10F
S00Z-g0-10F
H00L-90-10F
Z200Z-g0-IOF
TOOZ-g0-10F
L1430 en

GERL-L0-TOF
L9397 -L0-10%
0ea7-L0-10%
TeeI-L0-T0F
CEEZ-£0-10%
STLL-LO-T0¥
02ZL-LU-T0%
QIIT-Lg-10%
FOTT-L0-TOF
L00Z~L0-10%
SQLOT-LE-T0%
2007 -L0-T0%
TOOT-£O-T0%

Ld30w=

BEEI+20~T0Y
THHT-IG-TOV
095Z-90-T0%
EfEi-20-T0¥
GZTI-95-TO0Y
LOUZ-2G-T0T
SO0T-90-T0%
Z00Z-20-10%
TH07-90-TaY

LAl =u

TICT-S0-10™
eTTL-SE-TOV
TIIZ-50-10%

Ld30em

ZRAI-¥0-10F

0957 - =108
TEEI-B0-TO0)

£1:80'a £TiST/C

FEESETARIAEENE

sEIIguspomemxm

L




LN 0% L{Z 5314408 STET-L9-90%
a0’ 15 L8 3 ¥O 1 20 ALDD 00Z-L9-50%
ad- 11+ I -4 159 L -HDiWW ¥OId LOOZ-L9-50%
00 L2881 L0£° 0T HIENW YYEd 500ZT-LH-50%
940 LR TR R SAIYFIVS TWIL-Lavd FOOZ~LY- 507
0q° 9T R SITWYIYS IWIL-TI0: ZO0Z-L9-50F
Ll LA -LE- R SEIIONY Lddda s
RN EEIEEENIFETELEAEEIANNATEEGEIEEESSCIEAENERNFEAETSSsTCaacasdNENENSICIEESSamsE smEmcuTsoEsmsmzz=sczEEam
po” PEBEDS AN I2aANTT THIOLas
mEREEETEEIES T T L L L L DL E LR
0o 6% 'SS5T 155 L -HIIA WOTS LO0Z=59-10b
] 1 99°978°T FEIEYTYS IWLL-TNE TOQZ-59-%0b
oo" AT 2RE'T FOMYE FTSETW SONYS SLIHM Ld3Gus
EmEEESSEEEENEEENENZEEEEYSSATIENEEEEEEREEEICS O C RN NN IR CER S EE I aa sk AR I AN R E SO IR AnAAR AN AM ARSI AR R T
aq" ST ZBE'T IONYHE FISSIH SONYS FLIHM A LOLx =
AN EETEFLCTRASCCEREN nE FEIASEFLOZTR EFEFFFESGOORRS EFETWEISISLIOEREEEN FrEFIFSFAIAsasdNdEEEESE
LN 95 6L6 6T INTWAYE LEIMSTNDZ GERZ-05-20F
08" 4 691 ISYET LNIWJINGE BEBI-0S+I0F
1N 9€°BT0"1T ADNYHALINIYE Y0¥ 1882-05-20%
ag” A1 LE9 FAIMYVENSHI AIMELIE L9L-09-70¥
ae* £8°210°8 406 HOLWW TONVHENSNI J00ED 04992+05-20F
L1 LLOE SFL/SIEIL PRl 05-I0Y
L' avr %591 FENT/II0 ZHEZ-55-100
o - 65 BEL'Y TR T -03-£0F
Qg EEOE IEZLAT/VING §ILOIHOD EEEz-05-200
ag 65 DL T FAIMYNALNIYAN FTIIHIASLNIRLIN0T QOLEZ-RS-0v
99" $T' 922 LNARALODE LLISWS ZETZ-DE-ZOV
ag- SEEBf SAITEENS STTT-DE-20Y
LN 56 9¥Z OIS0/ IINVHIINIWH/ ZHOHLATSL 12ZZ-0E-20%
[T #E1 FOMIE0d OTTI-DS-TOT
a9 oot STOOHIS / SHOLENIANOD +TT2-05-20%
oo ZE HIE ERTHCOT BOTE-05-20%
[N §8EFIT 359 £ -HIGWH ¥OLd L00Z-05-20%
L T RZQE B0€°0T FOUdM wiaEd FCOT+0E-I0Y
a0’ ¥5 Q€4 SELYVTYS TWIL-TIN TO0Z-05-Z0F
-1 [ NFAL AT ayou 1a3Gas
S SEtIASEEENINEEEEEEEEFEPCCIIFSCEamAEEEEd NN RGOS I AL A A A RN A GRS IR m T - a
&b TH LTLGL INIWLEYSIq TYOR T, EE
TmasEFEIEEE=s==zma=s R EEAEAEEEEE S AEESEAEES AR EEEEAESmOOEAGSASEERTRERY S AT
o ¥ v 306 RADMKW IONYHASHI AN0ED 039T-6T-10%
ag- G ROT TGO/ T IRI LIV IHOHSZTAL 122Z-51-10%
0o- 2T 6L W3Ia HAd ATIZ-SI-10F
o0 08 9ET TONITIWS1IATEL SQTT-ST-ToOk
oo g€ 152 O FRACT goIT-c1-tor
oy £S5 907 399 L-HALYW YITId LOOI-5I-19F
o’ LR Z4 B AHWIHS §.TYIDTS40 O3IDTTS TI0Z-CT-TOF
Lol TE BLOT 2000 3LNEDHd LA -
MEWIXCEXCCEZSZARTERS - Tttt e e PR YT PN PR P I TR R T PR I BT A FEAEE LS PR N ER L RS ER IR L1 20 2o bbbt bl b
0o” LB PTY EEYET LNAWdLNZA FEPT-EO-TO¥
og” LT 569 FINTEASHNT FIALLFTE THIT-G0-ToOF
00 Y6 HE0 L 306 HOLYW ADMNEOSHI GN0Eo QRl-R0-10¥%
a0 EL 0Lt 1204 TeeZ-60-10F
a0 00" SZF'1 £2I17d4NS SET-Ed-10F
08" L0 EEL FOWUDAL ST ITYNI LN/ ANOHL 1L TteT-g4-10b
[+ BE°I5T 5332 NOILYHLISIDIY SITI-E4-10F
00" g0 T8 W3ILG ¥3d O11Z-60-100
09 9B LETT 4597 £-HOLYWW YOI LODI-ER~TOY
-IN g6 T4l T A0€° 0T HOLWW wuza Q007 -60-10%
09 €6°9L€°T A¥d IWLIEIND S00I-60-TOF
g ok 0552 SATYSTYS TWILL-L¥vd ¥ODZ-60-T0¥
S11a3Y> 5LI83]

#*1-0TT° 0N NOILATOS3IN N Iin®ildlslc

fT' 806 £TF9T/T  (@IEC



pg- 95 SIT'T L3I0 Z¥I& SYWOTYS Su THLOZ v
AEECTIaREEEEsmEzwceascsenE sxcamzzzcssssizsaszmw
0g- L& BRE D007 9% HICN] TYITAYD GEGI+0E-LTF
oo ¥ LT £311ITILN 2S52-08-C Tk
g bLZS FONENALN IV SEIVAIE ONIO1INE 0€5Z-08-1TF
<L E0°TIT Tand TrwI-J@-1Th
ag” £9°9TE"2 SINTHEINTYW FTIIKIA/LRIKITONE JEEZ-0OE+LTE
o £k 31T SO0 TONNT LN IWH/ INONS T TAL TTET-09-£T¥
a4q° OB'BZZ'E I OTTYEYD Ld%0ur
EEFTEomamzassmiunE EEEANEFARISiEa:EsmEsmassdEiSEEESENEENSEEUPAEEEEEEERCEHd A ORI PN YRS E R DT
50" Ok EIZE INFMLIdTT TAId OTTIEYD TLLOL==
R AFANEEEFEEEETUCTECEUTCcEaEAsmssssMERNENIEEAECECETCEoSCCacEmmmEmmE sEwsgacazmsm=z=e
il FOCSYDTT SETTLTTILA ERGZ-BL-TT®
oG” tT° 34 IDMYNILAIYW/ FEIVIIAE SNICTION IEST-HL-TTY
Do 00 ZST Tt THFZ-BL-1T%
og" 06°B%S"T SONYNIINIYW FTILHILASENAWALOOE DECZ-BL-TEY
1)< [4-08-1a% SETHS NS 3TN AN TeW S IHORS 213 L TIZ2-BL-TTI%
00" 6T BE6 FHI4 OTTEIILNCH LdEQax
awezcamEz T S R R N R RN UU RN I RN IEA AN EEEEINAERERSEECOR
0o 6T EP6"( INIWLEWIIT FHId OTTHFITLHCH THLOL ==
mmEczifsEESEEESSEEEEEEEEEEEPEEEssCEEIEEfOUSOEEIEEAEERAES == EEETPIIIFEIEEAEISISEESEasEEINEREZE
po- EL 915 SITLTTILLA CEST-rL-0TY
oo’ 154017 ADMYNZLNIVH/ SHEYdTE S:IaTING DEGE-PL-0TH
pa- 00'E% Tand TREZ-PL-0TY
oo- FELFPIH IINENIINIYE BTOIHIA/ LKEWSIONT DEEI-BL-0T%
oo 65 €98’k HOLSNIM Ldgan
OB EEEEEEEEEENAEEEEmEEEEEEETEEhCEEEEOEACIEEEE LAY IEEESSSCSCASESaS SR rNTENNE LN FANENTANEEFEEECSETY
no- 65 £98'¢ INSWLEYEI0 FIId NOISHIM T, L1
T smnms - mmaEEmraEEEramrscEtAEIEITINELATIRLANINEENENEERES
no- [L 3R A 4 00C "5SS I TYLIAWD EE6Z-LL-60Y
Qo- T8 L6 SIILITILO ESSZ-LL-60t
B LIA -1 FNEINIYW/ SHIYdZd SMIOTINE DESZ=LL=60"
oa- ZE'S0T T30 ThFI-LL-60F
aa- Sk OTE'T FONYNZIHIMH B1DIEIASINSHSIN0T DEET=LL=60F
ug- BELBT ZOWESN/ IONYHILN I YN/ INOHIA1TL TZEL~LL-60Y
ag-" zeareer FEI4 AdUIT/EIUEY 1430w
A mm R AN AEEEEEEEAESEEEFARESSSESEIFATOSSEEEsmErSsaEsmsstdAlSsASdENASEESIANROUIFNEASA oA AR m AT TmE AT EE
ag* 7L 9TLSE ‘L4320 FHIL AN¥3Id/AIVEY Y10l +s
=m=a EEEmEEEEEFEEABIEFLEFITFCFEIErsEzzmmmsEm = e
aa*" BT EEG'2 0ot Ss WIANN TYLLAYD E88I-SL-LDF
aq- LT -1-1 R FELLITEEN TESI~GL-LOY
oa- &% 211 EONELNIYH/ SHIYATH SNIATINE bERI-SL-10Y
ga- 0E 958 TOMYNI NI AT LHAN/ ENSIO0E GEET-EL~L0Y
ad- fE£'66 TOCHON/ TONYHIINTYW,/ THORSZIIL TRTI-Si-L0b
Qg- T¥ 98 F Y14 CoUCeESTIIH LA
EX PRV T PFRRR PFSNN TR NN PR ST NN LR RN TSI NN IS N3 J 22 222 20 1 d4 2R SRS 22 RR AR RN AR LR LRt PR
Qg 19°5¢8'F “I43d FET3 OYQESTILH TELOLww
RN SO DNDn AL aLASEES AL SAASSSEASEREEREEN ELS EmER =a NI EFE I FEEEFsSIUEFETURESsETISEDIS LS
00" P 0BT L SWIYTD TYIIESOH INIDIANT TLBT-0L-30F
og- eu 00E'T THIANE IHIDTANT FEIT-0L-90F
i fk'0BL°S SHIYTD INIDIANI ALNNCO Lddd= =
I EPEETEEEEEEEEEAEEEEEE AN EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEECETESECESEESfCamSSESdtLifUsfSASiIRSIEISOsSIIIoRsmTIISCoao EESOonsomE.
Qg £r0BL’4 INZDIANT AINNCD TGl
mrmmsmmmmEm [ ——— AR AN EEIEEIESACIEIEEERREEEESEE
Q- k-1 DHIYAENIONT TelnIWNOEI AME SI6I-L9-50F
ga- 69T AINVEOSHI TJIBLITY T99T-L9-50F
00 £6 b2 306 HIOLWW FINTUNSNI 40080 Q99T +L9+50b
=1 I tf et FITLITILN ZSST-L9-50F
Q0 L6 P8 13n: TP¥I=-L9-50P
ag- TL 6L SIDI1AYIS ATYLINYS STIWLUGS SEET-L9-50F
SLIAEES 511930

BPT-0T1T 0N NOIIATOSSE HNoIinaile¥lsTlc

TT:5076

£T/ST/E

=mmszasTEE

T@reg



20" G9°857 30T 00 HOIWW WE34 2007-0F-009

co” 6a7 98572 SEINYTYS TWIL-H z002-84-008
LEN 66 kL6 6T LvEs 35IY ld3a
EIIFCooETERxwErASAEEENSNE R R RSN E A I E A E I E SN A X R S A R AN FN I NN NI FANTSEAIRS AN FEWIEERETSSARINESR
0g° 00 $69°2 SEDINYIS LOVHLNDD FOIZ-L¥-005
90" 0066972 Lt g¥El Ld50au
EEENNIEETZZISS=ASE EIEEEWNETISsESIEIANE ETEEIFEEEFTEER arm e S I RN I N I I F IR FFIFTOI AT NS IAIEE N
0g 15° 155 6T SIDTAYIS LOVELNOD $0TZ-9¥-00%
oo 19 15581 LNYdD ZIHG L4304
. EEEETAmemE=mEEScALEIEEEESESEmssssEEZTISiSIEEENEESEEEASTEEsEESAfoinaEEsENEEENEEETENE
00" $0°262°1 AYd IWILELIAO S007-80-005
vo- Yoo TETTT INIWIDEOINZ MY L1430~
FANEENEEEEF IR NN EENIN A A AN IEE IS IR N NI FFFFFRIATISSRA LLER 2 22 B3 22 22 1k
go* 6E 6BT LS GNCGAYOUS YIuY T407-00-008
LI 6 EETTLS SHINDISS IWHOD L1430-=
meas emazosemamz=ssezaETa mrmsasczaEEEEETEEEETEsssxssaSsoEaiEssssmEEs sccsmrmamEsmsEmsmansx
0a- 6E 6ST 921 SIDIC0¥d INHD THLOL <
- M e CETOEEBeEEEEEEeAEEARmEETsESCONERSsNENNANPRSEEEErCTEiRctosEESEEEEIEEREIEETETIES
on° 88 17T 000 ‘5% HIANA TYLIWD S66L-5¥-9TF
oo 8T e T2Nd TbZ-56-8ZF
05" £6° €S LINYRINI/CING $ELNAWOD £ELL-S¥-3TF
ag” o' OF AMEAN S TONYHILNI YW /ANOHIATIL TIEZZ~Gr-93ZF
oo- £8° 0L WEIa ¥Zd oTTZ-5%-9TP
ac- 407 LLT 2HI0Q01 BOTE-&F-9ZF
00" 257 L5872 HOLYMLISININGY 3414 143g--
cemsmsmmamsmosmsfaTEEEESEsSwrs=s===azcsiassoracs T T e L
oo” I5° 88T LI HIKAY WHUILS TELOL+#
e EGE B G TEAEmm A A NP R T AR AN PR R AT R EEE e ANRREN A NN NANEE A AT TISTERETEE
00- 8€°£PE SITLITLLA TISE-65-5TP
oo- 1108 IITNELN IR/ SHIYNATY ONITTING otsT-65-52%
00" 0Z° S SAWISAN/ 3INYNE LN YW/ AROHATIEL TEZZ-65-5i¥
s0" 697 86¢ FULA YITED ALUIAOL L1430
AEEEC AR IR T NI N NN NN F AN S F I S S AL NN NI NN I TN EFFEF I S SN RS AN I NN A NI EFEET FEFEF AR IR INE SN I NN ENFAEENINEET
00" LNIALNYSIQ FATA WATED ALEIAOL THLOLee
L] EFIEEFFsEsSLaSsINIaAN -w IEFEFEEISTOAREN FEEFSSIT TSI ORANNENENE N
oo- 2070026 000’55 YAANA THLIIWD 6657 -99-T20
oo’ b €9 AJNOVANSNL ITHLSTY 99T -99-TLF
0o’ 107669 106 HOLYH IONWEASHI d40N9 0992 -93-22%
0" LK T EEGE ETPT-99-TLY
00" 8o’ 8TT S3I74405 $2TT-99-27%
00° £2° 192 459 L-HDIWW ¥DId L00Z+99-T2Y
o0 LT 8EE 10£°0T HDIWH WdFA 9007 -93-22%
00" L wTb L SITYYTYS IHIL TS Z00Z-99-TLY
oo- ¥ €ZT°¥T AN THS Teddeay 143T=»

= FEEEWFLCEIVEEIISARETAS

EEEF=3SSETLzEE

-1 PSTETTCPL arnd TYSIvEddvsE THIOL e w

AN FNAENNFEUEGSUI SR AN R NN I NN AN NI I NI EFCI T RO C R A IR T A NI R NN AN NN TEEANCER LTSI CEIEFERARRL

. IEFFEIEESSIEERETASAREEN

-1 oo OsT STTYD TOELNGD “TWHInY TO8T-CI-61F
oo- 00" G0 'E HALTEHS TYWINY YAUITS ZU6T-ET-61P
oo- 00" 05T ¢ S13Z008d ALINMHOD
AR EEEEEEEEETEEEETEEEESEset A io TSR EL A NEE TN AN TEEEERETESEETIEESTRSAC S aan e xmm
00" 00 0ST'E S133008Hd ALIHAWHOD IO -
S B S
oo" 08 LfL 200°5¢ HIAND THLIWD GEEL-CO-bTY
00" T 8L SIILITILN Z5C-EB-FIP
oo 1§k TONVHILINIYH/SIHATY ONIATING 6EgT-CR-¥TY
ne” ¥ 66 13Md EEFT-ER-FLP
00" 98 117 TCEOAN/TINTHTIN T/ ANOHSTTEL Trzz-Ce-viv
00° 95°990°T TEId SYWOTYS 591 Ed3des

S fAYESESNRI NN NN AN NENEEERNAETINFNSSEIECIESISARES zmmm TR ANFEESEISEIT AT AN RS SN NAINENNERLE

5110343 SLiTHEZ0
BXU-GTT 0N NOLLOTOSAE NoIineilydlslag 1 -1 ] EZfST/T -@aeQ



)il LA 34 106 HMMK ZDNWENSNIT ZN0ED a99L-L0-0T%E

9o 91 L82 159 £-HILWW WIEd LO0Z-L€-0TS
13 BO 'S0 10t707 EJLwk WEsd 00T~ LE-OTS
00- 08 ZES'E SILEWTYS TWIL-TIAL 2O0Z-LE-DTE
<1 DERFR aNnd INYHED IThd 1430«
2aa azzsmrEsimaze B EE I EEmEmEEEEEEEEESEEEEEmEAsamdNeiEFEIT AR AREECEOCAMNNY TN RIS SSSNZET AN NS
Qda° av L8 IawED IRd TULOL
AR EEFSSEESSOEEIEAENTINFECISICiRCENNENNEFEPTERSAEssAmENEIEEDSsSIsEsa soscoxmmsmcarImesmn
o (3 TR E5YET IAEWd IN0Z FERT-8L-60%
o0° ¥5°0% ENTUAGEAL 3FWIidd Z99T-BE-50S
1N Iz ¥ 305 HOLLWKW IONVHASHE J0040 Q99T-4E-605
L1 55718 LAHILNE fYLYE EELNAR0D ECET-BE-60%
[ 1'N [{=-R% 3 E3172405 STTT-FE-6A5
ao- 687081 FTWBHEO/FINY NI I YW/ SHOHd I TIL 1ZZT-8E- 605
<1 08 6T A58 L -HOLYW WIId LOGZ-BE-6D0S
ag- 8L 09 30T 01 HOLYW Wd3d 9Q0E-BE-E0S
o0- 00" RTE'T SITETYS THIL-TINS THOT-BE-EOS
(1 w2 9zL L dqid MOTLREIMLSTO Ihd Lddde=
uhullllllﬂnwﬂnlilluluIIIIINHIﬂﬂ"IlilIll‘llllIII“nh""nu"Illlllllﬂl'l"ﬂ""ﬂ.ulllllIIIII“I“"W““DI.II
(130 LIS TXR MOILOSTALS IO INT TELOLIxe
ER LYY ERE - L EEExEETERN EEEEFEEEIEX=-:SEEENEN EFEFIEFSSIALESS FeF=rEREZAERESNER
L1 PLOIT INNANSHI 33YILAY £99L-6%- B0
ae* Tt 3106 HIIYK ZDNVEASHI 400¥D 0882Z-61-BOS
a0 L0 1 1997 ¢ -HILYW %OI3 LODI-6E-BOS
oo £y 09 $0E° 0T HOLWH wdad $00Z-60-80%
Bb - i Ar3-11 SIATYYIYS JHIE-TI0d Z00T-6E- B80S
LN Ly S0L ONNE 5334 WEo0ud Tud LdZ0es

FErIEifsamEmEam

AENEEEINEEEFFUCCSCESSNIEINNIEIAAEEFIIS SN IR I NN I NN SIS GS IS SR AN AN NN FFF NS S AL IRAmA

ag” L¥TS0L 5335 WYEO0Ud Iwd THIOL -

EREWEESZCTEREE aNEEESETz AR N IEIEFFESTEASS NN ENENEFANEFIAUIEIFFSANNANNAREES

AFFTUASEEIANELE

L £T 6B0°T SLIYELNOD TEQI-ET-LOS

Ll fT1°EM°Z DNIMOLIOW JINOMIDETE LT
EEEEEEEEEEZFESSFCO-cxmsdLEEEEEESSEEIECSEamEakdASAENOS RN AR AN NI AR AN E AN AN ATz

0o LT-é¥0°2 ONIMOGIINGW JINOELOITS THIGL=w

EmEsmsmococsEEansESENAEEER

- = BECEfEmETmmmmoossanN

AN NI EEEFITTEImsEIscaNEAE

EEREZ==Fas

Ll ¥ LLE'S IIWES 40 IOOIMA-d0¥ddY 937 IR6E=-95-105
o0 TEOPEYCEST Q1314 TIVEISYE AS¥YY-dO¥ddY "DIT HL6Z-9%-205
be- S6° 192 ‘98T SL23roNd TYLI4Y) LA en

IR EETETRECEETEEA R EF B EE s A dl AR R AN AR COC AT AR IRESFFRSImEExCx=TEISFIAORIAT AN

ng- 5t 1oz AT SHOTINTHIOHd Y IATIVISIONZT TYLOLe

NN FFFAIUCESI SNl AN I NN IR AN AT TEEAT A A s man CRIEIEFTASEEEEEETEFCETEEAN

az3ssaoaczam

00- T4 EREIST ASATEE ONWS UYDHS SPLZ=05-00%
ag° T8 EBB ST avox 133G+
ExmoC=ctiEmamEREE =E FMEEFESATTAACALANEAS EFETFECT LTI AEE RN ANANEENENEETEAN
00" £ eErT ASWTT INIWA 10105 I68T-5b-DOS
00" bETTY IONVENSHNT ITUILIN I992-6¥- 005
o00° §9°3% 306 HOLWH ZINYUNSHL 4NO¥D 999Z-6-005
00" ze el £31144A05 §ZZ2-54-008
00" $E DR FOVHPEE, FHTTHILN LYW/ INOHI 213l TZLZ-4t-60%
00" 19 RLE S S2DIAYES LOWYIHOD S01Z-£%- 008
00’ 90°£0Z 59 L-HoLYM YOI LO0Z-61-00F
00" 19°ze2 YORTOT H3IW YHId $002-6p-004G
oo* BE 953 °C SITAYTIS FWLL-TUNd CORT-5P-UUS
00" FETTLE 0T LN TWEATIS dvES0d 1420
R EAEEFEEYEIFEImssnEEEIEEE e AN EEwEsEsEmaEsTTsTCEEsazazs
00" [RR 44 IONVEASNT TIYILIY £99E-44-00¢
09- 20729171 06 HIWW IINVHISNI 40049 P99z -EP-00%
o - 5C 60T IYNZINIYA ZTOIHZA/ ANIWE ING3 BEE2-ke-00%
00" LS 65 ST SEIIAYAS LIVELNOD 90TZ-BF-00%
00" 90§81 4597 L-HOLWW YD1 LOnZ-BE-085
SL1a383 sLigag

BYT-0TT OH NOIINTOSIXE NOIuNFBIELSFIA E1°90'6 fI/G93/1 Cazeg



a0t f£'9 IOYLS0d QEIz+TE-Yid

o0 99T Wird ¥3d 0TTZ-ZE-HED
ag" T4 TS ONIDACT 801Z-TL-YEY
q0° 00 a8 DAIHIVEL SEOT-TT-PES
30° LY 1.0 159 L=HILYW YOIJ LODZ-ZT-PET
20" 9L 05:°f FOE 0T HOLWW wuad 9002-2€-bEY
90" 96 641 °E AWd IWELHAAC $00Z-ZE-¥E9
oe’ T INE LT SATHWIYS FALL-T1NS ZOOT-ZE- PED
[ €0 bOETES HOLY4SIa LA3Tu s
EEmEEFEEEETScrmaEmamddEEENTEGESSACCCAEEaNANEASOEGET SR AR AR AAA R A TR m AT A LESANNERmEEmaw==casasInes
£0' $0E "G HIIYASIO THNCINIY ALNNOD WHEIIS THLOLs »
T EaEmrsraxzz=a = AAsmamzcmtesEa rmmammzcisesaEmEEFImEEEsxzm=sasas
[ {238 75 FINICIINIYW TTOTHIAS LNIWGINOA DEEZ-#-TEY
00' 06 $333 NOIIWELSIOEY SETZ-PE-€C9
£F 194 SHE SYHOTed §Y1 1d3qs =
ramEmmEmANSEERASEETEEE [ P EmEEmEDCEESEIERIEEEFEEsSsSSSSSISEIEEEEEEEEEESESSESS
00" £b° 198 SHE SWWOTYd SYT TEEOLy ¢
e MEEEEFERSSCCOEEAEEASANASANERIUPEEE A . EmermuEEEEEEEEES s "
o0’ LI 0 1:34 EONWUNSNT 2FYTLAM Z93Z-10-6T9
a0’ 98" PELT 106 H3INVK IONYHENSHI 400U 099Z-10-629
8- Sk LE 1ind IEEE-10-6T9
0o- by HTL 2597 & -HIIVW WITS LODZT-C0-6Z5
00" T2 484 20707 HOLVW wdid 9002-C0-6T%
Qo- 00 L6 SITYWTYS IWIL-TINI Z00T-C0-6Z9
86" 5 2EOEY SIDIANES JIWEM AINZDEIHA Zdddea
mamammawsmcscon=zmsss TS —— . mExxmrEEEaAAREE S EEEEREENEETAEEAESS

oo’ 9 ZTOLI SIIIAEIS INTWIDUNYIA ASNBOEIWS THIOLw +

EEETaEsSISonEsEs

AR AEEEEGIATmAmEA4EEEANEREE S AAEEEECES SRS AN I N P N S E NN RIS ST AN I NN IR AT ARI ST ES S RRETAAE

oo’ 0070059 SEITAYIS TYDET/ TYNOISSII0UE TLLE~9%- 4T
oo’ 16 5E9 LEINYAINT SHIVT HILOAH0D LELT-9T-LTY
an* 007 06T FENITIN/ TIATLL 60TZ-9Z-4T9
g 6 STS e WIVSEY ISWWWD GO0Td 143a
ﬂnﬂ-IFIIIIIIINI‘H.""“"“"HIbIIIIIIIll“l.uﬂﬂuuﬂunlhIIIIIIlllllll..lﬂ““ﬁh"hl..l-l-Il.llﬂl"ﬂﬂﬂ"“ﬂﬂﬂlnl FEFEEERT
wo- 16 SE§ 'L HOTSSIWACD 0014 ALRNOD YHEAIS TYLOL» «
EFEEEFFTOIERR R EFEEE EEIETEEILAIEESNEER ra FEEISESAER RS AL RN I NN I E NI FFF A AR I NI T NN FE T NS FEFFF IR A
00° L9 %L F5%aT LN3Wd 1003 PERT-LH-PTY
aa° JE-0N Tt DNITId QN SNICECO3Y 1d3ga
SR P ST PP P T FPPESEEPREEEFE S PR S F
00" L9l 134 ONIAHODTE 4INO3 NEAID TEEOLs +
—— sEicmmmamzazczzasEacs mxmmzacesszzacza EEmrwEzcoiiEsssssmaEEEEENRFEEREGESTHSaE
on* L0 ¥RT 53174405 §ZZT-68-119
on L0 #aT SHE GEOASTIIH 1430==
HIIHN"O“IHIIIIIIIFIIIllIlll.ﬁﬂ“l“ﬂ“lhl!.l.l.llIIIIIIIIIII.N““““BDIIII.IUIIIIlll'l-Itltiuu#nn.lllnllllhllllll
ag L0 ¥BT SHE CHOESTIIH A La N
=fgaAnBERS EXEEEEETILTLUEL-ODEREE EITENEE FFUCEEESTESECALAEE FEPEFS s s P AR IR IEA RN IAEFRA NN F T
an- B 4TLHTT ALMODD FTISLOC DAISAOH HINOSIEd €982-99-50%
00" L0 &¥ STYAN HINOSIYd §86Z-38- 509
00" a0 6oL’ FI2d TTINIANL suBZ-98- 509
no- 56" L5577 §33d NOTLDAYEOD L1430
EmsecsssTTocommamsmsaspizicsE . mxrmazmszissizemsrmsas f—
0g- §6°L9%'CIT aNnd 334 NOTLDFTTHOD THIOL=
- m A mm S S N N NN e EmEmEEmEETEEEES GG A RN EAEEEEYRREASEEEaEEEEaSiiiSszSsElaANSSEEETEEEETE
og° 0 PBEPE ANFEILE HOILIMILIY 37 60750109
09" 01 8T6'PL BNTHIVEL ONY L3Wd InGa 1Z02-50- 309
00" 95 ZLiH 259 L HOLYW Y212 LOOZ-96- Y0P
CEN 99 ¥SR L NOILIALOMG LINIHEIYGINI MY 183G -
0"”""""“!-UhliIlll.IlII!III.IlﬂlﬂNGﬂ““R“NHNI-uhllIlhlhIIIIlIllﬂ‘lﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂHUHIHllllllllllIIlltllﬂl.l.ﬂﬂﬂﬂ""nunﬂ
on” 99°v59 ‘T4 NOILIAL0YE LKNZHIDYOINT MYT TYLOL= -
SILTRATN EFINIFFFEFSISETTIARER amm mn FFFET S S I T AR A AN I RA NN I FIEE NN N EFEAEFFTSL AR SN
oe* 99 8L ATMWHASHT ITEILIH I9ST-LT-0T4
SLIOTHD 511830

Bri-0

-t
-

‘ON NOILNT0S3M KOILlnEIda1sSIC [I-11R ETF91SE Wi



og- TE ZPEPSTT e FTHLOL HNYH w-

oQ° TR SEYEEE WlfE SNIZILYD FoxNYa
"L YEOQBTT ANYE SNIZILID ToANYE
00" S8 ZIL LEE 1150430 LDAKTS acya

EE I IS LN AN FE N NN F AN I EE T T I s r e ST S S T ST IS T S I I R I N A N I NN S A S L N AN I NI NI NN E NN FFNERNEFFSISTIESS
00" [ 1114 000 T4S WIANA THLTEMD BEET-CE-569
og” 00 05T SIQ0HIS/ SHOTLNAANGD ¥TIZ-EL-5E9
a0- -1 1 §H3:d 5. WIENSYIHL LéZETae

R NN AN ANANRIAEEETNFINEEEFUNECIEEEEIEFETEETTEPEFIIEETTIEECCESOSSCCmcEsEmsmcEsssssmsssssssbsEIsSuREEaE
aa- 0y S9E° L §334 5.493ENSYEHL TELOL ==

RN EEREENEETUBOEEEERECEIEECEEEaEEEEIEEEEEAAAEEEEEEAENESEEEEAEIEECAl R dAAAs LN N ENNNNEEEENEE AN IEEEAE ST
1 LA 434 ASYIT LNEWLINDZ BEHT-ZE- LG
Q- 1£ BId SINYUNSNI 339I13¥ TIRL-LE-FED
o8- 28 TL 0T 306 HILVH FINWUNSNT JNOMS 0987 -ZE-FE9
Qa- :1-a 3] SALLITLEN LSST-FE-FED
oo- fL 08 T3an4 TrpT-E4-bi9
9Q° 06 BIT E31744N05 SITL-TE-PED
ag° BE T BE ONIHSITENd % SNIINIHd ITTL-IL-Fi9
oa- S9°BE0°T IAESIN/ INYNIIN IVW/ ANCHSS T34 IZLL-TE-FED

SLIGIHD SEL1E3Q

B4T-00% 0N NOILNTOS3Y oIl Ingleilisic T 534 EL/ST/E - @1%C



ErTETA4IEENININENNTRISFIEEIN NN RN EEE IO T I NI AN IS R NI AN I I F SIS s n AN WA TSI S

rrENEBeREAEZoEIAIEEEPYSEANTEETAdSLANENIETSECEEEN NI AR RAT ST RALSNEN
28’6651 SIHINSEISSY AIHERAUE
£20Z/20/24
9876651
98 6651 f 7 ZOUZ-T0-T0% EEDI/HE/TO-OL €T0Z/ST/10-KHd TEAd W HDIZTHSY “¥ILTIN0D ER06707 GO

EEEEERAFAE

EANAEEIErCSOSREENNANIEEIECIICCCANINFEEENTRASFEEEROQEANEN

R aEEECOSAEFEFEEYEE AW CHSSE NN fEEEE TS iMSETrISENEEAISEFTS SIS ANARNNNEEEREIAREAN

ECRFTmmam

99°£0% SINIWSSIASSY Aluzdoue LB 0%E anng TYSIVEIIYIE
v 2E it Z00T-99-Z7F £E0Z/ET/T0-0L ET0Z/FT/T0-H3 THAS
It er ;o4 z00Z+90-10% ¢Z02/RT/10-0L EZOZ/ST/T0-KI Takd
£0'0% i/ TO0T-90-T0r TZOTFRE/T0-GL EZOL/ST/10-HI T2kd
001 I ZoOZ+94-ZE? {202/82/10-0L £I0Z/ST/T0-Wd TiHRA
£1°282 P TO0Z-99-ZE+ TTOT/HL/10-Ql £F0Z/ST/T0-HI TWAQ
[ 0814 Fa 200Z-90-T0% L202/92/10-0L €20L/5T/T0-HI THi4 ETOT/EOSTO
8 #2 rof TOOZ-90-T0% CTOT/EE/T10-0L TI0T/ST/T0-Kd THAL £S5 veE
bR F Z00Z-99-ZZY LZOL/RT/TIO-OL €Z0Z/ST/I0-Hd THAL a4 ZISTYEHD 'SINEYE 4806208 Qd

EFESECrraaazASIATANESFRCIEFENssadaEENAES

EEImIEEaaEEsICESREINEESES

EAREEBEEFTIEEAZN

T EETESARANLEN RNk IR AN NN EE TP LSS IR IN I A AT SRS AR S

ZET4EH SLNEWESISSY LIYad0ud
€20Z/20/T0
kL BT il ZOOZ-90-TOP £Z0TFHT/T0-0OL £20Z/ST/TOYWI THAG I 6ep
857028 fof TOOE-S0-T0F TZOTFIZ/T0-QL CI0L/ST/TA-HWd Tdhd A CTHNIL YR ITOQHVE LADEZON OO

S SEEEFANANEEEFEIEEESTEEITIamamEEE

anEErzasIIEssaAOoTES

ANENNFRNOEFLSAIAENNINFANEGSSISSDE

P PP T T S PR PR E IR L IR EE L L E LD L LA L

LI e ROILYELETRIWTY
tZoz/I0/38
Yo' ET LA ZODT-T0-T0F ETAZFET/IO~OL £Z0TS/ST/TO KA THAS k6 O£
0T 619 i Z00T-10-T0¢ fTOISRET/I0-OL T20Z/ST/T0-HI THAd W owIrEwl ‘37oma YeoEzoE at
[ ——— e e F TR Y T TR L EE T RS L R L R L L L L ELES T332 2 22 EEPFAEEEEDALILAZENEE FEFPTEREEEAR FEEFESFCIRARRTEANEN
I3 gs] HOTLELETNTHTY
ezoz/Eos20
LB 879
LETATH i TOOEZ-TO-TOF £202/9%/16-0L LTOE/ST/TO-WI 444 A353M HLITE ‘XIMLIIAM SEr&Z0W aa

EEzaESIsMOCEEN

IEFDEIRET=EAR

EEEEEEE IR NN I NEN LRI ST EE AR A INEEEETAZSSISTASIENCANEEANAEEESS SRS FETITSSLCSARAESENEEE

SE“ZTRT HOTLYELSTHINTY
£ToT/Zo/Zh
Bt T18e
8§ TTEL I Z00Z-TO-TOY ETMIFBT/TO-OL TTOZ/GT/T0-Wd THA YIEWY  CHHONYA ¥BD6Z03 0T
Iﬂll“'ﬂﬂb"lllI-IIII.I.HIHRB“III'Ill!llIllllﬂﬁlhpuu.nllIIIIIlllIil'lﬂh&“ﬂﬂlh..llll.l.lll““ﬂ“““.”ll..ll FEANESFELSSLEJADnTERAN EE E
8L 6BL HOTLYHLS THINY
08 P NO0T-TO0-TOr CLOT/BLATO-0L TE0Z/ST/T0-Wd THAL tToT/zosen
96 6L ! 7 ZO0Z-T0-T0% EZOZ/EL/10-0L €Z0Z/ST/T0+Wd THAL BLE6L
TR 6D L TO0Z-10-TQP TEOEZ/BE/T0-0L €TOZ/ST/T0-Wi THAL YO TMUTYAIN CB0&6203 Jd

EEEEINITEIDEOEESSSAM

EEITEEELET T AN AEEEEEFRINTALCANNE NN FEE SRR NN AN NN A NS I NN NI NN FAFCGFACICA LR AN AN NN NARFARTEI T RIS

T6 H9TT HOTEVSLS ENTWCY
CZ0T/ 29420
TE-99lt
1679811 i TOOZ-I0-TOF £T0ZT/EZ/I0-OF STOT/SU/TO-WI THAC 1 ¥2o3EId WNIW TEDEZO0A O
EFEFENEIILEErEANSEN l.lllﬁ“ﬁ“"l'”l..l.IIIIIIl.“l.ﬂ“ﬂ‘“ﬁﬂlhllllllnIll.lIIHII..I.NI“U.““DIII-IIIIllllllllﬂllI.ﬂ“ﬂﬁ“"uun.llnhilllﬂllllIllllIll.‘t.ﬂ“‘““”‘ll"ll
BS rill NOLLYHLS IHIAgY
£20L/T0/20
g5 BLTI
B FLIE [ ZOQZ-10-10% £ZOZ/BT/TO+0L EE0T/STSID-KHE TaAd NATIIOC NINDTOH 1g06Z0d QG

T 7 04 Iva & SJTOAUT weIl SUT] wotad TS 2LYG =3

T iebRg BYT-CT1 OR NOLLNTOSIH  ONIISIT ADIHD 1093THY)  Tiiveis  £T/Si/f 93D



05 CEL NI ALWNOD 20 231

FTOL/TLIT0
5T
0% ZeL ;oF TO0Z-%0-T0F £TOZ/HLSTL-0L §T0Z/ST/T0 M T¥AL YSILTL T AYIMONAOS LECHZIT QC
R EWEF S CE S IEEEm I EEEm s Nt AR A AN AN IR PR PR P E TRl S S S NN RN NSt L N A AN AN AN I PN PR N I I NI A A NN S R AT TR A e A R A E I R I NI NI AN R TE NI EFE P A PR AN S E S AR R XW L
£5°FI8 AEITTI ALNIOS d0 Z275:E0
S8 18 LA ZOOT=»0-T0Y EZOZ/OI/TO~0L £TOZ/ST/T0-Wi TERd £ZTOT/ LGS
s YAy TEOT-F0-TO0F £202/82/T0-01 £TOL/GT/T0-W2 THRZ €9'918
99 1{L P TOOZ=p0-T0P LIOZ/HL/T0-0L fZOTSST/T0-Wd TUAd I M33TI3 "SIAMC 60608 GO0
Hﬂﬂhﬁlﬂ"uﬂllkllllIllIlIll-llIl-lllltlﬁ!ﬂtﬂiﬂl!!"lllllllnIl.u“nll.ulIIllllII‘llllIIIIIIII.IIIIIIllllllllllﬁllnnnuﬂunnnﬂhllnl-IllllIllllll-IIllill.lllllilllNlﬂllﬂ""ﬂknuuﬂu
BT EPL  NHETD ALHDOD £0 3DT440
EZOT/I0/E0
Z6 WL ZOOZ-40-TOF £INZ/BI/TC-OL fTOZSST/TO-WI THAL LR 313
LT T4 ] TOOZ+¥0=T0Y LIGI/BHTATO-GL TOT/ST/T0-Wd THAS AIRLECOD O IWEY SEGEIHT 0
CEmasEamsmzasossssEsazacEamcs R A m e Eo o AA A EmmAmsme e ma RN RN N KA KN TN YRR M N KN Y AEESECCESadSSSSEsSsma SRS EEERINSAARNENEEESENEEEENASRFASENTEAEE
G& 0Tk SLNIWSSISEY ALY3Id0Ed 16 "6EL QNI TYSIVEdEYZE
£9°L% A ZOOE-99-TTY CIOZ/HL/T0-0L ETOZ/ST/10-WE THAd
b6 HL P ZOOZ-B0-T0F EZOZ/BELSIC-QL £T0Z/ST/TO-MWA THAL
ni- P TOOZ-99-IZF £I0Z/6Z/10+0L EZOL/ETI/TO-WA THAL
zz'e ;o7 ZO0E-90-T10% £202/82/10-0L £Z02/5T/T0-MWA TYRA
Lh L ) TOOT-99-12% CIQZT/HL/TO-0L fZOZ/ST/I0-WA THAd
CLAFA I TOOT-S0-TOF £ITOZT/PL/TC-0L £20Z/ST/T0-Wd THAL
6l "L0T i S ZOOT-99-12% CTOT/HL/T0-0L EZOL/SL/T0-HI THAd
TI T&T P ToLZ-90-T0F £I0Z/92/10-0L CTOZ/S1/10-W2 THAZ tzoT/Zo/To
e 13 P ZOOL-90-TO0Y LZOC/OI/T0-0L EZ0Z/ST/TO-MWd THAd 18 0T
zy ot P TOOZ-99-2Eb LEOE/EL/TO-0L CZOZ/4T/T0-mi THAL WINIHETA AWM +E6LET0F O
A EEFEPTETSSOSEIETERSOASSEoOaIEaAE azmnms AN EEEEEEEEANEEFEESEIUGTEEEE 2e=m srasimEEsEEsssEEzEEsEEsE amnmn [ =
L1 2 7 SINIWEEIESY Al43d0d
0§ 07T FE TO0L-90-1I0F £ZOZ/BI/T0-0L EZOZ/ST/TO-Wd THAL e/ 20/20
0§ &1 [ TROT-90-10% ETOZ/BE/TO-OL TZ0L/S1/T0-Wd ‘T¥Ad L2301 12
[+L- I 1+1-] P ZOOE-90-Tdb E2OZ/82/T10-01 €202/4T/T0-Wd TYAd MY I 'LIO3S TR0 A
EEEEEEEEEEEEETEEEEEFIEEFRFECEFLCCEUNCEAEIEINEEmAEEEEEECEEEAsSKEEsEasssssamd maEmEmTEEEmsamEmEFEEEE AR E AT AEITELNITIIEIFEEECITTEIITFTEACEESOTER
€T TR aNAS TESTYEddYIH Zrr8% SINZWMESISEY AIRISOHA
SQ°Tk F TOHOT-89-LZF EZOZ/BZ/TO-OL £202/5T/10-W THAL
§5°19 P Z405-90-10F TEQL/BL/T0-0L TEOL/SE/T0-Wd TdAd
zz 21 L I00Z-99-27F ETOZ/BY/T0-01 {Z0Z/ST/T0-Wd THRd
E0°Z1 [ Z00T-90-10F ELOT/BL/T0-0L EZOT/ST/T0-Md ¥4
1113 s T00Z-98-2TF €20Z/83/T0-QL TTOZ/ET/T0-hWd TURL
"I ] s Z00L-90-TRF ELVZT/EL/T0-0L TZOT/ST/T0-Wd THAd XA TSR F A
BE'TE P Z00Z-99-22% CI0Z/92/10-0L £Z0Z/ST/I0-Wd THAA BEEOTT
P TOOT-90-TOF EIQL/BT/I0-0L EZOL/ST/I0-Wd TdAd WHILSINYE QUDANTLHOW 7606707 49
manmnmr amunw anzmn ammzm naxmn aumnmx anmm
ST k98 SININSSISSY Alyzacud
9t g1 L TCOZ-90-T0V SIOZ/GEI/T9-QL LTOZ/ST/I0 W THRY
¥2U0¥T I Z00Z-90-T0% €20Z/RZST0-0L £Z0Z/ST/T0-MS THAd £T0Z/ 20720
TTU8T /f FO0Z-20-T0F TIOC/BL/T0-0L CT0Z/ST/T0-Wd THAL ELSRL
[sYFA-1 ] P IOOZ-30-10% FIOZ/EZFT0-OL FIOZ/ST/TO-WS THLL FUOMA NAVWYL CHITTIN 1606208 Qg
EmEESaEESESSmAIZEEIEASmASEAESESISORECAECSSImISSESSSISAEEAREASSEAGGSESSRLEESSCEEESiEESSaEiFSSERESANGSSENSISIOESTLSIIEISICSON SIS aRITsURESENCIITIERNEIIE AN ANEaE
ST E9%t SINHWSSISSY ALMIAOHA
EZOT/I0/20
ST EDIT
SF 89971 fof 100Z-90-T0F LEZ0ZSBZST0-0L €20Z/ST/T0 bd NHAL q TIFHDIIW "MNOLSOH 606203 OO
AU Ea el ] Fiva 7 BDTOALT w337 auln ﬂﬂuuﬂuhn.mﬂﬂ oulen Z1wa HED

z cebea BRT-0T1'On NOIIATOS3IY  SNILSIN %NI3X (083aHI) TT-#0-6 EZFET/E ateg



B0 LEYT  ADINESS LWDK AONIDHAKE

ETO0T/T0/To
L1
o eéel ;o7 Z0EZ-50+629 LTOTFRESTO-CL CZOT/ST/TO-Hd THAL d NYAE "SWYITIIM LO1EZ0E Od

EEEESESsSSsAfszam

EL'ITST ZOTAEES IRIW AJNFTHIN3

AT EI T IR EEESEELTIALENIEENEEENTEANECFAEEAmadel IR RS SRS ST AN AN AN EFC RS A O AT RO SRS SN AN E A=

Ezoe/infzo
ELTTZET

TLOTEST P ZOOZ-£0-629 (20Z/9T/T0-0L €I0Z/ST/T0-Wa TdAd SLAYAL “TTAMEY 0TI O

N EGEESOCCECEaEANINESNIEEORE ST AR add SN OO AN N E S I ISP RS SR ENART AN ISR AEIEEEE TS S AR

1Y ETH ONNS HOZINATELSTT TM2

AR ENEFITIEICSAEEEEEENT

FMEEEESZEAD

£T02/20/20
19 °5¢ COOZT-BE-4605 [TOZFRT/TO-OL T2ZOT/ST/T0-W THAd Th'ZTE
ot 998 ZOOE-9L-608 £ZOZSRT/T0O-OL €T0Z/ST/T0-Wd THAL J YSSINGA WUNDES SOL6%0E Qa
ramrasiozmaam Examzszzssox e R P MaEErEEEmmS SN EEeMEEEREEEEEETI=SiOAnSENEEETWAASEESSCEEESiCEEANEEFEEEREEANIETULCIETATEEINNNNTRANESR
TO°SHTT CHNIA INYED M
LTOE/L0/2T
TOTSBIT
0 81T P TOOE-LE-0TS £20T/9E/T0-QL LT0T/GT/TO-HE TdAd WHNDIT WEHCHYS odFonT YOIETOE Od
FEEFITETIEE EX L ERF Y L] - A S IE=EOEEmxmokETE -llllillllllﬂ.n‘nunll.!lllllllllllllll"lhﬂllnnllIIIIllllll.l'ﬂ"uu"ﬁlllllllllllllllll!lﬂuluﬁ"""""
A9 g6 QNNd SIS WYES0HE IMC 197965 HQLLYHLE LN IWTY
TT0E/T0/E0
60861 [ 200Z-6T-A05 ETOTFUE/TO-OL €TOZ/ST/TO-Wd TARd bé-SEL
29°96% P 200Z-TO-I0F CTOZ/ET/TO-OL £40Z/ST/T0-HA ¥R “YRLLL [OLSZ03 ad
e aurmume - emeamEmzEazsotetnEEES camrmaz—arszsEmssmEms ccosEEamEEEmETEEEEEE
SHINDIES IWNOD
ETRT/TOSTD
E¥TO5L
6% 0GL Fa 100Z+00-T0Y CTOTSBE/ I0-OL €TOZ/ST/T10-Hd TdAd WYITTIN “SMIAGOH ZOT6Z0T 0T
EEF TIPS EER L L ET L] EEEEEaERORER EErEEErECrSSAETEEEEAN EEANIFTFRLFRESRSNARRE  FEEEEETE LA LN NI EN I NI FEE AN FEFFEATITESEERANR AN
9T L6S SYTAQT SSTHNCD
LT/ T/ T
9265
9T £é5 i TO0Z-00-10F TIOTFBL/T0-0L FLOT/FT/T0-Wd THAd ye A SEANVYE THOWNYE WTETA aa
TR TR ERFTET AL PR SR TR SRR LR RN L RL LA L EE L0l L E b L L EL L L] FENFTEIULOaSR=S EL LR LY} EFW FEEFTTSECAIAERRESASIRTANEETF FENIEFTDISCILEARSISSAAIRS
£1°10L SYINOI 550D
E20Z/TO/TO
£1°10L
o ioe i ¢ TROE-09-T0¢ £Z0L/9L/T0-0L €T0L/ST/T0-Wd THAL T SIaVYL CAYG SOTATOA Od

IEEIEEEEX FIEFFILAASELFAANSESFNNL

FEEEEEETERE NS IERINANNY

EENAEEEFEAPEEETEsEEsEdEEISLSSASEINENINNANNANLEINEEEEANTTTEIEOS RS

TT LRTT  NEITI ALNACD 20 Z5IJ3E0

ETOZTSTO/T0
T17LBIT
1T e8Il £ ZODT-PO-T0F ETOCABEST0-OL £205/S0/T0-Wd THAL FAY COMEHEILIIE 5606203 Ja

TLTZRTT  ¥E3T0 ALWNACO JO 331440

TEEIEIEIITAT IS CAC S S ARSI ENSRRENEN

EEOCSSSSE LRSS SN NENNEL LI NN RANIEESOESSASSARES NSRRI AN

tTez/IofIo
T1° 7827
TTEBIL L TO0E-0-T0Y CTOT/ETSTI0-0L TUQL/SI/TO-Md AL 4 ATTIHS ‘oRTICnuL REQGZON OO

EIEEEIEFTESSTESESINCECTAESEN =n

AN FNFEASETSS IS FS SRS SNFNNINENNNNENNENTIFENTFT ST ESS EETANNEFEEEVISEESFESFLIDAMERT

unowy & 0a IING @ BITOAUI WBTI BUTT 40713112590 RN

£ iabed BET-0TT ON NOLINTIOSEH  DHIZSIT XJ3HD (@923H2Y TT vO'e EZ/ETfE  T@3EC



ETOTSI0ITO

£5°18E F ZCOT-6¥-09% £I0T/AE/TG-0L £EOZ/ST/TO-WI TR ELRS F1-
T T6L P ZonZ-64-005 CICT/EISTO0-0N CZLT/ETV/TO-WI THRd OKIL "WNnT LTTHTOR GO
FFSrRL T EENA AR EF IS S CAARZANNEANBTFESRCAD TR I PRI R E Y E RS2 LR Lt Ll FEREmsEEaTEIBOSE ERTEEEEE T TIOS S AANALIEI N IR T AN CT SRR A I EE AN EETE
% SI§T HOTINIIZG
ST arT PR zoor-60-T0% €20T/BT/T0-00 (Z02/4T/10-H TYAd fZOTSIO/TO
1596 PRV TO0CT-60~T0F EZOT/BE/TO-0OL £Z0Z/5T/10-W2 TUAd By 5091
TY ESET iof 2002-60-30% ETOZ/EL/T0-0L £ZAZ/ET/TO-WA THAL g NIgAE 'oy3onT 91T6Z0R OO
lIIIIIIlﬂ“ﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂﬂll.l.llI.IUHﬂﬂﬂlB.lIhIIIIIl‘ﬂdﬂﬂﬂ"”hllllIllllI.“ﬂ“ﬁﬂﬂNn LR TEAEWNIFSTFOEI=E EFEABEFEEISTFICOXTIEEER APEFcon EEL LI T ] LELEEE T EX ]
ap-a0g NOIINSLEA
tZoTferosIn
07008
90 009 s POOZ-60-TOY EIOZ/AISTO-0L {20Z/ST/T0-Wd TUR ¥ WINIDAIA "337 SIT6Z0T ad

FIlCICTamsszoACRASSOBEAEEE

szsuEmEE AT EENTIFLEAEEFITSACIE N INA NN FEE SO T NN SN RS ¥ I R NI NN FEEFE TS FC S m s M EmEmBAFLSsIEEEEW

&b LEL NOILN3LIQ
SLELY F TOOZ-&0-TOF [ZCZ/REL/To-OL {202/9T/T0-Wd THAL fznafo/ze
157691 i £ TODZ-60-T10% ETOT/BEL/TO-OL CZ0ZAST/T0-MWd Tuad 6% €SE
YRR 13 Ay Z00Z-60-T0F £T0Z/82/10-01 £202/47/T0-MI "TdLd g 5304N0T ' 2IYYIIING BIT6ZOT GO
EEFCcEEEEseszmaANSAREEEEPOIEUIROSEEEEEETNNOGTAREETE

EETETLRSSEEL S AEEEFITCCCLANEE NN NN AN F AN NS eSS IR AN I U AN F PP SR NI M IR ANEF T T E R TR O

SLTROET KOILINZLIIO
£TOLSENS20
LL'S9E i/ SOOZ-B0-T0F TLGT/BL/E0-CLl £T0I/9T/T0-Wd TdAd #L780C7
BT S P TOOZ-60-T0F £TOZ/QE/TO-0L TTQZ/ST/T0-WA ‘THAd NITE “YISHYD £1T620T OJ
anrum ErEE O NN EE NN N TR AL IR NS T AN EE NGRS T AR NN TR E T TR UAAR A A AP ENNNSNINEADCIIIRAMEARSmAnAAl samew
BLLYE ROTINIII
£ZOTSIN/Z0
BLLR
8L Lbg i/ TOGT-40+T0% TEUE/GZ/T0-00 T20T/ET/TO-WL THAL HY [LEWTs “AaNsys ZITS203 0T
FFEEITIIFAARE ENEENREFEFE RIS NN T AN e ST T S NN NN N AN ARSI s r s A RS s ek LA IS NI N I IR E S S TR NSARE AR E AR
£5'840T HOIINALEO
Y ET P, ZOOZ-60-I0F TEZOZ/RI/TIO-OL CZOZA/ST/T0-0d MURA
L3811 i SOOT-60-CO% CZOT/BT/TU-OL £TOZ/ST/10-Md TdAd ETOTSTO/ T
Fd B -4 s ZOOT-60-TOF ELOX/9Z/T0-0L EZ0Z/ST/TO-WIT THAL L5°9901
55° P86 F ZTOAOT-50-TUP EZOL/BZ/TO-0L (TOE/S1/T0-Md TdAd BOLIAH 'ZINGD IIAVATY TII6E03 49

EEtIfafARssmEmimEmEEEEE

11 LHEHIUYH SEITLITION

PP PR Y] EENEEFTEUSEECISRETEARREEN

zmmrzcosmenas

AN AFEENEEANIEEIEEFSINNRE NN EmE

£20T/ TG/ L0
L5
P56 f 4 ZOOZ-Z0~TO0Y £TOZ/BE/E0-00 EfT0E/5T/T0-Wd TdHAd TIVHIIW “HEYIH QitTezda Qg

P EEEEFFEFAECELISCESETARESES

LEL AT A IHANIDTRYH SEILITIIVE

AmrzEamwsrfEEsssrERsSSNEEEES

T EEEETEFIEIEESAAIEEIEEANIEENS

FEE AT IR NN S T I ENEN I EFE T FI IS RO T AN INFAANET

[ E T4
0f ' EEL
o1 6L it ZOOZ-Z0-TO® ETOZ/BT/TL-CL (TOT/ST/T0-Wd T4ad L 3NWHS TamiY GO0THZ0F GO

trivcacssrozzam

GBE'ESTL LNGHIDTNYH FATLITIOVE

N EEEEIENEEINEEEEANEIEEEERRIEGLNAA NI A ATETEANNFARSFFEIEEESIEEASIETOOSCESiiScSSaRaSEERES Fmam

LEOESLO/20
afEett
g5 BSTI L TEOT-T0-TO% TTOC/HE/I0-0DL fTO0Z/ST/T0-Wd “1dAd 1 ZINHI “OCIMY H0T6C0T GO

AT EEERMTEEFEIISELILISEETEYESSEIRAS

EAEEEEFEFEIEETSILIOEAEICIENEINNNYE AEEEWCEFEEIEESTIRS AT IR AY

lunouy % od ILYD 8 RITOANT wazp autl Lotad 387 T Alvg el

» 2bwd BET-JTT 0N NOLINTOSEY  DNIISIT ¥XJI3HD [D92EHX  1E:-%0°6 TTfet/t 210



ZoGZ-L9-S0% fZOZ/EEZ/T0-0L €20Z/ST/L0-Kd T¥Ad 3T 9rL
ZOOZ-05-TOP €Z0Z/BE/I0-QL £T0Z/51/70-W3 TdAL 7 HLTOYZING ROSWED LTTEEDE ad

EEEETFSz=EEE

85 #IT
T8 6YE

I imEsEamAdBAEEEREESEEETDIIOTE

L

wrwmEmroes=em mmEEEOAA AL EEEENYEFASCESOCENIANEENIFTCSSEAERENNENEEEC S S e S NIREFECSIINAREINAREERESET EEETRETET

SHnS TLWRONEL

gzog/zaszo
TEETS
' 515 A I0GE-S0-T0% EZOE/BZT/10-0L EI0L/FT/T0-Ha TdAd SYWDHL ‘HY¥LS3d 9z1620T aa
TrasEREEASEEO I TR csaldARIEN PSS REcnE S TANEN Ex=TSSEEEEEY FrErESAREEEN lllﬂh“”ﬂllIllllIIlﬂﬂhﬁh.l.lllIIII.IH“»'.'IIIItllIINIh'.IIIIlIllIl-llI.I'nII-llIluﬂuﬂﬂ#Iulllll
[FAE1)) T AQRWT
EZCT/ED/TO
LL by
LLT85Y P P0Z-£5-50F ETOT/RE/TI0-QL CIOL/ST/T0-HA THAd % WNLL ‘#ILLINE SZIEZOT Ad
.t.ﬂ”ll.lllllllll.ﬂll"lllllllllllliﬂﬁhllllIlllIlllIt.'IIIII!l"BII LI E LR Lt bt EENERFEwECTCCASSEANANENT AEPT=AREASER FCZDESACNEIEE NN IO IR R A NN FENNFTRITR
L3 GHE TIEJANYT
LTOTSTO/TO
L9°68Y
£9°69¢ it POOZ-L9-G0F (20Z/82/70-0L £TQE/SI/10-kd TdAd GEYMIE SYWQHL “aE0iMydd SET6Z0E QT
Hﬂ““ﬂlnlllllllIINI!“"IIIIIIIII.‘H“nﬂﬁﬂﬂnlIIIlllllnﬂﬂﬂH!lIIIlﬂU FymzEmcRa=EY EEFEErEErEEEE SN AN RN FFF LI TEANAREEN PIICESFER TR T RTINS EEN S22 PR ER 143 222 E L )
b EOB NOILKIIIT
£ZOT/TUfTO
1338 11 /o S00Z-60-T0F LZTOIFRT/TO-OL £207/5T/T0-wd Tdid bi' €09
€8 08¢ P TOOT-60-TO0% £TOZ/BT/T0-0L €2Z0TSST/T0-KA Tdxd EOAEEL TOYIHILIHM £z16Z03 Qa
IR IEEE S FFEETmam At i Nl AR AN A A al R A E N FE T AR O W CAA NN W .- =& EE-E-T ] EIESEEEECESCCIANNENES AT EAALN TEFTOCEALSENNNANERNYREUCT
0§ LYET HOLLNALED
EZOT/ 20729
18'252 [ 500Z-60-TOF £20Z/5T/10-0L £Z0Z/5T/T0-MWd Tyad 85" LFZT
65 %68 P4 Z00Z-60-TO+ TZOZ/BT/TO-OL £T0Z/ST/T0-HI THA4 AWEWEL " IEIWHIS TEEETOT Qg
A ERESEEEATEEEEISCEASES I NAS NN NN CF PO R A s AN NSRRI IO s ek AR N NOEFCSANCEXNCAOE A EE L E ) LLEE] ERE LI EES T2} EAEEEFFEEEFIFEESERL LEL ] =
¥ LED MNOTLNELIT
£T0EZ/TA/20
0T fEL P ZODES-60-TOY [TRIFBZ/T0-0L TI0T/SL/TO-MI Taid FECLER
YR RS L ZOOZT-60-TOY £Z0F6T/T0-0L €20Z/ST/TO-Wd THAL QEYIINYS S53n3IN tz16203 9T
l'llﬂl‘ﬂlhl.lllllllllll.lﬂﬂ"“ﬂllllllllilllll'lﬂuﬂﬂnllllllllllllllﬂ"““lllllﬂﬂnunﬂillllIIIIllll"‘ﬂ""""nllhl EEETEEELSIARR EENWEESSLELoRERR EmamEEwsEsE£aAs A
L9589 SHTHD ASIM
tZoE/Io/Te
BELET f o ZOOZ-8F-005 £202/52/10-0L SZOZ/ST/T0-HE TUAL £9° %565
B PSS i 200z-9¥-00% £202/8Z/T0-0L £I0Z/ST/TO0-Wd THAL WTIWYd LIV nEI6Zna aa

EmEzzzEwEsRT - FETITIILLIES

EErEALAAL AN AN AN IR R N NN NN EE RN NP N NN IR AN TR IR S I ARG G NI T

NOILNILIC
tzoz/ofen
Te 98
TLUAYE i TO0Z-60-T0r £T0Z/AL/T0-DL [ZOZ/ST/T0-Wa THAL IOTTY "YAGLHOW 6116700 QT
TEEFEITLIINEARERAE Hlﬂuﬂﬂhﬁnlllllllllllluilllﬂﬁﬂ"“ﬁﬂhlulnlulllllllillllﬂﬂﬂdﬂﬂhll'nllllllllllIIlllﬂﬂi.ﬂﬂlw“lIIIIllHI"IInB..IIIlnnuuﬁlnnlllllllnvnhﬂunl
€5 beg MO LI LI
tzoz/En /o
ETArE | i TOGZ-60-T0P TIOT/BT/T0-0OL TIOZSST/IO-Hd TdAd £F ¥EB
BT 109 I CO0T-60-T0F TIOZ/BT/TO-OL fI0Z/ST/TO-KE “TdAd 4 ATIMI CHITIIW 1716203 4
ﬂ“lﬂn“l"“l.lllnll.lllllllﬂlﬂl“&l"h'h.!l..l‘l.IIIIIIIU.HI“ﬂIununnnhllllIIIIIIIIIlﬂlullﬂlﬁu*nbnhnlllulnIIIIIllllllllll.l.llllllll.lllllhll!ll.ﬂllahil».nnnnl
98 ' Ii6 LHYEE THEI0EL dYSS0D
FULY-TEY) s oa FiW0 5 83TeAul war: IuTs wot IS suey ZLve 232
< 1abeg Bri-CIT ON NDILNTOSZE  SNILSIT HSBED (D9IEHD)  TTITRO0GE L8 3¥4 3180




nllwlIIl-IlNﬂllﬂhﬂbhlulllldllllﬂﬁiﬂnllllllllllﬂlnulW“whlh..hlﬂ..ﬂ"ﬂ““ﬂﬂﬂi. AENFELFS S SEEANINEENNEFES S SASSIRINAN AEEFFERFITSSALAE FFEIFFFF LA in i BN NI FESTSIES
ST bLE TR
B 65T P IDOZ-0S-Z0% £E0Z/HE/T0-OL £COZ/ST/TC-Wd THA4 £Z0Z/I6/20
ZrLE L ZOOGT-0S-I0% EEOZ/HE/10-0L TIOT/ST/10-R4 TEAL F1orLl
¥OLIT i TOGT 0520 CZOT/RE/TIO-OL CZ0Z/ST/19-Wd THAd G ¥ CONNGR SETAZON A4

S ACANLREENIAEFESSIIASEENNAIENNEEEENFEESCIiSSSmEE

TEyssaan EEETIEISIISIEITLENISESTNEE

FEEYEEECICEIIAElIEEERYEECCSSSSARRlANEETAEISSSCTSSEaIEEEEAFRISESISRTALEN

€8 58T ayoe
£Z02/Z0/2Z0
95707 I TOOT-08-ZHY £202/82/10-0L £70Z/ST/TO-HA TUAL E8'E6BTT
FA41 1 i f TOOZ-0S-Z0% LLOT/IE/T0-OL LEO0L/ST/Td-Ha THAd T QEWHITY CHIALITHS SET6T0A aa
FTrEFERTOC-aEIOR llllIl&ﬂIBIIIIlllllillllli.lIlIllIIHlDllIIIIIlIIIllIINIHHIllnlllllll“'ﬂlt““ﬁlli.nllllllll..lﬂ‘“ﬂhll.l FETTSEEESALE EFAREEEEEZIIIZESRTAANEEEN

£675¢L qQuoH
£2OTF2G/TO

$5 EET T 200Z-05-206 (TOZ/RE/10-0L £20Z/ST/T0-Wd THAL £6°5LL

[-taa 11} fof ZOOT+05-20% FL0I/OT/I0-0OL CTOT/ST/TO-WE THAL £oAQ0> 1T3M0d rET6E0E 0

EFrEmEECcoHESSAEEEEIRETEEEECTS S rSAEENEEEA eSS EFECTSAtS S IRANNIETENSEFCEDAALNANNINA NN ETERESSAAIAREAR [LITETE)

68 F6T FTIAAN LETROET aOd
£20Z/20/T0
13- 304 fod ZOOZT-¢9-50F £ZOL/BL/T0-0L EZOT/ST/TO-Wd THAL ST 62T
LE'BOET F TOOZT-0%-20% TZOTFIT/T0-0OL ELEOT/ST/TO-WI TdAd B WYITIIM CAZIEEN ftiszox aa

EEEFTEIEELSIIREESANLE

szonsmsssawzaze === EEEEFSCOmamEdNASSEENGEFEESFEOAEEmCSSOESAAEEEIEREFEEErEE YA S NSANFE N TSR ISR ANEFINAENTARASLEO TR

Gr L L= ek
£Z02/20/%0
BT 1T [ TO0Z-05-Z0F CPOT/HZ/TU-0L £202/51/T0-W3 THAL Gb'LEE
9z- 928 Fo4 200Z-05-Z0F EZOZ/YEL/IO-OL £Z0Z/ST/T0+A3 THUAS L IdZETY "OyIont If{16Z0a Qg
seprranzes ErEmAETEETETEEamsEadasaE e mEEEEEmAEEmmedd SN EESEC R A A T ES DO NN PRy EE AR AEC Y SIS ECEIEEREERFEEAEETaIISSiEISCEEEEaLEIE
L6 B¥I Lo
TZOTSIQ/TO
5 BT ff LOBI+05-20% EIGI/BT/TO-OL ETOZ/ST/T0-Md THAS L6 BP9
[L N1+ F 2O02-05-20% £ZOZ/02/10-0L €20T/ST/T0-Kd THAL BILTYH [ "ABOOEED TETEZOT OO
EEEEEEEamsEsOOEoEmazE sszuststsmamsrsazmamsa EEEESISEECamEmmaniEEIEEEEEEGSEESIAE e AN RIS CE TR AN AR A S MO RN A SR NE AEEEECENESSEIREEN
TS %<8 avou
67907 LA 2002-05-20% EZOZ/B2/T0-0L €Z0Z/ST/T0-Wd THAL {2Z0Z/to/ 20
LETTEZ ff ZTOOZ-05-20%F £I0TFOCFIO-OL ETOZ/ST/T0 Wi THAL 1958
15 92L r o/ OOz~ 08-Z0% £202/92/10-0L £Z0Z/ST/T0-Md THAL W TYIN HINEOYA DETETOT 4T
AETEFTTITCIASIRS EFFEEW FFENECEFECaE s ans AN NN ANENEFEFE I EFFr AT N A A IR A A RN E N FEZ NI RACE TR AREr ST CAAROONEE FEEN
TFTOT ayoy
£I0TFI0/20
8L PIOT
LARRAC) 4 LA ZoDZT-05-20% EZOL/EZ/I0-0L CTOZ/AT/TO-WL T¥Ad a WAKSHE TIAWHD £Z16201 G
TEEITIE=ITSCER=AALEREAN AETAFETIESFIDAsSES IFEFssSsCLIARTEEEEAREN T AEETFFFrFES IS S AR I I I RN T AN NN EE FE I FFCEFSSSSI I CACTONIna kAl ENER
L1111 Yo
TE LTl fof 2002-06-20% TTOL/EI/I0-0L £Z0Z/5T/0 Wi Tukd gzpe/I0/z0
b EE F TODT-0S-Z0% LIOT/ET/T0-OL £T0Z/SL/E0-Wd THAd $YTBEE
15" £6¢ FA 200Z-05-20F [ROZ/BZI/TO-0L £ZCT/5L/T0-Wd TYAS 1 OTHEEE  CHOSEYD 82T6203 ad
FENIEEFFEEERIISERED BINEEARNEFNREFFRIARSALAREET AREEENRF TEFEFREuREISEAREIRIES A FFFIRFIE IR A IR ELASE NN I NS AN EFT IR N
L5981 21713089 By 66T o/
5669 it TOGE-LD-S0F FIOI/ELATO-03 €T02/ST/T0-Md T¥Ad
a8 £02 i ! ZORZ=0G-20% EEOL/FEBZ/TIO-01 CLOTSST/ID-WI THAd £TOETSE0/T0
unoUNY 2 0d FIMG T RATOAL] WaIl AUl ot diFasag e FiNC %)

9 ‘abea ErT-011 ON NGILITIOS3Y  SNHILSIT AIZHD LO9DZHDE TI7¥ICH EE/ZI/E 930



5% YELT HaL¥dsic

P30 1] P o0z -2f-#E9 €I0Z/9L/T0-08 §Z0Z/ST/T0-Md THAL
LLLLT F TOOT-TE-%EY CZOZ/8L/T0-0L EZOT/ST/T0-Hd TuRd fzoT/IO/ IO
81 a6t £ SOBT-TC-5€Y C202/82/T0+0L ELOZ/SL/TO-WA TYAL 55" FECT
Lo Les Fa TAOE-TE-YEP ELOI/BT/TQ-0L ETOT/ST/TO-Wd TuAL TLTTYY CEYOISNAT S+16203 Qa
FTExmIES mxEEcEET EEETEExECAL RAEE EIEEEFFEIFERLEESINNEN ﬂﬂll.d“WDII-I-IIIIII.“.H“““NII.FII.III.ﬁﬂ.ﬁﬂ""ﬂhﬂhl.hl.II-IIIImﬂﬂ““h.lll.l.llIlﬂlllﬂﬂﬁnl.nllll
' L@ St HIENLEIG
998l L TO0Z-TE-%E9 EI0Z/BLAU0-0L £ZTOL/ST/TO-Md TEAL
L3033 A 2LOT-ZTE-YE8 EZOZ/EZ/T0-0] FZOERSST/T0-KE TEAd
Zh E£5% if TOOZ-TI-PET EEOT/HL/I0-OM TEZRLSST/10-Wd T¥AZ
Q0" a6 ;o S0OT-TC-»E9 €THE/€Z/T0-0L [Z0Z/ET/TO-HA THAS EZOL/ 20720
i 6t IS TOOT-TO~PE9 TIOT/BE/TO-OL TI0Z/ST/ID-MI THAL LETSTE
9 HTE ;o L00Z-Z€-bE9 €TOT/RL/TO-OL €Z0Z/ST/TO-ML THAL ¥ H4FSOC RENIH PHTETON OO
NSRRI EEFOENEFAISEETNINENETNENEFEUARS LR ERE FE-E1 b L L LR EFATCFICAARN TS SEEEAAAMAdEA NN EN A RIS ST A RNl A NN ST DA NN W e
T L HLwds1o
£20Z/I0fT0
96" +52
96" ¥5T I ZOOZ-ZE-%E9 CLOZ/BL/TO-OL £E20Z/ST/T10-WI THAL WYY TO1AEA C3TET0T 0
I EEEAESFFICLAS AN IRANNENFANEEFIIT AR ANN BEEFRFARD EEENEBFENEEEFFRETREISAR LEs | EEPrIEFOrEEE s A IS PSS I rmT AL TN En i AN N R ENES R E .
LhFozt HIIYASIA
L7 -1 Iy ZOOZ-E{-$E9 TZOT/BT/T0-0L TTOL/ST/T0-WI THAA
02 LTT i S00E-2E-9E9 EZOT/BC/I0-0X €ZTOZ/ST/10-Md TYAL TEDES IO/ TR
6966 [ TOOT-TL-PES EEOZ/EZ/TO-OL £T0T/ST/T10-WA THAd LbTEBZT
LI -] A TOOC-Zi-tEY RZOUT/BZ/TO-OL CZDZ/9T/10-Wd THAd ANITON ‘WOED ZPTEZDE QO
[ — ISP PO SRR PR PEEEEEEEREPEFFFY S PRPE PP ESSUREES 22 P muamEExmaEccdkiasamIm
59°60TT Holvdsiag
+1 06 P Z007-2E-4(9 £TOT/BC/TO-0L EROZ/ST/TO-MI TdAd
¥5OULT i s SO0L-2L-PL9 CTOT/BT/EO-OL CT0Z/ST/T0-MWI TYAI tZoz/e0/I0
90706 fof ZOOL -ZE-$€9 LTOZ/BT/T0-00 ET0Z/9T/TO-M TdAd 99 601
8018 ;o ZODT-IT-bED LTOT/BHZ/TH-01 £ZTOT/ST/TO WL TR g SIINAD ‘AM¥THD TETETOE G
ARNEENEFANEEEELIIEAEES EEACFISCRERA EEFFEEETLIZIESERSANE FEEI=cLEEREESN FEEIC AR LA AN E T I T EFFFTEF I SRR NS AN NN R F N AT
L1 11 HOIYASI0
L5 9¥ P TOOZ-TE-¥EY TROZ/UT/T0-00 TT0T/ST/I0-MWI TR fZoZfTof It
L8811 [ EOGE-2C-%£9 £20Z/8L/T0-00 £TOLFST/TO-HA TéAd YBTOPE
9L 65L ! TODZ-Ti-%¥E£% CTOZ/BT/TO-0L £THT/ST/T0-HA TdAd WYY ‘NMo¥d OrTEZOX 2T
EENTEEEIEETLARS EFFE AT IENEF AT TEIAREONENR IEEETEE-TTLDSRCANERETINN T FENETIRE AR AN EEAE~ I A EFFEF R TS AR RN NN NI N FEFTE SIS OSSR
99 Ze01 HHIWAS1a
LT -T4 s TOOL-TE-YES EZOT/BZ/T0-0L £20T/5T/10-Kd Tdad
od- o8t i/ CA0T-ZE-FES TTOZ/RZ/T0-0L £20Z/5T/10-KI TYid fZ0ZFTOF IO
€€ BL i ZOOL-TE-¥ES ETOZ/B8E/T0-OL ETOTFTT/T10-ML THAd 99 0T
T S04 F o/ ZOOT-Z0-%E9 EZOZ/RZ/T0-0L C2DZ/ST/TO-WI THAI W HIANYT "NAATIE SE16E0T GO
TN E TN AR ERAE AL NN NN I IR I FRE FFFSIARCETESS SRS EINEENIFFIEFFCIACE ST A AEmrasrm sk i ARG EEAGAEREEFAF A AN AR EEE RN AT TIEE b EF AEERE LE 2] Wmoz=coha=ER
08 £l HIEYdS IO
tzoz/T0/20
08'[2LL
QEESTI i/ EOOZ-TE-%E9 TZ0Z/HT/T0-00 ITOT/SI/TIC-WE THAE TITAHIIW “173mMlY BET6Z03 QO
Dl'l'l!l.l.IIhIIIlﬂl.lllﬂl.d‘ll.”.lh'hliI'nl.l.lllllIIHIII.IIH““H““I"H”IIII.IIIIIIIIIIIIIIlﬂlll.ﬂl“l'ﬂluﬂﬂuln"IlnIIII-IrhI-ﬁnﬂduhlullllhllllh.v. BERWIDSIEZE
£L°96LT HAIMES IO
TLLE ff TOQZ-LE-vE9 £2ZOZ/EBZ/T0-0L €£I0T/ST/TI0-WI THid CZoTFIO/ 2D
0T 't9% ff SOpZ-TE-#E0 £Z0L/BE/T0-OL £IOT/ST/T0-Wd THAE [ -1 23
6L GFL £ TO0Z-2€-%E9 TZOZFBI/TO-OL £I0T/ST/T0-Wd TdAd 1 AYYIHS NOSFIONYT LfT16233 da
LTI od YT @ S1TOaUT Wl AUTT uo TR TIIENT wen I1va B h]
L 96w 84T-017 ON NOTLATOS3H  SNILSIT MDEHD 1090THI}  TL-%0:6  fZ/S1/f @3



Ly 58 WEJHOENG M7
£TOTSLQ/20
PRIES [ Z0OT7-80-10% EIOL/BLFTU-0L ETOL/ST/T10-FI THAd Zv SR
8% 'C6L £ EHZ-BG-T0% CI0Z/RZ/T0-0L EZVESET/TH-WE TEAL £ IMNOR "SIRVE PETEIN Oa

Emmr=zmezsEasEm

s@cIcooomwsmzEEATIEE

(L EL LY

= AEEEFTC IO ENENIEN NI PEE A ST NN EAT N FES SIS NN AN I RIS O SR TEFwTITE==

zEmPEEsE

+
I*

rEmEEEELS

[300-1:3 4 INEWEIMOSNT MY
§TOTSTOSTO
176611
FTCGRET £ r TOOZ-BO0-19F CZ0Z/RI/TO0-OL fZ0T/4T/TO W4 T¥Ad T OYAECITY “HOTEEYD L1420 OG

EEECLSABIANEEEFEFCLIAEEINENT AN NN F S IR AN NN IS AN F T AR ANARA NN A EF TSN BiFsEEzmwmTES

emzimzzasmEx sxzszsEsizme
58'029T LNIWIIAOINT MY
f29z/20/20
587091
§8°079T FAs TOOZ-80-T0F €TOL/EBI/10-0J TZOT/ST/TO-WI THAS a YnHSOC HINYE 2ET6204 CQ
FPEmmwETEEEE FmE=c=AARE BFETTITREAN ERWNEEETOIER IHH""““I.IIIIII'NH""UHHIIIIIIIIIN"I““H“IIIIIIIIIEN“""“H” ETETSRIES EEESISTEFaA=xam s
ST 9Z1  NYY FISSIW SANVS ILIHM 65 T40T LNBHEIHOINT MY
froz/eo/en
1921 2002-59-+0F ELOZ/DZ/TO0-0L EZDZSST/T0-Wd TdAd L T4
GH T80T ZO0QT-8O+T0F EIQZ/BT/TO-Ol [2TOT/SL/T0 W TdAd ANDIHNI ' SOTYAY TSTETOX G4
LR LELRL L EL] mrzxroaREEE EFEEFE EEEERTFEUEN “llII.III.IIII."“II.IIIIlIlllllﬂ.H'nllilIIlIll.lmﬂﬂ'll..llll.lllﬂﬂ.uﬁﬂhlll. EEEEEFE
LERE) €4 LNAWIDUQINT My'F
0T £6§ FES SO0T+B -G0S EZET/ET/TO-01 TI0Z/ST/T0-WA TdAd fzZpz/zo/To
95 €55 F i SOOT-BO-T0F €20Z/8L/I0-DL £20Z/ST/I0-Wd THRd T97¥RLE
$6"£L0T i TOOT-BO-LOF EZOZ/BL/T0-CM SE0T/ST/T10-Wi TUAd 3 ANIDNIA CYINGOdY 98T6%0a Qg
mEEESEESEEFSAEEERCCHISAMEER FEwwTECtEAEIREEE mEsTIOAACLESR EEFPIFTEEAAEL lllﬂﬂﬂb”b“..‘.l.II-IIﬂﬂulubllliIFtIII-uﬂHuﬂﬁ'n-IIIIIIIGIII“O“DBIIII- TEE F@an
6L°RRTT HIIVISIA
5978 [ ETOOT-ZE-PL9 ETOZ/BL/TO-OL E20Z/ST/10-WI TdAL
it 1r £ ZOOZ-EZL-BE9 CTO0Z/AT/E0-OL CZOZ/GT/T0-MI THAd £THTALO/ 0
EERR L FE SO0Z-ZE-PED TTOE/BL/EP-OL EZOT/ST/T0-KE TdAd L9tz
(190 ¢ 1] P 200T-ZE-FPEI TZOT/BE/T0-OL (ZOZ/ST/T0-WA TUAd NIMYT CMYR 6+16Z0% ad

ErnEErmwanTEaAECOAREEAT

amzstEnTETan

EETAEFIFTICIAA RGN AN TEEENF LI N AN NS F S GRS NI N IR FEFEE S S AAA NS TREEETEEEEE

5L E96T HaLIY4SIO
oo €6 fof ZOOZ-ZC-#€S £20Z/9Z/T0-GL £20T/ET/TO-KI THAS
569 [ TOOZ-ZC-¥E9 €Z0T/BT/TO-0L TIVT/ST/R0-Wd THAG
Y0 LBE foF SO0T-TT-¥ES ETOZ/8Z/10-QL TZOT/ST/I0-Hd T £202/20/20
T LET [ ZOGT-TC-¥E9 FZOZ/RZ/TO-QL LTOU/ST/I0-WI TEA RS-
vE DIo P Z00ZT-ZL-¥(O £Z0T/BZ/TO-0L LZOT/ST/T0-M 1A ATWT T EIAHOL FHIEZOT a0
N EEETEARAEIREANEANEEIANEEETIAEITAIEINAINICEINESCIRCERZNNNR TasEETmasES annEFREEETRvAMsEamEE T L TT LTI T T
tL e80T HAIVESIa
Z8'66 [ ZOOZ-TE-PP TTOZ/BT/T0-0L CZOLT/SL/T0-Wd "TRAd
=T 11 [ TOOZ-TE-%(9 fZOZ/EL/TI-0OL [TOLSST/ 70K TEAd CI0E/E0/ 70
OB 66 i TOOR-CE-EI9 TTOT/ET/TN-QL (EOL/ST/T0-HI TR €80t
SETEEL [ LO0Z-7E-#T9 TTOZ/BT/TD-OL TTOE/ST/10-KE THAd ¥IISSIC CAIINWLS LYTEZOE OO
Il""ﬂ"“”iIIIIIIIIIIllIlllIlﬂ“ﬂ‘ﬁnl.lllllllnlllllIﬂﬂ“ﬂﬂ'nnnblnll-lllll!lllﬂlﬂﬂ.ﬂ“-l.l.lll.IlllIIlI!Il.diﬂﬂI'nhI. LEL EL g IEEREFEFROLEERE"
L L06 HAIYISIa
Lhiee [ EHOZ-ZE-b9 ETOZ/RT/TO-OL TEOT/ST/T0-Hd Tdid
LT LBE i ZDUZ-TE-¥(9 TTOL/RE/I0-OL CT0T/GY/T10-Hd THAd
00 06 /s SHOZ-ZC-¥{9 [ZOESREZSI0-0L €20Z/ST/T0-WE THRd EIDET/E0/ 80
TLOEE i TOOZ-ZTE-¥E9 TLOZ/BT/T0-OL CLOL/G1/10-Wd TdAd 05 €06
vE &0E fod ZOOZT-LE-959 £202/8Z/10+00 (TOTSGT/L0-Kd TdA ¥ HADIWL ~T1EJ0IY grifIoa ad

FEFEECETAIS L iAEANANLEN IR EEINIEECE S SR E NN AN NN NN IR E LI TSI ANARS

EEEFFEWEEIEEiALESEIEEELLE

[E1] EmFEEI=SE=amaaE

EETEETEELISTAAR EEFEENEEFFRITET

ILNOWY # gd Fivg B @0 TOAIL W#II #ETT LOTAETIDSHT e ZLYT WD

| tabea Y-t

"N NOILNTOS3Y DNILEIT AD3ED (093383 ITOMDCE LS L= M )t



TE 98 o 2002-L0-T0F EEOR2/EZ/T0-OL TIOLFGT/I2-0E THAL 3 INIHEESCS CATIOR TILREIR QT

mwz=zzszan3

R FEEEALEEN AN EE R EEIAIANASLEEINFECEE NI LTRSS AmE NN AN RS S S FA N ANANR AN LS T AT SAR=AAE

EEEIEEALSD

TE 609 FESENSYIEL
£ZESI0420
TEALE
T0OBER £ 200Z-L0-T0F {20Z/8Z/50-00 EIDLSET/10-H THASE 3w "AZEAQ0D £9T620F 4a

FEmamzza==sras

ERETTsFocomEEs

seFcmpsmisSes AR ENNEEEOCISCNINLANEEE N EEETFENTEE 37

B OLeT SETENSVTYS
£ZOL L0/ 20
o1 0LBT
CEELEL I TO0Z-L0-TO® $ZOZ/RT/TO-OL €20Z/5T/10-Hd THAS 4 =oWINYD 2IAWHD 7916204 dQ

AN EEFEFAEINNEREINNETISENZLEEE NN TR AN RIS NN NI E RS C ST AR RN AR AN NSRS oo xxa EEIITICEEEmrossTESemEE

EemrwradtmasssE mEEFzssEasE FEEEEEEIESIETS

§8'@IT v TTTSTH SANYS FIIHM 48 $521 LHAHIIUOLINT MY
66 OVL FA T00T-80-TOP £20278T/10-04 £20Z/ST/T0-KHE THid
£9'821 FAN TO0Z~$9-p0Y CTOTFBL/T0-0L LIDE/ST/I0-Nd TEAS [Z0z/T0/20
00°TrT ff TooZ-B0-TOF £20Z/9Z/10-0L T20L/67/10-Wd "THAd LS EBLT
£8°2¢8 L TOOZT-80- 1OV £IDT/IT/T0-0L ETOZ/ST/T0-WE THAd AUYHINT YIYAYE TITHZ0T O
FE YRR LR IR SRR I I E IR TR NN L L o d g2 b bR bl Bl b SggsoaEcxm EEmImE TEEEEN ExxockiE EEENEEFEFEGITAREA NSNS IENEEENFFFNEEEIRIE
Bz 95T  Mwd TISSIN SANYS SLIHM 56 ZL9T LNIWBIHOANGE MYl
(248 1 1 A SODZ-90-00% ETOZFBT/TOOL £L0T/ST/T0-WI TR
£6°552 A S500T-80-T0F ELOL/EZ/10-0L CINZ/ST/TO-HE TdAd £Z0T/20/20
BT GG A Z0DZ+59-30F CLO2/8T/10-0L £I0Z/ST/T0-HE THAd Tz 6Lt
8L 7596 £ 7 ZO0Z-90-TOY £TOZ/ET/TO-0L £TOT/ST/TO-WI THAd 5 ANOHINY ~INSWODWZ 09TE20% ad
mamEE=Z==08 sEteTRAN lllﬂﬁﬂ"hllbl.ll.l.lll“"ﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂll..llIIIIuIIIHH"ﬂNNHIIIIIIIllIlﬂlﬂl“u“"n.l  ENEEF ST S CAT A NNINEENEEFANES TSI ESE
L1-28 494 LNTHADAOINT
£INIST0/ Z0
oT 9LL 2002-80-T0b £Z0Z/AZ/10-0OL €20Z/ST/T0~Nd THAL S8°STEL
L1111 Z00Z-BO-TOF EZOTAHT/I0-0OL E20Z/ST/I0 W3 “TdAd 1300 COrIdL eSTEZOY ag

R ETY T [ T N P E YR L TP IR EE R LT RN E LR R EE R R 2242 2 LR R AR bR LR L L LAl EERENTEEEEEEISTRERS

0575907 LHAHIDYOINT MY'T
£202/20/20
055901
055901 ff ZODZT-90-T0% ETOZ/RE/10-0L SIDE/9T/T0-MA TdAd T NIEYEH NOSIWOHL g516Z02 ag
- TxmOwcd momboittSEOEE LERE LS 2133 F.E 4 mmm II“II“N"U“DNDI”I.IIllllllll"ﬂﬂﬂuhuﬂnnllllinIIIIII‘ﬂl.““ﬂﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂﬂil.ll..lIItIII'!IN“ﬁﬂﬂ"ﬂ
65 TLLT LNIWEIUQINT MYT
EZOZ/T0/ 20
&6 TLOT
65 TLOT F Z00Z-80-T0F £ZOT/BT/T10-04 £TOZ/ST/T0-H TdAd W AZIGWEE ¥IONAES LSTETOT Ag
EBAEFOEOLEROm EEEEITANEEWEEEEWRASESNE N FEEEEEEEEIA SN IRERE EEENL LN N IS A S AN N AN LN NN F RS FCF S IR AN R S SN EE NN EETEEEFENFIT
T6 TET  Hwd ITESIN SWNS ILIHM ST 6E5T LNEWIIUCING MY
0L LTE FA S00E=80-005 £Z0Z/8L/T0-0L LTOL/SE/TO-Wd THAL
1€°%6 P 500Z-BO-T0% £202/87/T0-0L £20T/S1/T0-Kd THAL [202/20/20
£6°'281 P ZOOE-59~vOt £TOZ/BL/FT0O-OL TZOZT/ST/TO W THAG 8L 1T
YT OLTT FAri Z00Z-80-TOF TI0T/IIFIC-0L €TOZ/ST/T0-HI THRI RILSALS “Sd43ANW acTérOT aa
EEFEFEOCTEDACAALAAMER A NI NEENEFFANNCEFUTUC T4 EI=AREN EEEN IFIFEEGSEIONAESR ISR T FFFREEGSICRIAASAR EEEmF EFCFFISTESIIEIATIRES FFEEE EEFNIFFETEFE
I8 BEE LNIHIDUOANT HYT
LTOZ/E0SIn
4: 38 1Y
I8 BiE Fa ZO0Z-80-10% [ZOL/9I/10-0L ETOZ/ST/T0-Hd TdA 2S00 THIYYH SETHTOE 4G

EEEEENEEFIETTSETEA

EETFAAFEIFFSLIEEcAuman

T EYE A AN NN N AN FFTF IS S A EE S NINN LN NN A EECECFISCIRANNARLE FEEEEIFFITSCEASEZAMIEENS

RO % od FLYG ® @dtoAuI W[ STTT SoTIATIONN FLEN Fivd =43

6 s 9B5ed B¥T=011 ON NOIIOTOSZM ORILSIT A0EHEY [D923IEI T RT6 fEFeT/L e



[T -4 44 KOTIVHLSTHIMETY 4T 8% T ISCNY L4701 el

s¢t@ /of ZAQE-ZE-¥E8 CTOZ/R0/20 A¥OAWA (S0 IUdIWTEY
Sf' 0L i TODT-LE-018 ETQZ/T0/Z0 ANAAWA 30 IHSIWTIY
9079 [ ZOGT-6C0-965 £242/20/20 AWAEIYA Q30 THANNTIY
857971 il ZTOHT-BP-005 TTOC/TR/L0 ANUAW  QIC AHaIwladY
¥6°SE L 200Z-£9-60% CZOZ/TO/T0 AMIAME Q30 FHAIEILY
56961 it ZOOZ-05+Z0% EIHT/20/T0 AVOAYE Q2 JdIvnaY
BRTETT {7 2902-69-To¥ €202/20/20 Avarwd  d30 ULV
€07 0L FAi TAOT-WH-TOF €£TOT/CO/E0 AVOAYd O30 IudIW1aY
0L°95T £/ ZOOZT-L0-T0F ETOT/IO/ED ANOANMd  O3G TudINTAY
60°ZF f o/ TO0Z-£0-10% £TOT/TO/Z0 ANGAWA T30 IWdIVIaY
517 1% i of ZooT-on-TO% CTOT/TO/T0 AVAANS G230 ITHAIWTL
91°¢h A TOOZT-90-T0% ECOT/TO/E0 AWAAWA 030 FHLIWIAW
9% 08T £ ZOOT-PO-TOF LTAL/20/Z0 AWOANS  QIC IWAIWTIV
FLTET I ZOOZT-Z0-TOd TTO2/Z0/T0 AVOAWMS  0I0 JHdIVIIV
097 2T s TOOZ-TO-T0% EZ0T/L0/20 AWOAME Q20 TddIwnav
BT fof 200Z-L9-50% ECOZ/20/20 AVQRWE Q3] EY
43 i s LO0ZT-0S-T0Y ETOT/TO/Z0 AYAAYd 030 JuaY
ETRRE A 2002-2C-809 CTOZ/ET/I0 A¥OAWA O30 IUSIWIEY
SE°0L [ ZOOZ-LE-0TS £TOZ/ET/T0 AVAANA 30 THdIVTaY
90°9 L 200T+6T-B0S £TO0Z/ET/10 ANGRYS 030 TWAIVTAY
95791 i ZOOZ-8F-005 EZOT/ET/T0 AWGAWS  aQIT FELOWILY
§6'S¥ P ZOOZ- L9-50% (TOL/ET/T0 AMAAWS (30 FHAIWTIY
0961 N 7OOZ-0%-20% (TOT/6L/TO AMOAYE  J3Q IPAIWIIY
80 BIT f o/ ZODZ-&0-TO¥ £20Z/6T/T0 AVOAWE Q30 J¥AIVLIV
a8 10T T TEOZ-BO-T0F ETOZT/ET/TO AVOANd 039 AULIVIIV
0L°99T ;o7 THOZ-LO-T0F EEOZ/ET/TO AWQAAYI Q30 FELIWTIY
60 TY i o7 1002-£0-10% ETOZ/EL/T0 A¥QAYA  G3T FudIVIIY
91° €5 ;o ZONZ+90-I0% £Z0Z/ET/T0 A¥AAWd O30 TuULIWTSY
9T LY L TOPZ-90-T0% £Z0Z/6T/T10 AWAAYA O30 IHAIVTIY
SFORT S 200Z~¥0-T0% €ZO0ZSET/T0 A¥IAYd Q3T THAIWIIY
L1 {f TODZ-L0-TO% £TOZ/ET/T0 AWIAYE O30 FUIIVTIV
09°TLT F 2O0Z-10-T0% £EOZ/6T/T0 A¥OAYS  (Q3{ FHAIWTIY TZOT/R0/T0
L€ £ f THOE-LY-50F (T0T/6T/T0 AVAANE Q30 ST Z6° 9082
06 i ZHOZ-0G-20F {Z0Z/6L/TI0 A¥OAMd JEQ Ay AINTENSSY IJIT ATIWYA NYOIYIWY 0T082ZTY 0
. EGSiCANEIEEEEEEEFEEGYOCORIENSEENEIANECUT YA AR AN ANNC YA N A AN AN IDC T IEAA A sazsFozmEEemsas [
L3 ZEsST LHIAZIE0ANT MY
(ZOT/0/20
L4 TEST
L9 65T Zoo6Z-80-T0% £ZAZ/8T/TO-0OL E20Z/51/10-HE TEAd MNETO "HOLTIWYH sgLib ¥ o
ETTRAN EEXEENFTELCCIRAN IFIRE IEEFEAEFESTOAAETENEN .lﬂ-ﬂ"h"“.ﬂll.llllllIll..l'ﬂ"ﬂ.ﬂllllIlIIlllilllIﬂﬂ"ﬁnM.IhllllIIIlllltltﬂﬂﬂllllll!ﬂﬂ.““uﬂlnlullll
bE BRET SETENSYIUL
£EOZFI0/20
¥69ET
FGTRYLL P ZO0Z-L0-T0F £20Z/82/T00OL £ZOL/5T/10-1d THRA L AORID CZINHIEG0U 9916201 00
AR AN NN FETFIL AR N AN NN A AN NN FF AN EATE TN SRS LIRS FEEZENNFFPFRISTOODRESS  EEFEFPESEF O CI AT Amt sl EF N B F I EF R rTraTAEnind A AN AR FEEES TS
Y E6Y SUTUNSWIEL
fzaefio/ 20
[ 214
It GEY I Zo0Z-£0-T0% €202/02/T0-0L CLOT/ET/TO-HWI Tyt AINGLENOD "ELMIA0U S9Te20 GO

G ERNELANEELINANFIEFFNESFEF AN SN NN LA NN TR N ECA AT RN NN IS NN AN AT AN FU AN R AT IRL -

ETATAEFFTFAESASERL EmLEETESABCEFASIARISE

BEFFTEFEEoEEEEE

£ Eve SYTUNSYINL
ZE L ff To02-L0-TOF [Z0Z/9Z/10-0L CLOE/GT/TO-HA T¥AS feog/Io/zo
258 1 Fas I00Z-L0-T0F ETOT/HT/10-0OL ELOC/ST/TO-MWA THAD a1 7%
UMY % 04 ALYD & SFITOANT wail LTI ucT3d IS PUEN 3iv] add

14 sabeg BYT-QTT O NOILNTOSIH DRILSIT MJEHD PPIJRED) TTIROCE EC/ST/E  @aRa



GO EHT
6ol
BT 8L
Tk
oF BT
TL09
88 L8
I
B1's
ot et
o8 °T¥T
LA 3+
T6 91
BT &f
TLE
oFTETT
TL09
8B LE
oLTY
815
oL et
oF ' TeT

FENtES TR NSNS TEEN NN AN TEEEEFEN I RN NANA MG NANEFAEE RIS

56781
SE° BT
g9°5T
69
56791
é0° Lt
LA 4
0 0T
L] A
SEHT
13 214
95 8T
L1 4
9751
9979
56 9%
&0°LL
[+ T4
£2°01
[~ B
SE6°9T
L3 0 I

NN EEEFFEEFEINE SRR LN LN A AR NN RN I NI NN NS I NI RSN E RN A AN IR IR S ERR AN RE NI ER N INRENIRN PR FACA N FFF NI FFF RV EFIC AL IS AR ARASSEN IR

AUNCY

¥ Od

M e T T ey M M M M R R e M T e TR T e M e N

~

P e Tl Thn T Mmoo e el e Tmy M ey Rt e e e e e e

/

Alwd

M m R T TR m TR M T Mm tm T a o m tm e Tm T

.

e e T T T R TR R R TR TR TR TR TR TR TR e e

7

# A3TOAT

-
13

1

 yBeq

LR TIIAHIS SWOW AJNZDEIWI
ve #il < =H)

40t 73 ALHOGD 10 IDIEA0

TO82Z-2€-%E9 EIDZSIOSZD
Z00Z-L0-§T9 EINISIQZ0
1002-9%-008 CEDZSTOSI0
TO0T-L2-%50% CIDISI0/L0
ZO0L-05-T0¢ LTOTFIOSZIO
TOUG-60-T0F [Z0ZFT0/20
Io0T-40-T0F £202/20/20
T00Z-80-T0F TH0L/I0/I0
ZO0Z-t0-TOF TZOLFTO/E0
T00ZT-70-TOV £Z02F20F20
700Z-10-TOb £ZOTFZO/20
00Z-TE-FES LZOTAET/ IO
TO0Z-€0-6Z% £ZTOL/ET/T0
TOOT-B¥-005 TIOT/ETSI0
TO0Z-L9-%0% £ZOLFET/IO
Z00Z-05-Z0% ETOL/ET/I0
Z00Z-60-T0F £IOT/ETSI0
IQ0Z-EB0-TOF TIVISFET/TO
TOOZ-00-TOF ETOZ/GLSTIO
00T b0-TOY EZOZSSTSTO
TOOZ-LO-TONF EZOT/ELSIO
:002-10-TOY C2Z0ZFET/TI0

267 BZ
il 3 TY0H

QHAS ENTED IMO

££°0Z SINTHSSASSY ALUIIOUS

100Z+IE-PTY EIDEFTOS30
200Z-LE-0TS £Z0ZSE0/ZI0
TODI-RE-00F LZOZSTOSI0
IDNZ-99-2ZF TZ0ZFZ0/20
ZO0Z-0G-TOT TTATFEUST0
rODZ-RO-tar £20ZSZ0/20
LO0Z-L0-TQY TINESEQ/30
2002-90-Tab £Z02720/20
ZORE-rPO-T0r SE0TFTOFTI0
TOOZ-%0- 10 £202/20/20
TO0T-TO-T0P LIGLITOSE0
Tobz-TE-3E9 F2OL/ET/10
ZOLZ-LE-0TS T2Z0EZ/6T/T0
ZooZ-g#-005 £202/67/10
ZHOZ-99-2ZF TIDLSET/I0
TOoEZ-05-20% £202/61/10
ZO0Z-g0-10% £200/6T/10
ZO0Z-L0-TOY TIOTSET/TQ
TOOZ-90-TOF C20L/BT/ 10
IO0T-¥Q-10% EIOTSET/I0
T0AT=#0=10% LZOI/6T/I0
ZO0ZT-TO-TOF LZHTFET/10

QL GkL dNNE LD Imd
LA 0134 HOIIN3LZ]
POTIAT SLNEKSEISSY LL¥za0Ee

WIS MUY

A%T-01T°0N NOILNIOSTH

e 9L LiodD HSTH TEOIR TTI4aNYT
BY TIIT NOILLESL3T 9L 08T IKERIIIOING MY
0%'3g LNIWIOYIW SSILET IO 997182 KOTIYYLS INTWTY
PS LiFR 2 aza J404aI7
Avgave g3 g0«d8IT
Aardd asn AQdEIT
AUOAYS gIa 404817
Evidivd [nc (] 404817
A(RTS g=d 4044917
AR a2 404817
AUIAYS 129 404917
ALY aza A04ETT
AMGAYD 133 dgddin
AWQA¥A  a=0 A04€DT
ARGAYD q3g aQder
AYIAYS Lo le 04917
AVOAYS g3 g0aeIl
ANOAYD J37 Asaalt
AYOAYd uicla) aodeIt
A0AYd 333 4049171
Avoird d3a gCdaIn
AvaANd g3 404aIT
AYCEAYd a3q d04d11 ETOTAEDSTO
AVOANS aIa AndaIT OB 'HSRT
LYY a3a dOdAINEINTENSNI 34T T TUNOLIYN AL¥IEIN CTOBETHE tO
A EEEmEEs s NS ARAEEEESGECERAl CETEAEE A SO I FAMEEFFA TSI EEAEEEEroCAiOOIEEAESISNSNSESRECETEmIETSSSsSan
I8 LE H2IY4EId
oL 1e LIwdd JSTH FA-2 34 A TSI Edd Iy
81k LGTWEIE0ANT WD Qg Bk SETENSYILL
of &9 HEITS ALHNGD A0 T80 o= 4 HOT.I¥E1LS IHIWTY
AWOAYS TET DAMIITES
Avaayd 30 9370438d
ANOARYT d3d DI TISAUS
ARIAYS J32 HIT0ITEL
AYTAYD GIq SATALTEL
AT d30 H3TALTId
ATTAYS Q3 23724344
AWMLY It HIa4TEd
AIAYD Q30 93704384
ATAYS a3a 37945733
AYEAY J30 03704344
ANZAYS 30 HII8434d
ATGAYD 130 5ITAGIES
AWGAYd  d30 SF1a4=4d
ATCAYD 130 DT19834d
AHCAY 030 9375433
AWCAYd J32 2370434d
FACATS 030 23124348
ARdAYd Q3G 2370434
AWCAYS  gdQ DA16aEdd TTOTSEDSTO
AMQAY J30 23704344 9Ty
Addivd Q30 9373434 N QTIIHES VDA TTOEZITH 0
2
05 891 HIIN4SIA
21 aNGd 5334 WyEDCEd Emd Tt LIS 2514
B9 ZLT LHNIWIFE0INI MY @S LTY SETAISYIEL
Z6 05T HUITI ALNICD 40 SII40 BE LS ANTNATH A S2ILITISYS
voridrIzsag ;uen 2.va FAI
DYILSTT HI3HD TOBIEHD]  TTPOES EZ/ST/C 1a3RC



a8 3t
G LT
L9739t
*LUTS
95618
T1'689%
95 628
L1443
BLZE
PLREL
Bl 28
874
26 50T
oL o
Z¥FSOT
SETHE
9L 298
8{°THS
ST°ast
TE &

BT LTE
03523
05" 2%
05°%3
ST'f1L
10 %S
03 T#
[0 Dirh!
ar-is2t
5T 6L
509
[A: By 3
£8°TIT
0L efT

AEEIEIFFINCECEISOSCERTASRS

gLt
P 6T
5 ST
$1°62Z
5795
| I -+
FE0T
13- H
rEHT
-TRFR ]
¥ZOET
2581
LN+
29 9§
LT-1
¥50%
11
pA°61

E9E3ISIFITTENazEEx

ity |

[ T T T e e T e e e e e S T S S T
T T T e T e T TRy Tm TRl TR TR TR TR T TR Ty T M T T TR R TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR TR T

EEEEENIEFRELEILTOTACSARIET

g’ 85
BT 8%
BG1Z

B T T T L M
o e M e Th R TR M T et e

-
-

EEEwEEEEsECEErEaTs TEssC ST eesElEassssen

Alwd o SITOAND

T rabva

ZO0T-99-TLY TTOLSE1/T0 AYTIAYE 43¢ QmESEIE
IDOT-60-TOF LIGTFET/TO AWDAYD GEd  OMKSENE
ZOOT-90-TOY CZOJ/EL/T0 AVWOANd G320 (WRSESE
ZO0Z-10-T0% €202/6T/10 AVQAYWL c3G  OWHSEIR
0992-ZE-k09 CTTOISET/ IO AVCAVE HIIWW ddWiSEIE
a99Z-F0-T0Y €20Z/6T/10 AVCAVYE HDOIWW d4dWJSHDE
099Z-L0-T0% LTOT/ET/ 10 AVOANE HOIYW JdHESEDG
Qo9Z-TO-TAt £TATFHT/T0 AWGAYS HIIvW L4WI5828
TO0Z-ZC-bES EEOZFST/ TG AWAAYE (0 d4WITHEIG
TOOT-RO-TOY TEOT/ET/T0 AYGAYS Q3T ZLWEISEE
00T~ LD-T0P TZOLF6T/ 10 AWAAYWA 050 g4MWISEIR
TROZ-TL-I0F LEOL/6T/T0 AwdAvd O30 AJWISEDE
GHGZ=EE-PES TTOZ/6T/I0 AWGAYE HDIWW ddwWISElE
059Z-L9-50F EZ0ZFGT/T0 Awaivd HOLWW ddW3ISEl8
0BGZ=05-Z0F [Z0Z/6T/T0 AWQAVE HIIWW dJIWISED8
GEFT-60-TO0F CZDZ/ET/TO AWAAYA HIIWW AdWISEld
USYE-80-TOP £202/6T/ 10 AWOAYS HILWW 4dWISEIE
0SFT-90-TOF LTOZ/ET/TO AMAAYS HILWW 4AdWSSEDE
IOOZ~TT-PE9 LEDTFGT/T0 AMdivad J20 ddWISEIE
EOOT-L2-50F CTOZSGT/ IO AWOAYS J39 4EWASR0S
IDUT-05-Z0% {T0ZTF6T/T0 A¥divd JE0 ddW3ISEIS
TOHZ-60-T0Y {TOZSET/TO AVAAVS 237 dJHISESE
Z00Z-80+T0F (TOZ/6T/TO AMQAYd J30 44W3ISEIE
TOOT-90-T0F CTOZFET/TIQ AVOAYS 137 dIWISAIE
099Z=IT-PL9 fTOT/ET/TO AWQAYE HOLWA OWH 5838
099 -88-008 {Z0TF6T/ 10 AYVAAYd HILWW OWH 2209
099Z-L9-50% LIZOL/ET/T0 AVOAYS HOLWH QuH 5238
099T-05-20%F L[T02/ET/T0 AYQAYS HILWH OWH SEIE
099T-90-T10% £Z0Z/ET/T0 AVOAME MHSLWW COWH SE0E
IOOT-ZE-PEY CZ02/6T/T0 AWQAYd  JAQ OMH SBI0FE
ZOOZ-8P-00S £IZ0ZFEL/T0 AWIAYE I OWH SeoE
ZOOT-LP-50%F {ITOZFET/TI0 AWIAWE I37 OMH Sd38
I00Z-05-20% £T0Z/61/10 AWQAvd J30 OWH SE28
TO0Z-90-TOY $TOTFET/TO0 AWAAYD d3F OMH

LEE ¢ A AR I FSEE SR TASSIINRIZANRS an

H2LWdASTO - L1
FOY PITLTIT

SINIWSSISSY ALYIIOud Lt 4]

TOOE-TE-FED LROZ/IN/TO AWOAY 137 NALEIAIT
TO0Z-€0-6T9 TTOZSIN/ L0 AWQAYL Q30 HALEEAIT
ZOOZT-#L-00%F TI0TFIN/T0 AVQAVS G349 NALEIAIT
TOOZ=05+Z0% L[TOIFIN/ IO AWAAYd 430 HALYIaIT
ZOOT-€0-TOF LITOIFI0/Z0 AVQARYS 033 NALEIAIT
Z00Z-80-T0% £EZ0Z/I0/E0 AWOAY 030 MALEIEIT
TOOE-90-T0% LTOZFEO/EC AwdAvd 4337 MALEIAIT
T00Z+%0+TO% CTOIFIH/SI0 AWAAYd g3g NALYIRIT
Z00Z-T0-TOt L{ZTOT/TOFI0 AWOAY §33 MALIIEIT
I00Z-Te-+t9 (TOZFE6T/ 10 AYQiME 39 MALEIRIT
O0OL-€0-6T9 ETOZFET/I0 AVGAWL  g3T NALIIEIT
200Z-8%-008 [ZOL/ET/T0 AMOAYd J30 MAL¥IEIT
TO0E-05-20% CIOIAET/TO AVMCAND 133 MALYZAIT
TOOT-€0-10% TZOZ/E1/T0 AMQAYL 33 WALEIEIT
ZO0E-80-T0r CTOT/ET/TQ AMOAYd <J33 MALYZREIT
TOOZ=-90-TO* CTTOIFET/TO AWAAYd 133 MALYZRIT
ZOOT-+0-TOF LZOTFET/TQ AWQAYd 933 MALYIBIT
TOIZ+TG-TOY TZTOLSET/T0 AWOAWd q3q

eIT AUTT

BRT-078 ON mOILNIOSEY

RALYIGITIONVANSNI J417 TEHOIIYN Aid3617

uwotadTiossa

SAMEOISIAIG SAITINYAS TATIWVHISINIWIY

SNIIEIT AOFHD

ASTAEIS LWOW AJNISUIWE
MOILNZEIZT
AYIND EINNOQD 2Q TITIA0

¥ TE
ib &5
L2281

{F9ERD)

1

1t

i

0

I EEFENEEFEIITEFTIRITIRA LS

L}

£ZoEs L0/ 20
9T BIRIL
»T0BITY 0

IKWdD 3SId
LRZREOING MY
NOTIWHLSTHIRTY

{TDZ/0/TD
PEBYE
ET082ZTY €0

g 99z

ALwd

tL/eTSE

H)iMds1a

L.

sELEq



6 [ ZOGT 60 0% EINZ/ETSLO AWDAWA  J3Q dWFTLTEC
LA P zoDz-@¢-T9% CIHT/ET/I0 AvOAWE Q3] JWIVITE]
9°1 F TOOE-0O-10F EIDTFET/I0 AVAAWE  Q3J dWIWLTEC
1301 I 2¢OT-90-10% £ZOZ/ET/T0 AWOAYE  dEd JdWEWLINEG
81 i/ L0 -»0-T0% CIDLFET/TOQ AWOivd Q30 JWEYLTAE
9T £ TEOT-TL-10% CI0Z/6T/T0 AWAAYE Q30 JMFYETAD
-1 L} ZOGT+TC-TAF EZ0T/ET/T0 AWOAVE JAd dWIWLN3T
i0°637 [ 099z-L1-5%9 LI0T/61/T0 AWEAWd HOIWW T4IMITIA
10 6E ;4 0992-t0-829 TIDZ/ET/T0 AWGAWA HOIWW T4IWLTID
[2-Ry 4 4 i 299T-EH-00S CIODZ/ET/TE ANAAYWI HOIWW TAIWLTIT
aL'et LA 2997 -99-IT% EIQZ/6T/T0 AWAAYWd HOLWW TdIWITIT
FIE Y P 3992-49-50F ETOZ/ET/TL AWOAWE HOLIVMW "EIWIT30
E6°TITT F D992 -0E+I0F £20ZT/8T/10 AWOAYd HOIWW Ta3WlT3d
¥TBE ) 099Z-60-T0Y £I0L/ET/T0 ANGANd HIIMW ‘Id42wln3d
e bl L DYGI-20-T0F TI0Z/6T/T0 AMGAYE HOIWW 147¥11Zd
TE el ) 9GE-L0-T0% TIOZ/6E/T0 AVOAYE HOLYK Md2¥LTAD
9k va F i BUSZ-9p-10% TIOC/ST/TO0 AYOAYd HOLWYR TIIYETIA
L0 8T £ QFQT-PO-TOF TI0Z/ET/T0 AWOANS HILYH NLOWLTIT
L0 6T it 099Z-T0-T0F TIOT/EL/T0 AVOAYE HOLVW T4DVELTII
Lo ET Fod 099Z-00-10F EIGT/EL/TE A¥AAYd HOLYH TdD¥LTIT
tZ° £ F Z00Z-TE-#E% ETOZ/6T/TOL AvWAAYA I3 TdILTIE
€2 € ;7 Zooz-t0-689 EZOT/ST/Te A¥AAWd  d3Q TIIWETIC
£ £ TOOT-2t-00S EZOCS6T/T0 AVOiwd J33 TAIYLTIT
5572 P ZOOT-$P-TEF ETOZ/ST/TO0 ANGAAWS 034 4241130
LN £/ Z00Z-£9-50% E£L0Z/6T/L0 ANAAIWS 03¢ T4WLTI0
£ 2T Fa ZOOE-05-20F £I0Z/6T/T0 AVAANT (3] TAMMLIIC
't A PODZ-62-TO¥ £ZOZ/ET/T0 AMQAWd 030 TdMLTI0
£Z'% LS Zo0T-60-TOY EIOZ/ST/L0 AWQAWE  QI6G TIIVLTad
BE'ET Fof TOQT-@O=TAY EZLI/ET/T0 AWIAWS dEd T42¥113d
9% g ro TOOZ-LO-TA% E2OZT/6L/TO AWOAWE 4329 142%I130
- 3 Fo/ TODZ-LO-TO% E20Z/6T/T0 AWQivd d3d 145¥173a
sT ¢ L ToOZ-90-18b CZOZ/61/T0 AWaAvE 430 TdIWL13Q
£2°¢ i TODE-+0-TOF EZOZSET/T0 AVOAYE d3d 1dI¥1T30
€2t [ ZOOT-TO-TOF KZOZ/ET/TO AY¥GQRAYE O8O T4I¥LT3T
t2'f f ! oo -a0-i0b ETOL/ELSTE xrﬂhdn G3g 1dI¥1TIa
oL ety L G99T-TC-PES ETOZ/ET/T0 AVAAYE HOLWW DaLS5E0d
QL' IE® LA 099T-L0-62% EZOZS61/10 AYOAYA HOIYNW O4dS§Sd08
LY ] £ OySET-0S-TO0P EL0Z/6T/T0 AWQAYA HOIWH O4dS5924
DEIE9TT LA 095¢-80-1CY EZOZ/ET/T0 AVTAVA HOIWW OddSSE0E
oL 2CY A 095Z-P0-T0F ETO0Z/ST/10 AVOAYA HOIVH O44SSA2d
oL IED if 099L-T0-T0> LZOZFST/T0 AYTAYA HOIWW OddSSA°E
0E' 0L £ TOOT-TT-¥L0 TZOZ/ET/I0 ANOANA Q3] oddssdoa
DL gL F ZOOZ-E0-639 LZ0Z/6T/T0 A¥AAwWd 030 0dds5E0E
0E" &L L ZouZ-05-20% TIOZ/ET/I0 A¥OAWA  d3d 04455624
L4 ff TOOZ-20~-T0% TZTOLZ/ET/T0 AWAAWL O30 04455828
oLt oL Lo/ TOOT-#0-TO0F £20ZT/6T/I0 ANOAWE O30 04495801
Qe 0L i/ TOOZ-10-10% TTOT/ET/T0 AYEAWA 03I 04455828
S1° 505 L 099T-21-¥Ce TIOT/ET/T0 AVGAYS HOIWW HOISSEDE
ST 909 F D99T+05-T0% TTOL/ET/TO0 AWGAYS HOLIWW HOISSEDE
517809 L 0392-10-TaF £T4T/ET/I0 AVMOIAYE HOIWW HOISSEDD
¥T° 99 i/ ZOgT-CE-FE9 £20T/6T/T0 AWOAYA J3q HOISSEIE
LEE-1-4 L £00ZT-05-30% TIO0T/6T/T0 AVOAWE  O3d HOISSEDA
*IT 9% LA ZOOZ-10-Tod TZHZSEL/TO Avdivd 03d 4OIS5E0d
LLTTPE £o7 0922-TC-YE9 TI0I/61/T0 ANOAVE WOIWM (HHSEDD
0L 36 £ f QF9T-99-ZT% CZOZfET/T0 AVOAYL MOLWW CWNSEIE
Se* 80T L QFIT-50 -ToV ETOZ/ET/T0 AVOAWd HOLwM QWHSEDE
L0 §PT ;! ORIT-90-TOF EZOTSEL/T0 AWAAYI HOLWW CWHSEIE
L2 -1 FA OFIT-TD-TOF CZOZFET/TY AWOAYS HOLWW QWHSEIE
L8739 F THOT-TL-PE9 ETOD/EI/TO AYWAAYL GIC  OWHSEDE
Juneuy # ol ELIVD  # WOTOAUT wasl IUTT woTIdTaSsET IURN Aivg U

134 ‘abed BRI-030 0N AOLLOTOS3Y DNILSIT ¥IEHD (Q923HDT T %076 CTASTSE rated



0 ¥
L6k
¥ F
b
Lo
96 E
6T
L1034
vE ¥
4L BT
85 vE
LA
¥
[T
$6°01
I H1
¥6 ¥
988
0L ¥E
ey
0699
(13044
¥ ET
L3 2
L2 4
g
LEANE
ST BLZ
[4- Mt
{9 t%
9T LB
334
9 E¥
[ P -3
L4
8%
3- 2
S8k
58 ¥
RS
-
6%
0L Ll
S5 %
t8's
oL
95 b5
0t La
€9°4F
557 4T
FE %
557 5T
657 FT
S8 Er
ZL'E
z9' T
59
or"
§0°5

WY

e tm M fw e MM Tm Tmy g Ty tm tmp Tm tm Tm tm T e T T Tm T e g M e Mh Mmoo tm ot T Tl Tm Tmu e T Th T Th Tm Tm ta e TR TR T TRy Tw Tm e T e Th T T T T

1w

e T T T mn  mg Tw e e e Mmoo T tm T Tme e Th Tmy Ty e Tw M o M ta o e Tm Th T Th Tm T Mmoo tm T T tm Tm Tm Tm T tm Tm tmtm T T T T e e e e

# #2T0AlT

tabeg

TCOE-TLi-FED
Z00Z-10-67%
T00T-LE-0T%
ZO0CGI-6%-00%
L00I-8%-00%
Z00L-98-ITY
TCOZ-LI-50Y
TCRI-D4-Z0Y
FO0Z-60-TOY
Z00Z-50- 1OV
ZPoZ-BO-T10%
TO0E-80-TOk
TEOT-L0=30F
T00ZT-L0-T0%
Z00Z-90-T0%
TO0L-BO-TQY
T00Z-¥0+TOF
ZLOZ-TO-TOF
Ze0L-10-10F
TenT-00-TOY
0§97-ZE-FED
QST -05-50%
099Z-10-T0%
TOQEZ-TL-FED
TOOLT-DS-E0%
ZOOZ-TO-zZ0¥%
Qs9z-Ti-PE3
0¥3T-00-10F
as3r-L0-Tak
U99Z-%0-10F
0992 -F}=T0F
09T -TH-TOY
095Z-10~-TOF
ZONT-TT-YED
TOQT-B0-TOr
TGOZ-a0-Tor
2002 -LO-T0%
ooz -00-T0%
TO0E-*0-TO0%
TOOZ-FO-TO¥
Z00Z+-Z0-T0%F
ZOOZ-TO-T10F
Q99T -TE-¥(H
09BZ-LE-0TS
0397 -9%-TLF
098T-L2-50F
0I5T-05-T0F
0952 ~&0-10¥%
095 -g0-10%
0FST-L0-TOF
099Z -90-To¥
0397 -F0-TO0P
098z -£0-T00
99T -T0-TO%
ZOOZ-TE-PED
O0ZT-Lt-018
ZI0ZT-59-LIt
TYHT-LH-50F
ZO0T-0%-TO¥F

B+T-01T7 0N ROIINTOSZY

LZOTAET/I0
EZHT/ETID
ETOL/ET/T0
CZBIAET/T0
CZOEAETSTO0
CZOISET/ IO
EEZDZAET/ 10
£202/61/50
£I0I/BTSTD
LZOT/ET/I0
£20L/6E/T0
£IOT/ETSTO
LZOL/ETSTO
fZ0T/6 /10
TTOL/ET/ 10
CZOIFET/TO
£20T/ET/TO
EZ0ZSET/TO
£2QT/BT/TO
£I0T/ETSID
£20Z/6T/I0
£20T/61/T0
£Z0T/8T/10
£20L/61/10
£20Z/61/10
CTOT/ET/A 1D
£20T/6T/ 10
czez/etT/ e
£EOZ/ET/TO
ETOESET/TO
EZOL/ET/TO
€I0TSET/TO
CIOTFEEFTO
£Z0L/E1/T0
£EOZ/ET1/T0
£I02/51/10
CIOT/ET4TO
£20Z/61/10
teoT/eT/ 1N
CIOT/ET/10
€I0T/6 T/ 1D
£I0T/6THT0
ETOT/ETSTO
£20Z/6T/10
ETLT/6TSTO
ETOT/ETATO
ETOT/GTATD
EIOZT/E1/TD
£I0C/&T/TD
CEOE/ET/TO
£I0LZ/&1/TD
£L0Z/6T/1D
FINDZF&ET/ 10
€I0Z/6T41D
CI0T/ETATO
EI0T/ETSLO
LIOT/6T/T0
£IDT/EL/TO
€T0T/61/10

Avgavd
Raaed
Adavd
Avaiyd
AvaAvd
ALY
AROAYA
FULEUE]
ANGAYS
AqoiYE
AYOANE
AaARd
AdCAYE
ANCAYS
AYOAYA
AR
A¥dAvd
AYIAYS
AACRNd
AMOAYd
AROAYA
A¥aRyd
AfQAvd
EdOAwd
FYIAYS
Ed iy S
AvdaYd
AwdEwa
AWOATA
AwQAYa
RYOAYA
AMQAYS
AMaAYd
ELVLELTS
Agard
AMgAdd
Kedind
Avaavd
AxATd
fL LT
FAGELE]
Kearwd
Avdhvd
Aeaivd
FA AL
ANLAYA
AR
AdEAiYd
AIAYA
JLLEL K
AMIAYA
ATAY
AaAYa
AaAed
AT
AWQENd
A
Anaid
A

Gaq

HILWH
HOLWW
HOIWW

HILw
HOLYE
HILYI
HOLYW
HIIWH
a2a
Jukca|
a3a
13a
fricls |

TTIEYSIO
TSI
ITIEYSIO
IMEEwsId
ITIEws1a
IMTEYIIa
IIIawsIa
ITITSId
ITIEVsIg
IIIEYSIT
ITIEVSIT
IIIAYSIa
ITIgVSIa
ITIEYSIO
I7IEYSId
ISIgVYSia
I718%sId
ITIgYSTa
INITwsIa
ITIdYSIG
HOSY.13d
HISYLTIT
HOSYLTET
HOSYLIZT
RIS¥LT3T
HOS¥AT3q
WYA¥LT3d
WY AY.LTI0
WY AYLTIA
WYIY113C
WY aYLTId
WYY LTI
WYY LTIA
WY LTI
WYIYITIT
WY IELTIO
WYIYLTIT
WY SYLTIO
WYJ¥1TIT
WAY1TIT
WAYLITIO
WYAYITIT
AHIYLTIG
JUTALTIG
EHIVLITIO
JHTH.LT3a
dWEYLTaa
SWIYL13a
EWIYITIT
AWIVITIA
dWIY¥113d
AWIYITIG
AWATLTI3
ANTYITI]
dWIV.1133
4AW3YLIT
AWIVLTIT
dHIY.LTIO
AWIYITIT

[Z-hge Ll e =13

SILEIT

EITHS

(2923HN

Swen

T

L]

&

Zlwd

[Z/et/e

L )

E53 Jad



L8 9%
892
FLUES
99T
-1
F2-N- 14
LB'9L
FA- 214
97 LIL
100458
To B80T
10 bbS
€0 'ZL8l
&8 TEE
79 €2
&b 09
¥ 09
GE"0Y
LLaE:
06° 02T
s+ 09
13- 311
v
LI AN
£}
14
z9°
T
sz
$6'S
28'9
§5°8
6T E
€T
0T £
81
e
9
LCR
¥
tor
Lo
L0°
50"
70"
g9’
o
oL’
I8
1B
92"
1N
£y
Lo
8Z"
L0
e

43

Lo’

IL LY

od

\\\\H\"'\"\‘\"‘\"‘\‘\""h."“-."‘\."‘\"‘-"‘-“'\"‘-."'\-u“"\‘-q"'\-‘\""\“-u."‘-.“\"n"'-."\-"h-“\"'h.\H\HH“&HHHHHH"&“—.H‘&M‘&HHMHMH

]

e e e e e e e e e T e e M Tm Mmoo tm et T tn T T T Tt R Mt Tm Tw Tmn Rm M te Tm T Te Th T Tt e T T T e T

% 8010ALI

ST

T abeg

Z00T-2E-%L9
Z00g-4%- 0TS
TOOT-60-T0%
TABI-80-T10%
TOOL-9C-10%
TO0Z-F0-T0F
ZOOT+E0-T02
TOOZ-TO-TO0Y
0997-99-2Tk
089T-05-T0Y
099z-E0-T0Y
0992-50-10%
0997 -L0-10%
0957-50-10%
Zonz-98-228
TOOZ-DE-L0k
»00Z-60-%0%
ZOOT-FO-TOF
Z00Z-B0-10F
Z00Z-L0-TO¥%
TOOZT+L0=TOY
Z00Z-%0-T1O%
098z -IL-+ED
0997 -E0-5ED
099f-L1=018
099T-4¥-DOS
G99Z-ak-00S
099Z-99-2Th
0992 -L9-50F
QPRL-05-Z0Y
099 -60-T0¥
099z -80-T0%
098Z-L0-TOF
099Z-90-T0F
099T-+0+T0¥
0YVT-TO-T0F
099Z-T0~10F
0%9L-00-10k
TOOE-ZE-PED
ZOOZ-E0-6TF
Z0OT-LE-0TS
ZOOE-€¥-005
ZDOZ-Bh-005
TOOZ-99-TTH
20aZ-L9-5Ct
Z0oZ-05-Zot
BOOT-E0-T0F
ZO0ZT-60-10%
Z00Z-8Q-10¢
100Z-89-10%
TOCT-LI-LOk
THGT-20-10F
ZI0T-20-T0P
TDHE-90-T0R
ZO0E-v0-TO0P
TO0Z-30-T0%
Z00Z-Z2-10%
TOUZ-IH-TON
T00Z-00~-10F

warl WUIE

BYL-JL1

LEOIFEL710 ANGAYS GIC dWZESIHA
CEDTAET/I0 AVAAYS Q30 SMWISFIES
ETOZABTS 0 AWCANE C30 dWaEsIud
CEOIJET/I0 AWCAYS  0SC IWATSIHE
SRATABTSIT REWOAYS CaU dW3asIuHd
£20T/6T/10 AWCAYE  (QFd AWIESINA
£2OLT/6T/T0 AdMCAYA G307 dWIBTAEL
£TOT/EL/TO AWGCAYE  GHO 4NIESaNd
LZOT/ETF10 AVOAYA HOIYW 142§53dd
T2HT/6T/T0 AVOAYS HIIWMW 14365Tdd
TZ0Z/61/ 10 AVOAYd HILWW TdDRSINd
ETOL/BET/ IO AVCAYE HIOLIWW 142GS53HE
£202/6 /70 AWQAYd HIIYW TJIESIHd
£IGT/ET/I0 AYOAYd HIIWW 485344
TI0T/RTF10 AYCAYd JI] T£3953ud
TIOLJET/TO AWMOAYd O30 142453y¥d
TIOT/6T/T0 ANAAND JE] T4OE534d
CIOTAEI/TO AVOAYd  §39 1a2As53¥d
EIOZFET/TO AWQRYE 137 TdOEFIAG
CEOT/8T1/T0 Avaava  ¢30 14DESIEd
CIOT/ET/TO0 AvQAivd a37 T4OESIud
£Z0Z/8T/T0 AwdAvd 430 T40ES538d
[ZOT/6T/T0 AWOAYE EDLIWW JIIFHE
CZOZ/GT/10 AWOAYWS HIIWW  FTISHI
ETOTABTST0 JMAAYd HOLWW FIAENE
CEOL/61/10 AWOAYS HILWW  EIASNT
ETOZ/ETSTO AWOQAYS HIOLWW FIAENT
CTOZ/ET/ 10 AWAAYd HDIVW  FIASHI
ETOE/ET/TD AMAAYE HOLWW AFASNT
EIOT/G1/T0 AWANYS HOLWW  FU4SNI
EINEFAT/TO0 AWTAYd HOLWW HIASHI
£IOT/ET/T0 AdA¥d HOLWW  HIJISHNI
£T0Z/6T/10 AWQAYd HOIWW  SI4SNHT
£IOT/ET/10 AMAAYI HOLWW  33JISNI
CEOLSET/T0 AVAAYd HOLMW  EI4SHT
£IOT/EI/T0 AWAANT HILWW  2TASMI
ETOL/BT/TI0 AWOAAYd HOLWW FEASHI
EINI/E6T/I0 AWOAMS HOLWW  3IASHI
£I0L/6T/T0 Avditd q3J 33450
£I0T/ET/TO0 AWMAAYS 03 FEAASHI
£I0T/6TSR0 AWTAND J3d FTAGNT
LINT/ETAT0 AMQAYE  QFa FILSHI
LT0E/ETAI0 ANDANG TG FIASHI
£TOT/ET/T0 AMAAWd Q3 FIASHI
TTOT/6T/10 AWdAWd J3a JAAGNI
TZOT/ET/I0 AWdAwd Q30 IIISNI
EZOLSET/10 AWQAYWd a3a IZTIERT
TIOT/ET/TO0 AWdiyd a3a 33ISNI
ELOT/B1/TO AVIAYd Judied FAAZSHI
CINT/ET/T0 AMQAYS Q3@ 3ALSHI
EZOT/6T/T0 AWIAVE aza J34SNI
£TOZ/61/T0 AwdAwd  o3g  FIT4SHT
£20Z/61/10 AYOAYS 33a F34ASNI
CZOZ/ST/T0 AwdAwd 030 334SUT
TTOZ/ST/10 AdOAvd a3d FISSNT
fI0Z/ET/L0 AWaAwd @30 3TSSNI
TICTIBTSTO AMUOANd axcin] FTIEHI
fIGTSET/IO AWAAYS Q30 EITISNT
TEOT/ETA10 ANOAW J3a IZAGRL
uotd1 2580
O AQILG70528 DNILSIT AIEED

FREN

31Wd

LE/ETFE

)

H

FiD

L]



0T 1 fof ZOOE-TO-10F TIPZT/6T/T0 AWTAYE Q30 WENOISIA
6 T i/ 2498z -Lt-v£9 TTOT/ET/T0 ANIAYE HOLWW MYdNISTA
v L [ 2992 -80-70% CTOT/6T/I0 ANOAWd HOLYW WY2NISin
er'e i 0997 -L0-T0F E£T0T/6T/T0 AWAAWd HOLYW WoINYISTA
b L [ 0997-90-T0F ET0T/6T/I0 AVAAW] HIIWW WWINISIA
86 b1 P 2992-56-T0% £T0Z/GT/T0 AVAAME HILYH WWIHISIA
£¥ L i 3592 +Z0-T0F €ZOZT/ET/TO0 Kvdivd HOLYM WHINISIA
EF & F POSC-Lb-T0% £ZOT/6T/T0 AWIAWd HOLYKW WYINISIA
491 ) TOOL-2E-469 TIOZ/EL/TO AWOAWE QU0 WMANISIA
9t € [ TOUZ-BO-TOF TLOZ/6T/T0 KYQAWd Q3G WYIRISIA
1= F TOGZ-E0-T0F £TOZ/ET/TO0 AMAAYWA Q30 WYENISIA
g’ P TOOZ-LO~-[Ur EI0T/6T/10 ANAAYd Q30 WeARISIA
8" F ToO7-40-T0F EZOT/ET/T0 Avdiwd  J30 WeINISIA
- Fa TODZ-PU-10% EZOT/ET/T0 AVAAWA Q30 WUINISIA
+e° fof T00Z-k0-T0b €ZOZT/ET/TO AVOAWE  Q3IC WWINISIA
-3 I ZOOZ-Z0-TO0P £ZOL/ET/TO AVLAYE Q30 WYINISIA
8- [ ZoBZ+TO-ThY £2HZ/6T/T0 AVORYE Q30 WYIKISIA
£0° S rof DIVT-TE-YEI LTOZ/6L/10 AVOAWE HOLYK 1dNGISIA
60°% LA 099Z-8Y-305 £20Z/6T/10 AUOAYE HOLYW TENCOSIA
2484 r 4 0492-99-2ZF €TOT/GT/L0 ANAANd HOLYW 14N025IA
9L’ i/ 0992-L9-50F £TOT/ET/T0 AMAAYS HOIVH TdN0DSIA
09 6T Fa 0992-05~Z0% ETOZ/HT/T0 AVOAWd HOLYW TANCDSIA
917901 F Q99T-G0-T05F TZOZ/6T/T0 AWAAWS HIINW TINODSTA
$5' 0% £ 0997-60-10% ETOZ/6T/T0 AVOAWE HOLVW TaN0IFIA
LZ78T I 099Z-L0-TAP LZOT/ET/T0 AvOiwd HOIIWW T4NOISTA
0f TT 47 095Z-90-T0% €TOL/ET/TO AVIAYS HIIWW HO0DSIA
€0°% P 099Z-¢0-TAY TZOT/ET/TY AYOAWE HDIVH 14N0251A
60° 5 f o/ 099Z-00-T0% £20Z/6T/T0 AVOAYd HILYW T400D5IA
Ls* ff ZOOZ-TE-$E0 TZOZ/6T/I0 AWDAWE Q30 1dN0D5TA
L5 FEs TOOZ-9r-00S TTOT/ET/L0 ANQANE 030 TINGIFIA
95" P TOOZ-99-TIb €TOT/ET/ID AYaAwa O30 THNODSIA
50" /o ZOOT-£9-G0F ETOT/ET/I0 A¥QAWd 30 T4NODSIA
§1°2 ) ZOOT-05-20% E£TOT/ET/N0 AWAAYd 430 TINCISIA
5" FA POOL-60-T0% £TO0Z/ETST0 A¥OAYS g3Q TAGOISTA
Ls iof ZHOT-6H-TOF £20Z/6T/I0 AYGAVS  CId TANGISTA
-4 FA 200Z-80-T0Y £TOZFET/I0 AWIANG (3] TdN0D5IA
*T°1 i TOOT-£0-TOF £Z02/6T/T6 AVOAVE  Q3d TdACISIA
Lg* Fas TO0Z-20-TOF €20Z/6T/TO AYQAYd  J3d TAN0ISIA
5Z'1 ff TO0ZT-90-TOP €ZOT/6L/T0 AVOAWS  O3F0 T4N0D5IA
3N F Ay Z00Z-#0-TO% £Z0Z/ET/TO AYOAWE Q30 T4N0DFIA
Ls* f ot I00Z-00-T0F TEOT/ET/TD AVAAWE Q3] 140005TA
T SE ;o 059r-Tf-%£8 £Z02/6T/TD AYOAYWE HOIWW HONSS3NL
a1 A ZOOZ-TE-¥E9 ETOT/6I/T0 AYAAWSE O30 HWONSSIud
04" 9z P 0582-80+T0F FEOZ/6T/T0 A¥AAYd HIIWW #vdasidd
STLLL fa 0832-90-10% TLOZ/ET/TD AYOARA HOLYW AvdEsdud
[ 3-28-T-3.54 P A592-b0-10% EZOZ/ST/TO ANGAYA HIIVW WWAESIHG
97 6L F ZOOT-90-T0% ETOE/ST/T0 AVAAYd  (3Q Wvdaszug
9L 6L P TONZ-84-TOF FZOZ/ET/TO AWAAYA 430 WYJESIHA
97" 6L fr TROC-9I-T0% EE0Z/6ESTO ANGAYE (30 WvdESZad
92 6L ) ZOOT-D-TOY £20Z/6T/TO AMOAYY 030 WW4ES3Ed
977 6L i I0DOT-PO-TOP EEOZ/ET/TR AVOAYE  Q3C WYIESIEA
L TR £/ 085T-20-005 TZOT/6T/TO AvAAvd HIIWW Jw3E5THA
LL TR A 099Z-£0-015 TTOT/6T/T0 AYDAYS HOLYW JWIESEHS
LSRR -1 Fof 099Z-60-T0% TZOT/GT/TO AMIAME HIIWW JWAASTHA
[¥301 14 iof 099Z+B0-TO¥ ETOI/EL/TO0 AVIAYE HIINWW JW3GFada
oLt T 5o POYT-A0-Tod TZOZ/ET/T0 AVOAWS HILWYW AWTASTHS
[¥RR4 14 £ f BS9T-FO-EOF FZOT/ET/10 AVGAYE HOLUW dWIES3dd
L TET A 0§9Z-Z0-T0F% £20Z/61/10 AWQAvWA HILYW dWIESTyd
LETTRL for GY92-TO-T10% ETOZ/ET/T0 AVGAYd AAIWH dW3953ud
gl e | & 0d ilyg £ SDIQAST WST LT woyadrioesg FUER ER o] £33

91  abes £57-977°ON NOILNTOSIH  OWIISIT AD3HD tBay=us)  TIs0E FLSSL/E @REC



95 6Z8
9726
§9°6
t9° 28
BT L6
LRE-T
06" €0%T
aC' 0L
% PE0T
9€° 295
4L 29%
14841
ST 7951
[$:3
0y ¥
6T £11
05 29
3 F:11
0%’ I9
$ZTETL
TG %S
99 14
T 8001
FEARS12
SLEL
L
Ly'6
$T 1T
£8° TTT
[E-48-T.4)
¥g 1T
6%
T6° %
et
99"
29"
T8 14
oLz
go°t
£9°

ET 0T
06 B
otR

[ FAS ]
tré
YR 4
GL ¢
og 0T
081
ac”
i
80"
zrt
0T g
06"
1

[ LI
at”
OE"

Junoury s o8

M et e M e T T T e e tm Tmy T Ty Tm Tmy Tm tm Th tm e Tmy Th tm Thy T T Thm Thp Mm Th M Tm e T tm e T Tm e e T T T T T Tm e T TR TR TR e T e e e

alvq

e e o e tmo e TR T Th, Th T T T Tw Th e Ty Mu M T tmo T M T e Tm e Tm Tmy Tm T Ta Mmoo Tm S e Tm e T T T T Th T T e T Pt e T T e et et e

# BDIOALT

Lt

1 abeg

2997-T0-10Y
C00Z-TL-FEY
T00T-59~-%01
TADT-H0-TAr
ZO0%-£0-10%
ELOE~-TD-TaY
J99Z-ZE-pi8
£99L-L9-50F
6992+DG-20%
DIFT-BO-IGF
B99Z-80-30%
RIPT-30-30%
ZOOT-ZE-%£9
Z00T-L9-50%
ZA0I-§9-¥0¢t
00T -09-Z0¥
TOOT-E0-TOF
FLoL-g0-10%
ZHOT-90-TOY
oP9C-TE-FED
0897-B+-005
0997 -L9-50F
099 -05-T0F
099-E0-10k
TOOZ-TE-tES
TOOZ-B%-00%
Zo0zT-L9-5%0F
L00Z-5%-F0k
Z00T-0%-Z0F
00T 80~ TGP
0992 -3T5-20%
0952 -05-70%
o099E-10-TOY
Z00Z-ZE-PED
ZO0Z-05-Z0F
TOGT-LO-TOr
095 -TL-FED
0997 -LL=-01T8
QIS -99-LTV
099Z7-L9-50F
LIBT-DS-LO¥
0997 +50-T0F
O9aT-B0-10F
0337 -L0-T0%
Q¥IT-F0-TOF
0992 -b0-10k
QFIL-TO0-TOF
099Z-T0~1I0F
TOOT-LE-PLE
ZooE-LE£-01T8
TOBT-99-LlF
ZoRI-L4-50F
ZORG-05-Z0F
ZonzZ-&0-T0%
ZERT-80-T0YF
002 -L0-TOk
TOOZ-90-TOF
ZOOT-w0-TOF
TOQZT-T0-T0%

W#IT WFUTT

BYT-0TL"

FZ0Z/T0/ 20
£ZOZST0/ 20
EZOZ/I0SE0
£2QT/70/T0
CLOT/TOT0
£20T/20/20
£I0T/10/20
£20Z/T0/20
£202/20/20
ETOTSEO/20
TZozf 0/ 20
CIRLSE0SE0
fzoz/I0/0
ETOT/E0/ 10
£I02/20/70
£T0L/20/T0
£I0I/20/20
202720710
£10T/T0/28
TIOT/E0/ L0
€202/20/20
£20T/TG/I0
czoz/z0/70
£207/20/20
€eozfTosIo
€Z0ZFE0/T0
€z0ziIosio
ETOTSTO/TO
£zoz/T0/20
£ZAT/ZQ4E0
EZOT/GTSTO
£IOT/ETST0
£TOZ/61/10
LI0T/E1/10
tZOT/ET/ T
£20Z/61/10
€202/61/10
EI0T/E1/T0
€202/61/10
€TOT/ET/TO
ETOT/6TATO
CIOT/ETATO
ETRT/ET/TO
CIOZ/ET/TO
ETOT/ET/TO
EZOZ/6T/T0
ETOT/6T/TO
EZOE/ETALD
EINT/GTFTO
EIBT/ETSTD
EZOL/6T/T10
ELBE/ETITH
EIOC/aT/ID
£102/61/10
ELOT/ETATD
£102/5T/10
ELOT/ETSIN
Eron/eETiTD
EEOT/ETSTY

O NOILTOSSE

AUCAYd EIlwW
AMGAYd aza
AdAY G332
AMOAYE fricie
LHdAYd J3G
ANCAND 133
A¥JANd HOIVH
AVCRYE HIIEH
AMCEYE HIOLWH
ATCAYE HIIWHW
AWIAMd EJIWW
AVOEYd EJLWW
AWGAVE 024
AYTAYD a3d
AVEAYE  g2d
AvQARE  g3q
Idavd 133
SEQAYd gq3d
AfdAvd faicic]
AYOAYD HOLYW
AvOEYd HALYW
AVQAYG HIIWTW
AAQAYS HOIWW
AWQAYG HOIW
ANOEYd 430
AMOANd 930
AMGAYd 433
AMOAYd 93T
BT LUE R =
AwdAvad Lricig
FMAAYS HOLWW
Xedavd EOLWW
INOAYS HOLYW
IdAYS atcin]
Adidd J3a
AYQAYE Lo (o)
AWQAYS HOIVA
AWEATE HOEWH
AWQAYS HILWH
AYQIYE HOLWH
AdANd HOLYA
AYTAYd HOLWW
AQid HOLWW
AROAYd HOLWW
AWIAYE HILWW
AWTAYA HIIWW
AWaAYd HOLWW
AalAdd HOLWW
AVGAYd  GEU
MR Oan
AT Q3T
AlANS asT
ANEAYE Q3
AYdivd azd
AMGAYd  QEG
PR EU Rl ]
AMOAYd O30
awaawd  @3d
2MOAYd  Q3d

dadh25806
d4WIsd08
daWisSEd
Jdwdsand
dduWasane
4aWasand
AdWISESE
d4W3SEIT
ddWISE2E
daw3sEsa
dEwWIsaoe
deWISERA
daWI5804
ddWIsEne
SdWESEIE
AQbESEIE
daWzsand
A4WaselE
ddWESaIE
OWH 52089
Ol 5938
OiWH 530
OWH 8938
OWR 5H26
OHH 5808
OWH SR04
OWH S84
OWH S804
OWH s82a
OHil S8
THIISSIA
IROISEIA
IHISSIA
THOISSTA
THDISSIA
IHOISSIA
WANDISIA
WINOISIN
WINOISTA
WINDISIA
WINGISIA
WANOTSIA
WENOISTIA
WANOISIA
WINOISTA
WINDISIA
WINGISIA
WANOISTA
HANDISIA
HANGISTIA
HANDISIA
WANGISTA
HINQISIA
WANDISTA
WANOISIA
HINOISIA
WanoIsin
HWENOISIA
WANQIEIA

o 3E1iosag

IS

£IIHD

[0922H3]

¢

13

il =}

LTSET/E

243

iawd



LoEE o DYST-E0-6T9 TIVT/TI/CE AVQAWS EDIWW TZO%173d
LOTET [ D9PT-BE=D0S CIZOT/TY/TH AYAAM HDIVW 1424113
iskE ff 0997 -99=-2C% €ET0L/TO/Z0 AVOAivd HOIWK 140WLITIA
si"% LA 080z-L9-50F CI0T/20/T0 AVOAWd HIIWW 140¥Ll130
F4- T i/ 099Z-08~-70F ELQT/E0/TO AYIAND HOIWW TIOWLITED
-1+ i 0%9E-60-TO% E202/20/T0 AVOANS HIIWW T40WLTID
¥ ¥LT [ 0997-g0-T0F LZOLSTO/E0 AWIAVE ADIWW TdOWITIO
TZrce A QFIL-LO-TOF CLOZ/Z0/T0 AVOAYE HOIWW 1dD¥1T720
[ 3] [ 0997-90-T0% £ZOZ/I0/20 AWOAYMZ HOIWW T4IW1ITIT
214 F 099Z-Y0-T0% ETOZT/TO/T0 AYIAWE HOLWW TdIWITIT
L0°6l il HO8Z-T0-T0Y £ZOZFI0/20 AYALYd HILWH T4WITEA
(5.0 44 [ D99Z-00-T0F FLOT/Z0/T0 ANOAYA MWK T4IVI1SQ
ETE F zoaz-cE-p€9 f20Z/20/20 AWOLYA aaa TLIY173d
EZ¢ P TOOZ-EG-6EP LLUT/IU/TO A¥QAWA  CEQ 2EIVITED
EZ°E 5 of TOOZ-BY-008 £2QZ7Z0/2Z0 VALY a3l T42%113d
8L A TOQE-99-E4% LLCT/TO/T0 ANMGANG AT EEIVL1EC
ar /! ZOOZ-L0-50F £I0T/ZT0/T0 Avdivd  dEZ 1E2MIN34
1.8 £ £00Z-59-0% TZOZ/I0/T0 AVOAYA QJ2d 143417134
ezl i ZODZ-05-20F E20T/20/70 A¥OAwd 434 TIIMITZ]
£L°F Fa BOOZ-60-10F ETOT/TI0/TO AVQAYE q30 T4avl1Ia
TTE i ZOOZ-60-10F EZOT/I0/E0 AWOAVE 424 TdoM1TI0
€697 F TOOZ-BO-TOP ELOESZ0/E0 AYOAYL 430 TdOMLTIED
St 9 F TOO0Z-40-10F CZOZ/TOSE0 AVGAWd ¢34 TdOVITIG
£t for TOOL-L0-10Y ETOZ/I0/Z0 AYWOAV ga0 TdIwLTI3ad
L0 L i f TOOZ-9E-10F £ICZ/Z0/Z0 AVGAWd 030 14DWEIRA
ET°C P ZO0T-¥0-T0% LT0Z/20/20 AWQANL I3d TdovETId
€2t F ZOGZT-TO-TOF £ILT/T0/Z0 AQANE 030 TIOWITIQ
EI'T F) T00Z-00-T0% TZQT/TOSEG Awdive 434 1do%ITIT
-4 ] £ 7 0992-££-FE9 £T02/I0/Z0 AVAANE HOIWW OdASSEDE
PL Ly P 09SZ-£0-629 TZOTSIO/EL AWQivd HOIWH OddSSE0E
0LTLe /! 09SE-05-20% TTOTFIO/T0 AVAANA HOIWW OMISSADE
[vLae1 FA £/ 0957-90-T0% LZ0Z/Z0/20 AVOAYd HAIWW OddsSsdlE
oL TEY fF o7 099Z-+0-T0% {TOT/Z0/%0 AVAAYA HILYW Odd55Q0E
QL g€y A 099Z-10-T0% TI0T/TO/SE0 AWQAYd HOIWW 04455308
o oL £/ ZOOEZ-TE-YE9 TIOT/Z0/N0 AvOAVA  d3¢ 0dd55E0°
oL'oL A TOOZ-£0-629 TZOZ/IO/Z0 AWILYd 03] 04455808
of oL [ TOSZ-0G-Z0F TTOE/TQ/T0 AWGAYY az3d ddssasa
03 ovT F ZOOT-EO0-TO¥ €202/20/20 ANARYI a3d 4455856
QT oL F TOOZ-PO-TO%F ETOL/TOME0 AWLAND Q3q LdS5808
Qf 0L o TOOZ-TO-TOE €20Z/70/20 AVOLYA a3e asdssasa
ST 904 A WYOT-TE-YLS EINT/Z0/T0 AWOAYS FOLVW HOISSE0E
51904 FA pyar-08-T0F EEOZFZ0/Z0 AYOAMd HOIWW HOISSEDd
£7'805 £/ PY9Z-TO-EQF EZOL/Z0Q/Z0 AVOAYS HOIWW HDISSSD4
LA ] f o/ TOOT-TC-¥E9 EZOT/Z0/20 AMAANS JE2 HIISSEORE
L2481 A TOOT-QS-EL0¥ REOT/70/T0 AYIANS Q3¢ HoIsSsEod
L2081 P Z00OZ-TO-TOE €TOT/I0/T0 EVOAYA a30 HITSSEE
[ X & 14 A V9T -ZC-PE9 ETOZST0/T0 AVOAYE HOIWW QmWHSEIE
19 48 P 049z -99-TIF EEOT/Z0,/T0 AMALYS HIIMW OWHSEDE
SEBOIT L 0992-60-10F EZOT/Z0/Z0 AVIAVS HIVH OWHSHIE
greel fof 0%9Z-90-T0F LTOT/Z0/T0 AYVQAYA HOIWW OWHSEIE
BEERY F o/ 0997-T0-T0F ECOTSEO/T0 AVIANS HLWW OwWHSEIE
£8'9z fof ZOOZ-TL -9 ECOT/TO0/Z0 AWOAMA O30 OWHSHIR
801 L TOOT-99-IIF CIOT/TO/T0 AVIAYS QI OMHSEIE
1 £ TOOZ-60-10F £ZOZ/70/T0 AYOAWA  JIC  oWHEEDW
091 LA TOOT-90-10F LTOZFEQ/T0 AVOANd JId  GOWHSEDdE
te €5 fof TOBT-EO-TOF CZTOZ/ZO/SZ0 AWDANS 030 OWHSEOR
95628 LA QFBT-TL-i9 LTOT/AL0/I0 AYWOAYS HOLYWW ddMdSEoa
95 6I8 L 09ST-BO-TO% €ZOZFIGSZ0 AWUANS HILWW ddWisEda
a5 5Tl LA GIST-L0-T0Y TTHZFT0/20 AVOANS MOILWW ddWIsEDE
UL = o4 EFA -] & IDTOAUT HWISL DUTT woetadyiogaa HWEN Alwd Ea:te]

Bl .wbed 8bT-0T0 O NOLLOTOS3¥  SKILSIN AJEHD (392331 TTi#0 4 TTIST/L i9IWD



P¥HE
YET R
e ¥
bE' L
£8'01
F3: 0 59
LU
1R
gLl
L0
0699
gr'EE
¥ LE
LR
FLE
ZL'E
FETLE
ZETRLT
£9°CF
E9°EY
LA
L0 4
ta' gy
ac’s
56"
09°¢€T
SE° Y
SE'k
S8 Y
98>
a8°r
4y
S8
D LE
55T
LE'S
L 3
EE ]
o Le
S9EY
L1204 4
LTS
55 'FT
55K
s8¢
47 ]
4 B+
59
ok
£2°
809
L 6
9%
€3°T
£9°%
9T
Z9°L
-1
L6l

ILORUY

TR R TR R Th R Th T Tm e TR TR Mmoo M e Mw tm tm e e e M TR TR MR T TR e T T T tm m Ty Tm M Tm m T T T T T T Tyt T M T T e e e e e e

TLwd

Tt ey T M M T Tng e e T T e el ey el Ty Twg ey T g e T ey ey T Mmg ey Ty M e M Ty e T e T T Te Tm e TR Tmy Tm T M m S Tm T TR T T T TR TR e

£ #2%0ALT

67

1 obRg

ZL0Z-go-10%
TO0Z-BO-T0%
£002-L0-10%
1o0z-L0-10%
TODT+30-10%
TO0Z-+0-T0%
1007 -%0-10%
Z00Z-20-10%
L00Z+T0-T0F
TAGZT-00-TOP
099Z-21-¥E9
099E-05-20%
098Z-T0-TOY
ZOROE-ZT-#C9
Z00I~-DG=E0¥
zooz~-To-Tobk
LA AR IR
D9%E-80-10%
089I~L0-10F
DeRZ-90-10F
099T-b0-T0%
DIRE-70-TOF
099Z-T0+T0F
CO0Z-2E-bLH
T00Z-S9~-hko¥
ToOT-§0-10%
TO0Z-80-TO¥
EQOL-LO-TOF
TO00L 8010
THOT-vo-TO¥
100T-*0=-T0F
TH0T-T0-TOF
Zo0Z-10~-TO%
0992-ZL-FEY
095Z-LE-0TS
099Z-98-ZZF
0992 -L9-50%
93 -05-200
0587-60~-T0%
Q95Z-80-TOF
049Z~-L0-10F
f99E-90-10F
099z -r(=-10k
Q9T -TO-TQF
098I-140=10F
TODZ-TE-bES
TOGE-LE-0T8
TOOT-98~-ETh
TO0T-L9~-50F
Z00Z-S8-kOF
TO0Z-0S~-Z0k
OBz -50-3I0F
TOQT=-@0-T0Fk
ZODT-LO-TI0k
TPOZ-90-10F
TOOZ-FU-TOF
T00Z-Z0-10F
C00E-10-Tdd
089Z-LE- b9

wasy auiT

BEU-TTT 0N NOIEOTOSEY

EZOZ/TOFT0
fezirofzo
EZOZSTO/TO
£znzizolzo
genzseosezo
£zaiizaleo
£TOTATOFLD
fzoTfzosIn
£207/20/20
£208/20/20
£20T/T0/T0
£20T/20/20
£T0Z/20/20
T20zZ/I¢/f 20
LI0T/IL/ 20
tzoz/e0/20
fzoz/zo/Lon
t20z/20/20
€Z0Z/T0/20
€I0LST0/Z0
EfOZfIOfI0
£Z0T/T0/L0
ETOESTO/TO
£I0T/RO/T0
£E0LT/TOSTO
£202/20/20
£I0L/TOSTO
£30T/T0/T0
£z0T/easeo
£Ioz/fE0/T0
£20% /20720
troT/zo/ed
£I0T/TOS LY
£ROT/2042T0
£20Z/20/20
£roz/20/T0
£TOL/EO/ L0
czoT/e0sI0
tz0T/T0/20
TTOT/T0/20
£T0L/20/20
€z0z/20/20
cInT/Ieso
trozfrofzo
ETOZSTO/Z0
EToT/zesTn
tToLfzofio
cZOT/IH/20
ELOLSTOFZID
EZOZSTOAZ0
EL0L/T0FL0
EToz/Teszo
TINTSTOSLO
€IoIfI0sID
RIot/ze/io
ETOESZO/T0
€zoz/T0/20
EZOTSTOATO
CIOT/TO/ED

AVCAYE C2Q ITIEYSIO
AMTRYS C3¢ ITIEYSIa
AQAYd oF0 INIEWSIg
AaRvd 033 ITEEYSIa
AWCAYd G3C ITIEvsIC
AR Q51 ITISWEIC
AdQAYd q3C ITIEYsIa
ANJAYd aZd ITIEWSIO
ANOAYNS g3C I1igwsic
AR g33 [TIEYEIC
AWgAYd M3IWA HOSYLTIG
Awidd dDEWW HISYLTIT
AMQANE HOIWW HOSYITIO
FaRMd 737 HISYLTIO
AWOAYd 2330 HISYLIZ(
AVIRYG d37 HASYLTIa
AWQAYS HOLWW WY a¥iT3d
AVOAYE HIIWW WYd%lT3g
AWQAYd HEILWW WYIYIT3d
ARIAYd HALWW WYdY1TIa
AwdAvd HOLWW WYAY1130
AWIAYd HOLWW HWYAYI1IG
AWTAYd HOLWW WYIYLTIA
AWEAYI d30 WWIYI13G
Ayaand q70 WeHI730
AWGAYS JIC WWITLTIC
AR T3 WYAYIN30
ANOAYS d30 WYIYL1T3I0
AYOAYA 30 WYIELTIG
AQAYS QEQ WYIYITED
AYAAYS J30 WY4vl73a
AQANd 3] W IVITIT
Ivgavd 33 WYaYLTIT
AYQAYS HIIWW dWIW1Tid
FegRYd HOLWW dWFeiTid
AYQAY] HILWA JWEVITIO
AYaAYd HILWW dWEelTig
AMOENS HIIWW dWSW1TIg
AVQAYd HOIWW dWSWLTIT
AYOEYd HOLWH dWIYLTIO
AYOEYd HOLWW dWEviTza
AYQAYd HOLYW dWavlTid
AMOAYd HOLYW dWIWIT=d
Awdivd HILWYW JWIYITIT
AWIAYd EDLYW JWIWIT3O
AaAd J30 JHIYLTIT
AMAAYd 137 AWIY.LTI0
Adivd d3a JWIYLTAa
AWORYd T30 dWEYLTIA
AYTAYA Q3 AWTEITIA
AYQAYA Q30 dWEVITI]
Aaid J33 JWEYLTIT
Avar¥d J37 dWIY¥ITED
AUATd d33 JWIWITIT
AMaAYd J30 JIWIWITET
Awadivd G320 JHIYLTIT
AWdIAvYd J37 4AWIYITET
ARaAvd Q30 JHITITED
AYWQAYd HIIWW T4IwiT3d
w0l adTII98)

INILSIT HIIHD

[0923HI)

FuenN

&

1

3Liud

EL/eT/tE



EQ ITRY
T HTE
BT ¥E&
L L
¥ 03
s+ 09
P CY
LS -FA4
0w
[X-2 -1
L
LA
97
9"
9
PL
LT
5674
TE ¥
L)
[/
ZEF
[0 S
981
-
9’
LN
P
Lo
£a’
Lg%
Lo’
4
3+
Ly
L9
DL
18"
L
-E
L

[
Lot
B’
pA-
e

F4
Lo’

[« PR ) 4
L
BE" Y
FETY
¥ Y
66'f
L' 7
T T
19°2¢
L
.61

e T, Tm Tw, T tm TR T Tm e e Twy Mmy tmy Mmoo e e T Tm ey T My tmy My T el el T T T T e e Tn Ma Tm T T e TR R e T T T e T B B R

A1wd

T e T tm ey T e o fm  Ma m M M tm M Tm tm o Tm e Sm Mmoo tm T T Tm Th tm T Twotm o tm o Tm T Tm e Tm o Th Th e tm e e e e

# 9ITOAUT

az

tabeg

gegr-LC-Tol
099Z-39-10%
TOO0T-99-2ZF
TO0E-05-T0F
*00Z-6L-TOW
TOOT-6L-TOF
ZO0T-20-10%
FOQT-L0-TOF
onE-Lo-To%
Z0QZ -30-10%
039T-ZL-+E£9
QI -TO-63¥
Be5Z-L£-0T8
0332-6¥+00%
052 -2b-00%
QBT -390
GYDI-LI-50
Q99z-0s-Tot
0e9T-£0-T0F
Q%97 -60-T0F
0g9Z-LO-T0F
GH9E-P0-T0¥
0939Z-po-10%
09T -20-T0%
095Z-T0-T0%
033Z-00+T0Y
ZOQZT-TL-FES
TOOZ-£0-679
TOOZT-LL-0TS
00T -E£¥=-00%8
Zo0T-8¥-00%
TOOL-99-TIF
TOOT-LO-S0F
Z00T-90~-kOY
ZDOT-D5-20%
POOZ-60-TOY
TOOE-S0-ToF
TOQZ-g0-10F
I0QZ-B0-TO0W
Z00Z-Lo-T0¥
TO0Z-L0-T0¥F
Z00Z-20-TOF
TOGT-30-TO0F
Za0Z-%a-T0%
T0Q9T-70-10%
ZooE-20-ToY
ZO0T-T0-TO0F
oz-Dh-Tod
L00g-ZE-FPLT
ZO0Z-E0-619
Z00T-££-01S
ZDAZ-6%-00%
TO00Z-G%-00%5
Z00Z-59-27%
Z00Z-L9+50F
Z00Z-59-20%
Z00Z-05-T0F
PIQT-60-T0F
Z00T-60-10Y

wail Tl

BYT-012°00 NOTLAIOS3Y

£E0Z/TOATD
£I0T /20420
CIOLT/TOSTH
£20e/30/8¢e
£E0Z/TU/TO
£T0Z/TV/T0
LIOTSTAST0
€ToT/T0/TO
€20Z/20/20
E2DZ/Z0/TO
£20Z/Z0/20
EZOT/E0/T0
£Z0L/20/20
£T0&/T0/80
EZACFE0/ L0
RERE/E0/T0
tZOR 20/20
RLOT/EDfEC
£20Z/Z0/%0
EZOT/E0/E0
ETOZ/T0/EY
ETUT/ET0STE
£70Z/Z0/Z0
LTOT/TO/E0
TTO0E/20/20
£TOQT/Z0/T0
TZHE/ RO/ T
£ZOT/20420
TTOZ/TOS20
ETDT/E0/TO
£ETOT/T0/20
£TOZFTO/ED
£TOT/T0/20
£TOT/IOSED
£T02/I0/20
£TOL/L0/20
tTez/ofTo
TTOT/TO/T0
LTOT/TG/T0
£20Z/20/20
Ezog/zo 2o
Erozfzofen
ETOT/ 20720
EZOZ/T0/E0
ETOL/20/2T0
£Tag/z0/zIn
ETQTSTOSTD
£Z02/20/20
fToZfen/Io
fzoZszo/2n
LTOZ/E0/T0
£20T/20/30
TTOTATQSED
£Z0T/ID/TO
EZoT/EQfE0
EZoz/eo o
ETOT/E0/ID
£20Z/70/20
EE0L/ 0730

AYCANE EDiWk TdXESIEE
AWTENI HIIWK TIESIEd
Audivd Q3g TdoEsIEd
AWgAwe  J3C TADESITHES
AMdivd JsC TdoeSiad
Aeanwd C3IC FAIE5IEd
A¥EAWd GIC TdE853ud
Avdiwd g3Ig TI>E53ud
Iedied QIq T4oe53Ed
AWOANE Q3G dIE5IES
AWQidd HILWH 2IIEHE
ANTATE HOLIWW FISSNI
ANOAYE HOLWH FTIASNT
ANAAYE HALWW IESSNT
AMOAYA HOINW ZIASNI
ANDAYd HOLWH EZ4ASNI
ANOAYA HAIMK EZ4dSNI
ANOQANE MDIVW  S345HI
AWaAvS HOLWM FIISHI
AVIAYT HOLWH A345NE
AWTAdd HLIYW TIASNE
AYOAYd HoLWW JA4FNI
AWCAYd HILIWW HISENT
AYQAYG HOLWW AFATNL
AddAYd HOLIWH AI4SNT
AYQAYd HOLWW d3I4ENI
AMOEwA a3a FI4ASNT
QR 0aa AZ4ASNI
ANaAYd a3a A34ENT
ANOANd aaq FIISHL
EA L 1349 ATISNI
AYaivd 434 FIASNI
AVOIAND 03aq FIASNHI
AYOAYd 113d FIIENT
A¥GRYE J3Q  FEASHI
A¥OAYd Q30 FEASNI
Avdivd Q3¢  FIALNI
Addivd Q33 FTASNL
AUGAYS a3 FIASHT
RYQRYd Gad B33SNI
AN aq3q HIASHI
AMOAYS qzd F3ISHT
AVIAND aAd FEIASHI
AYOAYE Leacled F33SNT
Av¥OAvd €3 BIISNE
AYIEYE 23g F3ISNT
AYaAYE a3y F3I5HI
AYaEYa a3a F24SNI
AVEANGD G3J TTIEYSIA
AvidAYS g3ag I1Ievsla
AYGAYE Q3¢ LTIEYSIA
AEAYd d3q ITIEWEIa
AYGRYd g3d LTIIWEId
Addred Q37 INIFWRIa
ATQAY Q30 L7IgYsid
Adid Q35 TIIEYSIO
ATOAYL 033 I1Igvsia
AyaAvd g3d ITIgwela
Adivd J3d ITISVSIO
uoTRdTiog#d

DRLLEIT O33R

[Qe3FHY

L3Rl 1

EZ/5T/E

"
o

(V]

azeg



FE"

sE"

kE"

1
50°%
6075
vt
LT
0881
g1°0T
¥5° 0k
LTSI
9T 1T
144
B0
45"
£s"
oy
&
Bo*
81T
Ls5*
Ls”
BET
Lad
65"
§I°T
AN
L5

I SEY
LEE
05°SZT+T
SIETL
059281
9L 6L
LT
SI 6L
ST 6L
9T 6L
L4 TRE
LU THE
L3313
LU TR
LLTTRE
Lo ThE
LLTTFE
LLTTNE
[: - 14
L9792
L TE
LE°9T
A58 1.1
fA-38- 14
LB 9T
£8°9C
65 LTZ
D MG
Z0 BEOT
10 ¥bs

Juncrg

\\“-."‘-.“\‘-‘\"‘\“\“\‘\"\‘\‘\“\“\‘\“\“\"\“'\.""\"‘-."‘-.“'H-."‘-“'\-‘-\.“\"‘-""\-\."'\"“-“‘-“‘-“‘q“\“‘\‘\“'-“‘-“-"'-"'h"‘v“-n“n“‘-“‘h“\“‘-“-“-“-“‘-"‘-"‘-N\

ILva

e e e e T Tm T Th e Tn Th, Th T T ey Mm e tu e T o Tm T T T T T m Mmoo tm T tm Ta S Ta Th e T e Th e Tm Ma T T T T T e Tt e B e T T T

% IT0AUT

4

cwbeg

T00Z PO-101
TO0Z-+0-TI0%
LOOT+L0-10
Z00Z-T0-T0%
05992-T4-FED
D99 -3¥-005
D99I-99-7L%
0597 -LB-500
0997-0%-70%
QIBL-60-T10Y
0%92-10-10%
RIIC-LG-TOY
199Z-50-10%
d¥II-p0-10%
DESZ-Du-TO
TOQT-TE-FED
2002-@5-008
T00Z-99+-IZt
TCOE-L3-50b
T00Z-59-%0%
LQ0Z-05-700
FOOZ-60-10%
TQOT-60~-10%
Z00Z~B0-10%
T00T-L0-TO¥
100Z+£0-TOF
Ze0Z-20-10%
Z407-P0-10%
ToOI-H0-10%
0997 -ZE-PED
TOO0E-ZL~-+ED
089z -80-10%
H99T-30-T0F
Q99T -»0=TO0F
Z90C-8g-Tok
To0Z-a0-TOk
T00%-90-T0F
Zooz-¥0-t0OF
0L ~¥0-10%
0397 -ZE-E9
Q995 -LE-0TY
09492 -60-10F
0FIT-H0-10F
0992 -40-T0R
G937 -rI-T0F
0897-70-T0F
035T-TG-1I0¥
TOOT-TELLED
E00T-LE-01G
ZO0Z-B0-T0%
Z00T-B6-10T
TOOE-9p-Tos
TO0Z-P0-TO%
TogEz-Zo-TOY
TOOT-TO-TOF
BISE-99-ZTH
B99Z-05-T0F
O99E-50- 10
Q99Z-p0-10t

wazr AT

S¥T-977 ON KOILTIOSIE

[ 4: FEg A FE ]
{Tez/I0/20
[ ¥4 EF x4 T
tz0zs20/20
L2ATFIOFTD
£20L/20/20
tiozsralee
£202/70/20
EZOZAZO/ST0
EToT/L0f20
EZOZ/20/I0
CLeTitose
gzpzirn/In
EZOTST0/ 20
£z02/I0/20
£20T720/20
frarieaseo
£I0T/TOST0
£202/Z05I0
£I0T/T0/20
£70T/70/70
70T/ /8030
zOTfId /20
TroLszo/T0
EZOTSE0/20
ETRIfZOFI0
[ 3 ¥ g4 FE1]
CZOZSE0fZ0
gzoriro/zo
£I0T/TO/L0
£302/70/20
£202/L0/20
£20Z/20/20
fZ0Z/T0s20
CIO0T/TOATO
£I0T/T0SI0
ceoz/T0/I0
czozseafe0
ETOT/E0FLQ
fZor/za/zo
CEOT/TOFL0
£zo0z/Io/zo
EIRZ/TOAI0
£Z075T0/20
CEULSTOAZO
EIOTSEZO/20
I A TR ]
ETOE/LO/ 20
ETRNCSTRAL0
£2427T0/70
£I9E/T0/20
£z0T/T0/T0
£I0T/TO/E0
£I0T/70/%0
£I0T/T0/I0
€202/70/20
£IOT/T0/I0
£302/30420
CIOZT/TO/I0

AYTAYE T30 WYINISIA
AR L3I0 WYINISIA
AYAAYS 030 WYANLSIA
AMARYE Q30 WeANISIA
AdQidd HOIWW TINGOETN
Awaivd HOIVH TINS5 IA
AYGRYS HIIWW 74000518
AY0AYE HOLWH 1dN035IA
AMOAYE HILYW 1dN0SEIA
AVIAYA HOLWW TAOOOSIA
AWOAYE HOIWW Td00SIA
AVIANA HOIWH T4A005IA
Awdidd HIIWW TINOISTA
AVOAYd HILWW TIN0DSIA
Awanvd H3IWW TIN0I5IA
AYQRYE  O3Q I4N0OSIa
AMEAYS g38 14N0051IA
AWdAYd QI TN0IEIA
Erdivd I33 MAN0OSTA
AvQAyd Q30 14000510
AIMOAYS 33 TAAISTA
AY0ATd 130 TELA
AfQANd 134 TANGDSTA
AWARYE q3G TANQISIA
RYQRYS a33 TeoD8Ia
AWIAYS 030 TGS 1A
ATTANS ¢aa T4NODEIA
AMaatd 433 TANCOSIA
AMaLYd d3g TANOIEIA
AarYd HOLWW HOMSSHEd
ANGAYS T30 HIMNESIud
AWARYd HILWA WYdg53dd
FMGAYS HDIWW WYIESTEE
AVOAYd HOLWH WYiasidd
AQAYa O30 WYISHETES
AYQAwd QE0 WYI9534d
AQATYS dIT WIASTHd
AFIARI 03] WYIISTdd
AQAYS d30 WY3ITSTEd
FYQAYd HOLVW JW3ASidd
AMQAYE HIIWW JW3ESIud
Awiiiyd H2LWW dWISSIEd
AeQAvd HIAWA JWIESIHd
AYardd HOIWW JH3IgSTEd
A¥QAYd HIIWA AWAESIuEd
ANOAYd HOIYW ANIESTHd
AYdAYd HOLWW dW3BEITHd
Avdiyd 030 AWIESTHA
AWTAYd 130 dK3IAESEEd
AWJEYd a3q AWIESITHA
ATOAYd Q37 JwW38534d
Idaxed 030 dW3IgSasd
AMIAYY O30 dWEdSEHd
A ALS ] gl dwEEsakd
AMGAYd 00 dWIdSddd
AMORYa HOLWW Bd2853Ed
AIAYY HOLWW Td2853ud
AMAARYd HOLWW 54385344
AIAY HALMW 14285344
uortydIasag

DHILSIT ¥O3H

(GADEHD)

AUTH

Tt=%3 &

ETFeTSL

|1ECQ



50 TT it Q9YZ-20-TOF E20Z/6T/ IO AVOAYE HILWW CUWGHYLS

£%°9 i 0IST-TH-TOF ETOZ/ET/10 AWQAYI HDLWW Q¥WCiY1E

16 T F 099Z-TO-T0Fk ETOZ/E6T/T0 AVIAYD HOLWW CHVONWLS

T F Q99E-00-T0F {TOIFET/T0 AVOAMd HOLWW CHVONWLS

sg" F ZO0Z-60-T0% TTOIZFET/I0 AVWOQAWE (30 CUVONWES £TOE/ L0 LD
T5°T i/ TOOT-H6-T0% CZ0Z/6T/ 10 AWARYL 020 QLwCrvls Lf' red

09'9% P TO0Z-90-10% £I02F6T/T0 AW(AYd 030 GUVANYISGISIAIQ SIDIn¥IS SALLVELSINIWDY s:0BZT4 O

FxzzzroEsamIEER mxx—tasrmEmEam

IETFrosTxzwamxEn an

AESESOE TN EEEEEFFFSE TN NI NN E S IR N NN TN BTN IS T A m A NS NN G IS S SRS TR A sl

»E 1T
Té'S
z6'S
T
99°
99"
[*I48-14
0Lz
601
e’
€T 0T
06" 8T
or's
oLz
TL'8
oL’z
aL°z
-ERE 4
1R 4
1
fa iy
8a°
-

{4 B4
oLz
o8°
ag”
80’1
og!
oL
oz'1
LR A
8582
Bk L
€k ¢
-
-1 33
B¥ L
g9 1
LT
sE£° T
T8’
+a’
8"

IRy oo

ey M tm tm tm Tm tay M e Th tm TR T e e e T Mm m Mm e ey Tm Tmy Ty T Tm T Tm ta Tm ey T Mh ey e e e e e TR e T

T1YG

e e T e Ty g T ey Mm te M e et e fm m ml Tm L Twn e T T e e Tm e TR ey Tm o Tm e Ty T e T Rl e TR T T T

= ERIOALL

144

:9beg

-H e FNSSIW SONWS TLIHM
INZWIDWNYH SSTLIITIZVI
#TUTH5S  AEETD ALNOODD 20 321440
MO LIVRLEININDY

LT

28 99% AN IHED Tl PLUEIL

PTOEABT IDIAWIS IWOW ADNIDHIME

79 9L8S SEIANSVANL LR S AR ]

BB BLEY SINIWSSISSY ALUIJ0dd b 6EETT

T0 9K TT1aqeT L4 2 ¥3-1:]
GIFE-EC-PES ETOT/TO/I0 AWGAWd HDLYW IHJISSLA
059T-06-TOF EE02/20/20 AWARWd HIOIWW TRIISSTIA
p99Z-10-T0% {TOLFT0/E0 AWUAYE HOLYW IHJISSIA
zOOT-2E-409 £2027IZ0/20 AWAIvVE Q23 IHAISSEA
ZO0T-05-Z0% fZQLFT0/T0 AWQAYL Q20 IHJISSIA
ZOOT-10-T0% £20Z/Z0/00 Awaave  d3Q IHITSSIA
C99L-ZE-%E9 TZOTFTO/T0 AWQAYE FILVW MENOISIA
Q99T-LE-0TS LZOL/TO/70 AWTAMd HOLWW WAHOISIA
099T~99+-TTY LIOL/T0/T0 ANMTAYS HOLWW WENOISIA
0992-:9-50¢ £I0Z/T0/T0 AWGAYS HOLYH WINQLSIA
099Z-05-T0F TIOTFTOSTO AWAANE HOLYW MAHOISIA
9992-60-TOF £30T/Z0/10 ANMAAW] HOLWW WANGISIA
099T-g0-T0+ £20Z/L0FT0 AWQAWA HILWW WINOLSIA
Q99Z-tO-TOF £202/20/70 ANIAYd FOLYH WINOIEIA
£99Z-90-TOF CTOT/E0/00 AWIAWS HOLYW WINKOLEIA
B99Z-+0-TOF [20L/70/20 AWOAWE HOLWW WINOLISIA
GH9T=Z0-T10% EZOLSICFTO AWQAWE HOIWW WANOISIA
229Z-TO-TO0Y C20Z/20/20 AYORWI HIIVW WINOISIA
ZOOE-IC-9E9 ELOIFI0/I0 AWGAWE Q30 WINOISIA
TOAT-4E-0I6 E20T/TO/T0 AWAAYY O30 WIHOISLA
TONT-99-22% CI0ZFZIOAID AWOAWE Q37 WIHOISIA
ZOOT-L9-50F EZOTSTOAI0 AVWQAWE 30 WINOISIA
EO0L-59-00% EZOIFIOFI0 AWOAVS 030 WENOISTA
ZQDT-0S-ZO0Y EZOZFTOFIO0 AWQAWS qIT WENOISIA
IODZ-60-TAY E2ZBZ/TOFI0 AWOAYS 330 WENQISIA
ZQOT-80-T0F ETOI/L0/T0 AWQAYY Q3G WENOISIA
IODZ-10-TOY E2AZ/Z0/20 AWAAYd 030 WENOISTA
TOOZ-P0-TQY ETQZ/TOST0 AWANWd J30 WIHROISIA
200Z-%0-TOY EIOL/TOFZO AWGAWd T30 WANRCISIA
EQOZ-T0-TOr LI0L/T0S20 AUOAYL 030 WAROISIA
2002-T0-TOF £202/Z0/10 AWGAYL O30 MANOISIA
Q99Z-TE-YEP EZOT/T0/T0 AWlAWd HOLYW WYINISIA
499Z-RO-T0F £20Z/720/20 AWAAYS HILYW WYINISIA
092Z-LO-T0F LZOZ/E0/L0 AWOAWE HILVW WUENESIA
0992-90-T0% 202720720 AWGAME HILWW WYINISIA
0995-v0- 107 EIDC/L0/00 ANUAYE HOLWVW WESNISIA
£99Z-I0-T0F £IOL/T0S20 AMGAYS HIINW WINISTA
£992-I0-T0F LE0TSI0SI0 AWIAYE HILYW WE4NISIA
IO0Z-IE-PES LIOT/EOFEL AMAAWS 30 WYINISTA
TOGZ-59-P0F LZOZFLOSZO AWIAWd J30 W¥JdNISIA
TOOZ-RO-TOF £2OI/E0S20 AWdRuwd 330 WINISTIA
TOOZ-RQ-10F EZOT/TASTO AWAAWL J30 WYdNISIA
IO0T-LO-T0F £E0Z/Z0/20 IMAARd O30 WedNISTA
TAOE-90- 10y £202/20/20 AWQAWA J30 WTANIETA
WRLT RULT uotdiisseg

ByT-0T7 oM NOLLRTOE3Y

BNILSIT

AJFHD

LIaNa
LA
9L 8iL

BETAERL

BT 981

GLTI8a8T

SHYHD TYWIAZS A¥SS00
SEINOISSTHAND
N4 THSIVUIIYET

o

HNOTLNILZD

s 351
LMIWIEOINT MYT

aLvd

LZfSTSE

ET'h)

‘@red



EL Arg FAs THGT-%0-T9% fE0ZFLI0/TI AVCAYE OFI 28 ¥¥Ed
£1°BLE T TG0Z-p0-TO0 TZOL/FTO/ L0 AvEAvd G3C ©F  WH24
LS LeL® ) ZOOZ-T0-TOY LEOZFIO/TO AWCAWS g3C D8 Yd3d
170853 i TOOT-1O-To¥ LZIDT/EO/T0 AWGCAYD dIC OF  wHIE
E4 8 B4 1 L DPOZ-E0-EDP ETDLSTOF0 AVCAYL HOLWW BT wHId
gL 02T A CHOZ-SH-F0F £20T/I0/T0 AVOAYS  d3A IT  wHAd £znz/eo/za
TH O0T L LH0T+B0-TOF LEDTSTO/T0 AWAAYL 033 IT  YHIE JC'BSICE
68 O6E i/ TOO0Z-G0-TOF [Z0I/T0/Z0 A¥UAYd 020 31 Ydza YH34 - YIUNSWYREL SIVIS WM aTOAITE {6
= = IIIIHIIIﬂﬂ.“"ﬂuﬂllilnIIIIIl'ﬁﬂ""""""ﬂlHIIIIIIIIIIII“"HH“““HID.IIIIIIlllltﬂﬂﬂ"nﬂﬂﬂﬂlllllllllll.l'“lﬂ"""“hl.llllIllllIlﬂl“"lﬂnﬂﬂ""lll
e e ATSSIW SANWS ILIHM LI YDIVASIA
v 8 ZITANIE IWOW RONIOWAAE Zv' e CHS INYED IMd TETY JE NOILNBIHLSIO IMg
TT QNS SIS WUDOUE IMT LS LeEs ToEa2d 4¥9S00 ey IED SEIE
pE's ONMd TYSIVYIINIE LL°T TTILANYT (¥ Z¥ I¥0E
FA 0 TLaAns 319yl TEL SYFTAOSYIRL LA 4 WIS AIMNGD 20 33TAI0
ST°LT ZITIWET W SITLITIONS [3: 34 14 NOIIVELE INTRTE 'y SUIANDESSIWNID
ok 2s HOILALNILIQ £1'88 LMIHIINOIHE MY w59 SINIWSSEETY XINI0Nd
vt P TOOZ-00-T0F £RZOTFI0SI0 AWOAWE 030 34174405
S0 T L 099Z-60-TDF TIOTFI0STD AWRAYE HEOLWW 4T7 4405
[+ -1 i 4 0992-2C-%(9 €£202/I0/70 AWZAYd HOLVW QEVANWLS
4 2] L DIST-E0-6Z9 CZOT/IO0FZ0 AWAAYd HOLWW (odNyls
ic'2 i ¢ 0992-LE-0T5 ETOZT/Z0/L0 AMAAY] HOLYW QUWONWIS
Tz L 0992-BE-60S LL0Z/I0/T0 IWdAvd HOLWW QUYGNWLS
LN {4 099Z-6€-805 £20T/T0/I0 AWOAWE HOLWW A¥VONYLS
1z L 0892-£k-005 ETOZ/TO/ 20 AVOAYE HDIWW OMVONYLS
T P 059Z-0%F-00% [202/20/20 AWOAYd HILYW CQEYIHYLS
B%"E f/ 089T-99+ZCF CTOZTAC0/20 AMdANd HMILYW QUYITNLS
€8 F QS9T-LF-50F [ZOZFTO/ZC AwdAWd HOLYW TUieLs
tr-iz F 099T+0E-T0F CTOZAZ0/20 AWOANd HOLYW QyWNYLS
TEE £ 7 0F9T-ST-I0F TTOZ/Z0/20 AWOAYd HDLYW QUWONYLS
1€ %L ) 093Z«E0-T0T ITOZFL0/20 AWAAYd HOLYW QEVOINYLS
A3 14 £ 0002-90-T0% £Z0I/Z0/00 AWOAYE HOLYW QUV@NWLS
S0°TT fFof 099Z-L0-T0% £Z0LFT0/L0 AWQATE HOLWW JUVANYLE
0G5t f o/ 099Z-90-T0% £TOZFZ0/20 AWQAYE HOLYW dWVONWLS
S0 TT £ 093Z-#0-TOY TZOT/TO/T0 AvQivd HOLWVW OUVAINYLS
€59 L 099Z-20-TO0F TZOI/TO/T0 AWMIAYE HILWW QUYANYLS
F4-20 21 L 4992-10-T0F CI0TST0/T0 ANTAYE HILYW CHVANYTLE
iz L GPIT-00-T0Y CZOZ/20/20 AWIAYS HILWW GUYANYLY
8T’ L T00T-59-00Y LEOL/T0/T0 AVLAYS 230 QEYaNYLE
[N [ ZO00Z-60-T0F LIOI/ZOSTO AWOAYE  EQ JEVANYLS
a1 [ TO0Z-€0-T0F CIOT/TO/T0 AWIAWS G300 QEYQNYLS
0591 FA 100Z-90-T0F £20Z/Z0/20 AYIAYY  OHO THVANYLIS
¥ 1 fof TO0Z-90-10% T20Z/6T/10 AWQAWd J30 FAITddis
07T I 055Z-60-T0F £202/6 1710 AMGAYd HIIMW ATT dahs
FAN T4 [ GI9Z-TE-PEY £20Z/ET/T0 AWAAYA HOLVW QEYQNYLS
TE ¥ F 6B4ZT-£0-EZ9 £20Z/61/10 AYQAYA HOLWW THYANYLE
L4 [ 0992-LE-015 TI0L/61/T0 AVAAYd HOLYW CQEVANULE
12z FE 0H9Z-RE-605 TIOTSETF10 AWAAYE HOIVIW THWANYLE
8s° F (99Z-6E-B05 LZ0Z/ET/T0 AWIAYd HOLYW TEVANYLS
tz-2 {oF 084T-4¥-005 LZOZ/ET/10 INGAYS HOLVM QUVGNYLE
L1 4 I PEIT-BR-005 CZ0Z/ET/10 AVIAVY HOLYW OEVONYLS
(-3 T 688 Z-95-ITF FIOT/ET/TO I¥davwd HOLWW JUvaNvls
[N F A P99Z-L9-50F LEQT/ET/TO0 AVAAYd HOLWW THYONYLE
[ &4 FA 0SHT+06+Z0% LTOI/6T/T0 AWdivd HILWW JWANYLS
Te i 7 QEFE-5T-10F EZOTSET/ 10 AVGAWd HOLYW O¥YONYLES
1€ 4T IS O99Z-60-TOF £202/61/10 AAAWd HOLYW GUYONYEIS
fL 8T ff RFIT-B0-10F CTO0C/61/70 AVWAAYE HOLYW QEYONWLS
1R A G95E-L0-10F EZOL/ET/T0 AYARYS HILYW QUYONYLS
9051 i/ Q9FI-0-10F CTOL/6T/10 AVOAYd HOLYW OEVNTLE
"G iy E Gf 3153 ROEITOANT w3l AUTT o idiaossg LT ZIvD FAD

x4 (@brd BPi-OTT 0N WOILATOE3Y  DHILFIG Xo3=0 i0923HI prrng EZ/STFF  i®=Q

e



a6 ¢s

§8°6¢

LE"BS

§6°¢358
LTS

-1 a1

96°TL6
T3 98PL
6B AsT
SrFGL
BT
L a1
zZUEst
€9 ke
59" #ST
55 0%
S8 THE
TEEST

BL'ATRT
1T 86¥
5" IOT
61 06T
¥Z0f
11941
£ TET
5T°29T
£E'8Y
1 #08T
T 143
B8 S9F
LE LAY
OF ¥0T
TFRSE
SCOIYY
SL°59%T
0z TTOL
hi-14-1
52°61IT
PEOOFT
LI 41
PETLRT
LYTEET
TETELT
5654
azraret
BT ZFT
2191
¥E' RS
56505
97" ¢80
18 682

JUTIoATY

EETEEFSEIILEFENRENERLT

an

i
/
!
!
!
f
£
/
/
f
;
f
/
/
/
/
£
£

T T T T T e e T T

AIMI

7 +OCZ LI Sob
£ ZOOL-LP-SOE
/ ZOOT-G9-50%
i ZOOZ- 05T
i 100Z-8T-10%
4 +OOZT-E0-TOY
/ TOOZ-E0-TDY
! TOOT-50-TOF
/ 1002-60-T0%
f TOOZ- LO-Tab
/ 1002-L0-T08
f to0Z-90- 1ot
) 100Z-90-10
£ TOOZ-*0-TOk
f 1002-k0-TOF
£ TAAZT-ID-TOk
f Z00Z-TO-TOF
i/ 100Z-00-10F
=

IECFEETARTENNIRREN EEEEEFEITIEIID

96 OLET
17 TLZ
00" SLE
BETZEIR
LETBSIE
87 LG0T

9CDT-I0-%€9
JCOT-TO-629
SO0ZT+LT-0T%
J00Z-9L-60%
SO0Z-6E-B0%
S00Z-6%-00%
400Z-8%-00%
G00Z-99-22¢
9007-19-50%
F00Z-45-20%
SO0T-60-TOL
F00Z-80-TOF
200Z-20-TO%
F00T-20-TO%
900Z-¥0-TOY
S00T-30-TOY
200Z-T0-T0Y
T00Z-TE-%E9
I00ZT-ED-6I4
200%-L0-015
200Z-8€-60%
TOUT-4E-BOS
200Z-a%-00%
ZO0E-8%-L0S
I00Z-99-I2%
TO0Z-L9-50¢%
I00Z2+95-20Y
00Z-€0-TOY
Z00Z-60-T0%
TORE-H0-TOY
Z00Z-L0-TO%
Z00Z-90-To0%
100Z-490-10%

B T T e e T T T e e T e e e e e T e T T T T T e

B #510ALL WRIl SUTT

L} 1 sbea

£T0TFT0/Z0
LI/ T0/T0
fTILSTOS IO
tZR2SINsT0
fToZfTOfT0
fZOLST0fTO
LTUT/TQSTD
TZOEFTO/ L0
£TOTSIQ/TO
£20Z/IQ/T0
fE0ZFIO/TO
£IQTSI0/T0
LEOTFTOITD
fZ0ZfID/ 20
tg0EfZ0/T0
fZpzfIo/zo
EEOT/L0/20
EZ0T/Z0/E0
anma

HxIwdSId

NN ROZINBIELSIO Ind
LivaD ISTH

T0¥

SLITAWSSISSY ALE3d0d9d
HOI Lo LS TNIWAY

£Z02A20/20
tzozsTefzn
(ZRTFIN/ 20
1Z0ZFIO/ 20
£Z0T/L0/20
fTezrTOf20
SE0ZFE0/Z0
TI02/20/20
SE0TFZO/Z0
£202/20/20
TS0/ 20
{TREFIO/ IO
£202/I0/370
£I02SI0/20
£TOTSTNSTO
tzeTsI0/ 20
£T0Z/I0/ L0
IBTSI0/ 0
£TOZTFEDSZO
Lzoe In/zo
£I02F20/ 2D
£T0Ef20/20
fI0IFZ0/20
CEOESEO/ 20
LIOIFTO/ IO
TIOTSI0/ L0
{TOIFIDSTD
TZOESTO/I0
CEOZFZO/20
£EO2FZ0/20
TEOIFZO/20
tzozszn/ 20
SE0ZFZO/ 20

AVTIAYE
AMORYE
AvaAYe
Aaiva
ATQAvd
Avakwd
AYQrvd
Avdrvd
Award
AWQAYA
FYOAYS
FHAANYA
AMOARd
AVAAYS
AMQAYS
ANOANS
AR
EVAANS

juicls]
fuic 4}
g3a
a3d

J2d
a3q
etc]
a34q
et ]
a34q

BELLE  WEITD AINNOD IO IDTH40
0ZT  MNyY FTSSIW SANYS ILIHM

0T

ge”

BS°LET

S0 9ETE

T

gL
AYaAvd HOLwwW DX
FWOAYd HOAWW DY
AYORYE HILWYW DY
AWIAYE HOIWW oY
AWIAYd H2LWYW DY
ARIAYd HOIYW o
AYQAYA HOLWW DY
AYQAYS HILWW Dd
FAQAYA HOIWW OF
AROAYd HOLYW Y
AWIAYd HOLWW DY
AWIEYd HOIWH O
AUQAYd HOIOW Hd
AVGAYA ESDIVH D
AYQAdd HALWW O
AVTAYA HOIVH DY
AROAYd EDIMW D
AVQRYd  oIQ D
A¥Qidd  G3Q D¥
AVTAYA J3q oE
AYIAYA 130 o
AWOAYA q33¢ N
AYQANd 430 o
ANOAND 230 o
AYIENS q3aq =
AWQAMS  gaq B
AVIEYd g3q OF
AWQRANd 030 D
AYILMd d3g 2
AWIAYD 23T e
AYdAY 230 D%
AWIAYD 13T DY
ARQANS 530 DN

uoTIdIINES

Bel-0TT 0K NOIINTIOS3Y

Wald
wala
w314
w15
waIa
WIS
w21I2
YOI
¥oIa
wIES
wIis
w3
¥aid
wold
waLd
W1
wold

WITIYIT S/ AMNSTIHL THL 40 INZIWIEY¥430
EANEESERESIE AN NI T RN SRR ES I I C AT A AN AN NN AN NN AN EFEAREAE
LEQT  FDIAYES 1WOW AIHIDIIWI
Ty GHS 5334 WrdDOoEe Imd
O TwSIvEddvay

ONILSTT ¥23¥D

fzoz/Tofza
COTARTMT
LTOBETH O

gL IIY QMd 1NYED Imd
ELARX:4 LNTED ToaIIid d¥5530
BE BT “ITIAONNYT
T ELS SETUNSVALL
26 'BIE ANIWIOYHYW SITIININVSE
SLT0TRL LNAWIIEOEANT MYl
AURN 31dd X2
[GRIZHE)  TTIXQ:6 tL/80/E @C



EECstOofEEEREEEARNEEEACTCEREEALN

00 oog

Q0 TE
[ 3 4
Li2: 34
ST0T
SLLY
L1143
LiL R T4
a9z 61
<1
[+ g 211

rrmnamy

SE BFLT
LZTEET
ST 911
LE Gl
CeT
I8 T
BL6L
987 ¥01
597 LE
LE 8%

B OEPE
LT £
50 800T
1k 55T
£S5 ¥r¥
S6' 859
LT 0%
85 092
LE1rs
28°EST
FERPLE
LT BAZ
FE9TT
L€ BL
QT BT
[1-24:]
BL' 6L
99 +07

LT

7 0od

L

FEE S CAEEENENNENEEESSIOEIENARTANERTEEE

/
!
!
f
/
!
/
f
7

T e T T

ENAS

T T T S

M R e T T T T T e e e e T T e tm ta M Mmoo T ta Tm Tw Tm

EEEEETEaRa

ALY EENENENEEFTFENFESS AT ISIANINENNCEEIFITEAN

5 #3T0A0L

sz

i3bug

EFININEYINUCOTECLONERLE

O ZE
SLEY
0z et

TLTET
EL AR A
BZ'SE1T
LA ]

kD' EBE
TIT 1Z5

TEEPIURZANR

ENFEEE ST llANNNEIFICNTSITOARE S EENNAENECTFES SRS RAMELANATFINESE

[ 1A 11T

ZO0Z-TO-TOF CT0Z/E0/20 AYIAYD

BOTAYZS 1WOW

RONIOFHAE
[ et

SINIWSSITSY ALNIAOHd

TOOT-LE-PE9
TOOT-CH-GE9
T00Z-99-ETF
TOOT-L9-50F
Z00Z-05-20+F
CO0L-60-TOk
Z00Z-80-T0%
ZQ0ZT-90-10%
To0ZT-%0-10%
IooT-Io-i0%

e

TE0ZFIO/TO
TTOLFTO/ 20
tZoTfI0/ 20
£TOTAI0/T0
£I0TAT0/20
ETOTSTO/T0
EToeiz0sio
ELOZSZO/T0
ELOZFZOF IO
fzoT/Insio

LitdS IMG

LNWHS) TUEIdEd 495500

1IIZqN

FDEU FLYE0E]
SUTMNSYIYL
AHIWIDYYW SATLINIVI

LOOEZ-ZE-¥E9
LOOZ+f0-6LTY
L0QZ-Li-0TS
LO0T-9E-608
LO0T-6T-80%
LGE-69=008
LODT-8-008
LODZI-99-2TF
LOOZ-L9-50Y
L0DZ-59+FOF
LODZ-05-20%
L002-5T-T0¢
LO0T-G0-TOF
L00Z-90+T0F
LO0T-LO-TAY
L00Z-90-T0F
LODT-FD-TOY
L00Z-T0-T0F
LOpZ-T0-T0v
L002=-00-T0%
T0IL-TE-¥ED
TODT~£0- 6L
TO0Z-LE-OTS
IQUZ-RE-E0%
TOJE-6E-EO0%
I00Z=-6k-00%
TO0E-eK-00%
I00Z-99-TLF

wat] MU

F¥7-0TT 0N NOTLATOSEN

£30T/T0/L0
TTOL/z0sI0
ET0z/TeST0
LT0L/T0/T0
czoT/eo/L0
EZAT/TOS IO
£20ZTA20/20
LZoT/ET0s L0
EIQZ/T0fZ0
EZOLSLQSED
€zI0z/T0/0
EEOLSTOSTO
ETOTSTOSED
ETUTSEOSI0
ezorSrofzo
£T0T/T0s20
£ZOZ/EOSZ0
f£z0z/E0s20
£ZOT/E0/20
£202/L0/20
tzozTfTosIo
£20Z/E0s20
£20E/E0/20
€202/20/20
£202/20/20
L20ZFEOFLQ
£20L/30/20
TIOTSTLST0

EEESSSEE

azc

o msd

TEEEWEFSSSRRTS

F311FATECVENSHE INAQIDOY 9 FATT TwEOGD

RN ENAENETEETEwescSSNLEENN I RN NN NN I A EEFFS IR NN I EFEANFFF TR T RS

Qe'It dNNd TYSIVEIIYIS
0021 KOLLNILIFG
oo-g FUFTD ALNIQD IO TDIS30

Aagand J3G FITTIETD

AJAwd a3a 341730

AYTRYd {130 FAITIETT

ANIAND J3a 2317ITTS

A0and 03@ FITTET0

AwaArd I2d FAITIEID

AWaANL 1z7 FAITIETS

AT azd ZITTALTS

AWIANE T30 ZAIMIETD

ANGAWE  a3a
TL969T HXIWISIG
L 951 QONNd NOTLAAIELSIO IMT
95651 ANUEE 3ISIE
PLT9(T Wl ITSSIW SAMYS ILIHm
50°910C MOILINILIT
TL L1451 ELNIWESSISSY ALABH08d
16 €997 NOELLYELS INTWTY

ARAAYd HOLYW YI3Id

AYOAYS HOLYW ¥3Id

ATANS HOLWHW YIILJ

AAd HOLYW YOId

ANOEYd HILYW ¥oId

AYQAdd HOLYW YoILd

ARIRNd HOLYW ¥oId

AAGRYE HOLYW YoId

AIAYd HOLWH WoId

AR HOLYW YoLd

AVAATd HOLYW wILd

AWAAYd HOLWW WILE

AAwd HILWM YOIl

AddAwd HILIVW ¥oId

FMAEd HALYH wILd

AAAY HOLYA ¥aId

AMAAES HILYH oATd

JMIAY HILWW ¥i1i2

AdAdd HOLYM WIId

AYQAYd HOLVW WoIi

EAd J3d WILd

AdAwd aicin] wiIs

AIANd [ace L =)&)

AaANd q3ad YaId

AWIANd g34q ¥3Id

AYTANG GIq ¥IId

AvQawd  a3g ¥3Id

Adsed Q3Q ¥2Id

uetidizassy

TMILSIT MJIHD

ISIMHLNOS 20 ¥NWE

EEEFEECISEITASEFLININE

0Q-zt
2701
Ll 4
L1 a4

Troaf

ZL7E0T
E6°LILT
TE 06T
S57000T

PSU0ES

T Lot

19923HI}

-
-

ey

EEEFESSCSSEERE

ss=sE=axc

NOIIVECSTHIWTY

(Z0Z/E0/20
"L

"1

ATORZITH £0
sswssEcanex
AILWAS IO
TILIANYT
LNZWRIE0ENT MY
ROIIVELSINIWTY

CEOLSEG/20

og

-1+

RIORITH (O

IDTHEIS IWDW AINIDEIWE

Eul

AMNd 5333 WYED0Ud Imad
TS TYSIVdedY3y

Loy der)

LNTHZIEOINT MY
WHITD ALNNGD 30 331330
SEIANOISSTHNOD




T% LB TITAANYT BE 0T ME EISSIN SOEYS ILIHM BY G¥LI awoE

967 T8 AL ALYEOLE 9275121 HOILNZLIE PO ZTET IRIUSIUQINE MY
LAY 1 SUTENSYILL LE ERD SLHFASEISSY ALdZA0Nd sk 0FL  HEITD ALNAOD 4D 2315310
SLTHET INIHEDNIYA STELITIOVA OB ZOYT NOILYELST NIHTY 05251 SUANOISST WNOD
L6 9981 T L00Z+ZC-FE9 (TGIFED/20 AWOAYA J34q b AR
99 rEy T 2O0Z-£0-629 §ZOZ/ZO/FI0 AWCAYE Q30 ¥YlgId
a7 0Lt i 7 ZODT-LE-0LS £T0Z/T0/20 AvOAYA Q33  Xvld3d
§5°L% i zooz-9¢-604 £ITOI/TH/Z0 AWAIMA 030 WWIg5d
0122 L) 700C-6E-805 [EZOL/LIQ/L0 AwOAd  OEG  WWIDES
89°'89 i 700Z-64-004 TZ02/70/70 AYOAME 030 XWlgad
L§TET i/ TO0ZT-FW-909 TE02/Z0/I0 AWQAYE Q30 HWlQ3d
§8°01T i ZOOT-99-2TF LTOLSIO/ 20 RMGEAYE a2 WYlndd
L0702 A ¥ODZ-L5+S0Y ETIALFLO/ L0 AVOAYE Q30 NWLGIE
v LS s I00Z-L9-SD¥ CZOTAZO/E0 AMAAa¥d 03T XYIdald
86 H0T i ZO0Z+55-%0F CZOLFI04E0 AMAAYE Q3T Xl1a3a
gy 69T i Zoaz-oa-204 (20L/70/Z0 Avaivd aId  WW1d3d
0624 ff T008-4T-T0% C20Z/I0/T0 AVOAYd Q30 X¥ld3d
9 L9 P yOOZ-E0-T0Y £202/70/20 Awaivad g3t NWIA3a
97 LTT A TOOL-60-T0% £TOZ/I0/T0 AVOAYY Q30  Xwldad
ZL 9507 Fa IQDT-80-T0F £202/20/70 AWQAWd d3QT  XrLAS4
LR -2-Hd A TOOZ-90-I0F $L02/20/20 AWOAYd Q30  Xwidzd
9t GEE P ZOOZ-L0-TOY {TOIFTOSEO AWCAWE Q30T WWRA33
L2314 FA T00Z-L0-TOY TZOZ/IO/E0 Avdivd 030  Xwigad
86 TEE FE ZQOZ-90-TO® TIOTFIH/I0 AVARYd @30 XW103d
By 8T FA T00Z-90-T0% TTOIFINSL0 AWCAYd Q20 Xwig3a
Ly 09y P TOOT-O-TOY CTOIFIL/L0 AwgAWd Q30 ¥YIgad
8L 6LZ FA T002+%0-TOT £I0ZFI0/20C AWQAYE JE0  ¥1Qad
SLHET A TOGT-TO-TOV TTOLAZO/Z0 AWGAYd QFQ  XWigIdg TINIFT0/Z0
0% THYL FA TOOI+T0-T0%F €303/20/20 AWCAYE J30 ¥y1d3d Of 'TEGTT
09 TST i f TO62-060-T0F TTOL/ED/TO AVOAYS Q34 WwlgQ3d Q32 /ANSYILL O LNFHLYYATG €Z0e2TY £0
.Illﬂ“"ﬂﬂ”ﬂﬂﬂﬂl.lllllllllllIﬂllNﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂuhlnilIII-IIIIIIIIIIlﬂﬂ.ﬂ“ﬂ"ﬂﬂﬂ'll.IlIIIIIllll.llllﬂﬁ""ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂhll..l.l.l.IIIIllllﬂﬂ“"“"Hn“n" EFATSEFF
¥2BDI HOLWASIa
00" 0T SOTANZE LW ADMIDYIWT B0 LT Qnd IS IMT 00" L2 dNNS NOILNETELSIT IMg
99T L=a (=) [-1- N HNOIINILIT Sk IHIAHWIZLOIRT My
007 2T SHTANGYIRL B8 47 SINAWSSISSY ALdId0ud 00'Z3 NOIEVELS IR IWIY
¥0°goT ;7 TOOZ-2E-9E9 E202/I0/T0 AYORYE QT MIB4AITAN
[*[-B 1 }4 P IODT-T0-6T9 LI0T/T0/20 AYGAWS 430 NIFIITAN
00°LT P ZOBZ-LE-0TS E202/00/10 AWOANd 430 MIMIITAM
0Ly P ZOOT-8E-605 (ZOT/T0/E0 AVOAYE Q3G NIAJITAN
B9 E9T i I00T-05-20F [TOT/Z0/20 Avaiwd 430 MIAIITN
QLY i TODZ-60-T0Y (TOZ/TO/T0 AWQAWE O30 NIFLITAN
110 1 P Z00Z-90-T0F EZOT/20/20 AvVAAYMd 030 NTTIITAH
00zl P TO0T-L0-TO0Y LZ0Z/Z0/30 AVGAYWY O30 MIASITAN ETOL/ TG/ 20
1M 54 A 2ODZ-40-TOY £20Z/20/20 AYOXYE  OFT NITITTAN 50°0LG
00'Z9 A I002-T0-TOY $T0Z/I0/20 AWOAYNE O30 MIBIITAN FAIT WHOA MEN TEHITTE O
ETTcoTa=IaaaEs EEETEMECEC=ZI1ZaSATSARSE I EFTEESTET AP IS A I AL NS IR NN E NN N AN AN AN AN TSR TSt S AN A PN NN L LN NN T EFEENNTRITEFRNS IS IS
a9 00T HOQILY RIS TR Y
EL0TAER/ED
DO GOE
00 Q0E FA TO0Z+T0-T0% £I0L/2Z0/20 AWQAYME 439 QAIN2EN NOIND 1iG3H) TYdI0dd4 AAYN TT0ITTY 0
ELELEERL DL DAL ELL SIS a4 SN SN E S ESER KT BEEENEExS N IMAXXEEXRSTELCSISAIRASANARSE am L L] FEAEFEIFISNISELSITARSEINEEE. nE za
85'18 QN3 TYSIVEddYad IFHTD SL{EWSSATSY ALYIA0Ud
ETCTAEQSTD
-3 Favy Z0QZ-99-3TF TIOZSIDSI0 AWCAYS a3d (D ISMN =] 1o}
ZBBRTT foF TOOZ+90+T0% LTQTATO/LD AWCAWd O30  (OIISKN MO 1TQ3¥] FIAQTEMI TLYLS 0ZOEZIE £0
2unOwY * 0d ILWT 5 ADTOAUT wail LT uoiad 169G Tivg w3

ez i abee SFT+2TT O8N NOTILATOSTY OWILSIT ¥DEHD IDSDIEN TR EESG9i/E  Fa.EQ



TarszsssITEREE

»E 91T
S0'€5
[298%]
TETRT
Y
9161
29791
DS rE
58° L%
BE"§T
50°Z0T
EQTOT
SLTSET
6L vEL
LETEOT
L0°PET
oo 1T
€649
T6° 6L
BE 5§
SL°STE
90769
TR LZ
{9t
T
9161
9981
[ A 0 J 4
957t
HE'6&
00971
®0-Z0OT
oT-ot
S55°LT
g§T°0TT
SRLEL
8t it
Z5 69
13 I 4
9T EIL
[3: 383
£8° 00
[AN-11
LU
L1
LfS5E

A EEEFEERAFECSiREANENN IR IN I AN NI FFE NS L N SR S AN AN NI NP I AN T R I NI A AN AN AN AN E R LA FI TS TASSEAETamama

A

FEIITITIATIR

£
i
[
/
/
!
/
i
f
!
F
f
/
!
7
!
£
f
£
f
I
f
L4
!
/
f
i
i
i
i
i
i
/
i/
/
/
/
/
/
!
s
/
/
£
/
I

o A S

T T e Tmy T Twy Mw my My te M el e T Tm e T tm Tm e TR Tt M T T TR Th T e e e e m tm e TRn T T Tmy Ty e P e

¥ RTQAUT

A

sabed

Tk ¥
E4 13
L-A0-1
£1°az
26 L0T
L8171

BE 0LT
g9°9¢

WMEEECSEENIFCCESSAASNEANNNNEEIECIRITIANINENNTEESTEE

GNld IHNED IR

LED TYEAgEd JWS50D
TII ST

I9anC Flvacdd
SUIANSYIEL
LNIWIOMYW STLITIONS

LOOE-ZE-¥E9
LhaZ-£0-629
LogT-Li-01%
Lo -gi-608
LOOZ-G6E~808
LAOZ-EF-00%
LO0E-9r-00S
LO0T-99-72F
LOOZ-Le-90F
LOOL-59-F0F
LOQE-05=LQY
LodE-5T-T0F E£TAT/ZO/E0
LOGT-60-10F CTOT/E0/T0
LoBz-@0-Tak CTOZ/Z0/ED
LOOT-L0-T0F ETGE/Z0/TO
L00Z-50-TOF CEZOZ/20/T0
LO0Z-F0-10¥F EETGT/ZO/T0
LO0Z-Z0-T0F ETOZ/Z0/20
LOBE-T0-10F EZOLSEZO/TO
LODZ-00-TOP EZOZ/20/20
ZORT-TI-¥E9 TTOZ/TOSEQ
ZonZ-£0-629 fZOZ/20/20
TOOT-LEL-019 £T0Z/E0 /L0
Tooz-Bf-605 TIZ0Z/TQSZ0
TOOC-SE -80S TIOL/L0/C0
ZOOZ-5¥-048 tTORf20/Z0
TYOZT-GH-005 EIOT/LOST0
zHOZT-599-ZTH €2OZ/I0/T0
FO0Z-L9-50F TEOZSTO/TO
ZOoZ-:9-S6% TEOLE/20/T0
ZOOT-S9-¥OF EZOT/ZO/TO
ZOOT-05-ThP CZOZ/Z0/SEY
TOQT-ST-T0Y ETOZ/20/T9
POOZ-BO-T0Y ETOS/ZG/TY
ZOLET-E0-TOY ETOTSLO/ED
ZhoL-80-ToY £TOE/ZTOSZO
T00Z-80-T0% ETOE/LG/L0
Z0OT-L0-T0r fEOZ/I0/20
TO0L-L0-TOT LTOZ/EOS2D
Z0DT-90-To¥ fZOZ/fza/E0
100E-90-TQt CLTOE/TQSED
Zooz-¥n-Tov fZ0R/20/20
I00Z-¥0-T0T £Z0E/CASED
ZoOT-ZO-TAY LIOT/EO/E0
TOOE-TI-E0% LEUT/Z0/20
100Z-00-T0% £20Z/20/20

£T0T/T0/EG
£Tor/zasze
£TOE/TOS T
CIOZ/TO/ED
TZoT/ED/T0
€z0z/20/20
ETOTFEO/T0
£202/20/20
£T0E/20/20
£zZ0z/en/zo
£I0E/T0sT0

QN LNVHED MG
LydD TYdIA3s IYEs00

BFT-QTT ON ROILINTOSZY

S EEANINEETEET

49009 Halwdsic TT @¢T ZIIANEE IWSOHW AINIDHINE
958 9¢ QMid KOIINGEINISTE IMD Ti'@ QNd 2333 WYelQdd oG
2 5 LKYED IFIH £E°BY anryd THEI YdIAWTH
[1-381 1 ¥E FISEIW SANYS FIIHEM 01T kOt oGy
05" TLt MOLINIIEO 09 69 IHNBWIIEOANE MY
9E 80T SINIWSFISEY ALE3d0dd 00 FET AYIID ALIQD 20 3012340
28 TEE HOTIWELSINTHOY SE°TL S IROI STl

ANGAYd HolvwW HITCEW

ANCZAYE HOLIWH 421d3W

ANAAY HALYW H0TaFK

ANdAWd HOLYM ZILO3W

ANIAYd HOLVIH pmbduicis

AYEAEd HIIWH YITTIK

AYQid HILVW HITAIW

AWaryd HILYR 42Id3H

AWIAYd HILYW  UOId3W

AWaAYE HOIYW BILASH

ANOAYd HoLwW EIEGEW

AMOAYE HIIYW IR

AYaAiwd HWolvW  ¥OIa3W

Addivd HOIWK -y b=

ANDAYd HILWW dITgER

A%aidd HOIWW HIIQIW

ANAAYD HOLTH HOIOIH

Adind EDINM HIIAIW

AYCAYE HOIVW LaIdIw

EWIAYA HALYK WIIdIw

AWTANS azg - mpatc i

AWTAYI aaa HITIIW

ANOAYG aag FITIIA

AMcivd 4a3d HIEQIW

ANOAYS 33q USEGTH

AMOiYd 73q d21a3H

ANQAYd 334 UFIATH

FA GRS 2 a3a -ied L]

ANQAYD aZg EoId3W

AJAWd aIg HILAIW

ANGAYE  Q3C  HOIGEM

A¥aiyd aIg - mFicicii]

ANGAYD azc E2IgEH

EYOAYA a3ad HITOIW

AMOAYE azd HaIgTw

EROAYS [a k2] 43103

AYTAYT azd d2TdIN

AYOANd ag3a HATAW

AYLAYD a3q daId3W

Avdivd L k] 4ATasH

ANCAYL ad F i L

AMOAYL a3a ASTIIN

ARNOAYE 23q AILIEM

AMOAINE 03d HIEAIW tRoZfoo/en

ANCAYd 53d HaIdaw TE LL0Y

AWAYd aaa EIPATWIUYIICIH /L UNSYIYL S0 INTAIHYIIT »I0BZITE (0

an mEERITIGSamszsssmssaiocsonEE u
LET99BT HOLYISED 99 b ADIAYIS LWOM ADHZDESHE
S5 L¥ Aind NOLLNAILSEd ImG QT £ and 5334 Wryoodd Ind
LB TS INVED F5TY SB0TT ONnd TYSTVEd4wAd
uotadrassag DB Tive £HD

DNILSIT HI2HD

0R03HDF  TTIYTE

/817 feaEC



B0 00T
09 ST
0o ot
09 oil
0o 08
00 °QF
00 08T
00’ 5L
09°ss
0g°59%

R NN ECEEFATIESITARINNANASST I EEENANANIEFANTEISERR

$5°Z18
L5767
TLTITE
SDTFE
€6 09E
L7986
€E 6%
L3814
Lté's
i3 a8 T4
€52
L1883
L% E£T
*OTET
99 STE
LY @6
906
55012
T&"S9T
B% 58
GL #§2
¥ Qs
LA 1
9981
921
6T
L £+
A4
feost
®w'y
L1181
scTL
B 5¥T
[T
F48 13
2L
6652
o gs
LA 4
re v
5CZ¥T

el

0d

R T T e

i/

T e T Tm M T e M T e T e T T, e T R mn M e M hn s m T e Rn T e Tm et e e e

3Ivd

o T T

f

L T T T T T T e i T T T T T e S

3 paToAUT

e

ianed

amEwETIEIN

£5701
66794
L4233
077 0%

[y Y]
GRTEPT

TOGE-E0-629 TIOT/Z0/TO AWTAWL
zooZ-LE- OIS £20T/Z0/Z0 AMUTAYL
Z00Z-L9-50F ETQL/TOSCC ANDAYY
ZOOZI-05-20% CTOL/TOST0 Awdind
*GOZ-EC-TOY £TOL/TOSE0 ANOAWd
TORT-60-T0P CI0Z/T0/T0 EWTAWd
ZOOZ~-BO-TOF £ZOZ/T0/70 AWOAWL
TO0Z-F0-TOY £I0Z/2¢/T0 AWDAWL
TOOZ-Z0-TOY £20Z/20/T0 AWIAYL
Z0AT-10-70F TTOT/ZO/Z0 AWIAYd

IEEFEEREIZER

Y FIFSIN SUNYS 31
QA LITED

LYY TYYIqEd 4YSS0D
TII QNI

INAWIOUOINT MV

¥EIT AINOOD 40 EITAE0

£99C-80-T0% TIOT/TOSTO AWdivd
TOOZT-S5-+0F TIOZSZ0DSZ0 AWdAWd
z00Z-80-T0% TTOL/ZO/T0 AWAAWE
1002Z-80-T0F TZOT/Z0/Z0 AMAAWS
T99Z-ZE-FE9 CIOT/E0/Z0 ANGAWS
TY0Z-£0-5Z9 TIOT/TO/Z0 Avaiwd
THoL-LE-0TS €TOT/TO/E0 AWdiwd
THOT-GE-608 ETOT/TO/T0 AWAAWA
ZT99L-6E-809 EZOZSTO/TO0 AMAAYY
T93T-G¥-00S LTOT/TO/TO AWALWL
Z99Z7-2¢-005 EZ0T/TO/ZT0 AVAAYY
z99E-99-2T% £T0T/TO/T0 AVOAWL

EIGT-L9-50% CZOT/TOSTO Awdiwd
TBE-05-20% TTOT/TO/T0 AVOANL
TIHT-60-TCF TLOZ/T0/Z0 AvOAvdd
TIST-BO-TOY EZOZ/TOSTO AVAAWS
Z987-L0-T0F EZOZ/Z0/E0 AVOAWE
THST-90-T0F EZOESZ0/20 AYQAWS
Z99T-FO-TO0F ELZOZ/Z0/TO0 ANGAWL
THIT-T0-TOF ETOZT/T0/T0 AWQAWA
TPV -T0-T0F EZOC/ZO/TO AVQLWE
ZTOOT-ZC-PL9 CIOT/TO/F0 Avaiwd
ZO0Z-TO~679 TZOTSI0/20 AWAAWS
ZOLT-LL-0TS £TOT/I0/T0 ANMTAWS
ZOOL -85 -605 LTOL/IOST0 AVQAYd
roor-E£-805 TTO0T/IQ/T0 AvQiwd
ZO0Z-6¥-00S LXOT/IG/Z0 AW
ZOOZ-8F-005 TTAZ/TO/ZT0 AWTAWT
Z0DZ-99-2I% LTOZ/Z0/T0 AMOAYWA
Z0QT-L9-50% TTAT/IO/STO0 AWIANS
ZOHZ-05-20% £Z0T/Z0/T0 ANQANYA
QT -60-T4% TEOZ/TG/T0 AWIAYL
TOOZ-60-T0% TLOZ/L0/Z0 AWOAYS
TOQI-BO-TOY EZTLE/TO/T0 AWIAYS
ZOOT-LO-TO¥ CLOL/20/20 ANOAYS
ZOOT-S0-TOF LZOE/EO/T0 AWTAYS
TP0Z-90-L0® TZOZ/I0/E0 AWOAYWE
COOZ-KD TR ETOZ/Z0/20 AWOAWD
TOOL-v0-TOY ETOC/I0SZ0 AWOAVE
EOQEL-T0-TOY CTOT/TOSED AVAANL
ZHOZ-T0-T0F CTOQTFIOSZD AVQLWE

WwazT IUTT

BET-OTT O NC

1HM o EPT HOAESId -0 R EITAEES kP IONADHIWA
IMa T6LE CHS KOIINETYELSIA IMA oa'g Orld $334 WVHDOdEd IMT
[:1-28:1 Ly A5IW T Lk NN TYSTYHEAAYEE
80 BEY =y (= &6 ri¥ NOILRIIIT
1T 951 SHIHNSYIEL [4 51 SINIWSEISSY LIHEIOUd
FABE T4 IMFWIOYYW SATLITIONS S0 LEE HOTIVELIIHIWTY
HOLYK  Qf YOHE
g3a o5 WOHE
Qzq Q5 WO
a2a 05 woRd
HOIYW WIHE
H2IYH WIEHY
HOLYW WIHY
Halvk WOHY
HILOW koot
HWLYW HIHY
HILYW WOHE
HOLYW WIEHE
HILYW YOy
HILYW WOHE
HILYK YOHE
HIINK WIHY
HE2Lk YIHd
H3 LYK woHY
H3Lw% YoOHd
H2IWH WOHd
HOIOW WoHY
Jac WOEHH
aclul WIHY
a34a WIHE
a3q YoOHY
aIad HoHYE
gId WOHE
g3 WIHE
a3gd WOHE
a3 WoHE
e WIHE
aza WIHE
QIa WIHE
g3Ic WOHE
azc YIHE
qzc WOHE
a3d wIHd
aza woHa
az2a wIHA TZRI/L0/sz0
azq wisHd SB LTk
d3d WOHALTIOHINY I¥w) HITYIH FIUILTY W SI0BTTY IC
wor I rIDEe0 PUEH aiwa LR =)
TT083E SNIIEIT HWIFED [9923H3  TT %0°6 TT/ETFE T9INQ

2peas

dHRD-a
AW3-4
droa-ad
AWD3 -3
2o -a
AWos -
dH03 -1
AWO =
dWOo-17
dWDo~-a

EOTHNOTLYN

aEEREETCiCErEI AN AN ECIEE T AN A NN INFCAS AT A EE.

EZOZSE
A0 901

9TAEITH O

o0fzo



o't

0ot

ROt
oD T
oot
[+ R
0T
bo'T
Do ST
oo T
gL
oG-z
0ot
00°T
g’k
L3 R
0z
[3: 4
089
a0t
0T

5 ¥6

95 ZE

96" 11
5§15
68 5L
138

B FT
QT BE
B¥ ST
66701
BE'ST
LS %

56 LT
TE° L

138 14
16T
/R4 13
667 TS
9t 8

6F'IT
88 (L

TLFTEIFSTAAFSINNFYENNINEECISCRLE

e Y6

FEEEEsERSlamsEaTEms

957 L€

EEEESWEEFLTILEL

LZETFLO/T0 REOTIOL

16763

LEOTATO/ 20 £30ZTOT

AR EEANEFASCELENERSAANSEETSEISAEEEESN

-
68 1%
[-1: 00 1
B LT
a2 FT
9T FE
00 Z1s
&5 01
L ST
FLOET
LeLq
T6'L
967 61T
TETHE
0z &L
&6 TS
810§
sF°ZT
89t

e Ems s AR NN AN AEEEASSAfAAIESNEIETENEEFSTOEISSIOAERTE

goroaz

R AN EFEETFFES AN NSNS NI NN NN FFFEICESCIA NN NI NN IR NN FN I EN NN AR I FIEORASATIRS

09 0st

krziEmuEs

20° 531

Janeury

LTIEES
[R2-13-)
LERED
[32-13-]
L1889
LIBES
L106%
FAy:13)
LIA6Y
L1669
LT8ED
L1EGI
LTEES
LTE63
LTE6Y
LIBEY
LIBGS
P31
LTH69

EREETRNEUEEEEFSERER

= Qa

B T T T e
B T T T T e e e S S S Y

-
st

£20Z/20/20 ETOTITOT

[

£/

EER ]

B AStoAul

114

cabeg

ENEFIIEEFASTEEINEEETENSCUISAC NN ENEENE ST EFFRSSCananmaNA AR ES TR madM NN AEERIFF I AT AN

il
*
ir
I

ERETEFEF

G oeT
nepEl
L] =13

ZRECINERNANEEISEOE

TEEZ-E0-TOY

STLT-0G-TOY

SIEE-LO-TOY
SILI-LO-30F
SEZT-LO-TOF
SITI-LO-TON
SZZT~LO-10F
STIT-LO-TOW
SEEG-LO-10F
ETZZ-LY-TOS
BITT-LO-TOY
SLTT-LO-TOF
STZI-LO0-TD%
SzEZEZ-LU-TOW
STTT-LO-TOY
5zZZ-c0-Tok
STTIC0-T0t
SITT-LO-TOF
SITI-L0-T0F
S22Z-L0-10F
SITL-L0-TOF

B TEEEEEEE SRS AAERENANE

EEIEtICETEEIENANABEEESSSSACINENS

EREEETIICAIEEN

CLOZ/TTSTL Z1vQ TTIW

TGL TL0S T6T 510 0N LNNOJDY
0STE-¥5E-5L0

LI3Q 5. SALUTHE ALNNOD WHHIIS

DEGOO-STYIFT  ON LHOOIDY
£Z02/LL/ 10 S1YQ FITOANI
BLFSLLE TON FITDANI
1430 quo¥ ALNHODD YHE3I5
STTYEIACD S TIMOL * S.LYW

£TOZ/OL/TO EiWT ADICAMI

DAI6 -QCNW-BE3T O JITCANT
EIENSYSEL ALOCD Y4EIIS
OHITONYH T ONIJIIHS

20AT4IEYD NI A0vTE IHISE dH
ASOIALYYD ¥OI07 Xvd-f 156 dH
TILOK LI 1804 3

¥Ied 01 SITIVLS CEWANYLS
STIEYT S5TUITY LUTAY

QYYD ATEYLINING IxY Adand

L3 pL-SHTIHSETHOIH WMOGAIXL 278
34YL NOIIIIYYOD INO-3EIM 014
SEIONIANT EX9 TWEN

SEIU1EANT WIS JTIS UF4

Iavi DRINIDWL HOLODE

THIQTOd ET1Id ONIDKYH

SEIATI0L LTS YILIAT XITIMENIL
Haded AdDD TTIXS'8

W2AYd 14IEITY YTANTHEI . O0SEXWE
BZE-2ET NOSSLY YILNI¥ES NOSAT
A -€ SILIM XOUOLD

SRNSSIL TWISWI HNOZWWY

TErEcTSEsT AR

TOOT-$0-TOF EIOT/T0S20 AWOAWA a3 AMEOLOD

ZOGZ-T0-TOY £I0Z/T0/Z4 AWIAWd TIT FHO 1dW2

ERWTSFEEEFNEOACEEEANAND

rEEEmTTEIEAEST ETETTTY
[ ) LMNIWZOE0INE Al
£ZAT/EC/ 20
L2 ]
119 TE08TTE £

FEEsSsroNRzam

a5zt ey Lot}

£zoZ/eo/ao
¥5LE
*OMI AT44NT NINIT HYITHING OTABETH €O

EFEELZACINRASNNFTANBEFSSCIEANIEEEENNTAEEES SIS LRI NNSANEANNTEEESS ST

o0 LTl SUTAASYREL

£Z0ZT/Ra/z0
e TTIT
DHI ‘SISIAEAE TYIIAYWD HOZTWTWY 6Z08ZTE 10

EENEEETCTSLIICCOOMENNEN

Q07002 HWYATI ALNAQD A0 BIILA0

EEFENEESCESLIazAI A

£T0T/f0/z0
00 092
AHRTOD SZORTTE 0

FEFFEsELSSAERIEENAER

Lo 05K NOIIWHLSINIWKY

£TOZ/E0/20
00" 0S¢
"DHI CTYIDNWNIZ d¥vYLanTd LINETTY O

FECrEEEaEzEsdUAE- AR RES TR R R T EEANNEFEE I RS SRS RN NN SR AN N E NN IR S TS S S LIRS IR LI AN INE NN TAF RO RS

:LB-r43 HILwa=ZT1a
AITAYIAS LWDW AJKIDEIWT Q0 8T Qi LNeES Imd 0o'al TITIUNYTT
Ly faty 10 0% HOQILHIIAQ [Pl ik LEZWAIEOINT MY
HEITD ALNOGY 40 2HI420 00" 85 LNZWIOWNTW SETLITIONG G0 9% MOTLYHES INI WY
TOOT-TL- €S RZOL/T0/Z0 ANTAWD 433d dR00-g
WLyl U7 geTidiaossg e ALTT w40

grT-0T1°0n HWOILTTOSIE DNILSTT #oFH2

[G9I2HI} TT ¥C°6 £Z/81/E 980



0ot

T
0g T

0ot

0o'T

0ot

e T

00T

oe"t

$S 080T

GO0 LB08

oL HQY
no 08Bk

£ 9837

ooT 0B

B 0L

L3 S

(38811

T0 1%E5

LiT6Y

ts TE0T

LS ENlEFCFrSSINNANNNENEFICILAENEIENINNEE

00" LGOB

QL BO¥
00 0sEY

STEEEETSRRTALS

TE 54T

EAEsEEEE A LRI NI ARSI I SN A AN AN N EEFE AN NI TIATAFFETACREIED

00-03

P OL

LL a1

6T ¥4

FEETRESTRERANE

TP IGES

HIRED
[-E4:-1%-]

BiZ6Y
RT1IE8

[9:34 -3

AEEmawEssEw

*SYEY

ERWBSITIESemeas

€20Z/T0/20 CTOTTOZT

#e5Z-T0-10%

TLOZ/E0/E0 {TVTROT

NOTIVELSINIWIY ALHICD WU¥SIS

i 7 EEEZ-00-T0% 1HD ALHOOD
£202/T0/20 {TDZINL TECE-00-T0F LE0GANS LI ATHLROW
N B D A E P B R RN YR S e EE AN NEREEEEEEEeeeessesTaREETES IELAN

EFOE/TI0/E0 ETOET0T

TLOT/T0/20 £202L0Z

memriza=zs

£T0Z/I0/20 £TOLIOL

EFAEEFITIEEE

tieZ-pd-voY

AGIT -E¥-00%

BeTOL

ECfZ-80-T0%

£LLT-05-C0%

122Z-0B-ETh

EREG-ZO-107

H6HZ-US-TOT

NI EEAEEEFOCASEASTLINT IR YESEEF NN NN NS A A AR A RITN NN NS WA N EEF AR

LOBY

JLL69

EEEEFTSETINNREEN

fTOZ/TOSER T20EIT0L

TIRT/ 19750 EZOEIST
ALYT ITTOAUD

=] 3 s abeg

ANFESAE=ETraNESS

asnay

EEEFFTSEAERTS

IENOD AINAOD YWIESIS

£I0L/TO/ED 31w 2DI0ANT
HOILVHELSINIWIY ALNJD WYe3Ils

snd
Ti0

IA-LENY STLIETLSMTYN
TATOAED 3AWQ JJIOMNT
fEOE R¥ynEE3d

05101057 O HIWLISD

£z0
9
NOT

(WSSO0 O 13313 SLAWHDHIRONT

EETEFTASLLE

QHOd

ORITIIE ©Z0Y ANVOANYLD
T/TL/T0 ZING TILOANI
GOCHTOMNT “ON FITOAMI
LNZL3A ALNAOD YHEILS

By 0L

£Z0Z/T0/20 AIWG RIIOGANT

1437 §.4
€0

90199 oK FITOANT
ATHEHS ALNAOD YHE3Is
T/TO/Z0 BAWd 32IDANT

T0T1%9 "ON ZJIOANI

1430 OWod ALNNOD WIU3IS
ETHT/TH/T0 Ziwa IITOMT
PSS "ON TDIOANT
L43d IWI3 OTTYEND
€TOT/T0/Z0 IIWD IITQANI
E£PSD 'OR IITOANI

IWSW S3TAETIONd ALNAGD WdJI3Is

TOSSTQT "ON EAWOLSAS

TLAZ/LZ/T0 Alvd A2I0ANI

LLSYEYET "ON FOIOANT

1433 M0l ALHNOD wUYIIS
Q7-90 HOIOVEE WYTTIAHALYI IZ0T SIIIANIS TVINNNNIZ @1TISE3LyYD

FmEEEFEsLE SR RNANE AN

EZOL/TIFTO ILVG LlIdLl

FaY2N0D SYD COLINIKW MIEN

EEASIEFTSITETrASFECITISASTECIOEESSERRmsEESS=Sg

ITAEIEIEREERE

"SA0HS SALL

34I4 OTTYEY

EXaxzErILs

[T T:3 R X

IASOIZOM "TAVHS IW

O FRrl

OWOLYY SLNYHDHEIW
ETHEEE AR
Dt ag
BT ¥S

TIE TAWMISVYE

R mEEEFEEEEsSEilEANNEESAEEENIEIESSAZAlEEEN SN TSI AN NN T RAEF I IR N NN N N EF AT AEE ST RN

T TSCS

LG&F

=rsmamsz==ss

EECEITETRESN

BEOBICY 0

Exzszame

SHINQISSE IWWOD

£20E/E0/20
0L SBELT
LEoBT T €0

SEssEEEESENEIEEWTRIEAS

LYHD TedIGaZL avS500

EZOT/EH/ZD
EE 98F1
4E0EZTH KD

LHEWIZYOINT MY2

INANZIVNYN $3ILETIOWSE

£Z0E/E0/20
LOTSLE
SEORTTE £

i jeb ]

fzoz/eosen
T07T5EE
YEQRETY 0

BEII NOGILOIFECD

BOLE CON LEWIIL EZDTSEO/T0
HOILHILED ALNNGD YHEIIS L6k
88RZ-98- 504 STINTHILIA HOI STVIK 133 87% ON LMNOIDY SUH0TINR £E08270 ¢
A EEEEAEEEEIEEEECEST4SSALANAEIENEENEECEEEEITISSISEEE AR NAs s INenFARIFEAIT RS manEaAANCAS TS GANNITEIETE

TZIZ-g0-TOT

wany W

BYT-QI0 QN ROLIYIOSSY

€roz/8T/10 1I¥G TIIR

EZOZITIONGTIRPELETLAT 0N IDIQANT
BISARLLGZLARE “ON LNAOIDY
I4Zd 5, dAIHIES ALNNOD WUd3Is

uot3dizsegag

DHNILEIT HOZHS

6 519

T ALTIIEOW LTIV

(@

aSmpst

9IHN

4
r+
-
o
L]

INIWAIEOINT MY

TIOTSED/STO
D STY
CEOBITH EC

2.9 =32

[ 4 190 S EL i



0ot
o'
so I
oo

L I
41
oo T
0o T

00z
00T

ag* T

oot

po°T

0ot

oo 1

ER°6
££°9
LR
10768

LE CE
£%°9T
FETTTT
s fotr

DT BLYT
06" TPeOS

6L°SE

BY 06

ET L¥E

Do sL

Do sL

15769

L5 ¥EY¥

T " GETT-80-TO IDVIS0T - ~JJIUFHT ALNLOD WHEITS
[ A-] /I GZZT-ZTE-4€0  FOWLSCA-~HILWASIC ALNNO] WUNITE
PET P DEIT-05-T0F FOVLF0 - ~Gw0d ALNNOD WHHITE
10°6E o DETZ-TO-TO® FOWISOL - -NIWEY ALMAOD YUMNIIS
TE0T AdVILNND
L6TO REZ0 OTTO 00&L 0N INNOIDY
LL'C6 F DZEZ-SO-T0¥ IDMLSOL--SNOILIITE ALNRODI WHHIIS
FRAS-1 PR S DZZIZ-S0-10v IOWLEOd --BOSSTESY ALINNOD WHHIIS frozfeo/zo
sETIT P 0TLZ-70-T0k TNLSOE- ~NYFEI ALRAOD VHEIIS £ETQEry
ES°E0T fZCT/TO/ZO CLORZOT 0ZTZT-L0-T0F FDVLISOD -+ WIANSYIIL ALNAGD YUMITE TSRI CWEN AMWNTL INITAUNG CHOEITE 0
EEEEETr A SRR NS AN SR rTI AN TR FFFSANCANREZ S IANFEEFNFFENIRACAT RN Y EiszEscEETsSSLOARARAN LL ] PEsETSDNORENS FEBIECETFOEXX - BN FECITOACTEsEsmmEddSANEERRFOCS
BT BE€SET JITLONG IHIWEIHOAND MM 25 TeL09 LNEMEDHOINT WY
EINI/LE/TO AIMA 3SIOANI
#1569 9ZICT OB AJIQANI
91569 LE3Q §,A4T9EHS ALMNOD WUEIIS £Toz/LosIn
0T BESFY 91669 FA TT0E-50- 709 ZOHYTAE DNEHIWWIY 60 0BCEL
Q& TrLd® 91969 £ZOZ/TO/EY ETOTTOL Q06ZT-R0-E0F HOITADWIINT IHTTOHL HREOIINT TTOZ 2T 'ROIME 40 JuU0d 9NOT TIHd ZPOREZTH 0
EEETsAENsSEEFESFeEsRAERESES SRRSO L L} EEFENEFRYSaCS EsssEs=ESETTIRER - AU ESE RO S a NI T I NN FAE G I S s AT e I AA AN NN FO TS IR IS AR SR T A WS AR E DR
LT 9IT Lag (o} ]
1430 I¥0Y ALNNOD WHEIIS
LEECE CON YIWOISAD
FZOL/TE/TO ZINT IDIOANI
GFSSDT-29TT “OM SDIOANT
it TILET A AffZ-05-20% SLdYd SNOIMYA
FTRL/TLATO TLWT IDIQANI £ZOEL L0/ 20
TFSS0T-Z9TZ "ON ZOIOANT LETITT
gr 06 TELED (TOT/TE/ TR REOTIRT OELT-05-20% WIHOWH SYEOMT ‘$3UOLES IALIOWOLOY ATTIIY. 0 IP0RZIO L0
I T et AR RS PRSI AR T2 PRSI LR DLV LL LR L ) FEFEDFTERSEESR EHEFRIE L] EFE FPEFEFCRS=I RIS BN EEENFFFSs A TEIARSNAEREN
£Z LYE SUTHOLSS THHOD
£202/10/20 FL¥J IIIOANI
E20Z TAMNOEEAL ¥0L IFUWD HITVEH TTOZfIn/ 20
FIYILAY FHL EQI HOLINAIRLNOD CT L¥F8
EZ LBEE EZOT/TIO/Z0 CEOLTOL T99Z-00-T0+ SHTAENE . ALNNOD YHUAIRLIYCHLOY Z¥wd HITYIH JJYIIAE WN Q¥0BETE D
L FEFENTEIARERRS L] AFEEANFCkCAnREaRxu N E®T MTI e T PP TSP IR PR T RN RN L RSN L R E S ELEE LR R L EEER AN PR RN REY RS a2 R E L 2L e D2 Lt DL bl ]
0§ 05T 334 5. ¥IANSYINL
LEOT/TOAT0 AENE IDIO0ANI
ST60T “ON 3DIOANI
SHLED AIANEYIAL ALNNOD WE¥I IS
GHLED ENTATRIDOES
11T BELED ) FITE-LE-9E9 T DHISYHOUNG tT1 Mo ETUTFEOSTG
BELED SIS JTT79NE SHIMOED Ll it
0S¢ SRLEP TEOTTOFTO TTOLTTOT FLIT-LL-9%Y 7 SWILSIANI S¥T W42 a3 WM &St0eTTe £0

15° 6%

LS F5Y

PR

EEEEIFFATIEICLCAEEESE

a1¥d

A FOTOAUT

1t

-abegd

EFFAt AT NN SN NI NN I N U IS A A A I N NI EE AN AN NI FESAETTE ISR AN FFFLINANNIECNAANSI FSATERSR

[4- R FR- 4 LHNIWEOWYW STLLITIONS

LE0Z/9Z/TI0 ZLWd 118

F-AG9PLW0 -ETZOOTHE0 OM INADIOW

Z8SI~Z0-10% IWOW S3TEITINY AINNOD WHHIIS
£T0Z/9ES10 2LWT 1714

InY Hib 3 107

PrOCLELFO-TOILOTER0 ' ON LHOCIIY

I552+20-10F E3I440 HITYIH 2I7and
fT0L/ 92710 3LNG 171G
15 3IVa o (TF ETOT/ED/TO
B-5999 L0~ 11002 R0 ON LNOOIOY 197 kST
Wl AILT] yoTidiII9ac SN ALME ¥42
BXT-0FE1°ON NOILNIOS3Y DKIISTT HIZHD [9923HI)  TL 3% TT/AT/E @O



(11 B 4

=100 §
a8t
LA Y
oo L
oo T
0ot

mt
oo
oo T
0oz

90T
00T
0L
00T
o' &
0T
a9t
0o'T

00'S658Z

L5 86551

55't5
55° €S
9g' (S
9509
967 (s
957 €S

B&ET
Hte
il R}
98 ¥E

L°C

19'81
61'31
@' T
L3841
EI'ER
2

6 ET

FTsIaTE

EEEEFEEEEIWIIIZOISEEEN

[=E- - 1-3. 14 BT6T

AN TEEEICROAREEANNNEENEEEISLCCANNNNENIANEEFEE IS

L5 BESST 96249

55 K9
55 £S5
957L8
EERES
95°€%
957€S

8667
LU TR
00" 88
ZL 89

TPLLERIEANELS

]

43T
L5 SY
TEIY
Lt
&l'6E
IT°L

66 6T

Zinamasan

EEEEEEFZIRANRES

0ZLed
NZLés
QTLes
QZLES
QTLES

6LE9
SELED
SSLES
S6L69
S6269
G6L69
LT3 ]
S6L169

EZBZ/TO/TQ WEIQTITOZ

€I0LS10/20 £T0ZTOT

EELRS TES

T e Tl

/

m=tEEmman

e

7

CIOL/TOFTO0 ETOLTOL

f
f
/

!
!
!

£ZOX/10/20 €LRZ19T

e

/

T T Y

/

ETOLSTOSTO LEBETLIOT

EEEEEEEEIRFFCRLIREIRT

EIEFSFiTCANENAENEERENFISraCxasmdMEEEREFICITCSaaEEASEERISSSSS SIREALESSSSScamdERERASSESTSCASsAssARRTTIARE zzaz

00 5692 LD A¥ET
€L0C/TE/TO ZI¥G SDIDANT
SIaToMtE {207 ANMANYD £E62/00s20
LevHD avET a0"§69T
50TZ-cb-0058 MOTINIIZA AINNOD WYHIIS BIL FAITO 3HL IYOBTTH ED
M iamEEETSSSiEEEEEEEEEEETTESSCTaaEAsAEEIEEGEIIIESI==ssasem cmtrrazesammsmsassacsSEEsasEmEmes=s
-T2 LNYHS 3STH
£207/TC/T0 219Q 3DIOANT
SEVIOANI £207 ANV £20T/50/20
LMvES ZSTY LE BESST
S0TZ-6%-00F NOILNZ13Q ALNACGR Wduals TIHL IATTO FHL LBOBETY 10
mRET E-4AARZCAEER l.ﬂ.“ﬂﬁbuln'n.llll.ll'ﬂ“"“’h.ﬂll.'ll.I.ﬂ"‘ﬂ"“““"“..lll.l..lﬂ"uUﬂHUUﬂIIII-IIII.
55 €5 HOIVEISIHIWNDY 314 857 6¢ QN3 NOLLOEINLSIO 1M 357 €% SETHNSVIUL
§5°¢5  MUITO AINNDI 40 IIL440 95 €5 $INTNSSTESY ALNTIONS 95°€5 NOTINHLSINTHOY

EZ0Z/PL/T0 3LVA TIIN

QES0R00 £00 OF ¥2T6 TON IMIODOW

SIIIAYIS LINFELINT

LEEZ-$P-92F WOLYHLSINIWIY FYId ALNNOS WI¥IIS

£ELT-BU-40S IMNI ALNAOD WYNIIS
LEET-L0-TOY YTENSYIHL ALNACD WUYHEIS
CEEZ-TD-TOF I A0D WE¥dIS £Z02FL0/20
C££2-90-107 YOSSIFSY ALNOOD WH¥IIS PETTIE
FEEZ-TO-TAY MOTIVSEISININDY ALNIOD WHdRIS 271 CHYETYONE SCL SHOBITY £0
l“““b“'ll....l.I!III“HHIGHDIII.I'IIIII.lllﬂ'ﬂ‘h.l..hll.l.llIlllld'ﬂﬂd“hﬂlll.!l.l.Ill.‘lldﬂlﬂﬂnlllllﬂﬂuﬂlDIIIII LL L mEEman AT EFR=FTxm
oL TRE SWA SWWOTHS ST
TZOZ/0E/Z ALMG ADTOANT
EIRTHT "ON BJICARI
SHI SYWOTYd 5¥1
AfCZ-¥%-£L9 DNIZIIHS
DEEL-¥P-££9 AMALIVE NOI-IT 098Z CzoL/Loszo
QFEZ-$%-LE8 YHNILNY NIY¥D HOEH BLTRE
OEEZ-TE-£€9 4INVAIS NOISNILXE SHOTINOINIHGY ALTYIdEAS SEOBITY €0
llIﬂl‘ﬁﬂu".huhlllilIIIIIIlll!l“ﬂ”‘ﬂﬂlllll.ll-IIlllll.ﬁlﬂ&"ﬂﬂﬂh.lllll.llIllllIllﬂ““'nﬁu-.llnIIIIIIIllﬂﬂlﬂ‘ﬂu*ln».llllll
LA -3+
FELEEFE CON LeI000W
€20T/LT/TO ZIMT IDIQANT
BLZELTOT "Op FOIQANT
L4303 a9oE ALNMOD WHIAIS
S5TLT-0%5-Z0F FHLHOTIRDIH
5ZZI-0%-200 3NTE SEd 719
S2TL-0%-20F ADVIE SNEJ 13D
SZZT-04-208 HENNYTS ATHINOW
SETT-05-ICP AIQLE GUvD
5ZZT-05-70r S¥IATOI IS TI0IFEO/ IO
58%T-0%- 20 SO IS0W [ Y3144
SZTZT-0S-TOY S3A0TIANT TTUS MOTIYEOIEaD 11105 FYORZTH f0
SR EEsEEEEIEEEEIEEERIEEEECEEEOESSEIRANAREN AN IMENEENNEFIOP ST CoCEEEzassamsiNNNLNNENIREREIREIFISRS
196 INTHAIUOINT MYT ££'% HAIWES A
el [sle] 068 NOLLYHLSINIWCY LET6 SHOILIATI 40 nvIune
Lh'ST SLNIAWSSEISSY AL¥Td0ud ST°T1T AHITD ALNAOD S0 FIXLA0 £6' €41 SEANSVAHL
£202 AMYONYL
I#6T ¥BOE O¥FD 006L "ON LNOOSOW
WAL FUTT ueradisagag ey g EY =

e

2aTOAL]

2f

1 3bEa

BYT-0E 170 NOIIATOSZE DHILETT HIZHD [2923=0F 1T ¥0Q fTf9L/E e1EQ



EEFEErErEE LS IEEEEFARFFSEIIEETISECNNETINEEESSITES AEEEEITLS O RN ANENNEEEECE A LTI S IR A N NN AN T EEE ST IR A NN AN NN TR R TR AR kAN AT EER F NI ER TS

BE" 2182 NETIWMISIN INCY
£ZOT/ BTS20
Bt Z18E
gE-TTEHT P TOLZT-TR-TOY fERESTL/ZO-OL TT0I/6E/TO KT THAd EIEWY  IHDOYA GLI6T0T of
..IlluﬂlllNﬂ“ﬂnullllllllllluﬂﬂnﬂuﬂhllllllllllﬂﬂ""ﬂ""hlhllll!llllﬂdﬂﬂ“blh AEEEFITIEAARSAAEFFENEEFENUSICESACNI AR FFEwRSCR FEEFFFES S SAANIEEENIENTE
8L GEL HOTLMELS IR IHGY
(-4 kA0 A
BGEL £/ 2O0Z-TO-TAY £202/10/20-00 EDOZFEZ/10-K TLAd BL“B6L
0g-ETL i TUOT-TO-T0F EZOEZATIT/T0U-OL LIOIA6T/T0-WE THAL WEOT CWQieaIN GOTEZHT dT
.ttl"lllllllillIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIDQII.IIlIllIIlIIIIIIllIIIIllllIIlﬂlﬁ“ﬁ'lIllllllllll‘lllﬂﬂbﬁ'll.'lnl AFEIZEEETIZTRIRS EFANEEERCIAREN ELRL AETSFFFEALAZEEE
T6 9971 HOLLIYHULS N TWGY
£Zoe/s1se0
T&798T%
Té 9911 P TOOT-TR-T¢F ETOL/UT/Z0-QL CIO0T/SZ/10-kd TeAd T ¥oJ3A83Y “WNIW FETEZ0A QT

EEECEEDESEEREAN

EAEESSPAEEZmC RS rO IR EANRFEEEECEC S SS A EEI NN EEEEC A rEA S SRS NANEETAFEE TSR ACRANANNTNNARF AR IS TS SSERE ECTPETEEZCCE

EamzTEEm

5 PETT HOISTLLS TN IWNCT
X45T4 xR 1Y
BSUbEEY
BETRETT ror TONE-TO-T0% TZQL/ITSTG-OL CROI/EL/T0-WI THAT NATIIOL 'HINZTIOH L9140 CQ

EEEEiztisEaLE

L 1% g NOILORIALEIC IMa

EEEBESGSEEOEALaNEEESEEEEEESECEmAT S S RIS E T S SRR IS TEE RIS EACRR R AL EE FAAEEFEISRARS LT EL]

EEEFESUEI=OEax

£2OL/Z0/ 1D ZIVQ IDIQOANT
SHITIIE ZZOI 4EEWEDST

TPaGE500L 'O YZWOLSRD TE0TSIRI0
QOLSZELTO "ON SDIOAKT TEOINT
[+l § a0 e 11 Tt 122 STEED £EOTATE/ 10 €T0TTET f6p2-4€-560% Id AINNCD WE¥IIS HOFLYE0IUY0D XO0AEX CESOBETE fO
e tmAnEEEsESEEEmEmEEE S o TN N NN N AR EUSC T AR m AR n S I N EE G ST ARG AR A e MMM ERECTARAICARKAKT LS AR RANY azamas EEsmsmEEEamsEEznEEEEE
PIOTIZT SHOIIDETA 40 N¥IENd 69°TTT Y0y
CIOZ/SESTO 31¥Q FDIOANE
TH0D-*HL-5:5
THESTEO0T “ON LnNCIoY
[+Li FT7IZT PLOTIN P ILE-50-TOF SNULIIZTEFAYITY ALNOIGD Wd¥TIS
£202/8T/00 30w IDTOANT
TAB9-vEE-5LT LZOEFE0/ 20
SSRIEZO0T “ON INNOADY £8°EfT
Qo1 89°ITT &§3°Z2T1 fTOZFTO/Z0 £TOTTOT TZEE-05-E0b L4330 O¥0¥ ALMAQD WHEIIS WU HLLSONI & TSLETTY €0
TSl AL N EAEEA NN AN A X CTRICC S AN LA NN IR AN NS FANE N T SRS EEEEE EERNAEESEERRARS L34 ] AEEEER EEEFE-CC-SASCRSAFILSES EEEXI N L3 F -0k REN EEETFE
OF FEIT ooy
LLEET QI HIWOLEND
TI0Z/50/T0 IIMT SRTYO
ASFTESPE "ON IOIONNI
L4393 OH X1aN0Dh WH¥IIS {Z0Z/E0/20
Doz oL E8L 0F 6657 a5LES i TRPL-GS-ZON W30 NI TI0 M0 R 45 Y
17 el 4 gL 0055 o05L6D £202/E0/20 £20TL0Z I¥vZ-05-Z0F 1190430 HONT NOTIYD SS 17 "Tid IDIEIL ISEM BEDHZTE £O
EEEIAEI A NN TR s s s LI S AR A AN R E IR IN T AN I T ERANESFE= sESIzaam FFEEEFFEFESFTT RSB EES mEEEE mxw FFEESNEEI=TITITROCSREN L] AEEEETEN AETTECTITIETF=
T9 15947 IhWan ZIHE
EIOT/TE/T0 I TDIOANT
SIIIOANT 20T AHuNNYC TEDEFIOfTE
LNWHES ZIHE TH TSSHT
00°T 1%'1658T T8 15581 CHEES €I07/I0/20 BLIH2102 0TZ-9v-00% HOLLNSLIT ALNAOD widsls 334d aAI=0 KL GYOEETY 10
Pl 4 0d SEWO ® #230AUT WL U] untadriogeg Sy IING 5D

(33 sabed BET-0%T ON MOTLAN0S3E QRILSIT OIS [Q9DZEHS) 1T G ET/9IFE @D



T5f2 P T00Z-99-3T6 £IOT/TT/L0-01 €TITFET/I0-WL TEM FINTD¥IA "HOTAoM GL16I0E Od

[P PR PP PPPERE RS RSPV ER P PRI AL SE L REER T EEES St RESESLES T  E LLLLL
PR32 SiNINWSSIFSY AlETEO¥
EZOT/IT/T0
[4 2 I ZODE-90-T0F E£I0L/TT/00-01 ETOL/6T/T0 WE TeAd LAY 73
99699 P TEOT-90-10% EIOZ/TT/I0-OL CZOZ/ET/TD-W3 THAL Ry RTIRCOCLLODS §LTEZOR OC
wasEuctsesrans R EEECEICEANEANNEEFEFTSIEIIEEENLEEESFSSSESCIEENEEEEEENESSSCroamsLlEiNESRITSIasac=aes sziza = awrur caeszmmssEmmEmes
£E 0%k aMngd TS IFEAIYIY €L°599 SLNINSSESSY Al¥3dA0¥d
9L 1% A T00Z-99-2ZF ETOZ/TT/T0-OL TEZOZ/6Z/T0 WS TEAd
05'9L TS ZODT-90-T0% ETOZ/TT/T0-QL RI0TFEZ/TO-bd AL
03’ i4 ZoOT-%9-72% L2OT/TT/Z0-OL TZ0L/62/T0-MWI ¥
&L’ I ZO0T-90-T0¥ ELOL/TL/LO-QL EZ0T/6ZT/L0-Wd TYAd
Bt 95% ;s Z00Z-99-77% £2Z0Z/TI/20-01 €T0ZS62/10-Wd THRA
Z1'1%% i Z00Z-90-T0% £T0Z/TI/T0-0L £T0L/6T/ 10 W2 T¥Ad fE02/9T/ 20
551t f o/ 200Z-99-2% £20Z/TT/20+00 £TOR/4T/10-KI THA 9079011
ZO LY Iy ZTOOZ-90-T0F €20T/TL/T0-0L fT0Z/ET/T0-Wd T¥AZ WHILEIMEI ‘OUDINALNOK ciTeZOE QA

Fogaanmamam ETTTTE

FETETETETL FY

LI E SINIWSEISSY ALdTdCED

EEEmOoTsSCEIRSANAESENERT

RS EEEE NN NS A TSIz aas AN TN s m e AR A SRR AT FAANE PR AE TS T TS

(34440 £ 44
§77R4%T
S @57 [ TOOZ-90-T0% ETOL/TTL/TO-0L [Z0TF62/T0-MI TEA 4 TSYHILH “NOLEOH FLTEE0A ad

TEEfAERS

- 1- I -2 30 SLHIATEISSY ALWIA0Ud

EEEsEEEEFEIESINENAR

EEGSEAS SO ENIEEENNEFTESSrCOssmASEFEFdEEETCS AL lA NN NADS S ST AN AT RIS ANANE SN FEF RS TEIIASSSREES

EGOZSoL/2d
58 6641
986651 A ZOOZT-30-Td¥ £20Z/TT/Z0+0L STOZSELT/TO0-WE TTHR ¥ HOIETHSY "¥3aLT002 SLTST0T QG

EmEEETESCCERERE

NN EEv s EIAN NN IEA RTINS A AU Fl A rAimEraa e dd NGRS AT AN COA TSN AN IR A RS ER T T A AR mawm

I6°' 9% ELNIWSTISEY ALY3Id0ud ZL°59% OGNS TESIYHAIYIH
86 S Z00Z-99-Z1F TZ0T/TT/Z0-01 £T07/6Z/10-KW3 THAD
6’6 i 4 TOOT-I$-TCF EZOZ/TT/Z0-00 £Z0T/EZ/10-Hd TdAd
L3-8 14 L TOOT-99-E2k CTZOT/TT/EZ0-0L £TOI/6Z/10-Hd Tard
[ 13 i ZOOT-P0-T0F ETOT/TL/TO-OL £T0T/6Z/10-WT TYAd
HL£TE P ZOOZT-S9-22% EZ02/TL/20-00 EZOZF6Z/10-Wd THAS
€6 L8 T i ZOPT-90-T0%F £TOT/TL/20-0L EZOTA6Z/TO-HI TdAL CZDZTSITS IO
LR =4 P 2H0Z-D-TOF £202/TT/20-0L CI0ZA6L/T0-Re Tdxd L2 g
v ST i 7 ZOQT-99-TZP £TOT/TIT/S0-OF ETO0ZSET/TIO0-WI TiAd g AISTYIHD SIS PLIEZOA OO
S NN E ARz AN NSRRI NN E NIRRT I N AN AN FE RIS LI RENSIANEEE EXE FELTRER L2 1] EEIENEZFEIESISCEIRNEISEER FETFSIAAIELEN ENEENENNF FFFTELROSE
L] SIHNIWSSASEY ALBILOHS
EZDTSOTIED
TE T £ Z0OZ-90-T0% £Z0Z/TTS/Z0-0L TZOZ/EZ/TO-WL TEAL L3 ]
T ThE i/ TOGT-90-T0% TLOZT/TT/T0-DN £I0Z/HL/T0 W TdAd & TYHIC “WTYMITOdEvE £LT6Z0T ad
EEErEwd OACE AR IR S I S R T Ut A AR AR I IR PP R N IR TR CTCI LTI S FAN LN T AN TR EEEFENET IO LR AN E T I AN F NN FEEPSICE IS ASARAEAE EEATEEFW ST iazsesan FERN
ER L NOTLIVALETNIWIY
0z 9T fo4 ZOOZ-TO-TOF EZOZ/TE/T0-0L TI00/6%/10-wd TuAd EZORTSITIIO
5916 P ZOAZ-TO-TOF FTOZ/TIT/E0-0L CZ0Z/6Z/T0 K2 THid LMY ]
$0°0TH I ZOOZT-T9-10F EZOE/TE/E0-00 (40276710 M3 THRA W YLINY] "ITIONI ZLTE208 ad
mErEraxzma AN IR EEEE YRR EE T Tm AL AN LA AN EE N T AN AN FEF SIS0 AR S SN I NN TSI AN FFFET RIS RIS ANI N uE EFAEISICEIB|ASREN FEEIEFITSSSITESEARREEEN
NOIIVELSININTY
LEue/eTi20
LE'BID
LE BT fod COOT-10-TOP EEOZ/IT/Z0-QL ETGLSGE/10 Wi T8A A31SIM HLIZN TAENLIIHM 1LTE20T QG
piihl= # 0d TIWG § #0TOAU] Well Sut NOTIUTIOEAG U Fivg )]

[ 33 1abey BRI-0T1 ON NOLIOTOSSY DNIISTT X22H2 (QeIEHD] T FDE EZ/S140  faseg



By Q5L SHINOIEE IMAGS

ETLT/9T/TS
6% 052
A% 054 P TOOZ-00-To% £202/11/70-0L CI0T/62/T0-HA TdLd WYITTIN “SMINIOH LYTET0E GC
A EEEEETEEAC DS IR ANEEFASSESASINAANEETET LTSNS -ﬂﬂﬂlIINIIIll.lH““ﬁl..llllluﬂlﬂdunlhlllltltK"ﬂ“nllllllIl"lﬂﬂ““lllilllutluﬂﬂnllllIIIII-INHUMIIIHHDHRInlllllllll
92 {65 SHINDISE T
TZOT/91/E0
42 €55
ST €69 Fa 100Z-00-10% €T0Z/TT/I0-0L CT0Z/62/T0-Wd THEE ¥ 3 SIWYT THOXYA $BTETLA dC
Illlllllllﬂn"ﬂllllllllllﬂuﬂﬂunIIlIIIH.I"“D.BIIIIIIluﬂﬂﬂﬂull IENAEFEERIACE FEFEIRETHZIE llllﬂﬂﬂ“ﬁnnlllllllIII'IQIHIIIIIIIlﬂn“ﬂ!"llllltilll.iﬂhllllﬂﬂl".l!l‘lllk“
ET°10L SUENOLSSTMWO
£TOZ/91/E0
[ Al (T3
£1°T0L f TOOT-00-T0F TI0T/TT/T0-0L TIOT/6Z/TO-Hd TEAS T SIAYHL "AYD SRISINT QT
IlllllllllnunilllllIIN'IIU..III-IIIIII‘I“.‘.IIIIIIllﬂlﬂ"hhll.- AN FEFEFIEZASNIANEE B FAAREENNENEEREEFERE ZEEAEEEIEN FEEasmssssAlASEEIETrEAIEmsss AR SEERKIST A mva ARG N

TT LBZT  ¥YU3ND AN00D 40 321430

£Z0T/9T/Z0
T1 LH2T
T L8ZT [ ZO0ZT-+0-TIT €TVZFIT/E0-OL EZOT/6Z/TO-Wd Tuld A OYIHILIHM *ETEZ0E 00

EETtIS RIS NENENEACEEISComEsEEREERESSS

T1° 2427 H¥¥ITD AINNGD 40 IITIAD

saFESIALoEES

mEmesmss EEmT Lt ArA NN FANEECSATRI NN FETE A I ENA NN NN ARSI OISR FETTISRD

fLO2/9T/ZY
1T I8Z1
T iRt ;o TO0ZT-%0-T0Y $20T/TT/Z0-0L €E0LZ/6T/T0-MI TEAL ® OATTAHS TOTIISOAL [RIEZOX OO

EEEwTsramERs

AT HA3UY AIMACD 40 FITII0

FTFEiATEEANE

BruFEEfEaEEImE

EIEEEEr i ASiTEEREENENIEEIACEEI AN LE NN AN NN TN I IS NN LN I N ST EEF AR R AAAN Y

fzoefet/z0
05" LEL
08 TEL i Z00T-FO-TOF ELZOT/TTATO-GL CZ0T/EZ/TO-Md THAd wSANIL "WiMONdDE TETEZ0R OO

EEEECdEsaam

BEEEL HYATT ALNOGD AD 231340

mrEERaE

IEE T FEAECSA NN AT ANFEE AT N IN NI EF IR TSNS NN FEEWNETSARTORE EF=cemcE

wrmxroosass

E1°5 P I00Z-¥0-10% CZOZ/TUSI0-0L €230Z/62/00-Wd TEAS {202/91/20
0E" 2 fo7 100T-+0-T0F EZOZ/TT/L0-0L f20Z/6Z/T0-Wd TYAd B6°PEL
538 143 [ TOOZ-¥O-TOF £20T/TT/20-0L CZOL/EZ/T0-HA AL E MATTIE ‘SIavd TRTEI0N O

FEEEEIESITAEIANNEENEEECEIZEERIANE

BT 6t AUIT> ADNNOD 30 FII1440

SN AN EEEEERNAFCITISRENNANAANNEEEGISSOEN EFEREEFTIEEam

w == I E RN NN IEEREISIfTIRINNTENSEEINES

tzoE/eTiZ0
ZE° YL LO02-bO-T0F CIOL/ITAED-0L CZOT/ET/TO-MWI TYAL AT 6L
AR TR | TOUZ-PO-TOY EIOT/TT/TO-OL TTOT/6T/T0-Wd TUAQ ASRLEOD QL THEY bOTETHE GO
CLALLELEL DL LE] LEL R S R b L Lt I EEEESCALAIARINS IR PR AR R A I I NN I RN IR SN AN VNI NN NI GO LSS AR RN BEEEFSFI=TIOR EFEFEITATOES AEEEE
A6 EEY SLNINSSISEY ALEGLOH ze'06Z annd TYSTWEddY=d
L0 ZET /7 ZOGZ-99-ITF TI0Z/TT/20-00 £TOT/ST/ID-WA THAd
ITTEEY Fad EOOZ-90-10% €20Z/TT/T0-0L €Z0Z/62/T0-Wd TUAd
66 ff TO0T-99-72> C(POL/LT/T0-0L £TOZ/ET/T0-Wd TYAL
T2 L ZODZ-90-10% £202/0T/20-0L {Z02/6Z/T0+Wa TYRL
081 [ L00Z-99-22% CLOL/TT/TO-OL CTOT/6T/T0-Wd THAL
ik ;o4 2007-90-T0F FZOZ/TT/20-0L CZOT/6Z/TO-MI TYRE
TRTET fof I0GZ-99-28% ETOC/TT/L0-0L €Z0T/6L/T0 I THAL
$ETLLT [ I0aZ-90-T0 £202/71/20-0L ETOZ/6T/T0 Wi TYAL te0TreT/ 2o
LTSt L TORE-90-T0F £E0L/TT/TC-OL ETOZ/ET/TO WL TEAL 08 L
LNy 304 ERA L s H weir AUTT wotIdTI36a] Fuen I1wd D

5t cabeg BFT-OTI ON HOTIISOSIE DAILSTT MIIHY (D92FHT)  STiRI7E EZSSTFE SRR



¥ 066 NOIdNELEC

TZ5T/97/20
827051 i S092-60-10% €£Z0T/T1/Z0-01 f2OT/63/ 10 -Wd Tura £5°066
Steove L 290Z-60~-10F £ZOZ/EE/L0-0L {29Z/62/10-W3 TeR2 HYIWIAIL ABTSVR L6670 QC
HulllﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂﬂlnlllllllIllllllllﬂ""ﬂ"nN"hllll-llllllllll.ﬂﬂ"hl"lﬂlllllll!l'Illllllﬂh“ﬂllllllllllrlIllllll-.It“n!Nthllllllll“.‘lll A EETrEE O EREEANANANEEET R
B OLE HOTLNZIIC
i/ ZODZ-60-TCH £20Z/TT/Z0-OL £202/62/10-W TEAS rzoT/at/io
i ZORZ-59-10P TTOZ/TT/Z0-0L C20T/6E/TQ W THAL ¥ 906
[ 2007-60-T0% £T0Z/TT/20-01 €Z0Z/62/T0-Kd TdAd EDLDIH "ZTIWDD TINUATY 961620 GJ

AEEETLSLSTARZENINANEEEFEANEEIFCC O rrEEassEAsAEEEIAEFEI R LSS TSNS IMA AN RN I USRI RIS T AT RS SS EA IS0

9L’ 5I6 LHEAWIDY TN SITLITIOVE

EREREFEIEFEESSILOTERS

FZOZ/9T/ 20
BLOSIE
5L 5T6 iof Zooz-Zo-10v £Z0T/IT/20-04 (202/4Z/10-Wa TR AIVHITW ‘HEYAH SETEINE Qg

S ES TR ENEEFEEEEINICSLS IS AN RTINS e e T C oA AR AN AN ARSI IS SR E S I AN AN AN AM NN AAMANEFTES SIS F TS

O ZEL INFRIDNNYN SZILITIONS

EFEEISCISTACINENNINENNIEEATEES

EZOZASLSE0
QEThe
OE TG4 i/ Z002-20-T0F €20Z/TE/20-00 £Z02/62/T0-KHA THAL L ANYHE TTIMLY LETEZOX O

T EIETEESSC IR AN AN NN RN I AN m AR n kA AN NI AT PN ERI RS

BE B51T INEMITHINW SETLITIOVA

EEEEEFAFFHSSAEImsTTANE

sEEzEm EFENEIEEIIRERNETE NN EFATIEEIESECTLARLE

EZOZ/SLITO
8L 65T
BE6STT P ZOOZ-Z0-TO® CZOT/TI/Z0-00 TZOZFET/10-Hd TURd T ATNER COOIWEY £6T570X an

EEEEEETFRC TN EEIEE AR N EEET I AN VINEE AT S E I OIEEICAZEsmEmcankdRIEEE

BOTLEPT  THTAWIS LWDKW AINIDEIWT

EANIETPSSEArOESnITEAENE

EEEIEREEFVCPHIFESNLEE FEEFEFGSCCIEIIRENSERL

ETOZ/ 4T/ L0
FOOLERT
BOOLEYT L TOOT-E0-619 TZOL/IT/ZO-OL CE0Z/62/10 T AL A oHdAY "SWMITIIM ZETEZOR OO

FEAATTTIL L AN AN I RSN I NN RN I NS FINEEFIFITETIEET X

€L ZTST  IDTAUIE IWOW ADHIHYTWI

AEFUEESFLIDLRE

[T EITL EEEE 23

IEEFAESSEILELIISARINSLRN AN

f20T/907E0
FLOREET
£L°TTSL P ZOOZT-E0-6T9 €TOZT/TT/20-QLl CTOIFET/TI0-Wd TERZ SIAvdL TTIMLY TEI&ZOT Tk

xm FEEEDIIEESES

EFETIGIESASEAaASIEES RN EEA N IEEFEIESFRFLG ARSI SASCARIETANERT

CETYEY I EEEIEEIEIUCISCLOALINFORAYRENINRENE

TE Z15 N NGILOSTHLSTE IMd

(108 1:-X¢ ;o7 TOOZ-BE-605 (TOZT/TT/20-0L CZOZ/6Z/TO-Kd TIAS TZOZ/STS IO
IF' 1T [ £00Z-HE~-605 TTOZ/IT/EZ0-GL ETOE/ET/10-Wd HAS TP ET6
£ 81¢ P TOOZT-GE-6405 £ZOZT/TT/Z0-CL (ZTOT/6T/TO-WI 1AL S WESIKIA CWHNDIS 05 TEZ0R ad
AR EIEEEN I EN N AN F I FEFEE AN FCIEET S S ORI ES IS ASREERNANY EETEEAAIITITLEISAIR-ICAATEN LAl EEANTEFIEEEI A C SIS TSR NSARSERER ZEXEELE Ll
TO°SBTT @d INTES IMd
E20E/9T/20
T GRiT
TR gETT ;o TOOZ-LE-0TS TEOQZ/TT/ZO-03 {TOT/6L/T0 M THAL YUNDAS YUIWS T OHIDNT 68TSZ0E ag
EIEE I INE NN FEFEANCERVEOITSE NS SALISASSFANAAESS EEEEA EFEEE IS FE AT ECNE IS CE AT LIS IAITASAREES AELEEN IEANEEFE RN EFNAEE TS FFEICFEE s s E ST
g8 86T OHNE 5334 ATHOOUd Ima Z5° 965 NOLINULS TNIRTY
EEbEfat/E0
8 BAT L) TOOZ-SL-805 TZOZ/TT/Z0-0L IZOZFET/10-Md TuAd DS S6L
T9 865 fof SOOL-TO-T08 TT0Z/TT/E0-0d SZOTAGT/T0-d Tusd W AINLLIYE 'WALLL SRTEZOT Qg

SN EEEE NN EEEEEIRATEEENTEENNIEENEWEFEFN AT EF LSS ES RIS I IS AT ISIRARNEANL

N ANENTEFEA TSN TR ST EANAEESFEEIIN I NSRS NIRRT

sl B o 2lNC LI =RE=l well SUTq ug:3diaiosan ST aive 242

LT3 abeg BYT-0T1 0N NOILNTOSESY DNILSIT AJSHD {(2933ED Tiiv0CE TE/8T/E aleg



g9 01T P 400Z-80-105 FEDZ/TT/Z0-0L TIDT/62/10-Hd T¥Ad EZ0TF914TY
156 F TOCZ-60-T0F ET0Z/TI/20-0L TIOL/63/TC-Wd THAd $LTBILT
SLLIE /oA T00Z-60-TOY £Z0ZFIT/20-0L £20Z2/62/10-KH4 TdAD AW3EIP CIOIWHDS 026703 aa
EEETTErETANSEEENFEITSTCIREENEEFES NH“DHH-IIlllI.lﬂﬂﬂD"bhlIllllllﬂﬂdﬂ“ﬂunhllllI‘IHMH"HHIIIIIIIllllﬂuuﬁhuﬂlillIIltlﬂﬁhMﬂIlIIlllIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHNQIIII-IIIIIIINIH‘”PIHII
w0 EER NOILNZ1ZT
frozfot/eo
05°9TL o TO0Z-60-TOP €ZDT/TT/I0-OL CIOT/EL/TO-RI TUAd LL R $ 4]
¥SORIT FE Z00Z-60-EOF TZ0Z/TL/T0-OL CLOZ/ET/10~Kd THAd OEMIINYS ‘SIATIN 9076708 Q0
llll".lllhlIlli'ulilunllllllll.llil“h.lll.llllﬂ.lHRWIFII-IIII“HI&‘IBH- [ERELES L] EEIEFLEERE FENEEFFFIEREREN A ST FFrEI sz amd AN IR AR T OErm A FANRESEE B
¥h' 589 Iy ISTA
£Z0Z/YT/20
6T EZE P Z007-8%-005 £20Z/TT/20-0L ETOT/G6L/TO-Wd THAd b 969
5T 99% i ZeoE-8F-005 ETOTATT/TO-OL EI0T/6T/T0-Wd THA WTWd " TIVHAR so0r&z0x ad
EECARAAEETEEAEEENEEFSSCE I EN AN ENE NS TR S S TN A NN T AEEE SIS ENAN EWSTLIROR EWFES IS EssFrE=E=S EIS TR EE RN R R £ b LR e DL LS Lt
(g1t NOTINALIQ
tzoe/et/eo
§€'28 il ZOOZ-E0-TOF ETAZSET/T0-0L CIUT/EL/TO0~KI THAL 627589
¥6 E0R {4 ZO0E-6C-T0Y $TGITATT/I0-CL €Z0Z/62/10-WJ THAL AT WAGLNGH eOZEZ0R aa
Itﬁﬂﬂl!lllll!llll.lllll'llllllll‘llIltlllllll‘"'llllIll.lIlﬁlllunllllllllllllﬂ"ll..l FPETEELREIAS ERFEFEEFIRIN EEEEF FEFRFERISARERENNEEFE
&L BEE HOILNELIG
ST L8 ff Z00Z-60-TO% £IGI/TI/ATO-QL £70T/63/T0-wd 1YAL £Z0Z/9T/20
9L 15 Fa Z00Z2-€0-T0OY £Z0Z/TT/20-0L £Z0Z/EZ/T0-Wd THAL 6L 986
F3- 38121 f TODT-60-TOP LEREATI/C0-0L £2QL5/45/T0-Ha TdAd 4 AMIWE 'HITEIIW £oT6Z0T oo

Er kSR FEANE SO AT T Em e B AEAEIEmEETCHIOS RR AN EETRER XS EE ISR ENEEN N EALNENEFFESSrEC S S CERANNERFANEEFSIJSERS Tanam AETTIACTED LE T ] EEREEEES
9£° 196 LIES THHAAII JYSSCD
L-TAN.1 3 £t ZOQT-6E-P0S ETOL/TI/I0-0L RTIT/ET/10-Md THAS LTOT/STSZ0
L9°5 F ZopzZ-Ev-005 (2ZOL/TT/Z0-OL €£20Z/62/T0-WS THAL 9t LB
£6'%BE f 7 ZOOT-6P-005 fTOLATUT/Z0-AL RECE/EL/T0-Wd THAL ONIL ‘WM TOZTEENT Qd
ﬂlIlIIlllllllﬁﬂ"ﬂﬁ!hlllllliIlll-Iﬂﬂhﬂ!lllll'-.l.llIl-.llllllﬂuuunlllllIIIllllll""ﬂ"’ll.llllllll!ﬂlﬂﬂﬂuhIln mawwrzidTIRAEAER EEEETEEFNTIIASASREES tEERT LI ERE 3
210591 HOIINILIO
¥8° 0BT if I0DZ-60-T0% L20Z/IV/L0-CL IROT/6T/TO-Md THAL ESOT/IN/T0
TPUett fof T00Z-60-10% £20Z/T1/I0-00 £ZOZ/ST/H0-WE TdAd GE 05T
T T Fod TOOZT=E0-TOF CZOL/TIT/SI0-QL LT0Z/6L/T0-WI THAS § MaanE ‘ousdln 1ei6L0q qa
A EFEFEEEAIETmd TN ‘IIIIII-III-I-llt.lﬁ“lllllllllﬂnlﬂ.llllullIllllllﬂnﬂnﬂullllllllllillll!“ﬂ!""ﬂllllllllIIﬂIﬁﬂ"nﬂnn.IIll wEFmoLEracaAS IEATFENEF
$0°008 HOLLWILIT
£T0Z/9T/ IO
S 00F
S0 008 F FO0Z-60-10% E20Z/TT/I0-CL TTOT/6T/T0-Kd THAd ¥ WINIDYIA 33T QOZTETON 2
ERzmEEEANEEEREEIETORRIIanE - G e S S WD S B R E e A RSN AEE R EE EE e RS AR TN NN AR A s E S S EEEEEENENEUEEEImcEEASILEIEEESSANSEEETEE
6P LSL NOTINILID
£TOTSIT/20
07 9% LO0Z-60-T0P ETOC/LTAL0-0L EZOT/6T/TO -Wd THAd &% LS4
LIS IO0DZ-E0-T0F EZOZ/IT/LI0-0L KTOT/6E/T0-MWd THAL € §30dN0T ‘ZIUESILND 616203 dJ
sEEssEpEEEAzan R N W T e e A K EE F BT MO KA EmA e N SRR PR R A A AN mA AT SR SENARR ISR A EE AT T cCoAEECEEANEEEEER RS
LN T EA NOTLIHELIQ
09 &6 / THO2-40-T0bF €20Z/TL/E0-0L £ZO0Z/EE/TO-HL T4Ad
T9 68T f SO0Z-60-10b CLOL/TE/Z0-0L £TO0E/62/T0-Wi THAL CZBEZ/9NSED
1 o) f TO0Z-60-T0% TIOZ/TT/I0-0L £202/6L/T10-MWI TYAd 98 BELZT
[ 148 24 f TOUZ+6-10% ETOL/TT/E0-0L £E02/6T/10-Md AL NIGI WIIED e6TE208 0O

AN ENFENIEEFFFITESFFENNEEIR TREEWEFTETCS === =sscamanm wrsdiressn EFEFEWECIISFISENIREEN FEETEINSLIIEENSEAINEFENASINENNIEEERFEE TSR AN IR AN

IUNOUY 2 o2 A # @2TONUT WAl SUTHA UOTIE TS TS AL7d (]

&
i

e rabwg BRT-0TT OH HOIIATDEIY ONILEIT ¥OERD [PIITHIDN t EZfST/E a3en



EIILTRATTEE NI NN EEFEE S CAIE NN EEPECICISS TN EFLEACEFNITISICSSAEEaMEINEEERTSRARS IR

it
ik

ERIEEITTEI=

EErrECErASESEIANIFTEC TSR ENNSEENICSERSEER

b1 7 qYCE
£ZOZ/YT/20
15 9L
S 9L A TOLT-J5-TCY ETOZ/TT/E0-0 £ZOE/6Z/T0-Wd THX4 AELTYM [ CANODTHD ITELEZOT CC

.Illlllll"h.ﬂllnlllIIllIIII"nIlnllllllﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁllllllllIﬂl'"“bl..l.ll.lllﬂﬂﬂﬂ"ll.I FIENFTEPCIRALARER AFEEDECZREIERL EFFEFEAFERAR ENIZIASARSANENINENENFEIFE
97458 oY
£2oz/e1/20
£8°307 LA TOQZ-06-20% ETOT/TT/TO-0L (Z0Z/6T/T0-Wi Tokd 19" »58
BLOLYE [ TO0T-0S-T0p CIOISTT/TO-OL EZ0T/6Z/T0-WI TEAL WOTYIN CMIRIYA $T7e20E &0

aSTfsannimEErEa

EEEREASxEEE WEEFEFIRTASEFIEEEEE

FagEosane

EE I ATARAENANFPNANCCEONE AN P NN EE Y AR NS AN FARANT OHEAS

seann ezmawsszEmm
81 %101 0oL
e QBE i f TODZ-Q§-0% ETOZ/TT/TO-O4 LTOZ/ET/T0-WI TdAd £zZozfeti o
Y14 TS Z0DZ+05-70% £20Z/TT/20-00 €T0Z/6Z/10-WA THAA BT YOI
LD L0% FES TOOE-05-I0F £20Z/TI/T0-0L TEOE/62/10-Wa THAL g wnEsns ‘ITAVHD PIE6Z4T AT
AaEEFrrEs = LET R L lllllllllllﬂ“uﬂullllhlllll“‘&""ﬁll..l.IIIIIIH"““ID'IIIIIIIUII.UH“"”B' FEEEIETE FFANEEFEAARLE EFIEEFFFSIZASEENIENEN
8z €€ awod
cZnz/9t/20
91°8%6
TOOZ-05-20F EROT/AT/E0-0L EZ0I/6T/T0-W2 TYAL T TR HOSEYD £IZE203 Q0
AL INEFFEEE TS S S PN INE RIS S SIS NN AN I EA RSS2 TONAN FTFFETRFSOEEALER FEERITLIA=AEES LELL LY ]
95° 98T T SONYT oL 655 awod
4 %4 i ZO0Z-LH-50% LTOZSIT/T0-OL CZOTF6T/T10-KA TEAd
96769 P ZTOOZ-05-I0F £70Z/1T/Z0~0L £T0L/6T/T0-Wd TdAd IT0E/9Y/20
LT A b i TOAT-L9-50% ETOZ/TT/Z0-00 TT02/6%/T0-Wd TdAd LI as 17
PLUEHY Fof ZOOZ-05-Z0% CTOZ/TT/L0-01 TTOZSET/T0-WI TYRA T HLIAYZINE “NOSUWD TIL6TOT @a
AN PEFEEFEEAREEIEARNINAEEFESFSOSRsIEsEEEE [ EEsEcEEamamssdiassEEIEEITa za= e P P T T T P
EA A 141 FOONL ILVEGHd
£ZOL/9T/T0
Ty b2S
8 P28 P TOHZ-ST-T0%F ETOT/TT/Z0-0L CZ0T/6Z/TO-Md TdRd SYWOHL "WW1S3id TIE6Z9a ag
AL I FANEEEAFPEFRSERAE ERFTTIFFOSEcEm EEEEE EFRGCSTTxamemd sPFEmm koW mamn TRttt TR T RIRT RNERREEE RS L ES EE 2T 2L AL R 40 £ ag 2 bty
LL bk TIT4ANYTY
EZRTSIT/Z0
LL"BPE
LL'9bk P $00Z-£9-50p TZOTSTT/L0-0L ETOT/ET/TOHI THAQ ¥ WNIL “HILIFHS p1T6IA AQ

Ezs——tsssassRiNNENEEET

=oecxzzesana EEEEWETITT

TEREEEEmsamzzorEsaAEEEEE

EE T IR NN AN TR TE s asasc IR I FATE SRS EMARAmAR

L9°68% TTIIANY1
TEoe/9T/en
L3 B9L
L9 ERT s POOZT-£9-500 CZOZ/TT/E0-01 €T0TF62/10-Wd THAA OYTMIZ SYWOHL ‘Qu0dmedED BOTEEDE OO
A EEELAEEEAEUETCESESS AT assssSdREEEEEREESIESSaaEsaNEElEn mrosscsocawsmssccssoEIEEES sEmEzzacszsscszcamamsEm xxz=acscsnsszzrEsEmsms ErmamETEsT
Yo 858 HOIINELIQ
20T/ 20
T 083 i SDOT-E0-10% EZOXT/TT/T0-0L £I0L/6Z/10-HI THAd L2811 ]
THETL LAY EDOZ-E0-T0% £TOT/TLSTO-0L LZOI/6EST0-MS T¥Ad WOATHL T THIHALIHM BOT6TLA qQ
R EEEEFIEEEECEEEsSmassdTIESENEEIANIEEIFSEARESEAIEEsAMdRSANENEUIAKCE AR SRR EmEWASAASS S ANNNES EmEmmmEzzcssracESTECOEISE amax
9L'BItT HOIINILIG
[+F-a A ZO0Z-60-TA% LTOZ/TT/Z0-0 ET0L/62/T0-Kd AT
LU B od IIwd £ AJTOAU] WelE U7 uotidTaosag DU 1w =H2

fE 19beg Bri-=0il ON NOEINTOS3N ONILSIT MI2HD {39ITHD] TT R1'6 EE/RT/E 1¥I%Q



95 L6 HALWEFIT

[ZRCF9T/E0
9% »ta
V5T HES [ ZO0Z-IC-P09 £TOL/IT/T0-QL EIDESE6T/TO W THAL q SILEND " AY¥ZHD EE6T0A Od
aEwTTswEEsesany SRS ST P T T T T EEIT PP PRREPE PRV P AL FEEEEEEESEE S LA L L ELS
Sk SE HILYAS IO
£TOT/9T/T0
bLT¥ Y ZOpE-TE-pEY LTOZ/TT/T0-QL CIOL/GL/TD-WS TdRd TRt
TL T F Z00T-T0-¥59 LROZ/TL/I0-0L £I0I763/10-44 TdAd WHNYTYE BNMONE SITETOE OC
TEESESFE-IREZRITES EENFFEFSF3SSSEERLEN IEFEFSLILSESIRE FETSTEX EFEEFSFsFOEEzsasmanAlNd ASEEEFFL S lONAEEDA S A ER SN EEE R FE TR R T TS S S IR LA NN FF AN RO DT
UatE HAIYASIO
£TOL/IT/Z0
A8 ]
16919 £/ 2002-2C-FES £ZOZSIT/R0-0L €20LS6T/7T0-Wd 824 W N3N “OEATIE YZESTIE AQ

ERREZIEAREIEAEEZmsASIESEEANYR OO EEEEE sk ARR SRR RS RN R LSS EEIN AN NN A ST AR TS

NN ANEEDFLTIECSAREINNNNENENESEFCIOSTmam

FECETEFTTY EEATEFFSEIEEE

08 eIl H)IvdsIa
£LITSIT/TO
. LE R
CcETEXTL v ZO8L-2E-%E5 {20/ T/ 2000 CROT/EZ/T0-KI THAL FTTIEOIH "TTIMLY ETTEL0A Qg

FEPESRRATEREREEENEEFEAIFNFFF TR FEFNIEFLITTIEESSE EEWETTImoxzxm BEIWISCTEC mm EAREFIFSANEINEECThA:ANIREIREEFFEF N EEa xS CCSI =2 EAGEEN
& BLIT HILWAEIG
€@ sy 4o ZODZ-ZE-PE9 EZOTSTT/20-00 £I0Z/67/T10-WI THAd ETOT/IT/TID
TELLE A, SO0Z-ZL-PE9 CZOT/TT/TO-OL £T0T/63/T0-Wa TdAd 67 0LTT
5 6Rd A ZODZ-2€-E8 CTOZ/TL/ZH-OL £202/67770-W3 TUAd 7 AMYIHS THOSHIANY £2T6ZH™ Ca
A NGEESICCATINENAANEEFIAEEFEFITETEEnNENSNNEEENTEERTISIiffzes [ asma ABEEEoTEmEEmEmEAAIssSEEEETREIEEESSTREESEEEE
ST L qwod
EZOZ/STSI0
+5 91T /of ZODZ-0S-20% PEO0LATT/I0-0L CIOT/6L/T0-HI TaAd BT 4(H
09569 P TAHE-05-20% £202/1T/20-0L CIOL/EE/TO0-HA TdAd q €3TYI ONN0A TZT6ZOA OO

AEEmmsmsmaoSeas AmmEm

BrFFssTAEamaE

A EEEEIEEEEEERLCEEIEEEEIRENCSERANSTANAESAFFCLSTIRIASRALES EEwTemE=ax

tH681T s et ]
CITOTSFT/TC
£8 SBTT
TE'6ATT i O0T-05-Z0% £TOIATT/20-0L EIDZ/ET/TO-WI THAd T QUYHIIY CEILLIKS 02ZEZ0W O
FEEETEEEFIEGC S AN R A SN NN NI EF AN EF I NI I N AT SN ENEEEFFT R TR FEFsrFEErsRArECS AR xsan o PR E LT ACEEE L L L IR EUFEESRFEFOGOCEmA N
€6 'SLL fay o1
SE°9TT £ Inor-oS-roy £20L/11/20-0L EZOZ/EZ/T0-ME EAL (Toefetyen
o5 4L L IR0T-05- 0P EI0C/T11/E0-0L EIQT/60/T0-HE THAG £675L¢
6 LBS R IOAT-05- 2k £202/TT/20-0L £ZO0Z/6Z/10-M2 THAL I RGOD "TTaM0d §TZE20X aa

EEABIEEFEFIEsScamEEza sxzzasmzm==

N EEEEFEENEEFEEERELOLAEEIE NN NN NN NN NI FAEEEFEEPSSE IR N R NN I NN FEI N FEEATC S RICCRTaAT AR s AmE Al

A kAT TIIAa8YT FA i ks Mol
fzer/et/sIo
L - ff T0OT-L9-50P ETOZ/TT/I0-0L EIQT/GL/10-HE dAd 27 661
LETOTIT i TORI-U5-50% TZOT/IT/Z0-0L (Z02/6I/T10-W3 TEAD M WYEI1ITR ARTIASK RIZSI0T aC

RIDFORIIAEFFoAETECDCENEINEE

A FEEEEEYEICE NS NN ERI AN NA AN FNINEFUNCECCSH A I NN I N AN A AR TN AN R AN IR ST CEd A TIXCEAImCam AR

L% LbE a0y
&0 Ll i ZOOT~DS-ZOF ETQE/TTSTO-0OL TTCL/ECI/10-Wd TEAD TTOL/9T/T0
8501 FA ZO0I-06-T0% CZOZSTT/Z0-0L TZCE/EE/T0-Wd THAS LY LVE
GLBEL LA IORE-DS-E0F LIOT/ILACD-GL RCOC/EC/I0-md THAd 0 LYZeTY TouIann LIZEE0E OC
BIH,T- T, 5 B ood R 1ot # PITRAM] WRSI FUET uotidiizsac FEeN jedth -] CF ]

LTiGTS/ 2200

1 @B BYIl-0T1 0N NOLINTOS3Y  ONILSIT WIEHD (0923354



°F DIt LNZWSSE0ANE HY

fE0Ef9T/TR
= T4 b
Sg hier 7 TO0Z-80+T0% FEOESTT/20-0L EZOT/6T/T0 W "HAd d WAHIOLD ‘95 FETHINA QG
KNI EEEETCEEEEEEEEsmEEAMEEEAERIEEIARETEmaAzamdAEElESNEIECECINEAE T AT R AN EFNAYRANSSsnCCZtaESTEAIEY EmEEmCcfctmOEEEEEEEESEE AREITCESCEEESED [
LERNESINY LHIAHSIEOINE MY
[T0T/9T/ 20
97252 Fa ZOOT-HO-TOP £T0L/TT/I0-OL £Z0Z/6T/1C-HA TdAd 57 0TAT
LB LsL FA ZOOZ-20-T0% (20Z/T1/Z0-0L £202/62/T0-kd TUAd INDIUNT “SOTYAY SEZ6Z03 1
U P T T T T PP PP PP TV TP R R EEE PR RS L L e e e L EE LI ramamsszsa
L6 BT Y ITSSIW SayS ILIHM £8°905T LNAWZIUGANT MY
zt 91t i S00Z-B0-T0% [TOZ/TT/IO-OL €X0Z/62/10-MH3 TR TEOTS9T/ 20
L6 BYT A THOT-SH-%0Y [ZOZ/TT/I0-0OL CTOL/62/10-H3 Tdrd L1 LT A
L5 0EZT L ZOOT-WC-T0% LZOELSIT/I0-0L CTOL/ELZ/T0-WE THAL 3 IMISNIA TWIVI0dY FEES6C0A QO
[ - EEE ST e AR NS RAREEE T EG DO S YN AR EE TS S AT IEANA S AR AT sSiASinaAN FEINEEEARNETE
*LO9%6 HILYESIg
fTOZfIT/ZO
BLTLY TODZ-TE-PEY TITOLATT/I0-OL EZOL/6L/TO0-WI Tyrd PEUE5E
A5 L06 200Z-2€-909 TTQL/TT/T0-0OL EEZOE/ET/TO-Wd TEAZ HAWTT TR LET6I0A Qg
semeweEzazEze mrmaTEEETTIieIoAEEEAEErESEEAESEESEENOIARAO SR Ema AN EEINY s EE AN O ST LN ENIEEEEFSSEEEEIEE=SiEEEsEssELEES
LB 09T HoLydsid
AT78% I00Z-ZE-¥0Y LTOL/TE/20-0L EZOL/6T/T0-M2 “TdAd tToLs9T/ 0
TT 46T ZODE-ZE- ¥ CI0I/TTATO-OL EIOZ/E2/T0-W2 THAd LEr0eet
85 GOTT ZO0Z-ZE-%T9 ETOL/TL/L0-0L £I00/6Z/T0-HA A AONYD T ZIWHOL CERSTOA Od
ErmrwErsEFoasx akTusEmammamcmaSzsEIOSoAREE EEEEEEEEC T EEEEmIEEEEEEEENSESSTASEEEETSSSSSISSSOICESSSEEEEEEEEEEEEEESE
L0 ESTT HALYdE T
L1 FA 2002-ZE-%E9 (TOZ/TT/20-0L £I0Z/EI/TC~-WA TUAd ETAT/ITI 70
i FIZ A SOOT-TE-FES CROTATL/ZO-OL €LOZ/EI/T0-Hd Tiid LBTESTT
TE*TeE A 2002-ZT-%€9 [TOZ/TL/E0-OL £202/62Z/10-H3 T A Y¥IISSEC AZINYLE TETHEHE OO0
ssmEamsEace= R EMAEIGESSISoEEEEEEmEEEEESE AP EEEmEEEEEEEE TGO AN NN NN YRR A EEEErEECAY kSIS EEEEAEEEEANREARE
£1 96L HALNdE G
[Z0TAY1/20
£1°D8L
L D6y TOQT-EE-9L9 CTOZSTT/I0-0L TIOT/BIFTU-WT THAG ¥ WIDIWI "T17ICQIE DEZHECT QO
anmwemrwm= awsmkzscmace P e AmEEEEEEEmaszCoS@ASSAnISEEEREEEEEES e T T T
0T LB HALNEEID
TEDTFITATO
gL 6D tof 2002-2€-FC9 $ZOI/TT/L0-0L CZOD/ET/T0-KI TdAE e LBS
ZE'LE6 P FO0L-2E-PE9 CZOZFTT/Z0-0L CIOT/ET/TU-MI THAL IITTYY  JdCdsinT GTTHTOE QU
FEFFRISEFNFEIIRIRERARREREARES EmEETieStOALET AL EXImETy EEEEMIEEERLISASESRT"REESCARES FEEE®
DL ZOB HaL¥ds1d
fzoT/9t/e0
55°091 F o/ ZODZT-ZE-$E% TE02/TUT/20-01 €£202/623/10-Hd T¥2d V4 ]
STIYY ff ZODZ-TE-FLY (T0DFIT/20-0L €£T0Z/6Z/10-HWS TEAd W HE350C “AENAH ETT6COd Qg
e EEEEEEETASSENEEEEEEEEEANAETEEEEETEidCifasmamEEEEEEE@acECSETSSEIESRIIEORES EEEEEWmYEEETEramrzEEncmzsosssamsssesEs azmzanmm ErTEREE EETEERISETICE
S BLTL ALydsIa
TLT0ET fof ZO0Z-ZE-$C9 TAZ/UT/Z0-0L TZOL/6L/T0-Kd MEAd LZ0TFITFTL
08 5T P §ODZ-ZE-¥EY (2OT/IT/20-0L £20T/62/10 W Tuid &7 8271
L¥'THL L TO02-ZE-%E9 TTOLZFIT/E0-0OL TIOL/GT/T0-HI THAd ANITTA HOWd LETHL0T Jd
ASEELLFFENIENENEFFFEENFFTEEIEFISSISS SIS ASES A5 EENLAAENEEEX AzsmEm  EEFFFFEFTITE RS SIS SN E AT ENTAREN [ EY 3%}

nCky =

8

aiya 5 ETOAUT Wl SUTT warTidiiagad Juer aiwa =D

ar tmbed BYT-0TT 0N NOLZATOS3E DNILSIT ¥I2HD [oyaa=d) & fifsT/t  saec



IE WY SUIEAEYIEL

(XA A EEEA]
€ deET
[+ R FA- I E 1002-03-70% TIOZ/TI/T0-0L £20Z/6T/T0-Wd THAd C IINENYD CTIAWHD IrYCECOT UQ
A EELEIEEACAEREENAKEENEEETSSETTEooAamsssANEEEIEASESESEESC AR ANEARAAS EEESSUSET ST AN AT st AN T m == A S RNy pemsmzzmzszizszrssEmaa e —
SZ°0cT Fd TTESTH SANWS S1IHM [ kTN IHIWTIEDINE MY
05 €9 S002-80-T0F EZOZ/T1/20-0L TZ0Z/6T/T0-Md TUAd £TOT/OT/T0
9T OLE ZOOL-58-t$F ETOT/TT/TO-OL T20T/6T/T0-Wd TuAd §9°0T¥T
SRS 3 200Z-80-10F ETOZ/L1/20-0L €20T/6T/T0~WI TE¥A4 AYVHOVE YTUAYZ S¥I6Z0 OC
[y Examvasamsmza ETEEEEEEEIEESEEEEAsAMEEEEEEAEEEESEEFATAREmm e Ed N AS I EPOEC AR EAEEECiITSSSCEESFEENSrsEAE EaCSaSSSISonmEEESESERSE
06 62p1 LHIKIIA0EINT Mvs
£TOTSYT/ED
el SO0Z-B0-T0F CINZ/LL/Z0-OL ETOZ/ET/TO W THAL DE GELT
69707 ZO0Z-80-T0b CIOT/TT/Z0-0L EZOZ/6T/T0-W3 TUAd 1 ANOELNY "INSHOOYZ $P76202 aAa
AECESSEAREE FEEEFCLIIREES FFEFPEFOSADBEE P FENENFSTLTL AL NI AR NI NN FF U FEF I I T s e e s AN I RN FE A F s ST R COC A A s A s Al AN AN A FECEN PR TT =
HO " %621 LNIWISHOINZ MYT
€ZOT/9T/T0
9 LS A TOOT+BO-TOF REDL/TLAZ0-0L IEOL 6T/ 10-Wd THAd PO FETT
TP oLl P TOAZ+BO-TOF LZOZ/TIT/Z0-01 £Z02/6T/T0-WJ THAL TI00 TOCFYL T#{6208 Qd
EEELEELE L1 ETEIENFFAN FEEFFEFrEREN EANSEFEFIdIOoFARIGREANE T TR L Ly e e T YR A YR LR RSSO PR R L PR R R L E P R R N EE A A R 20 22 - L Ll Lt LR bt
0485807 INTHEIHOSNT AT
TZ0Z/9T/T0
DE 9301
05 5901 P ZOOZ-60-10% €202/17/20-0L £Z0T/6Z/T0-Wd THAL 1 NSV HOSAWOHL THTETOW da
- FEFEVPEOFDECRALAOIRSNNAS FHIFFFBUGSHASIRERN EFFFEEIEFFpOAS EzEEEE PRI TEE I EELELER SRR EXRNNLRENNESESS SR 222 0 LA At 22 E R AL ERL LR LELRD]
ES TL0T INTHINAOSNT MYY
EEQZ/IT/ZO
BSTILQT
£5°TL0T P Z00Z-80-10% €ZOZ/TUT/T0-0L €24L/62/T0-Wd T¥AL W OATTOVHE ¥EINALS TRZEZND QO
=¥ WINEEEEEESEELISEE FEFRILTINNCEASSENEES EAEFFIEFEITAFIEIESAIESANERS - FEFFEE T I s FFFE ST AR AEA XX E N
LLTE0T HYH FTESIN SANYS FLIHM T BRET INTWISHOINT BT
YT TET L S00ZT-20-10% LZOT/TL/T0-QL €20 6S/TOWI TIAL tTod/9T/Th
LL°90T L ZOOZ-59~F0¥ ETOZ/IT/TO-OL LZ0L/6E/T0- MW TAd BF SEST
LELOTT I TOOZ-H0-TOd £T0Z/TT/T0-0L EZOT/E6Z/TO-WI TYAd NILSOC "S$XIAM [ T2 ]
ESSIFLEEEEEX FEABTICLETOIDANACREIANERE NS IEFEAEN IS SSCLOIRARERS EEEEEEET AWFFF AR RS TR RIS IRSANAETEN a=m LA T ER E RISt 2 bl LR P LR L LY
16" 56 WY FTSSTH SANWS SLIHM L -1 LNTWEYEOLRT MY
LR i TOST-R0-TO0H ELIOZ/TL/Z0-01 CZOT/62/T0-MI TYAL tzerfeTiTo
£6°'56 T TOOZ-S9-p0P £2OZ/IT/Z0-01 EZ0T/6Z/TO-Md TUKd Ty +E0T
3006 FA TOOT-BO-TOF EIOZ/IT/ZO-OL EZOZ/6Z/T0-WE TYAd ISOL HIAYM §ECEX0T QT
SEEIEEENEENENNFEIEFEE SREZAERELET LS |} FEEESFEFESE A AT IINRISIIRIAZANIRE LR ER D LY ] FPEPENFFFINSFFTATROLRS S Lt L] AmESEER -
EA 1 T] LNIHIINOINT MYT
S5 vE LS ZOOZ-90-TO¥ £ZOT/IL/TH-OL CEOT/6T/T0-WI YA £Taz/9T/22
SH°ZS5 P ZOOE-80-T0% £Z0Z/TT/Z0-0L CR0Z/62/TO-WE T4id TE STB
70 BOL i/ TOOE-8§0-TOF L£I0Z/IT/T0-0L €203/62/T0-Wd TUAL T OINNOA TEIAVH GELETOT OO
BN ANEETEEETFZNEEFEFFEISTUIIVSLIACSASTARES L1 ER L] FEFENANEFECSONETREISFEL ISR ICLESEADR S INEENEETE BRI FEENN PR FESEFF SIS S TS LSS ESOEDRES
FTTESIT LNIWIDEOINT MYT
CZoT/9T/20
LT EETT
P 6ETT /s TOOT-B0-T0F £I0T/IT/20-00 €20T/62/T0-W Tuad I OHQNYCITY "HOTYUVD LEZET0T Ad
EFEEENTEEINIEFIICCL S s e N N N S E NS N FEE NN AN I NN NN I E NN NN FTEEEE T EFF LIS SSSFSSCIISE==SCIASE EEEIEEEN BN AT EEE T F I F IS RS s ITTIIISS IR IS S NANTANIALEE

E 02 2IND A FATeAUT Wanl IWTT uoTAATIISAC ey a1vd )

iy iabed B¥T-0T1'ON X TSI QHILSIT AIFHD (09DIHIN TT:w0:E EZfsi/e fs3mg




Ty PETI  JELOEd IMIKISUDANT MY

STLL/9T1/T0
Z¥T96ZD

TEOAETH v €E0T-C8-309 EZOZ/TT/T0-0L CTOLSET/T0-ML THAd 10 "Or2EL 9E8I6T04 GQ

S E I TEEEEEOENNFEGEEASSSS Sl AN NN RN NI AU ST ST Om A de LI NI AL EFSS IS TS SR A AR AN REN E I SRS ST AR S RE AN Ak mEE L ST PR AN EmEEsrmrrxsm=crezEsTa

TH IETY  DEIO0Hd INIWIDEOINT mMyT

£T0ZS9T/20
TE 96Ty
2+ HEZH A €40T-S0-¥09 EZO0Z/TIT/I0-01 €20T/6T/T0-Ma THAL NILSIC 'SUIAM 956 Z0X OO

A EEEEEEEACENEEE NN NN AR FEFFE IS T ASA A kU I NI OA A m ARl AE LS P RS SEANE A NN RS IRt ST NI FRP I FECEE RS T IS SRR S S AOT SR

TP 9EZF  DFLO¥Y INIWREIEOLANI MYT

gepimzann

fZOZSOTS IO
Ty 9ELY
Tk 9623 [ €40z-58-+09 (T0Z/T1/20-01 CTOZ/EZ/TO-WI THAL 350 "MIEYM ¥SZEZTOT O3

NN EE AN EEEFTESEA IS NN R AN EE NS IS AL A TNl AN NN AN NN EEFEISSETIFSACC I A Az A LN NN I N AR ST FF ST TSI oI CKASE mxas

TE 6T DALMMd INIWIIEO0INE My

AR EERANEFAEESSEESRASIE

£202/9T/20
TET9EZ9

THPETH A CEQZ+~35-F09 LEO0T/IT/20-01 £Z0Z/6T/10-HI TuRd 1 OUANYDITY ‘HOIYYYD fszezod Oa

EETEEEEEET AN LIS CE RSN TN AN T AN FFASC AR IR A EmaA AN NN AN R

2% 9625 IFLO0U4 LIHIMIJUOANT MY

FFNEEECSIRLIEEREESEEE

Ezmsnmama ENEEARABEFEIFFSRENIRNZEN

£Z0Z/91/Z0
Ty 96Z9
289629 N £602-55-409 TTO0Z/TU/Z0-0L £Z0ZJEZ/T0-Wd TR ANDIUNT  SOTWAY teZ6203 Ca

A EEEEEFEEEECIOTSLALACIL IR RN RN I IE AN FAA IR S T AN EEsE A ms s I AN AN LRI TS S FESE T CETEOcERE

TH'AEZE DILOWA INEWIFAOINT MY'T

SR TETEENNEREUSSICCOZANAR

TIRZT/HTS 20
[ 134 ]
T¥ "9&TY A CEOT-S8-+09 TZOZFTL/TO-OL fX0ZT/6Z/TO-HI THAL = INIOHIA TYDNdOdY 1624307 J3
FEEEZ@EREAN FEEISPBASEELLEREANERAA IEFEEENEFFFNIBECCIDRERERERRSE mmw EZ TSI 23T E 2R R R R R 2 LRI LA RN ERERRTRERESZELRJ IS
BEUEBET SHTENEVIRL
j£ 42003 4k 4]
YEIEFLT
PEBETT TOOT-L0-TO% ETOZ/TE/TO-0L L20Z/6Z/TO-MI TURd O AGNED ' Z30HTEaod 0526 T0X 24
GREEEIIaLRIASLER EENEFESTEFESA L LTSS AR A AEF AENFFFIEISTITASLISISAIEIISAOATAEN FEEE EEEFIFEFUFTSTOISSSoS=ssazaAnAn
Zh GEY SHTANSWIAL
£T02/9/20
TE H6Y
Iy 65¥ fod TOOT-LO-TOF TZOTSTIATO-QL £T0L/ET/10-HE THRL FINYISHOD “5LUIE0U EvIaroE Qda
EEEEFEESE AR 2R3 0 R0 2 2 bt 2 1 2 8 L2y LLLE] ] EENFFENEFFFRNTISFEFLEIIISSIMTIIIRA ZININSENENE I EEENFEFFEYEFFFFIC LA EEISIRELIET AN IR
TC C¥e SUITANSWIEL
£ZoT/en/In
TOOT-LO-T0T LTOT/TT/E0-0L fE20T/62/T0~Wd TdAd fTtFL
FOOZ-L0-T0F TTOZ/TT/Z0-0L £20Z/E62/10-1Wd T1HAL 3 INIHAISOE "ATI0H B¥IeZo9 Qd
AEEETTX EEFEEEE T EEENI S IISSS I TSI SIS ISOASISAIRREN EEESEEEELE Lk 3 IEEANEEFEREEFFFFRI IV PR rs s FFsas s TS s asasaEn
TE &S SETANSYIEL
J6' 5L i 7 ZO0ZT-LO-T0F TICET/TT/Z0-0L (TOZT/6T/T0 Wl TUAL £ZOT/ON/T0
9619 A LOOZT-L0-T0F TEZCZ/TT/Z0-0L STOTF6T/TQ-Md TYRE T 6T%
LT84 A TOOZ-LO-TO0F CIOT/TTATO-QL £TOZ/6E/T0-Wd THAL LIHYD CAZWIO0D LPTEZ0A Q0

NN LNEE T EEEEIEE ST EEER I NI I FEIEEEEENCINISY IS LSRR FASREENIERER EmEEm EF NN IREEEEFFREEES SV SRR ATNAT IR ARRER

LAY & od 3iva o S21@AUI WAL AT uoTIdIinEsn FWEN ZLvo U

T cabea BYT-0T1 O NOILNIOS3E DHILSIT MIFHD (982343 T1:e0:-& [TfET/E aieq



B98¢ F THOZT-ST-T0F EZOE/9L/IT ANGAYL oso ELNLE

§9°6% i $00T-60-T0F £Z0Z/9T/E4 A¥IAWYd  dad SINLS

EE LEBY A ZOOZT-E0-T0Y FZOZ/ST/CC A¥CAT [acint SINLE

S8 9EL ff 00T -BO-TO® LT02/9T/T0 Avaiwd Q30 ALYLE

BLOLH Fo! TOOZ-BO-TO% TTOT/HT/T0 ANAAW g3c TLYLE

44 H I Zo0Z-L0-TO% £TOT/9T/T0 ANOAWE  qIC ELYLS

EL 18 F/ TOPZ-L0-T0% LEQL/IT/T0 AVOAWD 036 Z1ViS

9L7L9T /o7 ZT00ZT-50-T10F €ZOZ/9T/T0 AWOAVE  42d FIMIE

0t 6L i I00Z-90+-T0% £208/91/E0 AYGAYE qJ3ad ZIYILS

BT £ /o7 ZOOZ-FO-TOF ETOZ/ST/T0 AY¥GAWE 03T IIMIS

TL 96 5/ TOQE-#0-TO® ETOZ/ITSTO ANCGANWL gaa 2Lr1sS

DT 6TT ff ZooT-T0-T0Y £Z05/5T/Z0 A¥ArYd  d3d arvas

017008 ;o ZOGT-TO-TAY €TOZ/9T/ED AWAAYd g3g IMIS

29" 88 £/ TOOZ-00-TOY £TOZ/OT/T0 AMAAWd O30 IINIS

T8 STL L ZOOZ-ZE-FLY EZOEZ/I0STO AWAANS 0ad AR AR

987 23T for Z00T-£0-629 £ETHL/20/T0 AWGAYd Q30 A A2

[ S ] F TOOL+LE-0TS €20T/20/T0 AWOAWE  {3d ZLYLE

9L73C L ZOOT-BE-605 [Z0Z/E0/20 AWgAYd Qg Livis

LY B £/ TUOT-EL -80S EZOZ/IOfT0 Avdivd a34d IIYIS

F1d 24 F ZO0T-6%-00% CEGEZ/20/20 AWgAwE  a3d IIYLE

SI°6% L Z00Z+9%-00S CTOZ/TOSZ0 AVGAYE G50 ILViS

£iZY f ! Z00T-99-TCY fTOT/TO/EG AYGAWS  £ad ILWLS

f£T'L £of YOOZ-£9+60% £TOZ/20/20 AYARYA gag F1WIS

£9°81 £ 7 ZOOT-L9-50F {TOZ/20/20 A¥AAwWd  O3Q ERR AL

931 8E L IOOZT-S9-#0P £T0ZST0/T0 AWQAYS d3a ALMIS

tiode fof TOOZT-0S5-TOP £Z0ZFI0/ 0 AWAAWA 43T ALHIS

G958 F A 100ZT-91-T0% TEOZFIO/ IO AWQAYE a3a ALNIS

A9°DF L +O0T-60-TOF £202/30/20 AwGAva  d3d IULNLS

0% ESY A/ 2002-60-T0% (THL/I0/TO AMOANE eicied I1MIS

SLT9EL ) ZGOZT-BO-TOP CIDT/TO/TU AMORYY  GaQ Fivis

grcd i/ 100Z+60-T0% £Z20T/20/20 AWAYd uici] IIV1S

257 T £/ ZO0T-L0-T0Y ETOT/L0/E0 AWGAYS  Q=a IIVLE

ZL°18 FA TO0Z-c0-T0% EZ0Z/T0/E0 AWOAYE qad IIYls

St 10T ff ZooT-90-T0F £ETOS/T0/30 AvaAve  d3d 2IVLS

L1104 1 P 100Z-90-T0F £Z0Z/T70/20 AWAANd aicli] &R AR

BT EEL s Z0oE-+0-TO% £20I/TO/Z0 Awaivd 43d 2IV1E

1L 98 F T00Z=-#0-T0% CZ0TST0/I0 AWQAYS 43d ZIYILS

0T 61T A TOOZ-TO0-TO¥ £ROZSLO/20 AWOAYA  G3Q IALVLS £ZOT/ LTS 20

<l -1 P 200Z-10-T0% £Z0T7I0FT0 Awlivd aag AIYLE [ 14-1-]

29°08 A TQ0Z-00-T0® {TIT/TA/L0 AYOAWA 030 AI9IS INIFWIEYEAT ANIAZY 5 XWL WN £S0%2TY 0
lIIIﬂH""NﬂIINl.IIIlllllﬂ'lllnﬂﬂnunlllllllllII.II““"“NHBI.”IIIIIIIIﬂllluuu"ﬂunnﬂﬂl.llIlIIIIIINIIHEH"U"UHHNIEl FEIESEFEFENTGSESTORE ITNIEET EFFBTUpaIOEn -

FL0 1134 LNIWIIYCIHI MYT
€Ine/en/zo
L9 TEST
LITTHET i IOOT-89-T0+ CZDESTTN/20-0L £T0T/6T/T0 WA TdAd HNITE HOLTINYH 98LTF ¥ IO

AEEEaETEwECIAEEINE SR LNEENFNANNEFTTLOE AL SN FN AN NN FNCEY ISR NN LA C NN AN EF AN SNSRI RSN NN NN A EETEFFASS LTS AN

TH 9628 DJELOWd LUTHADYCINI MV

EEEEFERTRECISEESSEE

£Z0T/9T/T0
T¥T9ETY
TV I6TH i TE0Z-5§-P0% fTOT/TI/Z0-OL £20Z/62/10 Wi TdAd ANWHIWZ TYTYAWZ 8526207 aa

=seizasasam

= EEpEoOTEALEESS

FEEENTTCCOI0I SRS NNLI NN THAEN S S FEFSE3 AT aIRRLANN NN N NNNEFRENNNNFETAETT

TH 9LTS  ITLOUL LNIMIIUOING MV

£Z02/91/20
[ 428 T¥4]
TP RLEY i f ESUT-98- Y09 TIQIATTFZO-QL CZ0Z/62/10-Ha TuAd 3 ANORLNY 'IASHOONZ LETHIOE GO

NI FFESFICIEEE A NINNNNENSAEEESTESILISSEENLENE mamn

IETATTCEFTLRSE

EERECTLLITRINS ] ETAEFEIFFEESASACIDARSINASTE

EEEFFEELES

3 unowYy 4 Od R4 (o # PIIOAI] WA FTTT LeTIdTIssag suey ALg ]

134 'abed BT-OTT ON HOIZANTOSEY  DHILSIT HIEHD i0923KJ) T1iMDE LESRT/E S@IRC



ET afl
¥ 0t
057917
I PEL
T1"494t
LA
BE°ETGT
[
(12851
LT7LI%
tE 288
Tr bEE
SibY
51°99%1
T 8802
LT EES
SLETZ
¥ OREL
WLt
LLTLYT
£T'5T
BS BLY
S0 8L
LA 441
BITYL
6y FEIT
LA ]
S6 7505
TLELd
18 66T
SLAkE
TP g
I3 RENE
ET @St
EF ZEDY
B8 ZiT
B0 TeRE
8§ 08%

PEELT
98297
¥ Ly
HLo92
g
LLTET
L
90 FY¥
[ XA
£9'at
56 EE
LLB{Y

ST & C0F

BT e e et e e S e e T e el T el e M M M TR T e Ry R M TR TR TR TR TR TmTn M,

B T T T

ALYa

e e e, e, e M e TR e T el Tm Tm e Mh T e TR e TR TR TR m M tm T tm TR T ey e T e ey Mt e

£
/
Fa
/
/
/
/
/
I
/
/
/

EFIEIEEONARES

7 ADTOAUT

L]

sebed

T
669t
LTS
BETTL
grrarh
oy BEL

BEEASTIZRTE

0L -8t 605
P00IT-51-R0%
930T-6%-C05
GoT-8r-00%
$COL-99-3CY
99CT-LA-50F
900Z-15-20%
HOOT-60-TOF
F00E-B0-10P
PHQT-LO-TOY
FO0L=-90-20F
200E-B0-TO0
90aT-Z0-T0F
300I-T0-10%
TO0L-ZE->0%
Z00Z-[0-6ZTY
£40Z-L8=0T5
THRT-BE-6OT
ZO0Z-61-805
ZO0T-GF-005
TOUT-PE-005
TOQZ-95-LIF
TOOL-L9=3D%
TAGT-05-30F
¥oOZ-5C-TOF
TCOZT-S0~-TOk
TO0Z-w0-10%
ToaT-L0-T0%
Z00Z-20~-10%
T40T-90¢-TaO¥
Lo0Z-ro=-T0%
TROE-PO-TOW
TO0T-Te-Tor
ZepI-10-1ar
QrOZ-BO-TOY
ZOAZ-59-v0b
Z00Z-g0~-E0b
TO0Z-B0-TOb

annd

TZOT/9TF IO
tzoT/e1/T0
[ZOT/91/%0
fzoieiszIo
EZOLT/ITHI0
EZOZ/O1/20
£20Z/9T420
£20Z/9T/20
£I0T/9T/L0
fzoz/9tiee
CIOT/9TALO
€Ioz/9T/T0
ETOT/91/T0
€z0z/91/20
EZOT/ITSTO
EZOT/9T/24
£T0Z/9T/20
£ZOZ/IT/TO
£EOZ/IT/E0
tzoz/etsIn
£2OT/STST0
czoz/et/In
fzoz/en/o
TIOL/OT/T0
€IOT/ITSTY
£ZHT/91/20
EZNT/OT/TO
£20/91/20
£I0T/91/20
£I0ZT/9T/20
£L0Z/91/T0
LE0T/9T/ZD
€20Z/91/T0
£Z0T/9T/20
£20L/91/20
£TOT/HT/ L0
LI0T/9T/L0
fzpz/eT/T0

Lvdd Inad

LES TYHIAES dYEE0D

TITAaN1

Ipanc ArvadEd
SHAWNSYIYL
IHIHZOYEYH SALIITINVS

THRT-TL-FEH
ZORT-E0=629
To0QZ-Lt-01S
ZO0T-BE+60%
TOOL-6E-805
COOT-6¥-34%
ToST-ay-04405
ZO0OT-99~-CT
FOOZ-L9-G0W
ZO00T-LH+50F
TOOZ-S9-¥0k
Z00Z-05-T0F

WAl WUTI

grT+0TT 0N NOILIOTOSIH

LZOZ/OT/20
TIOZ/9L/LT0
TZO0Z/ST/T0
£I0Z/31/20
£Z0Z/9T/30
£I0Z/ST/L0
£T0ZT/9T/20
IO/ 9T/E0
TTLT/9T/T0
TIOT/HT/TO
TTOT/PLITO
LTOC/9T/TO

AUQAYd HILwW 09 wEdd
AdTAYE HILYW Sd  WE3d
AVOAYd HOLYW Od  wd3d
Agdidd HILWW D¥ wESd
AMIAYE HILVW D¥  Yiddd
AWTAYd HOLYW 9H  WHEd
AWIAYd HOLYW T4 Yddd
AdQAwd HOLWW O  ¥¥3d
AMQAvd HOLYW DOd  Wyad
INAAYd HOLWW DY WaEd
AMAAWd HOLYW 0¥ WdEd
INEAYd HDEWM B wEEd
AWAANd HOLWW 5@ vE3e
Iwgidd HILWMW DF  wdEd
AndAidd J3C S¥  YHad
AWOEWd 330 S wedd
AWIAvd gq3q o8 w¥Ed
ARy gIT SF

AYdAYd qaq ¢

ANWOAYT a3y oY

Adgand aq3g oY

AMOIYS aig od

A¥IAYd g3d 2d WHad
ANOEMT asd BY  WdEd
IMEAYd a3 94 wad
AT d3d od  wy3ad
Avgawd d3ag ¥ WE3d
ANIAL Jad Y wd3d
AIivd Qaq 9d  wEEd
ANMTAYI Q30 99 wddd
ANTAYG J3d 98 Wd3d
ANaQAYd a3a 98 WHEEd
ANTAY aFd 2 w¥Ed
ANOAYA a3a HH  WHIS
ANVOAYS HOLTW 3T WH3d
AndAYd 230 T WHES
AMIAYA J3d 37 wHEd
RWILANS qig T W4Id

SE°6&2T HOIWdSId L’

I5°£5 IS AOILNELINISIC Imd LN

ST 6L LipdEs ISV £

12708 Yy 3U5SIN SANWE JLIFM oe”

£L°TEOT HCGIINZI3q 8T

T8 LTS SLNEWSSISSY AldRd0ud g’

QT 004T HOTLWwHIS INIWIY L
WA I3 AEYIES
AWEAYE akind Livls
AWGiwd  OIa ILVLS
Awdiva a3d SLYLE
Awaawd  dIa ILYLS
AMQAYD qic & & A8
AWAAwd Q3G ILYLE
AWdAvd q3g ALYLE
AMALYI Lax:0e] I1vis
AdAyd ad3a IINIS
FMOAYS dzd ZLYLE
AMOAYE L E:a} ZINIS

ceridrIoseq
DWIISIT HIEHD {0 3IZH2)

VESd - HTEASYIML ALWLS WH

A PREALAE A AN NN TN FNYRE AN AN IR INSSFFASACE AN AALENEEIE

{2azfit/zn
Ll §H00E
+S0BZTH £0

s7E IHTAHIS WO ADINIDUIWI

kS ANd 5334 WYUD0dd Imd
ag ANNG THSTHHASYIY
fay] a¥oy
ToLl LHFWIIWOLINT MY

95F @Iy ALNGOD J0 301440

LLT

e

TLielie

SHINGI SSTHWGD
TING 542
EE/5T/L  -@ceg



B9-TREE r s LODZ-CH-#09 CIOT/HTAT0 AWOAYE HOLVM YOId
SLTIBEE ;s £602-58- v09% CIOT/OLFT0 AMIAWE  J3q ¥ald
€8T [ LOOZ=2T-#E9 TIOT/HTSALQ AWARWL HILYW YITd
LT 56T i f LO07-T0-629 £202/9T/20 AWAAwd HIIWM ¥3L4d
$ET9TT L L0Z-LT-CTS TTOZ/9L/T0 AWAAWd HILYW j ol .4
LE 8L i/ LaRT-9€-605 CTOZ/PIFT0 AWOAYE HOLYM I3
2 5% £ LOGT-6T- 0§ €£20Z/91/T0 AWIAWd HIOLYK Y314
$9° 78 ¢ LOOT-6F-CO5 CZOZ/9T/T0 AWARMI HILVH waId
bLOB LA LO0Z-A%-008 EI0Z/9T/L0 AvdAvd HIIVM TIIE
¥OTLOT fof LOOZT-99-2TF CTTOT/IT/Z0 AVISMd HIALWW VOLE
59 L6 L LO0Z=L9-50F ET0L/IT/LY AWAAWL HIIWW Y13
§9°CS {7 LDOZ-59-40% £I0T/ITST0 AWIAWE HOIMW ¥3Ta
25 5eq 7 LOPZ=DE-20% £IOT/IT/T0 AWDAWS HILYM ¥3Id
Lroey i LOQZ-5T-T0F £ZOZ/STFB0 AWOAYWd HILVM ¥3Id
SETOBOT FAS LOOZ~60~TOY €T0Z/ST/Z0 AWOAWA HOLVW Y¥3Id
SEUTLSET i LOUT-BO-TOF EIOT/HT/L0 AMAAWd HIEVM ¥3Ld
€5 kPY ;o7 LODT=L0=T0F £20Z/9T/70 AWQAWE HILYW Y214
25985 i L00T-90-10F €Z0Z/91/20 AWOAME HILVW ¥oId
L2'008 FA LO0T=20=TOF €£20Z/9T/70 AWIAWd HOLYM ¥oId
95°99C L LOOT-TO-TOF EZ0L/9T/30 AWOAWI HILVH ¥oI3
L6 TYE L LQ0T=-T0=10% EZ0Z/9T/T0 AWIAWY HILYWMW ¥OId
T8 ST i7 L00T-00-TOF ETOT/OT/Z0 AWIANS HILWM WIL4
£5TLETT N FO02-26-YE9 EZOZ/OT/T0 AWOAYd 430 WOId
LT 96T P TOOT -EG-62% ETOT/IT/TO Awdiwd  J34 w214
T 244 i LODE-L6-0TE E£I0Z/9T/T¢ AWGivd d3d wIId
&0 BL FE TOBZ-BE-605 £TOL/9T/20 AMEGAWE  J3Q wIId
oz @t A ZOOI-E£-905 EIOI/ITFEL AMEAWE  G30 WII4d
(3 4] FaS 00T -6F-005 £I0Z/9T/TC AWOAWD Q3G ¥IIa
€08 A ZODI~RF-005 £Z0Z/9T/20 AWAAWA  J3Q Y14
z6' 901 P Z00T-99-32¥ £IOL/9TFT0 AWOAWA  g3C ¥IiI1a
868 P $00Z-L9-50% CIOL/9T/20 Avdiwd  d24 Y14
S9°6E P TOOZT-LY-50% €20Z/9T/T0 A¥AAwa  d3d ¥IIa
598 ) £002-59-%0% ELOZ/9EFT0 AWUAWd G234 ¥IId
1568 P S TODZ-05-20F €20ZT/9T/T0 AVEAWS  QId ¥IId
FAR l ¥ TO0Z-R1=-10F €20Z/9T/T0 AWTAWE 0424 ¥IId
L1 P ¥0OZ-50-T0F CIDT/PI/Z0 Avwaiwd  aiag woId
1811 ! TO0Z-E0+TO¥ ETOZ/OT/TO AWAAWd Q30 wIId
PP LTPL Ay TO0Z-80-TOF EZOZ/OT/20 AWOAWd Q3 L) F
B8R HET o 100Z+80~-T0F ELOZ/9L/T0 AWAAYE  43d vIId
St 96 fof TCOZ-L0-TOF CTOT/IT/TO AvdAWd 420 ¥o1d
30 @FT i 1e07-L4-T0F £TO0Z/IT/T0 Avdivd Q3d ¥IId
or'cEe fof ZOOI-PL-TOF ETO0Z/OT/T0 A¥WQAWd QA L) &
rerEst P 160Z+90-T0F T20Z/90/20 AWdAWd Q30 ¥OId
£9°G7€ A ZODZT-FH-TOF ETOT/OT/TY AWAAME Q30 woId
-t f o/ T00Z-v0-TO% £20Z/91/20 AWAAWE Gag wILd
95 09T Fof ZOQT-Zo-ToY LL0Z/O1/20 AWaivd Qagq woLd CZHIFLTS 2O
85" THR i/ ZOOLT-T0G=TO» £202/9T/20 AWIAWE Q30 WITd 90 DESIZ
T8 05T /7 100T-00-TOF £I0T/OT/EG AMQAWE d3g YILIYSTA ANNSYANL IHL §0 LMIWLIWIAG Se092Ty {0
ANENIEFEENST = =S EFYNIEEEN EEEEFEFFEEEEETSaTERTAOALSTE IR F RN RS T I N SN TN NN AN NN ANFENANTIESES IS
0T D¥6T HILYA51a TE 08T  EDIAUIS LKOW AINIDEIMI 6L Tiv QNI INWED Tad
[ 348 F14 aNMd HOILNAIELSTIE I#0 #6729 anld 53T WYED0Ed 1m0 LT ¥BT LNWED TYHITIL VS50
TC 64T IHYHD FTIE £9°5%C QM TNEINEddvaY 6L HYT TTIIANYT
£PTSHTL = 1] 08 LTPE HOLlnI13q TECLE SHBENSYILL
SL°5¥0T SLMAMESISSY ALYITA0Ud £E'6LLT  WHETS ALNNGD 40 3DIJ40 Z6 816 ANIWIOVHEN SATLIITIONS
g2°£50¢ MOTLYHELSTHIWIY £8°2TT WYY TSI SIS ILIEM £ ¥EHL LNAWIIHOINE MY
BE "T&RT TS FOOT-TL-7€9 LIOL/OT/T0 ANAAW HOIVM 94 wYad
I 86t S SO0Z-£0-629 TIAT/ST/T0 AMAAYE HOIVWI 9% Wu3d
¥5Z02 Pof Q00T +LT-0T5 ETOC/9T/E0 AvAAWd HOIVW 94 wYad
RIS ¢ 04 2Lwa H a5TOAUL waly aurl UG T ID5I0 Fuey ')
gy :abeg FET-OTT O HOIIOTOSEE  SWIILSIT ADZED (D9IIHIY  TTiR0E FauEG




FEEEE AR TNENNESifS LIRSS IR NN NN AR ST R I NI TSI AR IRARARTE TSI I EA BEz=szc=ax

saamswFmmEm===s mpwmmoza=as

#0 ROT HALYASTO
00702  3DIANAS LWW RONIDHIWI 00° L% arls LNvED 1m0 ol Lz QHOs NOLLNEIHASIO ImQ
] Nyd TISEIN SANYE ZLIMM 24 14 THOH g0y HNOIIKZL3D
gE° 1L ANIWIDUOSKT MYT to' It SUSUNSYIUL 00°29 NOILVALSLHINTY
S0 a0t /7 ZOHT-ZE-YE9 CI0L/YT/TY AMONWE  Q3Q MIZLLTAN
1014 i ZBOZ-C0-429 CIOE/9T/Z0 AVWEAWZ Q30 HIZSITAR
00T P Z00Z-LE-0T5 €I0Z/YT/L0 AMOAYE  OZ0 HIZSITAN
u] R 4 I TORC-BE-505 EIOT/PISCO AVAAWS Q3T NITAITAN
[ P ZoOZ-69-+0¥ £20Z/91/Z0 Kwdivd Q30 NIZJITAN
B9 E£9T A ZUOT-QS-Z0F LTOE/AL/T0 AWTAWE  J3Q NIRAITAN
037 LY i Z0OZ-G0-10F €20Z/91/Z4 AMOAYE Q30 HIZJITAN
6 TL i TOOT-G0-TO0F £T0Z/9I/Z0 AMAAWd O30 NISIITAM CZALSLT/ZO
05 ZT io7 ZO0Z-L0-T0F ETOZ/IT/Z0 AMOAYE  (3C HISAITAN LT TS
ooy [ £60T-T0-T0% £203/9T/C0 ANGAWd 030 NIZJITAN TITT HEOA MIM He0EZI0 £0
S EAEAEELAENFCEOrAS SN EEFSS SO ANSNNAEEECSS IS ALANNENEECSERaAL EEFELiTRIEIERLE FFEEISACLEZE LEZL | FEEaREEE PP I TR LTT N NT N LR F L2 Lt b PR L S LR Ll bt bbb
LAY 1.1 HOTLWALSTHIWTY
£ZTOT/LTST0
19 1.1
a0 -ooE [ ZOOZ-TO-TOF SZOZ/9T/T0 AMGAYE O30 JITADEN HOING LIQIW) TYHIAZI AAWN GGORTTH £0

TEEIWSFTEmm xS EEEFCFEFIam

=mewm EmEwssEiSiEREINEENEEE WIS E SN ARSI NEFIEEC NI NN NN IR F SRS IRANNANRAANEFTATSTEAAN azsmEcEEEE

s7°08 aQHnd TYSIvEddvEd SLTETT SLNIWSFIBSY ALYTI08d te £4 AHITI ALNAOD 3G FIILI0
SZ° 08 i ZO0Z-99-ZI¥ £ITOL/YT/Z0 A¥OAWd OIC  ADIFKN £ZOZFLT/ 20
L 6T P ZODZ-90-TO% £ZO0Z/9T/Z0 ANOANE OIC  NOESKI £9 €82
9 €8 F) TOOZ-+0-T0F £TAZT/ST/T0 AwIAWd 4G Jyle: LR W LTOHYD FERCIIME TIVIS BSOSZITE (¢
EFEEECERAREIEE AN L ETFFERFCEAATIER FERIICIRAIRE Il.lﬂ"npnulllnnllllllldﬂﬂﬂnllhlllltll.ﬂﬂuﬁﬂullllllllllll““ﬂ"ﬂllllllllllllﬂd"""ﬂ"llllII LT
B 002 KOIIWHLS INIWTY
£TOT/LT/L0
0000z
09 Q0T P TOOT+TO-TOP £ZOT/IT/Z0 A¥AAYd Q30  J0 HSH LSIMHLOOS 40 ANYE LE0RITY £0
AN EEEETES IS ANENANNEEFESLIATESAEE FEFEFSFENEAAY FEETLEEEIaAN FEFIRZETIFEIRL lllllﬂl'ﬂﬁullllllllllllllliﬂﬂlllllllll-llI'lﬂtIIIIIlﬂlDD.ﬂlI.ltIlIlllll!"ﬁﬁhﬁ
00°ZL HIIMAS1a
[-lcAg 44 IITAYAS IWOW AJREDEINI be' L aNld THSIWEEEvEE $T'at TITIANYT
SLTEY THOH 00" 7T NOTLNZLI] Q0" ¥ INSHIIYOINT MYT
87°61 SINIWSEISSY ALNIIQUd L HEFTD ALNNOI 30 301440 Q0L HOTLWELS IHIWTY
00 ZE P TOUZ-ZE-¥E9 EZOT/IL/Z0 AVOAWd  QEQ FSLTEEID
00" T F 200Z-£0-629 €TO0Z/9T/20 AYGAWL O30 TITTIATD
LT A% i/ TOQZ-99-CL¥ RLOTFIT/E0 AYOAWMS  Q3Q TALTIETD
§Z°0T il 200Z-£%-50% €TOZFOT/20 A¥OAWd 034 TI0TIATD
Ltk fo7 ZOOT-05-Z0% ETOZFIT/T0 AYQAYd  J3Q IJTTIETD
00 ZT fo7 ZOOE-E0-TOY £TOT/9T/T0 Awdiwd g3d 24173470
00" ¥T L Z0QT-80-TOY £20I/9T/TI0 AVGQAWd  OFQ I4ITIETD
9261 it 200Z-90-T0F £ZOZ/YT/Z0 A¥OLWd 03I TITTIATD 20/ L1320
008 £ ZORZT-¥D-TOT LTOZ/9T/T0 AYQAWE  03q I4ITHETD 00790z
[N 24 i/ 200Z-T0«TO% £Z0Z/9T/20 AYAAYA O30 TJIMTAIMONYENSNI INICIDOY % J4IT TeEC1D 9SUBLIO O
IIIII.Illﬂ“uIII-Illhl.llﬂlllllﬂ*ﬂ”ﬂllllllllllllIluluﬂ“ﬁ"hulIlnllIIIIIllullﬂ‘l.ﬂﬂllllllllllll FREEDSIEIEETE LEE T T mAdOED L 1] EEEEXTITITE
bH E9L9  JALOMA LNSNIDHOJIND sl £L741EL HOL¥d51T PG 06G  ADINYIS LWOW AONIDEIWE
zLo Tt QNAZ INWTED IMD BLt 95T 4N NOILNATELSIC 1M ir e aNRI 5334 WeRDOud Tud
82591 INYEO TVHAOAd dYSS02 P IS8T INWHD FSTH 96 El2 ANNE TeSIMEdIYIY
8T E6T TTTAANY T 0ETSTT NvY ITSSIW SOMYS SLIHM 0 £4Ll avwod
b€ 95 29anr I1Ye0ud TLOOROT MOILKILAC oL YrIf LHAWIDHOINT MY
r0 688 SYILNSYIEL PTTELET SLNIHSSISSY AL¥zaACHS 6 OH0T  AUITID ALNOODS 4O 320
1S INWAOWYW SILILINIOVS ©67LE9T NOTLYWELS ITNIWGY £9°£DF SYINOISSIHWOD
TUNDWwY E Od ALYO FRE-T=R==TAF) well SFUTY usTadTIdse# e AR 2} NI

3* iabed B¥T-GTT O NOILN0SIE HILSLT FIEHD (C933ED) L1-%076



€1 BT ;o7 IOCZ-BL+605 £I0T/9T/T0 AVOAYS Q3IC  HII03W
LFEA i Z00z-6t -80S TTOT/IT/EC AVOANME GRC  ¥DIGSW
TC 6T ot ZO0Z-EF-D0% TTOZ/9T/Z0 AVGAWA 30  ¥DIGEW
g8 41 £ ZOLE-84-005 TTOZ/OL/ZT0 AWAAwWA OIC  EIIOAW
o' sz P ZTOUZ-99-ZI% ETOZT/9T/20 AMAAWA C3IC  ADIAEM
95" €1 F *OLT-LH-$0% £202/59T/20 AVOAWS QIC  YITAITN
8T8 ;o7 2ODT-L3-60% £E02/9T/Z0 A¥Aryd QIE  HITOIW
L ¢ fof TOPZ-S-POP STOT/ST/E0 AVGAME O30  AIIASK
Lz woz /o7 ZO0Z-05-Z0F £202/9T/20 AvOAWd  J30 WIIGAWN
6T 0T fFof TOOZ-ST-EDF €TUZ/9T/Z0 AMOAYE  OFC  AITAIW
95 LT ra; LOOT-E0-TOF F202/8T/34 A¥Oivd 030 ¥II0IW
- TRE$.£4 £/ ZOUT-60-TO¥ EI0TF9T/E0 A¥GAWVA Q3T HOIOEW
g5 0EC ;o ZONZ-8G-TOb £20Z/9T/Z0 AMAAYE Q30  HIIASW
9Ll F 100Z-80-T0Y £TOZ/IT/ED AYQAYA Q3¢  HOITIW
TE'69 L zaoz-LO-TA® £ZOZF9T/Z0 A¥AAYA 430 BIIAEW
€4 % F T00T-L0-T0% £SOZ/ST/T0 Avdavd 430 PIITAW
LETOT £ of z00Z-90-T0Y CZOHLSOT/T0 AWOAVE  J3d  HIIJIW
€8st L 100T-90-T0% TZ0L/9T/T0 AYOAYE Q30 HDICIW
t808 A zooz++0-TOP T20Z/97/20 Avoivd O30 HOTAEM
£1'80 i/ T00T-F0-T0F EZOZ/ST/T0 AWOAYE Q30  WIIAZW
L L ZOOZ-ZO-I0F EZOTSOT/Z0 Awdivwd Q37 EDIOEM LEOTALTSTC
08" 9ET LA ZO0T-TO-TOY £TOI/3T/T0 AwOAYa Q30  HaIdaw BLtvIss
L6'SE [ 100Z-06-T0% €202/ST/Z0 ANCARE 030  EOITOTWIEYDIIQIW/AENEWIEL 40 LNIWIEYAET TI08ZTH L
TERANEEEFNEEFFOES = LLES D] L l"ﬂ""u"nllllllllllﬂ“"““ﬂbllllllllllﬂ"ﬂ"“ﬂ-!ullllIlllnﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂhFIIIlhllllltﬂ"“ﬁhillllluﬂ- -
007 0T 3210 LHIWIZUQANT MYl z8 G188t HALYES IO 99 #pb  IDTAYIS IWOW ADNIDUEWS
88 0L T AN LHYES Imd §5°¢Ch ONNE NUILNEI¥LSIA 1md 0T 'TL QNE $T3E WVADOUL InG
2] INVES TWHEd3d dwSHE0D TLTLST INVHD ISTH 45 #1T ANNE TYESTYHAAYIE
TH LY TIIIANE] kS BL MY I15SIW SGNYS JLIAM 96 L92T avox
06" 28 3NAAC FIVE0Ed T8 LLTT HMOLLNALID 20 ££TT LHFHIIHCINT My
0L 469 SIZUNSYALL T1°565 SININSSISSY ALIZADEL §E0FL  AHETD ALMAGOD 4G FITLLO
T LNIWASWHYW SIILITION OB ZaPT HOTLYMLS INIWAaY 08'TET SYINOIFSTHOD
[=[-R T4 i f FEDZ-$B-F05 £02/9T/20 AV¥GAYA g=I0  XMIG3d
ZESTIST ) Z002-20-FPE9 €I02F9T/20 AWGAYd (3¢  AwiQad
B9 Y ff TOGT-EO-6T3 LTOZAIT/Z0 AWCAVd  gIg XYId3d
88 0LT FAN ZO0Z-LE-0TS €TOZFOT/T0 AMORNS  GI¢  M1d3d
S57LY A TOLZ-FE-605 CIOTAIT/EG AMOAYS QA ¥Wlgdd
orzz /s ZO0Z-6E-80% CIOTAIT/I0 AWOAMd Q3Q ML
A ES A THUT-6¥-D0S EZOTAHT/T0 AVOAVL aaqa py Asaicy
LTSt F 00T+ 8F-006 EZOZSOT/I0 AWQAYE QEG  X¥lA3I3
BPTT P IQQT-99-TCy CZTOLZ/HTIFT0 AvVGAVE Q3T WWiq3d
L0'0% P LONZ-L9-G0F EZOZ/OT/I0 AWORYE 030 WWIAZS
¥LTL9 FA I0OT-L9-50% EROZ/9T/I0 AVAAVA a3a ¥e1dId
$5° 0L i 2002-59-%0F [TAZ/OT/20 AVQAYMd d3G@ ¥wlA34
86 LITT ff TODT-09-20% STOI/IT/L0 AvWQAYd 030 XW1GIs
06'TH FA TO0Z+ST-THY £202/9T/20 AWAXYd T30 ¥wlasd
t9LY iz ¥YODZ-E0-T0% £TOZ/9T/T0 A¥QAYd Q30 X¥ddasd
BT OLEIT P IODZ-40-TOY £2A279T/20 FWaivd Jad We1a3s
06 ' 0L8T T TOOZ-@0- L0t EI0T/IT/ L0 AWGAYS Q31 XYIQEd
[3 98 1T T 1002-80-T0F £IGT/ST/T0 IVCARS Q30 ¥WIOas
€ 6Pt f7 IOOE-L0-T0F £I0T/91/20 AVOAYd  ¢3Q  Xwlg3d
PLCEYT F I002-L0-T0F EIOTFILSZ0 AVOAWS 431 Meladd
S9 EDY F ZO0Z-90-T0F TI0Z/ITSTO AYQAYE ©30 XNWlgad
EESS 134 I 1002-90-10F [TOT/4T/70 AwdAvd 430 WW1aTd
L9705 P IOOT-PR-TOY LEOI/FT/I0 AVOANd Q3T K¥lg3d
8L &LZ P 1002-5%0+-T0% CTOL/H9T/20 AvdAvd 030 WWl034
L BEZ TS TOOT-Z0-10F EZOZ/9T/I0 AVOAYd Q30 Xvld3d ETOTALES D
¢v TOPT N TOOZ-T0-TOY EZ0I/9T/20 AMQAMd 030 Xvwld3d TI 88ET1T
09281 i TO0Z-00-TO% TZOIAIT/ID AVOAYE (EI  XWLdsEd Q33 /AMNFYREL 30 INAWLYY43] I5082TE €0
et T £ Qd FLND  F #0TOAUT WIII AUTT [E-RE A E 110 IURN FLWe ayz

Le iabed B5T-01T ON NDILNTDSIE  DNILIIT HITHO (Q83HD) 1106 ET/SI1/L  93eQ



9L 06
TL06I
67597
29°5%
oL %8z
99191
ot gt
89761
L A1
5T
LT
TOUET
-1
9
85 LYE
SL°ZT
65 9L
€LTar
LE'SY
AL 6H
66°5T
o0 -9%
5 ¥
-4
gE°ZHT

NS ENENEAEENITSFENNCTIF /S AN INSSSNNSAKENENFEEFSSRRES

B 060
BB 04
B3 0L
h1-3]
[43 14
el
-
tE8T
BE 6T
fo-52
T
BEFET
DL #0T
63701
Of "E¥Z
LT L9t
L6 EQT
LT AET
00" L1t
€67 0%
76961
LR -1+
L3°0cT
3069
[ a4

AT

* 0d

B T e T T T e e T e Y

s

M e M M T Tm T Ta e tw Tm w e T e e e e

B T T e T e T M e S S T e

L

e T T T

94" THST
A 1
99" BE
£5°5b
6102
T6L0T
L8 12t

T98Z-L9-10%
TIFT-90-T0%
T99Z=rG =10}
ZHSL-TC-TOY
7997-1C-T0F
ZOOT-ZE-4LY
ZOOE-EC-BZD
TORZ-6E-015
Zooz+-BE-605
TOQT-GE-BO5
T00Z-6E-00%5
TO0I-gY-00%5
£002-99-12%
T00z-L9-30F
2002-0%-20F
FOOZ-60-T0F
ZYor-60-10k
L00T-80-10%
TOOT-L0-10k
THIT-20-10F
TE0Z-90~-T0F
Z00T-¥3-T0%F
TEOT-¢0-TOM
TO0L-30-To¥F
TLOT-T¢-T0%

annd

ETOT/9T/T0
€20Z/91/20
£20Z/91420
£20T/IT/Z0
£I0T/9T/T0
£T0LT/IT/za
£I0Z/91/T0
£ZOZ/9TSTO
€EOZ/9T/Z0
£L0Z/9TSZ0
€roz/eTs2Z0
L0 RTiT0
€IT0T/61/20
CIOT/9T4L0
€Toz/9T /20
ETOT/PLITO
£20Z/91/20
REQZ/IL/T0
EZOZ/AT/TO
ETAT/9L/T0
£20T/9T/E0
£TOT/9T/T0
£€Z0T/9T/2T0
€20Z/91/Z0
£202/91/20

JTIoES INIWISE0INI MYT

LNYED I#d

LD TYdEd3d WSSO0

T IOT

TOHaANL TINS0ES
SHIANSWIAL
LHIWIOVNYIW SITLITINVI

LOGT-59-+0F
£ROT-59-209
LODT-TI-FED
LO0Z-L0-EL9
LOOET-LT-0TS
LOGZ-Bi-60%5
LODE-61-B0%
LOOZ-A¥-00%
LODZ-aY-00%
LO0T -39 -I2F
LOOT-L9-50F
LOOT~55-Ti%
LOOZ-D5-70F
LODT-ST-T0%
LOOT-60-T0F
LO0Z-B0-T0F
L0DT-L0-Tot
LOGE-FO-TOb
LOOZ-20-10F
LOQZ-T0-T0OF
LOOT-TO-T10F
L00Z-00-T0%
TO0T-T1-tiy
00T -f0-6Z9
Lo0Z-LT-01S

w3l euL

£TAL/9T/TO
£Z0Z/9T/20
CEOZ/BT/Z0
EEQT/ST/ZD
TTOT/PTHTO
£20T/9T/T0
£2OT/HT/20
EROT/OT/T0
£ZOL/BT/TO
tZaT/ot/zn
REGL/IT/R0
£EZOT/9T/Ch
FEOL/P1L/T0
TELT/OT /20
BEOL/9TL/R0
£roz/et/zo
EICGT/IT/TO
£IeTioT/20
ETOT/9T/TO
£20Z/91/20
TTRT/9T/T0
ETOT/9T/T0
EEOT/9T/T0
Czuz/ot/To
RZOZ/OT/T0

AMOAYd
AMTAYE
AWdAYd
ANTAN
Agidd
ANOAYd
ARCEAYS
Angavd
AWaAYd
ANGAYD
Aaivd
AMQAYS
Avdivd
AvQATd
Rudadd
AWOATL
MRS
ANTAYS
aais
ARaAYd
Ldivd
AMOAYd
AWOAYE
AWOAYd
ANORYE
=

s¢°

99’

IS

96"

z9°

LE”

LN

ANaAvd
AMdAYd
ANdAYD
AYOAYS
AW
AMOAYS
AdAYd
Avdivd
ANaAwd
Avdivd
AvdAiwd
Aedidd
AvdAawd
Addivd
AvdAiwd
AWaAiYd
ATQATd
AMQAYA
AMOAYE
AMQLYd
AWAAYd
AWTAYS
AYaAdd
Andiwd
ANGAYE

HOLTR ¥ouY
HAZ¥M ¥oHY
KOIYH YOHY
KoLl¥M wDHY
EJLYMW TOHE
cag WIHE
qaa ¥IHY
aza wOHE
q3q ¥IHY
aza YOHE
gaa wOHY
aza EIHE
faicte] Y¥OHE
a3g ¥OHY
azd ¥oHY
a3g ¥DHY
azg YOHY
azq wHE
azg WO
Qg Y¥OH
azq WORY
azg WOy
aze v
asg I
aaa WOHALTHOHINY THvD
R - Jp
Tvs HILNISIT
9t QRNS HOTLNETYISIA 1M
3 LWES ISTY
97 NYd F1SSIN SANYS ILIHM
sgb NOTINALIC
LT SLNINSEIASSY ALYIF0Hd
€6 ROTLYALLS IHINAY
HILYW  ¥OTIAEM
g3¢  EDIgEM
HI LYW HIXA3W
HIIWH HOIA3W
HIOLY W HEIIOEW
HOLWW HIIATH
HLYW HATATW
AJLYW  ¥OIGEW
HOLYW  ¥2IQEW
HOL¥W  ¥3Ia3W
HOLYW  43I43K
HOLWW  ¥SIA3W
HOLYW  ¥3IG3W
HII¥W  ¥aIaEM
H3LYW  g2IA3W
HAIVW  EOTATW
HDLYW  49IQ3W
HILY HOEaSW
HOLYK  40TaEW
MO LW HOTOIW
HOIYW  H3I0=W
HAIMW  dATdIW
g3 EOIU3M
asa  ¥2IaEW
a3c  EJIG3N

UoTIETIDERG

#rT-0T1°0N HOILNGOSZE

SHIISTT H23KHD

fTOTALTSIN
-1t
fO0RZITH EQ

T EFENEEEIFFCIETEEEaEmT

HLTY3H IEHTLIA WH

TL BET FDIAEEE LW ADNIDEIWI
[+ ] Q0L 53334 WYEDOUd NG
(3. 041 QNS TSIV ITad
L9 80F ooy
SFISLL INAWI A0 MYl
00 FET AYITY ALNDDD A0 3OI440
S6° L SHINOT S5 TIWOD
RN ENN = Ha

19933HI}Y TI:¥0°6 EO/EIAE RING



907 IE fASE 4] LELED P SZTI-TO-T0% YIWYEED IFTII0 GINAEIIANS
EZ02/20/20 Alva THTOMMIT

YMIL-MADG-9INT “ON FILIOANI ETOT/LT/ED
L450 TUIE OTTYEYD a3 yEZ2
66 BZ1 L& 68E j44-13:] £202/90/10 £Z0OZBOT GEET=0F-£T¥ ZACH MOI AEIAOOEE JILSNEN  DHI SEITAETS TYLLND WOZTwWd LYLETTY T

EIEEEBTsAsEErwCESS S EANIEEENFECNFIC AT IR AN AN NIRRT RN NI ANARTFT SO SARRANNEN NS

oo WHATD ALMOCD 0 3I3I340

mmEEEmmEme

G sOoFEEETmazErTIMANE®

BEEEIIFFRTFEAEEELSICTRARSISIEE

CLOT/LT/TO
ndtaaz
B0 DOZ o/ 100Z=p0-TDP ETOZ/9T/T0 AWARW d3C ANYRGLOD EMNYRIOD F908c 10

EEEEIEEWGEETTASESEE ErEFaTESILN

00" BSE HOLLYELE INIWIY

PECTEEEE P

m=rrzae=m

A ETEEESFLL AL EEENEEEENEEFETErraaaniE AN ARSI I AR I EE Rl A S RN S TACER A TN TR AT

TEOT/LTEO
60" 08¢
1011+ v Z00Z-T0-10F ETOCFIT/EC AWIAWE O30 INO 1awd TONT CTYIJNWHIZ J¥vI3nTE SPORTTE £0

EEEzEETFESTEEREEEEE EEEEcILCREN

A EAREAENTAREECECI S EmEam s AN NF PO IR AE Al IR I SN IO AT A RSN AN I T TR T I E S ST NN AN RNy A EEmTAxsACARARAR R

GO SLE HOINISIC Q9 RaT Z2INY3IS LWDW ADHIDEIWI
0o 5T annd Livds Ima 00 9T T130:097 zs8 W ZTSSIN SONTS ATTHM
0070tz oy 1ub | 008 HOIINILI] BLOFR LMINIOEDIHNT H1
1R 14 MEETD ALNIOD 40 D140 L1382 INAKIOWHYW SATILITIING on'ss NI Ly LS THI W
00 STE s Z00Z-ZE-¥E9 £30Z/9T/20 AVAAWA O3@  JHOO-Q
=1+ 1 R o/ THOT-E0-629 ELOT/9T/Z0 Awdiwd a3ad duWod-g
Q98T £ zooz-c£-0TS £20T/9T/80 Avaryd  Q3d JHOI-Q
[T R LS TOOT-L9-90% EZOT/IT/T0 Aulivd a3a Auod-q
P4 Fars TOOZ-G9-50% £20Z/921/70 AvVOAwd Q3d dWOX-q
oD Ot ;o Tooz-05-L0t £20L/91/E0 AVIAWS aicca] AWOZ-J
00705 [ *OOZ-60-TO0F FIGT/OU/T0 Awdivd Q30 dWOD-d
0008 i TOOZ-60-T0% €IOZ/O1/Z0 Awdivwd GI0  dWOO-G
BE'QPT i/ CO0Z-R0-T0F £I0Z/IT/Z0 AWOANE O30 IWOD-T
an st A TOOE-#0-10F €TOT/9T/20 AWIivd aJig dW00-Q fEoTieniTe
00 5% /f TOOT-TO-T0F ETOZ/OT/Z0 AN O30 JWOO-0 a0-§901
0059 i 7OT-10-10F E20T/91/20 AWQAWd a3Q  dWod-d ZQIANDIIVN yIOBZTH £0
NN FES IR AN EE A EEE A N I NN NN TN A AN IR A A AN E R OO B E SN ma WmEEmCREASARSE L3 EEFFEETESFASSSIREREN FESFEEFSCTSSAALR
te's N B155IW SONYE I1IHM L1oh-1 HOLWISTa g0 5T IDTAYIAS MDW AJINZDEIWI
66°95 QLY LHVES Img 26" Lt ANAd MOLINEIYISIAQ Iad o8& A4 53TF WEH0Ad Ted
BLUEE INYED TrEadad d¥ssoo 80 6T Lids I5Id SEBF ANnd TYSINdddy3y
6102 b F LTy L) TYON SUTBLY HOIIN3L3G
LI 1] INTWIZTE0ANE YT £fT1'9ET SUIENSYIEL B0 38T SINTHGEISSY AldId0Ed
SEEHZ  WYIID ALMAOS 40 IIIL40 5 8§21 IHAWICYIY SAILITIIVG soLZY HNOTLYHLS T N T
¥ ETS i/ THST-BO-TOF £XQZT/ST/20 ANAAYI HILYW OF WOHY
Eg'E L ZOOZ-59-b0F TEZOZ/9T/Z0 AVAAWY g33 05 Yo
FENE AT i/ TOOZ-20-10% £20ZT/9T/C¢ ANMGAYE O3C OF WOHE
<0 FE s TOOZ-20-T0% £TCZT/9T/Z0 AYOAYA g3g ©CF YOHY
g L% fof ZHSZ-TL-PLF ETAT/ST/T0 AVOAWS HOLWW HOHY
IL'98 ) TYSZ-E0-ETZ9 LEOL/9L/E0 AvAAiWd HIIWRW WIHE
£ 6§ A £952-2£-015 E£T0Z/9T/TO AVOAWA HOIVW HOHY
BT ST F T9ST+BL=-60% LICT/9T/T0 AwOAtd HILWW WIHE
1281 fof Z99C-65-B05 TTOT/HT/TO0 RYAAWI HOIWW woHY
169z ;s TISZ-EF- 005 CEGI/9L,/T0 AvCAWd HOIWW WIHE
LU iF TYST-BE-00% TTQZ/PE/Z0 AWAAWS HIIWW ooy
gz It fof TIST-99-I7% TTOT/9L/I0 Avwdivd HOLYW WOHY
SrET P TIST-L9-50F TIGZ/OT/Z0 AVOAYWE HOLWM WIHY
FE-GER i/ EF9C-05-F0% EZOZ/9T/20 AVWOAMY HOIWW YOHE
Te@IE iof TSI -50-T0F CTOX/OT/20 AWOAWd HILYM WOHE
FA 11 ) Z99Z-HO-TOF EZOL/9T/I0 AMOAY] HILWW wIHd
Ju ROk % 0d AL¥a 5 IoTOAUD W3l IUTT uotadnzasag LTS AL ]

L3 - 9heg BYT-011 QN NOHINSO5IY ONILSIT AJZE [G923HY 11 076 EIseT/E S3E]



0ot

UL
0k

4eE
e
=1 B 4
oot
[0

o'z

ag'i

0T
T

e 1
oot T
Qo°T
104
ooz
ae'r
ao°x
E
a1
ne 1
oo T
og't
] -4
[FI
-1
[+[- g 4
0q°z

BE LF

BEEZRL
[ 133

EOT
S¥ LT
BETT
9% LT
%01

GE 98

6675

-1
Lt 158

BE'S

B LT
P IT
L0 44
YE'TT
9< 8L
L3
ST
LN 14
Lo TE
0s LY
[+ A4
GE° (T
66T LT
FETTE
2{°r2
4 2+

BB L*®

N EEEEEGEErEAAREREEEFLINEEEECI AN RN AT S F A NIANERETD

952t

smAEENEEECEEARETEENE

BE ITT
g6 LET

£ it
67 FE
pe"rT
98°LT
wy0T

W6 TELT

BG5S

113011
Li 188

&5°%

S LT
SF LT
0E 9@
g% IT
95 '@
B8 £T
&8Z'PT
v
LL'TE
0521l
08 LE
BE LT
5660
g9 I8
Ze kb
PEOF

JLmouny

€6E69

TZTOT/LOSZ0 EI0TLOT

ELQT/wT L0 EEQTFLL

YuLBy
PLLED

BRLES
BRLED
BRLES
A8LED
945L69

LUBES

-3 9:3:5)
61663
(3418}
51869

LELED
LELED
LELED
LELED
LELET
LELET
LELES
LELED
LELED
L6LED
LELED
L6LE9
LELED
LELES
LELEY
LELES
LGLED

!

£

£E0I/9T/80 £I0Z91L

e

£

T T Y

4

STOLSET/LO FETOZETT

LTOT/H0ST0 EZOTSOT

ot e T TR TR R Tm Tm Ta Ty a e T tm T

Tiva

T e T T T T T

% A2TOAUL

J%

sbeg

TERZ-0G-20F 1330 TWO¥ ALNADD WEYEZIS LIl BYIETIY 10

s=rmEw Py EEmEEissmEEaCEewAECENIELISENESEEIEFSCEERNNINEEEER

BEFETEFEEEETECIE

95 IL CYOou
D0000-9TRTPT TON IHDOIOW
LIOT/OESTO LMD SIIDANT
BTSQLL0 "ON SDIOANT EETfLL/T
1430 a¥od ALNNOD WEHZIS 95 Tt
SZELT-Q8-T0F STTIAIAOD "STINOL SLYW "OMI ATAENS NENIT NYOIHIWY BA0BTTE i0
sa=zsssizawsEEiscmssm EEET S mEsmEEESSEESESS—CCiisEERSOSTRCEAEANEBEFSASEEEdSEIRINSEEIECESIZaE amaw
BOEBTT HEE A¥SIvEdaTdy
S6 £8F  NEETD ALNNOD 40 I21d40 OF ZYIT WOILVELSINTWIY L6 EBE FELS OVIVEYD
LTOL/AL/T0 3Iwa SOLOANT
QUMT-AJTE-MALT “ON EDI0ANT
HYITID ALNNOD WHHIAIS
CTTL-¥O-T0F SYIANIE NOILATOSIW
SELT-rO-T0% WHI  NONYD
TIOZ/0Z/10 1w TDIOANT
STEE-HASN-HLdT 'ON ZDIOANT
POSSISEY ALNIMD WEYSIE
SELI-99+LTF ET73-NE S3ISALIVE WHIWYD MOAIN
SEIZ-99-ITF 2d%l INIWHOYLEY d3JIS FTEN0G
SECZ-99-TC0F I THOT STIIS3Y OW2T TIONZEJ WWE
SZZL-99-2TY AANCD ¥ SITELLIWE WYY
SEEL-99-TLY Nd BT TLON LI L5CGd TTWS
£Z0Z/8I/T0 ILvQ IDI0OANI
JAGA-THSE-TAST 0N IDTOANI
WEIDD ASNACD WHYIIS
SELE-FO-TOT TOAIYLEYD HINOL
€THZ/0C/TQ 21wT IDTOANT
THET-€IAN- LT OK ADIOART
HOLLYELSINIWNGY ALANOD WHESIS
STLT-TO-T0¥ SHITONYH 7 ONIZJIHS
(d)-AH¥on ILOWIE ¥Od
SELT-TIO-10¥ EI5YD AYdvD
£22Z-TO-TO% NYIS/AZINIAE 1EYLIEQ]
CTOT/IT/I0 TIVO IOTOANT
HEXA -dNSQ-F¥FNT QN IITOANI
ETOTSIC/TIO SIvd IJTOANT
SLON-THED-XKTT "ON ITTOANT
HOTLVEISINTWOY ALNIOD WHYALIE
STZT-1Q0-10% OHITANYH ¥ DNIdIHS
5ZZT-10-10% N34 AIIYWHS
SITT-T0-10% SOUYOEdITY
SILT-T0-10F SMaadl d3dvd
§ZZZ-TD-TOF SATHEYW 35WEIT A¥d D18
S$ZzZT-10-10% SHIAIYN ALINTA
§ZZZ-T0-TOV S4ND 334400 20 ® ¥O4 S0I7
SETT-TH-T0F AW QEYIAI0LT FLIHM
STTT-TO-100 WIWNYIED TITIfldn HOMEYL
SITT-TH-10F EYINEYH ITIEWHS aIH
BIZE-T0-TOF AvddS HSIO HSYMEIMOd Newd
STZT-1O- 1OV SH3E4 Il 1Td TILIVH
SITL-TO-TOF ROTIY Tad TIAY
STTT-10-TO¥ WY SITYILLIVE TTIIENT
SILT-TO-10F 'Yy SATYILLYE TI30VHEND
5ZZT-TO-TOF g SALYILILVE TIZOVERD
SEZL-10-T0%F SEdIm IANYH
WITT IUTT toridiIzEas FUEN LG 25D
BYT+0TT ON ROIINTOSSY DHILSIG A2EH0 [§1): Joc o R - I -3 f7/sT/8  CaEIRg



0T nZ's 112 TEEEY A aTeT-Le-80% HOEYT NO XUl LTOT/LTITO
an-t coo% oDpot THEss A QIRE-L&-60F Siyvd 0z o8
0T 00’59 Q059 5069 czozseT/zo (LTSI QEET-LL-60%  HINYIEA LIETH OCW/RSMAI IOWTITY JIVEETE MOINEL ADNIDYIWS OTTwED vLOSTTYE £O

AEEESTFEEmizS iz AANE

AN AN FEFEEEEE S SN EE I NN TESE A LS NN NI A NS S TE ST A R AN AT EE IS S SR SR E R U

0E 96€ JUT4 OMOBSTIIH £9°91LL FYId TYEYD

srrzsiaNEar

180T 0N EXI0AMT
1d3q 3313 OYOESTIIH

(1R 0L 1L LT 96969 P 0€ET-5L-c0F 149
2Z'E Ll L Bh 09T 969469 A BELT -5~ L0 SENoE TanVEL
G261 09’ GZ 511 96969 iF PETZ-Ge-cOF FOMITIN
oo T Ohtas o059 944969 €20T/ET/20 (E02CTT DEET-S4-L 0% HIANITIAD IV DWILSIL 2ILVLSOECGAH
Se0t "OM FDIO0ANT
1430 3EII OTTYEYD £TOLFLL/TO
3071 £9°99T £9' 991 BEOE S P QLET-ag-£TY Xol SEITES £5ET0E
0o LY -1 1 00 asTr HEBES CIOE/E0/20 {20260 GLET-0R-ETF ALISOEHOD- SHAANTTAD HIV AGNAY LIFdE ELGRTTY £Q
“l.lllllllllﬂl.ﬂ"ﬂ"d""lllll.hllIlﬂlnUU"H“N"IHI-.llIllllt.ﬂﬂﬂ""ﬂ!llllln'lllllllltIlIIllIIIIDunn AEEEREEXEECEEEAR FPFEEECEESRARLAN FEEIEFTEIEE3ZE=RaNA AN NN
LU FET M3 QHOEFTTIH
99ZL0T ON LANCIZY
€T0Z/Z0/20 v TIIQAMI
EZ09PEPE "ON TITOANT
SHE OYOISTIUIH C2OT/LT/T0
111 4 SLTEL B8 EF1 TOEES o STIL-64-119 INEYSOAS I WII0IN LI0OY dwdd L9 ¥B1
e T [1 00:33 6% BT COEED ETOT/L0/T0 tRb2L0d SITT-68-1T1Y 580 HLIN #0LYIASTE NIDANO 1T CTYSICEH 3IML QN0 TLORETE £
L ERTEANETEEASF RTINS NN E NP EA A IR N AN NI NI NN FFEF IR EAARREN E AEEFEkFCAREEA NN ANFFSFEEECAZARART TSz eE A EFINEECIDERES amm FEFEEESEEESR
b OLET Qe
€202 AddYr
SIFOELOT  1IIL0dEd
LTOZFL0/20 BIWA IDIOANT
CERITTO00 "ON EDIOANI EZOT/LE/TO
1a30 gW0¥ ALRNOD YHNZIS PLODLRFE
06T BLOLBRT Yoo OLEBT L0L65 TzoT/90/70 f202802 SFLT-05-006 SAITAYIS TYNOISSIIQE NOLSAH MYNNYHOR TLOSTTH €0
EEEEEE RS ENNAR AR AEENSATEEsEiIEEEIASERIANERTEEAENTEEUSSETamaszdANET samEmEIscosE== . FyscEmamsszsccesoan nEmEmEEzamccizszzzzsrEmiERTE
£1°6¥0T ONIHOLINCH JINOMIIITZ
£ZOZ/T0/20 TV IITOANI
SNITIIE EZOT AWYIUMD
ZETRY-4 08 ZDI0AMI
0T *TELAT L1514 BrEBS P CEOE-6T-L0S Mg AINNOD YaddIs
£Z02/T0/20 ILYO FITOANT
SHITTIE CTOT AdWiundr CTOE/LE/ 20
£¥05-HY "ON ZITOANI LT 6F0E
00T 6E°OLT BEOLT FrEc9 LTO0EFL0FE0 ETOCLOL EE0L-5+L09 IMO GALNACD YHEIIS NI S0 IANIILY DLORZTE EO
Iﬂlﬂ*ﬂ"ﬁh'lIlnllllllll.lllllﬂll.lilk*ﬂhﬂh"lll.l.llllIllIllIIIlllFiul..lln.lIllllllIll.llIlllll.llﬂiﬂkﬂnn.illlll SEmm FENEFFAFECL4EARARENNARENI AN ] EEETED
{E€°EE JHLd QUQESTILH BE LY ey )
LPOS-S6E-3LD
£202/T0/20 3L¥W3 T1IR
100 TIT0-I79 050 COMN INOOSIY
oo T #0°98 09 5 122Z-SL-20% SWE FEId OUOWSTIIH
BITS S6E-SL
LZOT/IE/T0 SLWT TTId
0g T9tE £39 OE0 oM LINNOSoY
00" T 67°£% £Z €5 EZOTSST/T0 ELDISTT TZ2Z-SL-L0F I430 F¥Id CUOASTIIH
tZoL/AZ/1I0 3Ava 1IN
o0 E0fL £6% OE0 “OM LHNOODY ETOCALISTU
TEE9- FEE-5LS TC vl
U RO 8 Qd 2LYQ & POTOALE W#sT SuTl a=Sa] L 2ivwd 850

s :abeg gr7-9TI ON NOLINTOSIY  ONILSIT ¥JSHD (093EHY  [TOB0CE £Z/SL/T  eREC



ot

003

00T

oGt

0o't

oo’ T

-] R 4

00T

001

o°T

15 3i¥Q M 00%
FRANFA | P ZGET-Z0-TOk MOELNILET ALNAGD WHEIIS
RZOT/RISTO - TIOL/6E/TT FJLA¥3s
90-66L60-B00T TON LNAOIY
IAY HLMN04 3 BT
TiooLd [38 T4 J {7 I552-T0-10% Z3I440 KLTWEH DITand
€ZCT/BL/TO - TTOT/ET/TT IDIAMWIS
GO-ZLI60-B00T CON INMAOMY €O/ LT/Z0
15 TIVD H 00f §8' 546
(458 | £9°L1 EIOT/FTFTO0 WETOTSIT ZEET-Z0-TO® FSNOHLANCD ALMMOD WH¥IIS SIONANDISHOD WO LMl 30 ALID ELDBZTY 10

LB LLY

NN FFEESS AR AN NN AN NN TSI A NI AN NN IR AR PRSI TR Am A dE

00 0sTE S15AM0WA AL IRMAHCD

IEEFAFEIESERS

TZULEOZOOY COpl ADIDANI
LTOE AMdne L
oo’ est 00 0sT ELZ6Y i THET-LT-6T% STTED TORINOD TYHINY
£IOLET "ON IOIOANI RLOT/LTSTO
EZ0T Atrel [ A T E 4
Do Q0oL ab oot [244-3] ETOZ/ST/T0 €EOEZETZ Z0EZ-ET-6TF SEDTAEAS WILTIHS TYKINY SAONINGISNOD 890 HLNEL 40 ALID FLGEZTY 0

A EEEmECCCS A SS L YESENEEENAFEEEECSSSSiScsnArSNLRNEENENEEASETSIISLEISRZEAAN

96 QIWGT 5334 HOILLJI¥EOo

asszesmramEm

Fomxmm

se=za EEEEzERECEETEEmE

TINT/E0/FT0 Zivg TITOANI
DAISTT-H & "GN IDIOANT
$0£990D §9AM AFISIN
b 0TZS g4 01ZS £LI69 F 6BET-TB-509 TEOHIAIH ¢ SHISNOH
CLOT/EDFT0 ZTING ITITOANI
SONSEZ-D £ “ON FITOANT EZOT/LT/T0
ESEAELD TIDVHIHIS NOAZ] 96 0TR0T
g oTes 8 0TZS LG9 EFOZ/IT/Z0 £3QL91L 698Z-90-509 TYIIQIW T ONISNOELITIONE TYHOTIOEHHOD WN TYHINID LengzTd (O

(13T FT IS INTEE VR LY 1] wEFFsEigSERIRETAnImE

FEEEEIEINUIIIRRIETEN

NI EEFARENA NN AR NN NN AR ENACIAN R TR NN NEN N NN FARAEFAS AR

ESTETANT w0y

99CTELIT OM IMAMIIWLE
000-SZH¥TE0-T00 ~OH LOYHINAD
1430 OwWod ALHNOD YEEIIS
TrZSOALT/HITE
LETBOTT LB FOTT BOTGH £ EEET-0G-20F WIATOT TIIHM
1095102 ON ¥IWOLSND
HOCLEFEE TOMN INIHWILYLS
000-996L5E0-T00
T109-9IGLEGO-T00 "F00-306L5E0-T00
TTO0-996L860-T00 0N LOWAINOD
L4230 Tw0d ALKNOD WHUITS
SOZO00IEA/THOZIT "BOZ00D6A/ THOTT FEOTFLT/ZD
‘EOZO0I6ASTHOTT TI0ZA0DER/ENOTT SGTHTORT
99 LISET B9 £Lsi1 BOLER EIOT/PT/ZD CTOEPTE 66RT-0%-C0% SEITVED JOL0H SHIIAAAS TYISHNWNII dI111d¥3Iiv0 ILOBETE
APAREEEsmEEEZEEECSEEOBSRSESNEEENNNI PRI EESEEEE TN IOOt S SO C S AN NI IS E N RO C S S EE LS SSERsNOANLENSENIEEEEES

TL6LL TIIIaNYT

EEEIENEEEELEIONIRS sEmsse=sama

£20Z/20/Z0 3I¥A IDTOANI £TOT/LTSZO
GEITT 0N IADIDANIT [ TR A
EL76LL fLGLL OTZ6D TTATFHE/TO 2202017 GELT-L9-C0% TITIANYT ALNNOD WAEAIS 21T YRS WOuD SLOFETIO EO

0z os FYd AHHIGSfATEEY

EmmsmEmEzEsrzzzesossss ma ArrEmE .

BNCFTInETrsAEAECEEEEswEsAA AR

EEEETFEEERALAAN

saEzaRdR

ZZOZ/TO/TT 3Ivd ZJIOANT
ZS¥P ON IDIOANI
1430 3¥I3 A¥EI0 ATHEY

U NDUY B 04 FLva 3 SOTOAUT W3IT PUTT w0t 113580 auwn ELYT L ae]

88T 07T QN AOILNTOSEY  ONILSIT NJO3dd (Q9DIHI)  TI7¥3°B TL/SEJ/E IR




LEOL/E0 /0 Z1vQ T LE

B000TTELS Y ON INOGOOY

CBT AYMEDIH M 86CL%

00T TLor TLO¥ Lo £652Z-Z0-T0% BEINAD HOINIS AIYWY
TZOE/E0/Z0 ZLNG 778

ODOCTTSESNT ~ON EIMNALDDY

T8 AE¥g TIYE $119%

0a'T LASH & LAR-N lod TE5Z-20- 104 wed TTYE AIVYY
ELOT/LH/T0 31vMd 1118

QOORTITSTLZ “ON LMNOIDY

T4 TO0HIS AFHYY SECES

00°1 B EY gLt ' TESZ-ci-60F id30 FUIA ANEIS AZedy
FLOZ/FLO/Z0 3iWQ TTIE
CooOTTSCH0 OGN LEOODDY LEOESLTIZY
a3 YHOY3d ANWE9 3 TI0T T 8vE
00X B9 G®8 B9 98 CIOT/ST/T0 LTHISIT TEEZ-LL-§0 HOILWIS IWIL ATuHY AMAWDD STELIATE OSHd 13 LEEEZTH €D
lﬂlﬂﬂ"ﬂ"nnnu.IIIIIIIII.Illl““"""“""uu"ﬂllIlll-II!IIIl!lﬂﬂ"ﬂ"“"“ﬂﬂﬂﬂ".lﬂll.l.IIHII‘IIU&.““““UFHIIII EENFE FEETEsrswrF=3SoRAANER EEFEEETEE _m
000029 £334 HOTIDIELOD
£TOTALTIZD
£Z0T AAWILND 00" 90EY
0o T 00’002 00 00T Tr269 ETOC/60/T0 (202608 008Z-95-509 NZI¥R.C ¥ITHYG ' SAS TYIDNYNIZ AINAOD WNY WNOQ CBOGIIM {0
EE=ARES EEFEENEETSC I R R AN RN N T EEEN T NN NN A AR NN I SN NN NN NN PR F SN FEF FE i SRR RN AN AN ENE NN EN AN FEE EEFFFFEG I LI RN NN I NS AN I NF AR P RIEEFFWSFLTLISEITER
00" 458 TdI4 OTIZIELNOM 0F 0RL Y4 OECETTIIH
£OT0ZT 'ON LNOOIDY
EEOT/TE/T0 TIVWQ LNIWILYLS
CIOL/ST/T0 141
001 06 '8LS 00 ELS P f44-T.00- TR 4 £ 1830 IWId QITIHID
EZOZSLT/TO »aT
LUR 00" BT 1 -3 1 fof ZE6Z-BL-TIt J430 514 QTTEIILNOW
cIoz S0/t 247
00T 08 0% o8 v i TYST-SL-L0F ENS- 1450 14 NOLSONIN TTOT/ LT/
E20T/S0/T0 4a1 0F' L%91
DG Y DL SLE 0L SLE £207/L0/20 ET0TL02 95T SL~LOF L4230 ZHWI4 OWOSSTTIH TONT CANNAWQD YD ZALA0D ZEDETTH EO
L R B R S W R ES AEAEmEEE EErOESSAE NSO ASN NNV EEE YRS TESEEEETSCCEEIEOSSSaSSsEEAEEEREEEEE amrmmmmzEmzsszscccssszzcansE
T4 ¥E97ST SLIEr0EE Twlldwd
ZEOTFLT/IT ALWD FDIOLNT
PLECET-HZ CON EITOANL
TTOT HIEWIAIIQ £TOZFLLITO0
NOTIVULSINIWTY ALNNQD VHNIXS Ty PEBIST
00T b YE9TIST T+ ¥EITST LEES €20Z/80/20 £T02802 BLET-9E-Z08 SIOTHOAN ¥Avd TTYE ATIUFIIIAYAS TYNOLLYDONGI SAILVEIA00D TBIEETH €
AIEFEFEFFVECREIraxxm sma BIIPIFIETEXTD EEEmmTTIAdE=SESAANES EExTEwasSrtigsssanaETEEN - e EET ST
3¢ 69€E ay et
€Z0Z780/20 EIMA FIIOANI
TSSTEPIE "ON FIIOANT £T0Z/LT/ 20
1430 qeod ALKNOT WHN3IIS 9L 89E
0o w bEOZE o[ 69¢ TERED EZOTSYIID EZOT¥IT TERZ-0L-Z0F IHIAIND ¥Od SANYE WIDDNH W ¥T HOTLIOZLSHOD EDAINODY 0808ZTY €0

2 EEFERETIENELIAN NN AN TSI IR FEEEFFEN T FNEECFIH I OIS S S A I NI T NN I A N NN I NN AN F S I NN F S NEF S SN S SRS FEHNF ML TR AN RS TR

S@'SL6E LRSWZOYHYW STILITIOYS

CTOLARL/TO - TTOTSET/TT I1au3s

D0-BRIT-H00T 0N LNOODDY

15 3L¥J H 00t

oot (5 B 4¢3 801 o Z5SZ-T0-TO0F ASN0HLENCD ALNNOD WA¥IIS
CTOTART/T0 - TTOTSETSTT F2IANES

00-£9BE0=800T "ON LN

T WUy 4 Qd SLYg 2 W2IQAUT W3l duL7 ,.._D.ﬂuﬂw idsag IUEN Alvd L3 e

£s *abed FRT-0TT°CN NOLINZOS3IY  DMILSIT HIBHI (090FEDM L £Z/sT/L - 9eg



o
=
-

0T
LU TF 4
1
- 1
0ot

e L
001

Dot
g1

0ot

pET
90T
00T

DoTIEILS

@7 0Tl
LEN
00'0%
po oz
00 "SLET

00056
05 LY

T8 9%
QO BEL

BE° 9K

EZ 5Ll
LB
0TI

08°0f

Ge° 0t

00°TEHLE T£269 £202/60/20 £20Z60T 6982-98-509 £207 ANUMAYS ONISNOH BEVWNI  EZINID WOILNZLAD ALMNA0D WNAT 1608210 €3
BMENTrETmrms8iZ TrEEEENETEAOSR UL EFTEEDET AN IANTAEFSFOOsazma s Nl EEFSFfoxxmm l.uthnullnhilIIIllDHlIIIIIIlllIIIllanIlllllllIIIIIM"HNnlnllllltlllﬂﬂﬁunnlllllll
Q1 0861 NOLSNIM
BLPGED TOM ¥IWOLSND
EEOTA IR/ IC ZiWT FITOAMI
ESTLIANT TOM EIIOANT
Ld3T IS NOLSNIM
o1 #21 Tveés I BEEZ-+L-0TF HOEYT NO Wel
00" ZET THEES i S QLET-pL-PI¥ TOVATIW TEAVEL
Q0°522 Triss Ay OEE2-bi-DTY SUNOE TInYEL £TOT/LL/TO
00° 0T ThLES i GEEL-Fe-0TF SISATYNY ¥IV LINYISHY NOH o1 88
00 SLET t+i69 £TOT/L0/L0 £T02L02 GEEZ-FL-0TH AOSSTULW0D ¥IY IITAHGS TWILNNY SHDS % SLIdND N1 PEDREIC t0
R PP PR EERP PR PP PT PP REE SR LS ST R T PEEE ERESESEL S L DTS E LS B it FrmsrwrescaEmEzEEaEEE
05 'LEE SYENOISS IWNOD
£20Z HO¥WW
CTOIT/IO/T0 BLWT TITOAMI
65254 TON 3DIOANT
HOTLIWHLIS INIWIY ALNACD WRIHIIS £raTfLiT/20
00 USE 6TE4S I CoEz-00-To SEIIAEIES TYNOISSII0ONd 05 LEE
0% LY 61£69 €ZOT/B0/T0 LLREH0T €EEL-G0-Ta¥F 149  HOILATOS FUYDHITYAH LNIDIANI SHORETY £0

P e e TR EF TR TT T DT SRR FE R LI LA AL LA RE 22 L £ 1 2 2 L EE bl it

pr4:-L3 )
px4:L)
£ZTHE2
1592 TZHED F
Q07 6ET jd-13-] TTOT/ET/CO EZOTETE

LI EANNIEFFEIEFIEIAANSENENINNFNIEEFEOTR

-1 £TOT/BO/IT TIGIVOZ

tT 5L QELER i
68 0tié9 i
I0TET +hFd-3 ] £20Z/90/20 £IOIBOT

anm PTIITTEETTTE)

08" OF LT0ZT/60/%0 (Z0TedT

08 0% CZ0ZLSLDSER EZOZLDZ

asrzmznm

aunouy a od aivag T BOTOAUI

vy s abed

FEEIIE RIS IR NN EEANEES R AN IR NN IO I N NI I F I F G A IR LN I NN AT RAEEI G A R4S AN AR

(34

FEF T4 LRI NE AN NN AN AN TN IO S A A S NN AN AN S AN AN R A P A AR IR AN T T C K P I A N R N AR T AN EE T AT C A ETARIRS

FrEEETESISEASEE

EFEEInEsEN

T4°552 IHTWIESHOLINT MYT
FEOT/ L0/ 20 Alv¥d IDTIOMNI
£1¥6T0Y “ON FIIOANI
1430 §.44TETHS AINAOD THEAls 34T FES 4]
SITT+BO-TOT DHITINYH WY SNIAGIHS TSERT
SZTI-@0-10% FTaHna ATIE0S YINWW aT 2714 G $E0EZTO €O
FR—— suwsTEETamam FxwmzsigLzaa EEEEEEEESTFSrAmsErASINEAAEEIEEISTEEssamsassEEamEssEE
2313 J4I4 0E0857TIH
€2OZ/TO/Z0 QL £Z0T/T0/10 fZOESLLSZ0
6L T ON INOGOON LA 13
2E5T-5L-e 0% 1430 FYTI CUOESTITHYZIYM DILISITWOO TYALINW OH0ESTIIH LBORETO fO

assumpoDamExs

i TA LHEIWISHOANE MY k&' ¥E E2LY4STa 20 Zed HOLIVALS TRT WY
tZOEA0E/ 10 ZLYA IITOANE
QET 'ON ZOI0ANMI
Frozfof/T0 FIYT FII0ANMI
LBl O ZIQANI
SAI1IIESYID ¥ THHRIT ZEVOANYD
CTIT-W0-TO¥ LEED 5. ZJINIHGF ALNNGCY wEHAIS ETOZ/LES O
TZEZ+ZT-Fi9  HOLWASIO TYNOIENTY AINNGD WHHITS BT Z0%
TR -T0-TQ% HOIIWELS INTWTY ALNNCD ¥Ed3ls 277 "YWIGEW HdD SE0SZTH £0

N AEEEETWANGESiiSAAIAEENAZEEETEFEENFETOSCACS SRS ANNE SRR ENENEENENO ST SIS ENAR NN NN AR NAREE RS ESES
o8 0E LNIWIOWNYW SITLITIOVE 13- 13 24IaA A¥ESOSASHEY
TLOE/ 1O/ E0 Zlwd TTIE
TITI0000 "ON JINOO3DY

Z59E-TR-EO0Y YILNID UOINIS ATV
fZoEfIn/ I Ivd 11I8 LTOL/LT/TO
YBZ10000 ' GON LNAODOY @819
ISSE-LL-E0F HOILYLS YT ATuuvw NOLLYIJQSSY YTlwm QTIILND SEOBETHE 10

9B 85 INIWIIYHYH S3I1ITIONG 9T 6EE FHId ANWIQSAIEYEY
Wil SUTI LoTIETII8] aumn ALY U
BrT-0%T ON #CLLINTOSIH ONILSITT ¥I3HD LO93FHEY) TTiRCE EE/eT/E awd



Qo'T peor
00t 00 0%
L1 Y 5L HEY
oot 999954
T Do sE
09t 00 QoeT
op i 56°%
no*t £6' LIS
ot L2 41
BO°E ooraoZ
G0t o0 0oT
aQtTs I’
99T £2'F
G0 1T 00758
*LUS PR ZRl
L -] 1R 4
Q0§ 2304 4
[l -] TT 6L
L3I -] T8 L82Z
]+ I -3 t9 g6l
ng'e L3R A
oot TE 59

0p-o¢
on-ag

SLOREY
99" 599¢L

TOREY
TO0RGS

LITH9
LIZGS

fo4
£202/80/30 £Z0ZOT

rod
£T0T/60/24 (EOZ60T

FEELIE IR INATNINNNANEFAFARIANENTENENTEER

sDR 14
Q9" 90T

L
L1
|3 e
1R LiT 4
00" 0ot
FI“bF
t2 %
g 508

60°Z8T
B85 FTHT
TEERT
[:1:RA 1
LA 4144
0 B8TL
L0916

ssEEERIEEEEYEIRRISSFCHSACIAdEEIESANAN

Z6°55¢

AUNDWT

&

rOLES
POLED

aried
ariee
arLed
=R 13-
L1 3
brigd
DFLES
orLes

FL169
BLT6Y
SE168
BYTIS9
BLT69
BETEY
BE1ET
BrIET

TLZ69

/

f

CIOL/ST/Z0 £2028TR

a=ra

T T e

/

ETES L

T T T T e

!

ETOZ/CT/Z0 £T0ILTT

e e hn T

f

L

!

ETUE/LG/TO TRORLOL

3Lva

EEEETFRAEFETLASTIEN

B #2IOAUT

5%

- abea

EREEFAEISATOLRE

EEETEEEET

£Z0Z/10/20 ZLWd IITOANE
ZEBESWIE ~CH EX>IOANI
SHE SYWUTYd SW

STIC-Tr-119 Ly L53M ZFTHSY 4Q4 333 TveIKId
SITZ+¥t-fE% JIQIW I53M IEIWW HOL TIZI TeMaANIY

EEEETTSO AN NN ENEFEEE SN NN AR RN AR ST A A RN NN N R AT RS F S T2 AN AN ANEETT

TirZ-00-10%F
TLee-00-10F

5§IT-60-T0P
STTL-60-TaY

QEEZ+8L-TTF
QLEC-BL-11¥
QLET+PL-TTH
QEET-BL-TTY
nrez-gL-11d
QfEC-BL-TTY
0fEZ-BL-TIY®
QEEE-BL-TTE

GEET-LL-G0F
BEEL-LL-GOF
BEEZ-LL-G0%
BEET-LL-GOF
SE62-LL-60F
EEGT-LL-60F
EEET-LL-60F

EBRZ-9B-509

WIE FUTE

BET-0TT O HOLLITIOSIH

SETTmoamaam Zagss=srTamae

£Z02/04/ 20 RIWA THTOANT

ZO0FT "OH Z0I0ANE
HOILTEISIHIWNTY ALHNOD WdaTs
LDy

£roz AMwudD SIDIAYIS TwHR1

CLoz/E1/70 3L¥a ADIOANT
HOTIMAIIT AILNNOD YHEIIS

ST HOITIAYd AH dZTHYHD S0LIYT
40L4vT IATLIIYT 1730

A EEmassmAANE RSN EFImsEEEmsTEEES AN N ANIN Y AR AT SACIR AN MM S A EAT LA ACANNREITNENNENENAFEFSFGELASRA SN LS

YIS OTREI ILNON

O 6EST

STELED "OH HIWOLSD
TIOLF0T/T0 ALNG FDI0ANT
SYOOERTIMI O BIIOANT
1430 TEI3 OTIEIILINCH
N6 HI2IHYANT

ISOH D3

HIvd3y wads

ADEYHIENS TANS

INEYHY TIATEL

SITHILLYE WY INITVATY HIZLOEINT
GAWUOIEIE DNTASYE

51531 MOl Wals

ST4LSD "ON HIWOLIEND
TZOISEL/TT ELNG IDIOANI
TOSEELTNI 'ON ZDIOANT
L4430 FHId A¥dIO AZYYW
ONTAATHE

1oUg H3HLVET

doOH IYLI vHacH
JATLNAYD L1d 3YI14
OTITHSAINI /W LIWTIH 30T
Lidd QUEYINYLS

Iwsd IeINels

£I0T/T0/00 3IVT ADTOANT
£TOTBTHE  ON ZJIOANT
HOLINALIEO ALMAOD WdddlS
TTOT AMIINYLD

GEHYDD ONY LHOJSNTUL
TT0L/10/20 ZTLYD 32I0ANT
LTOETSS "OM ZSIOANE
HOIINZIEA ALWNNGD YY¥3IS

UG TIdTIDEA]

SWIl1SIT ¥O3IED

NYIENE SWE CIIWEW MAN

EorSTICFmsxc-sIAnEE

02708 FWI SYWOTYd 5YT

FZOT/LT/Z0
Do'Q8
SE0RTTQ O

I EFEFFEIFET EamamASYEEARISTSLACEsEN madtiRsSMECESTOEORETEEE

%8518 SEINOISSTWWOD
£TOTALTSELD
TFOASTH
‘LNOLE ONY COLdd  TENWK ¥EOGEITY 10
A SZET NOLIN3LED
EIOTFLTIIC
006281
IASOTZON TEWHILIMW LE0BLTY 10

CETEiEtanENIE

26 STIET FEId AdURASAIUEY

Tihziinsen
SETrrebl
ST ZEORITH EO

T LE0RE S3E4 NOLLII¥WOD
ETQGfaifEd
I8 LB08S
Fwen Jrwgd b Ju]
(09JFHI} TTiROIR ETFSTSE F9IWC



(-1 0 -1

oo

ga’

ag

oo’

oo’

oo

oo

oo

Q0

5T 612L

- o

0B 6ST

0E' 6T

2975%

Wi 96T

667201

59°9%

LA fed

SE°LT

£1°68¢C

o0TEg

SORSEIINQY LENDD ZEYEOEL L 58T
08 91T CEOZFET/ALO TTOTLTID EQTZ ST P+ LNIWETANTWITY ITITIW SWWOHL “NWwIS34 BERETTO t0

INENEEEFEASIIESANIENENNEEEEIE

ST ATIL SESNOISSIMMOD

ZFETITALIRER

S EEARNIERRTE RS L INAEENETEASrAEiEISNANAEESENNEEFETRARSENNIEANNFEESSLRERAENER FEar-IITEIELE

ETTEE "OR LN3ITD
€EZOZ/1C/T0 ZIVWO IDJOANI
ZYEES¥ “ON IDIOANI £2ATSLT/ 20
LTONY TN SI8TITL
SI'e1TL G1Zes £I0Z/61/20 £ZOTSNL QeLZ-00-10¢% TIQTAZ ¥Od 1TIE TYNIZ 47T “TIIH ¥ HMO0EE TOITILIYE BEDRITO €0

FEECffEsss N rEEEFRASEILEARLE WEEFECIRIEEASS

P IEIEEEEImEIEEESTEART AN A A rEE LSS AEEEsAmCEEXETATASSANER

[0 34 T0d

L4FQ aYOE ALNNCO W4yals
LEEQR ON HIMOISND
£I0T/ST/E0 TN ZDI0ANT
0CESHT-ZITZ ~ON IDIOANI
£3°Te 1ELE9 £Z0L/S1/20 £2OTSTT OEET-05-Z0Y SEuva SA0LEYA
L35G WOd ALMNOD YH¥IIS
LEE0F  ON WAWQLISND
€202/80/20 2I¥T IOIOANI
BELTICT+291T 'ON FIDIOANT
0§ 65T TELED CIOLSFPT/ZO0 £202+12 0£t2-05- 20+ STYIE HIATM
1430 GYOH ALRNOD WH¥AIS
LET0R TON MIWOLEND
ELOT/TR/E0 IIMG IDEQANT
T0LE0T-2912 'ON IDTOANT
06" 67 TEL69 F 0LTE-05-707 OV 4341
£2OZ/I0/E0 31¥E IDI0ANT
S69S0T-Z918 0N ISTOAIL
4 11 1ELE9 Iy QEEZ-05-20% amnid ¥sarm
CI0T/EOFE0 ALV IDIQANT
£6950T-29T2 "OH IIIOANI
L19SE 1EL6S P JEEZ-09-T0F HELOH AWTHE'l3s dvd 'FOWd FNwad
€20Z/T8/20 ZI¥O IDTOANI
ZIISOT-Z91Z "ON FITQANI
66" Z0T TELE9 s 0{{2-0%-20% ¥ILTTE HIV
CLOT/EL/TO ELWQ IDIONNI ETOEALTAZO
STSE0T-Z4TE ‘OR IDI0ANT L8026
[18-1} TELES EEOT/LOSZ0 TTHILOT 0EEZ-05-20% YALTLI NIEYZONI ‘SIHOLS TALLOWOLOW AT1I3H.0 LEOBZITO €0

IENFEIDEIISSSfESAsEREN FET==0Ip=a0m

(AR LMIWADYIOW STTLTTIONS
30 E 4 FEIL AMEIA/AJYLY ET &f TTLACOYT i HIYESIa

EmEEEawEEd S

E-CEOTRPO-TOSEESERD "ON IHAGDIY

LET AMH

Z070IT ' il T9GI-T¢-T10Pb AALNED HOIN3IS A3
ETREFLOFTO ILYC TIIE

E-ZESLLFD-ETRESERED 0N LENODOW

SE° Ll EZOTSSTSTD CTOISTT L95T-LL-60% L1430 IEIS AZE¥Y
£enz/en/T0 Ilva 11Ia

G- rEQIAPO-TO00EPIFFD "ON LEOOJIDY

AFYUAY (BT AMH

€8t CIQT/®T/TO EQOIPIZ T95%-49-50% ROILWLS ¥SJdENVHL AZHdY
EIOZ/ET/TE AIWA TINE
T-EESE0FT-THYEYEITT "ON LNIOZIY EZOI/LIfI0
I8 3IwvaT N Z2TeT L1°€%2
ooty FZOTFLOST0 ETOZLOE ZSSE-ZL-rLY HOLW4SIO TYNOIDSH ALNIOD Wdrdls AMTEHOD §YD O0DLXIW AMEN PEORITY 10

AEEFEIFFISCSIETIRIRS EEWIUTEELISEEESNSNERE [l

EEEETEWCTSLCiSSAAYEIEREANNAE

ERREETTPEEEESSEERCIAE

pIth=C ® Od SLYQ = F2TOAUL well SUTT [A1=1ge 1x het=2-2"11] WUFH ALYG HRD

95 cahed BFT-OTIT 0N ROILDGOSEY  ONILSIT RIZED [08DFR TT1vUcé EZ2/ET7E @ueQ



r'T
1310
T
Bot T
T
2T
T
6T
0L
<1 R ¥
[l
0ot
0o'T
LAY

co'Lt

g1

a0t

J0rITeT  ON SJI0AKI

£1°6Y £176" [43 X3 LA 055Z-Ca-PTH 183G TElS SYWOTWE 547
BE'TTIT LA ¥4 bA4 o] fof 85220~ TOF NOLIYALSINIMIY ALNNQD WEEZLS
o159 [tHE) TEEST f D55E-20-T0F WOLLKZL1ZQ ALNNOD wHEdIs
0% CH oy CE ZEESD L 0§§Z~T0~TOY QYOS / 2318305 ALNNOD YHISLIS
FLTLR Y18 [432}-) FAa 05GE-bi-0TF L1430 FEE3 NOLSNIM
U708 TL 0 TEL69 /7 BSSZ-65-5TF JA3G FMId WESED ALEIAGH
LiTrL LLbE ZELED P GSST-bL-0Tl 1430 FUIJ NOLSHIN
LR OF LY TELED Fa 0552-94-1TF 1434 3415 CINIHID
LT £LZR [4301 ] FA gE5L-8L-1TF 143G BEI2 OTTADIILHOH
108 L A1 cité9 P 0882-54-L0F Ld3Q YIS QUOESTIIH
BETLE BE L€ TEEES ;o4 0EET-SL-LOY ens 14Fe 3ALd OUQESTIIH
LIsr 41 4] TLE6Y FAS DESZ-DR-CTF L43d Id1i OTTYAYD £T0E/ LT/ et
¥0 "z b0 ZE F4341 ) F Q05SI+LL-60P IA3C IYr4d AHEAR AIve £5'006
64792 T 14 TEEED CTOT/S1/20 €201 0587-Le-60F 1S AHEZ AEdY ONI “WDIHIWY HIWON TIMOJIMIH S0THCIO £0
sesamEAELEEFGETS . ErazasTEsamam EEEEEUCTIEECANEENEENEFTRESEESCEoEmas A EGOCSEECmREEmEAEMBESEBGEIESEEAECOSARReANREIRR A RExC RS AN N,
00°'61T SHINDLES LWWCD
£202/90/20 3LWo IDIOGANT
*2869 OL6Ty QN 3JIOANI 4.3 FERFE-4]
[543 ] HOIIVEISTHTWTY ALANOD WHNEIS 00" 6TT
o' oo ETT (3411 ] £ZOZ/60/20 TIDILOT ZETT+00-TOF (UYD d¥dD ¥IAIAOEY AWWIHLTWIH SUENICIDY ILVEOLECD SW3 III NOIDIY »QTEZ10 €0
zamraa AFEFEETLEX !IIIIIIIlnnUlI!I.Il.lllll"“ﬂ""ﬁllIIIIIIllllhununuuullilllli'llﬂﬂﬂ“.ﬂﬂ*ﬂ.lllllllllllluﬂ“&uuﬂﬂ- soARERNE EEEFE===Ls331 am
00°ST oy 1)
ETOL/OT/TO TINT FIIONMI
OFSZT ON ZDIOMMI 134 TN AFE L]
1430 QWO ALHROD YHMEIS oest
00'ST Q0 sT SIE69 EZOT/PTAT0 LTO2ZYIT ofLz-05-20% YIVEHY LW14 F¢IL 5.0359 {OTEZI0 €O
AT RATEENEEFSFEEEFFEYRELEY am EEFTEE  ARAENEEEEF SN F AP A A N A NI I AN R S S T IR I S A R AN N F AN NS FF T T AT A AN A BN FEA RN
001 ANMd MOLILNEIMISTA IMA
0BELOT ON LNAOIOY
CEQL/TESTO 31O 2DTOANT
TEZOTORELOT "ON IDIOANT TZOT/LT/2D
EM0 ALRNOD WHHIIS 0ot
00" LT 00°eT 9TEEY E20T/ST/ID £202ETE SITE-BL-60S ONILEIL ONEd AHOLYUOTYT QOOHIAR ZOTRZITY €0
IEETEAEESCSFIREEN FFNTTEINNARINSENEEN Iﬂll““ﬂﬂi.llllllllll.NI".U"“I‘.'IIIIlIllIlIIlll!lﬂ.ﬂh-IIIIlIIIIIIII‘IIﬂ*ﬂ‘nhlnlllllllllﬂllllﬂﬂl.l'wlnll imE L1 ]
TH ZEE HOTIVHLSINIWTY
€207 Adwiuner £20Z/LT/20
THST BOOR D#H0 D06L “ON LANCODY TH TEL
TH ZEL Tk ZEL TZDZ/60/T0 ETOTEOL QEZT-TO-TOF FOVLFOS - ~NIWGY ALHMDD YU¥IIs OHE 'WEN RINYNIL LNITIOWnd 1018210 €0
FEELIERIREEENE TR EEZRIEEIAIEREANE RE - EEREITTTEEN EFSTESLSEITESANSAINEIERTN EFOTECISSETE=SAS L3 E ] EIECAT NN AR AN NN NN I NE NN F S S I ORI AR R AN NN N FEAEEFTITE T
00" T9E HOLNIS IO
CEOZF40/20 319D A2IQANL
68452 ‘0N 3IIOANT
HOLYES I TYROISEY ALNAGD WYgIIs tTOE/ LT/ TD
00' 2% o0°z9 06LE6S For Sf0Z-20~bE8 LuH o0 196
0008 00008 V6LED €O/ PT/T0 LTOHZRIL SIDT-Zi-vEg HOND BNITYN-35EN00 SOLIOULSNI JO0UD ADCIGHDASE ALAINS DITENd 9OTHTTY [0
EIRATEEEN ENE EtE AR I A IR SN TN SN FE P I N F F AN N I N SR TO I AT R N AN IR N AN I NSRS IS A SN I RANS NN INN IR TR [ERRIZE AR R At B g LR B A Bl b STEETTITRELSEE
EL 08T THONT TIVEOES
W AN0YanneTY
{2oz/0T/20 - CTOZ/AO/2Z0
FINITHISNOD LENGD ILWACHd
(TR £6 £% L o oTTZ-ST-TO® LNIWISHNEWITE TYIW
WN ANQEEnine T EZQEfEL /TR
Junouy & o2 3LV 4 FDTOAUI WL SUTY wO T IRERG suel 3rva #43

LS s abeg BRT-CTIT 0N ROILAMTIDEZY BRIZSIT A2IH2 (09233 TI P06 £2/8T/C SIE]



eI

Do 1

oot

*1' "

ae'T

[-1-B §

T

oot

0o T

go°t

[+1e a4

ontos

£0° 0S

IT ¥

YO IC

R s

TET 6L

6 ILT

(41

29" 10T

fLaT%

69764

P67 LET

Q€ Zot

<1 1

G695

EEAEEN AN EETNEFCAI S A n AR SE A FNE AR Em A AR A Py ST N AW CEAREIEATSFTISESSARNE

RS

[ ]R8 -43

BLCERE

TE |

¥eTEL

T¥TAL

Ty Tl

TL 918

BS'£L

FETLET

rrasREIESEN

06 Z0E

By ELE

[ETIIEIEL TIT LT TT T ]

FEE

12069
TLL63

§4L48
99L69
FILED

06Z63

06T69

LTBESST/20 ETOISTE

EZOG/LOFTO ETOCLOT

EEEELDARA

ETOT/LOSZ0 ETOILOT

aivd

ETFTETRIFESTEASSESRE

3 @OT10ALL

85

sabed

gL ERT
¥Q gLt

I FENIEEFFFEETCoEsmmmoEssEaIEe

AIVRON YINIDHEIA
HITEIS DNE2
LS¥STAGOLTES OI WIVI2
05908 oM INILLYE
1430 avoE

AEOSTED M HEOD
MI3¥05 DIAET

ILLT-QO-10¥%

TLLT-00-T0>

GUId MIIED AIWINO TCes
Y14 OTTIITLNOW £L73T8

ETOT AW HMT GOI1¥3d INITTIA
£ZOT/Z0/20 LW 11I1e

TOTLIE “ON INNOSOY

HOIIY¥IS HIISHYEL HOLSHIn

T0BE9 ON LWIQ0JY

HOILYLE HMAISHVUL QUCESTIIH
QLECYd "ON LROODIY

Laad AYIS AITYD ALIIACA

TOOSPT ~ON LHENOOOYW

JIAO E¥Id SYwWOTwd 5%

Z¥ES 0N ADIOANT

QOSF¥L TO0RPEL ‘TOZRIT TON IRAODOW
1430 F¥Id OITYEYD

QOLFS “OH LHNDOoW

1430 FYLJ UTTIHMND

TOTUTE “ON 1MNOSOY

L1430 I3 OTIIILINOW

€628 “OM 3DTDANT

00939L '005HYL
"OOZOLLZOSSFETI06ST TON LNNCOOY
1480 IHId NOLSHNIM

TOLE9 “OH LHNCOOY

AL OHOEST1IH

QET o IDI0ANI

GoRLPL

TOOLTYLTOZUS "TORLT “OM IMNODDY
A430 3T OWCESTIIH

IS5T-L9-50F

E56L-L9-50¢

TSEE-65-50F

TSEL-£6-%TH

ISSZ-0B-ETH

ISST-8L-TTF

IS8T -8£-11%

[ATTARF AR NS ]

IGSZ-SL-L0%

TEET-5L-LOY

Ll ExsrmrEETisArAScoSEEEEEECLE

ZETSO0000M “ON 1HNOISY
TTOZ/TL/ET IEINA IOIOANI
SHRTTOTOANT “ON 3JI0ANT

MOLLYYLSINIWAY ALHNOD WEdIIS
FOLINOW QW0D3d DHIAIET

ZETSOODGM “OM IRO20Y
CIOZ/TE/TO 3EMQ 3OIOANT
OESOOTOANT “ON SDI0ANT

HOLLYELSININDY ALNIOD YE4IIS
HOLIAMA QU003 DHIATNG

TLLZ-00~-10F

TLLE-00-TDF

FEEAEETCARASSISESSASeSENINTEZISSSIAR

JYI4 SWWOTYd S

EZOT/LT/E0
' eat
THLIGS0R Y1SIA WHEEIS BOTEITY (O
ArEEcoEEiESASNIRENNAR
Qf'eL 11T 40MYT
B ZLT 2ETE OTTHEYD
HOLSNIN €5 LT IYIE OE0ESIIH

EZOR/LT/T0
€100t

“OHI TdC-00 DTHLIITE WHHALS LOTEZTH £¢

AmEEEECEo Y CsssAEEsmI N ANENIENZEEEEEECEESSSSSSoSS=EEE

FERT2 BYANOI S5 IWNDD

£TOIT/LL/T0
RIS

TINICSONICTIOR YEHTS H0THZTH €4

RN NI FSSESSC S A NN L NN LS NN T FFEE s FFTEFSFARSSCOOISEIRISCNNEmLENEN

£T°6% FHI4 SYHOTHL Sw1 207 0T% INIWEOTNN SEILITIONG
3UIJ NBFYI ALHIAOL TS BET HOLSHIN £1°99 YT OTTEIILNCW
TUIZ OUOASTITH LI 41 Tuld OTTHEND LY FYTA AYNIQS AL
9906CTT "ON TIIE
CZRT/TCATO TIMG ADIQAHT
weIl ALY uot3diiased BURN AIVC EE =]
Y1070 0N NOILNTOSIY {IaST7 ADBHD (093343)  T17¥076  KT/SLFE  @IRD



00’1

oot

po't

00T

ag’'x

BZ LE

a¥' 8L

ST LT

6679

LE"TY

OLTERY

0% 98

Do a08L

TL 6Ly

BELE

S RL

ST

L1

L& 17

CEcOEseRrRCENEEZARNETSEESISSASS

0o BYe

oF’ 96

EEEEETEEAREFHA RN AN NN NN EE NN NI R SN AR AN NN ENEA R I FF SRS amamad

00008y

FFANTEFIHES LY EFNIEE I FETRANEFANCCEISISCEN

LL6TY

AR EFEIFFIFSECEEIIAS NN NN AN TN NN FAGEEFEESE TR

SEZ6Y

ETES

98149

YBZED

JEI6T

(3413 -]
BTEGD

EEREEEFTEEIEE

PHZED

TLLE9

F5EGY

TLLhd

£ZOT/ET/ 20 £IOZETL

ETHESOT/20 EIOTOTZ

T/ L0fT0 €L0Ti0L

£T0Z/80/ 20 EZOLBOT

FESTTLNARS

EZOZSPT/E0 ELTO0ERTIT

[ZNZF60/Z0 FTOEZRDT

EZCT/ETSTO £E0IVIT

CAR (24

i |0TOAUL

3]

iabea

SFCBELST "OM IQTOMNI

Ik SILLITIOVE ALHNAOD YYYIIS

0SST-TH-TO% HOIDENNGD X0 '3ISNd
TUOE ‘O YIWOISAD

ETOZAPTAZC ALva 3DI0ANT

$/566¢9T "ON TITOANT

JWOW SETLITIONG ALNNCD WH¥3IS

A5 TTeE

0§SZT-ZH-T0k WANYENE 3104 “EIVEEE IINDdEID
THOE CON HIWOLSMD

£20L/E0/20 ILWO EDIQANT

9/948L5T "ON ZDIOANI

b SEILITIOWE AINIO) WHAIIS

0552-2¢-T0F AZRCINGT Q0 1wONd
CHOE " ON HIWOLSAD

£202/01/20 ZI¥d 3DIOANE

$/0¥6L9T "OM 3DI0ANI

LWOW SATLITIOWI AHAGD WyHI1S

0G6Z-Z0-T0F 118 3Iqv4s
Z80E "ON YEMOLSND

€202/90/20 31¥T IDIOAKT

9/028L9T TON EADIOANT EEBZALT/LD
IWOW SEILIIIONG ALNAOD YHEIIS S8 ell
055E-2¢-T0 21ne AALVHOJHODNT ‘ATTTYA NS ETTREITH EO
EEzmTuscaca sEsaaEEEwEIGsEIANE A EEPEESUSGCCANELANEEENEEGEYSEEEEIAAEEENEEREEFTSTSasssmammasEa
L3-8 2y {=F]
£IOT/L0/80 2LWO FOTOANI
L¥0daE 1202 AdvneNC
1430 gW0Y ALNAOD WHMIIS fEe2Aelig
0+ ZEE-YH “ON ISWIT 0o 62
168Z-05-Z0% ALTYADY AUNONYD QOIXEW MIN IO ILMLS TTTRITY €0
TTTTooassAEN Ildﬂtﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂhl..!ll.l.!Il.-llﬂﬂ“.ﬂ.&“'l!ll.lll.l.IlIlI.lﬂﬁ“ﬂﬂﬂnlllnllllIllllII“'&#“"N"“IIIN..IIII
[ -1-3 “TTTdqNe"
£IOT/V0/E0 ALWO FDICAHI
TLPPT 0N ADIOANT £T0ZSLT/ 20
ATLIAUTHT ALNAGD WHUIIS oy 84
§26T-L9-50% SN1LSIL 3LS¥M QINOIRI-SEIIANES TYOLLATYNY LSAMHINOS TITHTT0 €0
- smammsmamzmaczzamsm mxmsatzzzcssasEmEmm aman
Jg " 008L 5333 NOILoTH0a
CIGT/90/T0 ILWO IDI0ANI
9T0-2aALZ "ON IDIOANI EZDZ/LTSLD
MOILNILIET AINICD WHHIIS [*1+ B 1+ - FA
£69Z-30-509 €20 AUYONYS SMISOOH BIVWNTEIZINGD NOIIMILAQ ALHAOD OYHODOS 01T8ZTY £0
ﬂll“““"ﬂu_un“llh.'.l.IIIIIHIIll'lu.“ﬂﬂﬂ"h‘"l.l.l.lll.IIIIIIIIII..GG“““HHHIIIlnhlIIIIIIIIIﬂﬂlI“u“ﬂﬂlll'nllh
-1 LHIWIISOSNT MY
1337 5.44I83IH5 AMNNOD WEAAIS
LOPSTAGYSE RIS "ON INIILY ETOE/ LTSI
SANIED TTYAME zeeTh
fEAZ-G0-TDF W0J FINWEYE1D THIIAZW THLIASOK WISTA YHEIIS GOTEITH 0
[ AP RCERGIYSSmmECEEEEsEEEECEmETES . EmmmrEmaEEssmzeTIICE P
407001 BYINOISSTRMOD
L¥SIA0S0TIS OT WIWID
6THGS CON LMITLIYA
HOESISEY
wair sul: voTzdiidsag IUEN ALgo 2%
FRL-07TT°0H NOILANDS3N DNILET™ NIEHD (R93TEI]  TTFO°E EEZfa3ff  'I00



o't

Do°T
00T
0ot

o't
L1 R

0o°tT

1 4

000ty

[+]1 B8 ¢

g0 sTl

0g aE
T9 06
6T LET

B IE
L -1 ¥ 4]

15°'8L5%

TE PCCL

TL E92

00" 0st

a4 sTT DZBLY £202/00/20 ETOTOOT L1 TARTAFN L LEDIT 037 NOILWLSKHOM JFXN73d DRI CENITA BeisiTd 0
B EEETFEEANECSEEAEEAETEEAAEASsAAMSNEdAGFEIEEACUETAATIEsEzmsamz=adcesaEan a wemyrmz =A== cnmzxasscscemaneenEm sxmcwmzzmassasimnazanm aman
TETLDL AAETD ALNAOOD 49 301440 g7 18 SHIHNSCIEL LA 114 SEINOISEIWAQL
EZOZ/E0/T0 3IWO IDIOMI
FFETI0LT CON IDTOAMI
IIIL0 . NEITTI RINICD YHEIIS
o008 SLLED P STZe-r0-TOY DONIAGTHE
Ty 08 SLLE9 £7 REZZ-+0-TOF ¥34%d ISKIIIT IDWIYAW
BZ LiT SLLe9 TTOESITS20 £ET0TITL STTT-+O-TUT d34vd EENIAIIT SSINISNG
T5IT "ON MOS0
TG LLEHLOT CON IDIOANI
fZ02 LEYNNYD
HOILYELSINIMGY ALNNGD WEAEIS tzer/LT/En
-Eas | +LOT6S P fE£2-L0-TOF SINFYHY LIWHINDD ¥9°579¢
LEas-1341 LOCSS ETOIFI0ST0 ETOTIOT TELE-00-T0 S30dHD  LOWELACD TONI CSESTULEELNE JIOYINL GITHZTE ED

s rmEEETEEEECEE SRS ARSI AN RN AN AN NS FIFUC S IR N I NN AN NN A NN RN FEEEESSFE T IR A N N AN NN S I A I FNINEFACL IO RARR ARSI NN

T5 BLSS IELED ELOZ/OT/ID £20Z0T2

AEEFNINEFFEECIOERICOLAIERETS

T8 PTLL 15669 ETOE/ET/20 EROTSTE

90T2-Eb-00%

FACEESSINCTOSSRAREEANEEEN

DTTL-99-10¢k

19 BLES LNeED TYEITIE JWE500

£EOI/TL/T0 JIVG IIIQANT

SIOTOANT £24F LHVANYD LEOTALTSTO
LvED dvSse0 19 BLES
WAUa0ed THvED LLNAOT WINRIS IIUL SATHO FHL SITHZTE £0

NN NN EGE NI FFIESTSTUSFSOAI X rCmoAsrmaastdidMAFENISFIENRFAINCCESTSS

TE ¥EfL SINIWESASSY ALYTL0Ud
EIor/v0/10 Ilvd IDIOAT
0158 'OK ID10ANT EZOT/LTSTO
ADTE40 5.4055358Y T8 $EEL
ZOWLSCd 11 CHMOQL S #ILFYN EHL LITIETE 10

AN I NN EE RN YEEEEEEEmsEEEemsEErdOEcCESARSAAEN LRSI NN EE S IR RN IR A TR I A G R NN I NN AN NN NN N AN NN AN NI NN RS CUSISIERAASAR AR

05 PRL AT ALNAOD S0 32130
Wi AnddIndnaTe £E0Z/ LT/ Z0
SECID LLVAoYd 05 #8T
05 bET £TOIASTSTO TTOZTHTT THPZ-50+T0F LHIMESENGHITE IDYITIN AYIMONADS YSITUIL STT8ZTTY £0
R R R A S N R N N N NS RN N A NN NI EEEETEEEEIESEECEddALSEOSARISAEE NS AREE
TLEST HOLYESIa
EROIFT0/20 ZING TTIE
SO20T00 200 Of BZ28& “ON IMNOJDW
£202/82/10 Z1¥T TIIE ETOTALTITO
PLROIO0 £DO OF 228 “ON LMAO2OW TL g9z
ZLUE9T £20TFE0/20 LTOZEOT TZIT+TL+%09 HAIWISIA TYHQIDEY ALMNOD WHHIIS 1T ONYEHOHE S0L SEEETIQ €0
R N N LR N N A S R Rk ST R TR F N R RN RN NN AN TEA NN AN NN PSR FY IS AEamTEEESSEEAEscETEEEEEEEEEEE
00 08T LNFWIIHOINE MVT
§6Z> AI HIWOLSND
€ZOZ/TL/T0 3LWO 3DI0ANI
9€t "ON IDIOANI
[Z0T AyvnNYr CEDE/LT/TD
50569 1450 S.44T4IHS ALNACD WHHIIS G0 B8T
09 asT 50865 LIDT/E0/Z0 LTOTEOZ LEHT-ED-TOY TELNEY 104 Y1804 FITAWIS ALIOL GNY JILA3S HOTYL *TTHTTY €0
T IEENEEEEEE AR FE NI N F I F NI N PRI NN NI NE T FF R TN TR I I c oI s IS SRl S E s L A R T AT I A AL TS L IRARSIACRErSIARE TS LE-EXEEE2 R I3 R L S E -0 2 AN ST E NN LS 2RI LR N ] -

€5 Ll INIWIONINYH SATIINIZYI
TROL 0N BIWOLSOD
£20T/%L/T0 LIMA IJTOANT
ELOTIYI/TO TivQ IATOANT
RN £ Od ELVa 5 B0TOALI WIT BT uozdTIassg FUEN SLYD mH2
k] zabea BYL-0TT 0N MOIINTOSSY  OWILSIT XWI3HD [9923=0; 1206 ELFST/E -@ed



TD0EOTILEE "ON ZTHOANT

TINOO-Z0PGRTLAS ~OH LNACDIY

GTOB-D¥L -5LY

£E98-DFL-5¢5

IHAWNTEIO0HEE T EH

00°1 0T 7E atTe FELES v Y 1ETET-10-TA NOIIVEISTINIWIY ALLHAOD WYNIIS
ETOLFSZ/TO0 ILVD TIIE

00DSHEHEEE  ON ZDIQANT

0TO00-ZGA0AZTL0S “ON INOODSY

(1. B 4 59°Z10T 9 TIOT C202/90/20 ETOTIOD TETZ-L0-TOE HOTIVALSINIWOY ALNNOD wyu3ls
{TOTAEL/10 Alvd TIIE

95ZTEIHTEE TON FDIIOANL

TOOQD-9LITSZL0L "ON LRAGOOY

LBCL-0%L-5¢5

SE90~-0FL~5LE

co't 8z’ 98 ez 98 LETED i7 TEEL-05-20% 1430 O¥Od ALMACO WIY3IIS
£20T/5C/10 31va TTIE

2E680THLEE “ON IDIOANI

POOOO-TOSCETLOS “ON LMNODIY

$926-453-545

J0E0-¥82-5L5

L95L-0PL-5LS

L¥TZ-0%L-SLE

[+ & & 087 0BT 09 03T 9562 P TZIE-HE-E08 IMG AIRAOD WHHIIS
£TOL/S2/10 Alva 1Ti8

BEEERTITES “ON IDICANI

BROOO-L090RTL0% “ON INAODIY

£5L6-0PL-548

0o T 00y wor BSZES if TZIT-9%-9T T S3IDIA¥IS AFONIDHEIWI
£ZoL/52/T0 21NG TTIE

SEEROIHTE6 "ON FDTOANT

TOO00-Z090BTLOS ON INNODIY fToefLT 20
GETL-OFL GLE S8TBEST
00T S0k S0 9% 16269 £20TFL0/T0 ETOTLOT 1ZT2-06-TH 143Q 2¥Id CITHIYD SIDTAYIS SETTLVIM HOZIUIA ZITETTO €0
AENEZEBEAIEFEAFEIESALERS AN ERAN LL] FENEFFUTEFLCESRCEZITSARRS AEEEws - TEEFSEFEEIEZLERTEA REE IEEENAFFFEESFFIESIISSLAN = LE) EENEETENENEFEEFEFS
BLOLBT [y Lo
685 ON YIWOISND
EIDT/I0/20 AIWC 3IDIQANI
STE099 'ON ZDIDANI L EXIN #3411
Ld20 avo¥ ALNNOD WHHAIS LOLEE
00°T vel LRT vLOLET 6C968 £TOLSL0/E0 fE0TLIZ 0EEZ-05-TDF HOISSIWE ISOHWHNE ‘DNT CORILOWINLISIA SN 12T8ZTY £0
T EFEEskiISTLERANERE SN an EEEFTCCC TR S AR I AR NN AR TN EEF AN FFAF AT S C I I ST S AR S AL T AN NS NI NN E NI N T N FF FE SN FF I NUAC I T INA NS AN IRI NS ERATENENE R
[} SE<L+ 814 ONOESTIIH
ZLETHEST 'ON YSWOLSAD
EIOT/IT/TO AIWT FDTQANT
TESPTTEET 'ON 2DIQANI
1430 I4T4 OYOESTIIH
0g L 01915 a1’ 915 0z869 i 6662-5L-LOF LADIZEL/OHIIETHS
oot o0 08T o0 06T 0ZR69 ) 666Z-SL~£0F QUOM ILISOLWUD/ITEYL TYIHLSNANI
091 00'SE Q0S8 07869 A £66E-5L-£0F  HOLYYD ¢/ 135 278WL ¥0d SUILSYD
noz 0oLy L1 23 o2EE9 A, SE6T-SL-LOY 13TLNC DET AVl
LR ¢ 6o’ ¥a 00 ¥9 0ZB€9 I 6852~ SL L0t 53DO3T HOWE 7 IS ITAVL
ILiA ¥ 00§91 05591 LE4-01] F ! GEEZ-SL-L0F SHITTIAID ELIM JTIHS XOR
A8 ¢ LT AR 12 o] -2 azge9 ) 6662-5L-20 b AL I1IVHSH TTEYL WALAVIE
20"t 00" LB R Ls ozEED ! E56L+SL-LOF TR HOTIWMLSHEOM INNT2a
00" T LGt b L] 6Z8ES fof 6662-5L-L0F SEXTL FIDATT AIVE ANV IAIS £20TALT/20
114 g’ aw =1+ A1 ] uzEes fod EERT-GL-LOF LIS/ SYIAIAIC ATIHE WOLLOE Ol ETSE
JUnouny # 03 FiMG B BITOALT w2IL SUt us13dTIoRg aWER 319G R

19 ebeg €¥T-01T ON NOIENTOSIR  JNILSIT HITHD (0923ED) TUIRDE £T/9TfL  ateg



oo

80°

]+ 1

co

o0

L3

IB'591

TZ 9N

5k LE

BT BOLT

90 LED

950422

9 THL

5279806

ZT #IE

Y0 80T

THSYT A § 1TIT-1T@-%71
44 LA FTCIFET/E0 ETOTSTL TETT-HE-T1¥
3F L8 t20Z/E0/T0 TIODZEOE 1ZZT+60-TOY
[ ————— PP PR RIS S PV P TP DAL PELE SR LS
BI FOLT LIBES ff IB6T-95-20%
90" LER LZERS L THEE-95-I0¢
95 08IZ LIFED £ TEET-95-20%
LR S-T A LTBEY TEOESST/Z0 £Z0EGTZ IBET~95-Z0%
R EEmEEEEETEEEEFEFLSSSrOlNENNEEEANEEEANEFS SO ST AETEAMAME AN RN SR EAE RS S ACASNNNENUEEFRSEEEOUSTISIaCooNEEAN
6 908 9TZES FIOL/LO/ED EZOLZLOT TLLT-00-T0Y

ATEERIREEER INEERTRARET

Z1TFIE LHTWZOYHYW SITLITIONG
9t 76 ROLIWALE INIWTY $8°270% SUBNOISS IMWOD
§90FT QN NOIINAINLE1A IMG To0E HOLYHISTNIWIY 3YId

A O 1 3 BIZ6S CZ0Z/OT/T0 ETOTOIT LZET+I0-TOY
0 B0 SETET 4 / TEET-ST-TO%
Iunouny 2 O¢ NG  # @TeAu] weIl AU
1% - #bea

ERT-017 ON NOTLANOS3Y

ESST-PRE-5L5

LEGLETOOT "ON LufOHIW
I23C FAIJ SYWOTEd 5w
EZ07/60/70 SIMT 32I0ANMT
ELI0-T¥L-54%

GIE&LHEDHAT " OH INOOINY
Lddc 3¥IJ C1TIHLD
£20T/L0/20 TLWQT IDIOANI
YTIS-¥68-TLS

SILTAR0OT " ONH INOCOOY
MOLLMIIZTO AINOGD WHEIIS

mxo-aacEammEm

HOILYALSINIWOY AINNOD WY¥3IS
SOHTTIO0SZT 0N 1D3I00Yd
£I0T/9T/T0 XM AIIOANI
LELTTT "ON F2I0AMNI
TTOZFOE/ZT OL TZOESATOSEL
5IDIAYIS TYHOISSIIONT
QO0ETO09TT “ON L2300
TIO0T/61/TT TAWD ISTOANT
SITITT "ON IDTOANI
TZOT/EO/ET OL TTORASOSTT
SIDIAEES TYNQISSIL0Ed
PUGTTOLSZTT "N 1JALodd
ZIOL/ET/TT Ilwd IDTOANT
PFELTT “ON SOIQANI
FEOTPO/TT OL ZZI0T/EOF0T
FIDLAEITS THHOISSIIOND
090ETOaPTT “ON LIICoEd
TIQEZSTZADT 3aMd OICANI
LEPOTT  ON 3JI0ANT
TEOZSLO/OT OL ZIOISOTSED
SIITANIS THHOISSISOPEIENIONT '"INI

ZTOZ/TESIT LMD IDTOANI
£SZT00Q “"ON I2TOANT
NOTLYHLSINIWIY AINNOD WHYEIS
SADIAEAS E@IM

£202/52/10 2L¥Q T1IE
LECHOZSIEE ON 2DIOANT
S0000-TOIOBTLOS “ON LNNOIIY
PETI-0FL-GLY

6SEZ-0KL-5L5

IMOW SEIIINIOYA ALNNOD WHYAIS
€Z0T/SL/ 10 IING TIiE
6E6E0Z9266 'ON FDTOANT
§0000-ZOIABTLOS O INIOIOY
QDE*-QFL-5LS

IR TLVE0Md ALNNOD WHHEAIS
EZOIS5T/T0 Z1¥Q 716

doTadTiosec

DRELSIT AI3ED

FmETEsosTEn

A8

TANYAWOD 3 NOSTIM

LT

WHIWOY  CWOEI T

A S I A NI P IR A A N N S NN FFFFF R S A N IS NN NN NN AN EEFE PO E S S

-

82
50°

(G923H3 )

LEREIFLY/EO
L5'62%
WYIELEANIM FITETTO 10

NFrFEITASASSREESENANEE

SEJ3M0ud TYLIdYD

LLSS

fZoTfLL/Z0
BS LLSS
¥ILOZTQ 0

9BE FEANQIFTEIWNOD

£zoEfLr/T0
L1411
F2TRITE €0

80T anant IITEOHd
L] Ll
St UL OTTYEND

AIWC =40

TI°%0°6 X422

razeq



197 %L1 DNTTEL GNY ONIQHODZE 6E 9%€ SINIWSSISSY ALLGL0HL 5 OLEE NOLLWELS INIATY

TZOZ/T0/7I0 LW ZDI0ANT

DRITIIRN £TOT Agvroler

LEOOGCTZIL ON WEWOLSMD

TEOELTHTI0 " ON ZDIOANT

oo T SHERZ 5y {¥T YHIEY £ BEHZ-L0-T0% ¥TANSYIHL AINNOD WHNZIS
STETESEIL TOM WIWOGLSND

LEOEETEL0 “ON 3DI0ANI

o't 5B 107 g9 10T L3040 F HGRT-80-i0Y JEET 5.33183HS ALNADD WIE3IS
eTOLOEOZL “ON HIWOLEND

SSOEETBTO ~OH ZDIOARI

00T ce'zer 567 £92 15269 /S §59Z-TE-#€9 HOINISTA THNOIDIY ALMNOD YUNIIS
YEEFETTTL CON HIWOLSOD

HEGELTIHT0 "OM IDIOANI

L 4 g4 69T Ar €91 69765 f! EGHZ-DE-Z0V LdAa aQvod AINAOD WHYTIS
TEEEA50ZL 'OH JIWCLSTD

190ELTET0 "ON IDIOANI

50T TO'LET TOTLET BIEES PO SEFZ-BEL-60% IMT AINMOD YHARIS
YEEOEETLL OMN HAWOLEND

PHOELTRTO "N FDTOANT

0o0't 0t gel 0T SET DeZeg AN A6RT-60-T0Y TIT440- NOILHALST ALNIOD WEuAIS
LOESETT2L 'O HIWHISND

SEOETTETO "OH Z0I0ANI

<1 ¢ Lo ezt L9 EZT 05269 it GERT-§0-TOF OISO -NOTINALED O5
TSOLUTICL " ON dIWGLSOD

cHOETTRTO “ON IDTOANT

00" 1 L9 RLl L9 BLT #2ZE6S ff BEHT- (B~ bT FET TS ALNOCD WHHAIS
FHOLOESTL “ON HIWOLSHD

FHO0CETAEG ~ON 3o0I0ANL

YOSETESY AINAOD WUWIIG

00t o668 6 L2 75269 A 8582-50-10F 159

F3a PRE-T8 oL %Y T5%69 s 9682-90-10F £3T400 ¥OTOD

Aot 66" Y 65 % T5Z69 i §6BT-90-TOF 531400 AIE

oot [T TX 8L ST z5z69 F 265Z-90-T0F FUNYHELNIVE ATHINGW
95690922 'Ol JIWOLSAD £20T/LT/20
SEAEETET0 “ON 2DI0ANT 22992

00t ¥e LET ¥S L2 8BIES £T0T/9T/20 1202972 968Z-10-T0% NOILYHISIWNTHOY ALNOGD) WHdEI1S HOLLYSQNUD XOWIX SZIRTTH (D

msmszEEm EEErzmssismsEESEEEL FEmEmE T ma IR NN NN IS A I LN AN AT A SEF AR ANANI NI FTFAEENTE

SEEzpan=x

BT 5L FELd HIATYD AldIngd
ETOTSTQ/E0 Ziva T1IE
TTITS-E4L =548 £Z0T/LTS20
LOESTOODGD D&l IMA0DOY "I 1A
00T 0T SL 0z SE ERQZFLO0/T0 ETOTLOT 1ZIT-65-5TF L4320 3EId MITED ILETACS SHOTLYITHNKMHOD KM LZTRITY {0
FNEEFS AR AASARI AN NI EETE N FEICOCCY SARA A NS IRI NN AN ENETNEFRNAFFCTTIRATR AN L] EFIWEEFELOZATRE REEXEEEEE FEIFFAPFs s I33aNEN FETECESTASE=RERES LR
NOLSNIM
LTOL/0E/T0 ZLYD IDICANT tzoz/et/zd
£Z0T AWV 00 &Y
00T 02 69 Q063 SEZ69 £207/¢0/20 £TOTLOT TEFZT-FL-0TH QITYITNN TERLS TYUINID NOLSNIM 4272370 O
EFFEEENIESETIE RS AN IRIANEND NI EEEENEEFEL AR I NI RS FN AR T HE AN FANENFNFFF - AC L ERE s S AR 1 SN NI NS AN EET FFENFFFINFARISTIR RN EEETANEBISNERFEIREEFFEN ZEmaTRE am ans
80 971 SHOILYFTE 40 AYIENS
87991 FEIA SYHITYE SWT ZT 98T T4 OTTIDLENCH £F i HOLIN3L3G
TIOTSE0/T0 ILYCE ZDI0ANI
SELE-460-6LG
BZHITEOOT "ON LN1000W
oo T 80- 021 600zt £TOT/HT/I0 ETOISIE TZET-S0-T0% SHOLLD3TA/ ¥Y3To ALNNOD WHEIIS
£7024/60/T0 31wd IDIOANI
JWneuny # od ELYG & @2FQAUD werl uT1 wo1adTasse FWEH ZLva #30

%) +abed Br1-0T7 0N NOTLAT053RE DNILSIT ¥IIHD (P93I TI FOCE ET/SL/E 9IRE



LI*R S
ne'T

L/ ¥

tLU Y
DatT
gt
an"1
P01
o' T
0T
ot T
T
M0 T

L

0o I
11+ 4
11 S
oot
0ot
1 4
oot

et
=12 4
po°z

0ot
9o T
111 I

BT
oz

=1 §
oo 1
-1 4
oot
a9t

[T I §
a0t

arr
et
T
LI
bl
00T
0T

99 Ly
s 11

1629

ILE
314
99°LY
£ET0T
[A 0 41
20°T
ST
Gt°51T
TE76TH
oo a9t

BL'TST

[0
L334
9L ZT0S
LO'LLE
[ A
ns'at
6% BE

pe gst
Gy geh
DeOTET

SRR
TE°ST
GG 0T

£y 6L
56"5RT

L 3T
I -1
1L a1
#0797
T #k

667 T1
L3311

L T
LT
F1°0T
TE'TT
BETTSE
$1°fL
LB LT

9°LY I5L69 i EOTZ-BO-TOF =4 YINYE NOLTIH
Do ook 254i69 A TZpZ-58-+09 FALIWTEIOZT €207 .LH3AZ
STT6 IHAWLETIIG 2JTESHAS
1629 0LLER ;o4 §TTI-BO-TAF LWt
P65 INIWIdVA3Id OVW0E
90669 A¥E3-
81°7 20Es9 FA DEEI-25+I0F i
60°ST ELTT3] I QELT-06- L0k SATYRLIYE MATHIIT ¥V ONIX §1
93 LY¥ tLL69 f i JOTT-0S-Z0F 3i YINYE NOLTIIH
£1°0% tLL69 P g0TZ-0E-20k LoIz4
TV tLLED i/ F0LI~-09~I0F 34 ¥INYS NOLTIH
[ ELLED IS 90TT-09-20% FOWEWD WED AMOD 250D
T T A4 FGLER ifof TEEL-09-I0% FSNOHATYN SHAWSLIOAE
65T fLLES A FATT-0G-Z0% PPty
TE761d LLLED [ HOTZ-05-20% 53id TILOH-I3D
00" 00E £LLED N PITZ-05-T0% AnIIISIOET CIOT-INIAT
G920 AVA 1
8152 LELEY A BOHIT-0O-TO% GRNT AMNED
£ETE ZHAWHD 2
£35° 8T £5:6% P 211Z-4G- TOY¥ SAUSTLOMHDS
Q579 463 I QITI-LO=TO¥ TILOH OTWHOTII
9L 208 £5L69 io4 §0TZ-L0-TO¥ TALOH OTTHOTTI
Ll LLE BRLGY i f EOTZ~L0=TO% TILOH OTWHEOGTI
Li 1t [4-71-4 ] A BITE-L0-TOF SHINAAYLE
05 0% E9LEY Fs PITZ-L0-T0% w=1I4-¥2IHD
65782 (4711 ] N BITE-L0-TOF CGYYUTHD Tad
BSLE9 SHOLYAINOIT NOSLOWH-
L -4 (3211 i/ 6667 -CF-5E9 IDLAHES TLWD L3117
QP Sy 65069 i BEBT-EE~9ED LHOTI3¥a QEYGHTLS
ah or9z ESLSS o/ BEEZ-FL-%E9 JEEEHD 43mvdd 3714 TYHILYT
£8¥ UEAYE [
€5 €1 ISLES A 0TTZ-80-TOF g . A0H3M
£ 81 TSLEY F DITZ-B0-TOF ¥ZZI4 CHIDIA TI.I51
66 'QF 25L€9 FAvS otTEZ-80-100 34 CLNYS ROIIIH
Lokl TOST TIEmlv 1
0969 FTEIIATIE
Z9'6t FO962 P, BEEZ-5H-9ZF SHIddIHS
06 TLS P09 Fari BE6Z-SH-9ZF SI00E CNVIQTIN T'F WNWIH
DTS TTEMIY W
g 152 £Z969 P BUTZ-Z{-bES SHNI LUflEd
L1314 1TIGY A HOEZ-ZE=$L9 SHHT AWNE]
S 98 £Z969 o DILT-TE-PLY AMOLIWE INWITSITHD
g 91 £TIED P OTTZ+ZL=+E8 SHQI
Tt ed £Z969 Fa DTTZ-TE-bEY STILOH AdNEA-151
1662 Aldssa
6621 16L69 P SITT-TE-PEI SNIJdINS
66502 16469 A QETI-Li-P19 dEYMY HOILYISTdddY
ST09 HIFTY QUYD T3av¥L
11869 LOAITIWOH= =
b6 ZT 1863 i F 0SST-TO-IOF ST/ LK EXLASWIAL MOOT IDYVHYD
HLRT 11465 LA pese-LC-iok THIS WO03 3DVEYD
Si°0T 11865 fof 055T-T¢-T0k ALK IHHT/L WINL HOOT TDVHEVD
I8 1T BELED £/ OTEZ+IG-TO® ONIY HADENS
BL 15T EFL63 fof ACET-10-10+% SHNI AMNET iTeTAITS/I0
LA 4 L1323 LY BEEE=TO0=-T0F ONIM TINE IHL B TEDST
L8 LT BELGY cTOLfOLT/20 E2Z020ZZ OTED-TO-TOF STILOH AdN¥ALSL HOIUIWY JO ANYE EITRETH (9
L e F R P PPV R Y R R T R PR L PR R LR E AR N E RN PR R NN R R AR RN AR RERTNIEERT TSR3 2-RE b 2R L R AL L ERLLL ERENE ARSI LERER DS LRLEL ]
Sk EHZ SHITUNSTIARL 50°TOT LHIW2OELAMT MY se° 782 HI¥ISIG
B EST Lag .| Fd - A ¥4 O MOIINEIELSIZ Imd Le ¥t NOLINILIG
ILnouny Qd n EITOALE WFLI WU wo1adriosag RN CRA ] 3 =)
L sEed BYL-DTT ON NOLLIMOSEH SNILSIT ¥IIKD | pg23H0y TTi%0:6 EXfslft c23Eg



05 ¥ 13 z5' 74 TLiGy Fof GESZ-EB-PIY E3NVITD SO5QINEYA
an' e §2'6 TT Lt ZLLEd [y GEGT-EE-¥TY HEWM QnwH ONINYOd TYIG
3 Y 11 L 44 tLLgy L BEET-EH- YTy LI%7 ¥IVIR “NId
08z 26 BT 338 %4 [4¥11 F 6662-Ta-¥TH FONCAS BAHOS IITHE HILODS
20°'§ [3-35 14 SE 66T TLLEY Fs 6667-TH~TTH ILINE T6 8707 43d¥d AJ0D
a¢'z 96" 67 966 ZLiED F SEEZ-T8-FIY SOWE HSWEL WD 05- Sh
LSLEY STTYD=
TR TERT 1E 87 LELED P BEET-S¥-9Tb WYL
Q0T 66" ¥ 66 F L5L69 A BEEZ-Sh-9Z% DNIAAIKS
LU 50° B3T 01 %2t L5869 f G66T-SF-9TY  LTUDWE NOOHLAL WWAMUILNG ¥IFU2D
5969 ALTHOHLOY W04 IN=
902 BE'$ET 967 68¢ S5L69 i f G66T-SY-9TF JLTAONL SIn HOXH SYS{ HVINSLYOLS
BORE OYIHILIHM ¥
nocT L0 LLE L0 LLE BTLEY i FQIL-FG-10F SNNT A%
00T TE' Lk 16 4b BTLED i/ OTTZ-FL-T0F FAYD IV =151
oot 5528 §5° 2% EFA1 ff OTIZ-PU-10P TILED TOIIdYY 3d VINYS
5o E oL L [<F A+ BTLER FAs oTTE-%0-TOP SIDONLH 151
oLl MHOOWA ¥
Q0% 9L I0% gL LIS BrLGD A BOTZ-TO-TOY SNNTI RdN¥a
ar'T 0% 81 05" ST L3 ] i OTTZ-TO~TDF STILOH AN¥D=LEL
001 §1°81 61 8L griss f7 01TZ-T0-10k STILOH AHNMT-LSL
$86% UTILNEL S
0T L0 LLE L0 LLE 8TL63 a4 aoTz-+0-10F SNNT ANMEO
00T L9 b5 L5 ¥5 BTLES A OTIZ-k0=TOF 33YD ¥YIVId=L5L
T TLTT TLRT BTLER A4 atIz-+0-10k SAANIH
[T ¥5° 28 S 286 BZLES i aTIZ-Fo-T% TITHD TOIIYD T4 YINYS
8o T oL TT 0L T GILER [ aTrZ-Fg-T0¥% SIOOAIW-L8L
S0LT VHYIIS 40 ALNAOD
L | L] #4 a1 Bri6y FE QTIZ-T0-T0¥ SONIM 01IM OTYIINE
00t FA.RFFE LT LLE A¥i69 F 20TZ-TH-TOF SNNT Ad(1YC
Q0% &0 28 607 ZZ BrLE? FA 0TTZ-TH-TO¥ STILOH AanudLSE
001 00" 0% 0005 1569 FAi ZTTL-T0-TO% TYMEINIYE TdAWN
SEL£0 WHYITS JO ALNNOD
b5 L6 LHUWTYM
[T A 0619 06 12 LA TR ] i f SITC-TO-T0% SSYID AL3IVS T HIOUVHD ANOHAI
£99¢L ZENOINA0E O
POt ZEET TT LT GILES i f BITT-LO-TOW SANSIIOTHDS
00T BT L (3 2 EILED [ OTIZ-LO+T0¥ SHINAFYLS
06T 936 92°6 EHLED f 7 OTTZ-LO-TOb ¥-1Id-AITHD
[*1 e ¢ 05 T [5-3 =4 EULEG [ oTTZ-Lb-to¥ LNYLSEY BAvEd
a0t ST ET 6T 2T 6,69 [ QTLE-L0-TOVF QUHYHD TIQ
LELES €584 MWISSd 1
2071 g LST RE'TSZ LELED [ BOTE-ST-1OF OTYIEaTE
o1 Ly 02 Ly o LELES /7 aTTZ-St-tod ¥2ZId ONIDIA fIL-ESL
001 [ 2 28’ ¥l LELED P GELL-ST-10% SYFAILS NHOC DNOT
fhbE HOXWA
0o T A ¥R [A-RFX 5 LELED 4o BOTIC-00-1G¥ SHMI AYNNQ
$665 SNIWJOH H
0ot L0 Lat Lot FASLL] I 801T-00-T0¥ SNNI AUNYG
TTOL ALITIONS NOTINTLIEQ
00°T BE TSE 8L 15T BLIEY [ SIIT-6R-1g¥ T3LOH OTVH0gTa
TrEé ALITIOWS MOIINTLIA
00°T 1568 1482 BLIES rof QITZ-60-T0F ISNOH 3TV SOVIaLSD
' | 69712 E9°1Z BLYSY fof Q1TZ-60-TO¥ SAND S
g0t 8361 [3- 3 1 DLIED P 0TIT-60-10% §.ITIHD
BLLED LMTHTY
ooy g6 0k 267191 0LLEY F STTT-6H-008 40103~ THL TXLY 4B
ao 1 00" BTL 0P FIT BLLES P BTTT-6H-005 ITETY LIC¥SAT 4H
B985 LNIWLIYIIT SIJINTHS

ELRL- B Od Fivd ¥ P#I2TOAUT weHll SuTT =M - F =12 o Fumx LY

59 #Evd WyT-0TT 0N NOLLNIOSZY  ONILSIT HD3RD (O90FH TTROE fTFeL/L 2

ad

a



2T

08T

-1 4

fo-t

-1 |

Lyt 4

Do T

oot

na'T

0ot

0ot

00T

et
ne't
oot
no°r
0ot
Bot

00T
a0t
90T

00" 1T
00k
e
0T
4071
poz
Bo
i

BT TfE

LA |

TGO TET

0o THT

E4 -1-1

£Z T6T

S0°60T

BLOLLT

L0 L]

BEEET

L

YEOTLED

[4-Rp 41
12 L6k
1L 14
L0 2Lt
Do-FE
LR A2 S

00 0€Z
oo ¥E
00° %58

50°L5
R 44
ar el
SZ" BT
8% TT
67 ¢T
B4
£5° 8T

g1 Tt

9r 68

€07 12T

00 TST

28601

£2°T6T

50 60T

6L0LLL

L1011

ProBET

09°#0T

ccesmzRpEaREERE

LR ]

A AEEEICETTOMAHL R AR NN ERSSNANANEFEAEE PRI AN E PG R AR AR N FA NN AN N FAINFFEICECOS TS TS AR AT AN RN

£5°TL
IT L6t
oy 1L
L0 eLE
00 kL
EX LT

6oL
Q0¥
09 SSE

S0°LS
089
98- &f
55 8L
|- L4
§6°6%
266t
§0°99

B22E9 P TFPZ-5h-3TF DFIYITHN 40 SHOTTYD 6066
LAS0 TUIS SviadTed SWM
ZEZES £/ THYZ-EH-4TH TASEIC 40 SNOTIYD BEO' 61
1430 IYI3 ITUEWD
DETES T THPZ-08-TT¥F “IZS2E0 S0 SNOTIWD 118 ST
1430 THIS OFIISTINGW
TETES A THYZ-8L-TTF TiG31G 40 SHOTTND (L TE
1430 HATI AUdETd AEEWY
EITHY fod TPV -LL-BOk IMTEANS 40 SHOTTED YEY S
IuoW SAILITIONS AINNOD WHEITS
0§269 fof Terd-20-10% Q3T¥IING S0 SHOTTYD DIk S5
INWED 35TH/ITAUL TATIG THL
BLTEY fof 0LEC-8P-00S Q3ATIIN] L0 SNOTTYD 58S Tf
HOTINIIZO AINNGY WEHIIS
9265 i TrrZ-60-10Y QAVITNL/TISAIO SHOTTYD *61° I6F
WEITH RINAOY WHHIIS
(1421 P THFE-v0- 107 QEAYITINT SO SHOTTYD T96 6T
*IZ6S HOSSTISEY LINNOD WHHIIS
FIZES A TrRE-99-IIF GIOYITHI 0 SHOTTYD 196 &f tTOZAITS IR
AOLIVAIS IRTWTY SLHNOS WYHIIS TLTE8SST
TITHY £20Z/0L/20 £TOTQIT TYEZ-TO-TO0F QIAVETINT 0 SNOTTYD 616 T% HwE XIM TELETTE EO
lt'll!l‘lﬂdﬁ“ﬂ“ﬂnanl.llllnllIllllIllll.ﬂﬂﬂ""ﬂﬂhh.llln.IIIIIIIl-ilIlﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂuﬂuﬂ"ﬂ"nnullhI'lllIIIIIIllllIluuﬁdﬂuﬂuuﬂﬂﬂunllIHhII-luIIIl.llll.llﬂhﬂ.ﬂ"
P& LED SUINCIFSIHWOD
NOIIWHISINIWIY ALNNOS WEHIIs
4TF 0N LHOIOY
9659 TTOZALO/TT ALYO ADTOANI fzozfee 20
b4 114 96TTIOL " ON FITOAI v LESD
£5E69 EIOLALIAZ0 TET0ZLIE 160Z-00~ 005 1AL CEIONYRTYONE TARI €Q-03 DJIYLIETE WeH3Is CTTETTE Lo

S086%
0864
S0A69
BYLES
EYLES
HELED
g4L6D

LLLED
LLL6Y
LiLED
TLLEY
TLLED
TLLED
ZLLéd
TLL6D
zZeL6d
TLLET
ZLLED
TLLED

T e e e e

-

-

e e e e T tw

3iva

T T

i

-~

A

& Failall

EL]

iabeg

L L] EFE EFALEEIST s R ICSEEIARENERRE nam EAANEFEFEEE T
ELBDY SWZ SYHOTYE S%1
OfLEL FYIJ SWWOTYL 5VT £6°LZ0T  MNITTD AINNOD S0 IJIE3Q L9982 IOANr IIVECEd
-1 234 HOTINILIA 6T L2 LNYHD TYdIgad d¥ssod Q0 OHE  DILOHE LHNIWIDUOLHNI MY
£0°ZLBT oy 255001 SYINOISS IMWOD 64 TS0T SYTUNFYILL
05 StEL $33d 5 ¥ITUNSVIUL o 1T LIHIWIDEOING MY BLTIRE WOINELISINIHIY ZHIZ
g 898 HOLY4E1a 86111 IRIWAORNY SATLITIOS €Y TIEL ROLIYELSINIWTY
£ZOL/POFI0 = ETOZT/S0/T0
CHLABTS0006SSTLE “ON INAODDY
LO43T AWOK
GCEL-kE-CES LAOYDEHD SNITHO YWl ~rdddy
QEEZ-by-CE8 HOSSINAWOD ¥IV ET0A IT
OTTIZ-5¥-22F SONIM 1IN OTYIINE
BOTZ-S¥-9k SHNT AdNHT
BTIZ-S%-32F aERS IHL
OT1Z-5%-9ZF STELOE AAMd=lSL
5$1008 HYWIIOH
6EBZ-5F-92F LNYd HSNYE X¥IWON
6662Z-Ct-92 ONTJATHE
6662-S¥-9Tk LNYd HEMHE ¥VIATH 5508 MIdd
/T SWHSe
E66T-TR-T1F ¥eL
6662 CR-¥TE ¥34¥A LTTIOL 1I0F YHIT
GEBL-LA-PI¥ A5WD 1IAMOL IV
BE6T-£R-FTH 13f AyudE 10811
GEBZ-LH-PIF SELYIE ¥EAYG
BEEZ-£H-FTH Nd OEWES AUITLAD ¥WITD
BEET-TH-Y1H# AWHAYS Nd? IZAANERL
GEET-£R-YTF Z HAY AFONYE ONIY O
wIAl ATl wetadr 2asag MUTH AIYG L3l
gPT-0TT OM NOIINTOSEY  ONMILSIT HMIEHD [CRIIHIY T %0-6 {T/SIfE iaam]



110 )
ok'z
M0 ERT
00" 9E

oot
oz
BoTEFT
00°§¢

=] B ¢

00T

oot

'L Y

1L

LI

[l

oot

poI

ELATN
be' 0%
ns’

80708

St FE1
Do” o5

i3]

oo’ 95

LD ET0T

Y09k

I8 ST1

i1

8% ZIET

L7068

ZE TLFS

GETHAYY

PELE

s 98T
097021
08se
0o 008t

L1 T
Q00T
LR 1]

o0 ugel

EE T ET T

LOTETOL

NN EEFEFECIfI NI TECCE SR A AR AN AN T S S ST ON AR I m e TN A A A NN SR EAT ST

ELUie- 1

TE'STT

[13-14-]
G667
(3314
66364

S6969
6963
G5985
66T

wEEFoET=ELE

L0488

b T S X

fof
CIOL/CLALD TEOREIT

EZ0Z/82/2Q £T0rQL2

C2OT/B2/20 ETDTVIZ

€207/ TT/E0 fI02222

OEEL-PL-0TF
OEET-¥L-OTF
0EET-PL-0TF
DERT -+ QT

OCEZ-LL=E0F
OEEZ-LL-BDY
QEET~LL-50F
0EEZ-LL-60F

peoT

QN EXIDANI

1430 FYT3 NOLENIM

L99

SAN0E TIaAEL

50T
L2330 I¥Ld

SOVETIN

ALISOLWOD-SEIANINAD 5IY

"N FIIOANT
AdE3C AFMWY
1D

WNOH TIAVEL
IOYITIA

Z1T1E0AWOD-SHIANITILD AIV

AN FEECETCLEEIREENANEENIENFAIEECE A E I N A R T NN AR T e IR T ARSI NI AN AN T s T Tas SOSARR

£I0T AUNONYL

AUNIH LlFEE

LOTETOL

SEPOETAT LIZLOM

TEOTSL0/ 00 ILWd ZDI0ANI

CEAZZTA00 "ON SDIOANI

LJIC OlE ALMOOD WHHIIS

GRLZ-0S-D0% LdD

NOLTDH HNYNNVHOE

o0 T
TEZZ-fa-+1k

ELET-0L-90%

fLoz/Ti/
(BL-C¥5 050
L43q 3T

3
HOISSIWAOD
T

3N,

WCd AYE XSEYT

D 3Lv¥T 1114
TON LNOCOON
SYWOTYd S

TOES 1L/ 20 HOD
AS QaACEddY
0T/9T/TT S0Q
FUWD WIANTT

LI L

TR SIT

FFENEEISLEE AN EEANE FET AN RN E I I FA T A A E s A AN AN EF R G L E A T IR A A kA A S N AR A AT S AN SN STA NN PR S A sa T sOS A REEE

B3 TZTEY

AL 6RT

457 7I6Y

ELT 06

76 TP%

65 BE¥S

L L)

Aunouny

187639
£IT69
tZE63
5ZTE9
S2T68
DLZES

[ 4341 )

[ 14.0%]

od

FIwa

& SFToAUL

£L° 06
9% LE
£0°TIT
£Z°TET
98°@8

HOLYISTd

ZITAMIS IWDW ADNIQNINT
FUIA OTTHIYD
INIWIDYNYTH SIT1I1I5%4

2L 6IT
26 TEI
AT IRt
GG IST
S0 60T
BEOEET

SHIENSYILL

1 I1SANT
YOLMELSINIWIY 3¥I4
FEId OTTIIILNOH
JHWAD I5TY

QNN TYSIVadd Y3y

65 66
L]

hA-AR |

FEPEAZEESEEEEECTANSEEEFELURAREEEzEIEAsLdRE N AR RN I NN ORI RN NN AN rEICCSEASEAREESEE

SHIYTD LHIDIANT ALNIGD

2T1d 'd3 OJIXIW MaN 20 adY

L]

TES0T
6L OLAT

LE R ]

AT ALNAOD J0 HIILIO0

S-B0BZEE-00-F6¥0 TON INAOODY
EZOZ/TEC/TO ZIMO EDIOANI
LIYDTOLS T ON IDICANI

FIANSYITAL AINNOD WEE3AIS
O3TUIETHO IO SHOTTYD SE0° LT

LdI0 §.J4T4THE AINNQD WEE3IS
QITVIINA A0 SHOTTVND ¥EE TOHT
HOLYASTO TYHCIDTY ALINNQ) We¥dIS
AZTYITHN 0 SHOTTED 656 9T
TITAANT ALNNOD WHEIIS
EFPE-L8-S0F  JIQWITNN/TISIAIA SNOTTVD E6T S9T
1430 q¥OY ALNOQD) YHHIIS

TPPE-05-20Y QIATYIWAATISITA SHOTTED LS8 ELT
FOPMITEOOD AINADEIWI

FAGYIHA 20 SNOTTIED 29162
YOLVRLSINIWTY S$ADIAEIS ASHIAOUIWI

Trrz-Lu-Tok

Ter»Z-80-10F

TreT-CE-%E5

TrsZ-T0-51%

Wyl BUIT woTIdTIIsHg

BFT-0I1°OK NOILNTOS3E  ONLILISIT HDEHY

[{riaict:nt]

1

Bwey

Ti-%0%6

FEFumsEE=mans

fEOE/HT/20
LY 1LEY
SETEZI0 €0

izoe/az/To
0§10t
rEI6ZI0 €0

AYIE SYHOTY SY

EZDE/BE/LD
L]
LETHZTID 10

EZ0Z/RESZA

Z@°STE

ZETRZIO £0

amzmzamzzascen

LINIWIIEOEANT MY

Ly (o]

FHII SYRWOTYd 5YT

ZEId AEYIG/AZUYY

NOILNILIT
ROTIWILSIH IWTY
Iiva (2]
fE/el/E @R



£Z0ZSP1/20 - ECOTFEL/TO 2IIn¥IS

00-%.%60-£T0E O8N IMOOODY

LS FIAH 20T

00T 6L BEZ 6L BEZ £ T552-T0- 0% 5018 EIVd ALANOD WHEITS
£Z0T/82/10 ~ ZTOL/ET/LT EJIAHES

0D-BFEIT-G00Z ' ON INNGIOY

15 AI¥Q # 00f

00°T €8 E0T e t0t £/ ZIET-TO-10F FEO0HLENOD ALNNCOD YWYILS
£202/8Z/10 - ZEOZ/EZ/IT EIIAY3S

GO-LOQSg-R00Z TON LNNGOOY

1% 3lwd N 00f

[ 1 LY LLt £y oLl P THST-T4- TO¥ NOTLIMELID ALNADD WIS
£ZOEFRE/T0 - ZTOT/ET/TT ADIAYAS

OU-65£60-8007 ON LNNQIDY

AAW HIdNOd 3 102

90'tT TL9LY T Ly o7 TSST-o-[0¥ 321440 HLTYAR 217402
[202/92/T0 -~ TTOZ/EZ/2T IDIA4ES

00-TL960- 9008 OH LMOOIOY

18 3LvT B 00F

GOt E8 LT [1: 2R i TYST-TO-TOF ISMOHLANOD ALRNQD YE¥AIS
EZ0T/90/70 OL TTOZSGL/2T

L5 3LV N TTLL

TO-GETOO-TOOT 0N LNNOIDN

0ot 96" 9611 Lo €I0T/TI/T0 CTOETIE ZE5T-TO-T0F HOPIEES INIWTY ALMNOD VIHIIs
£202/90/20 OL TTOT/SOEsel
L5 ILWd W TTLT tzoe/ez/o
TU-E6TO0-TO0T O INO03DY |48 2
1l o 95" 8L 85" THL T20Z/01/720 £E0ZOIT ZSSI-Z0-1QF KOTIVHESIHIWGY ALNNDD ¥HdIIS SEININOISHOD W0 HIOAL 30 ALID SETRITO 10

EEramEEEErawaONi S ENARANN NN EETEIEr TS NrEE AN ENINANNTEFIEIEEOILATTRSE

ZE'S1S  SWIVID LIEDIANT ARKIOD

FECgRARCCEEwEmETSEES

EINEEEEEFEE==a=cm EESEZEDIGIOFROEamTmE

ETOTFIL/Z0 HO
HOISSIAWOD AE CIA0ELAY

ZZOTSON/IT €TOT/RE/TO
"EZOT/ 0/ T0 "TTOL/SO/TT 50O 8 519
0ot Z8°STY Z3'5T9 £202/22/20 TT0ITIT £LBT-0L-50F SELYWNI ¥0:Z DHITITS TYINIT 24 500 WYHYATHS d¥L1IHD BETHETD G

FdId AUdaqsAIEEY

IS EIAE NN EE AN EEFFEANECFCESrorosssmaalAdIAEEASEE ISR RN I eI A e ARl SRR LN R R AN R A N AT AN RPN PR AT SR T AT AR SR

£Z0T 4020 SING 111G T0T/ez/I0
g9kL 9TLO-£9Z-945 ' ON INNOIDW 867 LAT
90°'T 86T LBT 26 LOT TIOT/¥IFT0 EEDZREE TIET-Le-B0% 1476 FUTI ANNE0 LTHHY AR TAELNED LLTRZIO EO

R L L e T e e ALl

0O ¥EST  INEWIOWNMW S3ILLITIONS

I ERANEEEZIEIEIERELTAE

AFEEANAFTAZATARTEIREAN

fZOT/OZ/ 0 21w FII0ANT
SNIMMATD L2084 APYN4EIdN ZIIOANI

SHNINYIND £287 AWWAHMEIT fE02/RE/20
NOEIWALS INDWEY ALNNDD ¥3IF 00 FST
00T 00" +RST 00" tEST tELES €20Z/T2/20 £20ITIT 201Z-T0-TOF SE0IA92S TYIHOLINYD NOITYS HyIvg SETZIO €0
T EFFBEFe N I AR T AR I AN I N F R F AN F AN TS s s I R LA S N I NN I AN F N A E N A EF Nt A R T A A A I I N A F A I I NI E TSP I CX AT ARAT T CMAA T T w amE FEEaw
L£8°6201 Y3 CTTIDIINDW $Z7i07Z HOLSKIA ST OCLT THId AUEIALAIEE
G507 T ON ZDTOANE
1430 3¥Id OTTEIILNOW
oL L0 rE FARE 7 BGIGS L ofiZ-Rc-TIF 189
ok'E 06046 outo2t CEDEY £ s OffE-gL-11¢ SdN0OH TIAVEL
90°EFT LEN FLRET 6968 L Of£Z-8L-1TF THYATTW
00°§% 0006 20052 6968 L OfEET-BL-T1Y FLISOAWOD -SHINTTAD §IV
oY = 0l 3I¥Q R S210aU] WL SUTT a0t d: 10580 FwEy Fiva H2

% ahed 8hT-031 O NDILNTIOEZY ONTLSIT XIIHD I¢9DEHDT  TT ¥R EZ/ST/E  -@3%Q



00T

co'T

co'T

0T

00 T

noT

o001t

0g 00y

0o a0

Do’ 0049

00 BEE

TS'L98

16 @Sk

St E0L

Z0'BSL

617SET

LA ]

11788

Do a0y

03 903

FARA NS EEERAFERRINFENFROF S AR ANNINIFECSTESANLATANINANEEFFIERZS

Do oee

T06Ed

OGS
URYES

EEaEEEFAREREE

ar fpssmssnEaE

16°L568

EICAEIEETNENEEEEINEIECISINTANNEEFEEEEISSTEAsaANIEEESAEISSSFASRRERmTRIDZSA

I6° BSE

SE"ROL

20 BsL

96'91

6L 81T

¥E'TE

LR YL

JTICHY &

EZOET/LT/T0 ETOTIIL

TIREFRTFZ0 ETOLOTT

CTOESELS20 E2OZTIIT

LIOT/TLAT0 YELOTITL

3Iva ® SATOALT

(3] rabeg

BSSZI-0L-50F

g99I-0L-90¢

FWERSERS

Teef-%Z-¢2T9

ELBT-0L+30%

FEmEREITEES

DEQZ-LS-50F

TEST-T0-T0F

Teei-T0-10F

ZSST-Z0-TOY

Les-To0-T0r

EEFREEEET

£00-

]

[Z0TH SHYITIIM YeEONYs
Y04 ADLAEIE HOLLWWIED
0-ELTOTHE ZAV0sS HYE0RIQ

WG IITANIS HOTLYWIHIONT IWOH TWHINAS ETIWYd SOHININ

CEL

errsOEEEFREIFECSESLSTNEPEINECRSEEEENANNEEEEEEFIREINEREENET AT SR AN EN AN NEF AR AN

£30T AMVWONE3IZ
DNILGSHCD

CEOZ/TZ/T0 NO

NOISSTHNWGD AR JQIACHISY

CZOL/ 010 500
S83InYE5 SILVHNI

EL LY

LTOTALES10

oa-£

= TTOTSTE/ECT RIIAYIS
EC0T/ST/T0 FIWa TTIR
LLTIT-666F ~GN LNIOIDY

0600459

OCZYYY LILHOL LENYD

EEEEFRTEEaEm

anteis

QHEOO0E 40 ALNNOD

£TOLFREST0
0OT00ZT
EFLBITO O

AdEEEAECIEEESCErmcdEAFERIUS IR AN AN AN AN R

UIYdIY IDMWI0 J0072

fZOIfRZSfT0
Gi 0059
TF¥TAZIO £0

SWIYTI LNIDIANI AISNOD

tEpzieT/T0
Q0T EER
TYIeTIO 0

ArrmszmaEE IAGEFIEESEASINsSENEmAERNEEEEEISANREANANEE

15 L399

ITIIONYT AINNOS WUUIIS  SIONENOTSMOD WO HLNWL 40 ALID

f2HL/1T/20
aa-0

HOTLWEL
ceoT/rrfIn
00-€

(4 F S i do)
00-0

oa
£Z0Z/PT/20
0O-E

EEFzaITSIasEmm

- [ZOZSIXSTO Z3IAYES
BEET~TLTE O JINNCIOY
ZAY MNILLWd MYA 958
SINIWIY AINAOD YHHIIS
- £Z0ZSET/U0 TDIAUAS
TT57-£10f " ON IHNGOOY
1€ IqRIY¥0Ye 5 04T
XITAWGD ALHNOD VHHEIIS
- ETOTSET/10 IDIaAUES
BRTT-CTOL "ON 1HNOOSW
15 3axB oot

T8 ¥IWd ALNNOD YEEIIS
- £20T/51/10 IDIAEIS
BETT-CINE ~ OB INNOJDY
1S 3aAH 00T

DI1E §red

ALNCD YIE3AIS

fzozfer/0 -

CZTOT/ST/ 10 2HIAYAS

TESE-T0-100k

TEST-TO0~-T0F

Z55L-T0-10F

TSET-TO-TOL

WAL PUTT

BFI-CTIT'ON NOILOICS3Y

00-TIBTT~ETOL

TR LN

15 30AH 00T

Queh dIVE ALNAOD YHHIIS

Le0L/etsI0
0n-T

- LETOL/EU/TI0 EFDIAEES
IPTT-L£T0( "ON JHOOIIY
15 ITAH 40T

OITE ¥IVE ALNNOD YHEIIE

TZOT/PIST0
ao-0

- £TOIFET/TC ADTANAS
SHET-£10f “ON INNCOOW
15 3ITAH 00T

20T ¥IWd ALNROD WYH3IAIE

CTETSPIFIO
go-3

o

- £20T/ST/10 IDIAN3S
L360-ET0F ' OW LMOOJOW
LS 3giE 00T

TE WIWS ALNODD WHHILH

uotidraiosan

DRILEIT ¥I3FH

EFEmEIFSFACEa=ams

T2°Gibs

el
-
o

[G923H 3°6

TTIdaNy]

CEDLZSH2/T0
TS LS9
GPTEII0 10

EABEGCORoATEmasscALENEBRSRSSS

INTWIOWNTW SETLITIOVS

HiwC FhD

CETFETSE ieaeg



oot

001

ooy
g'e

Do 1
U]
gt

00°1T

15 8¢

09 ELi

BL 980T

LB 092

9Z 16y

RO Q0BT
B0 407

6 St
DO 06T
po'oe

L' 0|

BL SERF

£0°10F

187492

09 €LT

HL 980T

LB 082

EEBEIDIEsEssscEmomm

£7865

EZDI/TTFZ0 £20ZT1ZL

C2OZ/CT/20 £T0ZE2T

€IOZ/ZESE0 (TOLTIT

g0 00%L GIBES fof

90 00%% L1415 fof

TE'GT GLLED A

00051 L3721 P

0o eI AELED EZOZ/EE/T0 £T02TI2
CET T T sesw===x ==mama -

55069
il 0F 55969 LI0L/IE/T0 EROZTIE

6L S5TBP

SR INEEANSERS A ENEENIPEFTEEEEFEE N TN T RSO A R R S NN S N A S N NN NN NS NI N NI AN NN NN AN I FF IR AN NP AN TN FIEAE RO A KA O AN IR NS S aSa s saE

00°60TT  SHIYID LNIOIGNI AINNCOD

FLth=1

CTOL/RLAT0 EROZERE

2IWG 3 BDTOALL

oc afied

LS9I-To-10w WILNII NQAT LEZETY

£ZOT/0T/ED S1WG NI

F-FLELLPO-ZTZILT R0 ON LNAGIQY

Ead 3QAH TIET

HEEYE AIVI ALNAOQD YHEIIS

€ZO0Z/ST/TD EiWg TEE

T-FEEGTi-bTIELIL#R0 "ON INOGOOY

IAY NIILWd A L5B

HOIIWYIS INIWIY ALNAOD VHEIIS

TZDET/ET//20 IIvT TII4

S-0FTLLTG-RTELTINPD "ON INNGSOY
L5 AwndwoEd 5 THST BOTTLED

resz-g0-T0b ¥ITIWOD ALNNOD YHEATS ANTIW0D 5YD DOINEW MIN &FT8ZT0 10

B ECoEsEEEmE s AALSA RSN TN AR CE T TR A NN RN R AN A RN A N RS NI I NN FARANFEEESEEE ISR

55L-T0-10%

Te9L-T0-TO¥

TERTF9ZSTD

L3 03T LIEWIIEQENT MY
oYl TEnTr9T/ 0
1430 5, J4THIHS ALNMDD WYdaIs L8 BST
ITTI-BC-TOF S1008 TYSTLIYL ‘M NILSC “SYZAM BrISZI0 EQ

mEErmzamzc-cEeRsENERS EEEEEEEEEEETEEECIACMACANNEEANIEANAEENINNAREEFRNCEFEOTSIEHLSASONE

LIan3-14 SWIYLS LNISIANI ALNNOD

T202/1Z/20 RO
HOISSTHMWOD AE A3n0ddd¥

TTOT/LT/E0 EZ0T/BES IO
TZETOR/ BT/ LD TICT/ITS/TT S0T YT LEF
LLBI-0L-30F SILYMNT BO4 SEAILAMIS TYLIASOH THINOWEW SIEERIN LPISZTO 0

A EEEREPEIEAEEzmssasmsssASdASSNSENEEE R ICER S EEEE AR EEE OO G A E IR RN A A NN AN NI EEIOE A NN I NI I TN N AT ANIECCSISLAAASEEICEEERAS

00 DUZE dptd TYSIWEIAVIE 16901 HIvd3d IDYWYQ J0073

EZ0T/T2/T0 FLVA FITOANI
HOSSESSY ALNNQD VHAZIS

EEEZ-99-TIF  SMIINIWOD 0004 XTT41340 T12d b
GEGT-99-TEF T30 SITYIS J SHOLINOM %I &
CZOTALTFT0 E1%A EDIOANL
TS ALNAOD WEAIIS
CEET-HI~LEP Lyb fzoz/ec/ o
GOIT-9L-LES FOUVHD) JTHEL T6 STEOT
TEEZ=9Z-L20 O¥d L3AC YISYT HOT0D dH IASOIZ0N T3VHOIMW SETHTIO L0

mEnoroEeessoEDrasn EEmrEEaws =T

AmEECTFACOEEmma

aqyod
EZOTFSTS20 TLYWA IIIDANI
oFEIT CON FII0MMT £zZoT/ez/ 0
L1230 MdOdE AINDOD WEEIIS Litog
ErBD-05-I0F LEOYOM, THOOKS 1D AL AZTT¥A YTTISIH SPIRTTIO ©0

FETEREETIEECEE S ARSI NN AN AN AN T AN NN F NI TI IO IR AR I NS I NS NN NS NN NN NN ANEEE N FNNAET NI ANTENE

GL SR8 SHIYLD INISIANI ALNGOD

TTOT/TES 20 HO
NOISSIWWOD AR dFa0dddv

TROTS LT L0 LT0T/BE/T0
TETETOT/E0SBETETOI/EDSTO S0T L7 5LEY
TLEZ-0L~90¥ SADLAYES SIIVMNI  HMIINTD NOILNILIG ALNNOD VHIT PETRZIO (0

TEQEZ/EES 1D 10
HROYMNYW LANNOD AE d3n0dddy

weIL FUTT ugtadiizsag PUWERN aLwa R

#r1-0T1°08 HOIINTOS3Y  OWILSIT HOZHD [DIIIHIF

TIH0E

LTAEIIC ewe



oo'T

L

00T

no's
0%

0 8%

™
w
-

LA

BY I0G5HE

[A: 0144 44

9B sL

P i
FLEE

99°'5L

96°5¢ LNFAZNYW B3LAITIOVE

T90f CON EIWOLSND
TZOL/ LT/E0 SING 2DI0ANMI
2/701997T "ONM 30I0ANI
IMDW SITLITIOVE ALNNGD WYLEIS
089 2RT6Y tor/efTn fTALed 0ESE-LO-TON IEIQ dYid
TEOE TOH EIWGLEND
fZ0EFIT/TO ZLvT FDIOANL
9/86089T O FITOANI
Lok STIITIOVE ALNACD YE¥3IS
65°T HAZE9 €I0L/TTSE0 (TOEITIT 0s5Z-Z0-T0F AR
TROE “ON YEWOLSAD
ETOTSLI/E0 2LWT 2TOANI -

9/bbOS9T TON DIOANI £20T/ 62/T0
AMSW STILITIOWS ALNAOD WHEIIS 9E76L
20269 £Z07/TT/T0 £202L22 0552-Z0-10% SAFA QSLVE0SEOINI CATTTYA NNS PSTEZT €0
FUWEEET FESALEENETEN EYRY IR RY R EM IR EN IR AT S S O NN P IR AT S S S T R AN NI FE T ER T RCEAS AR AEBRESEEITAARSE mx FEETPRELZAARE L]
55 LSL0S FHENOLSS LHWOD
#1y “ON INOODDY
£20%/1T/ 10 ZIvT IJIOANI
SRBES TOOETOT O TITOANT
8r TOSHT SEF6Y P T60Z-00-00% ADIr0HE CHNATYOuS
ceBsY £Z0Z/TT/T0 TLWA EDIOANI E20Z/9E/20
SEEEY TOGEZOZ 0N S>I0OAMT S5 LEL08
£0°95222 SREEY €I0Z/L0/T0 §T0ZL2T T602-00-005 Ioaroud ANVEOWONE  2MI dO-00 DIWLDATE WAESIS TSTHIIO €O
EEESFESTUSTSm-an Ll L] !.“hﬂﬂ!ll-llll.l'.lll-.IIIIIIIIININ“DH'l.lllllIWIIIllllul.nlll-'lllllllﬂl"“ﬂ“““llillllllllll.ﬂ“‘ﬂlﬂ..bl. FEEFEEEEFATSBESsazARE EFAFEF
00 ¢ qwoy
£20Z/52/20 3ING IDIOART
55521 ON THTOANI £202/8T/20
1430 qWO¥ ALNIOD WHMIIS 005z
[T STL69 £20Z/€2/20 £LOZLIT 0EEZ-0S-20F FWTL @ash THIL §.0338 TSTETTO £0
FTEAES SN NN NN INIENFAFEETALES EEEIWIFFEROSEEN FEFFEASTTIIESILEIR R e RV FEF RN T E P S LR L PR L L B LRl it bl b
o L0z TITIQNT
BTT{ESZ "ON INNOIDY
£Z07/90/20 3L¥Q IFIOANT
RLE9ZH0T "ON IITOANT
TILAANTT ALNNCY WHEIIS £20E/62/20
.70 1at S6L69 I £22Z-29-50% SIH ¥04 SDOE 13T3D3Y 0y LET
oL att S6LES EZ0T/BZ/T0 (20T¥IT SZTT-LY-50% SIV Uod $HO0E 141303y NOLIYEOdU0D T1100 Titezio <o
ZEmamE NANFFECEFFHYSSANEIRR LLE} EEESRLTEARSESE L] FEERAWIFTEESEARAR AEFIIFFFTCA AN NN NI ENEE NN AN I I I AN R T AN NN I NN SN N FEIEL S ALARREN
98°5¢ avou
1430 QUOU ALNAOD WHNIIS
£702/22/70 3L¥0 IIIOANI £20Z/82/T0
£OPLOT-TSTE ‘oM IITOMNT 89752
o8 SL T£L69 €207/E1/70 EEOIELE 8tez-05-208 ¥3LTI4 TICONT ‘STAOLS INLIOWOLNY ATTITE.O 0STSTTO 10

EEEEELAIEELIEEINANRAANENYATENEEFREELESSASSEASEE T EEE T EEEEFEFEESSSSCIRIEANCICINNNNIFENNSEEFINIEEERT SESERANSY -t

Moo ILEE INIWIOFIYH $TILITIONG

fEOEF0E/ 20 3Lva 1114

T-€t008%0-+TCCIZEEG “ON LMNOIDY

1§ 31wd N ITe1

21 TES EZOLSLT/E0 £TOILIT TEET-Z0-T0b AGIIWEISTHEWIY ALMNOD WYNIIS
E-TI0SPEI-TIZTLTSFO ~ON INAODOY

AYMAYOHE S €562

Sunauny R Od Hlvwa A S3TOAL] wWEII MUt uoTIdrIDsaI SWEN aLvd £l

T : phea gri-QLi O HOIINTOSIY DRILSTT WIEHD [0953HDE  TLA43-6 CEfst/e 93mg



o001
401
DET

0ot

0ol

00'T

=1 T 4

00°T

0ot

(=1 Bk §

00T

LITBL
LSBT
15

6€2°947

79'5e9

LE WEE

TE FET

L

oE"TBT

L' 0wl

£8's¥1

00 DST

E AT ANIEA NI NGNS ArEEEErAET iSRS AN NN NANNEAEANECEERERE

L3 8%
FA 1
L 4

62 9RT

Z9'619

L6 ¥ED

SrosrEoEEmmawE

Q¥

oz-1e

BL 0%

ZE'SY

T

1

T

Lek6s ;o? TT1T-5C-10%
LL¥ED £/ BE@T-RG- IOV
LLU6S £I0T/EL/E0 €T022ET BEAZ-10-T0%

FEEEFTFEIESSTIARZASER

AT ETNIEEEEESEFFIZZANENIT

52 8RT

TIZT-gO-T0%

TEZI-60-10F

£T0T/90/70 £T0ZBIT

£20Z/LT/T0 LTOTIIT

INAREIHGINT MY

TETI-TE-PEP  HILWESIQ TYNOIDAY ALNNOS WHHAES

FEmsEEEEEEFSSSdOASEAAN

HOLIVELSINIAOY ALNMOD YAUIIT

OHIAGIEHS WEITI €20Z/8Z/20
ONIQAIUHS YOSSLSSY §5°301T
PN TOTIHES RIWEY ISIN0XA0M 09780 L0

I EEFETFYFTSFEETIARISEEN I N T NSNS FE TSR Asamc i d AN AR TEF A ANEEA AR AR TALIARSASANRINSFAIEECE

[4- 2814 ] ROZINSIZE L6 FEl HOLYESIG
£20Z/02/70 Tivd F3TOAMI

QS Ie-PEB- 544

PEITEZOOT ' ON IaOOIIY

1430 §,a3IWIHS ALNOOD VHRIEIS
{202/22/20 ZLWO IDIOANT
[AS-TAR L1 L T4)

GHLLRZO0T "ON EHAOSIY
ROLLNELID ALNNOD YHHIALF
€EOZ/L0/20 ZIWA IDIOANT
TETL-PEE-SL5
“OM INOCODY

£THTRT/TO
289551
GETEZTI0 O

TESNETOaT
ACIEISARIM

IEEEETINITEOETNSRES

SHIVID LNIDIANI ALMAGS

EEUEPTILRTIEES

6 FLTE

CEOZ/TE/TO MO

NOISSIHNOD A9 dIA0HddY fZOZSRT/ IO
TTOT/RO0STT "TTOL/SE L0 304 Z6 L1
t20T/22/00 ¢TOTTIT EL@E-DL-90% SELYMNI ¥0d $3IDTAAES ¥d ‘DUNE YWW SYXI1 ISIM BSTETIC EG
R EEFSTCASEIOEIESENINEEEEEEENEFI TSSO d RN AR RIS AR A smm s dm A AR AN N NIRRT AR AN AN A S NN TN PR PR EE TR EE ST LSS EEEE

L LWwyD TYEIgas JYSE00 0L 181 NOLLYHLSINE BLOFT  AEITY ALNOOD 40 3OILL0
€ZOE/0T/Z0 3iwa T1I8
TOO0G-ESBETOTHE “ON INNOODY
L¥LES £ZLT8bLZ66 “ON 3IICANT
LYLEY £/ 12TT-5¥-008 LEWHD JHSS02
EZOT/OT/T0 2IVT T7IE
TOO0G-ZSRETOTFE “ON INNCODY
FPLLIRFLEGS “ON ADIOANI
LIHIWIAND0UL 7 YIDNNYW ALHAOD
LAt €I0TFLISEIQ LEOZLZE TZZZ-TO-E0F HOLIALSINIWTY ALNAOD YHE¥IIS
EZOZT/60/T0 TiWd TIIE
TOQO0-+Z¥¥fL00LE ~QN INOOIDY TZOEfBES 20
POITOLLIEE ~ON HITOAMT TETEOT
(1391 EIOLFTIATO TLVTTIT TZIT-FO-T0F WHITO ALHNOO YHAIIS SIOTAMIS SEITIUIM NOZIHIA LETETIO £0
- . - mxwwnassnzes EEEFEEAEEEEEEEEErEEEECEE LSS SE ISR ELANEENANNEEEE RN EELRCERSSINNSTANARSANENIE

LTOT/EE S0 (2OITZE TLRT-04-90F

[1: 224 SWLYID MNEITUNI ALNNGD

£TOLTFITSTO KO

HDISSIWWOD A9 J3A0WddY fzazfer/an
ZTOT/L0/60 S0T 8 8¢l
HOSNOHEE] AZNLIHM ¥0J 3IIa¥IS SITHALYHORMYT 2INIUIASH THOSTRL YSTRITO [0

e RN EFFANEFFFIEEFEEFLSNSSSEEAMAESANE IS NNASNNNEVANEE FEEEEFEFNEECIETOETSS it E AR EEE LN AN RSN NN NI TN TN NI T NN EN ISR EE USSR PR RSO SCETAEA XTSI EAEEs s sddNNAE

oo-es

1
s=s

50569 ECODFLT/L0 £TOILIT LEEHI-E0-10F

EfrsaEISEEEYEEIEFANNEESENEINANNAETERIFETEANSEEIZEFEECESOSINENEASIRES

3IN0 F PITONUT

WAL AU

Ie 1abeg Br1-3TT"On

0008t LINIHAIHOSHS MY

5623 QI YSHOLEMND

£TOL/BT/L0  ALYWA IDICANT
QEET 'Od IDIOANT
TE07 ANYNY93d tEOZFRE/TU
1d3C $.4JTH4IHS AINAOY YHMITE 1 1:0i k-0
SAVIAGES ALLCd ITEWLECE FITA4ET AlLOE ONY JILAES NOTVL SETRETO B0

NN ANTECEAEFAEIENIEFCEI TN AN LSS LN SN SN REANE

ugitdriossg FWEN 2Lva =ED

MQILATOSIE  DHILSIT ¥DHED> (99233430 T-v0%6 fZ/en/E taleg




TELOL i T Z¥PSPSTT TEL
L D A e e R B R E BT B NS SRS ML e RN A EEEEAEEEEAEEEEAESfAlrsOEtAN S AR INN NN NFiNASEIeEAmssramrEsEEaECEE==IifsaiEzasas
FAN T4 SNOLISETE 40 NY3dne LS B2 SINIWSSAFEY ALEIA0H4 s 0 HOLLYELS TR IWTY
TCPEE90S O YIWOLSND
£IT0Z/#1/70 ZIwd ZDIQANI
GECPEOANIS "ON ZIIQOANI
Auno TG # @3TOaul w1l aurn uoTIdradsHI LA BEWG ) )
43 rabeg BPE+JTTON NOILNSOSIY CILSIT ¥IEHD (92382}  TTHD7E 1T/eTSC EamC



AEIATD ALNOGD “GUILLNEL ATIAHS HANOISSIMWOD "NOXYE SIWMD EANOISSIWWOD “SMINaOH HHYH NINOISSIWWOD “AW0 SIAWHL

hrmmame4tsssmmmmmmemmmmam 4 fmsmmssssmssmsssmrmsswre=s  mammssssrssssre-sdiissscas amrrmrtdrmaimsmamsEmnnn

AR LEILIV TINDIS

CALNAOD WUEIIS AH OIvd NIZA SYH l¥vd ON LYAL ONY OZ3ESY SY ONY FTEYNOSYSE IS00 ZUY QIIWVID SLNOOWY

FHL J¥HL COINIWVAZE HEZE SYH €AHOAOA SIHL LVHI ‘¥T408< ANy ASYSSIDEN Fuw ATHI LVHI ‘NITHAH SINAQDDY JIHL NI AIIviS SY QIE0JYZS

NIIE ZAYH SISTANES IHL LVHL CNTIHIH OELYLS MOIIWEHSIMOS THI IAII0Ad Ol OOIIW MIN JO STULLYIS 3HE 40 NOIINEILSNOD THL WIGHNA d3TiIINI

ATTTOET Y SNOSIZd QIWTH NIHLIM ZRL LyHL AJILYAD 30 ° £T0Z/TE/E0 OMIONT QOINEd THL 804 2a08Y NMOHS SY 53DIANSS FHL ¥04 dInind

-HI SMOIIMDITEC 40 JMNOOIY WO T8 2ES'#S1°T 30 WS IHL ¥0d AINADD YHNIIS 10 SONMd SHL LSNIVOY SINYHYYM IHL IZIAOHLAY O ¥ dEImOT1Y
QY AZAGEddY Fdam IN0EV JIINYIWNE SWIVID ZRL LYHL AdLEYED OO0 SUENQLSSIWWUD S0 QUY0d AWNQ) WHEEIS THI 30 SHASWIM JaNDISUIqHNR THL

TEE O3INIEd SLivHdYM TeLOL

MNDODIXIYDILJdIldaa
[T9J3H3) ET 5076 £Z/ST/E 338q



State of New Mexico

Shelly K. Trujiito

County Clerk
575-894.2840

Candace Chaver
County Treasarer

375-894-3524

Michael Huston
Cottnty Assessor

§75-894-2589
Tom Pestak

Probate Judge

575-740-4%00

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

1712 N, Date, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn, County Manager
§75-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fux

Resolution No. 110-149

County of Sierra

Jantes Pexon
Commissioner
§75.894-62158

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
$75-894-6215

Travis Day
Caontmissioner
S75-894-6215

Joshua Buker
County Sherifff
575:894-9150

A BudgetiLine ltem Adjustment Resolution Increase Revenue and Expenses in Funds 512, 500, 624,
419, 401, 629, 413, 411, 407, 414, 425, 410, and 409,

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session
March 21, 2023, deem it necessary to increase/decrease in the said line items in the budget;

Whereas, money received from Department of Treasury for Local Assistance & Tribal Consistency Fund,
money received from Department of Treasury for second tranche of ARPA funding, money not budgeted for

FY2022-2023, FY2022 paid in FY2023 and bring line items out of the negative;

Thefore Be It Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to
Implement the line item adjustments in the FY 2022-2023 Operating Budget as described below:

Increase Revenue

512.0-1171
500-0-1080

Increase Expense

500-00-2081
624-87-2900
624-87-2999
419-13-2778
401-09-2441
629-03-2002
629-03-2006
623-03-2007
629-03-2662
413-80-2900
413-80-2999
411-78-2900
411-78-2999
407-75-2900
407-75-2988
414-83-2900

LATCF
Grant Project-ARPA Funding

Grant Projects-ARPA Funding

Clerk Recording Fee-Capital Outlay

Clerk Recording Fee-Capital under $5000
Community Projects-Sierra Joint Office on Aging
Detention-Fuel

Emergency Management Services-FullTime Salaries
Emergency Management Services-PERA Match
Emergency Management Services-FICA Match
Emergency Management Services-Retiree Insurance
Caballo Fire Dept-Capital Outlay

Caballo Fire Dept-Capital Under

Monticello Fire Dept-Capital Quilay

Monticello Fire Dept-Capital Under

Hillsboro Fire Dept-Capital Qutlay

Hillsboro Fire Dept-Capital Under

Las Palomas Fire Dept-Capital Outlay

$  3,450,600.00
$  1,048,012.50

$  1,048,012.50
$ 2709351
$ 110,310,090
$ 13,000.00
$ 230728
$ 39,897.00
$ 10,037.00
$ 5589.00

$ 1,149.00

$ 176,000.00
$ 700000
$ 64,000.00
$ 80,000.00
$ 150,000.00

$ 50,000.00
$ 50,000.00



414-83-2999
425-59-2900
425-59-2999
410-74-2900
410-74-2999
408-77-2900
409-77-2999

Las Palomas Fire Depi-Capital Under
Paverty Creek Fire Dept-Capital Qutlay
Poverty Creek Fire Dept-Capital Under
Winston Fire Dept-Capital Qutlay
Winston Fire Dept-Capital Under
Arrey Derry Fire Dept-Capital Outlay
Arrey Derry Fire Dept-Capital Under

Passed, Approved and Adopted this 21st day of March 2023,

Attest:

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, New Mexico

Travis Day, Chairman

James Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Shelly K. Trujillo, County Clerk Hank Hopkins, Member

$ 50,000.00
$ 29,000.00
$ 60,000.00
$ 50,000.00
$ 50,000.00
$ 19,000.00
$ 30,000.00



State of New Mexico R L OL . County of Sierra

Shelly K. Trujillo James Paxon
County Clerk Commissioner
575-894-2840 575-894-6215

Candace Chavey Hank Hopkins

County Treasurer Commissioner
575-8%4-3524 575-894-6215

Micheel Husion Travis Day

County Assessor Commissioner
575-894-2589 a $75-894-6215
iy 1712 N, Date Street, Suite D P

Probare }Ldge Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 C‘::::o- ;?;,,:;—’
575-740-4900 575-894-9150

Charlene Webb, County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Resolution No. 110-151
Budget Transfer from Fund 401 to Fund 628.

Whereas, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners, meeting in regular public session
March 21, 2023, deem it necessary to transfer in the said line items in the budget to be made;

Whereas, 0 increase expense line items;

Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby move to
Implement the line item adjustments in the FY 2022-2023 Operating Budget as described below:

Transfer From

401-0-1971 General Fund $ 53,000.00
Transfer To

629-0-1970 Emergency Mgmt. Services $ 563,000.00

Passed, Approved and Adopted this 21st day of March 2023,

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, New Mexico

Afttest: Travis da_y; Chairman

James Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Shelly K. Trujillo, County Clerk Hank Hopking, Member



; IERRA COUNT 4
State of New Mexico County of Sierra

Sheily Trujitlo Travis Day
County Clerk Vice Chair
575-894.2840 $75-804-6215

Candace Chavez William Hepkins
Connty Treasurer Commissioner
375-894-3524 575-894-6215
James Paxon
Michael Husron Chairman
County Assessor 575-894-6215
575-894-2589 1712 Date
New Mexico 8
Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 P

P’;b“‘: J;dg; Amber Vaughn County Manager C‘;‘;."g Sf;;:;g

S el 575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fux §75-8%4-

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

SIERRA COUNTY, NEW NEXICO
Resolution No. 110-150

Indigent Claims
WHEREAS, the Board of Sierra County Commissioners has received Indigent Hospital and Medical
Claim request for those persons unable to make proper restitution for Medical Services in the amount of

2781.75 new claims, and;

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners desire to provide for the equitable and
reasonable payment of claims, and;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sierra County Board of Commissioners hereby approve
payment to those Indigent Hospital Claims in the amount of:

Sole community Providers in the amount of $ 2781.75

to be deducted from the proper funds appropriated in the 2022-2023PY Budget. March 21, 2023

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, NM

JAMES PAXON, CHAIRMAN

TRAVIS DAY, VICE-CHAIRMAN

Attest:

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO WILLIAM HOPKINS, COMMISSIONER
SIERRA COUNTY CLERK



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH CARE
RESOLUTION NO._ _110-150

CLAIMS APPROVED FOR  $2781.75

VENDOR# 1200 COUNTY OF SOCORRO

VENDOR# 5653 SUN CITY ORTHOPAEDICS

VENDOR# 2853 MIMBRES MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Total

1 §$3843.00

3 $899.55

4 $1039.20

$2781.75



elHS Source Totals Report
Issued 03/08/23 County Of Sierra
Batch Dates 03/21/2023 through 03/21/2023
For Vendor: All Vendors

Source Description Amount Billed Amount Paid
Ly Jail - Physician Services 9,973.00 899.55
g2 Jail - In House Inmate Service 843.00 843.00
04 Jail - Hospital Qut-Patient 6,977.19 1,030.20
Expenditures 17,793.1¢ 2,781.75
Reimb/Adjustments
Grand Total 17,793.19 2,781.75
Source Totals Report Detail
Invoice # Source DOS Amount Bllled Amount Paid
1609656533 01 01/23/2023 1,266.00 96,31
16096*5653'4 01 01/30/2023 7,819.00 725.88
16096*5653*2 01 02/13/2023 49,00 0.00
1609656532 01 02/13/2023 839,00 77.36
3 invoices, 4 line items 9,973.00 899.55
INMATE*1200*8 02 02/06/2023 843.00 843.00
1. invoices, 1 ling items 843.00 843.00
15821*2853*7 04 07128/2022 10.00 5.67
1506728532 04 11/26/2022 49,00 0.00
1505728532 04 11/26/2022 §32.00 27414
15821°28536 04 0712212022 10.00 5.67
15821*2853%6 04 0712212022 19.00 7.75
15711728531 04 10/13/2022 885.81 164.68
15711*2853*1 04 10413/2022 4,266.15 338.23
15711*2853*1 04 1011342022 B98.23 243.06
4 invoices, § line items 6,977.19 1,039.20
Grand Totals 17,793.19 2,781.75

8 involces listed.
13 line Items listed.



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico County of Sierra
Shefly Trujitlo Truvis Day
Cannty Clerk Vice Chair
§75.894-2840 $75.804-6215
Candace Chaver Hauk Hopkins
County Treasurer Comumissioner

575-894-3524

Michael Hustan
County Assessor
575-894-2589

1712 Date St.
Truth or Consegquences, New Mexico 87901

575-894-6215

James Paxon
Chairman
575-894.6218

Tom Pestak Gienn Hamilton
Probate Judge Connty Sheriff
$75.894-2640 Amber Vaughn, Couitty Manager $75-894-9150

March 6, 2023

Amber Vaughn
1712 Date St.

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Cremation Approval-John Darling B2023-004

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Mr. Darling died 12/26/222 No one has come forward to claim the body. He has had a vehicle
but it has an expired registration. No next of kin has been found. I recommend that the County
assume the financial responsibility for the cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any guestions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You,
Larita Engle
IHC Clerk

Approved on 1l

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

day of M AMRehyear 2023




State of New Mexico

Shelly Tragitto
County Clerk
575-894.2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
575-894.3524

Michael Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

Tonr Pestak

Probate fudpe
375-894-2840

March 6, 2023

Amber Vaughn
1712 Date St.

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

1712 Date St,
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

Amber Vaughn, Conunty Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Cremation Approval-John Darling B2023-004

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

County of Sierra

Travis Day
Vice Chair
§T5-B94-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
§75-894-6215

James Pavon
Chairman
575-894-6215

Glenn Hamilton
County Sherlff
575-894-9150

Mr. Darling died 12/26/222 No one has come forward to claim the body. He has had a vehicle
but it has an expired registration. No next of kin has been found. I recommend that the County
assume the financial responsibility for the cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any questions or comments,

please let me know.

Thank You,

Quitn. Crgpe

Larita Engle
IHC Clerk

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

Approved on

day of year




N

FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.

SIERRA CREMATORY. LLC

February 17, 2023

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra

1712 N, Date Street, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indigent Claim For: John Darling
Date of Death: December 26, 2022

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for Cremation form
and Release Affidavit so we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from
the Office of the Medical Investigator for the cremation of John Darling. Mr.
Darling died at 712 Juniper Street, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 on December
26, 2022, The NM Oftice of the Medical Investigator has not been able to locate
next of kin who are able to take financial responsibility, and their office has
requested the county take responsibility for her cremation. We have attached an
Application for Indigent Burial for approval. The Office of the Medical Examiner
issues the Cremation Permit to us free of charge for Indigent Cases as long as we
send them documentation from your office that the case has been approved.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help
with regard to the County of Sierra’s approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

FUNERAL HOME, INC.

Enclosure

303 N. Cedar St.

P.O. Box 112

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Telephone

(575) 894-2574

Facsimile

(575) 894-6815

Email

kirikos@kirikosffh.com



XX

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC.

P 0. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575/894-2574

FAX 575/894-6815

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Date of Death: DECEMBER 26, 2022

Crematory ID #

The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC. to cremate the remains of:

JOHN

DARLING

DECEMBER 26, 2022

First Name Middle Last
That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direct the
cremation, interment and/or disposition of said remains and }afrees
to0 hold the above Crematory and Kirikos Family Funeral Home,
Inc., its officers, agents and employees harmless from any and all
loss, costs, or damages it or they may suffer or incur by reason of
acting upon the order and authorization set forth.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator’s signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
producing implant device or any other life-sustaininghdevice that
¢could be explosive. Or, if such a device exists, he/she agrees to
have the Funeral Director or cthers remove it before cremation.
He/she also understands that in the event of failure to notify the
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of such

device, he/she will be liable for any damages to the Crematory or
njury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the body will
NOT be returned with the cremated remains, but will become the
property of, and be disposed of by the crematory.

[ understand that if it is the intention to save ANY items it is my
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
referred to as the cremains) are bone fragments which will be
E:llverized (0 permit their tplm:f:lm'.nt in an umn or other container.

the event the capacity of the urn other container is insufficient to
accommodate all of the cremains, the Crematory is hereby
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cremains at its
discretion, unless otherwise instructed in writing by the
undersigned.

That all ¢ s are to be

Ao

id before i

[+ =

81z

Signature /
ggnaturc Date
Signature Date

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.
runepapimecron  REBECCA S. GENTRY pep 970

Date of Death

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation of the body and no warranties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shall be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable efforts in keeping cremated remains
separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warrant that some bone particles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, I specifically give express permission for:
A) The cremation ta take place including incidental or

inadvertent commingling of the cremains with

residue of prior cremations.
The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling of the
cremains with residue from processing other cremains,

B)

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Priority Express Mail, he/she does
hereby agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
arise from any cause prowing out of said delivery and to
indemnify and hold harmmless the Mortuary/Crematory and
Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipment. A mailing fee will be charged for packaging, Priority
Mail Express Postage, and mailing to any location within  the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
arrangements are completed after (1) year foliowing the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful manner
without identification by Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.

It is the responsibility of the family, NOT the Crematory or
Funeral Home to make sure all required signatures are
rovided, It is also the responsibility of the family, to notify
irikos Family Funeral Home, Inc, whenever any of the
information provided changes prior to death,

XX County Manager - 1712 N. Date, T. or C., NM 87901

Relationship Address
Relationship Address
Relationship Address

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIFT OF THE ABOVE CREMAIN

Signature Date



Heather Jarrell, MD

T Chief Medical Investigator DATE:
m MSCO7 4040
U 1 University of New Mexico

1 (e Mex DAVE E-VITALS 1D NO:
UQuerqLue,

OFFICE OF THE Telephane: {505) 272-3053 QM CASE NO.:
MEDICAL INVESTIGATOR  officral website: omi.unm.edu

OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL INVESTIGATOR REMOVAL AFFIDAVIT

r

PART A RECEDENT™S LEGAL NAME {First, Middle, Last, Suffix)
DECEDENT B33 TE OF DEATH (MontnJDay/faar| Wﬂ TWMonihDayfear
DATA Male 12/26/2022 02/21/1945
This authorizes The Office of the Medicol investigator in Albuquerque, New Mexico, to release the
remains and personal effects of the above listed decedent to the funeral home and/for agent.
PART B (1) Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.
Marme of funeral home andfor agant
FOR OUT-0F-TOWN FUNERAL HOMES ONLY
Will the bady be embalmed at an Albuquerdgute funeral home: Ne Yes |:|
FUNE RAL Mame of funeral h
HOME Long Distance Transport:  Tranzcare
Cremation Permit Request: Yes @ No I:I DateRequested: ______________  Date Sent:
PART B (2) |V OF i NAME or County Rgant (Frst Wiotte, (st S RECAONSF
Amber Vaughn County Manager
LEGAL ADDRESS Y STATE 3
NEXT-OF-KIN or 1712 N. Date Street, suite D T.orC. NM §7901
County A ent PHONE FIGNATURE
575-894-9548
CASE TYPE [CHOOSE OME)Y
AUTOPSY I:l T D fhysician Name:
PART C EXTERNAL D Phone Number;
PLACE OF DEATH OCCURRENCE - Give Name of Hospltal or Other Facilty |1 Meithar, give Strast Address or Lotation) |ii’\'|E OF DEATH
oMi BODY READY FOR RELEASE: Yes [ | o [ OMI SIGNATURE:
CURRENT WEIGHT: DATE:
The State of New Mexico

Office of the Medical Investigator Disclaimer
No death certificate and/or body will be released by the Office of the Medical Investigator to a funeral home until a
copy of this form, properly executed, is on file. Once on file 24 hours will be allotted to transport, after which a
storage fee of $61.00 a day will be charged to the funeral home.

This form cannot be altered or duplicated.

OMI-Thanatopractice@salud.unm.edu
05/17/21 eg



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No. Approved Date
Amount Denied
John Darling 12/26/2022
Name of Deceased Date of Death Applicant
12/1945 -58-
Date of Birth Sacial Security # Date of Birth Social Security #
712 Juniper Street
Address Previous Residence
T.orC. NM
City State

***please Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (YES)/NO

If YES, how long? DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO
IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative
Have Medicare or Medicaid?

Address of Nearest Living Relative
WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT CR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IF YES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? $ S S

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING
NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
DID DECEDENT OWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE S BAL. OWED $

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE OWED AND
LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSERHOLD GOODS?
DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAJOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY
VERIFIED BY:
EMPLOYMENT:
RESIDENCY:
ASSESSOR:
RENT:
INCOME TAX RETURN:




SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1. $
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
2. S
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?
MONTHLY INCOME S S
SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET
5 S
SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET
$ S
WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT GROSS NET
DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:
PAYMENTS TO : BALANCE AMOUNT PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:

NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

| HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNING THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN (T IS TRUE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM UNABLE TO PAY FOR THE COST OF BURIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $ AND

QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS. ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE
KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

DATEDTHIS DAY OF ,20
APPLICANT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
)SS.
COUNTY OFSIERRA )
SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS____ DAY OF 20

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC {SEAL}



SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

State of New Mexico County of Sierra
Shelly Trujiflo Travis Day
County Clerk Vice Chair
575-594-2840 575.894.6215
Candace Chaver Hank Hopkins

Connty Treasurer

Commissioner

575.894-3524 $73-894-6215
James Paxon
Michael Huston Chairman
County Assessor 575-8904-6215
$75.804.2589 1712 Date St
Tomt Pestak Truth or Conseguences, New Mexico 87901 T Hantitcon
Probate Judge County Sheriff
£75.804.2840 Amber Vaughn, County Manager $575-894-9150

March 6, 2023

Amber Vaughn
1712 Date St.

575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fax

Truth or Conseguences, NM 87901

Br023 -005

RE: Cremation Approval-Brenden McCutheon
Dear Ms. Vaughn:

Mr. McCutheon died 2/14/2023. He resided at Sierra Health and listed no next of kin. No one
has come forward to claim the body. He has no assets that I can find. I recommend that the
County assume the financial responsibility for the cremation,

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You,

st Eraler
Larita Engle
[HC Clerk

County Manager-Amber Vaughn

day of Y\pach year ZOZ3

Q-

Approved on 1




; RRA COUNT ;
State of New Mexico SIERPA COUN County of Sierra

Shelly Trujitlo Fravis Day
County Clerk Vice Chair
575-894-2840 575-3%4-6215
Candace Chave: g" al ‘f"{’“’“
C T emmissioner
ounty Freasurer 575.894.4215

$75-894-3524

James Paxon

Michael Huston Chairman

Conunty Assessor 5$75.894-6215
575-894-258% 1712 Date 81,
Tom Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 P
Probate Judge Awmber Vaughn, € Connty Sheriff
ighrn, Connty Manager
§75-894-2840 $75-894-6215 voice §75-894-9548 fux 375-894-9150
March 6, 2023
Amber Vaughn
1712 Date St.

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
RE: Cremation Approval-Brenden McCutheon
Dear Ms. Vaughn:
Mr. McCutheon died 2/14/2023. He resided at Sierra Health and listed no next of kin. No one
has come forward to claim the body. He has no assets that [ can find. I recommend that the

County assume the financial responsibility for the cremation.

Thank you for your attention in this matter, and if you should have any questions or comments,
please let me know.

Thank You,

Gt Erafer

Lanita Engle
IHC Clerk

gt County Manager-Amber Vaughn

—_—

Approved on day of year




KRS

FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.

|SIERRJ\ CREMATORY. LLC ,

February 17, 2023

Amber Vaughn, Sierra County Manager
County of Sierra

1712 N. Date Street, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

RE: Indigent Claim For: Brenden McCutheon
Date of Death: February 14, 2023

Dear Ms. Vaughn:

We are requesting your signature on the attached Authorization for Cremation form
so we can proceed with obtaining a Cremation Permit from the Office of the Medical
Investigator for the cremation of Brenden McCutcheon. Mr. McCutcheon died at
Sierra Vista Hospital on February 14, 2023. He was a resident of Sierra Health Care
Center and had no Next of Kin listed on file and did not have the financial ability to
take care if his affairs. We have attached an Application for Indigent Burial for
approval. The Office of the Medical Examiner issues the Cremation Permit to us
free of charge for Indigent Cases as long as we send them documentation from your
office that the case has been approved.

We will appreciate all your efforts and thank you for your consideration and help
with regard to the County of Sierra’s approval for this Indigent Burial Claim.

YUNERAL HOME, INC.

Enclosure

303 N. Cedar St.

PO, Box 112

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
Telephone

(575) 894-2574

Facsimile

(575) 894-6815

Email

kirikos@kirikosffh.com



XX

SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC.

P. O. Box 112 - 303 Cedar Street
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
TELEPHONE - 575/894-2574
FAX 575/894-6815

AUTHORIZATION FOR CREMATION

Date of Death: FEBRUARY 14,2023

Crematory ID #

The undersigned hereby authorizes SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC. to cremate the remains of:

BRENDEN

McCUTCHEON

FEBRUARY 14, 2023

First Name Middle
That he/she has the legal right to authorize and direct the
cremation, interment and/or disposition of said remains and agrees
to hold the above Crematory and Kirikos Family Funeral Home,
Inc., its officers, agents and employees harmiess from any and all
loss, costs, or damages it or they may suffer or incur by reason of
acting upon the order and authorization seg forth.

That the remains delivered to the crematory are those only of the
deceased named herein.

That the body will be delivered in a suitable, rigid container.

That the Office of the Medical Investigator’s signed Cremation
Permit will accompany the body.

That the deceased has not had a pacemaker implanted or radiation-
preducing implant device or any other life-sustaining device that
could be explosive. Or, if such a device exists, he/she agrees to
have the Funeral Director or others remove it before cremation.
He/she also understands that in the event of failure to notify the
Funeral Director or others responsible for the removal of such
device, he/she will be liable for any damages to the Crematory or
mjury to crematory personnel.

That ALL non-combustible materials delivered with the body will
NOT be returned with the cremated remains, but will become the
property of, and be disposed of by the crematory.

1 understand that if it is the intention to save ANY items it is my
responsibility to remove them before cremation.

The undersigned understands the cremated remains (hereafter
referred fo as the cremains) are bone fragments which will be
E;.tlverizsed to permit their f|:»lsw(=,rmmt in an un or other container.

the event the capacity of the urn other container is insufficient to
accommodate all of the cremains, the Crematory is hereby
authorized to make disposition of the remaining cremains at ifs
discretion, unless otherwise instructed in writing by the
undersigned.

That all charges are to be paid before cremation can occur.

- O_,g (- (%] 23

ignature ate
§g11amre Date
Signature Date

KIRIKOS FAMILY FUNERAL HOME, INC.
FUNERAL DIRECTOR REBECCA S. GENTRY FSP 970

Last

Date of Death

That the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will perform
cremation of the body and no warranties expressed or implied
are made, and damages shal} be limited to the fee paid.

When cremating, the SIERRA CREMATORY, LLC, will
exercise reasonable efforts in keeping cremaied remains
separate. However, because it is impossible to guarantee or
warrant that some bone particles or the residue of one
cremation could not possibly be mixed with those of another
cremation, I specifically give express permission for:
A) The cremation to take place including incidental or
inadvertent commingling of the cremains with
residue of prior cremations.
B) The processing of the cremains including crushing
or grinding and incidental commingling of the
cremains with residue from processing other cremains.

If the undersigned authorized the Mortuary or Crematory to
deliver the cremains via Priority Express Mail, he/she does
hereby agree to assume all liability for any damages that may
arise from any cause growing out of said delivery and to
indemnify and hold harmless the Mortuary/Crematory and
Funeral Director from any and all claims relating to said
shipment. A mailing fee will be charged for packaging, Priority
Mail Express Pastage, and mailing to any location within  the
Continental United States. It is further agreed that if no final
arrangements are completed after (1) year following the
cremation the cremains will be disposed of in a lawful manner
without identification by Kirikos Family Funeral Home, Inc.

it is the responsibility of the fami:y, NOT the Crematory or
Funeral Home to make sure all required signatures are
ovided. It is also the responsibility of the famly, to notify
frikos Family Funeral Home, Inc, whenever any of the
information provided changes prior to death.

XX County Manager - 1712 N. Date, T. or C., NM 87901

Relationship Address
Relationship Address
Relationship Address

I HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THE ABOVE CREMAIN

Signature Date



SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

Check No. Approved Date
Amount Denied

Brenden McCutcheon 2/14/2023

Name of Deceased Date of Death Applicant

01/18/1967 065-68-7037

Date of Birth Social Security # Date of Birth Social Security #
1400 N. Silver Street

Address Previous Residence

T.orC. NIV

City State

**¥Dlease Circle***

Sierra County Resident? (YES)/NO

If YES, how long? DO YOU HAVE INSURANCE? YES/NO

IF YES, NAME OF INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Nearest Living Relative
Have Medicare or Medicaid?

Address of Nearest Living Relative
WAS DEATH AS A RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? IF YES, EXPLAIN

IS THERE ANY LEGAL ACTION PENDING AS RESULT OF ACCIDENT OR INJURY? YES/NO IF YES, EXPLAIN

HOW MUCH CASH DID DECEDENT HAVE? $ 5 $

ON HAND SAVINGS CHECKING
NAME OF BANK OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTION
DID DECEDENT QWN or RENT A HOME? VALUE $ BAL. OWED $

IF DECEDENT WAS RENTING, NAME AND ADDESS OF LANDLORD?

DID DECEDENT OWN ANY REAL ESTATE? YES/NO IF YES, DESCRIBE REAL ESTATE, VALUE, BALANCE QWED AND
LOCATION

WHAT IS THE APPROXIMATE VALUE OF DECEDENT'S HOUSEHOLD GOODS?
DESCRIBE ANY OTHER MAIOR ASSETS (ITEMS OF VALUE OWNED BY DECEDENT)

FOR INDIGENT CLAIMS OFFICE USE ONLY
VERIFIED BY.
EMPLOYMENT:
RESIDENCY:
ASSESSOR:
RENT:
INCOME TAX RETURN:




SIERRA COUNTY INDIGENT BURIAL
APPLICATION AND DECLARATION STATEMENT

VEHICLE(S) OWNED BY DECEDENT

1. $
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
2. $
MAKE MODEL VALUE BALANCE
NUMBER OF DEPENDANTS?
MONTHLY INCOME $ <
SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET
$ ]
SOURCE OF DECEDENT'S GROSS NET
3 S
WAGES STILL OWED DECEDENT GROSS NET
DEBTS AMD MONTHLY COMMITMENTS:
PAYMENTS TO : BALANCE AMOUNT PAYMENTS TO BALANCE AMOUNT

NAME NEXT OF KIN AND ADDRESS:;

NEAREST FRIEND AND ADDRESS:

ARE ANY OF THE ABOVE ABLE TO ASSIST FINANCIALLY?

I HEREBY AUTHORIZE RELEASE OF INFORMATION CONCERNENG THE ABOVE STATEMENT TO THE COUNTY OF SIERRA:

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ THIS APPLICATION AND SWEAR THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED INIT 1S TRUE TO THE
BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.

I, UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION ON THIS APPLICATION IS SUBJECT TO INVESTIGATION.
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT | AM UNABLE TO PAY FOR THE COST OF BURIAL IN THE AMOUNT OF $ AND

QUALIFY UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE BURIAL OF INDIGENTS, ANY FALSE STATEMENTS ON THIS FORM MADE
KNOWINGLY BY ME CONSTITUTES A FELONY AND COULD RESULT IN A PRISON SENTENCE AND/OR FINE.

DATED THIS DAY OF , 20

APPLICANT
STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
}SS.
COUNTY OF SIERRA )
SUBSCRIBED TO AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS_____ DAY OF ,20
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NOTARY PUBLIC {SEAL}



State of New Mexico S R = County of Sierra

Shelly Trujitlo Travis L Day
Cowmty Clerk Commissioner-Chair
575-894-2840 575-804-6215

James E Paxon
Commissioner-Vice-Chair

Candace Chaver
County Treasurer

575.-894-3524 575-894-6215
Michae! Huston Hank Hopkins
Corirty Assessor Ce gl;lsm;?joglﬁrs

575-894-2589 -594-

1712 N Date Street
Thomas Pestak Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Joshua Baker
Probute Tudge County Sheriff
575-894-2840 Aniber Vaughn $75-894-9150
County Manager

§75-804-6215 voice 575-894-9548 fux

March 21, 2023

RISE Grant Application
Letter of Support

To Whom It May Concern:

Sierra County is a small rural community with a very concerning behavioral health and
substance use disorder population. Statistics show Sierra County has the 6% highest
poverty rate in the state. Our county has a very high suicide rate, a high overdose rate
and a very high recidivism rate — over 90%.

Due to our rural status, we have very limited resources. The closest in-patient
behavioral health/mental health beds are over 100 miles away. We do not have a crisis
response team or a facility where law enforcement officers can take someone in a crisis.
Many of these individuals in crisis are disturbing the peace, sc when law enforcement
arrives on the scene, they have no option except to take the individual to jail. These
substance abuse and behavioral health dual diagnosis individuals account for some of
our high recidivism stats.

Sierra County supports the RISE grant program and their goal to see those individuals
receive treatment. It is our goal also to lower our recidivism rate and see that population
have healthy support for healing and recovery. This grant will allow Sierra County to
continue to develop programs and services for that population in our county.

Thank you

Travis L Day
Commissioner/Chair
Sierra County



State of New Mexico SiEE@AM%?(%%T County of Sierra

Shelly K. Trrjillo James E. Pavon

County Clerk Commissioner District I
575-894-2840 $75-894-6215
Candace Chavez Travis Day
County Treasurer Conunissioner District 2
575-894-3524 575-894-6215
Michael D. Huston Hank Hopkins
Connty Assessor Commissioner District 3
575.894-238% 575-894-6215
Thomas Pesiak 1712 North Date Street R
s I3
p,.zr::z sz;e Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 Cf,f, ;',;f S;fe:ﬁ
575-894-2840 575-894-9150

Amber Vaughn
County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548

March 21%, 2022

The Office of Ben Ray Lujan
U.S. Senator for New Mexico
120 South Federal Place
Suite 302

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Senator Lujan,
Re: Sierra County 1950's Sierra Vista Hospital Construction — Letter of support
On behalf of the Sierra County Commission please accept this letter of support to Sierra Vista

Hospital and Clinics in their application for the FY24 Congressionally Directed Spending

Request for Sierra Vista Hospital's construction project needed to bring modern infrastructure to
a hospital developed in the 1950s.

The Sierra Vista Hospital is located within Sierra County and provides healthcare to its residents.
This funding will enhance healthcare in Sierra County and surrounding areas.

Sierra County is in full support of this effort and supports providing adequate healthcare to the
residents of Sierra County.

Sincerely,
Travis Day

Commission Chair
Sierra County



; SIERRA COUN
Sate of New Mesic

Shefly K. Trujilic
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Candace Chavez
County Treasurer
§735-894-3524

Michael D, Huston
County Assessor
575-894-2589

1712 North Date Street

Probate Judge Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901
$75-894-2840

Thomas Pestak

Amber Vaughn
County Manager
575-894-6215 voice 575-894-9548

March 21%, 2023

To whom it may concem:

County of Sierra

James E. Paxon
Commissioner District |
375-894-621 %

Travis Day
Commissioner District 2
575-894-6215

Hank Hoghkins
Comumissioner District 3
575-894-6215

Joshug Baker
Counnty Sheriff
J75-894.81 50

Sierra County Commission is pleased to support Western University, in parinership with
Freeport McMoRan, Grant County and local municipalities pursuit of the construction of a
regional vocational center. The center will provide necessary training for various skillsets that

are important to all the communities in Southwest New Mexico.

Appropriation of funding will enhance education in the Southwest region of New Mexico and
allow individuals within the immediate and surrounding areas to continue their education. If
funded, this project will have a great impact on the future growth and stability of the education

and economy in Southwest New Mexico,

Sincerely,

Travis Day
Commission Chair
Sierra County



Dora Miranda

From: Dora Miranda

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:.01 AM

To: Amber Vaughn

Subject: New submission from Request to Add Item to Commission Agenda
Hi Amber,

FYl:

From: Sierra County Government <sbartoo@sierraco.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 8:50 AM

To: Kristie Wilson <kwilson@sierraco.org>

Subject: New submission from Request to Add Item to Commission Agenda

Requested Commission Meeting Date
03/21/2023

Nama of the Company, Entity or Individual
USDA Forest Service

Paoint of Contact
Anthany Jamas

Address

1804 N. Dale Street
Truth or Consequences, New Mexice 87901
United States

Map It
Email Address

anthony james@usda.gov

Phone Numbear:

number including area code phone type: home phone, mobile, work #

5757405202 cell

item(s) for Consideration:
Prescribed and wildfire planning for 2023
Who will be impacted of affected, and how?
County wide
Possible negative results:
Smoke and property loss
Desgired outcomes:
information shating
Will you make a public presentation?

Yes



0y LEZPEDG- LIAE 134 9L 'L52 B T SIIIIVY QNY ENIMS "SANINOFT #6S
Ok LEZHEDE~ 5T 6 oL L0 4 WOWITY ONY SLWOS “ITIES £64
0¥ LEZMG09= YO 09T e 09T ¥ 052 rL9ZES £0 0555 15°Lf FLLIVD T6S
Y2 86RPE09- P TZLE 62" ETTE [TaE< .0 §9° 096451 05 9LP5T €6 50217 FDIAMAS 183C AIVWIS 165
L0 ZTLEOTI+ Z9°#CLC 79" vf L9 *EEE TLLTOLL 9 6650L §6°T9E9 ALINA INYHASTI 40 ALLD LLS
*5 9E0LOTE HTIRET BT 852 BT RET TL STO% TS ECLT L 1 4 51 DHNBSHYITIIA IO FDVTIIA 9.5
ZETIRZLOTG- 2T §92) A 1) L1599 68 THTSY 66 TS 90 EC99 SANINTASHOD 4O HINWL 40 ALID SiL§
¥EOSFTITTS- 667 0OF &6 00Y (-2 -1-1 4 f4- 5 14 SETTLBD S8°LTIC HALIYH OTTVHEYD 5%
€6 0SSZITS+ L6 LATIT L6 LTI L& LTIIT B9 LLSI0T 60 LYEHOT L TAFR 124 52 TOOKDS O ¥O L €55
06 PYPRTIY-  TELTOTES 7€ zo0sy L3 13- 66° 2ELETE L9 C0EnTE 9 ILTES 1D JYOIIIVIS I55
LT TL6E6TI- £1°9L8S £1°5LBS ET 9L0S 65 FO0LTE LE 95906 ¢ 8T6¢L JISTO AWM TI0S WIS 155
St LIBEETY- 94794 9L ILW HILYM COOMEEANS 055
SECLVBEETY- 2T HEDSS ITPEREY 1" $ERSS vE° 025 T9 SHELT §Y 6EGRY {109 WAOD) HITYER TN 8¥s
L¥TEPSPTI+ 00 00I0SHE 00" Q0905 #T 00" GOPOFIE 00 00POEPT TR -ADLWT ETS
L¥ TOZSTLE- OO 0ODODOY 00 H00000F 00" 6060008 00" D000OOF INTWAOTAASE JEWONOOE THIOT TUS
LY TBZITLETI- 0C F6LY ot B6LY 00" LT Q€ TELd ra ETETY *io 50060 LD IMd 0TS
LL*ELOTRLRT. LT°5I0ET L2 SB0ET 89" 19T L9 LERET 66" £6108 a0 T2EMS $9°0LL8E NOILNETHESTA Ind 605
P4 SILIELEL- ST 69698 52 83699 5% 19690 6T ¥649T Q0 ¢TI LA 1240 SRES WYHDOWA XN0 605
EZ*ETTEZRET. €968 2317 FEAE ] LB AMIOT 05 ZTLET an sg SNINOLINOW DINOWIOAIE L0€
6 TOTETRET SLNEREAOYIH] TYLIAWD TYNYALNE 90§
T6  THTLZAET. 4  0ETHOP e OETROY VS i8S YB"ITHTOH BL'EOLTER 9T SVESTT 9L - TLORES SNOTIVTHIONAAY FATIVISTOFT 206
DE"ZHETEZIT OF OCETHTT 0P OEEZTITT 95  TIBIS #8°gTSOLIT 56 ELTTIOE #6LHSTLLT  §9H90TOPL SLOACCHM LNYHD 005
BLTEZLEGETST- SIxvl HIRA GALABIMLISTANN Z%%
DL TZLEGTST- ¥5 9EMOSIE ¥5 SENOSKE ¥ST9EPOSYE S IEPOSTE SANML LNEHWLD GELOSIWLSICNN Lév
PEOSSTHIINT- L5 IS6HT L5 ZSET [ 5821144 0 L0 TL 65285 *LTOTHOT QNS SHOWE /XS SUBDOYT Liv
TH TIT6S0BT- 627 T€6L 6T°ZE6L 62 TE6L 61 6TT6T~ ey T90LT BINCATY NI QN4 STXNL WP
ST *POLOVRT- S4° TECLTE 95 TESLTE SE'LESLTT 96 IZSLTE IR LIS orotdd T.IWM LEs
S0 995¥R06T~ LL BTIHLT L4 BT T0° 0% 9L 4B0STT 19" TERIT 90 E0TH6 £ 0TRE BUI4d CHIWNOY WHHM3IS ST¥
TR PEPOTIET- BLTHIEAT 8L THZEOT Ttow 9" TRTéRT Th0s80¢ 00°E69%8 [LAr11%434 LIGMIavIZ] S¥TS NATED AINAAOE SIv
D9 95EE0YET - QA INEWAIYEY TT ¥TF
09" 95E40VET - ZZ OBCRY [ 2131 1] [TR844-7] 4% LZTéS LTI T TEWIE 1T 09068 AN TVSTYSIAYTY ITH
LG OBZELIET: ST 8¥I- AT BhE- 2 48:14 23 9T ETESH 00 5LvEE SADAC0YA ALINNRNGD ETY
99 RVOLLMET - 9B LEFTHT e LTHEHT 9B LTOEST LTS S8 1-1] OO DSASET 95 IT5059L SLHAMM 45 ZIN1E ot
LS OLHINIET B STLNCL 348 184 1¢4 85" 9TZ9ET LR SBLEL 00°L69981 S0° S06ZTT SIDAroud IYD ALWLS L1
01" CETLLRET> ¥ THAYET *ZCrEINE T EREONT (A 8L 111 00 EOZLT2 LETYRIZEZT SLNArDEd 45 AINLIE 3TV
PETIESIETOT 0" TOSHEZ Y0 I0SE6L 56" 09 50 OVIRGT LT-AE 14174 00 {TIET 138114234 Ld3d TEII SYWOTed SY1 ¥iY
BT LLOCEYOE - ¥ STRERT ¥POSTICRT [ 148 1 SZLTLEST 3 WLITL ET HES0LT SL*SELSLT LMNAWLEYIA] JUIS OTTHEY> CT%
L0 £5990LD7+ VI VLS50S LA TR YT BSOS E0"PELLSY 66" LLRESY 82" 06KO¥ WA TYLIASOR L¥DWN TTY
BETLERLELOE- LT IGCSHE LT FOCSHT E41-1.44 SE TRORET S8 LTLIST B0 HILLET 0e° L9989T LHEWINYA3a A4S OTIISTLNGOE T
EY TELTOOTE~ OT SEYSOL 0T SE¥S0E 99°9%EY YT AWILOE 068162 DL ETLETT Y0 LEGSZT LNAKLYYIA AHId HOLSNIM Q17
ES UTTUOLTIEZ- S8 ECOTST S+ ' ELOTST F2-08 1144 L i a8 111139 L5 #1TES QoDRPEIET [{: A& {313 "1430 SHIA AYHEASATHHY £0F
967 TOTESITI- T YRISSH T FITESE §9°¥ST §9° §ZOSSY 89 L1161 o0 94562t L5 TLLYOE ‘130 4I4 OYCASTIIH LO¥
ZT 9P ITHTL- 6T 65560 ST 65568 £ 00CH $L°ALTTE LD BFLLLE 00 006 ST rLERAL B3'ESSTY LAEOTANI ALNNOD 90F
TE'SHOVOOZZ- T ZBLEL L' TWL6L §2° 1661 60'08LLL L6 TLRLL 000058« PLUIELL [A 4R 171 ] TILIANNT §0%
G LPLENOTL- L5 56% L5585 Lk Y A aF 134 L BESE S5L°6T0T 1438111 Foeld FISSIN SAHYS LLIHM MY
80" {HEIROZZ- 62 LT6L- 6T LZEL- 62 LTEL- L0° 1890 0S5 ESEZT [EX] IONYE T YA £O0Y
AL NTPRLOTE- {0 ISS0K- £ TS50 FLTWERT 4L LEFTE- SECHIESL (-1 J4AL T 4 [ A3+ ZO'LBEMET LHEHLYY 43D TYOd ZO%
M LORSEOZE- U6’ GRLEMTL 96 EVLENTL 09 LEONT BE ITEBTIT €8 0SETBEL OO OTHESTI- 6 WITELIE (L BTLVLST Traanas 1o
FETETIELTITE- ST OSHEM0GT- S0 " SFLSHIET SESOT- FEOTT- 1-0 1 Gl TERANED 0t
£€ 296210~ TP SEIEZI¥- LB SELETTHF NN “TVERRED ZTT
05 L9ra- AMOCINGSY TYIINWNIS TILAANY] POT
[TAFR 11 5 05" 2809+ 05" 2809 Qg TREaNED £0t
00" SEE- 00" S¥T- 09" SEE IVH KO HEWD T0T
IMEITIITO FAKIWDLITA  LEDEIVIS aoI¥aAE ¥od (- [} + ) 1TISMuL SUSFHD aOI¥Ea ¥4 AIwd-OL 2Iva-01 AINa-0L WAT = LW

DHINATY asn4 RNVE W NI ANYE HAd NI SLISOAEYG ONIGHELSSNO IORWIWE HSWD SIUNIVANEING STILSNYEL SRNNAATY AINETVE WS

LSO SIMAMISKOY  SSTT oay aNTaNa DHINNISGE TWWN AN AN

“HpULT TV ERpNTIUT pug IOPSTAOUN Au 3O

Aq pezedaza
Butpug patIag IYOEAY HOIINTIIONCOEY aNY dYDIY AT W3 02 IDVITICI pue I3 FIv azodsa
Kavacy HOTSIATG LETENEADD TYXT ETYE UT SIUDIWOD YA ABUY AITIAMD Ageaag I

TZOT ‘9 HOWWH ANCOHOW PP @0:ST PIIUTIJ

HOLLYHLSENIAGY QMY JoNVYHId JO LNEWldvd3d




QL ZIFQISTT

PELOSECTET 96 COSKLTIET 9T 9TI- 9 'SST6TT AL TORLISIT 0T {SHOSOLT
BT SLEOTIT ST SLZTATIT AT SETOTHT
BT SLTOTHT= TE LIBIET TE LTRIET T6°LTHILT 000058
at eSotyLt- €L ZPZORER £fIezoacT [AagAd 24134
E¥ SETIITN-
T4 SELLTTY- G LE96 BETLESE E°LE96
TO ZESIETY~ ¥ PISLT *EASET *ETPRSET 96" Z969¥Z
ST LEPINTI- L8 PECEL L9° ¥ECOT LG YTLEE oW LLBLEY
TT ZTOPETIN- £0°T8E( 60° I6EC 60" TELT ¥TUO5LTY
T LTTeNTE-
TTCTIRET Y-
tE-etreaty-
TZ CTIZEBTP~ 00" LOEYDT 00" LDEWOZ 00 LOLWOT
TZ 0ZSISCH-
TL 02GLEEW- 6 0CPST §6°0E95L 65T OEYST ¥ O¥FL
0T TSTETHR- DS TTLRIT 45 ZALIRE LA 1 £ 48 LL TEVYERD O T¥ETES Q0 0REQ0T
0L E9E299%+ TO°1E£D2 10 TE9L 06" 0& T8 T¥SL OF"OTLZ
TS SEHOLIP- L6 LESLY- L6 LEGLY~ 00 L¥ L6 GLELE L6 ETTYE 00 FLI0Y
$CTLGGIZAN- TR TZELSE 19 TELLSE TE SIG6L 06" SELEVE % SEZELT
SETGLBBLTS-
SLTELBEL86- L& LBOEDT [XANE:| T1 ) LLtLEeLat 08’1512
TT L9SLYLS~
[ 4483 172 3315
TUTLSLPLE-  BRTIETET 68" 9ELET 1 133+4 L8591
T OLOLLSE-  BSTIMHTL S5 2HHTL 95° 19911 £2785T
LS PIETBLS-  SET6HTCNT S8°66IEIT LN 143 14 LT AGEELT 0 00500~
TP 9R95Pa9-  BETLRISY 55" CGZBY 66 "9YIEE ¥4 EABES- 4T ATLOEAT 08 0O6S59
LE 6¥66009- (T 9BEYE- LT SEEKE- (X483 11 24 LU L 3 ¥4 4
DL PEEYSOS- T8 LLIOT 15 LL80T £5°LL90Z L1 M €44 £
FITTLHSL09 L¥ RS [3 2814 LY e5TH 6 Y9505
0L 0L66L0S sT°T
0L 0L6EL0%= 007 OE 00'oE 00" 0€ 00 0TE
04T 0966L09- PO FETIT 8 PRITI ¥ PRITL 05" RETSZ
FEUSPITE05-  HRCTS0E 1% 1600 ¥9°TG0E [L a1 0
0% LETYE0S- 00°S
ENEVEALIC ANEAMIAITT INIWIIVIS aqoI¥Ed Wod - S ¢} 1ISHWEL SHOAND aor¥Id 4 3LWE-OL LING - 3L
HHIRENY Ak wava ¥3d AT AWE WA NI S11S0430 OHIONYLISING AMNTYE HEYWD STHLIVOMIENE SHIJENYEL
SINYTE QNLEACTY SLNIWLSINTY  $531 Ty axrana
ary wLs, AQNID
Aq paavdaza
I : X S, Sutpuy potiog 1MO4Y NQIINITIZNODEY Ny VDI

z abed

Aataug

NOTSIATO LNIMNEAAOD TYOOT

HOTILULEINTATY ONY IONWHIL 3Q INFWLYYaaa

LY TRELSLBT
60 ETHIT
L5'2LT

T et

40 TV0s-
o5 ELECHE
THOEISLED
LB LERDS

ot »159
T 9E0THE
60 RLZL
G0 498
68 968L5T

4391602

a0 0LEY
TH TYER
TE EEPETR
TR 9YETEL
00" B00Ss
00 Q000T
PEATILC
70
oo Y
T5 TYILE
40 SZIOT
a-s

AT -0L
SanKaAad

Ed-$SSE46TLT

60 TTATHST KOISSIWMCD QO0Id LI6
SCSPTHIT FOMCENSSY TYEDNWNIS TIIANVT 506
O SLE95ET A TELIED 106
ASKIISNS Vel AIWIIONG S04
BESTLET SAXYL KO LEGWAYEHAND Y06
13424781 (6AS)  JWI TYILIWD - TOOHDE MoL
S9°9E98Y 1430 - TOOHDE £0¢
S5 CHEY TYHOIIVHILG - 'IOOHDS IGL
QHOR TOL
00 7THAL ¥OJ SWALT ANIT OSMITION 06T
FANNA WRAA 1430 QUi 19
060 LOEVOT SANNT YHET HOTSSIWNDD 00N 0%9
SQNNA WHEd JdIT avod 659
6L LSSIE £33d 5, MTENSYTUL SE£%
589°6TILPE HIIYASIT TWHOISAY ALNNOD WEEIYS (¥
1T ¥L62 SWE SYWOTYd BY3 £E€9
SEIIAMNIS LNEWEOVNYR ANOOMIWE 6I%
4112113 HOISSIMNGD JOUTd RLINNOD WRHIS LI9
SONITTING ALINUWKDD ALNNOD ST9
LT E0GEWT 131 SHIMICYTM JINfA YUTLD #Z9
SDRYLSENS TOWLNOD HINT MYT £T9
IRVES TONGL NSEL SMAIMT MV TES
LI SZ9NT SHE QUOESTIIH TT9
- El 41 0 (189 W03 5WE &09
0T FIESHT (149) SNOLIWDINWNO0D ADNEDWEWE 509
ONMd 933 ROTLOTWEOD S09
L9°6E0LC HOILDIIOWS LNGHEDUGINE MV %05
[A3 11344 FITAMES DN C09
05 PIRLT AnZT 1IM ¢ HAS TOS
L6°T HOSIEB 66§
LTRET34 ANOE LSNUL §.MARTITHS WMH #6S
T§0MTL I %4 3IVIS Lé6%
9¢°TIOT AIVLS QL 150D 965
TILIVD AMIVT §65
HAL - LN
FONVTYE HSYD
DHINNISGT TN QN $QNLE

‘I3 H3d SLNEMLFAANI ¥ AN
STHIOL D

“Spunl TTv fapnysur puaw Spasgecuy Aw jo
WS DY O3 IDHAICT PUT INTA IT 23I0dIx
BTYT UT FIUIIUSD Y3 IRYI A7Tazan Agaray I

TTOZ "9 HOWYW AVANOW ¥#'@0:ST pIAUTId



Printed 14:43:10 MONDAY MARCH &, 201)

Begin-Fiocal
Balance

PART I
*a SECTION-A
BUDGETED POMDS
LIMITED FNDE
GENERAL FUND 401 2,574, T2B. 1)
ROAD DEPANTHRNT 402 134,267, 02
FAFRM & RAHGE 403 0.18
WHITR SANDS MISSLE RANGE 404 2,000,301
LANTPILL 405 a9,3687.12
COUNTY INDIGENT CLAIMS 406 41,553.68
WMGRT HOSPITAL FUNWD 412 40,490, 29
STATE COOP PROJECTS s 127,844.37
STATE CAP PROJECTS 173 132,305.45
STATE SP PROJECTS “wg 76,092, 56
COMMUNITY PROJECTS 19
1%t COUNTY APPRATIAL 433 B82,760.11
L3 ABATEMEMT OPIOD FUND 424
NAT L OPLOID SETTLEMEWNT 437
LOPGERS 'S TAX PROMO FUWD 477 20,610, 74
GRANT PROJECTS 500 1,401,064 .85
LEQISLATIVE APPROFRIATE 502 838,071, 36
INTERMAL CAPITAL IMP. 506
BLECTRONLIC HONITORIKG 507
ONT PROGRAM FEES 208 91,245, 44
ONI DISTRIBUTION 509 38,770, 66
ONI ORANT 10
LOCAL ECONDMIC DEV. S1%  4.900.040,00
US DEPARTHMENT TREASURY 512
HMENTAL HEALTH 548 46.989.48
SYH T MILL LBVY 601 17,214.50
LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECT 604 33,039.87
CORRECTION PRI 605
EHEBRGENCY COMMUMICATIONS 606 165,354 10
TASK FORCE GRANT 511
LAMSENF CONTROL SUB 622
CLERE/EQUIP/RECORD PERE 634 148,903.17
CQOLNTY COMMUNITY BLDOS 625
SIERRA QOUNTY FLODD COMM.627 965,492, 42
EMBROENCY MHGHT SERVICES £29
SCRDAJ/E-511 634 343,018.85
TREASURER PRES &35 22,567.29
ROAD DEPARTHENT PEMA (1] ]
FLOOD COMMISSION FEMA &40 204,307 00
FIRE DEPT FEMA 641
PAYROLL HOLDING Il
&+ FUPTOTAL-A-BUDGETED FUNDE 11,333, 667.04

* 4 SECTICR- B- INVESTHENTS

GENERAL PFUND 201 2,396, 37510
LANDRILL PTHARCTAL ASSUR. 305 124, 14538
FLOOD COMMISITON 927 1.581,9822.09
*+ SUDTUTAL-D- INVESTHENTS 15,396,909 .58

QOUNTT OF BIGRRA
T™rs

Reported as of TUBSDAY FERAURMEY 2§, 2023 CINDY

Yearly
Cash
Recelipte

3,679, 144,54
T892, 355.03

z,019.75
L, TIE. 14
250,374.15
14),877.99
213,293.00
188, 697.00
135,650.00

3i,491.51

M7, 521.9%
£.429.72
1.T71,.867.94
115.845.26

835,00
14,617.00
S4,911.00
49,0085 14

3,450, 600. 00
17, 365. 462
A7,628. 96
56. 500,00

301, 45, 82
412,433 .92

20,236.40

157,59%6. 909
5.675.00
I81,096.02
6.514.10

12,396,5668.44

2),887.2)

172 .57
20,413.09
12,445,021 .33

Yearly
Cash
Tranafer-out

Yoarly
Lroh
Transler-in

Yearly
Cagh
bisbursement

1,153,610.00 3,981.)50.89
53,4432
20.081.07
3,6238.96
F1.872.97
277,749.07
451,794.00
89,304 .1)
T1.3085.47
48,114.70
85.92%.16
63,124.14

94,394 .00
12,.953.50

§,500.00
49,000.00

85,475,000

12,047 B8

2,4962,111.95

a®1.303. 718

15,712.556 16,448 .87
18,894.19
80,791 .99
42.313.84

Sl 9h

50, 504.99
123,594 .94
1,090,710.26
113, 998.17

4§35, 540.90
200,500, 00

2,151.00

173,295.41
54,229 97
561,941 .10

3,440 4b

44,575, 0D
109, 500.00

1.34Z,610.00 1,254,110.00 14,647.2%6.35

4,500, 00

1, 362,610.00 1,362,5610.00 140,647,396.15

8181A

TOTAL

1.118,912.38
42,427.19-
7.927.29-
569.10

77, 7150.89
1,170.76
60,574 24
M6, 042. 24
236, 21688
163,627 .06
448,

5%, 127.

17,521,585
14,952 .57
1,110, 518.8¢
403,612.84

20 .6}

96, 960 .35
12,847 .67
§,77L.30
4,000,008 00
3,459, 500.00
5,834 .12
1.258.47
34,955.27-
53,960 .44-
263,299 .48

167,687.7T

949,795, 90
A1, 979 9%
243,872,777
24,630, 9%

104,307 .00

13,974,439.13

2,300,242.32

132,017,932
1,616,235.18
17,197, 734,56

Page ]
GLPR1O



Printed 14:42,:10 WONDAY MARCH §, 2021

Begin-riscal

Balance
*» EBCTION-C- FIRE
HILLSBURC PIRE 4107 364,771 .59
ARREY/DMIRRY FIRE 199 95,511,058
WINSTOM PIRE 4110 229,937 .04
MONTICELLO PIRE 411 268,867 .00
CABALLD FIRE 412 1%6,795.75
LAS PALOMAS PIRE (31} 226,251.13
POVERTY CREEX FIRE 11% 143,905% .04
SIBRRA ADMIH. FIRE LF{] TE, 8184
¢ SUNTOTAL-C -FIRE 1,580,012.05
« * SECTION -D- B3
S1BRRA AMBULANCE SLMD 843 21,99%.17
B ™S Q9 T.451.08
HILLSBOR) BMS 611 18,6258.47
LAS PALOMASL EMS 533 Z,974.131
4 ¢ SUBTOTAL-0-ENS 51,080.63
TOTAL FART 1 1,831,862 .60

Yearly

OUONTY OF GIHEREA

™Fd
Egported ap ©f WURSUAY PEBRURRY 28, 2023 CINDY
Yearly Yaarly Yearly
Cash Cash Cagh

Cash
Recelpte

129,37 .00
122,460 .00
113,729.70
127, %04 .00
178, 596.123
o0, A1 00

85, 693.00

46, 103 .00
964, 674,87

20,000.99
4. 341,41
6, 1M, 00
T 28, 00

3T, 189,41

1.D0Z, 464 .24

Trang fer-out Transfer-in  Disburasmant

29.117.88
69, 114.%7
82,518.50
162,327 .85
71,674.63
28,824.28
28,510,41
36.832 .67
488,900.79

21,321 .84
130.2)
1,659.78
2,700 .44
25,831.25

S5he.002.04

Bl5IA

TOTAL

445,029,859
14%,956.48
101.148. 24
244,043.9%
203,717.25
298,.240.05
10%,161.567
135,088.76
2, 056,506.09

20,677.52
11.6462.56
23,136.09

7,591.8)
63,018.79

2,119,534 .50

Page 2
GLPR10



OMINTY OF BINNRA

Printed e:42:10 MONDAY MARCH 6, 2023 TPFS Bage 3
Reported as of TUESDAY FEEROARY 38, 2023 CINDY B1SIA GLPRY G
Yeacly Yearly Yearly Yaarly
Begin-Fiscal Lash Cash Cash Cagh
Balsnce Receipts Tranasfer-out Transfer-in  Disbursement TOTAL

PART LI TREASURERS TAX FUMDE
& & EECTTION-A
DISTRIFUTION OF SPECLAL DIST
IRDEROON WATER CABALLD S50 476.76 41676
SIBRLA SOIL CONS. DIST. 4651 7,925.35 90, 656,17 97,705.5% 5, 8%6,13
CABALLO WATER 554 1T858 8,072.16 9,729, 22 40099
SUBTOTAL-B SFBCEAL DIFTRICTE 8,34).29 100, 905.499 i01.971.%7 &, 277.12
* ¢ SECTION-B
OISTRIBNTON 0 M5
CITY OF T GR ¢ 575 6,631.086 63,912.95 65,181.8% &, 0865.17
VILLAGE 0P WILLIAMSBIRG 576 511.)9 2,732.%1 3,015,721 228.10
CITY OF ELEFHANT GUTTE  S77 6. 362.98 14,599, 38 82T 3,34 .62
* # EURTOTAL-B-WINL ' § 13,.507.)% 149, T4S . 04 14%,825.31 0,837,
«*EBCTION-C
DEET. TO ATATE OF WEW MEXIOD
DEET SERVICE 5%1 11,705.93 165, 478.50 167, 960,65 %, 223.78
CATTLE 532 37.51 5,.550.07 5.328.74 260.84
SHEEP, GOATS AND ALPACA 533 1.44 7.4 9.18
BOUINBS, SWINE & RATITRES 594 41.38 157,76 209 T4
DAIRY CATTLE S5 5.00 5.00
COST TO STRTE .11 1.011.06 10,125, 00 B.D4S, 00 1.091.06
STATE P4l FUND 597 ¥, 140,02 33.242.52 5,190, 50 11,184, 84
CHILD TRUST FUND ACT 598 195 00 64500 Bl0.00 30.00
BISON LEVY 599 1.97 .28 2.25
*+ SOBTOTAL-C-STATE OF MM 16,136.51 215.311.087 207,657,048 23,791.12
=+ EECTICN -0
DISTRINrIcH TO ECHOULE
HOND SERIBS ACCOUNT 701
T QR C SCHOCLS 702-704 70,054,861 #91,715.79 1,006,590.20 55, 280.40
* & SUFTUTAL-D- SCHDDLS 70,154,561 991, 115.79 1,008,590.30 55, 180 .40
== BECTION- B
OTEER TRUST ACCOUNTS
OVERPAYHENT OF ThAES ane 18,.719.38 9, 082.00+ %, 837.00
SPACEZPORT AUTHORLTY 552 58,131.64 326, 901,67 1%, 732,99 65, 102 .32
T OR € SCHOOL 553 11,72%7.7%6 108, 987 .89 106.577.68 16,117.97
¢ SUBTOTAL -E-OTHER TROST 20,574.70 436, 769,56 426,519,487 #1, 057 .67
* EECTION-F

IMNPISTRIBOTED TAXI REVENURS
PROPEATY TAN BUSPENSE 805

FAXES PAID IN ADVANCE T4 27,951.48 19,129.1%~ 7.932.19
UNDIST. CURRENT TAX 481 3,450, 436.54 3,450,436 54
UNDIST. DELINQUENT TAXL 482

=& SUBTOTAL-Z-UHDIST. TAX REV 27,061.48 3,431, 297,35 3,458, 260,62
TOTAL PART 1I 2is5,602.17 5,108,475 . 50 1,888,354 .81 1.643,103.24

TOTAL QF PART I & IJ L7.233,554,43 10,757, 361.47  L1.361,640.00 1,362,.610.00 13,050.453.30 33,.960,462.70



ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT
Total 501

ACCOUNT
ACCOUNT

XXXXX5953
KXKAX5950
XXKUNS951
XNNS952
H0OXN0418

XXXXB197
STO #7935

XOOX6311
STO R 7955

1YR
2¥R
1¥R
1vR
3YR

RECONCILIATION

<.0.

CD.

co.

c.D.

c.0.
MMA
GENERAL

February 28, 2023

CITIZENS BANK
CITIZENS BANK
CITIZENS BANK
CITIZENS BANK
FIRST SAVINGS
FIRST SAVINGS

2.29%
2.26%
0.89%
0.89%
1.85%
0.47%

LGIP-NM STATE TREASURER

MMA-LANDFILL F CITIZENS BANK

LGIP-MM STATE TREASURER (FLOOD)

CITIZENS BANK-PUBLIC FUNDS NOW

LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS - TREASURER

LESS: QUTSTANDING CHECKS - ACCOUNTS PAVABLE/ PAYROLL

CASH ON HAND

CREDIT CARD PAYMENTS

In transit

Total
TFFS

0.20%
4.43%

Maturity

8/20/2023
8/20/2024
3/10/2023
3/30/2023

3/3/2023

4.43%

270,814.35
268,822.90
266,133.14
139,990.83
74,399.69
100,649.18
1,259,427.24
2,380,242.33

132,817.92
1,610,235.18
4,123,295.43

19,049,745 03
(5.00)
(219,150.62)
18,830,580.41

385.00
6,082.50
110.36

4,123,295.43

22,960,4562.70
22,960,462.70



< '
b - \‘
= ‘L

A‘ NNVIRLD STATE OF NEW MEXICO

M ELLE LUJAN GRI OR
NEW MEXICO Linda M. Trujillo, Superintendent
REGULATION & Andraw Vallejos, Director
LICENSING DEPARTMENT
January 31, 2023

Certified Mail No.: 7021 2720 0001 2205 0733

Sierra County

Clerk: Connie Greer (R)

100 N. Date Street - Suite 6

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Lic. No. fAppl. No.: License No. 0603

Narme of Applicant: Rand W, LLC

Doing Business As: Biamond Bar

Proposed Location: Hwy 52 S, Winston, NM 87943

The Director of the Alcoholic Beverage Control Division (ABC) has reviewed the referenced
Application and granted Preliminary Approval. It is being forwarded to you for Local Option District
approvat or disapproval of the Liquor License Application.

Notice of the Public Hearing required by the Liquor Control Act shall be given by the governing body
by publishing a notice of the date, time, and place of the hearing twice during the 30 days prior to the
hearing in a newspaper of general circulation within the territorial limits of the governing body. The
first notice must be published at least thirty {30) days before the hearing. Both publications must
occur before a hearing can be conducted. The notice shall include:

{A) Name and address of the Applicant/Licensee;
(B) The action proposed to be taken;
{C) The location of the licensed premises.

In addition, if the Local Option District has a website, the Notice shall also be published on the website.

While the law states that “within forty-five (45) days after receipt of a Notice from the Alcoholic
Beverage Control, the governing body shall hold a Public Hearing in the question of whether the
department should approve the proposed issuance or transfer”, we recognize the potential for conflict
between the requirement for publication of 30 day notice and the 45 day hearing requirement.

With that in mind, when a tocal governing body receives a liquor license application from ABC, that
governing body has a couple of options:

1} Hold a hearing on the license application within the statutory time frame of forty-five {45) days,
as required by the Liguor Control Act, and comply with all other statutory and regulatory
procedures and notify ABC of your decision within thirty (30} days of the hearing;

2) Request from ABC an extension of time, past the forty-five {45) days, designating how much
additional time will be needed to conduct the hearing in compliance with all statutory and

Aicoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road | P.0O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476-4875 | rld.nm.gov/abg



regulatory procedures. After the extension is granted and the hearing is held, notify ABC of your
decision within thirty {30} days of the hearing;

ABC has no preference in the option you choose.

The governing body is required to send notice by certified mail to the Applicant of the date, time, and
place of the Public Hearing. The governing body may designate a Hearing Officer to conduct the
hearing. A record shall be made of the hearing.

The Applicant is seeking a Transfer of Ownership of Dispenser Liguor License No. 0603.

Within thirty (30) days after the Public Hearing, the governing body shall notify ABC of their decision
to approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer of the license by signing the enclosed original Page
1 of the Application. The original Page 1 of the Application must be returned together with the notices
of publication. If the Governing Body fails to either approve or disapprove the issuance or transfer
of the license within thirty days after the Public Hearing, the Director may issue the license.

If the Governing Body disapproves the issuance or transfer of the license, it shall notify ABC within
thirty {30) days setting forth the reasons for the disapproval. A copy of the Minutes of the Public
Hearing shall be submitted to ABC with the Notice of Disapproval (Page 1 of the Application, noting
disapproval).

Respectfully,

Desirae D. Greg

Admin Law Judge | Hearing Officer

NM Regulation & Licensing Department
Alcoholic Beverage Control Division
Phone: {505) 476-4552 | (505) 795-4091
Email: Desirae.Griego@rld.nm.gov

Enclosures:
1. Original Page 1 of the Application (must be signed and returned w/notices of publication)
2. Copy of Page 2 of the Application
3. Copy of Public Comment

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2550 Cerrillos Road| P.O. Box 25101 VL

Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (505) 476 4875 | rld.nm.gov/abe



WNW'QMMMhhMﬂmm
vumammum@mm.wm
% s ,_.‘ _0/\‘3) sz A ?SQ'%FNEWMEXICO

&manmﬁna
2023, Commission No. 1094124
Auduet 17, 2025

AMWMMlmmMIPO masm b
Senta Fe, NM 87804 | (508) 476-4876 | ridwir gov TN

RECEIVED
DEC 18 2022

a1 AALOL IC, BEVERAGE CONTROL



Premises Location, Ownership, and Description | NMSA §60-6B-10 | Page 2

1. The land and building which ia proposed to be the licensed premises is: {check one)
O Owned by Applicant, copy of deed/document attached
M Leased by Applicant, copy of lease/document attached
[JOther (provide detailo):

2. If the land and building are not owned by Applicant, indicate the following:
A. Owner(y): Richard L. Mirande

B. Date and Term of Lenga; August 29, 2022 1 year term expires August 31, 2023

3. Premises location is Zoned {example C'1, see Zoning Statement):

Zoning Statement attached, (JYes FNo Must be obtained from the Local Government, listing the proposed
location by address, Type of Zone, state whether aleoholic beverages are allowed at proposed location, and if

applicable, whether packaged sales, patio service and/or manufacturing is allowable, If there is no zoning in
the proposed location, attach Statement from the local government, indicating there is no Zoning,

4. Distance* from nearest Church: (Property line of church to closest point of licensed premises—shorteat distance)
Name of Church: St: Joseph Church Milea/feet: APPros. 18 Miles
Address/location of Church: NM Highway 152, Siersa Cuuaty, NM (street address unknown)

6. Distance* from nearest School: CPmpertyﬁneofschoultodoaeetpointoflicensed premises—shortest distance)
Name of School: T or C Middle Sehool Miles/foet: APProX. 26 miles

Addresa/location of School: Truth or Consequesces, NM

6. Attach Detailed Floor Plan, must include the Total Square Footage of premises; List nearest cross street;
Show which direction is North; Show each level (floor) where alcoholic beverages will be sold or consumed,
exterior walls, doors, and interior walls; Patio Area with type of barrier used; Highlight Bonded Areas. The
floor plan should be no larger than 8% x 11 inches and must be labeled with designated areas highlighted,
which will reflect the proposed Licensed Premises,

7. Type of Operation: (] Hotel M Lounge O Package Grocery [ Racetrack
(3 Restaurant LCraft Distiller [ Small Brewer [J Winery O] Wholesaler
[ Other (specify):

*NOTE: If the distance is beyond 300 feet, but less than 400 feet, and the Applicant doeg not
admit that the location is within 300 feet and requests a waiver from the LOD, a Registered
Engineer or Licensed Surveyor must complete a Survey Certificate showing the exact distance.

Alcoholic Beverage Contrel Divieion | 2560 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101

Santa Fe, NM 87504 [ (506) 476-4875 | rid.nm.gov Reviged 7.2021




N/ RECEIVED|

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
‘ NNVRLD 04 MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM, GOVERNOR
;Eéz S&!;:‘%N i ‘ Linda M. Trujillo, Superntendent
LICENSING DEPARTMENT ALCOHOL & GAMING nwlleNJ Andrew Vallgjos, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT

We welcome public comments, either positive or negative, regarding liquor license
applications. If you feel the approval of the liquor license would endanger or adversely affect

your community, please provide all issues of concern. If you are in support of issuing the
liquor license, please document that below.,

Establishment/Applicant Name: ﬁ ~ W, y4 4

g
Proposed Location: __ /JZ 3 grcm.é uﬁa: . L/ n {rﬂ A 22993

In the City of _4¢/0n gden, A7

Summarize your comment or concerns, attach addition pages if necessary:
Aﬁ Itg?éﬂ,‘kg a‘k‘ A');as"{\‘ad_: pyara g.{gj :t__.gjj '1'9 'IE\Q_ rlSSu!V}_?i 0‘#
71%?6 /?gzmo./ _/:ems& L D e Qrﬂmu—-—u; 3,' r‘(s 4 o 19‘- Se e
Pwm 4 .‘ac[mei /J?\'."Ro--fvﬁ, 222 ) row-mw%‘% | PR méjf-
y WP

U s {1, in yer SO )(uus:; m«!’ﬁfg«:); }:"H'[e to ae fta/c_
ot At B-e..:i mbMeQ‘:4 b s Yewn. YAle Jog_sm_mf_l/
eafr c(-e-l?v-!-._f s ¥ ::}+' ‘H_g Syt P s

ﬂ&.ﬂ;’ rw')' ‘f”e,ﬁ ’H:‘ﬁf; mﬂﬂf)‘f W?_Zzll SRS *-‘é—o
&) s taﬁ:{;_\

Your Name: _ Setarws 5 Spr?v:_:.-_/ Date: / 2- ET ~> &
Your Street Address: 1 [?( c e /C)J_
City: _L£//n s‘{'—m. State: Vo271 Zip: _& 2945

How may we contact you? ‘
Phone: _& 7589 ¢~0% 9? E'mail: __ Vi s ?Pr-‘vlg /52 [ 3‘ M!L‘l Ao

You may submit your comments or concerns on-line through the RLD website, or mail this
form to Regulation & Licensing Department Attn: AGD, PO Box 25101, Santa Fe, NM
87504-5101. Revised 2/8/2021

Alcoholic Beverage Control Division | 2650 Cerrillos Road | P.O. Box 25101 'w‘—
Santa Fe, NM 87504 | (506) 476-4875 | rld state.nm.us N



Page 2
Additional names of people objecting to the liquor liscense in Winston, NM

Name'\,'}; Y cane N a4 Address > 24 %ﬁﬂ‘i\ﬁe m~—PH X75-594-23%Y
Name_“34 ) o/ éz :ZZ:Address Q5285 alary RA — PHYO Qg2 of
Namemm@ D..{.ﬂ I\-if Address 35& Org Eén g (!- PH ;fz"?ﬁ - Zﬁ . Q‘{?S‘

Name_T£55A4 L K Addt&iﬁcu‘ 42 Winson ;l\‘m %79'/5%! 575 '894’60/,5)

msﬂ)ﬂ ;
Name ﬂam.ﬁﬁ, lack Address /2 ) Bou [?’%‘ wa_xm _PH 5"75-5"??’** ey

Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Addreass PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH
Name Address PH

Name Address PH




&
o AT e
bl 18 e 40

33°2044"N 107°3351°W

1,965 m

©
£
I
)

B/ Winston Pztrol Yard

Imagery date: 5/21/313-..,

Google Earth




e

3 - ..fl.l“./ .
B - SN
% A e ﬁrm.wﬁnﬁmll_ .M.v.

B ¥ o

“h aes













State of New Mexico

Shelly Trujilio
County Clerk
575-894-2840

Caondace Chavez
County Treasurer
375-894-3524

Michael Huston
Conngy Assessor
575-894-2589

Tom Pestak
Probate Judge
375-740-4900

March 15, 2023

Dear Commmissioners:

SIERRA COUNT
NEW MEXICO

Amber Vaughn
County Manager
1712 N. Date Sitreet Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

AGREEMENT BETWEEN MATHEW 25

AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

RE: MATHEW 25 FOOD PANTRY

County of Sierra

Travis Day
Commission Chair
575-894-6215

James E. Paxon
Vice- Chair
§75-894-6215%

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner
575-894-6215

Joshuo Baker
Sheriff
575-894-9150

The County is in the process of updating, the expired agreement, with the Mathew 25 food services
program. The updated agreement, we will allow the County to continue assisting the program and
community, who are in need of support to provide meals.

This 1s a budgeted program and is in this current fiscal year. I would like to request the approval
of the said agreement to provide the funding this term and move forward to budgeting for the next

three fiscal years.

Please, see attached documentations and approved.

FUND 419-13 SPECIAL PROJECTS

Total Cost $2.500.00 ANNUALY

Respectively,

SHA

Jocelyn Holguin

Chief Procurement Officer



SIERRA COUNTY

CONTRACT #2023-02-018
MATHEW 25 Food Pantry

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the County of Sierra, on behalf of
the Sierra County and Highland Enterprises, Inc., hereinafter referred to as the "County," and
“Mathew 25 Food Pantry”, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor”, and is effective as of the
date set forth below upon which it is executed by the Chief Procurement Officer and the Board of
County Commissioners.

IT IS AGREED BETWEEN THE PARTIES:

1. Scope of Work.

e Provide food for the County Residents suffering from food insecurity, i.e., indigent and/or
disabled; and

s At the request of Law Enforcement and fire personnel, provide food to flood and fire
victims, victims of domestic violence and the homeless

» The County Commission will approve request and will be budgeted for each fiscal year of
this agreement

2. Compensation.
A. The County shall pay to the Contractor in full payment for services satisfactorily

performed at the rate $2500.00, Two-Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and Zero cents, inclusive of
New Mexico GRT.

B. Payment is subject to availability of funds pursuant to the Appropriations Paragraph
set forth below and to any negotiations between the parties from year to year pursuant to Paragraph
1, Scope of Work, All invoices MUST BE received by the County no later than fifteen (15) days
after the termination of the Fiscal Year in which the services were delivered. Invoices received
after such date WILL NOT BE PAID,

C. Contractor must submit an invoice for services completed. If payment is made by
mail, the payment shall be deemed tendered on the date it is postmarked. However, the County
shall not incur late charges, interest, or penalties for failure to make payment within the time
specified herein.

D. The payment of taxes due for any money received under this Agreement shall be
the Contractor's sole responsibility and shall be reported under the Contractor's Federal and State
tax identification number(s).

FILE COPY "=



3. Term.

This Agreement shall terminate on year from the date of execution, unless terminated
pursuant to paragraph 4 (Termination), or paragraph 5 (Appropriations). This Contract will
automatically renew on an annual basis, for up to three (3) additional one (1) year terms unless
terminated as provided by the resultant contract or law. In accordance with Section 13-1-150
NMSA 1978, no contract term for a professional services contract, including extensions and
renewals, shall exceed four years, except as set forth in Section 13-1-150 NMSA 1978.

4. Termination.

A. Termination. This Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto upon
written notice delivered to the other party at least thirty (30} days prior to the intended date of
termination. Except as otherwise allowed or provided under this Agreement, the County’s sole
liability upon such termination shall be to pay for acceptable work performed prior to the
Contractor’s receipt of the notice of termination, if the County is the terminating party, or the
Contractor’s sending of the notice of termination, if the Contractor is the terminating party;
provided, however, that a notice of termination shall not nullify or otherwise affect either party’s
liability for pre-termination defaults under or breaches of this Agreement. The Contractor shall
submit an invoice for such work within thirty (30) days of receiving or sending the notice of
termination. Notwithstanding the foregoing, this Agreement may be terminated immediately upon
wriften notice to the Contractor if the Contractor becomes unable to perform the services
contracted for, as determined by the County or if, during the term of this Agreement, the Contractor
or any of its officers, employees or agents is indicted for fraud, embezzlement or other crime due
to misuse of government funds or due to the Appropriations paragraph herein. THIS PROVISION
IS NOT EXCLUSIVE AND DOES NOT WAIVE THE STATE’S OTHER LEGAL RIGHTS
AND REMEDIES CAUSED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S DEFAULT/BREACH OF THIS
AGREEMENT.

B Termination Management. Immediately upon receipt by either the County or the
Contractor of notice of termination of this Agreement, the Contractor shall: 1) not incur any further
obligations for salaries, services or any other expenditure of funds under this Agreement without
written approval of the County; 2} comply with all directives issued by the County in the notice of
termination as to the performance of work under this Agreement; and 3) take such action as the
County shall direct for the protection, preservation, retention or transfer of all property titled to the
County and records generated under this Agreement. Any non-expendable personal property or
equipment provided to or purchased by the Contractor with contract funds shall become property
of the County upon termination and shall be submitted to the County as soon as practicable.

5. Appropriations.

The terms of this Agreement are contingent upon sufficient appropriations and
authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for the performance of this
Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and authorization are not made by the Board of County
Commissioners, this Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given by
the County to the Contractor. The County's decision as to whether sufficient appropriations are
available shall be accepted by the Contractor and shall be final. If the County proposes an
amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce funding, the Contractor shall have the option

2|Page



to terminate the Agreement or to agree to the reduced funding, within thirty (30) days of receipt of
the proposed amendment.

6. Status of Contractor.

The Contractor and its agents and employees are independent contractors performing
professional services for the County and are not employees of the County of Sierra. The Contractor
and its agents and employees shall not accrue leave, retirement, insurance, bonding, use of county
vehicles, or any other benefits afforded to employees of the County of Sierra as a result of this
Agreement. The Contractor acknowledges that all sums received hereunder are reportable by the
Contractor for tax purposes, including without limitation, self-employment and business income
tax, The Contractor agrees not to purport to bind the County of Sierra unless the Contractor has
express written authority to do so, and then only within the strict limits of that authority.

7. Assignment.
The Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this Agreement or assign any claims for

money due or to become due under this Agreement without the prior written approval of the
County.

8. Subcontracting.
The Contractor shall not subcontract any portion of the services to be performed under this

Agreement without the prior written approval of the County. No such subcontract shall relieve the
primary Contractor from its obligations and liabilities under this Agreement, nor shall any
subcontract obligate direct payment from the County. In all cases, the contractor is solely
responsible for fulfillment of this Agreement.

9. Release,

Final payment of the amounts due under this Agreement shall operate as a release of the
procuring agency of the County, its officers and employees, and the County of Sierra from all
labilities, claims and obligations whatsoever arising from or under this Agreement.

10. Confidentiality.

Any confidential information provided to or developed by the Contractor in the
performance of this Agreement shall be kept confidential and shall not be made available to any
individual or organization by the Contractor without the prior written approval of the County.

11.  Product of Service -- Copyright,

All materials developed or acquired by the Contractor under this Agreement shall become
the property of the County of Sierra and shall be delivered to the County no later than the
termination date of this Agreement, Nothing developed or produced, in whole or in part, by the
Contractor under this Agreement shall be the subject of an application for copyright or other claim
of ownership by or on behalf of the Contractor,

J|Page



12.  Conflict of Interest; Governmental Conduct Act,

A. The Contractor represents and warrants that it presently has no interest and, during
the term of this Agreement, shail not acquire any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict
in any manner or degree with the performance or services required under the Agreement.

B. The Contractor further represents and warrants that it has complied with, and,
during the term of this Agreement, will continue to comply with, and that this Agreement complies
with all applicable provisions of the Governmental Conduct Act, Chapter 10, Article 16 NMSA
1978. Without in anyway limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Contractor specifically
represents and warrants that:

D in accordance with Section 10-16-4.3 NMSA 1978, the Contractor does not
empioy, has not employed, and will not employ during the term of this Agreement any County
employee while such employee was or is employed by the County and participating directly or
indirectly in the County’s contracting process;

2) this Agreement complies with Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 because (i)
the Contractor is not a public officer or employee of the County; {ii) the Contractor is not amember
of the family of a public officer or employee of the County; (iii) the Contractor is not a business
in which a public officer or employee or the family of a public officer or employee has a substantial
interest; or (iv) if the Contractor is a public officer or employee of the County, a member of the
family of a public officer or employee of the County, or a business in which a public officer or
employee of the County or the family of a public officer or employee of the County has a
substantial interest, public notice was given as required by Section 10-16-7(B) NMSA 1978 and
this Agreement was awarded pursuant to a competitive process;

3) in accordance with Section 10-16-8(C) NMSA 1978, (i) the Contractor is
not, and has not been represented by, a person who has been a public officer or employee of the
County within the preceding year and whose official act directly resulted in this Agreement and
(i1) the Contractor is not, and has not been assisted in any way regarding this transaction by, a
former public officer or employee of the County whose official act, while in County employment,
directly resulted in the County's making this Agreement;

4) in accordance with Section 10-16-13 NMSA 1978, the Contractor has not
directly participated in the preparation of specifications, qualifications or evaluation criteria for
this Agreement or any procurement related to this Agreement; and

5) in accordance with Section 10-16-3 and Section 10-16-13.3 NMSA 1978,
the Contractor has not contributed, and during the term of this Agreement shall not contribute,
anything of value to a public officer or employee of the County.

C. Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article
12 are material representations of fact upon which the County relied when this Agreement was
entered into by the parties. Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the County if, at
any time during the term of this Agreement, Contractor learns that Contractor’s representations
and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article 12 were erroneous on the effective date of
this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of new or changed circumstances. If it is later
determined that Contractor’s representations and warranties in Paragraphs A and B of this Article
12 were etroneous on the effective date of this Agreement or have become erroneous by reason of
new or changed circumstances, in addition to other remedies available to the County and

|Page



notwithstanding anything in the Agreement to the contrary, the County may immediately terminate
the Agreement.

D. All terms defined in the Governmental Conduct Act have the same meaning in this
Article 12(B).

13. Amendment.
A This Agreement shall not be altered, changed or amended except by instrument in
writing executed by the parties hereto and all other required signatories.

B. If the County proposes an amendment to the Agreement to unilaterally reduce
funding due to budget or other considerations, the Contractor shall, within thirty (30) days of
receipt of the proposed Amendment, have the option to terminate the Agreement, pursuant to the
termination provisions as set forth in Article 4 herein, or to agree to the reduced funding.

14.  Merger.

This Agreement incorporates all the Agreements, covenants and understandings between
the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants, Agreements and
understandings have been merged into this writien Agreement. No prior Agreement or
understanding, oral or otherwise, of the parties or their agents shall be valid or enforceable unless
embodied in this Agreement.

15. Penalties for violation of law.

The Procurement Code, Sections 13-1-28 through 13-1-199, NMSA 1978, imposes civil
and criminal penalties for its violation. In addition, the New Mexico criminal statutes impose
felony penalties for illegal bribes, gratuities and kickbacks.

16.  Eqgual Opportunity Compliance.
The Contractor agrees to abide by all federal, state and county laws and rules and

regulations, pertaining to equal employment opportunity. In accordance with all such laws, the
Contractor assures that no person in the United States shall, on the grounds of race, religion, color,
national origin, ancestry, sex, age, physical or mental handicap, or serious medical condition,
spousal affiliation, sexual orientation or gender identity, be excluded from employment with or
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any
program or activity performed under this Agreement. If Contractor is found not to be in
compliance with these requirements during the life of this Agreement, Contractor agrees to take
appropriate steps to corrvect these deficiencies.

17.  Applicable Law.
The laws of the State of New Mexico shall govern this Agreement and shall be enforceable

in the Thirteenth Judicial District Court in Sierra County. By execution of this Agreement,
Contractor acknowledges and agrees to the jurisdiction of the courts of the State of New Mexico
over any and all lawsuits arising under or out of any term of this Agreement.

5|Page



18. Workers Compensation.
The Contractor agrees to comply with state laws and rules applicable to workers compensation

benefits for its employees. If the Contractor fails to comply with the Workers Compensation Act
and applicable rules when required to do so, this Agreement may be terminated by the County.

19. Records and Financial Audit.

The Contractor shall maintain detailed time and expenditure records that indicate the date;
time, nature and cost of services rendered during the Agreement’s term and effect and retain them
for a period of three (3) years from the date of final payment under this Agreement. The records
shall be subject 1o inspection by the County, the Department of Finance and Administration and
the State Auditor. The County shall have the right to audit billings both before and after payment.
Payment under this Agreement shall not foreclose the right of the County to recover excessive or
illegal payments

20. Disclaimer and Hold Harmless.

The County shall not be liable to the Contractor, or the Contractor’s successors, heirs,
administrators, or assigns, for any loss, damage, or injury, whether to Contractor's person or
property, occurring in connection with Contractor's performance of Contractor's duties according
to this Agreement. Contractor shall hold the Sierra County harmless from all loss, damage, and
injury, including court costs and attorney fees, incurred by Sierra County in connection with the
performance by Contractor of Contractor's duties according to this Agreement,

21. Indemnification.

The Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County of Sierra from all
actions, proceeding, claims, demands, costs, damages, attorneys’ fees and all other liabilities and
expenses of any kind from any source which may arise out of the performance of this Agreement,
caused by the negligent act or failure to act of the Contractor, its officers, employees, servants,
subcontractors or agents, or if caused by the actions of any client of the Contractor resulting in
injury or damage to persons or property during the time when the Contractor or any officer, agent,
employee, servant or subcontractor thereof has or is performing services pursuant to this
Agreement. In the event that any action, suit or proceeding related to the services performed by
the Contractor or any officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontractor under this Agreement is
brought against the Contractor, the Contractor shall, as soon as practicable but no later than two
(2) days after it receives notice thereof, notify the legal counsel of the County of Sierra and the
New Mexico Association of Counties by certified mail.

22. Invalid Term or Condition.
If any term or condition of this Agreement shall be held invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected and shall be valid and enforceable.

23.  Enforcement of Agreement.

A party's failure to require strict performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not
waive or diminish that party's right thereafter to demand strict compliance with that or any other
provision. No waiver by a party of any of its rights under this Agreement shall be effective unless

6|Page



express and in writing, and no effective waiver by a party of any of its rights shall be effective to
waive any other rights.

24, Authority.

If Contractor is other than a natural person, the individual(s) signing this Agreement on
behalf of Contractor represents and warrants that he or she has the power and authority to bind
Contractor, and that no further action, resolution, or approval from Contractor is necessary to enter
into a binding contract.

25.  Approval of Contractor Personnel.

Personnel proposed in the Contractor's written proposal to the County are considered
material to any work performed under this Agreement. No changes of personnel will be made by
the Contractor without prior written consent of the procuring agency of the County. Replacement
of any Contractor personnel, if approved, shall be with personnel of equal ability, experience and
qualifications. The Contractor will be responsible for any expenses incurred in familiarizing the
replacement personnel to insure their being productive to the project immediately upon receiving
assignments. Approval of replacement personnel shall not be unreasonably withheld. The
procuring agency of the County shall retain the right to request the removal of any of the
Contractor's personnel at any time,

26.  Survival.
The agreement paragraph titled “Indemnification shall survive the expiration of this
agreement.

27.  Succession.
This agreement shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and assigns of the
parties.

28.  Force Majeure.
A party shall be excused from performance under this agreement for any period that the

party 1s prevented from performing as a result of an act of God, strike, war, civil disturbance,
epidemic, or court order, provided that the party has prudently and promptly acted to take any and
all steps that are within the party’s control to ensure performance. Subject to this provision, such
non-performance shall not be deemed a default or a ground for termination.

29.  Mediation.

In the event a dispute arises as to the rights and obligations among the parties hereto, the
parties agree to attempt to resolve the dispute through mediation as a condition precedent to
seeking legal and equitable remedies. The parties agree to evenly split the costs of any such
mediation services. The parties shall mutually agree upon the choice of mediator. In the event the
parties have not agreed upon a mediator within twenty (20) days of written notice to the other
regarding the dispute, then a list of seven potential mediators will be obtained from the New
Mexico Counties and the parties shall utilize a striking process until a mediator is agreed upon.

T|Page



30. Notice to Proceed.

It is expressly understood that this Agreement is not binding upon the County until it is executed
by the Board of County Commissioners after voting on the contract at a public meeting or unless
it is executed by the Sierra County Manager, if the amount of the contract is $20,000.00 or less,
further, that the Contractor is not to proceed with its obligations under the Agreement untii the
Contractor has received a fully signed copy of the Agreement.

31.  Attorney’s Fees.

In the event this Agreement results in dispute, mediation, litigation, or settlement between the
parties to this Agreement, the prevailing party of such action shall NOT be entitled to an award of
attorneys' fees and court costs.

32. Cooperation.
All parties hereto will fully cooperate with the other and their respective counsel, accountant, and

agents in connection with any steps required to be taken under this Agreement.

33.  Incorporation and Order of Precedence,

the event of any conflict among contract documents, the following order of precedence
shall apply:

L. Any contract amendment(s), in reverse chronological order; then
2. this contract itself.

§|Page



34.  Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, cither first class or certified, retum
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To County of Sierra:

Jocelyn Holguin, Chicf Procurement Officer
1712 North Date Strect Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM §7901

To the Contractor:

Mathew 25

405 Austin Street

Truth or Consequences, NM 87601

Contact # 480-267-3535

By: Date: 8 é&ﬁdg&l ,2(2&3

Harry ren, Di T

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the partics have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By: Date:
Amber Vaughn, County Manager

9jPage



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of

March, 2023.

Travis Day, Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By: Date:

Jocelyn Holguin, CPO
Sierra County

10|Page



State of New Mexico

County of Sierra

Shelly Trujillo Travis Day

County Clerk =] ER\?VAMCE?( %%T Convmissior: Chair

575-894-2840 RIS $75.894-6215
Candoce Chave James E. Paxon
County Treasurer Vice- Chair

575-894-3524 575-894-6215
Michael Huston Hank Hopkins
Couniy Assessor Commiissioner

375-894.2589 575-894-6215

;:;L:ﬁge Joshua Baker

Sheriff
75-7
575-740-4960 Amber Vaughn $75.894-9150
County Manager
1712 N. Date Sireet Suite D

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
SIERRA COUNTY FLOOD COMMISSION & CITYOFTOR C

March 15, 2023
Dear Commissioners:
RE: LEASE AGREEMENT-FLOOD COMMISSION/CITY CIVIC CENTER

The County Flood Commission, has located space for governmental business at, 400 West 4"
Avenue, Truth or Consequences, NM 87901. Here is where Mr. Jones will be conducting Flood
business for the next several years. This location is a City owned building and have provided the
space.

As we are the fiscal agents for the flood funds, this has been placed on the agenda for formal
approval through our County Commissioners.

Please, see attached documentations and approved.

FLOOD FUND 627-26

ANNUAL COST $4.800.00 MONTY $400.00
TERM COST $19.200.00

Respectively,

Joceﬁ%ttin
Chief Procurement Officer F“_E COP



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES
CIVIC CENTER
CONTRACT #2023-03-039
TENANT LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS TENANT LEASE AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made between THE CITY OF
TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES (City), and SANDY JONES, in his capacity as the SIERRA
COUNTY FLOOD COMMISSIONER (Lessee).

WHEREAS, the parties agree as follows:

1. Property Leased:

In consideration of the conditions and covenants herein, Lessor leases the following described
property (Premises) at the Truth or Consequences Civic Center:

A Five Hundred (500) Foot office space located at the Truth or
Consequences Civic Center, 400 West 4™ Avenue, Truth Or
Consequences, New Mexico §7901.

2, Term:

This agreement shall be for a twelve (12) month term commencing on March 1., 2023 and shall
expire on March 1. 2027 unless terminated sooner pursuant to Section 13, Right to Terminate,

below. This Lease may be auto renewed for up to three (3) years upon the mutual consent of the
parties.

3. Rent:

Lessor and Lessee acknowledge that Lessee shall pay Four Hundred Dollars ($400.00) per
month, Payment will be due on the_15™ day of each month, beginning on March 15, 2023. An
approved invoice for payment shall be provided in advance for payment.

4. Use of Leased Property:

Lessee shall use the Premises for Governmental purposes only. Lessee shall not violate or
tolerate or permit others to violate, federal, state, or applicable local criminal or civil laws,
regulations, rules or ordinances, including Lessor’s terms of this Agreement on the Premises. Any
such violation shall be grounds for Lessor, in the sole exercise of its discretion, to terminate this
Agreement immediately by giving written notice to Lessee at the address set forth below.

5. Condition of Premises:

Lessee hereby assumes any and all risks to Lessee, Lessee’s invitees, or social guests that may
result from any dangerous or unsafe conditions on the Premises.

FILE COPY

Page



6. Utilities:
Lessece shall be responsible for providing phone and internet services on the leased premises.

7. Alterations and Improvements:

Lessee shall not make any alterations or improvements to the Premises without Lessor’s prior
written approval. All of Lessee’s alterations and improvements made to or placed on the Premises
that can be removed without undue damage to the Premises are, and shall remain, Lessee’s property
except as Lessor and Lessee mutually agree in writing. Lessee’s alterations and improvements of a
permanent nature that cannot be removed without undue damage to the Premises shall become
Lessor’s property, except as the parties mutually agree otherwise in writing.

8. Condition of Premises on Termination of Lease!

At this Agreement’s termination, Lessee shall surrender the Premises in the condition in which
they were at the inception of this Agreement, normal wear and tear considered, excepting alterations,
improvements, or conditions made with Lessor’s written approval and any change, damage, or
destruction not resulting from Lessee’s willful act.

9, Right of Entry:

Lessor or its agent has a right to enter upon the Premises to inspect, to make repairs and for other
reasonable purposes, with Lessee’s permission, which shall not be unreasonably withheld upon
delivery of 24 hours written notice to Lessee. In an emergency, such as fire, Lessor or its agent may
enter the Premises without securing Lessee’s prior permission or the providing of 24 hour notice to
Lessee, but shall give Lessee written notice of entry as soon thereafter as practicable.

10. Duty to Maintain Premises:

Lessor has the duty to maintain the Premises in a safe condition and in good repair.

11. Right to Assign or Sublease:

Lessee has no right to assign or sublease the rights to the Premises or any part of them
pursuant to this Agreement to any other individual or entity.

12. Liability:
During the term of this Agreement and any extension thereof, each party shall be liable for
its* own acts or failures to act in accordance with this Agreement, and subject to the immunities and

limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act, NMSA 1978, §§ 41-4-1 et seq., and the New
Mexico Civil Rights Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 41-4a-1 et seq.

2 | Page



13. Right to Terminate:

Either Lessor or Lessee may declare this Agreement terminated for any reason or no reason
at any time. Notice of Termination shall be in writing to the other party. Lessee shall surrender the
Premises within Thirty (30) days of receipt of Notice of Termination.

14. Amendments:

This Agreement shall not be altered or amended except by an instrument in writing executed
by the parties.

15. Contact Information:

Any notice provided for or concerning this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
sufficiently given when sent by certified or registered mail to the parties respective addresses, or at
such other addresses as each party may provide to the other in writing. Lessor Contact: Bruce
Swingle, City Manager, City of Truth or Consequences, 505 Sims Street, Truth or Consequences,
New Mexico 87901, Telephone 575-894-6673. Lessee Contact: Sandy Jones, Flood Commissioner,
400 West 4™ Avenue, Truth or Consequences, NM, 87901, Telephone:575-740-9918.

16. Applicable Law:

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of New Mexico.
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement.

LESSOR:

By: Date:
BRUCE SWINGLE, City Manager

LESSEE:

By: Date:
SANDY JONES, Sierra County
Flood Commissioner

3 | Page



Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To: County of Sierra

Jocelyn Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

As Fiscal Agents For:

Lease Agreement between the Sierra County Flood Commission and the City of T or C

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By: Date:
Amber Vaughn, County Manager

4 | Page



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of March 2023.

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By: _ Date:
Jocelyn Holguin, CPO
Sierra County

5 | Page



State of New Mexico

County of Sierra
Shelly Trujilto Travis Day
County Clerk SIERRA COUNT Commission Chair
$75-894.2840 MEW MEXICO $575-894-6215
Candace Chavez James E. Paxon
Coungy Treasurer Commission Visa Chair
375-894-3524 §75-894-6215
Micheel Huston Hank Hopkins
County Assessor Commissioner
375-894-2589 575-894-6215
p:f;ifﬁ?ge Joshua Baker
- Sheriff
575-740-4900 Amber Vaughn 575-894-9150

County Manager
1712 N. Date Sireet Suite D
Trush or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

CES AGREEMENT BETWEEN LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

March 15, 2023
Dear Commissioners:

RE: 2023 NEW WESTERN STAR TRACTOR-CES

The County, with the remaining balance, from the received Appropriation #22-G3021 Fund 89200
Capital for road equipment and heavy equipment and with the assistance of the LACTF funds, the
Road department has been able to locate the new tractor the department has been in need of.

Based on discussion with the County Manager and the Road Department, a determination was
issued, to move forward with the direct purchase. We were able to utilize the CES Agreement
#2020-31B-C118-ALL. Please see attached documentation.

I am requesting our County Commission te approve the purchase of the new truck and allow me
to move forward with this procurement. Thank you.

Appropriation: 22-G3021 Remaining Balance $108.317.00
Local Assistance & Tribal Consistency Fund 512-50: $13,579.00
Total Balance: $234.996.00

Respectively,

YN

Jocelyn Holguin
Chief Procurement Officer

FILE COPY



[ 38eg

Jaqddag JQ JwEa]
2711 'dNOYD JANITIHOITI AVLSINOT

00" 966EPC ade siy3 |BJO],
meﬁ A
m n
VAVE T 1"
q1Ivd
OHLI3TR
‘JHIYLLY dH3S YO AL ALAAS

£Z0C/TE/8 iYANIDY NOISSIWWOD

AOLOTHEL HYLS NJHLSEIM MAN €208

TIY-8TTD-9dT1E-0Z07#

INANZFAOY SHED

00 " 6495¢T HONVTIYE ALOV1 St£6Z-09-219 00°T 00 &L95¢ET
00" LTEEBOT HONVIVY DNINYIWAH TZ0ED-CC LLBT-99-205 00°T 00 LTEBOT
TY.LOL 314138 10 wal] jo vondiaasag] Jaguiny] wag] Jury Ajnuendy yaey g
] NOILLISINOTA
geisL/e rd
LGS RquInpn JOpUI A
Jaqump Od [v] 98] Jaqump uorIsmbay

10648 NN wﬁUZm—bOﬁwZOU HO HENIL
gONW ONISYHASHNd-NATIO0N saysanboy ‘AVAAVOdd HINOS 10sT

INTFWIHVAIQ avod -ustmredsg Ajuno)

INTFWIAVJAd :NOLLNALLY
INHNWLIVJAd avVOd ALNNOD VHHAIS
VHAAIS 40 ALNOD



Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To: County of Sierra

Jocelyn Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To the Contractor:

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
12901 1-40 West Frontage Rd
Albuguerque, NM 87121

Phone: 505.833.1000

Contact Person: Pat Torres

CES-#2020-31B-C118-ALL

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By: - Date;
Amber Vaughn, County Manager




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of March 2023

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest;

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By: ] - Date:
Jocelyn Holguin, CPO
Sierra County




Application Version 14.7 705

Prapared by:

Pat Tomes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12801 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87124
Phone; §05-833-1000

A proposal for
NEW MEXICO DOT AND ALL POLITICAL SUB DIVISIONS

Prepared by
LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP ALBUQUERQUE
Pat Torres

Mar 03, 2023

Western Star 57X

= T U

0 =Uu

Componanis shown may not reflect all specd oplions and are not to scale

gECEIVE

03/03/2023 11:31 AM

Data Version PRL-27B 021
87X WeslemStas Tracior Transport MAR 4 2023 Page 1 of 27

BY:——-E&/



Hi Billy,

Prepared by:

Pat Tomas

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone; 505-833-1000

| appreciate the opportunity in allowing me o be able to quote you on a New Western Star Tractor!
Piease review the spacs and let me know if | need to maka any changes. Thank You | appreciate it Billyt

Respectfully,,

Pat Torres

Application Version 13 ¥ 705

Dala Version PRL-276 021

57X WestemSiar Traclar Transport
Tractor

03/03/2023 11:31 AM

Page 2 of 27



Prepared by:

Pat Tores

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 i-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Pnone:; 505-833-1000

SPEC'D ALTERNATIVES

THIS QUOTE 1S BASED OFF OF THE CES CONTRACT!!!
CONTRACT # 2020-31B-C118-ALLIY!

Application Version 11 7 705 03/03/2023 11:31 AM
Dala Version PRL-27B 021
57X WastemStar Tractor Transport Page 3 of 27

Tracior



Propared by:

Pat Tomas

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 <40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone: 505-833-1000

SPECIFICATION PROPOSAL

Weight Walght

Data Code Description Front Rear Retall Price
Price Level
PRL-278 WST 57X PRL-278 (EFF:MY24 ORDERS) sTD
Data Version
ORL-021 SPECPRO21 DATARELEASE VER 021 STD
Vehicle Configuration
001.473 WESTERN STAR 57X 9770 770 $243,696.00
004-224 2024 MODEL YEAR SPECIFIED STD
002.002 SET BACK AXLE . TRACTOR 317D
019-005 TRAILER TOWING PROVISION FORWARD OF STD
FIFTH WHEEL
3001 LH PRIMARY STEERING LOCATION 8D
General Service
AA001 TRACTOR/TRAILER CONFIGURATION STD
AABGO DOMIGILED, USA 50 STATES (INCLUDING STD
CALIFORNIA AND CARB OPT-IN STATES)
ABS5-002 PICKUP AND DELIVERY/SHORT HAUL SERVICE NIG
AB4-1GM GOVERNMENT BUSINESS SEGMENT NiC
AA-008 HEAVY EQUIPMENT COMMODITY NIC
AAS-005 TERRAM/DUTY; 10% (SOME) OF THE TIME, IN N/C
TRANSIT, IS SPENT ON NON-PAVED ROADS
AB1-008 MAXIMUM 8% EXPECTED GRADE STD
AB5-003 MAINTAINED GRAVEL OR CRUSHED ROCK - NIC
MOST SEVERE IN-TRANSIT (BETWEEN SITES)
ROAD SURFACE
995-1A5 WESTERN STAR VOCATIONAL WARRANTY NIC
ABE-99D EXPECTED FRONT AXLE(S)LOAD 13300.0 Ibs
ABB-98D EXPECTED REAR DRIVE AXLE(S) LOAD :
40000.0 tbs
A83-08D EXPECTED GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT CAPAGITY
53300.0 lbs

Ap  fion Verglon 11 7 705

0310312023 11:31 AM

et

STX

ST ransport E 1 E Page 4 of 27
PURCHASE ORDER # k MAR 1% 2023 |

A s
By




Prepared by

Pat Tomres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERGUE, NM BT121
Phona: 505-833-1000

Weight Waight
Daia Codp Description Front Rear Relall Price
A70.930 EXPECTED GROSS COMBINATION WEIGHT
80000 0 Ibs
Truck Service
AF3-2CR TRACTOR ONLY WATH NO BODY UPFIT NIC
Tractor Service
AA2.009 LOWBOY TRAILER NIC
AHG-001 SINGLE (1) TRAILER STD
Engine
101-26M DETROIT DD1% GEN 5 HIGH POWER 14 8L 505 $1,561.00
HP @ 1625 RPM, 1800 GOV RPM 1650 LB-FT @
975 RPM
Electronic Parameters
T9A-080 80 MPH ROAD SPEED LIMIT NIC
T9E-004 LIMIT TO ENGINE RATING MINUS 100 LB-FT IN NIC
ALL GEARS EXCEPT TOP 2
T8F-013 FLEET MANAGEMENT - DAILY ENGINE USAGE NIC
ENABLED
79G-005 5 MINUTES IDLE SHUTDOWN WITHOUT GLUTCH NIC
AND SERVICE BRAKE OVERRIDE
70P-032 PTO RPM CONTROL WITH STEERING WHEEL NG
SWITCHES
797-001 PTO MODE RPM INCREMENT - 25 RPM NIC
TOU-001 PTO GOVERNOR RAMP RATE - 25 RPM PER NIC
SECOND
TOW-041 THREE CLUSTER SELECTABLE PTO NIC
GOVERNOR ENGINE SPEED PARAMETER
79X-001 PTO SPEED 1 SETTING - 700 RPM N/C
79Y-001 PTO SPEED 2 SETTING - 000 RPM NIC
702-016 PTO SPEED 3 SETTING - 1100 RPM NIC
80G-001 FTO MINIMUM REM - 600 NIC
80L-001 ENABLE AUTO ENGINE RPM ELEVATE FOR NIC
EXTENDED (OLE
80W-003 MAINTENANCE SYSTEM WITH MENU AND POP- STD
UPS IN INSTRUMENT CLUSTER
Engine Equipment
89C-021 2010 EPA/CARB/GHG21 CONFIGURATION sTD
900-011 2008 CARE EMISSION CERTIFICATION - CLEAN 5TD
IDLE (INCLUDES 6X4 INCH LABEL ON LOWER
FORWARD CORNER OF DRIVER DOOR)
Application Verslan 11 7 705 0310312023 11:31 AM
Data Verslon PRL-278 021

57X WestemStar Traclor Transport

Tractor

Page 5 of 27



Frepared by:

Pat Tomres

LOMESTAR TRUCK GROUF
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 140 WEST FRONTAQE
ROAD

ALBUCGUERGUE, NM 87121
Phone; 505-833-1000

Walght Welght
Data Code Deserption Front Rear Retail Prico
13E-001 STANDARD OIL PAN STO
05-001 ENGINE MOUNTED OIL CHECHK AND FILL sTD
014-1CY DUAL SIDE OF HOOD AIR INTAKE WITH ENGINE STD
MOUNTED AIR CLEANER
124105 LN 12V 170 AMP AV1 160 PAD MOUNT STD
ALTERNATOR
292-214 (4} DTNA GENUINE. FLOODED STARTING AND STD
CYCLING, MIN 2800CCA, 760RC, THREADED
STUD BATTERIES
290189 BATTERY BOX WITH ALUMINUM COVER -50 10 $463.00
MOUNTED LONG SIDE TO RAIL
202.003 SINGLE BATTERY BOX FRAME MOUNTED LH N/C
SIDE BACK OF CAB
291017 WIRE GROUND RETURN FOR BATTERY CABLES STD
WITH ADDITIONAL FRAME GROUND RETURN
280.022 POLISHED ALUMINUM DIAMOND PLATE WST $107.00
BATTERY BOX COVER
283058 POSITIVE LOAD DISCONMECT WITH CAB 2 $261.00
MOUNTED CONTROL SWITCH MOUNTED
OUTBOARD DRIVER SEAT
265029 POSITIVE AND NEGATIVE POSTS FOR 2 $118.00
JUMPSTART LOCATED ON FRAME NEXT TO
STARTER
¥Hae-015 PROGRESSIVE LOW VOLTAGE DISCONNECT AT STD
12.3 VOLTS FOR DESIGNATED CIRCUITS
107-046 BW MODDEL FE-921 19.0 CFM SINGLE CYUNDER STD
AIR COMPRESSOR WITH SAFETY VALVE
152-041 ELECTRONIC ENGINE INTEGRAL SHUTDOWN STD
PROTECTION SYSTEM
128-002 JACOBS COMPRESSION BRAKE STD
016-1F3 RH QUTBOARD UNDER STEP MOUNTED 40 40 3078.00
HORIZONTAL AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM
ASSEMBLY WITH RH FRAME MOUNTED
VERTICAL TAILPIPE {ROUTED OUTSIDE/ABOVE
RAIL)
28F.015 ENGINE AFTERTREATMENT DEVICE, ST0
AUTOMATIC OVER THE ROAD ACTIVE
REGENERATION AND VIRTUAL REGENERATION
REQUEST SWITCH IN CLUSTER AND DASH
MOUNTED INHIBIT SWITCH
239026 10 FOOT 06 INCH {128 INCH+0/-5.9 INCH) {$4.00)
EXHAUSY SYSTEM HEIGHT
233017 STANDARD CURVE BRIGHT UPPER STACK(S) $122.00
237-1CF RH CURVED VERTICAL TAILPIPE BACK OF CAB NiC
FRAME MOUNTED ROUTED QVER FRAME
Application Version 117 705 00312023 11:31 AM
Data Version PRL-278.021
S7X Wastern Star Tractor Transport Page 6of 27
Tractor



Preparad by:
Pat Tomes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP

ALBUQUERQUE

12801 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE

ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE. NM 87121

Phone: 505-833-1000

Walght Waight

Data Code Description From Rear Retall Price

230)-002 13 GALLON DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID TANK -10 -5 ($70.00)

30N-003 100 PERGENT DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID FiLL STD

43X-001 LH HEAVY DUTY STANDARD DIESEL EXHAUST STD
PLUID TANK LOCATION

43v-005 STANDARD DEF TANK CAP IN CENTER PANEL 5TD
cuTout

242-601 STAINLESS STEEL AFTERTREATMENT NIC
DEVICEMUFFLER/TAILPIPE SHIELD

273-059 AR POWERED ONVOFF ENGINE FAN CLUTCH STO

2716-002 AUTOMATIC FAN CONTROL WITH DASH $10.00
SWITCH AND INCHCATOR LIGHT  NON ENGINE
MOUNTED

122-1H1 DETROIT FUEL/WATER SEPARATOR WITH 10 $318.00
BYPASS

110-068 DDC SUPPLIED ENGINE MOUNTED FUEL STD
FILTER/FUEL WATER SEPARATOR WITH
WATER-IN-FUEL INDICATOR

148-004 FULL FLOW QIL FILTER 5T0

288-1CA 1400 SQUARE INCH FUEL ECONOMY RADIATOR 57D

103039 ANTIFREEZE TQ -34F, OAT (NITRITE AND STD
SILICATE FREE) EXTENDED LIFE COOLANT

171-007 GATES BLUE STRIPE COOLANT HOSES OR STD
EQUIVALENT

172001 CONSTANT TENSION HOSE CLAMPS FOR STD
COOLANT HOSES

270023 HDEP FIXED RATIO CODLANT PUMP AND STh
RADIATOR DRAIN VALVE

168-002 LOWER RADIATOR GUARD STD

138-005 PHILLIPS-TEMROQ 1500 WATT/11S VOLT BLOCK 4 $30.00
HEATER

140-022 GHROME ENGINE HEATER RECERTACLE $80.00
MOUNTED UNDER LH DOOR

155.075 MITSUBISHI 12v MOOD 3.175-DP80 STARTER STO
WITH INTEGRATED MAGNETIC SWITCH

Transmission
342180 EATON FULLER RTLO-169188 TRANSMISSION 80 40 {$696.00)
Transmisslon Equipment

353073 QUICKFIT BODY LIGHTING CONNECTOR UNDER $125.00
CAB, WITH CAP

160-100 EATON ADVANTAGE 15-1/2 INCH SELF 50 NIC
ADJUSTING CLUTCH

183.008 TORQUE LIMITING CLUTCH BRAKE NIC

Application Verston 11 7 705

Data Version PRL-278 021

57X WastemnStar Traclor Transport

Tractor

03/03/2023 11:31 AM

Page 7 of 27



Propared by:

Pat Tomes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 |40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone: 505-833-4000

Waight Weight
Dats Code Description Front Rear Retall Price
181-002 ZERK FITTING WITH EXTENSION HOSE AT N/C
CLUTCH RELEASE BEARING
182-005 HYDRAULIC CLUTCH CONTROL NIC
347.002 ALUMINUM CLUTCH ROUSING STD
362176 CUSTOMER INSTALLED CHELSEA 489 SERIES NIC
PTO
363-003 PTO MOUNTING, BOTTOM OF MAIN $25.00
TRANSMISSION DETROIT & EATON FULLER
TRANSMISSION
341-018 MAGNETIC PLUGS. ENGINE DRAIN, STD
TRANSMISSION DRAIN, AXLE(S) FILL AND
DRAIN
345-001 PAINTED SHIFT LEVER, SOLID LINKAGE NiC
370-002 AIRTO QI TRANSMISSION COOLER STD
357003 SYNTHETIC TRANSMISSION LUBE 57D
Front Axie and Equipment
400-1A7 DETROIT DA-F-13 3-3 43,3008 FF1 71.5 KPI3.74 $11000
DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE
418-058 CONMET PRESET PLUS PREMIUM ALUMINUM ($620.00)
FRONT HUBS
402.049 MERITOR 18.5X%5 O+ CAST SPIDER CAM FRONT {§194.00)
BRAKES, DOUBLE ANCHOR, FABRICATED
SHOES
403043 HMIRUI-FMVES 121 RSD FRONT BRAKE STD
LINING
418023 CONMET CAST IRON FRONT BRAKE DRUMS $336.00
409-008 FRONT OIL SEALS sT0
408.001 VENTED FRONT HURB CAPS WITH WINDOW, STD
CENTER AND SIDE PLUGS - OIL
405-002 MERITOR AUTOMATIC FRONT SLACK $£115.00
ADJUSTERS
406-001 STANDARD KING PIN BUSHINGS STD
536-087 SHEPPARD HD24 POWER STEERING $41700
§34-015 2 QUART SEE THROUGH POWER STEERING sTD
RESERVODIR
§33-001 OIJAIR POWER STEERING COOLER NIC
407-003 SYNTHETIC 40/50W FRONT AXLE LABE $5 00
Front Suspension
820108 13,300%# TAPERLEAF FRONT SUSPENSION 10 $135.00
819005 MAINTEMANCE FREE RUBBER BUSHINGS - STD
FRONT SUSPENSION
Applicalion Version 11 7 703 03/03/2023 11:31 AM
Data Varsion PRL-278 021
57X WeslemSiar Traclor Transport Page & of 27
Tractor



Praparad by:

Pat Tomes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12801 140 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM £7121
Phone; 505-833-1000

Walight Welght

Data Code Descripllon Froot Rear Retall Price

4%0-001 FRONT SHOCK ABSORBERS STD

Rear Axie and Equipment

420074 RT-40-160 40,000# R-SERIES TANDEM REAR are $3,664.00
AXLE

450-058 CONMET PRESET PLUS PREMIUM ALUMINUM {$1.338.00)
REAR HUBS

424-313 3.73 REAR AXLE RATIO NIC

424001 {IRON REAR AXLE CARRIER WITH STANDARD S70
AXLE HOUSING

396-044 RPL2S MERITOR MAIN DRIVELINE -20 -20 sTD

388-039 RPL20 MERITOR INTERAXLE DRIVELINE STD

452-006 DRIVER CONTROLLED TRACTION 30 $1,217.00
DIFFERENTIAL - BOTH TANDEM REAR AXLES

878-023 {1) INTERAXLE LOCK VALVE, {1) DRIVER NIC
CONTROULED BIFFERENTIAL LOCK FORWARD-
REAR AMD REAR-REAR AXLE VALVE

a7A-015 INDICATOR LIGHT FOR EACH INTERAXLE NiC
LOCKOUT SWITCH ENGAGE
<30MPH;DISENGAGE>S0MPH

878-009 INDICATOR LIGHT AND BUZZER FOR EACH NIC
DIFFERENTIAL LOGKOUT SWITCH

423.019 MERITOR 16.8X8.62 G+ CAST SPIDER CAM {$653.00}
REAR BRAKES, DOUBLE ANCHOR, FABRICATED
SHOES

433-043 ZN112013-FMVSS 121 RSD REAR BRAKE STOD
LININGS

434-005 BRAKE CAMS AND CHAMBERS ON FORWARD NIC
SIDE OF DRIVE AXLE(S) WITH AUXILIARY
SUPPORT BRACKETS

451-023 GCONMET CAST IRON REAR BRAKE DRUMS $723.00

440-006 REAR OIL SEALS STD

426-101 WABCO TRISTOP D LONGSTROKE 2-DRIVE 20 $13300
AXLE SPRING PARKING CHAMBERS

428-002 MERITOR AUTOMATIC REAR SLACK $248.00
ADJNJSTERS

4A3T-002 CURRENT AVAILABLE SYNTHETIC T5W-90 REAR NIC
AXLE LURBE

42T-001 STANDARD REAR AXLE BREATHER({S) 87D

Rear Suspsnsion
62217 AIRLINER 40 000# LIGHTWEIGHT EXTRA DUTY 40 $694.00

REAR SUSPENSION WITH CHAIN CLEARANCE

Application Viersion 11 7 705

Data Version PRL-278 021

57X WeslemStar Tractar Transperl

Traclor

0310312023 146:31 AM

Page 9 of 27



Data Cods
621-118

431-005

624-025
843-066

870-012
210-019

623-002
430-005

Brake System
480-109

871.001
432-003
480-086
483-003

479-012
460-014

477-004
Tratler Connectlons

481-003
478-002

484-032

286-010

Description

7.9 INCH NOMINAL RIDE HEIGHT (416MM
GLOBAL REFERENCE HEIGHT)

RESTRAINED AXLE SEATS IN AXLE CLAMP
GROUP

55 INCH AXLE SPACING

IGNMON CONTROLLED ELECTRIC DUMP
SWITCH FOR AIR SUSPENSION WITH PARK

BRAKE INTERLOCKED OVERFILL PROVISION
WITH GAUGE

REAR AIR SUSPENSION DUMP VALVE AUTOFILL
>% MPH WITH INDICATOR LIGHT

SINGLE AIR REAR SUSPENSION LEVELING
VALVE WITH ADDITIONAL VALVE FOR OVERFILL
PROMISION

TRANSVERSE CONTROL RODS

REAR SHOCK ABSORBERS - TWO AXLES
(TANDEM) (AIR RIDE SUSPENSION)

WABCO 83/4M ABS WITH TRACTION CONTROL
WITH ATC SHUT OFF SWITCH

REINFORCED NYLON, FABRIC BRAID AND WIRE
BRAID CHASSIS AIR LINES

RELAY VALVE WITH 5-8 PSI CRACK PRESSURE,
NO REAR PROPORTIONING VALVE

BW AD-95) BRAKE LINE AIR DRYER WITH
HEATER

BENDIX OiL COALESCING FILTER FOR AIR
DRYER

AIR DRYER MOUNTED UNDER HOOQD

STEEL AIR TANKS MOUNTED BELOW FRAME
RAILS

PULL CABLES ON ALL AIR RESERVOIR(S)

12 FOOT STRAIGHT TRAILER AIR HOSE

36 INCH STAINLESS STEEL SLIDE SARWITH
SPRING TYPE AIR HOSE HANGER

COMBINATION DUMMY GLAD HANDS AND
LIGHT PLUG HOLDER MOUNTED LH BACK OF
CAB WITH GROUND ACCESS

PRIMARY CONNECTOR/RECEPTACLE WIRED
FOR SEPARATE STOP/TURN, ABS CENTER PIN
POWERED THROUGH IGNITION

Application Version 11 7 705

Oala Verslon PRL-275 021

57X WestemStar Tractor Transpor

Trector

Prepared by:

Pat Toires

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 IO WEST FRONTAGE

ROAD
ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121

Phene; 505-833-1000

Waight
Front

Woelght

Rear Retail Price

N/IC
NIC

N/C
$427.00

STD

$437.00

5TD
STD

(566.00)
STO
STD

$2.00

sTo
$12.00

sSTD

sTD
STD

570

STD

03/03/2023 11 31 AM

Page 10 of 27



Data Code

Descriplion

Wheelbase & Frame

Chassis Equipment

297-132

1AZ-D07

310002

545-507
546-102

552-028
55W-005

ACE-99D

AE4-590
2F1-28D
ZF2-89D
ZF3-99D
ZF4.98D
563-0M1

561001

562-001
572:029

565-002
566-001

025-003
Gr4-019
502.054

656-030

Praparad by:

Pal Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12801 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE. NM 87121
Phone: 505-833-1000

Whaight Walght
Front Rear Ratall Price

SAE JSG0 7-WAY PRIMARY TRAILER CABLE
RECEPTACLE MOUNTED BACK OF CAB/BACK
OF SLEEPER

INBOARD FLAG BRACKET LOCATED AT BACK
OF CABBACK OF SLEEPER

12 FOOT DETACHABLE STRAIGHY PRIMARY
TRAILER ELECTRICAL CABLE WITH SAE J560
CONNECTOR

5075MM {200 INCH) WHEELBASE

8.0MM X 88 OMM X 261 0MM STEEL FRAME
{0313 46X11 06 INCH) 120 KS!

1525MM {60 INCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG

FRAME OVERHANG RANGE: 51 INCH TO €0
INCH

CALC'D BACK OF CAB TO REAR SUSP CAL (CA) :

1248 MIn
CALC'D FRAME LENGTH - OVERALL : 292.28m

FRAME HEIGHT TOP FRONT UNLADEN : 32.88 in

FRAME HEIGHT TOP FRONT LADEN : 30.86 in
FRAME HEIGHT TOP REAR UNLADEN : 40.02 in
FRAME HEIGHT TOP REAR LADEN : 33.88 In

FLANGE TAPERED END OF FRAME, GRIND AND

POLISH WELDS

STANDARD CROSSMEMBER BACK OF
TRANSMISSION

STANDARD MIDSHIP #1 CROSSMEMBER(S)

TRACTOR G-CHANNEL CROSSMEMEBER WITH
3.5 INCH KINGPIN CLEARANCE

HEAVY DUTY SUSPENSION CROSSMEMBER

STANDARD WEIGHT REAR SUSPENSION
CROSSMEMBER

POLISHED ALUMINUM DIAMOND PLATE WST
EQUIPMENT COVERS

LH BACK OF CAB ACCESS, GRAB HANDLES
WITH SINGLE RUBBER INSERT

21 INCH (525MM) DECK PLATE FLUSH
MOUNTED BETWEEN RAILS

PAINTED AERODYNAMIC BUMPER

Application Version 11 7 705

Data Version PRL-278.021

87X WeslemStar Tractor Transport

Tractor

STD

NIC

ST0

NIC
-120 150 $154 00

NIC
-20 A0 NIC

STD
sTO

ST
$64 00

NG
5TD

NIC
$25.00
STD

ST0

(3/03/2021 11:31 AM

Page 11 of 27



Dala Coda

§58-070

S74-007
585-1A8

§90-032
551-002

44Z-002

Fifth Wheel

SI1CG

577-305

582-016
S70-001

490-001

579-005

Fuel Tanks

Tires

206-156

204-156

218-006

215-007

212-014

G64-00%
205-001
216-020
202-016

093-994

Preparad by:

Pat Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12801 -0 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERGUE, NM 87124
Phone: 505-833-1000

Waelght Weight
Dazerlption From Rear Retall Price
REMOVABLE FRONT TOWIRECOVERY 15 $67.00
DEWVICE . STORED ON CHASSIS FRAME
BUMPER MOUNTING FOR (3) LICENSE PLATES sTD
BETTS B-605 STAINLESS STEEL MUDFLAP 10 $147.00
BRACKETS
WESTERN STAR LOGO BLACK MUDFLAPS STD
HUCK-SPIN ROUND COLLAR CHASSIS ST0
FASTENERS
EXTERIOR HARNESSES WRAPPED IN 5TD
ABRASION TAPE
JOST JSK37 SERIES 24 0 INCH AIR SLIDE FIFTH 125 $86.00
WHEEL - 2 INCH SLIOE INCREMENTS
FIFTH WHEEL 305MM {12.0 INCHES) AHEAD OF =1
SUSPENSION CENTERLINE
222MM (B.75 INCH ) FIFTH WHEEL HEIGHT 5 N/C
STEEL OUTBOARD ANGLE - FIFTH WHEEL STD
MOUNTING
DASH MOUNTED CONTROL AND PLUMBING STD
FOR FIFTH WHEEL
LH FIFTH WHEEL RELEASE N/C
au: GALLONIITS LITER ALUMINUM FUEL TANK - ST
100 GALLON/378 LITER ALUMINUM FUEL TANK - 570
LH
2% INCH DIAMETER FUEL TANK(S) sSID
PLAIN ALUMINUMPAINTED STEEL $240.00
FUELMYDRAULIG TANK(S) WITH POLISHED
STAINLESS STEEL BANDS
LH FUEL TANK MOUNTED FORWARD, RH FUEL 30 -a0 $278.00
TANK MOUNTED AFT
PLAIN STEP FINISH 5TD
FUEL TANK CAP(S) STD
EQUIFLO INBDARD FUEL SYSTEM STD
HIGH TEMPERATURE REINFORCED NYLON 5TD
FUEL LINE
MICHELIN XZE 12/22.5 16 PLY RADIAL FRONT 50 $300.00

TIRES

Application Version 11 7 705

Dala Version PRL-278 021

57X WaslemSiar Traclor Transpor

Traclor

03/03/2023 11:31 AM

Page 12 of 27



Praparad by:
Pl Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP

ALBUGUERQUE

12901 |-40 WEST FRONTAGE

ROAD

ALBUQMJERQUE, NM 87121

Phone; 505-633-1000

Walght Walght
Data Coglq _Descﬂpllon Front Raar Retall Price
094-1RK MICHELIN X WORKS Z 11R22.5 18 PLY RADIAL 168 $320.00
REAR TIRES
Whaels
502-428 ACCURIDE 28828 22.5%8,25 10-HUB PILOT 6.18 26 $88.00
INSET 2-HAND HD STEEL DISC FRONT WHEELS
§05-428 ACCURIDE 28828 22 5X8.25 10-HUB PILOT 2- 104 $352.00
HAND HD STEEL DISC REAR WHEELS
50L-020 FLOW BELCWY MOLD IN COLOR GRANITE GRAY STD
AERODYMNAMIC REAR AXLE WHEEL COVERS
WITH LOCK
496-011 FRONT WHEEL MOUNTING NUTS STD
487011 REAR WHEEL MOUNTING NUTS STD
Cab Exterior
828-1n 126 INCH BBC ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL CAB sSTD
862-996 NO SLEEPER BOX/SLEEFERCAD <510 <515 ($12,654 00}
783-0898 NO SIDE EXTENDERS -20 -20 {$1,192.00)
82A-029 PAINTED CAB ACCENT MOLDING S0
782026 PAINTED FRAME SIDE FAIRINGS TOBACK OF STD
SIDE EXTENDERS
719-596 NO FORWARD CHASSIS FAIRING SUPPORT {$108.00)
T70-002 LOW GROUND CLEARANCE CHASSIS FAIRING sSTD
SKIRTS
704-958 NO BAGGAGE DOOR {6174 00)
678-053 INTERIOR GRAB HANDLES WITH ADDED 5TD
LOWER LH AND RH A PILLAR GRAB HANDLES
65%-010 BRIGHT HOOD MOUNTED AR INTAKE GRILLE, 57D
BLACK SCREEN, WITH LED ACCENT LIGHTS
644-001 AERODYNAMIC HOOD STD
6711001 HOOD OPENING ASSIST WITH LOCKING STRUT aSTD
652021 PAINTED WESTERN STAR NAMEPLATES STD
T727-056 DUAL ROUND AIR HORNS, SINGLE BASE, 4 $83.00
MOUNTED UNDER CAB
T26-002 DUAL ELECTRIC HORNS $12.00
575001 REAR LICENSE PLATE MOUNT END OF FRAME 5TD
312-095 DUAL STAGE INTELLIGENT LED HEADLIGHTS 51D
WiTH HEATED LENS SYSTEM
302073 VISOR MOUNTED LEO MARKER LIGHTS STD
M1-001 DAYTIME RUNNING LIGHTS STD
204-1AY INTEGRAL LED STOPTAILUBACKUP LIGHTS STD
Application Version 11 7 705 03/0372023 11:31 AM
Data Version PRL-278 021
57X WeslamSiar Traclor Transpoet Page 13 of 27
Traclor



Preparad by:

Pal Tomes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUCUERQUE, NM 87121
FPhone; 505-833-1000

Walght Weight
Data Code Dascriplion ) Front Rear Retall Price
300-061 LED REAR FACING TURN SIGNAL LAMPS IN STD
CONVEX MIRROR LENS IN ADDITION TO
STANDARD
318-1D7 (2) FLUSH LED UTILITY LIGHTS MOUNTED BACK STD
OF CAB/SLEEPER
744-104 C-BAR MIRROR SYSTEM WITH DUAL HEATED 20 $1000
MIRRORS WITH INTEGRAL HEATED CONVEX,
DUAL REMOTE, TURN SIGNAL, STAINLESS
STEEL BACK COVER, AND BRIGHT C-BAR
T96-001 102 INCH EQUIPMENT WIDTH STD
743-209 LH AND RH CONVEX MIRRORS INTEGRAL WITH sSTO
PRIMARY MIRRORS
744001 RH DOWN VIEW MIRROR STO
74B-113 RH AND LH HEATED BLACK HOOD/FENDER STD
MOUNTED SIDE VIEW MIRRORS WATH BLACK
MOUNTING ARM
729-001 STANDARD SIDE/REAR REFLECTORS sTD
7aA-002 REAR REFLECTIVE DEVICE sSTD
677100 POLISHED ALUMINUM DIAMOMD PLATE WST $333 00
AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM COVER
2758-061 PARK BRAKE REMINDER WARNING SYSTEM 57D
764-020 STAINLESS STEEL EXTERIOR SUN VISOR WITH TR
INTEGRAL MARKER LIGHTS
768-064 SINGLE SOLAR TINTED REAR WINDOW, {1} 31 =10 $110.00
INCH X 20 INCH
767-988 NO SIDE WINDOW 15 -15 ($870 00)
663-019 1-PIECE ROPED-IN SOLAR GREEN GLASS STD
WINDSHIELD
659-D08 8 LITER (2 GAL} WINDSHIELD WASHER STD
RESERVOIR, CAB MOUNTED, WITH FLUID
LEVEL INDICATOR
Cab Interior
707-1C4 CHARCOAL BLACK VINYL UP LEVEL INTERIOR (5564 00)
TOK-017 CARBON WITH PREMIUM TEAK ACCENT ($B84 00)
772036 BLACK MATS AND ACCELERATOR RUB PAD $17.00
773908 NO FLOOR COVERING-SLPR {SLPRANT} ($205 00)
771-958 NO BAGGAGE AREA FLOOR COVERING {$320 00)
785-014 (2) DASH MOUNTED POWER QUTLETS AND {$23.00)
COIN TRAY
640D-908 NOLH SLEEPER STORAGE -60 ($970.00)
64E-998 NO RH SLEEPER STORAGE -5 {$735 00)
694-001 FORWARD RODOF MOUNTED CONSOLE STD
Agpplication Version 11 7 705 03/03/2023 11.31 AM
Data Version PRL-27B 021

57X WastomSiar Traclor Transport

Tractor

Page 14 of 27



Data Code Deseriplion 14
693019 LH AND Rt DOOR STORAGE POCKETS
INTEGRATED INTO MOLDED DOOR PANELS
741015 (2) COAT HOOKS ON BACKWALL OF CAB
626-996 NO LOWER BUNK
745-958 NO UPPER BUNK
8656-998 NO BUNK RESTRAINT
738-021 DIGITAL ALARM CLOCK [N DRIVER DISPLAY
720025 5L8 FIRE EXTINGUISHER MOUNTED INBOARD
OF DRIVER SEAT
689-998 NO AUXILIARY HVAC UNIT
170015 STANDARD HEATER PLUMBING
698-001 RADIATOR MOUNTED AR CONDITIONER
CONDENSER
739-034 PREMIWM INSULATION
322-998 NO BAGGAGE COMPARTMENT LIGHT
324182 PREMIUM LED CAB LIGHTING
325-998 NO SLEEPER INTERIOR LAMP
767004 REMOTE KEYLESS ENTRY AND 2
TRANSMITTERS
657-001 DOOR LOCKS AND IGNITION SWITCH KEYED
THE SAME
T6G-004 KEY QUANTITY OF 4
655-028 LR AND RH ELECTRIC DQOR LOCKS WITH
AUTO UNLOCK FEATURE WHEN DOOR IS SET
FROM OPEN TO CLOSED POSITION
B4C-D03 BLACK DOOR HANDLES
740-008 HO MATTRESS
284-008 NO POWER SUPPLY SLEEPERICAB
722-001 TRIANGULAR REFLECTORS WITH FLARES
756-1J7 ELITE 2.0 HIGH BACK AIR SUSPENSION DRIVER
SEAT Wi2 AIR LUMBAR ACTIVE
BOLSTER MNTEGRATED CUSHION EXTENSION,
TILTADJUSTABLE SHOCK, MAP FOCKET, HEAY
& VENTILATION
760-145 BASIC 2.0 HIGH BACK AIR SUSPENSION
PASSENGER SEAT WITH 1 CHAMBER AR
LUMBAR, INTEGRATED CUSHION EXTENSION
AND TILT
T57-002 BLACK SUSPENSION COVER FOR DRIVER AND
PASSENGER SEATS
759-006 DUAL DRIVER SEAT ARMRESTS AND INBOARD
PASSENGER SEAT ARMREST
Application Version 11 7 705
Data Version PRL-278 021
5TX WeslemnSiar Tractor Transport

Traclor

Prepared by:

Pat Tores

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12801 140 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phona: 505-833-10:00

Waeight Welght
Front Rear Retail Prica

5TOD

{$132.00)

{6735.00)

($460.00}

{5200.00)

57D

10 $59.00

-10 -10 {$500.00)
STOD
STD

$83.00
{545.00)
STD
{$265.00)
STD

STD
$18.00
STO

STD

-20 A5 {$331.00)
($120 00)

12 $60 00
30 $355.00

310

4 £100 00

6 $37.00

03/032023 11:31 AM

Page 15of 27



Data Coda

Preparad by:

Pat Tosres

LONESTAR TRUGK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 +-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERGUE, NM B7121
Phone: 505-633-1000

Welght Walght

Dascription Front Rear Retall Price
758135 BLACK MORDURA CLOTH DRIVER SEAT COVER STD
WITH EMBROIDERED LOGOD
761135 BLACK MORDURA CLOTH PASSENGER SEAT 5TD
COVER WITH EMBROIDERED LOGO
763-1AD 3 POINT ADJUSTABLE D-RING RETRACTOR STD
DRIVER AND FIXED D-RING RETRACTOR
PASSENGER SEAT BELYS WITH DRIVER SEAT
BELT STATUS INDICATOR LIGHT AND AUDIBLE
ALARM
708-998 NO SLEEPER CURTAIN {$160.00)
540-07¢ 4-SPOKE 18 INCH (450MM) LEATHER WRAPPED STD
STEERING WHEEL WITH CHROME SWITCH
PEZELS
765-021 DRIVER AND PASSENGER INTERIOR SUN STD
VISORS WITH ILLUMINATED VANITY MIRRORS
Instruments & Controls !
1B85-004 STANDARD FQOT PEDAL SYSTEM STD
108-002 ELECTRONIC ACCELERATOR CONTROL {551.00)
732-052 WESTERN STAR VOCATIONAL DASH PANEL - STD
STANDARD
a70-002 BRIGHT ARGENT FINISH GAUGE BEZELS $23.00
734018 STANDARD CENTER iINSTRUMENT PANEL $26.00
B838-01 (1) SINGLE BRAKE APPLICATION AIR GAUGE $114 00
840-001 DUAL NEEOLE PRIMARY AND SECONDARY AIR NiC
PRESSURE GAUGE
198-025 INTAKE MOUNTED AIR RESTRICTION STD
INDICATOR WITHOUT GRADUATIONS
T21-001 57 DB BACKUP ALARM 3 $34,00
149-015 ELECTRONIC CRUISE CONTROL WITH {$683.00)
CONTROLS ON STEERING WHEEL SPOKES
156-007 KEY OPERATED IGNITION SWITCH AND STD
INTEGRAL START POSITION; 4 POSITION
OFFRUN/START/ACCESSORY
1ZM-998 NO MULTIMEDIA BOX {$13900)
811044 PREMIUM INSTRUMENT CLUSTER WITH 5.0 {$1.430.00)
INCH TFT COLOR DISPLAY
160-038 HEAVY DUTY ONBOARD DIAGNOSTICS 8TD
INTERFACE CONNECTOR LOCATED BELOW LH
DASH
B44.01 2 INCH ELECTRIC FUEL GAUGE NIC
845011 FUEL FILTER RESTRICTION INDICATOR STD
148-085 EMISSIONS LIMITED IDLE ADJUST STD
Application Version 11 7 7056 03/032023 11:31 AM
Data Version PRL-278 021
Tractor



Prepared by:

Pat Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone: 503-833-10Q0

Waight Weight
Front Rear Retall Price

Data Code Dos¢ription

B866-019 DIGITAL DUAL REAR AXLE TEMPERATURE IN
BRIVER DISPLAY WITH SENSOR SHIELDS

856-001 ELECTRICAL ENGINE COOLANT YEMPERATURE
GAUGE

B54-008 DIGITAL ENGINE OIL TEMPERATURE IN DRIVER
DISPLAY

a852-002 ELECTRIC ENGINE QIL PRESSURE GAUGE

064-022 DIGITAL TRANSMISSION OIL TEMPERATURE IN
DRIVER DISPLAY

867-004 ELECTRONIC OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR DISPLAY IN DRIVER MESSAGE
CENTER

arz123 PTO CONTROLS FOR ENHANCED VEHICLE
ELECTRIC/ELECTRONIC ARCHITECTURE

736-998 NO OBSTVACLE DETECTION SYSTEM

7aK-998 NO SIDE OBJECT DEVECTION SYSTEM

49B-004 ELECTRONIC STABILITY CONTROL

73B-098 NG LANE DEPARTURE WARNING SYSTEM

675-012 {3) TMC RP 1228 ACCESSORY CONNECTORS:
{XYLOCATED BEHIND PASSENGER SIDE
REMOVABLE DASH PANEL, AND {1) LOCATED
CENTER OF OVERHEAD CONSOLE

746-136 ANFMAWE WORLD TUNER RADIO WITH
AUXILIARY INPUT, J1939

747-001 DASH MOUNTED RADIO

750-044 STANDARD SPEAKER SYSTEM

7533007 AMIFM ANTENNA MOUNTED ON RH SIDE
MIRROR

T48-008 POWER AND GROUND WIRING PROVISION
OVERHEAD

749-001 ROOFIOVERHEAD CONSOLE CB RADIO
PROVISION

751001 SINGLE REMOTE SPEAKER WITH LEAD FOR 2-
WAY RADID

752-004 SINGLE FIBERGLASS LH MIRROR MOUNTED CB
ANTENNA WITH BRACKET AND LEAD

75W.002 SHARKFIN MULTI-BAND ANTENNA,
AMIFMWEATHERBAND, WVIFVBLUETOOTH,
SDAR/SIRIUSKM, GNSS/GPS

78C-998 MO DIGITAL SATELLITE AUDIO RECEIVER

ANTENNA,

Applicaton Version 117 745

Oata Version PRL-276.021

57X WeslemSiar Tractor Tronsporl

Tradlor

$90.00
NG
STOD

NIiC
5TO0

STD

518.00

.20 ($4,324.00)
.10 {$630.00)
5TD
10 ($1,080 00)
570

($309.00)

NIC
STD
2 $11.00

STO
370
570
2 NiC

$33.00

($91.00)

030372023 11:31 AM

Page 17 of 27



Data Code Deseription B
810-027 ELECTRONIC MPH SPEEDOMETER WITH
SECONDARY KPH SCALE, WITHOUT
ODOMETER
812-032 ELECTRONIC 2500 RPM TACHOMETER
813-1C8 DETROIT CONNEGT PLATFORM HARDWARE
aD1-205 5 YEARS DETROIT CONNECT BASE PACKAGE
{FEATURES VARY BY MODEL} DETROIT
CONNECT PLATFORM
162-002 IGNITION SWITCH CONTROLLED ENGINE STOP
329-111 TWO EXTRA HARDWIRED SWITCHES IN DASH
ROUTE TO UNDER CAB, CAPPED
a1v-005 PRE-TRIP INSPECTION FEATURE FOR
EXTERIOR LAMPS ONLY
482-001 BW TRACTOR PROTECTION VALVE
883-001 TRAILER HAND CONTROL BRAKE VALVE
836-015 DIGITAL VOLTAGE DISPLAY INTEGRAL WITH
DRIVER (HSPLAY
660-000 SINGLE ELECTRIC WINDSHIELD WIPER MOTOR
WITH DELAY
304-030 ROTARY HEADLAMP SWITCH, MARKER
LIGHTSHEADLIGHTS SWITCH WITH PULL OUT
FOR OPTIONAL FOG/ROAD LAMPS
882004 TWQ VALVE PARKING BRAKE SYSTEMWITH
WARNING INDICATOR
299.020 SELF CANCELING TURN SIGNAL SWITCH WITH
DIMMER, HEADLAMP FLASH,
WASHAWIPEANTERMITTENT
Design
065-000 PAINT. ONE SOLID COLOR
Color
BB0-5F6 CAB COLOR A. LODDGEY WHITE ELITE EY
986-020 glilngt. HIGH SOLIDS POLYURETHANE CHASSIS
007-995 CHASSIS SIDE FAIRINGS PAINTED SAME AS
LOWER CAB SECTION OR FENDER
862972 POWDER WHITE {NODDEEA) FRONT
WHEELS/RIMS (PKWHT21, TKWHT21. W. TW)
966-972 POWDER WHITE (NODUGEA) REAR
WHEELS/RIMS (PKWHT21, TKWHT21, W. TW)
964-995 BUMPER PAINTED SAME AS FENDERS/LOWER
SECTION OF CAB
Extended Front Axis Coverage

Agpplication Version 11 7. 705

Data Verslon PRL-276 021

57X WestemStar Tractor Transport

Tractor

Prapared by:

Pal Torres

LONESTAR TRUGK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12301 1-40 WEST FRONTVAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, N 87124
Phonea; 505-83)-1000

Weight
Rear Retail Price
NC

NIC
STD
5TO

STD
$105.00
3TD

STD
STD
STD

510

($6.00)

{$30.00)

STD

STD

3TD
57D

STD
sTD
STD

STO

03/03/2023 11:31 AM

Page 1B of 27



Prepared by:

Pal Towes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERGQUE

12001 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUOUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone; 505-833-1000

Walght Walght
Data Code Description Front Rear Relall Price
WA4-037 AXLE: DETROIT FRONT ONLY; HD STANDARD 5 $70 00
YEARS/200,000 MILES/322.000 KM EXTENDED
AXLE COVERAGE
Certification / Compliance
998-30 U S FMVES CERTIFICATION, EXCEPT SALES STD
CABS AND GLIDER KITS
Sales Programs
PMY-74K STARQUOTE 57X SALES PROGRAM NIC
TOTAL VEHICLE SUMMARY
Adjustad List Price
Adjusled List Price ** $227,084.00
Weight Summary
Woight Walght Total
Fromt Rear Woight
Factory Weight 2174 Ibs 8300 los 17474 lbs
Total Wewghi S174 Ibs 8300 tby 17474 Ibs

ITEMS NOT INCLUDED IN ADJUSTED LIST

PRICE
Other Factory Charges
PNZ-004 CARB22 BASE WARRANTY SURCHARGE DD15 X{SE $1,675.00
RAT-24¥  MY24 ESCALATOR $2,750.00

RD1 205 § YRS DETROIT CONNECT BASE PKG (FEATURES VARY BY STO
MODEL) DETROIT CONNECT PLATFORM

RFY-022 FRONT TIRE SURCHARGE

$5000

RFU-022 REAR TIRE SURCHARGE $200.00

RF2-024  MY24/CY23 PRICING SURCHARGE $6,900.00

Applicabon Verslon 11 7 705 03102/2023 11.31 AM
Data Varsion PRL-278 021

57X WeslernStar Traclor Transport Page 19 0f 27
Fractor



P73-2W5 STANDARD DESTINATION CHARGE
Extended Warranty

WAI-BTF EW4; DD15 CARB22 HWY 5 YEARSI500,000 MILES/B05,000 KM.
EXTENDED ENGINE COVERAGE. FEX APPLIES

WBE-248  TC4: HD STANDARD ON-HIGHWAY 5 YEARS/250,000 MILES/402 SO0
M EXTENDED TRUCK COVERAGE. FEX APPLIES

WBD-028  EATON HEAVY DUTY CLUTCH EXTENDED WARRANTY, S
YEARS/SC0,000 MILES FEX

WAK-158 EATON HEAVY DUTY MANUAL 1750 FT/LBS OR LESS
TRANSMISSION EXTENDED WARRANTY, 5 YEARS/UNLIMITED
MILES FEX

WAL-231 AXLE: NON-DETROIT TANDEM REAR ONLY: HD STANDARD 5

YEAR/200.000 MILE/322,000 KM EXTENDED COVERAGE

Cumency Exchange Rate
Tolat Exianded Waranty (Local Cumrancy)

{+) Weighis shown are esimates only.
If weight is crifical, contacl Cusiomer Applicalion Enginaering.
{**) Prices shown do not include taxes, (ees, eic... *Nat Equipment Selling Price” is localed an the Quolalion Datadls Proposal Repart.

Preparad by:

Pat Tarmes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone: 505-833-1000

$3.375.00

$4.095 00
$3,850 00
$284 00

5176 00

$160 00

1.0000
$9,235.00

(**") All cost Increases for major components {Engines, Transmissions, Axles, From and Rear Twes) and government mandated

requirements, tariffs, and raw matarial surcharges will be passed through and added lo factory invoices.

Application Version 11 7 705
Data Version PRL-278 021
57X WeslemSiar Traclor Transport

Tractor

030372023 11:31 AM

Page 20 of 27



Preparad by:

Pat Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERCWE, NM B7121
Fione; 505-833-1000

CONDENSED SPECIFICATION PROPOSAL

Wolght Walght
DstaCode  Bescription Froni Rear Retall Price
Vehicle Configuration
001-473  WESTERN STAR S7X 9.770 1,770 $243,098.00
002-002  SETBACK AXLE - TRACTOR S$TOD
Englne
101-284  DETROIT DD1% GEN 5 HIGH POWER 14.8L 505 HP @ $1,581.00
1625 RPM, 1900 GOV RPM, 1650 LB-FT @ 975 RPM
Engine Equipment
128-002  JACOBS COMPRESSION BRAKE 510
018-1F3  RH OUTBOARD LINDER STEP MQUNTED 40 40 $978 00
HORIZONTAL AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM
ASSEMBLY WITH RH FRAME MOUNTED VERTICAL
TAILPIPE {ROUTED OUTSIDE/ABOVE RAIL)
Transmission
342480  EATONFULLER RTI.O-169188 TRANSMISSION 80 40 ($896.00)
Front Axle and Equipment
400-1A7  DETROIT DA-F~13.3-3 13,3008 FF1 71.5 KPI/3.74 $110.00
DROP SINGLE FRONT AXLE
Frant Suspension
620-108 13,3004 TAPERLEAF FRONT SUSPENSION 10 $135 00
Rear Axle and Equipment
420.074 RT-40-160 40,000# R-SERIES TANDEM REAR AXLE 370 $3 664 00
421.372 3.73 REAR AXLE RATIO NiC
Rear Suspension
622.1M7  AIRLINER 40,000# LIGHTWEIGHT EXTRA DUTY a0 $694 00
REAR SUSPENSION WITH CHAIN GLEARANCE
Wheelbase & Frame
§45-507 S075MM (200 INCH) WHEELBASE NiC
§48-1C2  8.0MM X 80,0MM X 281.0MM STEEL FRAME -120 150 $154 00
(0.31X3.46X11.08 INCH) 120 K5I
Fuel Tanks
206-156 100 GALLON/378 LITER ALUMINUM FUEL TANK - RH sT0
204-156 100 GALLON/ATE LITER ALUMINUM FUEL TANK - LH STD

Tires

Application Version 11 7 705

Dala Version PRL-27B 021

57X WestemS$lar Tracior Transport
Trcly

021022023 1131 AM

Pagae 2t of 27



Prepared by:

Pal Tommes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone; 505-633-1000

Walght Walght
Data Cade Descrdption Fromt Reoar _l!etall Price
093-094 MICHELIM XZE 12R22 5 16 PLY RADIAL FRONT 50 $300.00
TIRES
094-1RK MICHELIN X WORKS Z 11R22.5 16 PLY RADIAL 166 $320.00
REAR TIRES
Wheels
502-428 ACCURIDE 28828 22 5X6.25 10-HUB PILOT 8 18 588 00
INSET 2-HAND HD STEEL DISC FRONT WHEELS
05428 ACCURIDE 28828 22.5%8 25 10-HUB PILOT 2-HAND 194 $352.00
HD STEEL DISC REAR WHEELS
Cab Exterior
828111 126 INCH BBC ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL CAB STD
€82.998 NO SLEEPER BOX/SLEEPERCAR 510 515 (812,854 00)
Color
DBN-5F8 CAB COLOR A_ LODOBEY WHITE ELITE EY 8TO
8688-020 BLACK, HIGH SOLIDS POLYURETHANE CHASSIS STD
PAINT
Adjustad List Price
Adjusted Lis| Price ** $227.084 0D
Woeight Summary
Walght Welaht Totat
Front Rear Welght
Faclory Weight 9174 |bs 8300 lbs 17474 Ibs
Tolal Weight 9174 lbs 8300 Ibs 17474 1bs

ITEMS NOT INCLUDEDRD IN ADJUSTED LIST

PRICE
Other Factory Charges
DELWERY & ORDER PROCESSING CHARGE $3.37500
{+) Wexghis shown are eslimales only
Application Verson 11 7 705 0300312023 14:31 AM

Data Version PRL-27B 021

57X WesternStar Tractor Transport Page 22 0f 27
Tractor



Praparad by:

Pat Tomes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUGUERQUE, NM BT121
Phone: 505-833-1000

If weighl is erliical, contact Customer Application Enginearing.
[**) Prices shown do nolinclude lexes, fees, stc. . “Nei Equipment Selling Pace’ is located on the Quotalion Details Proposal Report

{***} All cost Increases for major components (Engines, Tranzmissions, Axles, Front and Rear Tires) and govemmaen! mandated
requirerments, tarilfs, and raw matertal surcharges will ba passed through and added to factory invoices.

Application Version 11.7.708

Data Version PRL-276.021

STX WeslemSlar Tractor Transport Page 23 of 27
Traclor

03/0372023 11:31 AM



Prepaved by:

Pal Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 140 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERCQUE, NM B7121
Phone: 505-833-1000

QUOTATION

WESTERN STAR 57%
SET BAGK AXLE - TRACTOR 13,300# TAPERLEAF FRONT SUSPENSION
DETROIT DD18 GEN 5 HIGH POWER 14.8L 505 HP @ 128 INCH BEC ALUMINUM CONVENTIONAL CAB
1825 RPM. 1600 GOV RPM, 1650 LB-FT @ 975 NO SLEEPER BOX/SLEEPERCARB
RPM SO75MM {200 INCH) WHEELBASE
EATON FULLER RTLO-160818B TRANSMISSION JOST JSK37 SERIES 24 0 INCH AIR SLIDE FiFTH WHEEL
RY-40-160 40,0004 R-SERIES TANDEM REAR AXLE

- 2 INCH SLIDE INCREMENTS
8.0MM X 88.0MM X 281.0MM STEEL FRAME
{0.31X3.46X11.08 INCH) 120 KS1

AIRLINER 40,0002 LIGHTWEIGHYT EXTRA DUTY REAR
SUSPENSION WITH CHAIN CLEARANCE

DETROIT DA-F-12.3-3 13,300# FF1 71.5HPI3.74 DROP

1525MM (60 INCH) REAR ERAME OVERHANG
SINGLE FRONT AXLE

PER UNIT TOTAL
VEHICLE PRICE TOTALROFUNITS (1) % 165,188 % 165,108
EXTENDED WARRANTY % 9,235 % 9,235
DEALER INSTALLED OPTIONS $ 0 % Q
CUSTOMER PRICE BEFORE TAX $ 174,427 % 174,421
TAXES AND FEES
FEDERAL EXCISE TAX (FET) -] {309 3§ {309)
TAXES AND FEES s o3 0
OTHER CHARGES $ 0 % o
TRADEHN
TRADE.IN ALLOWANCE 5 o % {0}
BALANCE DUE o (LOCALCURRENCY} $ 174142 § 174,142
COMMENTS:
Projacted delivesyon [ | provided the order is received before /1.
APPROVAL:
Pleasa indicate your acceptance of this quotation by signing balow:
Cuslomer: X Date: ___J__ f__.

o - . Sea yourlocal dealer for & competiive quote from Daimler Truck Financlal, o
Caimler Truck Financial coniact us at Information@dtiofiers. com
Damler Truck Financal offers a variely of finance, lease and insurance solutions o
Financing that works for you. fit your buslness needs. For more informalion about cur preducls and sendces, visil
our wabsile al www.daipier-inyckinanciagh com.

Application Version 11.7.705 Q3/03/2023 11:31 AM

Dala Version PRL-278.021

57X WastemStar Tractor Transport Page 24 of 27
Tractor



Praparad by:

Pat Torres

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 140 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUOUEROUE, NM 87121
Phone: 505-833-1000

Application Version 11 7 705 03/03/2023 11:31 AM
Dala Verslon PRL-278 021

S7X WastenStar Traclor Transport Page 25 of 27
Tracior



Prapared by:

Pal Tumes

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12901 1- 40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
Phone: 505-833-1000

DIMENSIONS

125in ¥

—— 12l In—
?1_1€ d4in

€ 123 inv

L 4
F

(e

WEHICLE SPECIFICATIONS SUMMARY - DIMENSIONS

Kaodel ..

von s s A Y § 4
Whemba% [‘345)' - BT SDTSMM (200 lNCH] WE-IEEI.ERSE
Rear Frame OVemﬂ“Q {5528) .. . - 1525MM (60 INCH) REAR FRAME OVERHANG
Fifth Wheel (578)..... ... .. ... .. JOST JSKJ? SERIES 24 0 INCH AR SLIDE FIFTH WHEEL - 2 INCH SLIDE INCREMENTS

Maunting Location (577} .. .. 3 .. FIFTH WHEEL 304MM (12.0 INCHES) AHEAD OF SUSPENSION CENTERLINE
Maxnum Forward Pasition (i} .. SO, . _. N 12

Maximum Rearward Position {in)

12

Armoun! of tide Travel {in} = SR e B NS SRR B TSRy 2
Slide Increment (in) T T : weares e rebed era em anvnehed koSSR TR
Desired Slide Posilion [in} i - Q0
Cab Si2e (P29} ... . e s wene e R AR w1 Biem e o TR 126 INCH BBCALUMIMJM CONVENTIONALCAE
Sleeper (682) ... ......... .. —_— NO SLEEPER BOX/SLEEPERCAR

Exhaust Syslem (016) RH DUTBDJ‘.RD UNDER STEP MOUNTED HDRIZONTAI. AFTERTREATMENT SYSTEM ASSEMBLY
WITH RH FRAME MOUNTED VERTICAL TAILPIPE (ROUTED QUTSIDE/ABOVE RAIL)

TABLE SUMMARY - DIMENSIONS

Application Version 11 7 708
Data Version PRL-27B.021

57X WestemSiar Traclor Transport Page 26 of 27
Tracior

03/03/2023 11.31 AM



Praparad by:

Pal Tores

LONESTAR TRUCK GROUP
ALBUQUERQUE

12001 |-40 WEST FRONTAGE
ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87121
FPhone: 505-833-1000

Bummper lo Back of Cab (BEC | 1246
Burrper to Cendedine of Frond Axta (BA) 495
Fronl Axie to Back of Cab (AC) 150
Rack of Cab ta Centerkne o/ Rear Axle(s) (CA 1246
Effactive Back of Cab b Centening of Rear Axtels) (Eective CA\ 1206
Back of Gab Protrusions (Exhaustintake) (CP 29
Back of Cab Protrusiens (Side Exlenders/Trim Tab) (CP 00
Back o1 Cab Protrusions (CNG Tank) Da
Back of Cab Clearance (CL) 42
Back of Cabia End of Frame 2281
Cab Heipht (CH) 10640
Fitth Whaal te Cantenine of Rear Axle{z; (Fwy 1])]
Wheeibase (WB) 1598
Frame Overkang [OH €00
Overatl Frame Leagth 2921
Overall Lengih {QAL) 3527
Rear Axie Spadin 550
Urladan Frame Helght 3t Centerline of Rear Axle 4040

Pedormance caleulations are estimates only. i performance calculations are erilical, please cantael Cuslomer Applfication

Engineering.

Application Version 11 7 705

Data Version PRL-278 021

57X WestemSiar Traclor Transpoet
Tracior

0310372023 1131 AM

Page 27 of 27



State of New Mexico

County of Sierra
Shelly Trujillo Travis Day
County Clerk SIERRA COUNT Commission Chair
$75-394-2849 NEVW MEXICO 575-894-6215
Candace Chaver James E. Paxon
Coury Treasurer Conunission Vice Chair
§75-804-3524 575-894-6215
Michael Huston Hank Hopkins
County Assessor Commissioner
F75-894-2589 375-894-6215
Probate Judge Joshua Bater
575-740-4900 Amber Vaughn 575.§94-9150

County Manager
1712 N, Date Streer Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

CES AGREEMENT BETWEEN DESERT WEST ENTERPRISES, LLC
AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

March 15, 2023

Dear Commissioners:

RE: MICROSURFACING MATERIALS-CES

The County Road department would like to utilize CES to purchase road materials to provide
microsurfacing on their CAP and SP projects. I will defer to Billy, should there be any questions
pertaining the description should any arise.

Based on discussion with the County Manager and the Road Department, a determination was
issued, to move forward with the tradition CES purchase. We were able to utilize the CES

Agreement #2020-08-R2110-ALL. Please see attached documentation.

I am requesting our County Commission to approve the purchase of the road materials and allow
me to move forward with this procurement, Thank you,

Total Balance; $207,092.25

Respectively,

Jocelyn Holguin
Chief Procurement Officer

FILE COPY



[ 3]

11jddng Jo 2wey
SADIANIS TYNOLLVYINAT JALLYIIIO0D

SC E60LOT aded snp (w10
‘3Lva
TVAOHJdV DINGH1I312
T EROYNYTT IO

!HHOVYLIY HdAS

£Z0z/8T/€ ‘WHLI VANIOV

STYIAIAIVH ONIDYIENSOEDIINW

TIV-0TTZA-80-£20C#

INAWIHAOY SHD

DTT 'SHSIHdNHLNE LSEM JINASHOx

CL 6E6YE (dS) ¥IVddd HATTIOOHS 08TC-TS-9T¥% 00T Z1 6E6GYE
ET €ST1ZTT (d¥2) dIVdEH ¥3TIN0HS 081z-Ca-L1¥ 00T €T €5TETT
TV.LOL AIIS 20 WY Jo uopdiiasag JIqUINK WA U] LyjuEnd) YIBY 3IIG
] NOILISINOTY
szivi/e =%d
LO6t TIRqUIDN IOPUI A
qumpy Od 5600 Jaqump uonsinbay

10648 AN wﬁ@ZﬂbOHmZOU O HLOYL
avod ROSdVD 211 .Jasenbay AVAJVOId HLNOS 10ST
INFNILAVAAA ‘NOLLNALLY

TNIWNIHYJIa avou usunreds Aumo))

LNAWLAVJdAd AVvOod ALNNOD VHAAIS
VHAdIs 40 ALNNOD



Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To: County of Sierra

Jocelyn Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To the Contractor:

DESERT WEST ENTERPRISES, LLC
5323W. 2P Street

Roswell, NM 88201

Phone: 575.623.3990

CES-#2023-08-R2110-ALL

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By: Date:
Amber Vaughn, County Manager




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of March 2023,

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By: ‘ Date:

Jocelyn Holguin, CPO
Sierra County



01 8683

POdey pEsodts, Bud
oL a0y g Wun ALty
SUHUOAGIILY
Frgt k-t Armpon A 01 't ASAC07) sl ¢dAL Bunqumsaiy  A'S UELFTIECLEE Ll ] £
96 Z00'0LS [V ¥ ST2888 000000°S
LT 1op0mg 5ud Yoy AR
[T LT LT
26290'01% ADEAEs UORG [y PaNC] Aeden 05 ud PR ILAWANDS o) AP LBMPP VENETYIGUBE 1O UNETIRON &3 QOB 0S9EPS LY (21D £
RO ELS 00001 s 00007E 'SOZEL
oL gy g YN A0
AN Boy
PEROZELS XEL TR $56D N v3 paoudaugruon LT 3
0], SUFY uofidpared WNON PO Fweyeu VNG #is
Rsodosd e PoEIR]
pLROZELS  0000L  00NS 0000VC S0ZEL SUWaINbaY RIRSD L) ¥e] SI0R09y FSMD AN
el M09y eOug I An uorRMg CALIER] W]
SWaY peandasd-uoy
SEQIZ'ETIS Sudwascsthu| ICURNE IE
G TEFOS FUAwRANDIY RIS 1D
*EBOCELS Haweinbay RS 1D
) ey uoAAID

vorsing Ag ArRunung

WN 'STONIVOESNCOMLITHL « | AUEND EZ0Z 102 (COMRIED Imudmoty Lonsuog
STTROLOTS OMRA RSO0
EZ0ZfL00 mepdiy1se)
EZOZISO/ED PHRRID AP0
DT SRSUMRIUS |1FOA, LR HEAGH0T
waipy Buuds Aunog TLMS  OWIN Qof
08B0 OQUNN GO

SEAAOS FRUOLEINDT BANRISTO00 10} MRAEIINS pasedasd SBm [RSOT0KT SiYj

TIV-0L LZ8-80-E20T - HOM S B Buiaed o) DO SSOIMIRS [EUONEINPT SANLIII00D - [85000Ig 801

HOT) BLLIee a0 o NEI10d@eg




Ipi ebeg

WOCH et #3ket
# ¥30H0 3SYHONNG
=T, TAd
M 4
i 3
| SRS E m
S ] 3
H2AIRO0I
0B LIE LS 00811 WS 000000 00LL
e 03 Batag Yup ALD
9 L2 Asaputng Apmpess (LOIENWS Bupepneoou %S| " BIE A4SATE) ISHHeIN 00A) BupRunsaI  A'S
IS ITHTS 0081 L 2y 3 000000 FYrE
o) o 8N4 Hufy ALD
S HTRE ARmpRoy Aempecy fuorsiiue BusepRICRIN e L b/l #E1SaI0Z) '3SAH) i) ‘Bupepnsoogy A’

LY L9YErFLE

005t o 000000 STTEY

PETLIEIETAE

DELIGERCTIRIE



| 86bDd

IO648 WN “Soouanbasuc) 10 YNt

o\

[PPYQ Wawnddq 9205068 (518) Xd aunr] AddoH €1 B|ddng JO UDN
ve2l-t68 (545) Hd Asayog Dgy *9jdwnxg OT1°LN3 1$3m 143530
HBYIOAD J MOpSq # 3uold P SIIPPO 3pPIroid “Iopudn mau Jt
B #1772 /77 3bbd iU} |010]
G -Ds0 LAY
7 il e
/A d
b. -
ZI'6E6P6 OSIZ-15-5lt TI6E6'P6$ (ds) Hivd3Y Y3ITNOHS
EI'ESITY OBIZ-TS-LI¥ EIESLZUS (do3) HIvd3Y 43a1NOHS
WLOL JaquInpN widy| aur] pb3 35Ud AIMIBS IO W9y jo uolduxaq Ayuong) JAQUUNN Way
NOLLISINOIY
TE /)T =wa
TEGS  UHGUNN Jopudy
8VS6-68-SLS X0
MOj3g 995  UBQUUNN L] I SIZ9-968-5LS sudid
10648 ORI MaN] SaUBNbasLoy) Jo ynag
: # JapuQ 3DLPINY Bang wePod UDA SS8
UOHDLSIILUPY 0 MO
[HPUDT/PROY  USUUDAJ AjuUno) BURIS JO AUNOY)




State of New Mexico

County of Sierra

Shelly Trujillo Travis Day

County Clerk SIERRA CO%NT Commission Chair

575-§94.2840 NEW MEXICO 575-894-6215
Candace Chaver James E. Paxon
County Treasurer Commdssion Vice- Chair

575-894-3524 575-894-6215
Michael Huston Hank Hopkins
County Assessor Commissioner

575-894-2589 375-894-6215

Tom Pestak
Pr:::te‘x dge Joshua Baker
575-740-4900 Amber Vaughn Sherlf

5375-894-2158

Connty Manager
1712 N. Darte Street Suite D
Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

STATE PRICEAGREEMENT BETWEEN 411
AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

March 15, 2023
Dear Commissioners:

RE: 2023 FREIGHTLINER M112

The County Caballo VF Department would like to utilize State Price Agreement to purchase a new
freightliner pumper tender truck. The Fire Department was awarded the FY 23 NM Fire Protection
Grant fund in the amount of $300,000.00 which needs to be encumbered by May 31, 2023. The
department is using some of their Capital funds to offset the remaining balance.

Based on discussion with the County Manager and our Fire Emergency Services, a determination
was issued, to move forward with the SPA purchase. We were able to utilize the State Price
Agreement #90-00000-19-00063. Please see attached documentation.

[ am requesting our County Commission to approve the purchase of the new Pumper/Tender and
allow me to move forward with this procurement. Thank you.

Please, see attached:
Department Capital Fund 413-80 Balance $175275.00

State Fund 500-80 Balance $300.000.00
Total Balance: $475,275.00

Respectively,

S FILE COPY

Chief Procurement Officer



1 9deg

Jayddng Jo awey
\\ NINAINOT 11¥

00 SLZSLY ade] siyp M0

HiVYC

IVYAOHAAY JIMGH LD

£202/T2/€ * INAWITEOV YANIOY JADYTN I 2 f e

‘JHHOYLLY dd8

£9000-6T-00000-06#

INFWATYOV H0I¥d ELVLS

AILYLS ¥ LIdNd HLIM HNTIWOD

WIANAL/HHJW0d NOTIVD 000€

00 00000€ CTTW HENITHODIHNHL £€Z0% G0TZ-08-009 00°T 00 00000¢E

007 SLEZSLT CTITW HENITIHOIHEA £Z0< 008€-08-€E1¥ 00°T 00 9LZ9LT

1¥.LOL 231419 0 wa)| jo uondLiasag Jaquiny Wajf aury Ayueng) yasy 2adg
NOLLISINOTd

sgivLic 2kd

Zovg  -1oquiny JOpUIA

waqumpn Od (600  :lsqumy uonismbay
106L8 AN SAONINOISNOD YO HLMIL

d F1INS"LS H1VA ‘N 7LLL

V33 V33 - M NVAT Iaisenboy
AATHD ‘SNITTNN AVA

IO Ouunredsq Auno, = INFWIAVJAd JH1d OTIVAEYD
S3OIAHIS ADNIDHINI d 9 1S 40 ALNNOD



Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S, mail, either first class or certified, return
recelpt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To: County of Sierra

Jocelyn Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To the Contractor:

411 EQUIPMENT, LLC
1815 4" Street NW
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Phone: 505.280.9143

Contact: Pete Marquez, Jr., Owner

SPA #90-0000-19-00063

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By: _ Date:
Amber Vaughn, County Manager




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of March 2023,

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By: - _ S Date:

Jocelyn Holguin, CPO -. B
Sierra County



1815 4 Street NW, Albuquerque, NM 87102 | i
(503) 260-9143 Fhoue L

January 24, 2023

Sierra County
C/O Caballo Fire Department
Chief Ray Mullins

Dear Chief Mullins:

I would like to offer the Fire Department a proposal for a New Model Year 2023 NFPA 1901
Compliant 3000 Gallon Pumper Tanker mounted on a 2 door Freightliner M112 chassis via our
CES Contract 2020-31B-411. The price of the unit with equipment as specified on the attached

specifications would be $519,475.00. This price includes delivery, training, and the CES fee
which will be paid by 411 Equipment.

Base Model CES-29 $448,890.00
Zico Electric Portable Tank Rack 8,695.00
Zico Aluminum Cover Painted 2,992.00
Swivel Dump Chute 3,595.00
Add Four {4) Wheel Compartments $693.00 2,772.00
4” Rear Tank Fili 3,826.00
Four (4} Adjustable Shelves $807.00 3,228.00
Rear Directional Light 2,107.60
Booster Reel 4,570.00
Loose Equipment as per attached list 13,600.00

Subtotal $494,275.00

Discount $ -19,000.00

Total $475,275.00

Enclosed you wili find a copy of our CES contract and price scheduies. This proposat is valid for

30 days. The discount above exceeds the 2% discount required by CES. 411 Equipment will pay
the $2,000.00 administrative fee.

Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Thank you for the opportunity, EC = WWE
Digitally signed by
Pete Marquez Jr
Date: 2023.01.30 MAR 15 2023
15:41:03 -07°00'

Pete Marquez, Jr. BY:

Owner/GM

PURCHASE ORDER #



1815 4t Street NW, Albugquerque, NM 87102
(805) 280-9143 Phone

Sixteen (16) 2.5" x 30 atack hoses with 2,5 NH threads
Eight (8) 1.757 x 50" attack hoses with 1.5 NH threads
Two (2) 67 x 107 Hard Suctions Hoses

Barrel Straincr




DocuSign Envelope 1D: 971E8364-A0A6-4B34-85C2-1ABDFBG4CI6C

SPD_Amd_Cancel_011_Rev_01_0322

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor: Number: 90-00000-19-00063
19 Vendors
Amendment No.: Niae

Term: July 29, 2019 — March 8, 2023+~

Ship To: Procurement Specialist: Tami Concha JC
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public Telephone No.: 505-660-3671
bodies allowed by law,
Email: Tami.Concha@gsd.nm.gov
Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Highway & Off Road Heavy Equipment and Truck Repairs (Parts & Labor)

This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

Statewide Price Agreement 31-00000-22-00009 has been completed and issued to replace Statewide
Price Agreements 90-00000-19-00063 and 91-00000-19-00063.

This amendment is issued to cancel the above referenced Price Agreement in its entirety effective
March 8, 2023.

Accepted for the State of New Mexico

Valeriv Paulk Date:  2/6/2023

Acting New Mexico State Purchasing Agent

Purchasing Division: 1100 St. Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



DocuSign Envalope 1D: 6239E142-064D-4F1C-9851.C4725ABDFFCE

SPD Amd Exted 010 Rev 00 0220

State of New Mexico
General Services Department
Purchasing Division

Statewide Price Agreement Amendment

Awarded Vendor: Number: 20-00000-19-00063
19 Vendors
Amendment No.: Six

Term: July 29, 2019 — July 28, 2023

Ship To: Procurement Specialist: Tami Concha \C_
All State of New Mexico agencies, commissions,
institutions, political subdivisions and local public Telephone No.: 505-660-3671
bodies allowed by law,
Email; Tami,.Concha@state.nm.us
Invoice:
As Requested

Title: Highway & Off Road Heavy Equipment and Truck Repairs (Parts & Labor)
This amendment is to be attached to the respective Price Agreement and become a part thereof.

In accordance with Price Agreement provisions, and by mutual agreement of all parties, this Price

Agreement is extended from July 29, 2022 to July 28, 2023 at the same price, terms and conditions, for the
following Vendors:

(AB) Bruckmer Truck Sales Inc. (AC) Clark Truck Equipment Co, Inc.

(AD) Construction Truck Equipment (AF) Desert Greens Equipment Inc.

(AG) Discount Mobile Auto Glass {AH) Don Chalmers Ford Inc.

(AD) FleetPride Inc. (AJ) Power Equipment Company

(AK) Grants Auto & Truck Parts Inc. (AL) Hal Burns Truck, RV & Equipment SVC
(AM) Inland Kenworth US, Inc. {AN) McBrides Inc.

(AO) MCT INC. (AP) 411 Equipment LLC;

(AQ) Performance Tool & Equipment (AR) Pete’s Equipment Repair, Inc.;

(AS) Roberts Truck Center of NM (AT) San Loma Inc. dba West Fleet

(AU) Century Equipment Company

Update contact information for Vendor (AH) Don Chalmers Ford Inc.

From: To:

(505) 897-2500 (505) $90-2201
cmchargue@donchalmersford.com astrebe@chalmersford.com
Update Vendor ID, Name and email address for Vendor (AO)} MCT INC.
From: To:

0000046837 0000135408

MCT Industries Inc. MCT INC.
mctind.serice@mct-ind.com tromero@mect-ind.com

Purchasing Division: 1100 St, Francis Drive, Room 2016, Santa Fe, 87505; PO Box 6850, Santa Fe, NM 87502 (505) 827-0472



Michelle Lujan Grisham T David Dye
Governor Cabinet Secretary Designate
Kelly Hamilton Carla Walton
Deputy Cabinet Secretary Deputy Cabinet Secretary

Randy Varela

State Fire Marshal
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY

AND EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
November 21, 2022

Sierra County Fire Chief
100 North Date Street, STE 13
T or C, NM 87901

Ref: FY 23 New Mexico Fire Protection Grant Council Award Notice

Dear Sierra County and Fire Chief,

Congratulations! Your grant application on behalf of the Sierra County Fire Department has been reviewed and
an award has been granted,

Over 179 grant applications wete submitted and over $42,709,554.70 million in needs were considered. The Fire
Department has met the minimum requirements and is clearly addressing a critical need affecting the ISO fire

protection classification. The equipment purchased with this grant shall meet the requirements of the latest Editions
of NY¥PA.

A voucher or ACH deposit, in the amount of $300,800.00 for the purchase of the approved project request, will be
sent to your locsl governing body Treasurer, to include $0.00 for Stipends after approval by this office of the
submitted project specifications, on or near November 21, 2022,

The deadline to encumber the money by contract with the vendor is May 31, 2023, If the bid amount exceeds the
awarded amount plus the required maiching amount, the additional cost shall be the responsibility of the local
government. f the specified equipment may be purchased for less than the grant amount, the remaining money
shall be returned to the grant fund. All equipment purchased with grant funds must be inspected by this office
upon receipt and the attached Project Close-Out Checklist completed and submitied immediately thereafter.

Failure to meet deadlines will result in the loss of funds. If you need additional time to complete your project, your
request for an extension must be made in writing, explaining the need for additional time. Grant recipients alse need
the Council’s written permission, to make changes to their projects. Project modifications must be requested in
writing, and the modification shall not significantly alter the original purpose of the approved application.
Extension and modification requests ate reviewed on a case-by-case basis and are not automatically granted.

If further information is required, please contact Randy Varela, State Fire Marshal, at (505) 709-8150.
Sincerely, Sincerely,

Qb o R pnarions

Randy Varela Robert Larranaga
State Fire Marshal Grant Council Chair

P.0. Box 27111 & Santa Fe » New Mexico « 87502
Office; 505-476-9600 » Fax: 505-476-9650



FY23 NEW MEXICO FIRE PROTECTION GRANT AWARD
PROJECT CLOSEOUT CHECKLIST

Upon completion of the funded project, this checklist must be submitted to the State Fire Marshal’s Office,
Fire Services Support Bureau.

COUNTY: Sierra

FUNDED FROJECT: Apparatus

AMOUNT AWARDED: _$300.000.00

PROJECT CHECKLIST
Benchmark Deadline Date Name of SFMO
Representative
Project specifications submitted to | August 31,2022 Submittal Date Submitied to:
State Fire Marshal's Office for
Review/Approval
Approval fram SFMO to proceed Approval Date Approved by:
with projcct specifications
Funds Encumbered by May 31,2023 Encumbrance Date | Encumbrance Method
Procurement Code Contraci/Purchase Order #
Praject Completed Goods/Services
Received Date
SFMO Inspection Requested Date Requested of whom!
SFMO Inspection Completed Inspection Dale | By Whom:
SFMO Check of NFIRS
Compliance
DEPARTMENT AMOUNT
Caballo Apparas $300,000.00
TOTAL

$300,000.00




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Compliance
NFPA 1931 COMPLIANT
Badging

CHASSIS OPTIONS
CAB COLOR ..
ENGINE |,

PLUMBING SYSTEM - DSD 1250 GPM
DIRECT TANK FiLL-4"
Electric Primer......covciieiicciines v
BODY OPTIONS
HOSEBED DIVIDER ADDITIONAL
ADJUSTABLE SHELF [Qty: 4]

Hose allowance

Equipment allowance ...........c.ooeviiivin s s e

SWIVEL REAR DUM
B e ettt et et ereeaen et e e st rran s rasn e vt nsraneeervreranns

....................

FOLD-A-TANK COVER = PAINTED ........ccoco oo

ROLL UP DOORS...

HOSEBED / CROSSLAY COVERS

LADDER STORAGE ..

HARD SUCTION STORAGE [Qty 73 DS

WATER TANK
APPARATUS BODY ..

POR TABLE T ANK S O RAGE RACK e e e e
Y L] Lol ot T ot OO T OO U

.....................................................................................................

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

..................................................................................
;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;;

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

.....................................................................................

SIDE MOUNT PUMP MODULE........cc it st s enie

.....................................................................................................

DUAL SCBA COMPARTMENTS ... v

.....................................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................

W
W Ln




12V ELECTRICAL
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM - VMUX ...

WHELEN LIGHT BAR
REAR DIRECTION LIGHTBAR

Lower ZOne i cer s r et ccrisier e e raee s e ebr o s st n s nn
Siret Control Head ... eee e rran s
SIren Speaker.. ..o

Back Up Alarm
Rear View Camera

Electrical System

MUTTIPIEX SYSIEITL ...ttt et bea e st esseees

Wiring Protection
Wirtng Connectors

NFPPAA Required Testing of Elcctrical System ...,

NFPA Required Documentation

Vehicle Data Recorder ....oooooveee oo ee e s

Occupant Detection System

Electrical Connection PrOteCtion .......oe.viivereeereeeeeiieseeetaerissesssareestsererersseesssressnsessens

Cab Control Console

ROCKEr SWIICH PANECL.... oottt cars st eb e et ara e n s
12-VOolt Charger POrt ...ttt sttt
BAUCEY SWIICH ..ottt e ea et ettt ee et s sh e,
AR TRROMIE . e et
Hazard Lightin Cab ... .

Battery Charger ......cocccceevveee
Shoreline Receptacle w/ Auto Eject
DOT Lighting .ccovorvvennnn.

Rear Tail Light Assembly oo et v n e
Engine Compartment LIght ..ot
LED Intcrmediate Turn Signal LIghting ..o et

.......................................................................................................

EMERGENCY WARNING SYSTEM ... e,
Upper Zone B, C, & D: ..o srsisiess s sess sresessenoen
Lower Zone B&D: ...t esre s

-------------------------------------

.....................................

.....................................

................................................................................................................

......................................................................

..................................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

............................................................................................................

.................................................

.....................................

.............................................................................................

.................................................................................




Intcrmediate Turn Signals
Compariment Lighting

LOQSE EQUIPMENT
NFPA 1901 COMPLIANT EQUIPMENT
PAINT / GRAPHICS
BODY COLOR
STRIPING

General 1 Year Warranty
Body Structural {(Aluminum) Warranty
Elcctrical Wamanty
Paint and Finish (FRP Panels) Warranty

Elcctronic Manuals

................................................................................................

LED Crossiay FI0od LIZht ...........ooviiiiiiineie et e e
LED Hosebed Flood Light ... e ev e
REAR BODY SCENE/WORK LIGHTS ...

............................................................................................................

..........................................................................

...............................................................................................................

....................................................................................................................

...............................................................................................................................

..................................................................................................

.................................................................................................

......................................................................................................

................................................................................

..............................................................................................................

SUPPORT, DELIVERY, INSPECTIONS AND MANUALS ..ot

...............................................................................................................

T8




| 960

IPDIPO WA

sunW Aoy

Jaddng 4O BN
977 wsudinb] Uy

-2YQRUDAD Ji MO # duoyd 3P SSBIPPH aPINCIM “I0pUaA MaU )|

OO'SLT'SLY §

3BDd I3 [°30L

EZOT/IT/E DpuUaby LOISSILULCT

£9000-61-00000-06#

WaW3I6Y dUd BpIMeIDIS

00'000°00ES JO PIBMD JUDID 34y DIN

Bupun.] 53035 pUD 396pNg Y3m pauiquiod

SoTE-0g- 073

ZHW Jaulybiaad €20

HHHHBHEH O00}-0-0e5~{ 00'000°00tS Japuaj/iadwnd uo|ipb 0O0E| |
- LN JauybIald €207
00'SLZ'SLI 0067-08-EIv | OO'SLZ'SLIS lepuajsadund uojpé 000E| |
WLOL 2quInp LU3| aum 303 20Ld 22INJag 1O Way| jo uonrdussag] AUDNG laquunpN wiaj)
NOLLISINO3Y
€707 "6 LPIDPW I
79%5 aquung Jopuap

9901-0-005 [ 006Z-08-EIF

ECEETECTErTR)

HAGqUINN Way| aur]
t # J8pIQ aoYpnd
quaWRdag AUnod

8t56-v68-5LS X0

SIZ9-V68-5LS 2uotd

LOGLS OIXBN MBN “53uBNDSSUCT 40 LINIL
asig 90 "N 7L

UODUISIILIPY 4O 20O

D.IBIS JO AUNOD




State of New Mexico County of Sierra

Shelly Trufillo Travis Day
County Clerk SIERRA CO%NT Commission Chari
$75-894-2840 NEW MEXICO 575-894-6215

Candace Chavez James Paxon
County Treasurer Commission Vice Chair
575-894-3524 575-804-6215
Michae! Huston Hank Hopkins
County Assessor Convrissioner
575-894-2589 3758046215
Tom Pestak
Probate Judge -"";';‘: q%}“"
$75-746-4960 Amber Vaughn $75.894.9150
County Manager
1712 N. Dagte Street Suite D

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

HGAC BUY BETWEEN MES
AND THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

March 15, 2023

Dear Commissioners:

RE: AIR-PAK/SCBE GEAR- HGAC BUY

The County Hillsboro VF Department would like to utilize HGAC BUY to purchase fire
equipment and materials, which will help replace and update old materials, to help maintain their
[SO ratings. The Fire department will be utilizing their budgeted funds for this purchase.

Based on discussion with the County Manager and our Fire Emergency Services, a determination
was issued, to move forward with the HGAC BUY purchase. We were able to utilize the Coniract

Agreement ¥EE08-19. Please see attached documentation.

I am requesting our County Commission to approve the purchase of the new gear and allow me to
move forward with this procurement. Thank you.

Please, see attached:

Department Fund 407-75 Total Balance $48,896.63

Respectively,

AN

Jocelyn Holguin
Chief Procurement Officer

R



1 ?8eg

g3 ddng JO swey]

SN
£E9"32688Y aded s1q) (B0
2,
1
oA _u.mﬁ 131vq
AVYAQHAdY JINCHL1D3=3E
HIOYNEAT X TR .
CZOZT/TZ/€ YANADY NOTISSIWHOD
'QIHDLIIY HES
6T-803T "ON IDVAINOD
JHHOYIIY LOVELNOD /ALONYD dEZIWILI
ADg DYOH
GE LSORT SovE ‘SYSYNH ‘SEAaNITAD EEBT-SL-L0F 00"t S6°LSOFT
89 BE/HE YOO /M WEDS Qdd €X ¥¥d-¥IV 006Z-GL-L0% 00" % L9 60LE
"T¥.LOL 3VIAJIG A0 WAL Jo uondiidsaq A3quiny w3y 3ur Amuoend) YIed dd
) NOLLISINOTY
£zivire SRd
6ZLY Jaqung] I0pUs A
HequInN Od 0603 Jeqump uonisinbay
0088 N ‘Od04STTIH
vsd V59 - M NVAY 'Isjsanbay ST ANV LT AVAAHOIH

S30IAHIS ADNIDHIWT Huswpedsg Aumod)

SLIAFTFO0T HOATAL ‘NOLLNALLY
INTWLIAVdAd Jdd Od0dSTHH
VIS 40 ALNNOD



Notices.

Any notice required to be given to either party by this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be
delivered in person, by courier service or by U.S. mail, either first class or certified, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, as follows:

To: County of Sierra

Jocelyn Holguin, Chief Procurement Officer
1712 N. Date Street Suite D
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

To the Contractor:

MUNICIPAL EMERGENCY SERVICE
PO Box 856892
Minneapolis, MN 55485

Phone; 800-784-0404

Contact: Janet Cardenas

Contract #EE08-19

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the County Chief Procurement Officer below:

By: Date:

Amber Vaughn, Counfy Manager




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

APPROVED, ADOPTED AND PASSED on this 21st day of March 2023.

Travis Day, Commissioner Chair

James E. Paxon, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

Attest:

Shelly Trujillo
Sierra County Clerk

Sierra County Chief Procurement Officer:

By: Date;

Jocelyn Holguin, CPO
Sierra County



This Worksheet is prepared by Contractor and given to End User. If a PO is issued, both documents
MUST be faxed to H-GAC @ 713-993-4548. Therefore please type or print legibly.

CONTRACT PRICING WORKSHEET
For Catalog & Price Sheet Type Purchases

Contract
No.:

EE08-19 | _ D¢

Prepared: |

| 271412023

Sierra County - Hillsboro FD

%

conrscior: Municipal Emergency Services
Chief Tom Lander "‘,‘,’;"" Janet Cardenas
575-494-2549 eoae:  11-800-784-0404 |
Far: Far: 281-442-9199
Emsl:  hvidchief102@gmatl.com Emaki; i irg.com ﬂ
o J

. Catalog / Price Sheet Items being purchased - Itemize Below - Attach Additional Sheet If Necessary

Quan Description Unit Pr Total
X8814025305303 Air-Pak X3 Pro SCBA (2018 Edition) with CGA, Parachutc Buckles, 4.5, Standard, No
4 Accessory Pouch, E-Z Flo+ Regulator with Quick Disconnect Hose (Rectus-type fittings), Universal EBSS, $8700.67 $14 8386
None, No, PakTracker, No Case, | SCBA Per BoxHGAC Pricing 15% Off List Price of $10,246.67 v -
I 804722-01 CYL&VLV ASSY,CARB 45MIN, 4500 HGAC Pricing 15% OIf List Price of $1,802.83 £1,532.41 $16,856.51
3 201215-01 AV-3000 HT (8), KVLR HGAC Pricing 15% OIf List Price of $450.47 $382.90 $1,148.70
| 201215-03 AV-3000 HT (L), KVLR HGAC Pricing 15% Off List Price of $450.47 $382.90 $182.9
Total From Other Sheets, If Any:
Subtotal Azxf]  $53,226.7
sSs———————————-=
Fl.lnpubllshed Options, Accessory or Service items - ltemize Below - Attach Additional Sheet If Necessary
(Note: Unpublished Iems are any which were not submitted and priced in contractor’s bid.)
Quan Description Unit Pr Total
4 MB3-100 §.M. Smith Co. Black Fleece Mask Bag $25.50 $102.00

Tetal From Other Sheets, If Any:

Subtotal B

3 $102.00

Check: Tofal cost of Unpublished Options (B) cannot exceed 25% of the (otal of ;

the Base Unit Price plus Published Options.

C, Trade-Ins / Special Discounts / Other Allowances / Freight / Installa

Fo, transaction the percentage is:

|! 0%|

i angous Charge§

SPECALDISCONT oo s MAR 15 2073 =i
|| )
| — s
Subtotal C:
| Delivery Date: 90-120 DAYS D. Total Purchase Price (A+B+C): [ $48,896.63




DocuSign Envelope |D: 4DDDCTIB-359C-4362-BC7D-0E8E19486C58

AMENDMENT No. 2 to CONTRACT No. EE08-19
For
Emergency Medical & Rescue Equipment
Between
HOUSTON-GALVESTON AREA COUNCIL
And
Municipal Emergency Services Inc

THIS AMENDMENT modifies the above referenced Contract as follows:

This contract is extended through July 31, 2023 Midnight CT,

Unless otherwise noted, this amendment goes into effect on the date signed by H-GAC. All other terms and
conditions of this Contract shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be executed by their respective duly
authorized representatives.

DotuSigned by:
Signed for Houston-Galveston Area Council, [

SIECITODSOGI423
Houston, Texas Chuck Wemple, Executive Director

7/29/2022

Date:

DocuSigned by:
Signed for: Municipal Emergency Services Inc 820839EC2CDEB0

David Moonay ; ;
. . vice President, Western Zot
Printed Name & Title: ?

772572022
Date:

Revised 6.1.18



DocuSign Envelope ID: ABFAFS7B-EBA1-4FBC-8CF4-43044ABFBC34

H-GAC

Houston=Galveston Area Couacil
P.0. Box 22777 - 3555 Timmons - Houston, Texas 77227-2777

Cooperative Agreement  unicipal Emergency Services Inc. - Public Services

GENERAL PROVISIONS

This Agreement is made and entered into, by and between the Houston-Galveston Area Council
hereinafter referred to as H-GAC having its principal place of business at 3665 Timmons Lane, Suite
120, Houston, Texas 77027 and Municipal Emergency Services Inc., hereinafter referred to as the

Contractor, having ite principal place of business at 7 Poverty Road 86 H Bennett Square, Southbury,
CT 06488,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, H-GAC hereby engages the Contractor to perform certain services in accordance with the
specifications of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor has agreed to perform such services in accordance with the specifications of
the Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, H-GAC and the Contractor do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1: LEGAL AUTHORITY

The Contractor warrants and assures H-GAC that it possesses adequate legal authority to enter into
this Agreement. The Contractor's governing body, where applicable, has authorized the signatory
official(s) to enter into this Agreement and bind the Contractor to the terms of this Agreement and any
subsequent amendments hereto,

ARTICLE 2: APPLICABLE LAWS

The Contractor agrees to conduct all activities under this Agreement in accordance with all applicable
rules, regulations, directives, standards, ordinances, and laws, in effect or promulgated during the term
of this Agreement, including without limitation, workers’ compensation laws, minimum and maximum
salary and wage statutes and regulations, and licensing laws and regulations. When required, the
Contractor shall furnish H-GAC with satisfactory proof of its compliance therewith.

ARTICLE 8: INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The execution of this Agreement and the rendering of services prescribed by this Agreement do not
change the independent status of H-GAC or the Contractor, No provision of this Agreement or act of H-
GAC in performance of the Agreement shall be construed as making the Contractor the agent, servant
or employee of H-GAC, the State of Texas or the United States Government. Employees of the
Contractor are subject to the exclusive control and supervision of the Contractor. The Contractor is

solely responsible for employee related disputes and discrepancies, including employee payrolls and any
claims arising therefrom.

ARTICLE 4: WHOLE AGREEMENT

The General Provisions, Special Provisions, and Attachments, as provided herein, constitute the
complete Agreement (“Agreement”) between the parties hereto, and supersede any and all oral and
written agreements between the parties relating to matters herein. Except as otherwise provided
herein, this Agreement cannot be modified without written consent of the parties.

Page Lol 7



DocuSign Envelops ID: ABFAFS7B-EBA1-4FBC-BCF4-43044ABFBC34

ARTICLE 5: SCOPE OF SERVICES
The services to be performed by the Contractor are outlined in an Attachment to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 6: PERFORMANCE PERIOD
This Agreement shall be performed during the period which begins Aug 01 2019 and ends Jul 31 2021,
All services under this Agreement must be rendered within this performance period, unless directly

specified under a written change or extension provisioned under Article 15, which shall be fully
executed by both parties to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 7: PAYMENT OR FUNDING
Payment provisions under this Agreement are outlined in the Special Provisions.

ICLE 8: REPORTING R RE T
If the Contractor fails to submit to H-GAC in a timely and satisfactory manner any report required by
this Agreement, or otherwise fails to satisfactorily render performances hereunder, H-GAC may
terminate this agreement with notice as identified in Article 16 of these General Provisions. H-GAC
has final determination of the adequacy of performance and reporting by Contractor. Termination of
this agreement for failure to perform may affect Contractor’s ability to participate in future
opportunities with H-GAC. The Contractor's failure to timely submit any report may also be considered
cause for termination of this Agreement.

Any additional reporting requirements shall be set forth in the Special Provisions of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 9: INSURANCE

Contractor shall maintain insurance coverage for work performed or services rendered under this
Agreement as outlined and defined in the attached Special Provisions.

ARTICLE 10: SUBCONTRACTS and ASSIGNMENTS

Except as may be set forth in the Special Provisions, the Contractor agrees not to subcontract, assign,
transfer, convey, sublet or otherwise dispose of this Agreement or any right, title, obligation or interest
it may have therein to any third party without prior written approval of H-GAC. The Contractor
acknowledges that H-GAC is not liable to any subcontractor or assignee of the Contractor. The
Contracter shall ensure that the performance rendered under all subcontracts shall result in
compliance with all the terms and provisions of this Agreement as if the performance rendered was
rendered by the Contractor. Contractor shall give all required notices, and comply with all laws and
regulations applicable to furnishing and performance of the work. Except where otherwise expressly
required by applicable law or regulation, H-GAC shall not be responsible for monitoring Contractor's
compliance, or that of Contractor’s subcontractors, with any laws or regulations.

ARTICLE 11; AUDIT

Notwithstanding any other audit requirement, H-GAC reserves the right to conduct or cause to be
conducted an independent audit of any transaction under this Agreement, such audit may be performed
by the H-GAC local government audit staff, a certified public accountant firm, or other auditors
designated by H-GAC and will be conducted in accordance with applicable prefessional standards and
practices. The Contractor understands and agrees that the Contractor shall be liable to the H-GAC for
any findings that result in monetary obligations to H-GAC.

ARTICLE 12: EXAMINATION OF RECORDS

The Contractor shall maintain during the course of the work complete and accurate records of all of the
Contractor's costs and documentation of items which are chargeable to H-GAC under this Agreement.
H-GAC, through its staff or designated public accounting firm, the State of Texas, and United States

Page 2 of 7



DocuSign Envelope 10: ABFAFS7B-EBAT-4FBIC-BCF4-43D44ABFBCI4

Government, shall have the right at any reasonable time to inspect, copy and audit those records on or
off the premises by authorized representatives of its own or any public accounting firm selected by H-
GAC. The right of access to records is not limited to the required retention period, but shall last as long
as the records are retained, Failure to provide access to records may be cause for termination of the
Agreement. The records to be thus maintained and retained by the Contractor shall include (without
limitation): (1) personnel and payroll records, including social security numbers and labor
classifications, accounting for total time distribution of the Contractor's employees working full or part
time on the work, as well as cancelled payroll checks, signed receipts for payroll payments in cash, or
other evidence of disbursement of payroll payments; (2) invoices for purchases, receiving and issuing
documents, and all other unit inventory records for the Contractor's stocks or capital items; and (3)
paid invoices and cancelled checks for materials purchased and for subcontractors' and any other third
parties' charges.

The Contiractor further agrees that the examination of records outlined in this arfticle shall be included
in all subcontractor or third-party agreements,

ARTICLE 13: RETENTION OF RECORDS

The Contractor and its subcontractors shall maintain all records pertinent to this Agreement, and all
other financial, statistical, property, participant records, and supporting documentation for a peried of
no less than seven (7) years from the later of the date of acceptance of the final payment or until all
audit findings have been resolved. If any litigation, claim, negotiation, audit or other action involving
the records has been started before the expiration of the retention period, the records shall be retained
until completion of the action and resolution of all issues which arise from it, or until the end of the
seven (7) years, whichever is later, and until any outstanding litigation, audit, or claim has been fully
resolved.

ARTICLE 14: CHANGES AND AMENDMENTS

A.  Any alterations, additions, or deletions to the terms of this Agreement, which are required by
changes in federal or state law or by regulations, are automatically incorporated without
written amendment hereto, and shall become effective on the date designated by such law or by
regulation.

B. To ensure the legal and effective performance of this Agreement, both parties agree that any
amendment that affects the performance under this Agreement must be mutually agreed upon
and that all such amendments must be 1n writing. After a period of no less than 30 days
subsequent to written notice, unless soconer implementation is reguired by law, such
amendments shall have the effect of qualifying the terms of this Agreement and shall be
binding upon the parties as if written herein.

ARTICLE 15: TERMINATION PROCEDURES
The Contractor acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated for Convenience or Default.
A. Convenience

H-GAC may terminate this Agreement at any time, in whole or in part, with or without cause,
whenever H-GAC determines that for any reason such termination is in the best interest of H-
GAC, by providing written notice by certified mail to the Contractor. Upon receipt of notice of
termination, all services hereunder of the Contractor and its employees and subcontractors
shall cease to the extent specified in the notice of termination.

The Contractor may cancel or terminate this Agreement upon submission of thirty (30) days
written notice, presented to H-GAC via certified mail. The Contractor may not give notice of
cancellation after it has received notice of default from H-GAC.

B. Default

Page 3of 7



DocuSign Envelopa 1D: ABFAFSTB-EBA1-4FBC-8CF4-43D44ABFBC34

H-GAC may, by written notice of default to the Contractor, terminate the whole or any part of

the Agreement, in any one of the following circumstances:

(1) If the Contractor fails to perform the services herein specified within the time specified
herein or any extension thereof; or

(2) If the Contractor fails to perform any of the other provisions of this Agreement for any
reason whatsoever, or so fails to make progress or otherwise violates the Agreements that
completion of services herein specified within the Agreement term is significantly
endangered, and in either of these two instances does not cure such failure within a period
often (10) days (or such longer period of time as may be authorized by H-GAC in writing)
after receiving written notice by certified mail of default from H-GAC.

ARTICLE 16: SEVERABILITY

H-GAC and Contractor agree that should any provision of this Agreement be determined to be invalid
or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect any other term of this Agreement, which shall
continue in full force and effect.

ARTICLE 17: FORCE MAJEURE

To the extent that either party to this Agreament shall be wholly or partially prevented from the
performance of any obligation or duty placed on such party by reason of or through strikes, stoppage of
labor, riot, fire, flood, acts of war, insurrection, accident, order of any court, aet of God, or specific cause
reasonably beyond the party's control and not attributable to its neglect or nonfeasance, in such event,
the time for the performance of such obligation or duty shall be suspended until such disability to
perform is removed. Determination of force majeure shall rest solely with H-GAC.

ARTICLE 18: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

No officer, member or employee of the Contractor or subcontractor, no member of the governing body of
the Contractor, and no other public officials of the Contractor who exercise any functions or
responsibilities in the review or Contractor approval of this Agreement, shall participate in any

decision relating to this Agreement which affects his or her personal interest, or shall have any
personal or pecuniary interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement.

ARTICLE 19: FEDERAL COMPLIANCE

Contractor agrees to comply with all federsal statutes relating to nondiscrimination, labor standards,
and environmental compliance. Additionally, for work to be performed under the Agreement or
subcontract thereof, including procurement of materials or leases of equipment, Contractor shall notify
each potential subcontractor or supplier of the Contractor's federal compliance obligations. These may
include, but are not limited to: (a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352) which prohibits
discrimination on the basis of race, color or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education Amendments
of 1972, as amended {20 U.S.C. §§ 1681-1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on the
basis of sex; (c) the Fair Labor Standards Act of 1938 (29 USC 676 et. seq.), (d) Section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. § 794), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of
handicaps and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990; (e} the Age Discrimination in Employment
Act of 1967 (29 USC 621 et. seq.) and the Age Discrimination Act of 1974, as amended (42 U.S.C. §§
6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of age; (f) the Drug Abuse Office and

Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (g) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-816), as amended, relating to the nondiscriminatien on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (h) §§ 523 and 527 of the Public Health Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. 290 dd-3 and 290 ee-
3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcohol and drug abuse patient records; (i) Title VIII of the
Civil Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. § 3601 et seq.), as amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the
sale, rental or financing of housing; (j) any other nondiscrimination provisions in any specific statute(s)

Pape 4 of 7



DocuSign Envelope IC: AGFAFITB-EBA1-4FEC-SCF4-43D44ABFBC34

applicable to any Federal funding for this Agreement; (k) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to this Agreement; (1} applicable provisions of the Clean
Air Act (42 U.S.C. §7401 et seq.), the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended (33 U.5.C.
§1251 et seq.), Section 508 of the Clean Water Act (33 U.8.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and the
Environmental Protection Agency regulations at 40 CPR Part 15; (m) applicable provisions of the
Davis- Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. 276a - 276a-7), the Copeland Act (40 U.S.C. 276¢), and the Contract Work
Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327-332), as set forth in Department of Labor Regulations
at 20 CPR 5.5a; (n) the mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency which are
contained in the state energy conservation plan issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and
Conservation Act (P.L. 94-163).

ARTICLE 20: CRIMINAL PROVISIONS AND SANCTIONS

The Contractor agrees to perform the Agreement in conformance with safeguards aganst fraud and
abuse as set forth by the H-GAC, the State of Texas, and the acts and regulations of any related state
or federal agency. The Contractor agrees to prompily notify H-GAC of any actual or suspected fraud,
abuse, or other criminal activity through the filing of a written report within twenty-four (24) hours of
knowledge thereof. Contractor shall notify H-GAC of any accident or incident requiring medical
attention arising from its activities under this Agreement within twenty-four (24) hours of such
occurrence. Theft or willful damage to property on loan to the Contractor from H-GAC, if any, shall be

reported to local law enforcement agencies and H-GAC within two (2) hours of discovery of any such
act.

The Contractor further agrees to cooperate fully with H-GAC, local law enforcement agencies, the State
of Texas, the Federal Bureau of Investigation and any other duly authorized investigative unit, in
carrying out a full investigation of all such incidents.

The Contractor shall notify H-GAC of the threat of lawsuit or of any actual suit filed against the

Contractor pertaining to this Agreement or which would adversely affect the Contractor’s ability to
perform services under this Agreement.

ARTICLE 21: INDEMNIFICATION AND RECOVERY

H-GAC’s lability under this Agreement, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict
liability, in tort or otherwise, is limited to its order processing charge. In no event will H-GAC be liable
for any loss of use, loss of time, inconvenience, commercial loss, lost profits or savings or other
incidental, special or consequential damages to the full extent such use may be disclaimed by law.
Contractor agrees, to the extent permitted by law, to defend and hold harmless H-GAC, its board
members, officers, agents, officials, employees and indemnities from any and all claims, costs, expenses
(including reasonable attorney fees), actions, causes of action, judgements, and liens arising as a result
of Contractor’s negligent act or omission under this Agreement. Contractor shall notifiy H-GAC of the
threat of lawsuit or of any actual suit filed against Contractor relating to this Agreement.

ARTICLE 22: LIMITATION OF CONTRACTOR’S LIABILITY

Except as specified in any separate writing between the Contractor and an END USER, Contractor’s
total liability under this Agreement, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict
liability, in tort or otherwise, but excluding its obligation to indemnify H-GAC, is limited to the price of
the particular products/services sold hereunder, and Contractor agrees either to refund the purchase
price or to repair or replace product(s) that are not as warranted. In no event will Contractor be liable
for any loss of use, loss of time, inconvenience, commercial loss, loss of profits or savings or other
incidental, special or consequential damages to the full extent such use may be disclaimed by law.
Contractor understands and agrees that it shall be liable to repay and shall repay upon demand to

Page bof 7



DocuSign Envelope ID: ABFAFS7B-EBA1-4FBC-BCF4-43D44ABFBC34

END USER any amounts determined by H-GAC, its independent auditors, or any agency of State or
Federal government to have been paid in viclation of the terms of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 23: TITLES NOT RESTRICTIVE
The titles assigned to the various Articles of this Agreement are for convenience only. Titles shall not
be considered restrictive of the subject matter of any Article, or part of this Agreement.

ARTICLE 24: RK PRODUCT

This Agreement is the joint work product of H-GAC and the Contractor. This Agreement has been
negotiated by H-GAC and the Contractor and their respective counsel and shall be fairly interpreted in
accordance with its terms and, in the event of any ambiguities, no inferences shall be drawn against
any party.

ARTICLE 25: DISPUTES

All disputes concerning questions of fact or of law arising under this Agreement, which are not
addressed within the Whole Agreement as defined pursuant to Article 4 hereof, shall be decided by the
Executive Director of H-GAC or his designee, who shall reduce his decision to writing and provide
notice thereof to the Contractor. The decision of the Executive Director or his designee shall be final
and conclusive unless, within thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such notice, the Contractor
requests a rehearing from the Executive Director of H-GAC. In ¢onnection with any rehearing under
this Article, the Contractor shall be afforded an opportunity to be heard and offer evidence in support of
its position. The decision of the Executive Director after any such rehearing shall be final and
conclusive. The Contractor may, if it elects to do so, appeal the final and conclusive decision of the
Executive Director to a court of competent jurisdiction. Pending final decision of a dispute hereunder,

the Contractor shall proceed diligently with the performance of the Agreement and in accordance with
H- GAC's final decision.

ARTICLE 26;: CHOICE OF LAW: VENUE

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. Venue and jurisdiction of any suit
or cause of action arising under or in connection with the Agreement ghall lie exclusively in Harns
County, Texas. Disputes between END USER and Contractor are to be resolved in accordance with the
law and venue rules of the state of purchase. Contractor shall immediately notify H-GAC of such
disputes.

ARTICLE 27: ORDER OF PRIORITY
In the case of any conflict between or within this Agreement, the following order of priority shall be
utilized: 1) General Provisions, 2) Special Provisions, 3) Scope of Work, and, 4) Other Attachments.

PageGof 7



DocuSign Envelope 1D; ABFAFS78-EBA1-4FBC-8CF4-43D44ABFBC34

SIGNATURES:

H-GAC and the Contractor have read, agreed, and executed the whole Agreement as of the date first
written above, as accepted by:

Munici ncy Services Inc.
. Bovil IM’z,. H-GAC DoecuSigned by
Signature] 6@/
DST8CAEE59994C2 Sl gﬂﬂ'( ur
Narne Brent Allen ki
Name  Chuck Wemple
Title vice President
Titlg Executive Direcior
Datc 7/15/2019
Date 6/19/2019

Page 1ol 7



BocuSign Envelopa ID: ABFAFSTB-EBA1-4FBC-8CF4-430448BFBC34

Houston-Galveston Area Council
P.O. Box 22777 - 3555 Timmons - Houston, Texas 77227-2777
Cooperative Agreement - unicipal Emergency Services Inc. - Public Services -

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Incorporated by attachment, as part of the whole agreement, H-GAC and the Contractor do, hereby agree to the
Special Provisions as follows:

ARTICLE 1: BIDS/PROPOSALS INCORPORATED

In addition to the whole Agreement, the following documents listed in order of priority are incorporated
into the Agreement by reference: Bid/Proposal Specifications and Contractor’s Response to the Bid/Proposal.

ARTICLE 2: END USER AGREEMENTS (“EUA”)

H-GAC acknowledges that the END USER may choose to enter into an End User Agreement (“EUA) with the
Contractor through this Agreement, and that the term of the EUA may exceed the term of the current H-GAC
Agreement. H-GAC’s acknowledgement is not an endorsement ot approval of the End User Agreement’s
terms and conditions. Contractor agrees not to offer, agree to or accept from the END USER, any terms or
conditions that conflict with those in Contractor’s Agreement with H-GAC. Contractor affirms that
termination of its Agreement with H-GAC for any reasen shall not result in the termination of any underlying
EUA, which shall in each instance, continue pursuant to the EUA’s stated terms and duration. Pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement, termination of this Agreement will disallow the Contractor from entering into any
new EUA with END USERS. Applicable H-GAC order processing charges will be due and payable to H-GAC
on any EUAs, surviving termination of this Agreement between H-GAC and Contractor.

ARTICLE }: MOST FAVORED CUSTOMER CLAUSE

Contractor shall provide its most favorable pricing and terms to H-GAC. If at any time during this Agreement,
Contractor develops a regularly followed standard procedure of entering into agreements with other
governmental customers within the State of Texas, and offers the same or substantially the same
products/services offered to H-GAC on a basis that provides prices, warranties, benefits, and or terms more
favorable than those provided to H-GAC, Contractor shall notify H-GAC within ten (10) business days
thereafter, and this Agreement shall be deemed to be automatically retroactively amended, to the effective date
of Contractor’s most favorable past agreement with another entity. Contractor shall provide the same prices,
warranties, benefits, or terms to H-GAC and its END USER as provided in its most favorable past agreement.
H-GAC shall have the right and option at any time to decline to accept any such change, in which case the
amendment shall be deemed null and void. If Contractor claims that a more favorable price, warranty, benefit,
or term that was charged or offered to another entity during the term of this Agreement, does not constitute
more favorable treatment, than Contractor shall, within ten (10) business days, notify H-GAC in writing,
setting forth the detailed reasons Contractor believes the aforesaid offer is not in fact most favored treatment.
H-GAC, after due consideration of Contractor’s written explanation, may decline to accept such explanation
and thereupon this Agreement between H-GAC and Contractor shall be automatically amended, effective
retroactively, to the effective date of the most favored agreement, to provide the same prices, warranties,

Page 1of 4



DacuSign Envelope ID: ABFAFS7B-EBA1-4FBC-8CF4-43D44ABFBC34

benefits, or terms to H-GAC and the END USER.

EXCEPTION: This clause shall not be applicable to prices and price adjustments offered by a bidder,
Proposer or contracior, which are not within bidder's/proposer’s control [example; a manufacturer's bid
concession], or to any prices offered to the Federal Government and its agencies.

ARTICLE 4: PARTY LIABILITY

Contractor’s total liability under this Agreement, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict
liability, in tort or otherwise, is limited to the price of the particular products/services sold hereunder.
Contractor agrees either to refund the purchase price or to repair or replace product(s) that are not as warranted.
Contractor accepts liability to repay, and shall repay upon demand to END USER, any amounts determined by

H-GAC, its independent auditors, or any state or federal agency, to have been paid in violation of the terms of
this Agreement.

ARTICLE 5: GOVERNING LAW & VENUE

Contractor and H-GAC agree that Contractor will make every reasonable effort to resolve disputes with the END

USER in accord with the law and venue rules of the state of purchase. Contractor shall immediately notify H-
GAC of such disputes.

ARTICLE 6: SALES AND ORDER PROCESSING CHARGE

Contractor shall sell its products to END USERS based on the pricing and terms of this Agreement. H-GAC
will invoice Contractor for the applicable order processing charge when H-GAC receives notification of an
END USER order. Contractor shall remit to H-GAC the full amount of the applicable order processing
charge, after delivery of any product or service and subsequent END USER acceptance. Payment of the Order
Processing Charge shall be remitted from Contractor to H-GAC, within thirty (30) calendar days or ten (10)
business days after receipt of an END USER’s payment, whichever comes first, notwithstanding Contractor’s
receipt of invoice. For sales made by Contractor based on this Agreement, including sales to entities without
Interlocal Agreements, Contractor shall pay the applicable order processing charges to H-GAC. Further,
Contractor agrees to encourage entities who are not members of H-GAC’s Cooperative Purchasing Program to
execute an H-GAC Interlocal Agreement. H-GAC reserves the right to take appropriate actions including, but
not limited to, Agreement termination if Contractor fails to promptly remit the appropriate order processing
charge to H-GAC. In no event shall H-GAC have any liability to Contractoer for any goods or services an
END USER procures from Contractor. At all times, Contractor shall remain liable to pay to H-GAC any

order processing charges on any portion of the Agreement actually performed, and for which compensation was
received by Contractor,

ARTICLE 7: LIQU ATED DAMAGES

Contractor and H-GAC agree that Contractor shall cooperate with the END USER at the time an END USER
purchase order is placed, to determine terms for any liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 8: INSURANCE

Unless otherwise stipulated in Section B of the Bid/Proposal Specifications, Contractor must have the
following insurance and coverage minimums:

a. General liability insurance with a Singlc Occurrence limit of at lcast $1,000,000.00, and a Gengeral
Page 2of 4



DocuSign Envelope ID: ABFAFS78-E8A1-4FBC-BCF4-43044ABFBC34

Aggregate limit of at least two times the Single Occurrence limit.
Product liability insurance with a Single Occurrence limit of at least $1,000,000.00, and a
General Aggregate limit of at least two times the Single Occurrence limit for all Products except

Automotive Fire Apparatus. For Automotive Fire Apparatus, see Section B of the Bid/Proposal
Specifications.

Property Damage or Destruction insurance is required for coverage of End User owned
equipment while in Contractor's posscssion, custody or control. The minimum Single Occurrence
limit is $500,000.00 and the General Aggregate limit must be at least two times the Single Occurrence
limit. This insurance may be carried in several ways, e.g. under an Inland Marine policy, as art of
Automobile coverage, or under a Garage Keepers policy. In any event, this coverage must be specifically
and clearly listed on insurance certificate(s) submitted to H-GAC.

b. Insurance coverage shall be in effect for the length of any contract made pursuant to the Bid/Proposal,

and for any extensions thereof, plus the number of days/months required to deliver any outstanding
order after the close of the contract period.

c. Original Insurance Certificates must be furnished to H-GAC on request, showing Contractor as the
insured and showing coverage and limits for the insurances listed above.

d. If any Product(s) or Service(s) will be provided by parties other than Contractor, all such parties
are required to carty the minimum insurance coverages specified herein, and if requested by H-GAC,
a separate insurance certificate must be submitted for each such party.

e. H-GAC reserves the right to contact insurance underwriters to confirm policy and certificate issuance
and document accuracy.

ARTICLE 9;: PERFORMANCE AND PAYMENT BONDS FOR INDIVIDUAL ORDERS

H~GAC’s contractual requirements DO NOT include a Performance & Payment Bond (PPB); therefore,
Contractor shall offer pricing that reflects this cost savings. Contractor shall remain prepared to offer a PPB to
cover any order if so requested by the END USER. Contractor shall quote a price to END USER for

provision of any requested PPB, and agrees to furnish the PPB within ten business (10) days of receipt of END
USER's purchase order.

ARTICLE 10: CHANGE OF STATUS

Contractor shall immediately notify H-GAC, in writing, of ANY change in ownership, control,
dealership/franchisee status, Motor Vehicle license status, or name. Contractor shall offer written guidance to
advise H-GAC if this Agreement shall be affected in any way by such change. H-GAC shall have the nght to
determine whether or not such change is acceptable, and to determine what action shall be warranted, up to and
including cancellation of Agreement.

ARTICLE 11: TEXAS MOTOR VEHICLE BOARD LICENSING

All that deal in motor vehicles shall maintain current licenses that are required by the Texas Motor Vehicle

Commission Code. If at any time during this Agreement term, any required Contractor license is denied,

revoked, or not renewed, Contractor shall be in default of this Agreement, untess the Texas Motor Vehicle
Page 3 of 4



DocuSign Envelope (D: ABFAF97B-EE8A1-4FEC-BCF4-43D44ABFRC34

Board issues a stay or waiver. Contractor shall promptly provide copies of all current applicable Texas Motor
Vehicle Board documentation to H-GAC upon request.

Page 4 of 4



Attachment A
Municipal Emergency Services Inc
Energency Medical & Rescue Equipment
Contract No.: EE08-19
Product Base
Code Mig. Model & Description Offered
Price
EEI9BDA  [Hurst Products [Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 -eDRAULIC 15%
EEI9BDB  |Hurst Products |Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 5000 PSi 15%
EEI9RDC JHursl Products |Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 10,000 PS! 15%
EEI9BDD  |Hurst Preducts |Hurst Jaws of Life « Price List 2019 - SwrongArm 15%
EEI9CDA  IHurst Products|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 -eDRAULIC 15%
EEI9CDB  |Hurst Products|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 5000 PSI 15%
EEI9CDC  |Hurst ProductsjHurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 10,000 PS1 15%
EEI9CDD  [Hurst ProductsiHurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - SrongArm 15%
EEI19DDA  |Hurst Producis|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 -eDRAULIC 15%
EEI9DDB  |Hurst Products|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 5000 PSI[ 15%
EEI9DDC  |Hursi Products|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 10,000 P51 15%
EEI9DDD  |Hurst ProductsjHurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2012 - StrongArm 15%
EE{9EDA  |Hurst Products|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 -eDRAULIC 15%
|EEISEDB  |Hurst Producis|Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 5000 PSI 15%
EEI9EDC  |Hurst Products| Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - 10,000 PSI 15%
EEI9EDD  |Hurst Products| Hurst Jaws of Life - Price List 2019 - StrongArm 15%
EEI9FDA Rescue 42 Rescue 42 2019 Price List 8%
EEI9GCA  |Hurst-Vetter [Velier Rescue Price List 2019 15%
EE1S1AA Cuiters Edge  |Cutters Edge Retail Price List 2019 6.25%
EEI9LCB  (TECGEN  |RESCUES( 2019 Price List 16%
EEI9LEA  |Veridian Veridian Fire Protective Gear 2019 Price List 30%
EEI9LCA  [TECGEN  |2019 Fire-Dex Consumner Price List 45%
EEI9LJA  |Fire-Dex 2019 Fire-Dex Consumer Price List (Eff. March 2019) 45%
EEI9LKA |Chicflain 2019 Fire-Dex Consumer Price List (ET, March 2019) 45%




1 960

PR30 Jusuwdag %d Aadans 4O SWON
J3pUDT Wo ‘Hd SIN
"B|qREDAD §l MojRq # Suoyd P SSBIPPR SPINGIC “JOPUBN MU §|
6L8CEES  § 2bod $143 |P30L
i £9'968'81% INAODSIQ YUm TVLOL
- o .rﬂ
- ——
1
_ T faw KM,.; A
- m \.J?nm ﬂw , .
kY o
: ST Ean
_ Q-
= 61-8033 "ON PDIUO]
N olZEYPS- Ang HYDH wnodQ] jpidads
coTOL 666T-5L-LOV | O%aTS Bog ¥so e3@aid Ho|d| v
06'78E 6667-SL-10Yy | O6T8ES abin) 31NN 1H O00E-AY| !
QL 'ebl'L 666T-SL-10Y | O6'TRES [ows ¥inM 1H 000&-AY| €
1595801 666T-SL-LOY | IPTETIS 15doOSE 1PpUIAD Iy YYD UWIN S| 1L
8O'8CRPE 006Z-S/-107 19'602°8% VOO (M ygDs Odd EX Hod-UY] v
k-2 1e]] ._NQF_:Z Luagf mcj r_u_Dm_ 23d 22Indag 10 W3] JO Co_un__._umm_.n_ _au._u_.._cﬂ_o JB3QUINN wWag]
NOILISING3Y
£TOT "6 YPIOW Reg
6T HRQUUNN JOPUdN

8S6-P68-5LS X0J

666T-9L-L0Y | CO6T-SL-LOY

daQ 34id CIOgs(iH

MOQUUNN Wia3| aur

[} )

: # JapIQ @s0LRINg

ANNOD vEH3IS

uaLuppds AjUno)

SITO-768-5.5 Buolyd

LO6L8 OJIXeN MmN ‘s@auanbasuo?) 10 Yindl
199435 2300 ‘N TLil

UonDLSIVILLPY JO 22IHO

RAI3IS JO AJUNOD



AMENDMENT TO THE OPIOID REMEDIATION COLLABORATIVE
JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT

THIS Amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement ("Agreement”), is made by and between
the Counties of Catron, Cibola, Guadalupe, Hidalgo, Sierra, Socorro and Valencia, referred
to collectively as “the Counties” or “Participating Entities,” and additional entities that
wish to join the Opioid Remediation Collaborative.
RECITALS:
WHEREAS, the Counties are bodies corporate and politic existing by and under the
Constitution and Laws of the State of New Mexico; and,
WHEREAS, the amendment to the Joint Powers Agreement is made under the authority
of the Joint Powers Agreement Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 11-1-1 et seq. (“Joint Powers
Act”),
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power
to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the
morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants”; and,
WHEREAS, both the State of New Mexico and the Counties were signatories to a New
Mexico Opioid Allocation Agreement, in the amount of $195,547,175.00, which proceeds
must be utilized to remediate the opioid epidemic; and,
WHEREAS, under the agreement, the State of New Mexico will receive 45% of the opioid
allocation, and the Counties and Municipalities will share in 55% of the opioid litigation
proceeds; and,
WHEREAS, the Counties have commenced discussions to explore the feasibility of
pooling their resources, and to explore participation with the State and other counties and
municipalities to support the development of a treatment system to help those suffering
from opioid use disorder within New Mexico; and,
WHEREAS, the Counties collectively lack the in-house expertise to develop of
sustainable treatment system; and,
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement approved by the Secretary of
Finance and Administration on February 24, 2023, the Counties formed an Opioid
Remediation Collaborative to pool their collective recoveries to fund a study with the

opioid litigation proceeds, to develop and implement a sustainable opioid remediation



system in New Mexico, and to seek and secure additional funding to support this missien,
and;

WHEREAS, additional local govemments have expressed interest in joining the Opioid
Remediation Collaborative, and pooling their recovery of the opioid litigation proceeds to

develop and implement a sustainable opioid remediation system in New Mexico.

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. Incorporation of Recitals. The foregoing recitals are incorporated by reference as
a material part of this agreement as if the same were set out completely in this agreement.
2. Amendment. The Agreement shall be amended as set forth in this instrument, and,

except as expressly amended by this instrument, shall remain in full force and effect as

written.

3. Section 4.1 of the Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the following
(changes indicated in underline and strikethrough):

4.1 Each participating entity shall appoint one (1) representative to govern

the activities of the ORC iPhe—ae%wﬁes—eﬁhe—QRG—sh&H—be—gevemed—bH

the—p&ﬁtema%mgenﬂ&% The Chalr of the ORC Board shall have the same
voting rights as any other member of the Board. Upon request or invitation,
and pursuant to an affirmative vote, additional parties may be added as
participating entities to the Opioid Remediation Collaborative. Such
participating entities shall be permitted to appoint a representative to the
ORC Board. A representative of the New Mexico Department of Health
shall serve as ex-officio member of the ORC Board. Ex-officio members
shall have no voting powers, and their presence does not bear on the
existence of a quorum.

4. Section 12.0 of the Agreement is hereby replaced in its entirety with the following
(changes indicated in underline and strikethrongh):

12.0 CONTACT AND NOTICES

The parties may, from time to time, change their contact person and shall provide prompt
notice of such change to the other party. Any notice required under this JPA shall be
deemed given and delivered to, and received by, the receiving party three (3) days after
deposit in the U.S. mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed
to the receiving party at the mailing address set forth below:

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



Catron County

Loren Cushman
County Manager
100 Main Street
Reserve, NM 87830

Cibola County

Kate Fletcher

County Manager

700 E. Roosevelt Street
Grants, NM 87020

Guadalupe County

Diana Urban

County Manager

130 S. 4" Street

Santa Rosa, NM 88435

Hidalgo County

Tisha Green

County Manager

305 Pyramid Street
Lordsburg, NM 88045

Socorro County

Michael Hawkes
County Manager
PO Box 1

Socorro, NM 87801

Sierra County

Amber Vaughn

County Manager

1712 N. Date

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

Valencia County
Danny Monette

County Manager
PO Box 1119

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreemeni



Los Lunas, NM 87030

[add additional contacts above with underline and signature pages for your entity below if
your entity is interested in joining)

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date of
signature by the Secretary of the Department of Finance and Administration, or his
designee, as set forth below.

Amendment to Opicid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF CATRON COUNTY

Buster Green, Commissioner

Audrey McQueen, Commissioner

Haydn Forward, Commissioner

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Sharon Armijo, County Clerk

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement

Date



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF CIBOLA

Daniel J. Torrez, Chair Martha Garcia, 1* Vice-Chair

Christine Lowery, 2" Vice Chair Ralph Lucero, Member

Robert S. Windhorst, Member

ATTEST BY:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk Date

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF GUADALUPE COUNTY

Dr. Randall Brown, Chairman Ricky Chavez, Commissioner

Ernest E. Chavez, Commissioner

ATTEST BY:

Robert Serrano [, County Clerk

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreemeni



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF HIDALGO COUNTY

Joel Edwards, Chairman

Kelly Peterson, Commissioner

Art Malott, Commissioner

ATTEST

Melissa Delagarza, County Clerk Date

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF SOCORRO

Antonio “Ray” Martinez, Chair Craig D. Secatero, Vice-Chair
District V District I1
Joe R. Gonzales, Member John Aguilar, Member
District 1 District 111

Glen Duggins, Member

District IV
ATTEST BY:
Betty Saavedra, County Clerk Date

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

Jim Paxon, Chair

Travis Day, Vice- Chair

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner

ATTEST BY:

SHELLY TRUJILLQ, COUNTY CLERK DATE

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF VALENCIA

Gerard Saiz Troy Richardson
Commissioner, District 1 Commissioner, District 11
Morris Sparkman Joseph Bizzell
Commissioner, District 111 Commissioner, District [V
Jhonathan Aragen

Commissioner, District V
Attest:
Michael Milam, County Clerk Date

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



APPROVED

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

By:

Patrick M. Allen, Cabinet Secretary

Date:

Amendment to Opioid Remediation
Collaborative Joint Powers Agreement



STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION (DFA)

DFA Office of the Secretary

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (JPA) BRIEF

Bataan Memorial Bldg., Suite 180

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

(505) 827-4985

Agencies must complele and transmit this form along with all backup documentation to the DF A.

PRIMARY PARTY:

SECONDARY PARTY:
OTHER PARTY:
CONTACT NAME: PHONE:
CONTACT ADDRESS:
DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED: AMOUNT:
0 JPA Federal Funds  § o
D JPA Amendment General Fund 3
o Purchase Document Other State Funds $
0 Written Justification Local Gov. Funds §
O Other TOTAL §
Purpose: =
Term: From: To:

FOR AN AMENDMENT, LIST THE ORIGINAL JPA EXPIRATION DATE:

Statutory Requirements- Agericies innst check each blank CERTIFYING to DFA that the JPA:

Jointly exercises a power common to the partics (Transferring finds from one agency to
anoifier does nol constituie the joint exercise of power-);

clearly specifics its purpose;

establishes the method by which its purpose will be accomplished;

cstablishes the manner in which the joint power will exercised;

provides for strict accountability of all receipts and disbursement;

addresses disposition, division, distribution and ownership of any property acquired as the
result of the joint exercise of power; and

specilies that any surplus money shall be returned in proportion to the contributions made.

Other Requirements — Agencies must enter ¥ (Yes), N {No), or N/A (Not Applicable) to each of the following:

Agency Head Signature

Is one original and at least two copies of the JPA or amendment attached? (DFA wil! Jorward
capies to the contact.)

Does the JPA or amendment have original signatures cxecuted by authonized officers,
employees or other representatives empowered to bind their respective entities?

Are all exhibits referred to in the JPA attached?

Does the JPA provide for the expenditure or transfer of public funds by a state agency? (AN
public money must be budgeted.)

Does the JPA provide for the transfer of local, state or federal funds to a state agency? If the
answer is yes, cite or attach the legislative authority permitting the receiving state agency to
increase its budget from such a transfer,

If the JPA or amendment start dalc is prior to the date submitied to DFA or, if the original JPA
has expired, is a justification letter requesting retroactive approval attached? (4 detailed, letter
explaining the circumstances must be signed by the agency head of one of the parties.)

Has the JPA or amendment been reviewed by legal counsel? If yes, state Who

Title

JPA |

Page 1 of | 3/4/03

D:Ddriveiclients DFA\WebSite\aint Powers Agreement Bricl.dae



Op101D REMEDIATION COLLABORATIVE
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the Counties of Catron (“Catron™),
Cibola (“Cibola”), Guadalupe (“Guadalupe™), Hidalgo (“Hidalgo™), Sierra (“Sierra”),
Socomro (“Socorro”), and Valencia (“Valencia”), referred to collectively as the
(“Counties™) or (“Participating Entities™).
L RECITALS
WHEREAS, the Counties are bodies corporate and politic existing by and under the
Constitution and Laws of the State of New Mexico; and,
WHEREAS, this agreement is made under the authority of the Joint Powers Agreement
Act, NMSA 1978, Sections 11-1-1 et seq. (“Joint Powers Act”),
WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995) provides that Counties have the power
to, “provide for the safety, preserve the health, promote the prosperity and improve the
morals, order, comfort and convenience of any county or its inhabitants™; and,
WHEREAS, both the State of New Mexico and the Countics were signatories to 2 New
Mexico Opioid Allocation Agreement, in the amount of $195,547,175.00, which proceeds
must be utilized to remediate the opioid epidemic; and,
WHEREAS, under the agreement, the State of New Mexico will receive 45% of the opioid
allocation, and the Counties and Municipalities will share in 55% of the opioid litigation
proceeds; and,
WHEREAS, the estimated year one distribution will be $17,439.42 to Catron County,
$119,198.58 to Cibola County, $28848.91 to Guadalupe County, $30,333.52 to Hidalgo
County, $159,100.56 to Sierra County, $113,641.08 to Socorro County, and $427,768.21

to Valencia County; and,



pooling their resources, and to explore participation with the State and other counties and
municipalities to support the development of a treatment system to help those suffering
from opioid use disorder within New Mexico; and,

WHEREAS, the Counties collectively lack the in-house expertise to develop of
sustainable treatment system; and,

WHEREAS, the Counties here propose to collaborate to fund a study with the opioid
litigation proceeds, and to develop and implement a sustainable opioid remediation system
in New Mexico.

NOW THEREFORE the parties hereby establish the Opioid Remediation Collaborative,
as detailed herein, which Board will exercise the common power outlined below to develop
and implement a sustainable, best practice, opioid treatment resource and/or program that
will assist New Mexico with closing the addiction treatment gap for those suffering from
opioid addiction.

IL COMMON POWER

The parties share the power to “protect generally the property of its municipality and its
inhabitants™ and to “preserve peace and order” and, “provide for the safety, preserve the
health, promote the prosperity and improve the morals, order, comfort and convenience of

... its inhabitants”. See NMSA 1978, § 3-18-1 (1972) and NMSA 1978, § 4-37-1 (1995)

1N, GENERAL PROVISIONS

3.1  Pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Agreements Act, the parties
agree that the “Opioid Remediation Collaborative” (ORC) shall be

organized and empowered as set forth herein.



3.3

and unincorporated areas within the geographic area of the Participating

Entities.

To do all acts necessary and proper to accomplish the purposes of this

Agreement, including, but not limited to, the following:

a.

Work with the Participating Entities, States, and other stakeholders
to develop and implement a sustainable, best practice, opioid
treatment resource and/or program that will assist the participating
entities in closing the addition treatment gap for those suffering with
opioid addiction in those communities.

Identify opioid abatement strategies that can support existing
services for sustainability purposes.

Identify possible opportunities to fill addiction service gaps.
Provide technical advisory assistance to the Participating Entities
and the local providers as it relates to program implementation and
sustainability.

Assist the Participating Entities with identifying a strong system of
care infrastructure to build on reoccurring abatement strategies that
will be implemented annually, based on funding opportunities.
Engaging the respective legislative delegations of the participating
communities to secure additional support and funding for the
regional opioid treatment system.

Identify and seck resources and financial commitments to fund the

efforts outlined above.

Establish, maintain, and administer the opioid remediation fund,
which fund shall be held in a separate line item of the Valencia
County budget, which fund shall consist of the opioid litigation
proceeds from each of the participating entities, federal monies,
legislative appropriations, public and private grants, gifts and

private donations received for the purpose of received for the



IV,

4.1

4.2

regional opioid remediation.

Accept and spend federal monies, public and private grants, gifts,
contributions, and devises to assist in carrying out the purposes of
this article. These monies do not revert to the parties’ respective
general funds at the end of a fiscal year, but shall carry-over to the

next fiscal year to be used only for such purposes as outlined herein.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS (ORC Board)

The activities of the ORC shall be governed by a six (6) member Board
consisting of a representative appointed by each of the participating entities.
The Chair of the ORC Board shall have the same voting rights as any other
member of the Board. Upon request or invitation, and pursuant to an
affirmative vote, additional parties may be added as participating entities to
the Opioid Remediation Collaborative. Such participating entities shall be
permitted to appoint a representative to the ORC Board. A representative
of the New Mexico Department of Health shall serve as ex-officio member
of the ORC Board. Ex-officio members shall have no voting powers, and
their presence does not bear on the existence of a quorum.

The powers and duties of the Board shall be to:

a) Engage such Contractors/Consultants required to perform those

duties outlined in Section 3.3 of this Joint Powers Agreement.

b) Elect one (1) of its members as Chairperson and one (1) Vice
Chairperson.
c) Hold meetings to receive reports and provide its consultants with

guidance and direction in compliance with the “Opens Meeting Act”;

d) Determine the time and place of meetings and give public notice
thereof,
€) Assure for proper management and control of the finances and

property of ORC;



)

h)

»
k)

policies as it deems necessary to conduct the affairs of ORC,
including but not limited to personnel matters;

Submit periodic certified financial statements detailing revenues
received from all sources, expenditures, and obligations incurred
and unpaid to the parties to this Agreement;

Submit a quarterly activity report to the parties;

Acquire and approve all appropriate insurance contracts for
adequate coverage that will protect the interests of the ORC and the
parties to this Agreement, including but not limited to worker’s
compensation, general liability, unemployment compensation, and
property damage. Liability insurance policies shall be reviewed on
a regular basis and coverage will be increased when necessary.
Approve and execute all ORC contracts, public or private;

Acquire and hold all personal or real property of ORC or of the
parties; and

50 F NANCES AND BUDGETING

5.1

5.2

The County of Valencia shall act as the fiscal agent for the ORC and shall

collect all revenues accruing to and make all disbursements for the ORC,

including providing a monthly expense and revenue report and the

Treasurer will provide a Treasurer’s report.

No participating entity is responsible for the provision of any funds in

support of this Agreement. The operation of the ORC is contingent upon

receipt of opioid litigation proceeds, legislative appropriations, public and

private grants, gifts and private donations received for the purpose of

developing and implementing a sustainable, best practice, opioid treatment

resource and/or program that will assist New Mexico with closing the

addiction treatment gap for those suffering from opioid addiction.

5.3 Operating funds of the ORC shall be held in one or more separate accounts

and shall not be commingled with the funds of any of the parties to thi

agreement, and shall onty be utilized as provided herein.



6.0

of the State which govern the investment of public funds.

5.5  No Party to this agreement shall have any liability to pay for any debt or
other obligation incurred by the ORC unless there is a specific writien
agreement to do so accompanied by an appropriation approved with the
requisite formalities.

5.6  The ORC Board shall be strictly accountable and responsible for the proper
expenditure of all public funds.

5.7  The ORC shall use, funds provided pursuant to this JPA solely for the uses
set forth herein.

5.8  The terms of the Bateman Act, being Sections 6-6-11 (1968), applies to this
Agreement. The Act supersedes any conflicting provision of the
Agreement.

5.9  Expenditures of the ORC are subject to the provisions of the New Mexico
Procurement Code, being NMSA 1978, Sections 13-1-28 et seq. (1984, as
amended through 2021), and violation thereof may subject the responsible
party to civil and or criminal penalties.

5.10 The fiscal agent shall not allow any department of the fiscal agent to charge
against any account unless the ORC submits a signed invoice and or
supporting documentation, consistent with the policies and procedures
established by the ORC Board, and the County of Valencia Procurement
Code.

5.11 The fiscal agent shall be responsible for providing a monthly expense and
revenue report to ORC and for providing the report to the ORC Board for
review and approval.

5.12  The fiscal agent shall strictly account for receipts and disbursements made
pursuant to this JPA, in accordance with the County of Valencia
Procurement Code and all other applicable laws and regulations.

BOOKS AND RECORDS

6.1 The ORC shall maintain adequate and comrect accounts of its funds,

properties and business transactions, said accounts shall be open to



7.0

8.0

6.2

6.3

their agents. The ORC shall cause to be conducted an annual audit, which
audit shall be conducted by an independent certified public accountant,
approved by the State auditor. The ORC shall submit a copy of said audit
to each of the parties.

Within 90 days after the end of each fiscal year, the ORC shall prepare and
present to the parties a comprehensive annual report of the ORC's activities
and finances during the preceding year. The ORC shall also render to the
parties hereto, at reasonable intervals and within a reasonable time period,
such reports and accounting as the parties hereto may from time to time
request.

The ORC shall prepare and present such other reports as may be required

by law, regulation or contract to any authorized governmental agency.

OTHER PROVISIONS

7.1

7.2

This JPA and the rights of the parties hereto shall be governed by and
construed in accordance with the Laws of the State of New Mexico.

This JPA incorporates all of the agreements and understandings between
the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such
agreements and understandings have been merged into this written JPA. No
prior agreements or understandings, verbal or otherwise, of the parties or

their agents are valid or enforceable unless embodied in this JPA.

TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

8.1

8.2

The term of this Agreement shall be perpetual, unless terminated as herein
provided. Any of the parties may terminate this Agreement at any time,
upon the issuance of notice of at least one fiscal-year notice, with the
termination will become effective at the beginning of the next fiscal year.

Upon termination of this Agreement by one or more of the parties to this

Agreement, the powers granted to the ORC under this Agreement shall



8.3

8.4

85

8.6

property. Any property acquired shall be distributed in propostion to the
contributions of the parties, though its use will be limited as described
herein.

If any provision of this Agreement is subsequently held to be invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, then the remainder of
this Agreement shall not be affected thereby and the remaining provisions
of this Agreement would continue in full force and effect, unless the
fulfillment of the purpose of the Agreement is rendered impracticable.

If any provision of this JPA, or the application of such provisions to any
person or circumstances shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this JPA, or the application of its
provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held
invalid, shall not be affected thereby and the remainder of this JPA can be
performed in substantial accordance with the original intent of the parties
hereto.

If any provision of this JPA, or the application of such provisions to any
person or circumstances shall be held invalid or unenforceable by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this JPA, or the application of its
provisions to persons or circumstances other than those to which it is held
invalid, shall not be affected thereby and the remainder of this JPA can be
performed in substantial accordance with the original intent of the parties
hereto.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Joint Powers Act, NMSA 1978, Sections
11-1-1 et seq., all privileges and immunities from liability, exemptions from
laws, ordinances, and rules, which apply to the activity of officers, agents,
or employees of any signatory public agency when performing their
respective functions within the territorial limits of their respective public
agencies, shall apply to them to the same extent while engaged in the
performance of any of their functions and duties under the provisions of the
JPA.



and authorization being made by the Board of County Commissioners for
the performance of this Agreement. If sufficient appropriations and
authorization are not made by the Board of County Commissioners, this
Agreement shall terminate immediately upon written notice being given to
all Participating Entities.
9.0 AMENDMENTS
9.1  This agreement may be amended by the parties from time to time, but any
amendment shall be in writing, executed by all of the parties thereto, and
approved by the Department of Finance and Administration.
10.0 LIABILITY PROVISION
10.1 Neither party shall be responsible for liability incurred as a result of the other
party’s acts or omissions in connection with this Agreement. Any liability
incurred as a result of this Agreement is subject to the immunities and
limitations of the New Mexico Tort Claims Act. In accordance with NMSA
1978, Sections 11-1-5 (1961), it is expressly declared that ORC is a separate
and independent legal entity from Sierra County, Catron County and
Socorro County, which are the entities that comprise the JPA. The members
of the ORC Board, its officers, and members of the JPA shall not be held
personally liable for any acts performed or omitted in good faith by ORC.
11.0 INSURANCE
11.1 ORC shall obtain insurance to cover any suit which may be brought against
it and its officers and employees. All liability insurance policies shall list all
the participating counties as additional insureds. The liability shall contain
minimum limits amounts of $1,000,000.00 per person and $2,000,000.00

per occurrence.

12.0 CONTACT AND NOTICES
The parties may, from time to tine, change their contact person and shall provide prompt

notice of such change to the other party. Any notice required under this JPA shall be



L

deposit in the U.S. mail, certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,

addressed to the receiving party at the mailing address set forth below:

Catron County

Stan Brown

County Manager
{00 Main Street
Reserve, NM 87830

Cibola County

Kate Fletcher

County Manager

700 E. Roosevelt Street
Grants, NM 87020

Guadatupe County

Diana Urban

County Manager

130 S. 4'* Street

Santa Rosa, NM 88435

Hidalgo County

Tisha Green

County Manager

305 Pyramid Street
Lordsburg, NM 88045

Socorro County

Daniel Hawkes
County Manager
PO Box |

Socorro, NM 87801

Sierra County
Amber Vaughn
County Manager
1712 N. Date



& m rrrmE W= o = e 1

Valencia County

Danny Monette
County Manager

PO Box 1119

Los Lunas, NM 87030

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement which becomes
effective as of the date of approval by the Department of Finance and Administration.

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF CATRON COUNTY

L

Anita A. Hand, Chair”

orward, @ommissioner

(SEAL)
ATTEST:
4erC/ i -2
Shamn %Comty Cl Date
. W 'l!":.-
‘ C'Ar’r\
WY "“’-'-;.‘45.‘
oy
..t -

.
.....



Daniel J. Torrez,\Chair

ABSENT

Christine Lowery, 2™ Vice Chair

Robert S.

rst, Mem

PO

k.

Martha Garcia, 1 Vice-Chair

ibola County Clerk

u@Member

/1

Date



IPVIALIMLI UL WATUIT L & SLRUFLTALYARLILI L WS L Y AR

OF GUADALUPE COUNTY

h

N

James E. Mopcayo, Chairman Albert E. Cyinpos, Commissioner

o+

Erfiest E. Chavez, Commissior€r

ATEESTBY: s

P

obert Serrano 111, County Clerk




BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF HIDALGO COUNTY

Johnny Hatth, Commissioner

Art Malott, Commissioner

ATT?
% wel e pumbony /L/ 6

ﬂl‘&c\ ufv{l!s nfy Clerk Date



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

OF THE COUNTY OF SOCORRO
@ - F'—
%@U o P S e
Antonio Ray Martinez, Chair Craig D. Secatero, Vice-Chair
District V District 11

| e N0 ¢

Joe R.)Gonzales, Member Manuel E. Anaya, Methber
District 1 District III
VO e
/2“"‘" "
-~ Glen Duggins -~
District IV
ATTEST BY:
D 01522
Betty $aavedra, County Clerk Date
\\s‘..‘!.'.' ...... Yo
:}Q S
NIRRT
o= 0 [ Es :
2 o 3
w2 O O ..‘(0
rd . .‘ .“\ -

!
AT A



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF SIERRA

J on, Chair

5-_-‘-' % dg

Travis Day, Vice- Chair

SHELLY [TRUfLLO, COUN CLERK

[0

DATE



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF VALENCIA

A_Q; r N

Gerard Saiz

roy Richardson

Commissioner, District 1 Commissioner, District []

avid A. Hyder %sepzh%%zzell 7

Commissioner, District 11 Commissioner, District IV

RN P ‘) S
e, "I-

By o i » ‘__.)
PR ™~ Jhonathan Aragon
— O LT Commissioner, District V
~ Attest: - <
s e ~ = v 7

euts W "A— I A -1 - Aoz R

y ' Michhel Milam, County Clerk Date

TTRIEA



APPROVED

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

DocuSigned by:

By: il
Cabinet Secretary Wayne Propst

Date: 2/24/2023




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE and ADMINISTRATION (DFA)

DFA Office of the Secretary

JOINT POWERS AGREEMENT (JPA) BRIEF

Bataan Memorial Bldg., Suite 180

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

(505) 827-4985

Agencies must complete and transmit this form along with all backup documentation to the DF A.

PRIMARY PARTY:
SECONDARY PARTY:
OTHER PARTY:
CONTACT NAME: PHONE:
CONTACT ADDRESS:
DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED: AMOUNT:
o JPA Federal Funds 3 o
] JPA Amendment . General Fund $
] Purchase Document Other State Funds §
0 Written Justification Local Gov, Funds §
1] Other o TOTAL §
Purpose: ) _
Temn: From: To:

FOR AN AMENDMENT, LIST THE ORIGINAL JPA EXPIRATION DATE:

Statutory Requirements- dgencies must check each blank CERTIFYING to DFA that the JPA:

Jointly exercises a power common to the partics (Transferring funds from one agency' to
another does not constitute the joint exercise of power.);

clearly specifies its purposc;

establishes the method by which its purpose will be accomplished;

cstablishes the manner in which the joint power will exercised:

provides for strict accountability of alt receipts and disbursement;

addresses disposition, division, distribution and ownership of any property acquired as the
result of the joint exercise of power; and

specifics that any surplus money shall be retumed in propertion to the contributions made.

Other Requirements — Agencies must enter Y (Yes), N (Noj, or N/A (Not Applicable) 1o each of the following:

Agency Head Signature

Is one original and at least two copies of the JPA or amendment attached? (DFA will forward
copies to the comtact.)

Does the JPA or amendment have original signatures executed by authorized officers,
employees or other representatives empowered to bind their respective entities?

Ate all exhibits referred to in the JPA attached?

Doaes the JPA provide for the expenditure or transfer of public funds by a state agency? (4
public money must be budgeted )

Does the JPA provide for the transfer of local, state or federal funds fo a state agency? [fthe
answer is yes, cite or attach the legislative authority permitting the receiving state agency to
increase its budget from such a transfer.

If the JPA or amendment start date is prior to the date submitted to DFA or, if the original JPA
has expired, is a justification letter requesting retroactive approval attached? (A detailed, letter
explaining the circumstances must be signed by the agency head of one of the parties.)

Has the JPA or amendment been reviewed by legal counsel? If yes, state Who

Title

JPA L

Page 1 of | 3403

DADdrivelelients DFA\WebSite\loint Powers Agreement Bricf.doc



. OMB 05950217
@ USDA, Forest Service FS-1500.9

F3 Agreement No. 23-RO-11030300-023

Cooperalor Agreement No.

COOPERATIVE FOREST ROAD AGREEMENT
Between The
COUNTY OF SIERRA
And The
USDA, FOREST SERVICE
CIBOLA NATIONAL FOREST AND NATIONAL GRASSLANDS

PARTIES TO AGREEMENT: This agreement, made and entered into this the day of

,20 , by and between the County of Sierra, hereinafter referred to as “County,” and
the United States Department of Agriculture ((ISDA), Forest Service, Cibola National Forest and
Nationa! Grasslands, hereinafter referred to as the “U.S. Forest Service.”

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT: The purpose of this agreement is to set forth the general terms
and conditions, acceptable to the parties hereto, for the cooperative planning, survey, design,
construction, reconstruction, improvement, and maintenance of certain Forest Roads in Sierra
County, State of New Mexico, pursuant to the provisions of 16 U.8.C. 532-538, 23 U.S.C. 205,
and the regulations issued by the Secretary of Agriculture.

The Congress has, from time to time, authorized and appropriated funds for "Forest Roads,”
which are defined as "those Forest roads of primary importance for the protection,
administration, and utilization of the National Forests, or where necessary, for the use and
development of the resources upon which communities within or adjacent to the National Forests
are dependent.” Recognizing that substantial benefits will accrue to the Nation and to the State
from the construction, reconstruction, improvement, maintenance, and use of certain Forest
Roads and roads on the State or local road system over which County has/have jurisdiction, and
further that such roads carry substantial volumes of public service traffic as well as National
Forest traffic, and further that County has/have road construction, reconstruction, improvement,
maintenance, and right-of-way acquisition facilities available to assist in the accomplishment of
the work, it is accordingly deemed fitting and desirable to the parties hereto to express by this
agreement the general terms of their mutual cooperation in that regard to achieve the maximum
benefits therefrom in the public interest.

1. INTENT TO COOPERATE. It is the intention of the parties under this agreement to
cooperate as follows:

a. Agree that certain roads under the jurisdiction of County or the U.S. Forest Service
which serve the National Forest and also carry traffic which 1s properly the
responsibility of County should be maintained and, if necessary, improved to a

Page | of 7 (Rev 11-13)



I5]

. OMB 0596-0217
USDA, Forest Service F5-1500-9

standard adequate to accommodate safely and economically all traffic which uses
such roads.

b. Agree on the identification of roads or road segments which meet the criteria in item
a by a listing and appropriate maps.

c. Provide for formal meetings and informal consultation on a regular basis to discuss
and agree on action with respect to the roads identified pursuant to item b.

d. Provide for regular and adequate maintenance of the roads identified in item b,
including the assignment of maintenance responsibilities.

¢. Provide for entering into project agreements when improvements of a road under the
jurisdiction of one party is to be financed in whole or in part from nds or resources
provided by the other party.

f. Provide for appropriate jurisdictional status of roads through transfer of easements
and acquisition of easements by the appropriate party.

IDENTIFICATION OF ROADS. A list of roads and segments of roads which meet the
criteria set forth in item la is agreed upon and is marked "Schedule A" and attached as
part of this agreement. Schedule A may be modified from time to time by agreement
between County and U.S. Forest Service, by adding or removing roads or road segments,
or by altering the description of a road or road segments, to give it proper identity. Each
such modification shall be indicated by a revised Schedule A bearing the signatures of the
parties or their authorized representatives and the effective date of the revision.

MAINTENANCE PLANS. At the annual meeting provided for in item 6, plans for
maintaining the roads listed in Schedule A shall be agreed upon. Such plans shall include
assignment of responsibility for maintenance or particular elements of maintenance to
County or U.S. Forest Service for each road or segment of road listed in Schedule A. To
the extent practical, and subject to availability of funds, responsibility for maintenance
shall be assigned in propottion to use for which each party is properly responsible.

Maintenance shall include preserving and keeping the roads, including structures and
related facilities as nearly as possible in their original condition as constructed or
reconstructed to provide satisfactory and safe road service.

Maintenance plans shall provide for prompt changes in maintenance assignments during
the period of the plan upon agreement by the parties or their designated representatives.

PROQJECT AGREEMENTS. When improvement of a road listed in Schedule A is to be
financed in whole or in part from funds or resources provided by the party not having
jurisdiction, the parties shall enter into a project agreement providing for performing the
improvement work and its financing. A project agreement is not required for
improvement of a road or a road segment over which the party performing and financing

Page 2 of 7 {Rev 11-13)



I

. OMB 05960217
USDA, Forest Service F5-1500-9

such improvement has jurisdiction. Project agreements shall be supplements to this
general agreement and subject to the agreements, provisions, and conditions herein
contained.

a.

A project agreement shall be entered into prior to beginning of improvement or
construction work for which a project agreement is required.

b. The project agreement shall include the following elements:

C.

1. Identification of road or road segment to be improved or constructed.

2. Plans and specifications for the project or provision for their development and
subsequent agreement thereon.

3. Schedule of construction or improvement work and designation of the party ot
parties to perform the work.

4. Estimates of cost of improvement or construction.

5. Agreement as to how cost of work is to be borne including arrangements to
share in the work or to deposit funds with the performing party for a share of
the costs.

If funds are provided by County on an advance basis for work to be performed by the
U.S. Forest Service, they shall be deposited in the Treasury of the United States to the
credit of cooperative work, U.S. Forest Service. Any unused balance of cooperative
funds for the purposes outlined in the project agreement shall be returned to County
after completion of the work performed or upon agreement of the U.S. Forest Service.
If the cooperative funds are made available on a reimbursement basis as the work
progresses or upon its completion, the U.S. Forest Service shall submit to County
periodic billings, but not more often than monthly, or a final billing as the case may
be.

The amount of cooperative funds as set forth in the project agreement shall be the
maximum commitment of County to the project unless changed by a modification of
the project agreement.

If funds are provided by the U.S. Forest Service for work to be performed by County
the arrangements shall be set forth in the project agreement. Payments to County
shall be made as provided for in the project agreement.

If it appears that the project cost may exceed the estimate and additional funds may
be needed, no obligation shall arise against the Federal government with respect to
the increased cost except by modification of the project agreement prior to incurring
any commitment.

Page 3 of 7 (Rev 11-13)



=

OMB 05906-0217

USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-9

5.

RIGHTS-OF-WAY. Easements or other interests in land acquired by either party shall
be adequate to serve the road needs of both parties. The party having jurisdiction of an
existing road or intended to have jurisdiction of a road to be constructed shall obtain the
needed rights-of-way in its name. There shall be no provisions in any easement
document that will prevent the U.S. Forest Service from using or authorizing the use of
roads for which Federal funds were expended. County must be in a position to assure the
U.S. Forest Service the continuance of such uses for the period needed. The party
acquiring the easement or other interest in land shall obtain such title evidence and title
approval as required in its acquisitions for roads of comparable standards.

The costs of such easements or other interests in land are to be at the expense of the
acquiring party.

The U.S. Forest Service shall cooperate in the procurement of rights-of-way over land
administered by other agencies of the United States required for any project included
under this agreement and shall furnish County copies of survey notes, maps, and other
records.

To the extent possible under available authority, each party agrees to convey easements
over lands or interests in lands it owns or administers to the other party in order to
provide jurisdiction by the appropriate party as may be agreed to for any road or road
segment listed on Schedule A.

. ANNUAL MEETING AND CONTINUING CONSULTATION. County and U.S.

Forest Service shall meet at least once each year fo review matters covered by this
agreement and to agree on actions to implement this agreement including, but not limited
to, (1) approval of changes in the listing of roads on Schedule A; (2) approval of the
annual maintenance plan; (3) approval of project agreements for construction or
reconstruction; and (4) approval of transfer of jurisdiction of particular roads by easement
conveyance. It is also the intent of the parties to arrange for continuing consultation
between their representatives with the objective of reaching prompt agreement by the
parties on all matters of mutual concern which are covered by this agreement. The Forest
Supervisor of the Cibola National Forest for the U.S. Forest Service, and County
Mananger for County shall be responsible for making the arrangements for formal
meetings and continuing consultation.

TEXT MESSAGING WHILE DRIVING. In accordance with Executive Order (EO)
13513, “Federal Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging While Driving,” any and all
text messaging by Federal employees is banned: a) while driving a Government owned
vehicle (GOV) or driving a privately owned vehicle (POV) while on official Government
business; or b) using any electronic equipment supplied by the Government when driving
any vehicle at any time. All Cooperators, their Employees, Volunteers, and Contractors
are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that ban text messaging when driving
company owned, leased or rented vehicles, POVs or GOVs when driving while on
official Government business or when performing any work for or on behalf of the
Government.

Page 4 of 7 {Rev 11-13)



&

OMB 05%96-0217

USDA, Forest Service FS-1500-9

8. MODIFICATION AND TERMINATION,

a.

b.

This agreement may be modified by mutual consent.

This agreement may be terminated by either party upon at least 30 days prior written
notice, except that such termination shall in no way affect or change any commitment
made authorizing the use of roads or rights-of-way for purposes for which Federal
funds were expended, or any operation in progress at time of notice, and provided that
such termination shall in no way affect the agreement of the parties hereto with
respect to any obligations incurred under the agreement until a full settlement has
been made.

9. MISCELLANEOUS,

a.

b.

The United States shall not be liable to the Cooperator for any costs, damages, claims,
liabilities, and judgments that arise in connection with the performance of work under
this agreement, including damage to any property owned by the Cooperator or any
third party.

Nothing herein contained shall be construed to obligate the U.S. Forest Service or
County beyond the extent of available funds allocated or programmed for this work,
or contrary to applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

No Member of, or Delegate to, the Congress, or Resident Commissioner, shall be
admitted to any share or part of this agreement or to any benefits that may arise
therefrom, unless it is made with a corporation for its general benefit.

Where applicable, any contract, agreement, or understanding entered into pursuant to
this agreement providing for work to be performed shall include the requirements of
Federal laws, Executive orders, and Regulations.

10. PRINCIPAL CONTACTS. Individuals listed below are authorized to act in their

respective areas for matters related to this agreement.

Principal Cooperator Contacts:

Cooperator Program Contact

Cooperator Administrative Contact

Billy Neeley

2501 S. Broadway

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
575-740-7347

575-894-0525
bneeley(@sierraco.org

Amber Vaughn

1712 N. Date, Suite D

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901
575-894-6215
avaughn{@sierraco.org

Page 5 of 7

(Rev 1§-13)




&

USDA, Forest Service

OB 053560217
F§-1500-9

Principal U.S. Forest Service Contacts:

U.S. Forest Service Program Manager
Contact

U.S. Forest Service Administrative
Contact

Name: Patrick Burkett
2113 Osuna Rd. NE
Albugquerque, NM 87113
505-346-3883
Patrick.burkett@usda.gov

Angela Cabada

Grants Management Specialist
333 Broadway Blvd SE
Albuquerque, NM 87102
505-842-3884

angela.cabada@usda.gov

11. ASSURANCE REGARDING FELONY CONVICTION OR TAX DELINQUENT

12.

13.

STATUS FOR CORPORATE ENTITIES. This agreement is subject to the provisions
contained in the Department of Interior, Environment, and Related Agencies
Appropriations Act, 2012, P.L. No. 112-74, Division E, Section 433 and 434 as
continually by Consolidated and Further Continuing Appropriations Act, 2013, P.L. No.
113-6, Division F, Title I, Section 1101 (2)(3) regarding corporate felony convictions and
corporate federal tax delinquencies. Accordingly, by entering into this agreement County
acknowledges that it: 1) does not have a tax delinquency, meaning that it is not subject to
any unpaid Federal tax liability that has been assessed, for which all judicial and
administrative remedies have been exhausted or have lapsed, and that is not being paid in
a timely manner pursuant to an agreement with the authority responsible for collecting
the tax liability, and {(2) has not been convicted (or had an officer or agent acting on its
behalf convicted) of a felony criminal violation under any Federal law within 24 months
preceding the agreement, unless a suspending and debarring official of the United States
Department of Agriculture has considered suspension or debarment is not necessary to
protect the interests of the Government. If County fails to comply with these provisions,
the U.S. Forest Service will annul this agreement and may recover any funds County has
expended in violation of Sections 433 and 434,

SYSTEM FOR AWARD MANAGEMENT REGISTRATION REQUIREMENT (SAM).
County shall maintain current information in the System for Award Management (SAM)
until receipt of final payment. This requires review and update to the information at least
annually after the initial registration, and more frequently if required by changes in
information or agreement term(s). For purposes of this agreement, System for Award
Management (SAM) means the Federal repository into which an entity must provide
information required for the conduct of business as a Cooperator. Additional information
about registration procedures may be found at the SAM Internet site at www.sam.gov.

COMMENCEMENT/EXPIRATION DATE. This agreement is executed as of the date
of last signature and is effective through October 31*, 2027 at which time it will expire.
The expiration date is the final date for completion of all work activities under this
agreement.

Page 6 of 7 {Rev 11-13)



a P . OMB 0596-0217
@ USDA, Forcst Scrvice T

14. AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES. By signature below, the parties certify that the
individuals listed in this document as representatives of each party are authorized to act in
their respective areas for matters related to this agreement.

This agreement shall be effective as of the date herein written and shall supersede all prior
existing agreements, if any, for the same roads.

Amber Vaughn, County Manager Date
County of Sierra

Steven Hattenbach, Forest Supervisor Date
[J.S. Forest Service, Cibola National Forest and
National Grasslands

The authority and format of this agreement have been reviewed and approved for

signature.
Digitally signed by ANGELA CABADA
AN G E LA CABADA Date: 2022.12.14 13:20:18 -08'00'
ANGELA CABADA Date

U.S. Forest Service Grants Management Specialist

Burden Statement

According lo the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1395, an agency may not conduct or spansor, and a person is not required to respond to a collection of informalion
unless it displays a vakid OMB control umber,  The valid OMB ccnirol number for this information colleclion is 0596-0217. The time required to complete this
information collection is estimated to average 4 hows per response, including the time for reviewing instruciions, searching existing data sources, gathering and
maintaining the data needed, and compileting and reviewing the collection of information,

The L.5. Depariment of Agriculture {USDA) prohibits discrimination in all ils programs and activities on the basis of race, color, nalional origin, age, disability, and
where applicable, sex, marital status, familial slalus, parental status, religion, sexual crigntation, gervelic information, political beliefs, reprisal, or because all or part
of an ndividual's income is derived from any public assistance. (Mot all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) Persons with disabilities who require atemative
means for communicalion of program information (Braille, large print, audiotape, etc.) should contact USDA's TARGET Center at 202-720-2600 {voice and TDD).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA, Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, SW, Washington, DC 20250-9410 or call toll free
(866) 632-9392 (voice). TDD users can contact USDA through local relay or the Federal relay at (300} 877-8339 {TDD) or (866) 377-8642 (relay voice). USDA s
an equal opporiynity provider and employer,

Page 7 of 7 (Rev 11-13)




z X 7y} P65 HS AN 0 576 WSIN 5P
Z X $9°0 YGPE HSIN 01 #P6 HSAN 56
z ¥ oe0 #h6 HSIN 01 Wib6 WSIN arvs
z X iz b5 HSIN 0 6L WSAN ke
£ X vz YSPE HSAN % 6EL SAN ¥ro #op uobery
€ X w0 pu3 0} Apg 158004 £ph
z X veL uonEULLIBL O) 196 YEIN aLve
z X 190 LGS IN 01 681 HSN Yirs
z X (S 2] DL¥E WSAN 0 YIS HSAN 15
z X 621 UDHBUILLIZL 0) 996 HS M 2966
z % 90 Apg 193007 0) 99E6 HSAN voLs
k4 X TLE) 0956 HSIN 9 651 JSAN 9E6 Buuds ooseuag
z X L LLE MSAN OF L€ HEAN XiiE
[4 X oLl 92 YSAN 01 681 HSHM LR euung
€ X ov'2) YGZZ 01 681 WSAM [-rt4 ounbundg
€ X 0z'GL TPL-AIN OF L-WN|FE 5EL Fo0 Py
——— —
$35N TI¥[ALNNOD INAWARY |PUET1 SISNI| (pawmbes [ LNTWISYI | NMO HLONST INIWHAL Annnn | HSSN IWYN AYOd
1 NMOD *aeq 'pnr)
ANV Y3BWNN aYoY
I
HS4N 295 'suooUnzall IO ‘asn apemnba] ECOOQEOLOL O ET isequanpy Juewdsaby s4s0
(1B 40y [@AGT "HEBKY BEN EUCSESE WeLWENojUD MEL SABYl  PUE [ONUGD O} ALIOUINE PUE uLSDI0E
Cunessdo pesul | ‘yipw JBRm "BRIYSA SASN Pue Auned weg #E1 10§ WoNIPEUN SeY Auna?)
10 ssep Bupepur]  '#8h @12IBay pus 1LAUOD
‘el of swolpLgsag| o1 vonopsun sey S350

BNINDIS ENOQILMNLSIH MO 845N MDY ALNNO
2 3ONVYNILNIVIN qvod
avoy
aeg {1eBruey Hunoy) enalg jo Aunodd uybnea laqury s1eg Josiauedng jsaicd UoRQUINEH UASIS
02[X2| MON Jo AjeIS  ‘Aunod AT 113
E£Z0-00E0E0 )L -OE-ET Hequiny Jusuwiasiby §aS0 SPURISSRID [BUOHRN 3 15240 JEUCHEN eoqiy

¥ 31NAIHIS



z o [ UdeUiuaL 01 pb HE AN £56
Z % o uoNEUILIA L O] SE HEIN 16
4 b¢ 150 UOUBLILLR | O SF5 HSIN we
S4S0 TW[ALNNGD TN | OB S3ST0] (peanbes | INIW3SVI|  NMO HIONS1 INIWIL sinnnn | HSAN AWYN Ov0Y
Y NAO 29 'POr)
N
aINYTD HISWNN OvOH
5N 013 "SUDIOU)5R) “wenpsunl ‘g3 sepbay £TO-0AL0E01 - OY-ET aquanp Juswsnby sasn
1B 0 oA TUIBW 5N [EUOSESS WAWE0)US Me| SABY|  PUE [0UDD OF AUoLINE PUR Juawsadlous]
Bunesad wasut | “yipw "WBiam ‘appsan SIS0 pue AQunod Wog we| J0f Logxpsun sey Aunal)
o sser Bupnppu] 950 ajenbar pue jonuad,
"SuiEN O) SUKLISFY| O VOUARSUNI SRy S48
ONINDIS SNOILOMLSIY MOY S48N MOY ALNNOD
¥ JONYNALNIVA avyou
avou

v a[npayss




Firefox

18 of 32

State of New Mexico
Department Of Homeland Security
8 Emergency Management
P.0O. Box 27111
Santa Fe, NM 87502

The acceptance of a subgrant from the United States and the State of New Mexico creates a legal duty and obligation
on the part of the subrecipient to use the funds or property made available in accordance with the conditions of the
grant as administered by and through the New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency
Management. By signing this obligating award document, the subrecipient certifies it has read, understood, and
accepted these documents as binding.

SUBRECIPENT SUBGRANT AGREEMENT
Signatures of Acceptance

TOTAL AWARDED

AMOUNT: $122,850.00

SUB-GRANT AGREEMENT NO: EMW-2022-55-00044

PERFORMANCE PERIOD
END DATE:

PERFORMANCE PERIOD
START DATE:

January 1, 2023 June 30, 2024

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PROGRAM MANAGER PRINTED NAME:

OFFICIAL SIGNATURE: DATE:

CONTACT NUMBER: E-MAIL ADDRESS:

JURISDICTION CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER PRINTED NAME:

| OFFICIAL SIGNATURE: Date:
| CONTACT NUMBER: | | E-MAIL ADDRESS: ‘

' JURISDICTION SIGNATORY OFFICIAL PRINTID NAME:

| OFFICIAL SIGNATURE: | DAf'f:

CONTACT NUMBER: | E-MAIL ADDRESS: | - -

NMDHSEM SIGNATURES
GRANTS UNIT MANAGER PRINTED NAME: Valli Wasp

GRANTS UNIT MANAGER OFFICIAL SIGNATURE / DATE:

BUREAU CHIEF PRINTED NAME: Carla Walton
BUREAU CHIEF MANAGER OFFICIAL SIGNATURE / DATE:

CABINET SECRETARY PRINTED NAME: David Dye

CABINET SECRETARY OFFICIAL SIGNATURE / DATE:

Print one orlginal agreement, sign, and email to: DHSEM.Grants@dhsem.nm.gov

2022 Operation Stanegarden
Federal Grant No,: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 17

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox about:bla

State of New Mexico
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY &
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

P.O. Box 27111
Santa Fe, NM 87502

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT AGREEMENT

2022 Operation Stonegarden {(OPSG)
2022 Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97,067

1. SUB-GRANT NO. 2. SUBRECIPIENT NAME 3. FIDUCIARY NAME
o 25500
4. SUPPLIER ID 5. EIN NUMBER &. UEI NUMBER 7. CAGE CODE
s
8. SUBRECIPIENT PHYSICAL ADDRESS 9, SUBRECIPIENT REMIT ADDRESS

2501 South Broadway 100 North Date Street, Ste. 13
Truth or Consequences, NM 87901 Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

10. NMDHSEM CONTACT NAME: 11. CONTACT DESK PHONE: 505-476-0627

11 a. CONTACT EMAIL DHSEM.Grants@DHSEM.nm.gov
L L ADDRESS: cc: merrlll.mlller@dhsem.nm.gov

12a. PERFORMANCE PERIOD 12b. PERFORMANCE PERIOD

13. TOTAL AWARDED AMOUNT $122,850.00
lda. AUTHORIZED & APPROVED OPSG ACTIVITIES 14b. AMOUNT AWARDED

Authorized and Approved Operation Stonegarden Activities S 126,000.00
LESS {-) NMDHSEM Management & Administrative Costs 5 3,150.00
$
$
s $
6 $
7 $
8 $
9 S |
10 S
TOTAL AWARDED AMOUNT $ 122,850.00
2022 Operation Stonegarden

2022 Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97 067

1 of 32 3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

20of32

WHEREAS, the New Mexica Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management (NMDHSEM) has been
designated by the United States Department of Homeland Security (USDHS) to serve as grantee and is thereby
authorized to issue this agreement to the applicant, subrecipient, and sub-grantee.

WHEREAS, funding has been obligated from the USDHS pursuant to a request by the applicant, subrecipient, and
sub-grantee.

NOW, THEREFORE it is mutually understood and agreed between the grantee, NMOHSEM, and sub-grantee, Slerra
County hereinafter referred to as “subrecipient” as follows:

ARTICLE 1: SUBGRANT AGREEMENT DOCUMENTS

The following additional sub-grant agreement documents are fully incorporated into this agreement and thereby
constitute additional terms and conditions of this agreement:

This Agreement:
+ The USDHS Notice of Funding Opportunity {NOFQ) Fiscal Year 2022 Hameland Security Grant Program:
https://www fema.gov/grants/preparedness/homeland-securi -2 2-nofo.

*  Fiscal Year 2022 Preparedness Grants Manual, FEMA Grant Programs Directorate, Version 3, May 2022:
https:/fwww.Fema Gov/Grants/Preparedness/Manual.

o Attachment 1 USDHS Standard Terms and Conditions {January 24, 2022) in effect on the date of the
Declaration which are incorporated by reference into this Subgrant Agreement,
Attachment 2 Reimbursement Checklist.
Attachment 3 Glossary and Definitions.
Attachment 4 Acronyms.

ARTICLE: 2 SCOPE OF WORK

As authorized by Section 2002 of the Homeland Security Act of 2002, as amended, (Pub, L. No. 107-296 as amended)
{6 U.S.C Section 603}, and the Department of Homeland Secutity Appropriations Act, 2016 {Pub. L. No. 117-103},
the subrecipient shall use OPSG funds to support state and local efforts to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic
events and to prepare the Nation for the threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to the security of the United
States. Specifically, OPSG funds support enhanced cooperation and coordination among Customs and Border
Protection {CBP), United States Border Patrol {LISBP), and federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial law enforcement
agencies to improve overall border security. The OPSG grant provides funding to support joint efforts to secure the
United States’ borders along routes of ingress/egress to and from international borders, to include travel corridors
in states bordering Mexico and Canada, as well as skates and territories with international water borders. The funds
authorized under this subgrant agreement shall be utilized by the subrecipient to address the actions identified in
their Concept of Operations (CONOP)/Application and as approved by USBP, FEMA and NMDHSEM,

Al work performed pursuant to this agreement must comply with the approved CONCP. All work must be
completed within the performance period, between January 1, 2023, and June 30, 2024. The subrecipient shall not
sub-grant any part of this award to any other entity or arganization.

ARTICLE 3: PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION

Approved projects must commence within the first reporting quarter. If a project cannot commence and be
operational within the first reporting quarter of the approved award date, the subreciplent must submit a written
statement to the NMDHSEM Contact as identified on page 1, field 10, of this document signed by the subrecipient

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant Mo.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.; 97.067 1

about:bla

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

3of 32

signatory officials, justifying the delay inimplementation, the expected starting date, and a formal request to extend
the project start date past the first reporting quarter. At the discretion of NMDHSEM, the grant award is subject to
cancellation.

ARTICLE 4: REPORTING REQUIREMENTS

The subrecipient, shall submit timely Quarterly Financial Progress Reports to the NMDHSEM Sub-grant Analyst and
Quarterly Performance Progress Reports to the NMDHSEM Homeland Security Bureau {HSB} Grants Manager. Use
of outdated forms will not be accepted. All quarterly reports are due: October 15, January 15, April 15, and July 15
within the Period of Performance {POP} beginning after the conclusion of the first quarter of grant activity. Requests
for payment will be processed only if both quarterly reports are received timely.

+ Final reports: Due 15 days after the end of the POP. The Final Narrative Report will suffice as the final
parformance progress report.

The subrecipient must immediately report in writing to the NMDHSEM Contact alleged acts or allegations of fraud
or misappropriation of funds for work authorized under this Sub-Grant Agreement. This requirement extends
further to an obligation by the subrecipient to report any legal action, lawsuit, bankruptcy, or other action that may
jeopardize the successful completion of any authorized project.

ARTICLE 5: REIMBURSEMENTS

Submission of a request for reimbursement must be accompanied by both the Quarterly Financial Progress Report
and Quarterly Performance Progress Report forms. Reimbursement shall be based upon authorized and allowable
expenditures consistent with the project narrative, grant guidelings, and the submission of timely financial and
performance progress reports. Payments may be withheld by NMDHSEM pending correction of deficiencies.
Reimbursement of expenditures shall be requested at least quarterly for expenditures within the performance
period. Expenditures must be supported with source documentation (e.g., copies of proof of payment, invoices,
receipts, timesheets with name/wage/hours, cost allocation, warrants, etc.}. The NMDHSEM staff will not process
reimbursements if quarterly performance progress and financialreports are not submitted.

All reimbursements are contingent upon funds being allocated, budgeted, and encumbered for that purpose.

DELAYS AND DENIAL OF PAYMENT. Reduce delays in processing of payment requests by checking for accuracy prior
to submission.

Reasons for NMDHSEM declining payment requests include, but are not limited to, the following:

. The Period of Performance has expired;

. The amount exceeds the remaining funding available for disbursement prior to the final financial and
program compliance reviews (the hold or funding retention amount};

. Request for Payment requires a state and/or budget amendment, and cannot be processed uniil the
amendment request is received/approved;

) The reimbursement requested is for an activity outside of the approved scope of work;

. Forms are not signed by an authorized person, or are signed by only one signatory;

. Raimburserent of awarded funds have been suspended due to a non-compliance issue such as
failure to submit quarterly reports; or

. Reimbursements of awarded funds have been suspended due to noncompliance activities,

CONTRACTS: All contracts must be submitted to the NMDHSEM Contact for NMDHSEM review prior to
Implementation.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 2

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

4 0f 32

EQUIPMENT: Allowable equipment categorias are listed on the web-based FEMA Authorized Equipment List {AEL):
www.fema.gov/grants/tools/authorized-equipment-list. Screenshots of the AEL number and description are
required to be submitted along with the Request for Approval (RFA). Some equipment items require prior approval
from FEMA before obligation or purchase of the items. Please reference the grant notes in the AEL for each
equipment item to ensure prior approval is not required or to ensure prior approval is abtained if necessary.
Subrecipients may purchase equipment not listed on the AEL, but only if they first seek and obtain prior approval
from FEMA through NMDHSEM. Unless otherwise stated, all equipment must meet all mandatory regulatory and/or
FEMA-adopted standards to be eligible for purchase using these funds. In addition, subrecipients will be responsible
for obtaining and maintaining all necessary certifications and licenses for the requested equipment.
TRAVEL: All reimbursable travel must be pre-approved by NMDHSEM 30 days prior to travel date.
PER DIEM: Reimbursemaents for state, local, tribal, and territorial jurisdictions cannot exceed the rates of the New
Mexico Per Diem and Mileage Act, NMSA 1978, Section 10-8-4 (2021).
TRAINING: Requires NMIDHSEM pre—approval 30 days prior to registering or participating in training opportunities.
EXERCISE: Due to the nature of OPSG, exercise expenses are NOT allowable costs under OPSG.
FOOD AND BEVERAGES: Per National Preparedness Directorate (NPD) allowances, food and/or beverage expenses
provided by recipients are allowable costs if:
» The food and/or beverages are provided 1o participants at training sessions, meetings, or conferences that
are allowable activities under the NPD program guidelines; and
» Expenses incurred for food and/or beverages, and provided at training sessions, meetings, or conferences,
satisfy the following tests:
* The cost of the food and/or beverages provided is considered to be reasonable,
¢ The food andfor beverages provided are subject of a work-related event and work continues
after meals are served.
& Participation by all participants is mandatory; and
¢ Thefood and/or beverages provided are not related directly to amusement and/or social event.
(Any event where alcohol is being served is considered a sccial event; therefore, costs
associated with the event are not allowed).

NON-REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

* Transfer of funds between any programs.

¢« Contracts, single vendor response to a competitive bid, sole source contracts, and procurements greater
than $60,000 not pre-approved by NMDHSEM.

Training and related travel costs not pre-approved by NMDHSEM.

Construction and renovation.

Indirect costs.

Supplanting {using federal funds to purchase items previously budgeted for with state, local, tribal, and

territorial funds).

Maintenance andfor wear and tear tosts of general use vehicles and emergency response apparatus.

Equipment purchased for an exercise cannot be used for permanent installation and/or beyond the scope

of an exercise.

+  Woeapons and ammunition. Weapons of any kind (including firearms, grenade launchers, bayonets};
ammunition; and weaponized aircraft, vessels, and vehicles of any kind remain unallowable expenses under
any FEMA preparedness grant program,

* Entertainment and sporting events.

Personal items such as laundry, personal hygiene items, magazines, in-room movies, personal travel,

personal phone calls.

* Travel insurance, visa, and passport charges.
e Lodging costs in excess of state per diem, as appropriate.,
# Food reimbursement when travel does not exceed 24 hours,
e Alcoholic beverages.
20122 Operation Stanegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.; 97,067 3

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

50f32

Late fees, or interest charges.

Lobbwing, political contributions, legistative liaison activities,

Organized fund-raising, including salaries of persons while engaged in these activities.

Land acquisition,

Expenditures not supported with appropriate documentation when submitted for reimbursement. Only
properly documented expenditures will be processed for payment. Unsupported expenditures will be
returned to the jurisdiction for resubmission,

»  Expenses not pre-approved by NMDHSEM vis a RFA form,

ARTICLE 6: PERFORMANCE MEASURES

The Quarterly Performance Progress Report form shall demonstrate performance and progress relative to the
applicable critical tasks and the performance metrics identified in the USDHS NOFO Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland
Security Grant Program:

FY 2022 Critical Tasks:
* Progressin achieving project timelines and milestones.
+  Percent measurable progress toward completion of project,
*  How funds have been expended during reporting peried, and explaining expenditures related to the
project.

FY 2022 Performance Metrics:
*  Number of contacts that occurred as a result of OPSG deployments
o Number of arrests that resulted from OPSG contacts
o Value of drug seizures that resulted from OPSG contacts

ARTICLE 7: SUBRECIPIENT MONITORING POLICY

The NMDSHEM as the pass-through entity is responsible for monitoring their subrecipients in @ manner consistent
with the terms of the federal award at 2 C.F.R. Part 200, including 2 C.F.R. § 200.332. This includes the responsibility
to monitor the activities of the subrecipient as necessary to ensure that the subaward is used for authorized
purposes, in compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the subaward; and that
subaward performance goals are achieved.

In terms of overall award management, subrecipient respensibilities include, but are not limited to: accounting of
receipts and expenditures, ¢ash management, maintaining adequate financial records, reporting and refunding
expenditures disallowed by audits, or other assessments and reviews, and ensuring overall compliance with the
terms and conditions of the award or subaward, as applicable, including the terms of 2 C.F.R. Part 200.

The NMDSHEM will conduct periodic monitoring is required to ensure that program goals, objectives, timelines,
budgets, and other related program criteria are being met. The NMDHSEM will periodically monitor, review, and
conduct analysis of financial, programmatic, and administrative policies, proceduras, and practices. This monitoring
may include review of accounting for receipts and expenditures, cash management, maintaining adequate financial
records, means of allocating and tracking costs, contracting, procurement, records management, payroll, means of
allocating staff costs, property and eguipment management system, progress of project activities, etc. Monitoring
may include desk and field audits. Technical assistance is available from NMDHSEM staff.

2022 Cperation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-D0044 Assistance Listing Mao.: 97.067 ]

about:ble

3/9/2023, 11.02



Firefox

6 of 32

ARTICLE 8: FUNDING RESTRICTIONS, ALLOWABLE AND UNALLOWABLE COSTS
AND RECOVERY OF FUNDS

All costs charged to awards covered by the USDHS NOFO Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program must
comply with the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements at 2 C.F.R, Part
200, unless otherwise indicated in the funding notice, or the terms and conditions of the award. This includes,
amang other requirements, that costs must be incurred, and products and services must be delivered, within the
period of performance of the award. See 2 C.F.R. § 200.403(h) (referring to budget periods, which for FEMA awards
under this award is the same as the period of performance).

In general, the Cost Principles establish standards for the altowability of costs, provide detailed guidance on the cost
accounting treatment of costs as direct or administrative costs, and set forth allowability principles for selected
iterms of cost. More specifically, except as otherwise stated in the USDHS NOFO Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland Security
Grant Program, the terms and condition of an award, or other program materials, costs charged to awards covered
by the USDHS NOFO Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland Security Grant Program must be consistent with the Cost Principles
for Federal Awards located at 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart E. In order to be allowable, all costs charged to a FEMA
award or applied to the cost share must be reasonable in nature and amount and aliocable to the particular FEMA
award. Additionally, all costs charged to awards must comply with the grant program’s applicable statutes, policies,
and requirements in this notice as well as with the terms and conditions of the award. If FEMA andfor NMDHSEM
staff identify costs that are inconsistent with any of these requirements, these costs may be disallowed, and FEMA
and/or NMDHSEM staff may recover funds as appropriate, consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and policies.

As part of those requirements, subrecipients may only use federal funds for the purposes set forth in the USDHS
NOFO Fiscal Year 2022 Homeland Security Grant Prograrm and the terms and conditions of the award, and those
costs must be consistent with the statutory authority for the award.

Grant funds may not be used for matching funds for other federal grants/cooperative agreements, lobbying, or
intervention in federal regulatory or adjudicatory proceedings. In addition, federal funds may not be used to sue
the federal government or any other government entity.

Management and Administration [ME&WA). The subrecipient may use a maximum of up to 5% of the funding passed
through by NMDSHEM solely for M&A purposes associated with this award. The MEA activities are those directly
relating to the management and administration of OPSG funds, such as financial management and manitoring. The
M&A expenses must be based on actual expenses or known contractual costs. Any M&A reguests that are simple
percentages of the award, without supporting justification, will not be allowed, or considered for reimbursement,

Law Enforcement Readiness. The OPSG grant funds may be used to increase operational, material, and
technologica! readiness of state, local, territorial, and tribal law enforcement agencies. The Delegation of
Immigration Authority, Section 287{(g) of the Immigration and Nationality Act {INA} program allows a state or local
law enforcement entity to enter into a partnership with Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE), under a joint
Memorandum of Agreement {MOA), to receive delegated authority for immigration enforcement within their
jurisdictions.

The OP5G grant funds may be requested and may be approved on a case-by-case basis forimmigration enforcement
training in support of the border security mission. Requests for training will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis
and can only be used for certification in the section 287(g) program provided by USDHS/ICE. The OPSG subrecipient
with agreements under section 287(g) of the INA (8 U.5.C. § 1357(g)} 10 receive delegated authority for immigration
enforcement within their jurisdictions may also be reimbursed for section 287(g) related operational activities with
approval from FEMA through NMDSHEM on a case-by-case basis. The subrecipient must be authorized by USBP
Headquarters and Sectors, and operational activities must be coordinated through a USBP Sector.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing Na.: 97.067

about:bl

392023, 11:02



Firefox

7of32

Reglonal Border Projects. Subrecipients are encouraged to prioritize the acquisition and development of regional
projects on the borders to maximize interoperability and coordination capabilities among federal agencies and with
state, local, and tribal law enforcement partners. Such regional projects include:
+ Communications equipment;
¢ Radio systems and repeaters;
+ Integration with regional intelligence and infarmation sharing effort {i.e., fusion centers):
o Intelligence analysts,
+  Situational Awareness equipment;:
o License Plate Reader Networks;
Visual detection and surveillance systems;
Sensor Systems;
Radar Systems {for air andfor marine incursions); and
Aircraft systems {manned or unmanned).

[ o I v

Unallowable Costs, The OPSG unallowable costs include costs associated with evidence collection, arrest
processing, prosecution, and Traffic/Drinking Under the Influence {DUI} checkpoints, such as evidence
documentation cameras, fingerprinting supplies, alcohol breathalyzers, portable work lights, traffic barricades, and
similar law enforcement expenses.

The OPSG unaliowable costs also include costs associated with staffing and general IT computing equipment and
hardware, such as personal computers, faxes, copy machines, modems, etc. The OPSG is not intended as a hiring
program. Therefore, applying funds toward hiring full-time or permanent sworn public safety officers is unallowable.

Supplantation. The OPSG funding shall not be used to supplant inherent routine patrols and law enforcement
operations or activities not directly related to providing enhanced coordination between local and federal law
enforcement agencies.

Maintenance and Sustainment: Preparedness grant funds may be used to purchase maintenance contracts or
agreements, warranty coverage, licenses, and user fees. These contracts may exceed the POP if they are purchased
incidental to the original purchase of the system or equipment as long as the original purchase of the system or
equipment is consistent with that which is typically provided for, or available through, these types of agreements,
warranties, or contracts.

When purchasing a stand-alone warranty or extending an existing maintenance contract on an already-owned piece
of equipment system, coverage purchased may not exceed the POP of the award used to purchase the maintenance
agreement or warranty, and it may only cover equipment purchased with NSGP funds or for equipment dedicated
for NSGP-related purposes. As with warranties and maintenance agreements, this extends to licenses and user fees
as wel.

The use of FEMA preparedness grant funds for maintenance contracts, warranties, repair or replacerment costs,
upgrades, and user fees are allowable under all active and future grant awards, unless otherwise noted. Except for
maintenance plans or extended warranties purchased incidental to the original purchase of the equipment, the
period covered by maintenance or warranty plan must not exceed the POP of the specific grant funds used to
purchase the plan or warranty.

The policy set forth in FEMA’s Information Bulletin (1B} 379, Guidance to State Administrative Agencies to Expedite
the Expenditure of Certain USDHS/FEMA Grant Funding, initially for FY 2007-2011, allows for the expansion of
gligible maintenance and sustainment costs which must be in (1) direct support of existing capabilities; {2) must be
an otherwise allowable expenditure under the applicable grant program; {3} be tied to one of the core capabilities
in the five mission areas contained within the Goal, and (4) shareable through the EMAC, Additionally, eligible costs

2022 Qperation Stonegarden
Federal Grant Ho.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Usting No.: 97.067 6

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

8 of 32

may also be in support of equipment, training, and critical resources that have previously been purchased with
either federal grant or any other source of funding other than FEMA preparedness grant program dollars,

Construction and Renavation. The OPSG funds may not be used for any construction. Subrecipients should refer to
IB 421b or contact theit FEMA HQ Preparedness Officer for guidance and clarification.

Exercises. Due to the nature of OPSG, exercise expenses are not allowable costs under OPSG.

Weapons. Grant funds may not be used for the purchase of eguipment not approved by FEMA. Grant funds must
comply with FEMA Policy 207-22-0002 Prohibited or Controlled Equipment Under FEMA Awards, and may not be
used for the purchase of the following equipment: weapons and weapon accessories, including ammunition,
firearms; grenade launchers; and bayonets; and weaponized aircraft, vessels, or vehicles of any kind with weapons
instalted;

ARTICLE 9: PROCUREMENT

Procurement shall comply with all federal, state, and local procurement requirements including 2 C.F.R. 200.320
and the New Mexico Procurement Code for expenditure of funds under this Agreement. The subrecipient must
conform to applicable state and federal law and the Procurement Standards Sections 2 C.F.R. § 200.317-326, and
Appendix .

Contractors that develop or draft specifications, requirements, Statements of Work, and/or Requests for Proposals
(RFP) for a proposed procurement shall be excluded from bidding or submitting a proposal to compete for the award
of such procurement, Local bidder’'s preference is not allowed for federally funded procurements. Procurement
transactions shall be conducted to pravide maximum open and free competition,

When procuring property and services under this agreement, the subrecipient will follow 2 C.F.R. 200.318 through
2 C.F.R. 200.326 and Appendix ll. The subrecipient must use its own documented procurement procedures which
reflect applicable state, local, tribal, and territorial laws, and regulations, provided that the procurements conform
to applicable federal law and the standards identified in 2 C.F.R. 200. As such, the subrecipient must use one of the
methods of procurernent identified in 2 C.F.R. 200.320. A RFA form must be approved by NMDHSEM staff-prior to
any-tangible expenditures.

Procurement Documentation: Per 2 C.F.R. § 200.318(i), subrecipients are required to maintain and retain records
sufficient 1o detail the history of procurement covering at least the rationale for the procurement method, selection
of contract type, contractor selection or rejection, and the basis for the contract price. States and territories are
encouraged to maintain and retain this information as well and are reminded that in order for any cost to be
allowable, it must be adequately documented per 2 C.F.R. § 200.403(g}. Examples of the types of documents that
would cover this information include but are not limited to:
1. Solicitation documentation, such as requests for quotes, invitations for bids, or requests for proposals;
2. Responses to solicitations, such as quotes, bids, or proposals;
3. Pre-solicitation independent cost estimates and post-solicitation cost/price analyses on file for review by
federal personnel, if applicable;
4. Contract documents and amendments, including required contract provisions; and
5. Other documents required by federal regulations applicable at the time a subgrant is awarded to a
subrecipient.

Additional information on required procurement records can be found in the Procurement Disaster Assistance Team
{PDAT) Field Manual, https://www fermna.gov/sites/defauliffiles/documents/fema PDAT-field-manual_102021.pdf.

Procurement from Minority Owned and Women Owned Business is encouraged and must be tracked and reported

X322 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 7

about:bla

392023, 11:02



Firefox

90of32

to NMDHSEM on the quarterly reports. Procurement transactions shall be conducted to provide maximum open
and free competition. Each sole-source procurement single vendor response to a competitive bid, and all purchases
require prior approval of NMDHSEM.

ARTICLE 10: COMPETITION AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Among the requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 200.319{b) applicable to all non-federal entities other than states, in arder to
ensure objective contractor performance and eliminate unfair competitive advantage, contractors that devetop or
draft specifications, requirements, statements of work, or invitations for bids or requests for proposals must be
excluded from competing for such procurements. The FEMA considers these actions to be an organizational conflict
of interest and interprets this restriction as applying to contractors that help a subrecipient develop its grant
application, project plans or project budget. This prohibition also applies to the use of former employees to manage
the grant or carry out a contract when those former employees worked on such activities while they were
employees of the non-federal entity.

Under this preohibition, unless the subrecipient solicits for and awards a contract covering both development and
execution of specifications (or similar elements as described above), and this contract was procured in compliance
with 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.317 - 200.327, federal funds cannot be used to pay a contractor to carry out the work if that
contractor also worked on the development of those specifications. This rule applies to all contracts funded with
federal grant funds, including pre-award costs, such as grant writer fees, as well as post-award costs, such as grant
management fees. Additionally, some of the situations considered to be restrictive of competition include, but are
not limited to;

1. Placing unreasonable requirements on firms for them to qualify to do business;
Requiring unnecessary experience and excessive bonding;
Noncompetitive pricing practices between firms or between affiliated companies;
Noncompetitive contracts to consultants that are on retainer contracts;
Organizational conflicts of interest;
Specifying only a “brand name” product instead of allowing "an equal” product to be offered and describing
the performance or other relevant requirements of the procurement; and
7. Any arbitrary action in the procurement process.

A o

Per 2 C.F.R. § 200.319(c), the subrecipient must conduct procurements in a manner that prohibits the use of
statutorily or administratively imposed state, local, tribal, or territorial geographical preferences in the evaluation
of bids or proposals, except in those cases where applicable federal statutes expressly mandate or encourage
geographic preference. Nothing in this section preempts state licensing laws.

Under 2 C.F.R. § 200.318{c])(1), the subrecipient is required to maintain written standards of conduct covering
conflicts of interest and governing the actions of their employees engaged in the selection, award, and
administration of contracts. No employee, officer, or agent may participate in the selection, award, or
administration of a contract supported by a federal award If he or she has a real or apparent conflict of Interest.
Such conflicts of interest would arise when the employee, officer or agent, any member of his or her immediate
family, his or her partner, or an organization that employs or is about to employ any of the parties indicated herein,
has a financial or other interest in or a tangible personal benefit from a firm considered for a contract. The officers,
employees, and agents of the non-federal entity may neither solicit nor accept gratuities, favors, or anything of
monetary value from contractors or parties to subcontracts. However, subrecipients entities may set standards for
situations in which the financial interest is not substantial, or the gift is an unsolicited item of nominal value. The
standards of conduct must provide for disciplinary actions to be applied for violations of such standards by officers,
employees, or agents of the non-federal entity.

Under 2 C.F.R. 200.318(¢)(2), if the subrecipient has a parent, affiliate, or subsidiary organization that is not a state,
local, tribal, or territorial government, the subrecipient must also maintain written standards of conduct covering

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-35-00044 Assistance Listing Mo.: 97.067 B

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

10 0f 32

organizational conflicts of interest. In this context, organizational conflict of interest means that because of a
relationship with a parent company, affiliate, or subsidiary organization, the subrecipient is unable or appears to be
unable to be impartial in conducting a procurement action involving a related organization. The non-federal entity
must disclose in writing any potential conflicts of interest to FEMA or NMDHSEM in accordance with applicable
FEMA policy.

ARTICLE 11: REQUIREMENTS FOR SMALL UNMANNED AIRCRAFT SYSTEM (sUAS)

All requests to purchase Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems {sUAS) with FEMA grant funding must comply with EEMA
Policy 207-22-0002 Prohibited or Controlled Equipment Under FEMA Awards, and 1B 438 Guidance for Use of
Operation Stonegarden Funds for Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems and Certain Costs Related to Transportation
and Medical Care: https:/fwww.ferma.gov/grants/preparedness/about/informatignal-bulleting, and also include a
description of the policies and procedures in place to safeguard individuals’ privacy, civil rights, and civil liberties of
the jurisdiction that will purchase, take title to or otherwise use the sUAS equipment. The sUAS palicies are not
required at the time of application but must be received and approved by FEMA prior to obligating SHSGP funds. All
grant-funded procurements must be executed in @ manner compliant with federal procurement standards at 2
C.F.R. §§ 200.317 — 200.327. For recipients that use SHSGP funds for sUAS, FEMA advises that there is a general
privacy concern related to the use of this equipment if the data the devices collect is transmitted to servers not
under the control of the operator. It has been reported that some manufacturers of sUAS encrypt data and send
that data to servers outside the United $tates. The USOHS Privacy Office suggests the subrecipient fully explore data
transmission and storage issues with vendors 1o reduce the possibility of data breaches.

Additionally, the Joint Explanatory S$tatement {JES) accompanying the FY 2022 USDHS Appropriations Act further
requires recipients to certify they have reviewed the Industry Alert on Chinese Manufactured Unmanned Aircraft
Systems and completed a risk assessment that considers the proposed use of foreign-made sUAS 1o ascertain
potential risks {e.g., privacy, data breaches, cybersecurity, etc.) related to foreign-made versus domestic sUAS.

Acquisition and Use of Technology to Mitigate UAS {Counter-UAS). In August 2020, FEMA was alerted of an
advisory guidance document issued by USDHS, the Department of Justice, the Federal Aviation Administration, and
the Federal Communications Commission: https://www.dhs.gov/publication/interagency-legal-advisory-uas-
detection-and-mitigation-technologies. The purpase of the advisory guidance document is to help non-federal
public and private entities better understand the federal laws and regulations that may apply to the use of
capabilities to detect and mitigate threats posed by UAS operations {i.e., Counter-UAS or C-UAS).

The Departments and Agencies issuing the advisory guidance document, and FEMA, do not have the authority to
approve non-federal public or private use of UAS detection or mitigation capabilities, nor do they conduct legal
reviews of cornmercially available product compliance with those laws. The advisory does not address state and
local laws nor potential civil liability, which UAS detection and mitigation capabilities may also implicate.

It is strongly recommended that, prior to the testing, acquisition, installation, or use of UAS detection
and/or mitigation systems, entities seek the advice of counsel experienced with both federal and state
criminal, surveillance, and communications laws, Entities should conduct their own legal and technical
analysis of each UAS detection and/or mitigation system and should not rely solely on vendors’ representations of
the systems’ legality or functionality. Please also see the USDHS press release on this topic for further information:

https://www.dhs.gov/news/2020/08/17/interagency-issues-advisory-use-technology-detect-and-mitigate-
unmanned-aircraft.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW- 20235500044 Assistance Lisling No.; 97.067 9

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

11 of 32

ARTICLE 12: GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION SCHEDULES

States, tribes, and local governments, and any instrumentality thereof {such as local education agencies or
institutions of higher education) may procure goods and services from a General Services Administration (GSA)
schedute, GSA offers multiple efficient and effective procurement programs for state, tribal, and local governments,
and instrumentalities thereof, to purchase products and services directly from pre-vetted contractors. The GSA
Schedules {also referred to as the Multiple Award Schedules and the Federal Supply Schedules) are long-term
government-wide contracts with commercial firms that provide access to millions of commercial products and
servicas at volume discount pricing. Information about GSA programs for states, tribes, and local governments, and
instrumentalities thereof, can be found GSA's Programs for State and Local Governments and State and Local
Governments webpages.

For tribes, local governments, and their instrumentalities that purchase off of a GSA schedule, this will satisfy the
federal requirements for full and open comgpetition provided that the subrecipient follows the GSA ordering
procedures; however, tribes, local governments, and their instrumentalities will still need to follow the other rules
under 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.317 ~ 200.327, such as solicitation of minority businesses, women’s business enterprises,
small businesses, or labor surplus area firms (§ 200,321}, domestic preferences (§ 200.322), contract cost and price
{§ 200.324}, and required contract provisions (§ 200.327 and Appendix I1).

Other Supply Schedules and Programs: For non-federal entities other than states {such as tribes, local governments,
and nonprofits) that want to procure goods or services from a state supply schedule, cooperative purchasing
program, or other similar program, in order for such procurements to be permissible under federal requirements,
the following must be true:

1. The procurement of the original contract or purchasing schedule and its use by the non-federal entity
complies with state and local law, regulations, and written procurement procedures;

2. The state or other entity that originally procured the original contract or purchasing schedule entered into
the contract or schedule with the express purpose of making it available to the non-federal entity and other
similar types of entities;

3. The contract or purchasing schedule specifically allows for such use, and the work to be performed for the
non-federal entity falls within the scope of work under the contract as to type, amount, and geography;

4. The procurement of the original contract or purchasing schedule complied with all the procurement
standards applicable to a non-federal entity other than states under at 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.317 - 200.327; and

5. With respect to the use of a purchasing schedule, the non-tederal entity must follow ordering procedures
that adhere to applicable state, tribal, and local laws and regulations and the minimum requirements of full
and open competition under 2 C.F.R. Part 200.

If a non-federal entity other than a state seeks to use a state supply schedule, cooperative purchasing program, or
other similar type of arrangement, FEMA recommends the subrecipient discuss the procurement plans with its
NMODHSEM Contact.

ARTICLE 13: CONTRACTS

Contracts for professional and consultant services executed during this grant period must include federal, stare,
local, tribal, and territorial government required contract language, 3 project budget, and require pre-approval by
NMDHSEM prior to implementation. Contract deliverables must meet the intent of the grant application and grant
requirements. Justification is required for compensation for individual consultant services, which must be
reasonable and consistent with the amount paid for similar services In the marketplace. Detalled invoices and time
and effort reports are required for consultants. See 2 C.F.R. 200.1, 2 C.F.R. 200 Appendix |i to Part 200,

2022 Operation Stanegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 10

about:ble

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

12 of 32

ARTICLE 14: AUDIT REQUIREMENTS

As the federal grant recipient, the State of New Mexico requires a subrecipient expending $750,000.00 or more in
federal funds in the organization’s fiscal year to conduct an organization-wide audit in accordance with 2 €.F.R. 500
Subpart F, The subrecipient will permit NMDHSEM staff and auditors to have access to the subrecipient’s and third-
party contractors’ recards and financial statements as nacessary for the State of New Mexico to comply with 2 C.F.R,
500 Subpart F. Copies of audit findings must be submitted to the NMDHSEM Contact within 30 days after the
subrecipient receives its audit report, or within a 9-month period of the grant closeout date, whichever is earlier.
Include the federal agency name, program, grant number, and year; the Assistance Listing title and number; and
the name of the pass-through agency.

ARTICLE 15: PROPERTY AND EQHPMENT MANAGEMENT

The subrecipient will follow the property standards articulated in 2 C.F.R. 200.310 through 2 C.F.R. 200.326. The
subrecipient shall maintain an effective property management system; safeguards to prevent loss, damage or theft;
maintenance procedures to keep equipment in good condition; and disposition procedures. A Property Inventory
Report shall be subrmitted to NMDHSEM annually each January 30 with the Financial Progress Report during the
performance period, and continued submission is required annually until final disposition of the equipment. The
subrecipient shall, when practical, prominently display the following on any equipment purchased with award
funds: Purchased with funds provided by the U.5. Department of Homeland Security. No equipment purchased with
these grant funds may be assigned to other entities or organizations without the expressed approval in writing from
NMDHSEM, prior to the jurisdiction”s encumbrance or expenditure for that equipment.

Any dispoasition of NSGP property or equipment must be in accordance with 2 C.F.R, 200.313(¢) and pre-approved
by FEMA through NMDHSEM.

ARTICLE 16: NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (NEPA)/ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND
HISTORIC PRESERVATION (EHP) COMPLIANCE

The subrecipient must provide information to FEMA for the legally required environmental planning and historic
preservation {(EHP) review and to ensure compliance with the applicable EHP laws and Executive Orders (EQ). These
EHP requirements include but are not limited to National Environmental Policy Act, National Historic Preservation
Act, Endangered Species Act, E 11988 Floodplain Management, EQ 11990 Protection of Wetlands, and EQ 12898
Environmental Justice. The subrecipient must comply with all federal, state, local, tribal, and territorial EHP
requirements and obtain applicable permits and clearances.

Subrecipients shall not undertake any activity from the project that would result in ground disturbance, facility
modification, or relates to the use of sonar equipment without the prior approval of FEMA, These include but are
not limited to communications towers, physical security enhancements involving ground disturbance, new
construction, and modifications to buildings that are 50 years ¢ld or older, and exercises. The subrecipient must
comply with all mitigation or treatment measures required for the project as the result of FEMA’s EHP review. An
EHP Screening Form does not need to be provided for those exercises that are planned to take place at previously
approved facilities, such as, fire and police academies, search and rescue training facilities, and explosive testing
centers. Any type of exercise that requires any type of land, water, or vegetation disturbance or building of
temporary structures must undergo an EHP review.

Any change to an approved project description will require re-evaluation for compliance with EHP requirements
befare the project can proceed. If ground disturbing activities occur during projectimplementation, the subrecipient
must ensure monitoring of ground disturbance and if any potential archeological resources are discovered, the
subrecipient will immediately cease construction in that area and notify NMDHSEM, FEMA and the New Mexico

2022 QOperation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No. EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistanste Listing No.: 97.067 11

about:bl;

392023, 11:02



Firefox

13 of 32

Historic Preservation Division. Initiation of these activities prior to completion of FEMA’s EHP review will result in a
non-compliance finding and may result in ineligibility of grant funding.

ARTICLE 17: PUBLICATIONS

Publications created with funding under this grant shall prominently contain the following statement: "This
Document was prepared under a sub-grant from the L.S. Department of Homeland Security, and the New Mexico
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management. Points of view or opinions expressed in this
document are those of the authors and do not necessarily represent the official position or policies of the U.S.
Department of Homeland Security or the State of New Mexico.”

ARTICLE 18: RECORDKEEPING

The subrecipient will follow the record retention and access standards articulated in 2 C.F.R. 200.333 through 2
C.F.R. 200.337. The grant financial and administrative records shall be maintained for a period of three years
following the date of the closure of the grant award, or audit if required. Time and effort, personnel and payroll
records for all individuals reimbursed under the award must be maintained. Property and equipment records shall
be maintained for a period of three years following the final disposition, replacement or transfer of the property
and equipment,

ARTICLE 19: CHANGES TO AWARD

All change requests must be submitted either in writing or electronically to the NMDHSEM Contact for review 90
days prior to the termination of this agreement, All change requests must be accompanied by a justification
narrative and a budget and spending plan. AH change requests must be consistent with the scaope of the project and
grant guidelines. Change requests will be considered only if reporting requirements are current, and all other terms
and conditions of this agreement have otherwise been met at the time of the request. If approved by NMDHSEM,
changes in the programmatic activities, purpose of the project, key personhel specified on the grant award,
contractual services for activities central to the purposes of the award, change in project site, or release of special
conditions, may resultin an amendment to this award. Requests for changes must be submitted using the Reguest
for Budget-Project Revision form. No more than two budget/project revislons will be considered per subgrant
agreement.

ARTICLE 20: EXTENSION REQUESTS

Extensions to the period of performance (POP) for this program may be allowed at the discretion of NMDHSEM.
Extensions to the POP identified in the award will only be considered through formal, written requests and must
contain specific and compelling justifications as to why an extension is required. Requests for extensions must be
submitted using the Request for Sub-Grant Extension form,.

Extensions due to exigent or emergency circumstances will be determined by NMDHSEM on a case-by-case basis.
Applicants who experience technical issues must notify the NMDHSEM Contact within 90 days of the POP end date.
All extension requests must address the following:

1. The grant program, fiscal year, and award number;

2. Reason for the delay —including details of the legal, policy, or operational challenges that prevent the final
outlay of awarded funds by the deadline;
Current status of the activity{ies);
Approved POP termination date and new project completion date;
Amount of funds drawn down to date;
Remaining avaitable funds, both federal and, if applicable, non-federal;

U I

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Faderal Grant Mo EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 12

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11.02



Firefox

14 of 32

about:bl:

7. Budget outlining how remaining federal and, if applicable, non-federal funds will be expended;

8. Plan for completion, including milestones and timeframes for achieving each milestone and the position or
person responsible for implementing the plan for completion; and Certification that the activity(ies) will be
completed within the extended POP without any modification to the original statement of work, as
deseribed in the I} and as approved by FEMA.

Extension requests will be granted only due to compelling legal, policy or operational challenges. Extensions are

typically granted for no more than a six-month period. Extension requests and budgetary changes cannot extend

past 12 months of the original subgrant agreement end date and are at the discretion of NMDHSEM leadership.

Extension requests will only be considered for the following reasons:

1. <Contractual commitments by the recipient or subrecipient with vendors prevent completion of the project,
including delivery of equipment or services, within the existing POP;

2. The project must undergo a complex environmental review that cannot be completed within the existing
POP;

3. Projects are long-term by design, and therefore acceteration would compromise core programmatic goals;
or

4, Where other special or extenuating circumstances exist.

All requests for Sub-grant award extensions must be received at NMDHSEM prior to the 90-day sub-grant award
termination date. Requests for sub-grant award extensions will only be considered for documnented extenuating
circumstances and will be reviewed by the NMDHSEM Contact on a case-by-case basis.

ARTICLE 21: OTHER GENERAL PROVISIONS

» The performance period for this grant award is Januwary 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024, Further, all
personne! related grant activity must be completed between January 1, 2023 and June 30, 2024. Funds may
not be obligated outside of these time periods. An obligation occurs when funds are encumbered, as with
a purchase order and/or commitment of salaries and benefits. All obligated and encumbered funds must
be liguidated within 15 days of the end of the performance period when the final performance progress
and financial progress reports are due,

* The FY 2022 SAFECOM Guidance on Emergency Communications Grants, in coordination with stakeholders
and federal partners, and the National Emergency Communications Plan Goals, targets funding priorities to
address:

o Priority 1: Governance and Leadership

Prigrity 2: Planning and Procedures

Priority 3: Training, Exercises, and Evaluation

Priority 4; Activities that Enhance Communications Coordination

Priority 5: Standards-Based Technology and Infrastructure

Priority 6: Cybersecurity

6O a oo

® The subrecipient shall comply with the requirements and restrictions of the USDHS NOFO Fiscal Year 2022
Homeland Security Grant Program. By signing this obligating award document, the subrecipient certifies it
has read, undetstood, and accepted these documents as binding.

s The signatures of the signatory officials on this award certifies that all financial expenditures, including all
supporting documentation submitted for reimbursement, have been incurred by the jurisdiction, and are
eligible and allowable expenditures consistent with the grant guidelines for this project. The subrecipient
shall foliow the financial management requirements imposed on them by NMDHSEM, which includes the
requirements of the USDHS.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW.2022. 5500044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 13

3/9/2023, 1102



Firefox

15 0f 32

about:bl:

¢ The signature of the signatory officials on this award attests to the subrecipient’s understanding,
acceptance, and compliance with Lobbying; Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters;
Drug-free Workplace Requirements; Conflict of Interest, and Non-Supplanting certifications. Federal funds
will not be used to supplant state, local, tribal, and territorial funds. Federal funds must be used to
supplement existing funds to augment program activities, and not replace thase funds which have been
appropriated in the budget for the same purpose. Potential supplanting may be the subject of application
and pre-award, post-award monitoring, and audit.

¢ The subrecipient shall ensure the accounting system used allows for separation of fund sources. These grant
funds cannot be commingled with funds from other state, local, tribal, and territorial agencies, and each
award is accounted for separately.

¢ The subrecipient shall ensure the accounting system used allows for separation of fund sources. These grant
funds cannot be commingled with funds from other state, local, tribal, and territerial agencies, and each
award is accountad for separately.

¢ The subrecipient shall comply with Federal Civil Rights Laws and Regulations: Title VI of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964, Saction 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, Age
Discrimination Act of 1975, and Americans with Disabilities Act of 1991. The subrecipient will take
reasonable steps to ensure Limited English Proficient (LEP) persons have meaningful access to its programs
and activities. Executive Order 13347 Individuals with Disabilities in Emergency Preparedness requires
government to support safety and security for individuals with disabilities in situations involving disasters,
including earthquakes, tornadoes, fires, floods, hurricanes, and acts of terrorism.

¢ Thesubrecipient certifies that it has an Affirmative Action Plan/Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP)
{for USDHS/DOJ grants). An EEQP is not required for recipients of less than $25,000.00 or fewer than S0
employees.

» The subrecipient certifies that its employees are eligible to work in the U.5. as verified by Form -9,
Immigration & Naturalization Service Employment Eligibility.

ARTICLE 22: REMEDIES FOR NON-COMPLIANCE

For the reasons listed below, special conditions may be imposed, reimbursements may be partially or wholly
withheld, the award may be wholly or partly suspended or terminated, or future awards, reimbursements and
award modifications may be withheld. The NMDHSEM may institute the following, but is not limited to, withholding
authority to proceed to the next phase of a project, requiring additional or more detailed financial reports,
additional project monitoring, andfor establish additional prior approvals. The NMDHSEM shall notify the
subrecipient of its decision in writing stating the nature and the reason for imposing the conditions/restrictions, the
corrective action required and timeline to remove them, and the method of requesting reconsideration of the
imposed conditions/restrictions. The subrecipient must respond within five days of receipt of notification.

+  Unwillingness or inability to attain project goals.
Unwillingness or inability to adhere to Special Conditions listed in this subgrant agreement.
* Failure or inability to adhere to grant guidelines and federa! compliance requirements.
* Improper procedures regarding contracts and procurements.
s Inability to submit reliable and/or timely reports.
* Management systems which do not meet federal required management standards.
¢ Failure or inability to adhere to the terms and conditions of this agreement.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing Mo.: 97.067 14

3/9/2023, 11:02



Firefox

16 of 32

ARTICLE 23: TERMINATION

For Cause: In compliance with 2 C.F.R. Part 200.340(a)(1}, if performance is not occurring as agreed, the award may
be reduced or terminated without compensation for reduction or termination costs. The NMDHSEM will provide
notice of five days to the subrecipient stating the reasons for the action, steps taken to correct the problems, and
the commencement date of the reduction or termination. The NMDHSEM will reimburse the subrecipient only for
acceptable work or deliverables, necessary and allowable costs incurred through the date of reduction or
termination. Final payment may be withheld at the discretion of NMDHSEM until completion of a final NMDHSEM
review. Disposition of any equipment acquired under a terminated grant must be in accordance with 2 C.F.R.
200.313{e).

For Convenience: In compliance with 2 CFR Part 200.340(a)({4}, this Agreement may be terminated without cause
by the subreciplent upon written notice setting forth the reasons for such termination, and the effective date at
least 30 days prior to the intended date of termination. A termination pursuant to this provision does not nullify a
party's obligations for performance, or liabilities for failure to perform already incurred prior to the date of
termination. Any project may be terminated upon convenience, in whole or in part, for the convenience of the
subrecipient; though a partial termination notification must specify that portion of the project which is to be
terminated. Allowable costs obligated and/or ingurred through the date of termination shall be reimbursed,
Disposition of any equipment acquired under a terminated grant must be in accordance with 2 C.F.R. 200.313{e}.

ARTICLE 24: SPECIAL CONDITIONS

»  The SHSGP Notice of Funding Opportunity Requirements — All of the instructions, guidance, limitations, and
other conditions set forth in the USDHS Preparedness Grants Manual and the NOFQ for this program are
incorporated here by reference in the terms and conditions of your award. All recipients must comply with
any such requirements set forth in the USDHS Preparedness Grants Manual and the NOFD.

» The grant award amount is a funding allocation and is not to be interpreted as expenditure authorizations
or approvals. Pre-approval from HSB and the Administrative Service Bureau (ASB) is required for all
purchases regardless of any application review.

s All subrecipients must complete a National Incident Management System (NIMS) Assessment on or before
September 30 of each year. All funded beneficiaries, 10 include but not limited to, first response agencies
and special teams must also complete a NIMS Assessment. Continuing working on NIMS implementation
objectives throughout the performance period of the grant and thereafter.,

o All subrecipients must complete andfor revise their local andfor regional Tactical Interoperable
Communication Plan {TICP} every year. Please submit to the New Mexico Statewide interoperability
Coordinator (SWIC) and the HSB Grant Manager.

e Al OPSG performance activities will be monitored by the HSB Grant Manager on a quarterly basis or as
needed to ensure subrecipients are conducting progressive activities to ensure project completion within
the specified performance period.

+ Al revisions must be reviewed and approved by the H58 Grant Manager and ASB Staff 1o ensure that the
proposed project meets all federal and state eligibility requirements. All Revisions must meet the original
scope of the project.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.; EMW-2022.55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11.02



Firefox

17 of 32

Personnel hiring, overtime, and backfill expenses are permitted under this grant to perform allowable
SHSGP planning, organization, training, exercise, and equipment activities. Under OPSG, overtime costs
are allowable only in so far as they meet the intent of the program. All subrecipients of HSGP funds,
including OPSG allocations, may not use more than 50% of their awards tc pay for personnel activities
unless a waiver is approved by FEMA through NMDHSEM. For more information on the 509 personnel
cap, please see FEMA IB 421b, Clarification on the Personnel Reimbursement for Intelligence Cooperation
and Enhancement of Homeland Security Act of 2008 (Public Law  110-412}
https://www.fema.gov/sites/default/files/2020-04/Price Wavier Act Clarification IB 421A Final 06-

04-19.pdf.

Quarterly financial and progress reports are due on October 15, January 15, April 15, and July 15, within the
Period of Parformance. Final reports are due 15 days after the end of Period of Performance.

A RFA form must be approved-prior t¢ any tangible expenditures.

All revision requests must be reviewed and approved by NMDHSEM staff. All requests must meet the
original scope of the project which, may result in a subgrant amendment.

A revision of a project’s scope of work must be pre-approved by the HSB Grant Manager and ASB Staff
before the jurisdiction can proceed with the RFA process. Additional documentation may be requested from
the subrecipient prior to a recommendation to NMDHSEM Leadership for final approval.

The beneficiary of this award is solely responsible for all expenditures that are incurred outside of the award
performance period. All expenditures that are incurred above and beyond the amount of this sub-grant
agreement are the sole responsibility of the subrecipient of this award.

Upon completion of all awarded projects, any remaining funds will be de-obligated and reverted back to
NMDHSEM.

Grant funds may not be used for the following:

o Unallowable Equipment: Grant funds must comply with FEMA Policy 207-22-0002 Prohibited ot
Controlled Equipment Under FEMA Awards, and may not be used for the purchase of firearms,
ammunition, grenade launchers, bayonets, or weaponized aircraft, vessels, or vehicles of any kind
with weapons installed.

o Expenditures for weapons systems and ammunition.

o Costs associated with hiring, eguipping, training, etc. sworn public safety officers whose primary job
responsibilities include fulfilling traditional public safety duties such as law enforcement,
firefighting, emergency medical services, or other first responder duties.

o Costs that supplant traditional public safety positions and responsibilities

o Activities and projects unrelated to the completion and implementation of the OPSG Program.

2022 Operation Stonegarden
Federal Grant No.: EMW-2022-55-00044 Assistance Listing No.: 97.067 16

about:bl:

3/9/2023, 11:02



State of New Mexico County of Sierra

Shelly Trujitlo Travis Day,
Connty Clerk SIERRA COUNT Commission Chair
575-894-2840 NEW MEXIC O $§75.894-6215

James E, Paxon,
Commission Vice-Chair
575-894-6215

Hank Hopkins
Commissioner

575-894-6215

Candace Chaver
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

Michaet Husron
County Assessor
575-894-258%

Thousas Pesrak

Probate Judge Joshua B.aker
575-740-4900 Amber Vaughn Sheriff
Coumy Manager 575-894-91 58
375-894-6215
1712 N Date St. Suite I

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901

RESOLUTION NO. 110-152
Sierra County Road Milage Certification

WHEREAS, Sierra County Board of Commissioners are required each year, by Section 66-6-23
NMSA 1978, to certify the total maintained mileage for the county is 566.5, and:

WHEREAS, this list must identify each of the public roads maintained by name, county route
numbers, beginning route description and milage of each route, and:

WHEREAS, all certifications and maps must be submitted, no later than April 1® of each year,
now

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, Sierra County Commission meeting in
regular session March 21,2023, submits the attached road mileage list which includes a map of
the locations.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 21% day of March 2023.

Board of County Commissioner

Travis Day, Chairman

James E. Paxon, Vice-Chairman

Hank Hopkins, Commissioner
ATTEST:

Shelly Trujillo, County Clerk



a\ %

Qn.r ) W-

93] BN
v
5%

E20 WNO
ay 4100mM
&y

20V 5ND
I 3M 0

H 2AVAIY
1 GUVAIMIA

QWO LA
O r3d O1TvEYD

HLInNos
NOS 62 S1visya;

Qg
vis
[
Oy . Oy
Oy, et
Jﬁwwq
¢)
C
R 08
0___._m.___\_ MHM_OJ
3
%05
wwvo
o
P
)
P
o
N o
o.w..y/.m.
S
&



SIERRA COUNTY ROAD NAMES AND MILEAGE for 2023

ROUTE
NUMBER DISTRICT A
ROAD NAME MILES
A001 LOST HILLS RD 14.6
A003 __ |CABALLO MOUNTAIN MINE RD 6.7
AOD4___|NELSON SHORTCUT RD 1.2
A005 ___ |TURTLEBACK AVE 2.1
A006 __|ELDRED RD 0.3
A007 __ |LOWER CUCHILLO CREEK RD 2.5
A008 __ |WINDMILL RD 10.6
AO09 __ |NELSON RD 2.8
AOl0 __ |SLATER RD 4.1
AO11 LYONS RD 12.0
AD12___|APACHE GAP RD 74
AO13 ___ |UPHAM RD 28.0
AO14___ |DIVIDE WELL RD 5.5
AD15 __ |L7RD 2.3
AOl6 __ |BRUSHY MOUNTAIN RD 3.0
A020 _ |LEWISRD 9.6
A021 __ |ALEMAN RD 11.3
A022_ _ [SOWELL RD 2.9
A023 __ |WOOLF RD 17.4
A024 ___ |HARDING RD 4.1
A025 ___ |OIL WELL RD 7.1
A026 __ |TULAROSA RD 17.6
A027 __|CAINRD 4.1
A028 __ |EQUALRRD 1.4
A029 BUCHORN RD 13.5
A030 __ |GRAHAM RD 1.6
A031 FULLER RD 10.8
A032 HARDING RD 8.9
A033 SOUTH CANYON RD 3.0
A034 SHANNON TANKS RD 2.7
AD35 __ |WELL CANYON RD 0.7
A036___ |WILLOW DRAW RD 1.9
AD37 MIDDLE TANK RD 2.0
A038 __|ANTELOPE RUN RD, BUTTERFLY WAY, CUTTER RD, PASEO DEL CONEJO RD 3.6
A039 SPACEPORT AMERICA BLVD, NEW FRONTIER RD 3.4
A040 PALOMAS GAP RD 3.8
Al TRADE ROAD OFF FOR PENS RD 0.3
TOTAL MILES| _234.8




ROUTE

NUMBER DISTRICT B

ROAD NAME MILES
BOO1 WHITE ROCK RD 0.7
B002 MACHO RD 9.1
B004 BERRENDA RD 9.0
BO05 KAYTENNAE TRAIL RD 2.3
B0O06 CATTLE TRACK RD 0.6
BOOS LAKE VALLEY SCHOOL RD 0.6
BO10 GOLD DUST RD 1.0
BO11 SIKES DRAW RD 4.5
BO12 N PERCHA RD 6.9
BO13 TIERRA BLANCA RD 7.6

ITALIAN ST, KINGSTON CEDAR ST, KINGSTON IRON ST, KINGSTON MAIN ST,

KINGSTON NORTH ST, KINGSTON SUPERIOR ST, KINGSTON WATER ST,
BO1S LULA ST, VIRTUE ST 53
BO21 ROBERTS RD 0.5

CUNNINGHAM RD, ELENORA ST, FIFTH ST, FOURTH ST, ROSA ST,
B022 S SECOND ST, SIXTH ST, THIRD ST, WHITTENBURG RD 2.2
B024 CLARK RD 3.7
B025 COALSON RD 0.9
B026 LADDER RANCH RD, LADDER RD 1.1
B027 COPPER FLATS RD 2.6
B028 BERMUDA RD, GONZALES RIVER RD 2.8
B029 TIBBS RD 0.5
B030 GARAY RD 0.9
BO31 ROBISON RD 1.0
B034 BLACK RD 0.6
B035 GARCIA SPRINGS RD 0.8
B036 BRADLEY RD 1.3
B037 ARREY RD, COSPER RD, SAINT CHRISTOPHER RD, SAN FELIPE RD 1.2
BO38 MILKWEED RD, W WAGONEER RD 1.5
B039 SUGAR SAND RD 1.3
B042 CHILE PLANT RD 2.1
B045 PERCHA RD 3.9
B050 ANIMAS CREEK RD 6.4
B052 ALTO RD 0.7
B053 SECO TOWER RD 0.6
BO54 YESO RD 0.6
BOSS VENO RD 0.5
B056 UVAS RD 1.0
B057 VEGA RD 0.5
BO58 KOKANO RD 0.3
B059 DOGIE RD 0.3
BO60 CLAVO RD 0.8

85.0




ROUTE

NUMBER DISTRICT B MILES
total from previous page 85.0
B061 UPTON RD 0.1
B062 VACA RD 1.1
B063 CAPAZ RD 0.2
B0O64 WOODS RD 4.1
B065 EL CUERNO RD, PRIMAVERAS RD 2.5
BO66 ZEGIN RD 0.3
B067 PECARRY RD 0.6
B0O68 HIDDEN VALLEY RD 0.3
B069 HAVALINA RD 1.0
BO70 PALOMA BLANCA RD 1.4
B071 MESA VIEW RD 0.7
B072 LAS PALOMAS RD, PIGEON RD 2.4
B073 ARAGON SPRINGS RD 0.7
B074 A SPEAR RD, PAJARO RD 0.7
B075 OLD LANDFILL LOOP 0.6
BO76 LAS PALOMAS CANYON RD 10.1
BO77 MOLINQ VIEJO RD 10.5
BO78 APODACA RD 0.6
B0O79 CALLE DE RANCHOS RD 13.3
B081 MUD CANYON RD 4.1
B083 HILLSBORO CEMETERY RD 0.2
B0O84 BUGGY RIDE RD 0.4
B085 HARNESS RD 0.1
B086 INDEPENDENCE DR, MULE TRAIN RD 0.4
BO87 LIBERTY WAY 0.2
B088 MOUNTAIN BELL RD 0.2
B(&80 SNAKE SPRINGS RD 0.3
B0O90 EL AGUILA RD 1.6
B093 SILVER SPRINGS RD 0.7
B094 LYONS DEN RD 0.1
APACHE RD, W GRAND PERCHA RD, GRANITE RD, GREENHORN RD,
R0O96 NAVAJO RD, PIMA RD, SIOUX RD 2.2
B097 E GRAND PERCHA RD, PERCHA DAM CANAL RD 5.3
B098 TORTUGAS RD 0.5
B099 MESQUITE RD 0.2
B102 TRUJILLO CREEK RD 1.6
B103 DERRY CANAL RD 1.5
B109 E RIVER ROSE RD, W RIVER ROSE RD 1.3
Bi10 BOX H BAR RD 0.1
B112 OLD HOT SPRINGS RD 7.9

165.1




ROUTE

NUMBER DISTRICT B MILES
total from previous page| 165.1
B113 FRIO RD 0.2
Bl116 PALOMAS CIRCLE RD 1.2
B117 HILLSBORQ TRANSFER STATION RD 0.4
B118 LAKE FRONT DR, SECO RD, WILD SAGE RD 1.0
B119 GOFF RD, GORDON AVE 0.5
B121 ARMSTEAD RD 0.5
B122 LOCO WEED RD 0.2
B123 CHAPAREL AVE 0.1
B124 WALNUT ST 0.1
TOTAL MILES| 169.3




ROUTE

NUMBER DISTRICT C

ROAD NAME MILES
C002 SAINT CLOUD RD 8.0
C003 HERMOSA RD 16.1
C004 ZEOLITE RD 1.5
CQ0s RANCHO DEL CHIZ RD 3.4
C006 CHLORIDE CREEK RD, REPUBLIC RD, WALL STREET RD 3.8
€007 SANTIAGO RD 1.3
008 SOUTH FORK RD 2.3
C009 HICKLAND CANYON RD 1.8
COl11 BURT RD 0.4
Cc012 HVL RD 4.6
C013 ROQUE CANYON RD 2.5
C015 PUNCH TUCKER RD 0.6
C016 TORTILLA FLATS RD 6.8
C017 CC CAMP RD, CUCHILLO CREEK RD 4.6
C018 CUCHILLO CREEK RD, FARM CANYON RD 7.2
C020 SAN MIGUEL RD 6.2
021 ARAGON SPRINGS RD, KELLY CANYON RD, SAN MIGUEL RD 4.1
CO24 WILLOW SPRINGS RD 0.8
C025 EL DEVISO RD 1.9
C026 GREASEWQOD RD 1.8
co27 COUGAR RD 4.0
C028 CATTLEMAN RD 2.1
C029 CANADA DE LA CRUZ RD 8.9
€030 BOBCAT RD 1.1
C031 LANGNER RD 3.3
€032 LEMES RD "Snyder's" 4.3
C033 CALLE DE MADERA RD, CALLE DEL NORTE RD 10.9
C034 RED ROCK RD 15.2
C035 GARCIA FALLS RD 2.4
C036 AXTEL RD, BLUN RD, GRAFTON RD, MCCONKY RD, TUCKER RD 0.9
C037 CASPER RD 4,0
C039 DOVE LN 0.9
C040 MONTICELLO CEMETERY RD 0.2
C042 PANKEY RD 1.0
C043 CALLE DEL SUR RD 1.2
C044 PLAZA DE MONTICELLO RD 0.1
C045 CARRIZO PEAK RD 0.3
C046 RACCOON RD 0.7
C047 DESERTAIRE RD 0.4
C048 LANDFILL RD 0.4
ATLANTIC RD, BUTTE RD, EQUATOR LN, GUYMON RD, INGRAHAM RD, MARKET
C049 RD, OBSERVATORY RD, PACIFIC RD 0.8

142.8




ROUTE

NUMBER DISTRICT C __MILES
total from previous page| 142.8
C051 CROSS CANYON RD, LAGO RD 0.7
C052 SCHMIDT RD 0.3
C053 KARNES RD, PIONEER RD 0.2
C054 ROCK CANYON RD 3.5
C055 ALAMOSA VILLAGE RD 1.6
Cos6 OLD RANCH RD 0.5
C057 SANTQO NINO RD 0.4
TOTAL MILES 150.0
ROUTE
NUMBER LEASE LOTS
ROAD NAME MILES
ARABIAN RD 0.5
BASS RD 1.0
BOAT DOCK RD 0.2
CATFISH RD 0.8
HARE RD 0.15
ISLAND RD  behind gate 0.1
KETTLE TOP RD 0.2
LIONS BEACH RD 04
LOST CANYON RD 1.0
MALLARD DR 0.2
MARINA RD 0.3
MITCHELL POINT RD 0.1
N LOST CANYON RD 0.2
PIKE RD 0.5
RATTLESNAKE RD 0.1
RIDGE RD 0.4
SUNRISE RD Q.1
THREE SISTERS RD 0.1
TROUT RD 0.9
TOTAL MILES 7.25




ROUTE

NUMBER LAKESHORE HIGHLANDS

ROAD NAME MILES
ARABIAN CIR 0.15
ARABIAN LN 0.8
CLYDESDALE PL 0.3
GREER LN (HIGHWAY) 0.1
GREER LN 0.6
HACKNEY CIR 0.1
MUSTANG RD 0.4
PAINT TRL 0.4
PINTO TRL 0.6
UNDERWOOD BLVD 0.8
UNDERWOOD CT 0.1
UNDERWOOD PL 0.4
YORKSHIRE CIR 0.4
TOTAL MILES|[ 5.15
DISTRICT A TOTAL MILEAGE 234.8
DISTRICT B TOTAL MILEAGE 169.3
DISTRICT C TOTAL MILEAGE 150.0
LEASE LOT TOTAL MILEAGE 7.25
LAKESHORE HIGHLANDS TOTAL MILEAGE 5.15

TOTAL MILEAGE FOR ALL DISTRICTS

566.5




SIERRA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 110-153

CLARIFICATION OF ELECTED OFFICIAL’S SALARIES

WHEREAS, the Sierra County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of a regular
meeting, duly published, at the Sierra County Administrative Offices, 1712 N. Date Street, Truth
or Consequences, New Mexico 87901, on March 21, 2023, and,

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 (1884) the powers of a county as a
body politic and comporate shall be exercised by a board of county commassioners; and,

WHEREAS, Article IV, Section 27 of the New Mexico Constitution provides that “[nJo
law shall be enacted giving any extra compensation to any public officer, servant, agent or
contractor after services are rendered or contract made; nor shall the compensation of any officer
be increased or diminished during his term of office, except as otherwise provided in this
constitution;” and,

WHEREAS, Article XX, Section 3 of the New Mexico Constitution provides that “[t]he
term of office of every state, county or district officer, except those elected at the first election
held under this constitution, and those elected to fill vacancies, shall commence on the first day
of January next after his election;” and,

WHEREAS, Sierra County is recognized by the New Mexico Department of Finance
Administration as a “Class B-High” County per NMSA 1978, Section 4-44-4.1 (2018) for salary
purposes; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-44-4.1 (2018) sets the annual salaries of elected
officials, for a Class B counties over three hundred million valuation, at the following maximum
rates:

A. county commissioners, thirty thousand one hundred ninety-six dollars ($30,196) each;
B. treasurer, seventy-five thousand seven hundred thirty-three dollars ($75,733);

C. assessor, seventy-five thousand seven hundred thirty-three dollars ($75,733),

D. sheriff, seventy-eight thousand nine hundred fifty-two doltars ($78,952);

E. county clerk, seventy-five thousand seven hundred thirty-three dollars ($75,733); and
F. probate judge, twenty-six thousand four hundred eighty-two dollars {$26,482).

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-44-12.3 {A) (2018) states “[t}he intent of the
legislature when enacting salary increases for elected county officials is to provide for equitable
salary increases"; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-44-12.3 (B) (2018) states “{i]n accordance with
Sections 4-44-3 through 4-44-6 NMSA 1978, the majority of a board of county commissioners
may provide for salary increases for elected county officials; provided, however, that no salary

Page1of 3



increase shall take effect until the first day of the term of an elected county official who takes
office after the date that salary increase is approved; and,

WHEREAS, elected officials commencing their new term after are eligible for the salary
detailed below effective at the beginning of their term or starting at the first payroll in January
2023; and

WHEREAS, in conducting a self-audit, County Administration identified that, dueto a
transcription error, two of the numbers in the established salary for the Assessor were reversed,
resulting in the resolution establishing a different salary than the equitable salary that was
established by the Board.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners
that the proper compensation schedule for elected officials commencing a new term after January
1, 2023, is established as follows:

Sierra County Office Annual Salary
County Commissioner $21,533.98
County Assessor

$67,584.00
County Clerk $67,584.00

County Treasurer
$67,584.00

County Sheriff
$70,829.00
Probate Judge $18,103.00

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the appointed Chief
Deputy Clerk, Chief Deputy Treasurer, Chief Deputy Assessor and Chief Deputy Sheriff
(“Undersheriff’) be set at 90% of the salary of the offices” elected official salary and the Chief
Deputy Assessor shall be entitled to applicable Appraiser qualification incentive payments
pursuant to Section 4-39-5(M) NMSA 1978 not to exceed $7,500.

Page 2 of 3



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 27" day of March, 2023.

Board of County Commissioners
Sierra County, New Mexico

Travis Day, Chairman James E. Paxon, Vice Chairman

Commuissioner District 1 Commissioner District 2
ATTEST:

Hank Hopkins Shelly K. Tryjillo

Commissioner District 3 Sierra County Clerk

Page 3 of 3



State of New Mexico County of Sierra
Travis Day,

Steetly Trujillo
Cournty Clerk ]| ERRA COUNT Commission Chair
575-894-2840 NEWIMEXICO 575-894-6215

Candace Chave;
County Treasurer
575-894-3524

James E, Paxon,
Commission Vice-Chair
575-894-6215

Michael Huston Hank Hophing
Connty Assessor Commissioner
575-894-2589 575-894-6215
Thomas Pestak
Probate Judge Joshua ifaker
575-749-4990 Amber Vaughn Sheriff
County Manager 575-894-9150
575-894-6215
I712 N Dale St. Suite D

Truth or Conseguences, New Mexico 87901

RESOLUTION NO. 110-154

A RESOLUTION CONFIRMING SIERRA COUNTY TO PARTICIPATE IN THE NEW
MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND CALL FOR
PROJECTS

WHEREAS, Sierra County allocates from its General Fund, as its local 5% match to State
Funds;

WHEREAS, Sierra County will have available funds representing the 5% local match of
$64,750.00 for the proposed project which will be available when the agreement becomes
effective, and;

WHEREAS, Attachment “A” indicates the scope and locations of the proposed work.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, The Governing Body of Sierra County,
New Mexico recommends that an application be filed with the New Mexico Department of

Transportation for Lower Cuchillo Creek Roadway Improvements.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS day of March 2023.

Travis Day, Chairman

ATTEST:

SHELLY K. TRUJILLO, COUNTY CLERK



Attachment A
Scope of Work

Project Name: Lower Cuchillo Creek Roadway Improvements

The scope of work consists of preliminary and final design, permitting, construction, and
construction management services for the A007 Roadway Improvement project. Construction
improvements include a new roadway culvert crossing, full depth roadway approach
reconstruction, permanent signing and striping and roadside/channel stabilization including
riprap revetment and adequate drainage as required for the roadway.



	1.pdf
	2.pdf
	4.pdf

